

# 2019 Yearbook Jaarboek

FACULTY OF HUMANITIES UNDERGRADUATE FAKULTEIT GEESTESWETENSKAPPE VOORGRAADS All universities in South Africa are obligated by law to take part in a National Project driven by the external regulatory bodies (Department of Higher Education and Training (DHET), the Council on Higher Education (CHE) and the South African Qualifications Authority (SAQA)), to align all qualifications with the Higher Education Qualifications Sub-Framework (HEQSF). It follows that the NWU is continuously in process of aligning our qualification and programme offering with the requirements of the HEQSF.

Students are advised to contact the relevant faculty to ensure that they register for the correct qualification, programme and /or curriculum, or to report any errors and/or omissions noticed. It is the duty of the student to ascertain that he/ she is registering for the correct qualification, programme and /or curriculum. The University will not be held liable for any damages students may suffer as result of neglecting this responsibility. Address all correspondence to:

The Registrar North-West University Private Bag X1290 Potchefstroom 2520

Tel: (018) 299-1111/2222 Fax: (018) 299-4910 Internet: <u>http://www.nwu.ac.za</u>

PLEASE MENTION YOUR UNIVERSITY NUMBER IN ALL CORRESPONDENCE.

The General Academic Rules of the University, to which all students have to subject themselves and which apply to all the qualifications offered by the University, appear in a separate publication and are available on the web page at: <u>http://www.nwu.ac.za/yearbooks</u>.

**Please note:** Although the information in this Calendar has been compiled with the utmost care and accuracy, the Council and the Senate of the University accept no responsibility whatsoever for errors that may occur. Before students finally decide on the selection of modules, they must consult the class timetable. If a clash occurs in the planned selection of a student, the relevant module combination is not permitted.

# **Table of Contents**

HUM.1	FACULTY RULES	1
HUM.1.1	AUTHORITY OF THE GENERAL RULES	1
HUM.1.1.1	Admission requirements	1
HUM.1.1.2	GENERAL PROVISIONS	1
HUM.1.1.3	Explanation of the presumed learning requirement in the list modules	
HUM.1.1.4	The teaching of core modules	8
HUM.1.1.5	Examination opportunities	10
HUM.1.1.6	Computation of participation mark	10
HUM.1.1.7	Admission to the examination	10
HUM.1.1.8	Passing requirements for a module and a programme	10
HUM.1.1.9	Registration for additional modules	11
HUM.1.2	ACADEMIC LITERACY	11
HUM.1.3	TEACHER'S TRAINING	15
HUM.1.4	WARNING AGAINST PLAGIARISM	16
HUM.1.5	CAPACITY STIPULATION	16
HUM.1.6	RECOGNITION OF PRIOR LEARNING	16
HUM.1.7	SCHOOLS IN THE FACULTY	16
HUM.1.8	QUALIFICATIONS	17
HUM.1.9	PROGRAMME OWNERS	25
HUM.1.10	LIST OF MODULES	-
HUM.1.10.1	MODULES IN FULL TIME PROGRAMMES	
HUM.1.10.2	MODULES IN THE FACULTY OF HUMANITIES	26
HUM.1.10.3	MODULES FROM OTHER FACULTIES	38
HUM.1.11	MODULES IN DISTANCE LEARNING PROGRAMMES	41
HUM.1.12	SPECIFIC ENTRANCE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE SUBJECTS AND MODULES	то 43
HUM.1.12.1	Afrikaans and Dutch	43
HUM.1.12.2	Creative Writing	44
HUM.1.12.3	Economics	44
HUM.1.12.4	English	44
HUM.1.12.5	French	44
HUM.1.12.6	GERMan	45
HUM.1.12.7	Latin	45
HUM.1.12.8	Mathematics	45
HUM.1.12.9	Setswana	46
HUM.1.12.10	Language Practice / Translation and Interpreting Studies	46

HUM.2	RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELOR OF ARTS IN HUMANITIES
HUM.2.1.1	Admission requirements for the qualification49
HUM.2.1.2	Programme outcomes:
HUM.2.2	PROGRAMME 1GS H01 L301P: HISTORY AND HISTORY OF ART
HUM.2.2.1	Compilation of Programme 1GS H01 L301P: History and History of Art 
HUM.2.3	PROGRAMME 1GS H07 L301V: HISTORY52
HUM.2.3.1	Compilation of Programme 1GS H07 L301V: History52
HUM.2.4	PROGRAMME 1GS H02 L301P/V: PHILOSOPHY AND ETHICS55
HUM.2.4.1	Compilation of Programme 1GS H02 L301P/V: Philosophy and Ethics
HUM.2.5	PROGRAMME 1GS H04 - L301P: LANGUAGES
HUM.2.5.1	Compilation f Programme 1GS H04 - L301P/V: Languages57
HUM.2.6	PROGRAMME 1GS H05 L301P/V: PSYCHOLOGY
HUM.2.6.1	Compilation of Programm 1GS H05 L301P/V: Psychology61
HUM.2.7	PROGRAMME 1GS H06 - L301P/V: HUMANITIES WITH MATHEMATICS63
HUM.2.7.1	Compilation of Programme 1GS H06 - L301P/V: Humanities with Mathematics
HUM.2.8	PROGRAMME 1GS H08 - L301P/V: HUMANITIES WITH GEOGRAPHY65
HUM.2.8.1	Compilation of Programme 1GS H08 – L301P/V: Humanities with Geography
HUM.2.9	PROGRAMME 1GS H03 L301P/V: SOCIAL SCIENCES
HUM.2.9.1	Compilation of Programme 1GS H03 L301P/V: Social Sciences69
HUM.3	RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELOR IN PHILOSOPHY
Programme 1GE	H03-L301P: "PPE" (Ethics, Philosophy, Politics and Economics)72
-	Hot L301P: Ethics, Philosophy and Languages
HUM.3.1	PROGRAMME 1GF H03 L301P: "PPE" (ETHICS, PHILOSOPHY POLITICS AND ECONOMICS)
HUM.3.1.1	Compilation of Programme L301P: "PPE" (Ethics, Philosophy Politics and Economics)
HUM.3.2	PROGRAMME 1GF H04 L301P: ETHICS, PHILOSOPHY AND PSYCHOLOGICAL SCIENCES
HUM.3.2.1	Compilation of Programme L301P: Ethics, Philosophy and Psychological Sciences74
HUM.3.3	PROGRAMME 1GF H07 L301P: ETHICS, PHILOSOPHY AND NATURAL SCIENCES
HUM.3.3.1.1	Compilation of Programme L301P: Ethics, Philosophy and Natural, 76

HUM.3.4	PROGRAMME 1GF H01 L301P: ETHICS, PHILOSOPHY AND LANGUAGES
HUM.3.4.1	Compilation of Programme L301P: Ethics, Philosophy and Languages
HUM.3.5	PROGRAMME 1GF H02 L301P: ETHICS, PHILOSOPHY AND SOCIAL SCIENCES
HUM.3.5.1	Compilation of Programme L346P: Ethics, Philosophy and Social Sciences
HUM.4	RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELOR OF ARTS IN BEHAVIOURAL SCIENCES
HUM.4.1.1	Admission requirements for the qualification
HUM.4.1.2	Faculty-specific requirements
HUM.4.2	PROGRAMME BSOCSCI WITH PSYCHOLOGY AND THE SOCIAL SCIENCES 1GG H35 L301P/V/M85
HUM.4.3	PROGRAMME: SOCIOLOGY AND PSYCHOLOGY 1GR H01 - L301P (PHASING IN FROM 2018)88
HUM.4.3.1	Programme outcomes
HUM.4.3.2	Faculty-specific rules for the Programme
HUM.4.3.2.1	Compilation of programme 1GR H01 - L301P: Sociology and89
HUM.4.4	PROGRAMME: PSYCHOLOGY AND SOCIOLOGY 100 174 - G301P: (PHASING OUT 2018)
HUM.4.4.1	Admission requirements for the programme
HUM.4.4.2	Programme outcomes
HUM.4.4.2.1	Compilation of programme 100 174 - G301P: PSYCHOLOGY90
HUM.4.5	PROGRAMME: SOCIOLOGY AND PSYCHOLOGY - 1GR H02 L301V
HUM.4.5.1	Compilation of programme: Sociology and Psychology91
HUM.4.6	PROGRAMME: PSYCHOLOGY AND SOCIOLOGY - 100 143 L302V: PHASING OUT FROM 201894
HUM.4.7	PROGRAMME: PSYCHOLOGY AND LABOUR RELATIONS MANAGEMENT (100 143 - L303V) (PHASING OUT IN 2018)95
HUM.4.7.1	Programme outcomes95
HUM.5	RULES FOR THE DEGREE: BACHELOR OF ARTS
HUM.5.1.1	Admission requirements for the programme
HUM.5.2	PROGRAMME: TOURISM MANAGEMENT 1GB H02 - L301M (PHASING IN)
HUM.5.2.1	Compilation of Programme: TOURISM MANAGEMENT 1GB H02 – L301M
HUM.5.3	PROGRAMME: TOURISM MANAGEMENT 100 142 - L302M (PHASING OUT)
HUM.5.3.1	Duration (minimum and maximum duration)98
HUM.5.3.2	Admission requirements for the programme
	v

HUM.5.3.3	Programme outcomes
HUM.5.3.4	Compilation of Programme: Tourism Management 100 142 - L302M
HUM.5.4	PROGRAMME: HERITAGE AND CULTURAL TOURISM MANAGEMENT 1GB H04 – L301P99
HUM.5.4.1	Admission requirements for the programme
HUM.5.4.2	Programme outcomes
HUM.5.5	PROGRAMME: INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY AND LABOUR RELATIONS MANAGEMENT 100 143 - L300P/V: (PHASING OUT FORM 2018)
HUM.5.5.1	Programme outcomes100
HUM.5.5.1.1	Compilation of programme L300P: Industrial Psychology and Labour101
HUM.5.6	PROGRAMME: SOCIOLOGY AND LABOUR RELATIONS MANAGEMENT 1GB H07 - L301P (PHASING IN FROM 2018)101
HUM.5.6.1	Admission requirements for the programme101
HUM.5.6.2	Programme outcomes
HUM.5.6.3	Faculty-specific rules for the programme101
HUM.5.6.4	Compilation of programme 1GB H07 - L301P: Sociology And Labour Relations Management (Phasing in from 2018)102
HUM.5.7	PROGRAMME: SOCIOLOGY AND GEOGRAPHY 1GB H05 – L301P (PHASING IN FROM 2018)102
HUM.5.7.1	Admission requirements for the programme103
HUM.5.7.2	Programme outcomes
HUM.5.7.3	Faculty-specific rules for the programme103
HUM.5.7.4	Post Graduate Studies103
HUM.5.7.5	Compilation of programme 1GB H05-L301P: Sociology and Geography (Phasing in from 2018)104
HUM.6	BACHELOR OF ARTS IN DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT (PHASING OUT FROM 2018)
HUM.6.1	PROGRAMME 100 133 - L304P: PUBLIC MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE
HUM.6.1.1	Programme outcomes
HUM.6.2	PROGRAMME 100 133 - L305P: PUBLIC MANAGEMENT WITH HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AND LABOUR RELATIONS (PHASING OUT FROM 2018)
HUM.6.2.1	Programme outcomes107
HUM.6.3	PROGRAMME 100 133 - L306P: PUBLIC GOVERNANCE AND POLITICS WITH LAW SUBJECTS (PHASING OUT FROM 2018)
HUM.6.3.1	Programme outcomes109

HUM.6.4	PROGRAMME 100 133 - L307P: PUBLIC MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE WITH ECONOMICS (PHASING OUT FROM 2018)
HUM.6.4.1	Programme outcomes110
HUM.6.5	PROGRAMME 100 133 - L308P: PUBLIC MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE WITH SOCIOLOGY (PHASING OUT FROM 2018)
HUM.6.5.1	Programme outcomes
HUM.6.6	PROGRAMME 100 133 - L309P: PUBLIC MANAGEMENT AND GEOGRAPHY (PHASING OUT FROM 2018)113
HUM.6.6.1	Programme outcomes113
HUM.6.7	PROGRAMME L310P: MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP (PHASING OUT FROM 2018)114
HUM.6.7.1	Specific admission requirements for the programme114
HUM.6.7.2	Evaluation of Academic Literacy114
HUM.6.7.3	Programme outcomes115
HUM.7	RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELOR OF ARTS IN PUBLIC GOVERNANCE (PHASE OUT FROM 2018)
HUM.7.1.1	Admission requirements for the qualification
HUM.7.2	PROGRAMME 1DU H01 - L301P: POLICING PRACTICE (PHASING OUT FROM 2018)117
HUM.7.2.1	Admission requirements for the programme117
HUM.7.2.2	Compilation of programme 1DU H01 - L301P: Policing Practice (phasing out from 2018)120
HUM.8	BACHELOROFARTSINPUBLICGOVERNANCEWITHPUBLICADMINISTRATION-1GEH01-L301P/V(PHASING IN FROM 2018)
HUM.8.1.1	Admission requirements for the qualification121
HUM.8.1.2	Programme outcomes121
HUM.8.2	PROGRAMME 1GE H01 – L301P/V PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION (PHASING IN FROM 2018)121
HUM.8.3	PROGRAMME: 1GE H06 – L301P PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND LABOUR RELATIONS MANAGEMENT - (PHASING IN FROM 2018) 
HUM.8.3.1	Programme outcomes
HUM.8.4	PROGRAMME: 1GE H02 – L301P/V POLITICS AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION - (PHASING IN FROM 2018)122
HUM.8.4.1	Programme outcomes
HUM.8.5	PROGRAMME: 1GE H04 - L301P/V PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND SOCIAL STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018)123
	Programme outcomes

HUM.8.6	PROGRAMME: 1GE H05 – L301P/V PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND GEOGRAPHY – (PHASING IN FROM 2018)
HUM.8.6.1	Programme outcomes
HUM.8.7	PROGRAMME: 1GE H03 – L301P MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP (PHASING IN FROM 2018)
HUM.8.7.1	Admission requirement for the programme125
HUM.8.8	PROGRAMME: 1DU H01 – L302P POLICING PRACTICE (PHASING IN FROM 2018)
HUM.8.8.1	Open Distance Learning
HUM.8.8.2	Admission requirement for the programme130
HUM.8.8.3	Mature age conditional exemption:
HUM.8.9	PROGRAMME 1DU H01 - L302P: POLICING PRACTICE (PHASING IN FROM 2018)132
HUM.9	BACHELOR OF SOCIAL SCIENCES 134
HUM.9.1.1	Duration (minimum and maximum duration)
HUM.9.1.2	Specific admission requirements for the programme
HUM.9.2	PROGRAMME 1GG H30 L301M BSOCSCI WITH DEVELOPMENT STUDIES
HUM.9.2.1	Programme outcomes134
HUM.9.2.2	Faculty-specific rules for the programme
HUM.9.3	PROGRAMME - 1GG H31 L301P BSOCSCI WITH ECONOMICS137
HUM.9.3.1	Programme outcomes
HUM.9.3.2	Faculty-specific rules for the programme137
HUM.9.4	PROGRAMME - 1GG H32 L301P BSOCSCI WITH GEOGRAPHY141
HUM.9.4.1	Programme outcomes141
HUM.9.4.2	Faculty-specific rules for the programme141
HUM.9.5	PROGRAMME - 1GG H33 L301P BSOCSCI WITH HISTORY 145
HUM.9.5.1	Programme outcomes
HUM.9.5.2	Faculty-specific rules for the programme145
HUM.9.6	PROGRAMME - 1GG H34 L301M BSOCSCI WITH POPULATION STUDIES
HUM.9.6.1	Programme outcomes
HUM.9.6.2	Faculty-specific rules for the programme
HUM.9.7	PROGRAMME - 1GG H35 L301P BSOCSCI WITH PSYCHOLOGY AND THE SOCIAL SCIENCES
HUM.9.7.1	Programme outcomes
HUM.9.7.2	Faculty-specific rules for the programme
HUM.9.8	PROGRAMME - 1GG H36 L301P BSOCSCI WITH SOCIAL ANTHROPOLOGY
HUM.9.8.1	Programme outcomes
HUM.9.8.2	Faculty-specific rules for the programme

HUM.9.9	PROGRAMME - 1GG H37 L301P BSOCSCI WITH SOCIOLOGY161
HUM.9.9.1	Programme outcomes161
HUM.9.9.2	Faculty-specific rules for the programme
HUM.10	RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELORS OF SOCIAL SCIENCES WITH DEVELOPMENT STUDIES – 909 105 (PHASING OUT)
HUM.10.1.1	Duration (minimum and maximum duration)
HUM.10.1.2	Admission requirements for the qualification165
HUM.10.2	PROGRAMME: DEVELOPMENT STUDIES - L207M
HUM.10.2.1	Programme Outcomes
HUM.10.3	PROGRAMME: POPULATION STUDIES AND DEMOGRAPHY : 1GG H27 – L301P (PHASING OUT)166
HUM.10.3.1	Duration (minimum and maximum duration)166
HUM.10.3.2	Admission requirements for the qualification166
HUM.10.4	PROGRAMME: POPULATION STUDIES AND DEMOGRAPHY: L301M166
HUM.11	RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELORS OF SOCIAL SCIENCES WITH POPULATION AND
	DEVELOPMENT STUDIES 909 108 168
HUM.11.1	DEVELOPMENT STUDIES 909 108 168 PROGRAMME: POPULATION AND DEVELOPMENT STUDIES – L301M
HUM.11.1 HUM.11.1.1	PROGRAMME: POPULATION AND DEVELOPMENT STUDIES -
	PROGRAMME: POPULATION AND DEVELOPMENT STUDIES - L301M
HUM.11.1.1	PROGRAMME: POPULATION AND DEVELOPMENT STUDIES – L301M
HUM.11.1.1 HUM.11.1.2	PROGRAMME: POPULATION AND DEVELOPMENT STUDIES – L301M
HUM.11.1.1 HUM.11.1.2 <b>HUM.12</b>	PROGRAMME:       POPULATION AND DEVELOPMENT STUDIES –         L301M
HUM.11.1.1 HUM.11.1.2 <b>HUM.12</b> HUM.12.1.1	PROGRAMME:       POPULATION AND DEVELOPMENT STUDIES -         L301M
HUM.11.1.1 HUM.11.1.2 HUM.12 HUM.12.1.1 HUM.12.1.2	PROGRAMME:       POPULATION AND DEVELOPMENT STUDIES –         L301M
HUM.11.1.1 HUM.11.1.2 HUM.12 HUM.12.1.1 HUM.12.1.2 HUM.12.2	PROGRAMME:       POPULATION AND DEVELOPMENT STUDIES -         L301M
HUM.11.1.1 HUM.11.1.2 HUM.12 HUM.12.1.1 HUM.12.1.2 HUM.12.2 HUM.13	PROGRAMME:       POPULATION AND DEVELOPMENT STUDIES -         L301M

HUM.14	RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELORS OF SOCIAL SCIENCES WITH PSYCHOLOGY (PHASING OUT)
HUM.14.1	PROGRAMME: PSYCHOLOGY 909 104 - L205M174
HUM.14.1.1	Duration (minimum and maximum duration)174
HUM.14.1.2	Admission requirements for the qualification174
HUM.14.2	PROGRAMME 909 100 - L301P: INDIVIDUAL AND SOCIETY (PHASING OUT FROM 2018)
HUM.14.2.1	Programme outcomes
HUM.14.2.2	Faculty-specific rules for the programme176
HUM.14.1	PROGRAMME: SOCIAL DYNAMICS 909 100 - L302P (PHASING OUT IN 2018)178
HUM.14.1.1	Programme outcomes
HUM.14.2	PROGRAMME: POLITICS AND SOCIETY 909 100 - L303P (PHASING OUT IN 2018)
HUM.14.2.1	Programme outcomes
HUM.14.3	PROGRAMME: CULTURE AND SOCIETY 909 100 - L304P (PHASING OUT IN 2018)184
HUM.14.3.1	Programme outcomes
HUM.14.4	PROGRAMME: ENVIRONMENT AND SOCIETY 909 100 - L305P (PHASING OUT IN 2018)186
HUM.14.4.1	Programme outcomes
HUM.14.5	PROGRAMME: ECONOMICS AND SOCIETY 909 100 - L306P (PHASING OUT IN 2018)189
HUM.14.5.1	Programme outcomes
HUM.15	RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELORS OF SOCIAL SCIENCES INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS MAJOR – 909 101 192
HUM.15.1	PROGRAMME: INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS - L201M
HUM.15.1.1	Duration (minimum and maximum duration)192
HUM.15.1.2	Admission requirements for the qualification192
HUM.15.2	PROGRAMME INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS: INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS 1GG H25 – L301M
HUM.16	RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELORS OF SOCIAL SCIENCES POLITICAL SCIENCES. 194
HUM.16.1.1	Duration (minimum and maximum duration)194
HUM.16.1.2	Admission requirements for the qualification194
HUM.16.2	PROGRAMME: INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS - L202M
HUM.16.3	PROGRAMME POLITICAL SCIENCES 1GG H26 - L301M194

HUM.17	BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION (PC)
HUM.17.1	SPECIFIC ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROGRAMME
HUM.17.2	PROGRAMME OUTCOMES196
HUM.17.2.1	Programme L327P: Communication197
HUM.17.3	BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION (MC)198
HUM.17.3.1	Specific admission requirements of the programme
HUM.17.3.2	Programme outcomes
HUM.17.3.3	Compilation of programme L327M: Communication (phasing out – no new intake from 2018)199
HUM.17.4	BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION (VC) 100 159 – L327V 200
HUM.18	BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION (MC/PC/VC)
HUM.18.1	1GC H01 L301P/V/M NEW PROGRAMME FROM 2018203
HUM.18.1.1	Specific admission requirements of the programme203
HUM.18.1.2	Faculty-specific requirements
HUM.18.1.3	List of modules203
HUM.18.2	PROGRAMME L301P: (MC/PC/VC) COMMUNICATION204
HUM.19	BACHELORS OF ARTS IN LANGUAGE AND
	LITERARY STUDIES (PC)
HUM.19.1.1	
	LITERARY STUDIES (PC) 207
HUM.19.1.1	LITERARY STUDIES (PC)
HUM.19.1.1 HUM.19.2	LITERARY STUDIES (PC)
HUM.19.1.1 <b>HUM.19.2</b> HUM.19.2.1	LITERARY STUDIES (PC)
HUM.19.1.1 HUM.19.2 HUM.19.2.1 HUM.19.3	LITERARY STUDIES (PC)
HUM.19.1.1 HUM.19.2 HUM.19.2.1 HUM.19.3 HUM.19.3.1	LITERARY STUDIES (PC)
HUM.19.1.1 HUM.19.2 HUM.19.2.1 HUM.19.3 HUM.19.3.1 HUM.19.4	LITERARY STUDIES (PC)       207         Admission requirements for the programme       207         PROGRAMME: 1GM H03-L301P SA SIGN LANGUAGE AND LANGUAGE MODULES REPLACING – 100 140 – L343P       208         Programme outcomes       208         PROGRAMME: 1GM H04 – L301P AFRIKAANS AND DUTCH AND ENGLISH PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES - REPLACING REPLACING – 100 140 – L344P.       210         Programme outcomes       210         PROGRAMME: 1GM H05 – L301P AFRIKAANS AND DUTCH AND GERMAN PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) - REPLACING – 100 140 – L345P       212         PROGRAMME: 1GM H06 – L301P AFRIKAANS AND DUTCH AND FRENCH PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) - REPLACING – 100 140 L L346P       214
HUM.19.1.1 HUM.19.2 HUM.19.2.1 HUM.19.3 HUM.19.3.1 HUM.19.4	LITERARY STUDIES (PC)       207         Admission requirements for the programme       207         PROGRAMME:       1GM H03-L301P SA SIGN LANGUAGE AND LANGUAGE MODULES REPLACING – 100 140 – L343P       208         Programme outcomes       208         PROGRAMME:       1GM H04 – L301P AFRIKAANS AND DUTCH AND ENGLISH PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES - REPLACING REPLACING – 100 140 – L344P.       210         Programme outcomes       210         PROGRAMME:       1GM H05 – L301P AFRIKAANS AND DUTCH AND GERMAN PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) - REPLACING – 100 140 – L345P         PROGRAMME:       1GM H06 – L301P AFRIKAANS AND DUTCH AND FRENCH PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) -

	AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) - REPLACING – 100 140 – L347P216
HUM.19.6.1	Faculty-specific rules for the programme
HUM.19.7	PROGRAMME: 1GM H08-L301P ENGLISH AND GERMAN PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) – REPLACING – 100 140 – L348P218
HUM.19.7.1	Faculty-specific rules for the programme
HUM.19.8	PROGRAMME: 1GM H09-L301P - ENGLISH AND FRENCH PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) - REPLACING 100 140 - L349P220
HUM.19.8.1	Faculty-specific rules for the programme
HUM.19.9	PROGRAMME: 1GM H11-L301P - ENGLISH AND SETSWANA (THIRD LANGUAGE) PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) - REPLACING - 100 140 - L350P222
HUM.19.9.1	Faculty-specific rules for the programme
HUM.19.10	PROGRAMME: 1GM H12-L301P - GERMAN AND FRENCH PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) – REPLACING – 100 140 – L351P223
HUM.19.10.1	Faculty-specific rules for the programme
HUM.19.11	PROGRAMME: 1GM H13 L301P: GERMAN AND SETSWANA (THIRD LANGUAGE) PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) REPLACING – 100 140 – L352P225
HUM.19.11.1	Faculty-specific rules for the programme
HUM.19.12	PROGRAMME: 1GM H14-L301P: FRENCH AND SETSWANA (THIRD LANGUAGE) PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) - REPLACING – 100 140 – L353P227
HUM.19.12.1	Faculty-specific rules for the programme
HUM.19.13	PROGRAMME:1GM H15-L301P: SETSWANA (FIRST LANGUAGE) PLUS LANGUAGE MODULES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) REPLACING – 100 140 – L354P229
HUM.19.13.1	Faculty-specific rules for the programme
HUM.19.14	PROGRAMME: 1GM H10 L349V LANGUAGES (PHASING IN FROM 2018)231
HUM.19.15	PROGRAMME BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ANCIENT LANGUAGES231
	LANGUAGE3
HUM.20	BACHELORS IN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE (MC)
HUM.20	BACHELORS IN LANGUAGE AND
	BACHELORSINLANGUAGEANDLITERATURE (MC)
HUM.20.1	BACHELORSINLANGUAGEANDLITERATURE (MC)

HUM.21	BACHELOR OF ARTS IN LANGUAGE AND LITERARY STUDIES (VC)
HUM.21.1.1	Admission requirements for the qualification239
HUM.21.1.2	Outcomes for Literature239
HUM.21.2	PROGRAMME: LANGUAGE AND LITERARY STUDIES 100 140 - L349V
HUM.21.2.1	Programme outcomes for Language Practice curricula239
HUM.21.2.2	Faculty-specific rules for the programme
HUM.21.3	PROGRAMME: LANGUAGE PRACTICE AND AFRIKAANS/ENGLISH (100 137 – L346V) (PHASING OUT IN 2018) 
HUM.21.3.1	Faculty-specific rules for the programme
HUM.21.4	PROGRAMME: BA LANGUAGE PRACTICE AND SESOTHO/FRENCH (100 137 – L347V) (PHASING OUT IN 2018)244
HUM.21.4.1	Faculty-specific rules for the programme
HUM.22	BACHELOR OF ARTS IN LANGUAGE PRACTICE (1GM H01 – L301V) (PHASING IN:2018)247
HUM.22.1 HUM.22.1.1	PROGRAMME LANGUAGE PRACTICE (1GM H01 - L301V)247 Faculty-specific rules for the programmeError! Bookmark not defined.
HUM.22.1.2	Compilation of programme: Language Practice (1GM H01 - L301V)247
HUM.22.2	PROGRAMME: BA IN LANGUAGE PRACTICE AND COMMUNICATION (100 137 – L348V) – (PHASING OUT IN 2018)
HUM.23	BACHELOR OF ARTS IN LANGUAGE PRACTICE WITH COMMUNICATION (1GM H02 – L301V) (PHASING IN 2018)
HUM.23.1.1	Faculty-specific rules for the programme
HUM.24	RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELOR OF ARTS IN GRAPHIC DESIGN 1DN
HUM.24.1	DURATION (MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM DURATION)253
HUM.24.2	ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE QUALIFICATION AND THE PROGRAMME
HUM.24.3 HUM.24.3.1	PROGRAMME: BA GRAPHIC DESIGN 1DN K01 L401P: BA253 Programme outcomes
HUM.24.3.2	Faculty-specific rules for the programme
HUM.25	BACHELOR OF ARTS IN GRAPHIC DESIGN WITH COMMUNICATION

HUM.25.1	PROGRAMME:1DN K02 L401P: BA GRAPHIC DESIGN255
HUM.25.1.1	Programme outcomes
HUM.25.1.2	Faculty-specific rules for the programme
HUM.25.1.2.1	Compilation of programme 1DN K02 L401P: BA Graphic Design with
HUM.25.2	DIPLOMA IN MUSIC256
HUM.25.2.1	Duration (minimum and maximum duration)256
HUM.25.2.2	Admission requirements for the qualification256
HUM.25.2.3	Programme: Diploma in Music256
HUM.25.2.4	Programme Outcomes
HUM.26	BACHELOR OF ARTS IN MUSIC AND SOCIETY
HUM.26.1	SPECIFIC ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROGRAMME
HUM.26.2	FACULTY-SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS
HUM.26.2.1	List of modules
HUM.26.3	PROGRAMME L325P: BA MUSIC AND SOCIETY261
HUM.26.3.2	Compilation of programme 1GD H01 L301P: BA Music and Society
(Phased in from	2018)
HUM.27	BACHELOR OF MUSIC 265
HUM.27.1	DURATION (MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM DURATION)265
HUM.27.2	ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE QUALIFICATION AND THE PROGRAMME
HUM.27.3	PROGRAMME: BACHELOR OF MUSIC: L416P
	PROGRAMME: BACHELOR OF MUSIC: L416P
	PROGRAMME: BACHELOR OF MUSIC: L416P
Compulsory sub	PROGRAMME: BACHELOR OF MUSIC: L416P
Compulsory sub HUM.27.3.2	PROGRAMME: BACHELOR OF MUSIC: L416P
Compulsory sub HUM.27.3.2 HUM.28	PROGRAMME: BACHELOR OF MUSIC: L416P
Compulsory sub HUM.27.3.2 HUM.28 HUM.28.1	PROGRAMME: BACHELOR OF MUSIC: L416P       265         oject combinations:       271         EXAMINATION       271         RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELOR OF ARTS (LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY)       272         DURATION (MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM DURATION)       272         ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE QUALIFICATION AND
Compulsory sub HUM.27.3.2 HUM.28 HUM.28.1 HUM.28.2	PROGRAMME: BACHELOR OF MUSIC: L416P       265         oject combinations:       271         EXAMINATION       271         RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELOR OF ARTS (LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY)       272         DURATION (MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM DURATION)       272         ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE QUALIFICATION AND PROGRAMME       272
Compulsory sub HUM.27.3.2 HUM.28.1 HUM.28.2 HUM.28.3	PROGRAMME: BACHELOR OF MUSIC: L416P       265         oject combinations:       271         EXAMINATION       271         RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELOR OF ARTS (LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY)       272         DURATION (MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM DURATION)       272         ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE QUALIFICATION AND PROGRAMME       272         PROGRAMME: LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY: L425P       272
Compulsory sub HUM.27.3.2 HUM.28.1 HUM.28.2 HUM.28.3 HUM.28.4	PROGRAMME: BACHELOR OF MUSIC: L416P       265         oject combinations:       271         EXAMINATION       271         RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELOR OF ARTS (LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY)       272         DURATION (MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM DURATION)       272         ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE QUALIFICATION AND PROGRAMME       272         PROGRAMME: LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY: L425P       272         PROGRAMME: LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY: L425P       273         PROGRAMME: LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY: L426P       273         PROGRAMME: LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY: L426P       274         MODULE OUTCOMES       277
Compulsory sub HUM.27.3.2 HUM.28.1 HUM.28.2 HUM.28.3 HUM.28.4 HUM.28.5	PROGRAMME: BACHELOR OF MUSIC: L416P       265         oject combinations:       271         EXAMINATION       271         RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELOR OF ARTS (LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY)       272         DURATION (MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM DURATION)       272         ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE QUALIFICATION AND PROGRAMME       272         PROGRAMME: LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY: L425P       272         FACULTY-SPECIFIC RULES FOR THE PROGRAMME       273         PROGRAMME: LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY: L426P       274         MODULE OUTCOMES       277         CCFO MODULES       277
Compulsory sub HUM.27.3.2 HUM.28.1 HUM.28.2 HUM.28.3 HUM.28.4 HUM.28.5 HUM.29	PROGRAMME: BACHELOR OF MUSIC: L416P       265         oject combinations:       271         EXAMINATION       271         RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELOR OF ARTS (LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY)       272         DURATION (MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM DURATION)       272         ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE QUALIFICATION AND PROGRAMME       272         PROGRAMME: LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY: L425P       272         PROGRAMME: LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY: L425P       273         PROGRAMME: LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY: L426P       273         PROGRAMME: LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY: L426P       274         MODULE OUTCOMES       277

HUM.29.3	ANCIENT HISTORY (PC)
HUM.29.4	COMMUNICATION (MC/PC/VC)284
HUM.29.5	DEVELOPMENT STUDIES (MC)
HUM.29.6	ECONOMICS (MC)
HUM.29.7	ENGLISH
HUM.29.8	ETHICS
HUM.29.9	FRENCH
HUM.29.10	GEOGRAPHY (VC)
HUM.29.11	GERMAN
HUM.29.12	GRAPHIC DESIGN
HUM.29.13	GRAPHIC DESIGN — MULTIMEDIA DESIGN
HUM.29.14	HISTORY
HUM.29.15	HISTORY OF ART
HUM.29.16	ILLUSTRATION
HUM.29.17	INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY (MC)
HUM.29.18	INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS (MC)
HUM.29.19	LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY (PC)353
HUM.29.20	LARM (MC)
HUM.29.21	MANAGEMENT (MC)
HUM.29.22	MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP
HUM.29.23	MUSIC (BA MUSIC AND DIPLOMA IN MUSIC)
HUM.29.24	MUSIC (BMUS)
HUM.29.25	PHILOSOPHY415
HUM.29.26	POLITICAL STUDIES418
HUM.29.27	POLITICS (MC)420
HUM.29.28	POPULATION STUDIES (MC)429
HUM.29.29	PSYCHOLOGY (MC)434
HUM.29.30	PUBLIC MANAGEMENT FOR MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP441
HUM.29.31	PUBLIC GOVERNANCE: POLICE PRACTICE444
HUM.29.31.1	COMMUNICATION FOR POLICE PRACTICE444
HUM.29.31.2	ETHICS FOR POLICE PRACTICE
HUM.29.31.3	FACULTY OF ECONOMIC AND MANAGEMENT SCIENCES FOR POLICE PRACTICE
HUM.29.31.4	FACULTY OF LAW FOR POLICE PRACTICE446
HUM.29.31.5	POLICING MANAGEMENT447
HUM.29.32	POLITICAL STUDIES FOR POLICE PRACTICE450
HUM.29.33	PUBLIC MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE FOR POLICE PRACTICE

SOCIAL ANTHROPOLOGY FOR POLICE PRACTICE45	HUM.29.34
SOCIOLOGY FOR POLICE PRACTICE45	HUM.29.35
PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION45	HUM.29.36
PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION FOR MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT AN LEADERSHIP4	HUM.29.37
PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION FOR POLICE PRACTICE46	HUM.29.38
PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION (MC)46	HUM.29.39
SA SIGN LANGUAGE46	HUM.29.40
SCIENCE FOUNDATION (MC)4	HUM.29.41
SETSWANA (FIRST LANGUAGE)47	HUM.29.42
SETSWANA (THIRD LANGUAGE)47	HUM.29.43
SESOTHO47	HUM.29.44
SOCIAL ANTHROPOLOGY48	HUM.29.45
SOCIOLOGY48	HUM.29.46
SOCIOLOGY FOR MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSH	HUM.29.47
STATISTICS (MC)48	HUM.29.48
TOURISM MANAGEMENT49	HUM.29.49
LANGUAGE PRACTICE / TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETIN STUDIES	HUM.29.50
UNDERSTANDING THE WORLD50	HUM.29.51

# **OFFICE BEARERS**

# NWU Office Bearers / NWU Ampsdraers

# Chancellor / Kanselier

Kgosi Leruo Molotlegi

# Vice-Chancellor / Vise-Kanselier

Prof ND Kgwadi

# Vice-Chancellor: Research and Innovation / Vise-Kanselier: Navorsing en Innovasie

Prof N (Refilwe) Phaswana-Mafuya

Vice-Chancellor: Teaching and Learning / Vise-Kanselier: Onderrig en Leer

Prof R Balfour

Deputy Vice-Chancellor: Assigned functions and Potchefstroom campus operations / Adjunk Vise-Kanselier: Toegewysde funksies en Potchefstroomkampusbedryf

Prof D Bhalia

Deputy Vice-Chancellor: Planning and Vaal Triangle campus operations / Adjunk Vise-Kanselier: Beplanning en Vaaldriehoekkampusbedryf

Prof L du Plessis

# Deputy Vice-Chancellor: Assigned functions and Mafikeng campus operations / Adjunk Vise-Kanselier: Toegewysde funksies en Mafikengkampusbedryf

Prof M Setlalentoa

Executive Director Student Life / Uitvoerende Direkteur: Studentelewe

Prof L Lalendle

### Registrar / Registrateur

Prof MM Verhoef

# NWU Executive Deans / NWU Uitvoerende Dekane

Faculty of Economics and Management Sciences / Fakulteit Ekonomiese en Bestuurswetenskappe

Prof S Swanepoel.

# Faculty of Education / Fakulteit Opvoedkunde

Prof L Conley

Faculty of Engineering / Fakulteit Ingenieurswese

Prof L van Dyk

### Faculty of Health Sciences / Fakulteit Gesondheidswetenskappe

Prof AF Kotzé

# Faculty of Humanities / Fakulteit Geesteswetenskappe

Prof P Maseko

# Faculty of Law / Fakulteit Regte

Prof SPLR de la Harpe

Faculty of Natural and Agricultural Sciences / Fakulteit Natuur- en Landbouwetenskappe

Prof E Ebenso

Faculty of Theology / Fakulteit Teologie

Vacant

# FACULTY OF HUMANITIES: OFFICE BEARERS

Executive Dean Prof P Maseko

Deputy Dean Research & Innovation Prof A.S. Coetzee-van Rooy BA, HED, BA (Hons) MA, PhD (PUCHE)

Deputy Dean Teaching & Learning Prof M Chaka BA. BA (Hons) (NWU), MA (UP), PhD (NWU)

Deputy Dean (Assigned Functions) Dr AN Tshidzumba BA. U.E.D (UNIVEN), BA (Hons) (NWU), MA (NWU), PhD (NWU)

# RESEARCH ENTITIES

Population and Health Research Focus Area Acting Director: Prof A.Y. Amoateng

Indigenous Language Media in Africa (ILMA) Acting Director: Prof A. Salawu

Unit for Languages and Literature in the SA Context Director: Prof P.L. van Schalkwyk (acting)

Social Transformation Director: Prof A. Duvenhage

Musical Arts in South Africa: Resources and Applications Acting Director: Dr A.A. Odenaal

Visual Narratives Director: vacant

Understanding & Processing Language in Complex Settings ( Director: Prof A.J. Coetzee-van Rooy BA BA (Hons) MA PhD (PUCHE)

OPTENTIA (VTC) Director: Prof S. Rothman

Centre for Translation Studies (VTC) Manager: Mrs W.L. Barrow

# SCHOOLS IN THE FACULTY

# SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATION STUDIES

Director: **Prof DLR van der Waldt** Deputy Director (Mafikeng Campus): Dr A Tshidzumba Deputy Director (Vaal Triangle Campus): Mrs N du Plessis

# SCHOOL OF GOVERNMENT STUDIES

irector: Dr L Vermeulen Deputy Director (Mafikeng Campus): Prof V Ojakorotu Deputy Director (Potch Campus): Deputy Director (Vaal Triangle Campus) : -

# SCHOOL OF LANGUAGES

Director: **Prof T van Dyk** Deputy Director (Mafikeng Campus): Dr A Hlatshwayo Deputy Director (Potch Campus): Prof TJ van Dyk Deputy Director (Vaal Triangle Campus): Dr HG Butler

# SCHOOL OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

Director: Dr A Goodrich

Deputy Director (Mafikeng Campus): Dr M Molope Deputy Director (Potch Campus): Deputy Director (Vaal Triangle Campus): Prof E van Eeden

#### SCHOOL OF MUSIC Director: Dr Y-M Brand

# SCHOOL OF PHILOSOPHY

Director: **Prof MF Heyns** Deputy Director (Mafikeng Campus): Dr P Marumo Deputy Director (Potch Campus): Deputy Director (Vaal Triangle Campus): Ms N Lembethe

# SUBJECT GROUP LEADERS

#### SCHOOL OF CUMMUNICATION STUDIES COMMUNICATIONS Mafikeng Campus: Mr Mooki Lebelo Potch Campus: Dr L Fourie Vaal Triangle Campus: Me N du Plessis GRAPHIC DESIGN Potch Campus: Mr H Fourie HISTORY OF ARTS Potch Campus: Dr L-M Combrink CENTRE FOR CREATIVITY TRAINING Potch Campus: Mr F Pretorius

#### SCHOOL OF GOVERNMENT STUDIES GOVERNMENT STUDIES Mafikeng Campus: Prof V Ojakorotu

# POLITICAL STUDIES AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

Mafikeng Campus: **Prof OS Amusan** Potch Campus: Mr P Heyndenrych Vaal Triangle Campus: Dr H van der Elst **CENTRE FOR GOVERNANCE** Potch Campus: Mr W Mostert **PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION** Potch Campus: Dr L Vermeulen Vaal Triangle Campus: Prof C Hofisi

#### SCHOOL OF LANGUAGES ACADEMIC LITERACY

Mafikeng Campus: Mr JR Moletsane Potch Campus: Dr Z Meintjes Vaal Triangle Campus: Ms AP Butler ENGLISH Mafikeng Campus: Prof A. Hlatshwayo Potch Campus: Dr M du Plessis-Hay Vaal Triangle Campus: Dr R Swanepoel FRENCH Mafikeng Campus: Mr D.R. Ndaye Potch Campus: Ms C Grobler Vaal Triangle Campus: Dr TM Dekoke SETSWANA Mafikeng Campus: Dr K Theledi Potch Campus: Prof RS Pretorius AFRIKAANS AND DUTCH Potch Campus: Prof MP Human Vaal Triangle Campus: Dr JKirsten **CREATIVE WRITING** Potch Campus: Prof SF Greyling GERMAN Potch Campus: Ms G Wittman Vaal Triangle Campus: Ms W Barrow LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY Potch Campus: Dr M Puttkammer LANGUAGE PRACTICE / TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES Potch Campus: Dr H Kotze Vaal Triangle Campus: Ms M Law SESOTHO Vaal Triangle Campus: Dr JSeema SIGN LANGUAGE Potch Campus: Dr H Kotzé **CENTRE FOR TRANSLATION STUDIES (CTrans)** Vaal Triangle Campus: Ms W Barrow

### SCHOOL OF SOCIAL SCIENCES DEVELOPMENT STUDIES Mafikeng Campus: Mr P.G Mpolokeng SOCIOLOGY

Mafikeng Campus: Dr R. Mokgadi Potch Campus: Dr J Rothman Vaal Triangle Campus: Prof W Nell **POPULATION STUDIES AND DEMOGRAPHY** Mafikeng Campus: Prof M. Kibet Potch Campus: Mr Charl Blignaut **SOCIAL ANTHROPOLOGY** Potch Campus: Dr A Goodrich **HISTORY** Potch Campus: Mr Charl Blignaut Mafikeng Campus: Prof BK Mbenga Vaal Triangle Campus: Prof E van Eeden

SCHOOL OF PHILOSOPHY PHILOSOPHY Mafikeng Campus: Dr P. Marumo Potch Campus: Prof AH Verhoef Vaal Triangle Campus: Ms N Lembethe INSTITUTE FOR FOUNDATIONAL STUDIES Potch Campus: Prof M.F Heyns

SCHOOL OF MUSIC PROGRAM LEADERS HONOURS Dr Y-M Brand M.MUS RESEARCH AND PhD: Dr AA Odendaal M.MUS PERFORMANCE & COMPOSITION AND D.MUS Ms C Wentink

FACULTY BOARD		
Executive Dean:	Prof P Maseko	
Deputy Dean Research & Innovation:	Prof S. Coetzee-van Rooy	
Deputy Dean Teaching & Learning:	Prof M Chaka	
Deputy Dean (Assigned Functions):	Vacant	
Snr Faculty Administrator:	Mrs S Bekker	

# HUM.1 FACULTY RULES

#### IMPORTANT NOTE: PRORAMMES WHERE 1<sup>ST</sup> YEAR COLUMNS ARE SHADED BLUE INDICATE THAT THE SPECIFIC YEAR IS NOT APPLICABLE AS THE PROGRAMME IS PHASING OUT.

# HUM.1.1 AUTHORITY OF THE GENERAL RULES

The faculty rules valid for the different qualifications of this faculty and contained in this faculty calendar are subject to the General Rules of the University, as determined from time to time by the Council of the University on recommendation by the Senate. The faculty rules should therefore be read in conjunction with the General Rules. As the NWU are in a process of restructuring at the time of the composition of this Yearbook, the Faculty Rules are yet to be approved by Senate and therefor the NWU Academic Rules will prevail up until such time when Faculty Rules are drafted, approved and incorporated in the Faculty Yearbook.

#### HUM.1.1.1 Admission requirements

Requirements for admission to the University are given in the NWU Academic Rules. Specific requirements are stated in the rules of the different qualifications, programmes and curricula offered in die Faculty of Arts.

# HUM.1.1.2 GENERAL PROVISIONS

# HUM.1.1.2.1 FACULTY RULES

**1.3.3** Faculty rules may, where appropriate, provide for arrangements that may be necessary for the <u>accommodation of programme-specific</u> <u>requirements</u> and <u>faculty-specific procedures and structures</u>

1.3.3 The *minimum and maximum duration of study* for a qualification, the composition of the curricula of programmes, and *the credit structure of programmes leading to a qualification*, are set out in the faculty rules.

1.3.5 Where faculty rules are amended and approved by senate before the next version of the yearbook is published, <u>reasonable steps must be taken to bring the amendments to the attention of students</u> who are affected thereby

### 1.5 Application, selection and admission to the university

#### 1.5.1 Application and admission

1.5.1.3 Programme-specific additional admission requirements may be provided for in faculty rules and no application for admission may be accepted unless the applicant complies with both the general admission requirements and faculty-specific requirements where applicable

# 1.5.2 Selection

1.5.2.1 The university reserves the right to set selection criteria, in addition to the minimum admission requirements, and apply such criteria to admit or refuse admission to specific qualifications and programmes, taking into consideration the university's targets for the size (total number of students) and shape (fields of study and diversity profile) of the student population, and

the capacity available to the university to offer the qualifications and programmes concerned.

1.5.2.2 The allocation of a number for identification purposes to an applicant who meets the minimum admission requirements does not constitute or create a right to be admitted to the university as a student.

1.6 Admission and advanced standing on grounds of recognition of prior learning

1.6.1An executive dean may, by means of the recognition of prior learning (RPL) in accordance with the university's Recognition of Prior Learning Policy, grant a student who does not meet the minimum admission requirements admission to a programme of a qualification, or grant advanced standing to a student by exempting the student from the recognised modules required for the completion of a particular programme

#### 1.2 Structure of a qualification

The senate may approve faculty rules that allow for a maximum <u>additional</u> <u>credit allocation of 20%</u> more than the minimum required total credits for a gualification specified in the HEQSF

#### 1.7 Credit recognition and transfer

1.7.3 Application for credit recognition and transfer is made on existing NWU student request form that should be submitted to the specific subject group leader/programme leader/ on the relevant campus according to the prescribed date on the university calendar.

#### 1.8 Linked and concurrent modules

.8.3 Students who need to enrol for linked and/or concurrent modules should submit a formal application on the NWU student request form to the module subject chair and school director/ deputy school director on the relevant campus who will write a recommendation for consideration and approval by the executive dean according to the prescribed date on the university calendar.

#### 1.10 Registration

#### 1.10.1 Annual registration

1.10.1.1 Students take responsibility for registering according to the programme as stipulated in the Faculty yearbook.

Every returning student must register annually in their personal capacity, either by means of a paper-based or an electronic registration process, for the learning components that are presecribed for the specific study year, in accordance with the faculty rules applicable to the qualification, programme and module(s) concerned

1.10.1.4 Faculty rules provide for the requirements for active participation by students in specific programmes and students may not register for modules in which they are unable to or intend not to actively participate.

1.10.13 Active enrolment

1.10.3.1 A registered student must actively participate in the teaching, learning and assessment activities of every module for which such student is registered in order to be deemed to be an enrolled student for subsidy purposes.

1.10.4 Amendment, cancellation and discontinuation of registration 1.10.4.1 Subject to the applicable faculty rules and the applicable provisions regarding payable fees, <u>a student may apply in the prescribed manner and</u> <u>within the period indicated for that purpose on the annual university calendar</u>, <u>to amend, cancel or discontinue registration</u>.

1.10.5.3 The executive dean concerned may in writing, and with the concurrence of the other institution concerned, grant a student permission to take specific modules offered by another university, including exit modules required for the completion of a programme, modules that the student is not able to attend at the university, and modules that are not offered by the university, provided that such student continues to be registered as a student of the university

# 1.11 Protection of personal and education-related information

1.11.1 In the course of the registration process the extent to which the student's personal or education-related information may be disclosed to a third party is determined, but the student may withdraw or amend permission granted to disclose such information by means of a request in writing submitted to the registrar.

1.11.2 The university may disclose personal or education-related information regarding a student to a third party only after the law applicable to the protection of and access to information has duly been complied with.

# 1.12 Exemption from practical work or class attendance in a module

1.12.1 The granting of exemption in terms of rules 1.12.1 and 1.12.4 is subject to the applicable faculty rules and is valid only for the year following the year when the student failed the module.

1.12.2 If exemption from the practical component of a module is granted, the student must register for the module in the subsequent year and, in accordance with the applicable faculty rules, make the necessary arrangements with the lecturer concerned to have the mark that was achieved for the practical component of the module transferred to form part of the module participation mark

1.12.3 If exemption from class attendance is granted in respect of a module, the student must register for the module in the subsequent year and must comply with faculty rules regarding the other required formative assessment opportunities in order to compile a new participation mark in the module concerned.

### 1.13 Assesement

# 1.13.1 Determination of module mark

1.13.1.1 The module mark for all coursework modules is based on a combination of a module participation mark and an examination mark in the ratio determined in the applicable faculty rules except where the module mark is based on continuous assessment or where no participation mark is required.

# 1.13.2 Requirements for admission to the examination

1.13.2.1 Faculty rules may provide <u>that no participation mark is required in a</u> <u>specific module, or that alternative proof of participation must be provided</u> <u>for admission to the examination.</u>

#### 1.13.3 Requirements for passing a module

1.13.3.1The sub-minimum for examinations in all coursework modules is 40% except where <u>a higher sub-minimum is set in the applicable faculty</u> rules.

<u>1.13.3.2</u> A student passes a coursework module if a final module mark of at least 50% is attained, taking into account the provisions of the faculty rules concerned regarding the examination sub-minimum and the ratio between the module participation and examination mark.

1.13.3.4In cases where a module is assessed on the basis of continuous assessment, the final module mark is based on the weight accorded to the various continuous assessment tasks as prescribed in the applicable faculty rules and a student must obtain a weighted average of at least 50% to pass the module

# 1.13.7 Access to and review of marked examination work

1.13.7.1 All students have the right to view their marked examination scripts and the associated memoranda in accordance with faculty rules.

1.13.7.4 Students who want to view their marked examination script and the relevant memorandum should apply in writing on the NWU student request form to the school director or deputy school director on the relevant campus within 7 days after results were published. If the request is approved, the subject chair and the relevant lecturer arrange a meeting with the student to view the examination script and the memorandum.

<u>Faculty rules must provide procedures for, and the management of the</u> <u>manner in which</u> students may be given access to their examination work and the submission of subsequent requests

### 1.15 Monitoring of academic performance

<u>1.15.1 Subject to exceptions that may be provided</u> for in faculty rules, a student is deemed not to have made satisfactory academic progress if, in a semester, the student achieves less than half the credits required for the programme concerned as prescribed in the faculty rules concerned for the mode of delivery (contact or distance) and attendance mode (full-time or part-time).

<u>1.15.2 Subject to additional arrangements</u> provided for in faculty rules, a student whose academic performance is unsatisfactory may be given a written warning by the executive dean concerned, alerting the student to the implications of unsatisfactory academic progress for the completion of the study programme, and providing a basis for the lecturer or programme leader

concerned to review the unsatisfactory progress with the student, and for referral for appropriate support, including academic advice, supplemental instruction and study counselling. Progress reports to be completed twice a year for the progress on the thesis/dissertation/mini-dissertation/research project (article format).

<u>1.15.4</u> The supervisor or promoter of a postgraduate student must regularly, as required by the applicable faculty rules, <u>submit a report on the progress</u> <u>made by a student on the research component of the programme concerned</u>, <u>and if such progress proves to be unsatisfactory</u>, the student must be given a written warning by the executive dean concerned.

# 1.18 Termination of studies

1.18.4 A student whose studies have been terminated may, in accordance with the applicable faculty rules, <u>apply for admission to another study</u> <u>programme, but must in the course of the application mention the</u> <u>termination</u>.

# 2.1 Structure of undergraduate qualification

2.1.1 The Higher Certificate consists of a number of modules with a minimum total credit value of 120 at NQF level 5, <u>structured according to the provisions</u> of Rule 1.2, and subject to specific faculty rules.

2.1.2 The Advanced Certificate consists of a number of modules with a minimum total credit value of 120 at NQF level 6, <u>structured according to the</u> provisions of Rule 1.2, and subject to specific faculty rules.

2.1.3 In addition to other credits required in terms of rule 2.1.4, a minimum of 120 credits at NQF level 6, <u>structured according to the provisions of Rule 1.2</u> <u>and subject to specific faculty rules</u>, is required for a diploma, and a diploma takes the form or

In addition to other credits required in terms of rule 2.1.4, a minimum of 120 credits at NQF level 6, <u>structured according to the provisions of Rule 1.2 and</u> <u>subject to specific faculty rules</u>, is required for a diploma, and a diploma takes the form of

2.1.3.1 A diploma with a minimum total credit value of 240 which leads to a professional designation or occupational role as determined by a professional body, and does not provide for work-integrated learning as part of the formal credits of the qualification structure, or

a diploma with a minimum total credit value of 360 requiring up to 120 credits of work-integrated learning as part of the qualification structure, though work-integrated learning is not a mandatory part of the curriculum.

2.1.4 The Advanced Diploma consists of a number of modules with a minimum total credit value of 120 at NQF level 7, <u>structured according to the provisions of Rule 1.2, and subject to specific faculty rules.</u>

2.1.5 The 360 credit Bachelor's Degree consists of a number of modules with a minimum total credit value of 360 credits with a minimum of 120 credits at NQF level 7, <u>structured according to the provisions of Rule 1.2, and subject to specific faculty rules</u>

2.1.6 The 480 credit Bachelor's Degree consists of a number of modules with a minimum total credit value of 480 with a minimum of 120 credits at NQF level 8, <u>structured according to the provisions of Rule 1.2, and subject to specific faculty rules.</u>

### 2.2 Credit recognition and transfer

2.2.1 A student who was registered for, but did not complete an undergraduate programme at the university or at any other recognised higher education institution, may apply for credit recognition and transfer for equivalent courses or modules which have been successfully completed on the applicable NWU student request form to the subject group leader or subject group co-ordinator for the relevant campus and module concerned. The relevant subject group leader or subject group co-ordinator discuss the application with the relevant school director or deputy school director on campus and the school director sends a recommendation to the executive dean for approval in consultation with the faculty manager.

2.2.1.1 Where the application is based on credits completed in an undergraduate programme at the university, the executive dean concerned may, on application by a student, recommended by the subject group leader or co-ordinator and the school or deputy director, after consultation with the faculty administrator, award any or all credits, including credits at the exit-level of the programme, as meeting part of the requirements for the qualification concerned, on condition that the outcomes of the modules are equivalent.

# 2.3 Additional modules

2.3.1 Subject to provisions in faculty rules, a student who registers for the first year level of an undergraduate programme <u>may be allowed to register for one</u> <u>additional module per semester</u> (either an elective from the same programme or a module from another programme), provided that no timetable clashes are brought about thereby. Distance students: After clarification with an advisor and in consultation with a subject lecturer / subject chairperson, a distance student may register and pay for an extra module. Clashes regarding whiteboard broadcasts are no problem because these broadcasts can be downloaded.

2.3.2 Subject to provisions in faculty rules, a student who registers for the second, third or fourth year level of an undergraduate programme, and who has already passed all the required preceding modules of the programme concerned, <u>may be allowed to register for a maximum of two additional modules per semester or two additional year modules, or one semester and one year module, provided that the student has ascertained that no class or examination timetable clashes are brought about thereby, and subject to the maximum number of credits for which a student may register in a given academic year as provided for in rule 1</u>

### 2.4 Registering for final year modules

2.4.1 Subject to exceptions made in terms of rule 2.4.2, a student may only register for final year modules of an undergraduate qualification if the student have passed all the first-year modules of the programme

2.4.2 Faculty rules may allow for <u>exceptions to the requirements of rule 2.4.1</u> to be made by the executive dean concerned, taking into account the rules relating to the maximum duration of study provided for by rule 1.14

# 2.5 Assessment of undergraduate modules

Students who want to view their marked examination script and the relevant memorandum should apply in writing on the NWU student request form to the school director or deputy school director on the relevant campus within 7 days after results were published. If the request is approved, the subject chair and the relevant lecturer arrange a meeting with the student to view the examination script and the memorandum.

### 2.5.1 Examiners and moderators

2.5.1.3 A minimum of 30% of all exit level examination papers and memorandums (including documents like mini-dissertations where applicable), and examination scripts are externally moderated per semester. If the total number of enrolled students in the exit level module is less than 30 students, then all scripts must be moderated.

2.5.1.10 If required by statutory councils, professional bodies or faculty rules, <u>external moderation may occur more regularly</u>

### 2.5.3 Number of examination opportunities

# 2.5.3.2 Faculty rules may <u>exclude specific modules from a second</u> examination opportunity

2.5.3.3 Except if faculty rules provide otherwise, a student may write the examination during either the first or the second examination opportunity, provided that all the examination papers for a module must be written during the same examination opportunity.

2.6.1 Satisfaction of requirements: Taking into account rules 1.3.3, 1.14, 1.17 and 1.19.3, an undergraduate qualification is obtained when final verification and audit confirmation is given that a student has successfully completed all the modules prescribed in the applicable faculty rules for the programme of the qualification concerned.

# 2.6.2 Qualifications with distinctions

2.6.3.1 In order to be awarded a qualification with distinction a student must achieve a weighted average of at least 75% for all the core modules identified as such in the faculty rules concerned, not taking additional modules taken by the student into account

2.6.3.2 A full-time student enrolled in a contact programme must complete the programme within the minimum time specified in the faculty rules in order to qualify for the award of the qualification with distinction, except if failure to comply with the minimum time requirements is due to the interruption of the

study on medical grounds, in which case the executive dean concerned may approve the award of the degree with distinction.

2.6.2.3 A part-time student or a student enrolled in a distance programme must complete the programme within the maximum time specified in the faculty rules in order to qualify for the award of the qualification with distinction.

### FACULTY RULES REGARDED PROBABLE BY THE NWU RULES AND MEASUREMENT OF CURRENT SET OF FACULTY RULES AGAINST THE STIPULATIONS

#### 1.13 Assesment

#### 1.13.2 Requirements for admission to the examination

1.13.2.3 In agreement with the General A-rule, modules for which no participation mark is required, are to be approved by the Faculty Board

2.4.1 In agreement with General A-rule, Subject to exceptions made in terms of rule 2.4.2, a student may only register for final year modules of an undergraduate qualification if the student have passed all the first-year modules of the programme

2.4.2 Students may apply to the executive dean on the NWU student request form to be exempted from faculty rule

2.4.3.2 Modules which are to be excluded from a second examination opportunity are to be approved by the Faculty Board.

# HUM.1.1.3 Explanation of the presumed learning requirement in the list of modules

In the column "Prerequisites" of the list of modules the different abbreviations used mean the following:

- a) (35PM) or (40PM) that a participation mark of at least 35%/40% is required in order to register for the specific module for which it is set as a requirement;
- b) (40) that a module mark of at least 40% is required in order to register for the specific module for which it is set as a requirement;
- c) no mark given in brackets implies that a module mark of at least 50% is required in order to be able to register for the specific module for which it is set as a requirement.

# HUM.1.1.4 The teaching of core modules

When the modules of a subject are presented as core modules at exit level, that is, when the subject is presented as major subject, the modules of the particular subject or the equivalents thereof must be successfully completed as follows:

Subject	Modules to be completed successfully		
Afrikaans and Dutch	AFLL121, 211, 221, 311, 321		
Communication	As indicated in programme L327P		
Computer Science	ITRW112, 123, 124, 212, 213, 222, 225,		
	311, 316, 321, 322		
Creative Writing	SKRK111, 121, 211, 221, 311, 321		
Economics	ECON112, 122, 211, 221, 311, 321, 322		
English	ENLL111, 121, 211, 221, 311, 321		
Ethics	PHIL112,122, ETIE213, 221, 312, 315, 322		
French	FREB/FREN111, FREB/FREN121, FREN211, 221, 311, 321		
Geography and	GEOG111, 121, 212, 222, 312, 322		
Environmental Science			
GERMan	GERB/GERM111, GERB/GERM121,		
	GERM211, 221, 311, 321		
Graphic Design	As indicated in curricula L401P en L409P		
History for programme	HIST112, 122, 212, 223, 312, 322		
L319P	HIST112, 123, 213, 223, 312, 323		
History for other curricula	1/0.00110.100.000.010.000		
History of Art	KSGS113, 122, 222, 312, 322		
Illustration Art	As indicated in programme L401P		
Industrial Psychology	IOPS111, 121, 211, 221, 311, 321 as well		
	as the following: PSYC121, 212, 311; STTN111, 123; LARM311 or 321		
Labour relations	LARM111, 211, 221, 311, 321, 322		
Language Technology	As indicated in curricula L426P		
Music Subjects	As indicated in curricula L420P		
-	L416P		
Philosophy	PHIL112, 122, 212, 222, 313, 314, 322, 323		
Political Studies	POLI112, 123, 213, 223, 313,314, 323,324		
Psychology	PSYC111, 121, 211, 212, 221, 311, 312, 321, 322		
Public Management and	PUMA112, 122, 211, 222, 312, 313, 322,		
Governance	323		
Public Administration	PADM111,121,211,221,311,312,321,322		
SA Sign Languague	SASL111,121,211,221,311,321		
Setswana [First language]	SETM111, 121, 211, 221, 311, 321		
Setswana [Third language]	ATSN111, 121, 211, 221, 311, 321		
Social Anthropology	SANL112, 122, 213, 225 or 223, 313, 314, 323		
Sociology	SOCY111, 121, 211, 221, 222, 224, 311,		
	312, 324, 327, 328 /		
	SOCY111,121,211,221,311,321		
Tourism Management	TMBP111, 121, 211, 221, 311, 312, 321, 322		

Subject	Modules to be completed successfully
Language Practice / Translation and Interpreting Studies	LPRA111, 122, 211, 311, 312, Non-core modules (LPRA221, 222, 321, 322, 323, 324) are campus specific and are not all offered on all three campuses.

#### HUM.1.1.5 Examination opportunities

The examination opportunities and their comcomitant rules are determined according to the NWU Academic Rules

# HUM.1.1.6 Computation of participation mark

The participation mark for a module is computed from the marks for tests, assignments and practical work.

The ratios between theory and practical work for calculating the participation mark for modules is done according to the exposition in the study guides for the various modules.

#### HUM.1.1.7 Admission to the examination

Admission to the examination in any module is gained by *earning proof of participation* (NWU Academic Rules 2).

Proof of participation which allows admission to the examination will only be given after a student has complied with the requirements set out in the study guide for the specific module to the satisfaction of the School Director in consultation with the Subject Group Chairperson.

The admission requirements for the examination in semester and year modules in the Faculty of Humanities are as follows:

Year level of the module	Semester	Required participation mark
1	1	35
1	2	40
2	1	40
2	2	40
3	1	40
3	2	40
4	1	40
4	2	40
All levels	Year modules	40

# HUM.1.1.8 Passing requirements for a module and a programme

- d) The stipulations of NWU Academic Rules 3 and all the subparagraphs apply.
- e) The passing requirement for a module in which examinations were written, is a module mark of 50% (NWU Academic Rules 3.2.).

- f) The module mark is calculated according to the ratio between the participation mark and the examination mark as set out under the module outcomes at the end of the calendar.
- g) Consideration for adapting the module mark of a first semester module in which examination has been written but not passed, is done according to the stipulations of NWU Academic Rules 3.4.
- h) The subminimum for all modules in which examinations were written, is 40% (NWU Academic Rules 3.3.), except where a higher sub-minimum has been laid down by the rules of specific programmes and curricula.
- i) The NWU Academic Rules lay down the requirements for passing a module/programme/qualification with distinction.
- j) A subminimum of 40% is applicable to each exam paper in a module.
- k) Students must obtain the submiminum in each component of a module.

(Example: When a examination paper consists of three components, students must obtain the subminimum in all three components.)

- (i) In cases where the module exam consists of more than one paper, each paper needs to be written and passed in order to pass the relevant module as a whole.
- (j) In cases where a second-opportunity examination is allowed, and where the module consists of more than one paper, each paper needs to, again, be written and passed in order to pass the relevant module as a whole.

#### HUM.1.1.9 Registration for additional modules

- a) In any study year a student may take additional modules apart from the required modules of the specific programme, consistent with the stipulations in NWU A-rules.
- b) Except where specified differently for a programme, undergraduate students may, with written permission from the Dean, be allowed to take a maximum of one module of an honours degree as an additional subject provided the admission requirements for the specific module have been met.

# HUM.1.2 ACADEMIC LITERACY

All undergraduate students who register at the North-West University for the first time are required to register for a module / modules in academic literacy. They have to pass this module / these modules before they can graduate.

### a. Testing

Students have to write a compulsory proficiency test (TALL or TAG) in academic literacy, at a time and place determined by the University, to determine their ability to function within the academic environment. The purpose of this test is to identify students who, due to inadequate academic literacy skills, may not complete their study programme within the stipulated period in order to empower them with the necessary knowledge and skills.

Students have the option of writing the compulsory skills test in either English or Afrikaans. With the exception of students who are identified as borderline cases by the test, each student has only one opportunity to write the test. Students who are regarded as borderline cases, will be granted a second opportunity to write the test. It is the student's responsibility to check and verify his/her result within 14 days of writing the test and to register for the correct module in the correct semester (see below).

### b. Module(s)

# Academic Literacy Development (ALDE111) / Ontwikkeling van Akademiese Geletterdheid (ALDA111)

Students who are identified as at-risk by the test, must register for the module ALDE111 [English] or ALDA111 [Afrikaans], depending on the language in which the compulsory test was written.

# i. Level and credits

This module is on NQF level 5 and worth 12 credits (additional credits).

#### ii. Composition of module and calculation of module marks

ALDE111 / ALDA111 comprises one component only, which includes two periods per week. Class attendance is compulsory. The module is only presented in Semester 1.

A system of continuous assessment is followed. The final module mark is calculated as follows: Exam mark = 40% and Participation mark = 60%. For admission to the exam in ALDE111 / ALDA111, a participation mark of 40% is required.

Note that for conditional admission to ALDE122 / ALDA122, a student who is required to follow ALDE111 / ALDA111 should obtain a module mark of 40% minimum for ALDE111 / ALDA111. Important: ALDE122 / ALDA122 must be completed in the same year in which the conditional admission is granted.

A final module mark of 50% is required to pass the module.

#### iii. Important additional information

Specific faculty rules in terms of termination of studies might apply if a student fails ALDE111 / ALDA111.

Students who have already successfully completed a module similar to ALDE111 / ALDA111 at another tertiary institution and can provide proof of this, may apply in writing on the prescribed form for formal recognition for the module. This application should be submitted to the subject chair responsible for Academic Literacy. Recognition is only granted in cases where the modules are on the same NQF level (NQF5), where the credit values are of the same value (12), and where content is comparable.

#### iv. Language and mode of delivery

ALDE111 is presented in English and ALDA111 in Afrikaans. The module is presented in both contact and open distance learning mode. Note that only students who are formally registered for open distance learning may follow the module in this mode. Moreover, open distance learning is presented in English only.

#### v. Outcomes

On completion of this module students should be able to:

- bridge the divide between secondary school and university education;
- access academic information effectively in order to understand academic texts;
- process academic information successfully; and
- produce academic information responsibly and appropriately.

# Academic Literacy Development (ALDE122) / Ontwikkeling van Akademiese Geletterdheid (ALDA112 or ALDA 122)

All students, regardless of the result obtained for the compulsory proficiency test in academic literacy, must register for the module ALDE122 [English] / ALDA112 or ALDA122 [both in Afrikaans]. Students with Afrikaans as language of teaching and learning and who do not need to complete ALDA111, register for ALDA112 in Semester 1 (applicable to certain faculties of the Potchefstroom Campus only). Students who are required to enrol for ALDA122 are exactly the same module presented in both semesters. The module codes, however, differ in order to distinguish between the semesters. Students with English as language of teaching and learning, register in all cases for ALDE122 in Semester 2.

#### i. Level and credits

This module is on NQF level 5 and worth 12 credits. Note that it is calculated in terms of programme credits. It thus carries a weight of 12 credits in the first-year programme.

#### ii. Composition of module and calculation of module marks

For admission to the module ALDE122 / ALDA122, a student must first pass ALDE111 / ALDA111. In all other cases students have immediate access to ALDE122 [Semester 2] / ALDA112 [Semester 1] or ALDA122 [Semester 2].

A final mark of at least 40% in ALDE111 / ALDA111 only grants students conditional entry to ALDE122 or ALDA122. Students who were allowed to continue with ALDE122 / ALDA122 and who passed the examination in this module, may have the result for

ALDE111 / ALDA111 condoned to a pass by the entity concerned with Academic Literacy.

The module ALDE122 / ALDA112 or ALDA122 comprises three compulsory components: an Academic Literacy component, a Computer and Information Literacy component and a Reading component. For the academic literacy component class attendance of two periods per week is compulsory. Computer and Information Literacy requires that students learn autonomously, but they will have access to contact sessions if they wish to make use of it. Students are also required to attend a number of sessions in the Reading laboratory as part of the reading component. Depending on a student's reading speed and comprehension, he/she could be compelled to attend more sessions. A student must pass all three components to pass the module.

A system of continuous assessment is followed. The final module mark is calculated as follows: Exam mark = 40% and Participation mark = 60%. For admission to the exam in ALDE122 / ALDA112 or ALDA122, a participation mark of 40% is required.

The exam consists of two papers, viz. Academic Literacy and Computer and Information Literacy. The subminimum required to pass the Academic Literacy component, is 40%. The subminimum required to pass the Computer and Information Literacy component, is 50%. These components are dealt with in a ratio of 80:20 when calculating the final mark (80% for the academic literacy and 20% for the computer and information literacy component). For the Reading component, a code for sufficient or insufficient is issued.

A final module mark of 50% is required to pass the module.

#### iii. Important additional information

Specific faculty rules in terms of termination of studies might apply if a student fails ALDE122 / ALDA112 or 122.

Students who have already successfully completed a similar module to ALDE122 / ALDA112 or ALDA122 at another institution and can provide proof of this, may apply in writing on the prescribed form for formal recognition of the module. This application should be submitted to the subject chair responsible for Academic Literacy. Recognition is only granted in cases where the modules are on the same NQF level (NQF5), where the credit values are the same value (12), and where content is comparable.

#### iv. Language and mode of delivery

ALDE122 is presented in English and ALDA112 or ALDA122 in Afrikaans. The module is presented in both contact and open distance learning mode. Note that only students who are formally registered for open distance learning may follow the module in this mode. Moreover, open distance learning is presented in English only.

#### v. Outcomes

On completion of this module students should be able to:

- successfully become part of the academic learning community and participate in this community;
- access information in a responsible and ethical way in order to write an academic text;
- process information strategically in order to write an academic text;
- produce an academic text;
- read at an acceptable speed and on an acceptable level of understanding; and
- demonstrate a fundamental level of computer and information literacy.

# HUM.1.3 TEACHER'S TRAINING

- a) Curricula complying with the required number of credits in recognised learning areas and/or school subjects give admission to the one year Postgraduate Certificate in Education (PGCE). This is an academic professional certificate directed at the training of teachers for the intermediary and/or senior and further education phase.
- b) Admission requirements for PGCE:
  - (i) A first university degree with two recognised school subjects, or a recognised qualification that totals 360 credits on the NQF level 6 and which includes at least two recognised learning areas and/or school subjects.
  - (ii) Students should also be able to enrol for two (2) subject didactic modules in order to obtain the qualification.
  - (iii) The compilation of the degree course could include one of the following:
    - A recognized school subject/learning area on level 3 + a recognized subject/learning area on level 1.
    - A recognized school subject/learning area on level 2 + a recognized subject/learning area on level 2;
    - A recognized school subject/learning area on level 2 + a recognized subject/learning area on level 1. In case of a language, it is recommended that the candidate should at least have completed level 2.
- c) If the student would have to choose between the subject didactics of two academic subjects already passed for a previous qualification, the student should enrol for the one in which he/she is best qualified.
- d) A student who has not yet qualified for a degree may, in certain circumstances, be allowed to enrol for the PGEC qualification and at the same time take the deficient course units necessary for a degree, together with his/her PGEC subjects. Permission for such a course would

first have to be obtained from the Faculty of Arts and then from the Faculty of Education.

 $\ensuremath{\textit{Remark}}$  : Consult the Dean of the Faculty of Education Sciences for more information.

# HUM.1.4 WARNING AGAINST PLAGIARISM

Assignments are individual tasks and not group activities (unless explicitly indicated as group activities). For further details see:

http://www.nwu.ac.za/content/policy\_rules

### HUM.1.5 CAPACITY STIPULATION

Please take cognizance of the fact that, owing to specific capacity constraints, the University reserves the right to select candidates for admission to certain fields of study. This means that prospective students who comply with the minimum requirements may not necessarily be admitted to the relevant courses.

## HUM.1.6 RECOGNITION OF PRIOR LEARNING

The process for recognition of prior learning is described in NWU A-rules.

# HUM.1.7 SCHOOLS IN THE FACULTY

School	Subject group
School of Philosophy	Philosophy, Understanding the World, Ethics
School of Music	All Music Subjects
School of Communication studies	Graphic Design and Illustration Art, Communication, History of Art, Centre for Creativity Training
School of Social Studies	History, Social Anthropology, Sociology, Development Studies, Population Studies and Demography
School of Government Studies	Public Administration, Political Studies and International Relations,
School of Languages	Afrikaans and Dutch, Comparative African Languages, Creative Writing, English, French, GERMan, Language Technology, Sesotho, Setswana, Language Practice / Translation and Interpreting Studies

# HUM.1.8 QUALIFICATIONS

DIPLOMAS				
Qualification	Specialisation	Mode of delivery	Campus	NQF level
University Diploma in Music 1GL B01	Diploma in Music L301P	Contact	PC	7

	FIRST BACHELOR DEGRE	EES		
Qualification	Specialisation	Mode of delivery	Camp us	NQF level
Bachelor of Arts in	History and History of			
Humanities (New Programmes)	1GS H01 L301P			
	Philosophy and Ethics			
	1GS H01 L301P			
	Languages			
	1GS H01 L301P			
	Psychology			
	1GS H01 L301P			
	Mathematics or Geography			
	1GS H01 L301P			
	Social Sciences			
	1GS H01 L301P			
	Sociology and Languages			
	100 135 L340P			
	Psychology and Languages			
	100 135 L343P			
	Latin and the Humanities			
	100 135 L344P			
Bachelor in Philosophy (BPhil) 1GF	"PPE" (Ethics, Philosophy Politics and Economics) 1GF H03 L301P:			
	Ethics, Philosophy and Psychological Sciences			
	1GF H04 L301P:			

	Ethics, Philosophy and Natural Sciences			
	1GF H07 L301P:			
	Ethics, Philosophy and Languages			
	1GF H01 L301P:			
	Ethics, Philosophy and Social Sciences			
	1GF H02 L301P:			
Bachelor of Arts in Behavioural Science 100 174	Psychology And Sociology G301P (Phasing out in 2018)	Contact	PC	7
100 142	Tourism Management L302M	Contact	MC	7
	Psychology And Sociology L302V (Phasing out in 2018)	Contact	VC	7
100 143	Psychology And Sociology L303V (Phasing out in 2018)	Contact	VC	7
	Industrial Psychology and Labour Relations Management L300P (phasing out)	Contact	PC	7
1GR H01	Sociology and Psychology L301P (Phasing in)	Contact	PC	7
1GB H07	Sociology and Labour relations Management L301P (phasing in from 2018)	Contact	PC/VC	7
	Sociology and Geography L301P	Contact	PC/VC	7
1GB H05	(phasing in from 2018) Heritage and Cultural Tourism Management	Contact	PC/VC	7
1GB H04	L301P			
Bachelor of Art in Development and Management 100 133	Public Management and Governance L304P (phasing out from 2018)	Contact	PC	7
	Public Management and Governance	Contact	VC	7

	L304V			
	(phasing out from 2018)			
	Public Management with	Contact	PC	7
	Human Resource	Condot		
	Management and			
	Labour Relations			
	L305P			
	(phasing out from 2018)			
	Public Management and	Contact	VC	7
	Governance			
	L305V			
	(phasing out from 2018) Public Governance and	Contact	PC	7
	Politics with Law	Contact	PC	1
	Subjects			
	/L306P			
	(phasing out from 2018)			
	Public Governance and	Contact	VC	7
	Politics with Law			
	Subjects			
	L306V			
	(phasing out from 2018)			
	Public Management and	Contact	PC	7
	Governance with			
	Economics L307P			
	(phasing out from 2018)			
	Public Management and	Contact	PC	7
	Governance with	Contact	10	'
	Sociology			
	L308P			
	(phasing out from 2018)			
	Public Management and	Contact	VC	7
	Society			
	L308V			
	(phasing out from 2018)			
	Public Management and	Contact	PC	7
	Geography L309P			
	(phasing out from 2018)			
	Public Management and	Contact	VC	7
	Environment	Contact	10	
	L309V			
	(phasing out from 2018)			
	Municipal Management	Contact	PC	7
	and Leadership L310P			
	(Phasing out from 2018)			
Bachelor of Art in	Policing Practice	Contact	PC	7
Public Governance	L301P			
	(phasing out from 2018)			
1GE H01	Public Administration	Contact	PC	7
1	L301P			
	(phasing in from 2018)	l		

405 1100				-
1GE H06	Public Administration	Contact	PC/VC	7
	and Labour Relations			
	Management			
	L301P (phasing in from 2018)			
105 1100	(phasing in from 2018)	Oratest	<b>DO</b> (1/0	7
1GE H02	Politics and Public	Contact	PC/VC	7
	Administration			
	L301P			
405 1104	(phasing in from 2018)	Original	<b>DO</b> //O	7
1GE H04	Public Administration	Contact	PC/VC	7
	and Social Studies L301P			
1GE H05		Contont	DOMO	7
1GE H05	Public Administration	Contact	PC/VC	7
	Geography L301P			
1GE H03	(phasing in from 2018) Municipal Management	Contact	PC	7
IGE HUS	and Leadership	Contact	FC	'
	L 301P			
	(phasing in from 2018)			
1DU H01	Policing Practice	Contact	PC	7
1001101	(Phasing in from 2018)	Contact	FC	'
	L302P			
Bachelor of Social	Individual and Society	Contact	PC	7
Sciences (BSocSc)	L301P	Contact	10	'
909 100	(phasing out from 2018)			
1GG H17	History and Psychology	Contact	PC	7
	L301P	Contact		•
	(phasing in 2018)			
1GG H22	Social Anthropology and	Contact	PC	7
	Psychology			
	L301P			
	(phasing in 2018)			
1GG H01	Sociology and	Contact	PC	7
	Psychology			
	L301P			
	(phasing in 2018)			
909 100	Social Dynamics	Contact	PC	7
	L302P			
	(phasing out in 2018)			
1GG H18	History and Sociology	Contact	PC	7
	L301P			
	(phasing in 2018)			
1GG H03	Social Anthropology and	Contact	PC	7
	Sociology			
	L301P			
000.400	(phasing in 2018)	0	<b>D</b> 0	-
909 100	Politics and Society	Contact	PC	7
	L303P			
4001140	(phasing out in 2018)	Control		-7
1GG H16	History and	Contact	PC	7
	PoliticsL301P			
	(phasing in 2018)			

		1	1	
1GG H15	Social Anthropology and Politics L301P	Contact	PC	7
	(phasing in 2018)			
1GG H02	Sociology and Politics L301P (phasing in 2018)	Contact	PC	7
909 100	Culture and Society L304P (phasing out in 2018)	Contact	PC	7
1GG H04	History and Social Anthropology L301P (phasing in 2018)	Contact	PC	7
909 100	Environment and Society L305P (phasing out in 2018)	Contact	PC	7
1GG H05	History and Geography L301P (phasing in 2018)	Contact	PC	7
1GG H24	Social Anthropology and Geography L301P	Contact	PC	7
1GG H21	Sociology and Geography L301P (phasing in 2018)	Contact	PC	7
909 100	Economics and Society L306P (phasing out in 2018)	Contact	PC	7
1GG H06	History and Economics L301P (phasing in 2018)	Contact	PC	7
1GG H19	Politics and Economics L301P (phasing in 2018)	Contact	PC	7
1GG H20	Social Anthropology and Economics L301P (phasing in 2018)	Contact	PC	7
1GG H23	Sociology and Economics L301P (phasing in 2018)	Contact	PC	7
1GG	International Relations H25	Contact	MC	7
	Political Sciences H26	Contact	MC	7
909 105	Development Studies L207M	Contact	MC	7
909 107	Population Studies and Demography	Contact	MC	7

	L301M			
1GG H27	Population Studies L301M	Contact	MC	7
909 108	Population and Development Studies L301M	Contact	MC	7
909 109	Population Studies and Sociology L301M	Contact	MC	7
909 104	Psychology L205M	Contact	MC	7
909 103	Sociology L204M	Contact	MC	7
Bachelor of Arts BA in Communication 100 159 (Phasing out)	Communication L327P	Contact	MC/P C/VC	7
Bachelor of Arts in Communication 1GC H01	Communication L301	Contact	MC/P C/VC	7
Bachelor of Arts in Language and Literature Studies 1GM	SA Sign Language and language modules plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpretation Studies H03	Contact	PC	7
	Afrikaans and Dutch and English plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpretation Studies H04	Contact	PC	7
	Afrikaans and Dutch and GERMan plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpretation Studies H05	Contact	PC	7
	Afrikaans and Dutch and French plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpretation Studies H06	Contact	PC	7
	Afrikaans and Dutch and Setswana (third language) plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpretation Studies H07	Contact	PC	7
	English and GERMan plus Creative Writing	Contact	PC	7

and/or Translation and Interpretation Studies H08			
English and French plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpretation Studies H09	Contact	PC	7
English and Setswana (third language) plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpretation Studies H11	Contact	PC	7
GERMan and French plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpretation Studies H12	Contact	PC	7
GERMan and Setswana (third language) plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpretation Studies H13	Contact	PC	7
French and Setswana (third language) plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpretation Studies H14	Contact	PC	7
Setswana (first language) plus language modules H15	Contact	PC	7
Languages H10	Contact	VC	7
English, Setswana (First Language), Translation and Interpreting 100 140 L360M	Contact	MC	7
English, Afrikaans, Translation and Interpreting 100 140 L361M	Contact	MC	7
English, French, Translation and Interpreting 100 140 L362M	Contact	MC	7
Afrikaans, French, Translation and Interpreting 100 140 L363M	Contact	MC	7

	Setswana (first language), Afrikaans, French, Translation and Interpreting 100 140 L364M	Contact	MC	7
	French, Setswana (first language), French, Translation and Interpreting 100 140 L365M	Contact	MC	7
100 140	Language and Literary studies L349V	Contact	VC	7
100 137	Language Practice and Afrikaans/English L346V (phasing out in 2018)	Contact	VC	7
100 137	Language Practice and Sesotho/French L347V (phasing out in 2018)	Contact	VC	7
1GM H01	Language Practice L301V (phasing in 2018)	Contact	VC	7
100 137	Language Practice and Communication L348V (phasing out in 2018)	Contact	VC	7
1GM H02	Language Practice and Communication L301V (phasing in 2018)	Contact	VC	7
Bachelor of Art BA in Graphic Design 1DN K01	Graphic Design L401P (phasing in 2018)	Contact	PC	7
Bachelor of Art BA in Graphic Design with Communication 1DN K02	Communication L401P	Contact	PC	7
Bachelor of Art BA in Music and Society 100 148	Music and Society L325P	Contact	PC	7
Bachelor of Arts in Music 1GD H01	Music and Society L301P	Contact	PC	7
Baccalaureus Musicae (BMus) 114 101	Music and Society L416P	Contact	PC	7
Bachelor of Music 1GK K01	Music L401P	Contact	PC	7

Bachelor of Art (Language Technology) (BA[LT]) 191 100	Language Technology and Computer Science L425P	Contact	PC	7
	Language Technology and a Language major L426P	Contact	PC	7

# HUM.1.9 PROGRAMME OWNERS

Qualification	Programme and code	Programme Owner
Diploma in Music	Diploma in Music	School of Music
	926 100 - 1GLB01 L201P	
	FIRST BACHELOR DEGREE	
Qualification	Programme and code	Programme Owner
Bachelor of Arts (BA)	BA Humanities 100 135	School of Philosophy
Bachelor of Arts (BA)	BA in Communication 100 159	School of Communication
Bachelor of Arts (BA)	BA Heritage and Cultural Tourism Management 100 142	School of Social Sciences
Bachelor of Arts (BA)	BA Music and Society 100 148 - 1GD H01 L301P	School of Music
Bachelor of Arts (BA)	BA Language and Literature Studies 100 140	School of Languages
Bachelor of Arts (BA)	BA Development and Management 100 133	School of Government Studies
Bachelor of Arts in Public Governance	1DU H01	School of Government Studies
Bachelor of Social Sciences (BA) (BSocSc)	B Social Sciences 909 100	School of Social Sciences
Bachelor of Arts (BA) (Graphic Design) (BA[GD])	BA (Graphic Design) 1DN K01 & 1DN K02	School of Communication
Bachelor of Music (BMus)	BMus 114 101 - 1GK K01 L401P	School of Music
Bachelor of Arts (BA) (Language Technology) (BA[LT])	BA (Language Technology) 191 100	School of Languages

# HUM.1.10 LIST OF MODULES

			<b>0</b> "'
Module code	Descriptive name	Prerequisites	Credits
CCFO modules:	Academic Literacy Development		
ALDA/E112	Academic Literacy Development		12
ALDA/E 122	Academic Literacy Development	ALDA/ ALDE111(40%)	12
CCFO modules:	Understanding the World		
WVSS221	Understanding the social and political world		12
WVCS221	Understanding the cultural world		12
WVLS313	Philosophy of culture: Critical perspectives on mega-trends in contemporary culture		12
WVLS314	The human being and society: Critical perspectives on continuity and change		12
WVNS221	Science, Technology and the Community (only for programme L425P)		12
WVNS211	Understanding the Natural World (only for programme L425P)		12

# HUM.1.10.1 MODULES IN FULL TIME PROGRAMMES

# HUM.1.10.2 MODULES IN THE FACULTY OF HUMANITIES

Module code	Descriptive name	Prerequisites	Credit s
	Afrikaans and du	utch	-
AFLL111	Afrikaans: Language without borders	L.2.3.1	12
AFLL121	Afrikaans and Dutch language and literary study: Text and context – the language of texts		12
AFLL211	Afrikaans and Dutch language and literary studies	AFLL121	16
AFLL221	Afrikaans and Dutch: Grammatical Perspectives	AFLL211	16
AFLL222	Afrikaans and Dutch: Frameworks for language and literary study	AFLL211	16
AFLL311	Afrikaans and Dutch: Perspectives on language and literature (1)	AFLL211, 222	32
AFLL321	Afrikaans and Dutch: Perspectives on language and literature (2)	AFLL311	32
	Afrikaans and du	utch	

	"En and Anna também ta Databalana"		0
AFNE211	"From Amsterdam to Potchdam":		8
	facets of the Dutch language and literature		
AFNE212	Text, intertext and hypertext:		8
AFNEZIZ	literary theoretical perspectives		0
AFNE213	Interdisciplinary perspectives on		8
ALINEZIS	children's and youth literature		0
	Ancient cultur	e	
AKGS111	Old near east and greece		12
AKGS121	Ancient rome and other cultures		12
	Communicatio	on	•
KCOM111	Introduction to mass		12
	communication		
KCOM112	Introduction to communication		12
	contexts		
KCOM121	Introduction to Journalism		12
KCOM122	Introduction to Corporate		12
	Communication		
KCOM211	Publishing (DTP)		16
KCOM213	Communication management:		16
	Relationship managment		
KCOM218	Communication theory		12
KCOM222	Intercultural communication		16
KCOM229	Media policy, ethics and law		12
KCOM311	Research methods		16
KCOM316	Organisational media: Web page		16
	design		
KCOM317	Technology and visual		16
	aesthetics		
KCOM318	Communication for social		16
1/001/000	change	1/001/01/01/0	10
KCOM326	Integrated organisational media	KCOM211,316	16
KCOM227	management Video production		16
KCOM327 KCOM328			16 16
KCOIVI320	Communication management: marketing communication		10
	mangement		
KCOM329	Communication management:		16
100111020	plan		10
KCOM371	Corporate journalism	KCOM121,211	16
KCMO672	Advanced Communication for	,	24
	Social change		
KCMO621	Communication for Social		16
	change: context and application		
KCMK615	Marketing Management in a		16
	communication context		
KCMK624	Communication Management:		16
	Relationship and reputation		
	management		
CSCC622	Public communication		8
	Creative writin		
SKRK111	Introduction to Creative Writing	L.2.3.2	12

		CKDK444	40
SKRK121	Creative Writing: Writing prose	SKRK111	12
SKRK211	Creative Writing: Writing poetry	SKRK111,121	16
SKRK221	Creative Writing: Writing	SKRK111,121	16
	children's and youth literature		
SKRK311	Creative Writing: Writing drama	SKRK111,121	32
SKRK321	Creative Writing applied	SKRK111,121,211,221,31	32
	En allak	1; L.2.3.2.	
	English		0
ENLE221 ENLE211	Classics for literary students I Classics for literary students I	ENLE211	8
		1.0.0.4	8
ENLL111	Introduction to literary genres (I)	L.2.3.4	12
ENLL121	Introduction to literary genres (II) and grammatical analysis	ENLL111(50)	12
ENLL211	Development of literary genres	ENLL121	16
	(I) and development of		
	grammatical complexity		
ENLL221	Development of literary genres	ENLL211(50)	16
LINLLZZI	(II) and applied linguistics	LINELZ I I (30)	10
ENLL311	Key periods in literature,	ENLL211, 221	32
	historical linguistics and stylistics		02
ENLL321	South Africa and the world:	ENLL311(50)	32
LINELOLI	Postmodern and contemporary	21122011(00)	02
	literature, sociolinguistics and		
	advanced linguistics analysis		
ENLS111	English for specific purposes	1.4	8
ENLS121	Practical English for professional purposes	ENLS111 (50)	12
	Ethics		
PHIL112	Introduction to Philosophy		12
PHIL122	African Philosophy and Ethics		12
ETIE212	Ethical perspectives		16
ETIE221	Christian ethics		16
ETIE312	Socio-economic ethics		16
ETIE313	Ethics in the workplace		16
ETIE321	The ethics of care		16
ETIE322	Research project		16
	French	<u>.</u>	-
FREB111	Business French for beginners 1	L.2.3.5	
FREB121	Business French for beginners 2	FREB111or	
		FREN111	
		L.2.3.5.	
FREN111	French for beginners 1	L.2.3.5	
FREN121	French for beginners 2	FREB1110	
	_	r FREN111	
FREN211	French intermediate 1	FREN111,121 or FREB111,	121
FREN221	French intermediate 2	FREN211	
FREN311	French advanced 1	FREN211,221	
FREN321	French advanced 2	FREN311	
GERMan			
GERB111	Business GERMan elementary 1	L.2.3.2	

GERB121	Rusinges CERMon elementary 2	GERB111 or GERM111 or equ	uivelent
GERDIZI	Business GERMan elementary 2	language qualification and	
		entrance test	passing
GERM111	GERMan elementary 1	L.2.3.2	
GERM121	GERMan elementary 2	GERB111 or GERM111 or equivalent	
GERMITZT	Gertman clementary 2	language gualification and	
		entrance test	busoning
GERM211	GERMan intermediary 1	GERM111,121 or GERB121,121 or	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	equivalent language qualification and	
		passing entrance test	
GERM221	GERMan intermediary 2	GERM211	
GERM311	GERMan advanced 1	GERM211,221	
GERM321	GERMan advanced 2	GERM311	
	Graphic desig	n	
GRFO112	Introduction to Design 1	L.4.2	12
GRF0121	Applied Design 1	GRF0111	12
GRF0212	Applied Design 2	GRF0111,121	16
GRF0212	Creativity theory	01010111,121	16
GRF0222	Applied Design 3	GRF0212	16
GRF0313	Introduction to Interactive and Print	GRF0212,222	24
011 0010	Based Design	0111 0212,222	27
GRFO323	Interactive and Print Based Design 1	GRF0313	24
GRFO414	Applied professional practice 1	GRF0313,323	32
GRFO424	Applied professional practice 2	GRFO414(40)	32
KSGS675	Design history and theory		24
	History of art		
KSGS113	Introduction to History of Art		12
KSGS122	The artist as genius/master during		12
	the Renaissance and Baroque		
KSGS212	World art and world cultures		16
KSGS222	Themes in 19th century art		16
KSGS312	Introduction to modernism and		32
	postmodernism: From Avant-garde		
	to transavantgardia		
KSGS322	Postmodernism: From Kitsch to	KSGS312	32
	cyber culture		
	History		10
HIST112 HIST123	Themes in South African History Themes in world history		12 12
HIST123 HIST213	Reflections on South Africa in		12
11131213	Africa		10
HIST223	Analysis of contemporary historical		16
	themes		
HIST312	Historical perspectives		32
HIST323	The nature, theory and practice of		32
	history		
	Illustration		
GRFI112	Illustration: Basic drawing	L.4.2	12
	techniques I		
GRFI122	Illustration: Basic painting	GRFI112	12
	techniques		

	One of the Westerdiers (ask simon The		40
GRFI211	Creative Illustration techniques: The art of drawing and painting 1	GRFI112, GRFI122	16
GRFI221	Creative Illustration techniques: The	GRFI211	16
	art of drawing and painting 2		
GRFI312	Applied Illustration	GRFI211,221	12
GRFI321	Illustration: Advanced application	GRFI312	24
GRFI472	Illustration: Professional practice	GRFI321	24
	Multimedia des	ign	
GRFM311	Introduction to Multimedia Design	GRFO222	24
GRFM321	Multimedia Design	GRFM311	24
GRFM411	Applied Multimedia Design	GRFM321	32
GRFM421	Advanced Applied Multimedia	GRFM411	32
	Design		
	Music		1
MUSB317	Arts Management		8
MUSB327	Arts Management		8
MUSC217	Music Technology		8
MUSO113	Music Education		16
MUSO123	Music Education	MUSO113	16
MUSO213	Music Education	MUSO123	16
MUSO223	Music Education	MUSO213	16
MUSO313	Music Education	MUSO223	12
MUSO323	Music Education	MUSO313	12
MUSR317	Choral Conducting		8
MUSR327	Choral Conducting	MUSR317	8
MUSS219	Music in Society		8
MUSS229	Music in Society		8
MUSS329	Music in Society		8
MUST119	Music Theory		16
MUST129	Music Theory	MUST119	16
MUST219	Music Theory	MUST129	12
MUST229	Music Theroy	MUST219	16
MUST319	Music Theory	MUST229	12
MUST329	Music Theory	MUST319	12
MUSU177	Music Performance	Practical audition	16
MUSU277	Music Performance	MUSU177/ MZSU377	32
MUSU377	Music Performance	MUSU277	32
MUSU179	Keyboard Skills		16
MUSY117	African Music		8
MUSY127	African Music	MUSY117	8
MUSY217	African Music	MUSY127	8
MUSY227	African Music	MUSY217	8
MUSY317	African Music	MUSY227	8
MUSY327	African Music	MUSY317	8
	Music		1
MZSN119	Music Notation		16
MZSN129	Music Notation	MZSN119(40PM)	16
MZSO119	Music Education		8
MZSO129	Music Education	MZSO119(40PM)	12
MZSO219	Music Education	MZSO119, 129	16
MZSO229	Music Education	MZSO219(40PM)	16

MZSO319	Music Education	MZSO219, 229	16
MZSO319 MZSO329	Music Education	MZSO219, 229 MZSO319	16
MZS0329 MZSS219		WIZS0319	16 8
MZSS219 MZSS229	Music in Society		8
MZSS229 MZSS319	Music in Society		8
	Music in Society		-
MZSS329	Music in Society Music Theory	MZ0N440.400	8
MZST219		MZSN119,129	16
MZST229 MZST319	Music Theory Music Theory	MZST219(40PM) MZST219,229	16
			16
MZST329	Music Theory	MZST319	16
MZSU177	Music Performance		16
MZSU179	Keyboard Skills	M7011477	16
MZSU277	Music Performance	MZSU177	16
MZSU279	Keyboard Skills	MZSU179	16
MZSU377	Music Performance	MZSU277	16
MZSU379	Keyboard Skills	MZSU279	16
MZSY219	African Music		8
MZSY229	African Music	MZSY219(40PM)	8
MZSY319	African Music	MZSY219,229	8
MZSY329	African Music	MZSY319	8
	Music		
MUSA221	African music		8
MUSA311	African Music	MUSA221	8
MUSA321	African Music	MUSA311(40PM)	8
MUSA411	African Music	MUSA321	8
MUSA421	African Music	MUSA411(40PM)	8
MUSB312	Arts Management		8
MUSB322	Arts Management		8
MUSC311	Music Technology	MUST111,121	16
MUSC321	Music Technology	MUSC311(40PM)	16
MUSC411	Music Technology	MUSC311,321	16
MUSC421	Music Technology	MUSC411(40PM)	16
MUSE211	Methodology of main instrument		8
MUSE221	Methodology of main instrument	MUSE211(40PM)	8
MUSE311	Methodology of main instrument	MUSE211,221	16
MUSE321	Methodology of main instrument	MUSE311(40PM)	16
MUSE411	Methodology of main instrument	MUSE311 321	16
MUSE421	Methodology of main instrument	MUSE411(40PM)	16
MUSH171	Aural Training		8
MUSH271	Aural Training	MUSH171	8
MUSH371	Aural Training	MUSH271	8
MUSK311	Composition		16
MUSK321	Composition		16
MUSK411	Composition	MUSK311,321	16
MUSK421	Composition	MUSK311,321	16
MUSM411	Research Methodology	ALDA/ALDE121	8
MUSO111	Music Education		8
MUSO211	Music Education		8
MUSO221	Music Education		8
MUSO311	Music Education	MUSO111,211, 221	16

MUCODDI	Music Education	MUSO111 211 221	16
MUSO321	Music Education	MUSO111,211, 221	-
MUSO411 MUSO421	Music Education	MUSO311,321	16 16
	Music Education	MUSO311,321	-
MUSR319	Choral Conducting		8
MUSR329	Choral Conducting		8
MUST111	Music Theory	Placement test L.5.2 c)	16
MUST121	Music Theory	MUST111(40PM)	8
MUST211	Music Theory	MUST111,121	16
MUST221	Music Theory	MUST211(40PM)	8
MUST311	Music Theory	MUST211,221	16
MUST321	Music Theory	MUST311(40PM)	16
MUST411	Music Theory	MUST211,221	16
MUST421	Music Theory	MUST411(40PM)	16
MUSU174	Music Performance	Practical audition	32
MUSU175	Music Performance (B)	Practical audition	32
MUSU274	Music Performance	MUSU174	32
MUSU275	Music Performance (B)	MUSU175	32
MUSU374	Music Performance	MUSU274	32
MUSU375	Music Performance (B)	MUSU275	32
MUSU376	Music Performance (S)	MUSU274(75)	32
MUSU474	Music Performance	MUSU374	32
MUSU475	Music Performance (B)	MUSU375	32
MUSU476	Music Performance (S)	MUSU376	32
MUSV311	Music Therapy		8
MUSV321	Music Therapy		8
MUSW411	Research essay		12
MUSW421	Research essay	MUSM411, MUSW411(40PM)	16
MUSX111	Musicology		8
MUSX121	Musicology		8
MUSX122	Musicology		8
MUSX211	Musicology		8
MUSX212	Musicology		8
MUSX221	Musicology		8
MUSX222	Musicology		8
MUSX311	Musicology	MUSX111,121,	16
		122,211,212,221,222	
MUSX321	Musicology	MUSX111,121,	8
		122,211,212,221,222	
MUSX322	Musicology	MUSX111,121,	8
		122,211,212,221,222	
MUSX411	Musicology	MUSX111,121,	16
		122,211,212,221,222	
MUSX421	Musicology	MUSX111,121, 122,211,212,221,222	16
Philosophy			
PHIL112	Introduction to Philosophy		12
PHIL122	African Philosophy and Ethics		12
PHIL212	Introduction to Christian Philosophy		16
PHIL222	History of Western Philosophy		16
			10

PHIL311	Man, science and society		16
PHIL312	Culture and art		16
PHIL312 PHIL321	Language, religion, and economics		16
PHIL321	Research project		16
PHIL322	Public manager	l	10
PUMA 112	Foundations of Public	lent	12
-	Management		
PUMA 122	Locus and focus of Public Management		12
PUMA 212	Municipal Management		16
PUMA 222	The Government and sustainable development		16
PUMA 314	Public policy and planning		16
PUMA 313	Introduction to research methodology		16
PUMA 322	Strategic public resource (financial) management		16
PUMA 323	Strategic public resource (HR) management		16
	Public administra	ation	
PADM 111	Introduction to Public Administration		12
PADM 121	Locus and focus of Public Administration		12
PADM 211	Public financial management		16
PADM 221	Public human resource management		16
PADM 311	Organisational theory		16
PADM 312	Research methods in Public Administration		16
PADM 321	Public Policy		16
PADM 322	Comparative and international Public Administration		16
	Municipal management ar	nd leadership	
MUMA112	The Municipal Governance Context	•	12
MUMA113	The statutory and regulatory framework for local government		12
MUMA114	Municipal Service Excellence		12
MUMA 115	The Municipal Governance Context		12
MUMA 116	The statutory and regulatory framework for local government		12
MUMA 117	Municipal planning		12
MUMA122	Municipal Policy-making and planning		12
MUMA123	Core municipal imperatives and strategies		12
MUMA124	Local democracy		12
MUMA 125	Good local governance and service ethos		12
MUMA 126	Local democracy		12
MUMA212	Municipal Leadership and Management		16

	Marchele - 1 Constant - 1 - 1		40
MUMA 213	Municipal financial management		16
MUMA 214	Cooperative Governance		16
MUMA222	Developmental Local Government		16
	design and organisational		
1411144.000	development		40
MUMA223	Good local governance and service		12
	ethos		40
MUMA224	Cooperative governance		12
MUMA 225	Municipal organisational structures		16
MUMA 226	and design Municipal transformation and		40
MUMA 226	Municipal transformation and innovation		16
MUMA313			40
MUMA313			16
MUMA 314	municipal leadership		40
MUMA 314	Strategic and transformational municipal leadership		16
MUMA 315			40
MUMA 315	Performance monitoring and evaluation		16
MUMA322			16
MUMA322			10
MUMA323	Management Strategic planning and project		16
MUMA323			10
MUMA 324	Management		40
	Project management		16
MUMA 325	Municipal administration practice		16
DOI 1440	Political studie	95	40
POLI 112	Introduction to Political Studies		12
POLI 113	Introduction to Political Studies		12
POLI 123	The South African political system		12
POLI 124	The South African political system		12
POLI 213	Comparative politics		16
POLI 223	African politics		16
POLI 313	Political Theory		16
POLI 314	Theories of international relations		16
POLI 323	Political Economy		16
POLI 324	Issues in South African politics		16
	Setswana (third lan		
ATSN1111	Setswana: Introduction to grammar	L.2.3.9	12
	and language proficiency		
ATSN121	Setswana: Grammar and language	ATSN111(40)	12
	proficiency		
ATSN211	Setswana: Grammar, phonetics	ATSN111,121	16
	and language proficiency		
ATSN221	Setswana: Grammar, traditional	ATSN211(40)	16
	literature and language proficiency	170101100	
ATSN311	Setswana: Morphology, syntax,	ATSN211,221	32
	poetry and language proficiency		
ATSN321	Setswana: Phonology, prose,	ATSN311(40)	32
	drama andlLanguage proficiency		
0	Setswana (first lan	guage)	
SETM111	History of the Setswana		
	orthography; communication skills		

SETM121	Introduction to the grammar of Setswana, morphology and	SETM111(40)	
	traditional literature		
SETM211	Setswana: phonetics and modern literature	SETM111,121	
SETM221	Setswana: phonology and prose	SETM211(40)	
SETM311	Setswana: syntax and poetry	SETM211,221	
SETM321	Setswana: morphology and drama	SETM311(40)	
	Sign language	e	
SASL111	South African Sign Language and Cultural Studies for the Deaf I		12
SASL121	South African Sign Language and Cultural Studies for the Deaf II	SASL111(40)	12
SASL211	Intermediate South African Sign Language and Deaf culture 1	SASL111,121	16
SASL221	Intermediate South African Sign Language and Deaf culture 2	SASL211	16
SASL311	South African Sign Lanuage linguistics and advanced signing	SASL211,221	32
SASL321	Sociolinguistics, SASL lexicography, poetry and discourse analysis	SASL311	32
	Social anthropol	ogy	
SANL112	Introduction to key concepts of Social Anthropology		12
SANL122	Introduction to themes in Social Anthropological research		12
SANL213	Medical Anthropology		16
SANL223	The Anthropology of film and media		16
or	,		
SANL225	Urban Athropology		
SANL313	Theory and representation in Anthropology	SANL112; SANL122; SANL213; SANL223 or SANL225	16
SANL314	Research and writing in Anthropology		16
SANL323	Globalisation and the power dynamics of exchange and belonging	SANL112, 122, 213, 223 or 225, SANL313(40), 314(40)	32
	Sociology		
SOCY111	Introduction to Sociology: Basic concepts and themes		12
SOCY121	Introduction to sociology: Institutions and the Southern African context		12
SOCY211	Sociology of development and social problems		16
SOCY221	Sociology of the family and group dynamics		16
SOCL311	Social theory	SOCY111,121	16
SOCL312	Social research methodology	SOCY111,121	16
SOCL324	Clinical Sociology		16

SOCL327	Delitical Socialom		10
SOCL327 SOCL328	Political Sociology Gender and Sexuality		16
SOCL328 SOCY 321	Clinical and Applied Sociology:		16 32
5001 321	Social Change and Dynamics		32
SOCL 325	Group Dynamics		
0001 323	Language practice / translation an	d interpreting studies	
Not all mod	ules are presented on all campuses		ader for
Not an mou	more informati		
LPRA111	Introduction to language practice	HUM.1.10.10	12
LPRA122	Language practice and quality	LPRA111	12
	assurance		
LPRA211	Theoretical perspectives on translation practice I	LPRA111,122	16
LPRA221	Skills for language practice: editing and technological skills	LPRA211	16
LPRA222	Introduction to interpreting	LPRA211	16
LPRA311	Theoretical perspectives on	LPRA211, LPRA221/222	16
	translation practice II		
LPRA312	Advanced technological	LPRA211, LPRA221/222	16
	applications I: Machine translation		
	and translation memory		
LPRA321	Advanced professional	LPRA311,312	16
	applications: The publishing industry and internship work		
LPRA322	Advanced technological	LPRA311,312	16
	applications II:		10
	Audiovisual translation and		
	interpreting		
LPRA323	Internship: Interpreting or Translation	LPRA311,312	16
LPRA324	Advanced theory and research:	LPRA311,312	16
	Interpreting or machine translation		
	Sesotho		
SSCO111	Basic language proficiency: Sesotho		12
SSCO121	Advanced language proficiency: Sesotho	SSCO111	12
SSLL112	Introduction to linguistics,		12
	phonology and business language		
SSLL122	Linguistic functions in relation to	SSLL112	12
	grammatical, literary and business		
	spheres		
SSLL212	Advanced study of linguistics,	SSLL112	16
	literary and business language		
0011.000	features Factors contributing to language	SSLL212	16
SSLL222	development, classification and	JULIZ IZ	01
	usage		
SSLL312	Literary historiography: micro and	SSLL222	32
(phased in	macro literary tendencies		
(phased in 2014)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
2014)			1

0.01 1.000	Features of language ecology:	SSLL312	32
SSLL322	contemporary practices,	55EE512	52
(phased in 2014)	perspectives and trends		
SSLL311	Sesotho: A multitude of voices:	SSLL222	32
	macro literary perspectives		
(phased out end 2013)			
SSLL321	Sesotho: Contemporary	SSLL311	32
(phased out	perspectives: dynamics in the		
end 2013)	development of African languages		
	International relat	tions	
HIRL 115	Introduction to International	POLI111/123	12
	Relations		
HIRL 123	Africa's International Relations	POLI 111/123	12
HIRL 215	Introduction to international relations		
HIRL 216	Interstate issues in the global age		
HIRL 217	Theory and practice of diplomacy		
HIRI 219	International institutions		
HIRL226	Environmental politics		
HIRL 227	North –south relations		
HIRL 311	Theories of International Relations	HIRL 211/221	12
HIRL 312 HIRL 315	International political economy		12 32
HIKL 313	Research project and experiential learning		32
HIRL 316	International law		12
HIRL 321	Conflict and Conflict Management	HIRL 211/221	12
HIRL 322	Gender and development in the		12
	third world		40
HIRL 323	Multinational corporations and the third world states		12
HIRL 325	Research project and experiential		32
	learning		
	Setswana		
SETM 111	Hisetoriya mokwalowa Setswana le	None	12
-	Magonego a tlhaeletsano.		
SETM 121	Matseno a Thutapuo ya Setswana	SETM 111	12
	le Ditlhangwana tsa setso		
SETM 211	Fonetiki ya Setswana le	SETM 111, SETM 121	12
SETM 221	Ditlhangwa tsa sešweng Fonoloji va Setswana le	SETM 211	12
SETIVI 221	Fonoloji ya Setswana le Tshekatsheko ya Porosa	SETM211	12
SETM 311	Popapolelo ya Setswanale	SETM 211, SETM 221	32
GETWOTT	Tshekatsheko ya Poko		02
SETM 322	Botlhamamareo , Phetolelo le	SETM 311	32
	Tshekatsheko ya Terama		
	Development stu		
DEVS 111	Introduction to Development Studies	None	12
DEVS 121	Develpmental problems and issues	DEVS 121	12
DEVS 122	Community development	DEVS 121	12
DEVS 211	Development theory and strategy	DEVS 121/122/123	16

DEVS 221	Political Economy of Southern	DEVS 121/122/123	16
DEVS 311	Africa Rural and Urban Development	DEVS 211 & 221	24
DEVS 321	Development planning and management	DEVS 211 & 221	16
	Population stud	lies	
HPOP 111	Introduction to Population studies and Demography	NONE	12
HPOP 121	Basic Demographyic Measures and composition	HPOP 111	12
HPOP 211	Introduction to Componets of Population Change	HPOP 111/121	16
HPOP 212	Introduction to Population and Development theories	HPOP 211	16
HPOP 221	Introduction to Demogrgraphic techniques	HPOP 211 & HPOP 212	16
HPOP 223	Sources, Eveluation and Adjustment of Demographic Data	HPOP 211 & HPOP 212	16
HPOP 311	Demography of South Africa	1st & 2nd year HPOP	16
HPOP 312	Introduction to Population Policies and Programmes	1st & 2nd year HPOP	16
HPOP 313	Research Methods and Computing in Population Analysis	1st & 2nd year HPOP	16
HPOP 321	Population and Development Intelinkings	1st & 2nd year HPOP	16
HPOP 322	Research Project	1st & 2nd year HPOP	16
HPOP 323	Demographic Aspects of HIV/AIDS Pandemic	1st & 2nd year HPOP	16
HPOP 324	Demgraphic Aspects of Labour Force	1st & 2nd year HPOP	16
HPOP 325	Gender, Reproductive Health and Development	1st & 2nd year HPOP	16
HPOP 326	Population , Ageing and Development	1st & 2nd year HPOP	16

# HUM.1.10.3 MODULES FROM OTHER FACULTIES

Ancient history				
LATN	LATN Latin, first year to doctoral level			
SEMT	Hebrew, first year to doctoral level			
GRKS	Ancient Greek, first year to doctoral level			
ARAB	Arabic, first year to doctoral level			
AKLR	Ancient Cultures, first year to doctoral level			
	Ancient Languages offers smaller modue	els in:		
Arama	aic / Aramees			
<ul> <li>Egypt</li> </ul>	Egyptian / EgiptiesSyriac /			
Siries	Siries Ugaritic / Ugarities			
	Applied mathematics			
TGWN122         Mathematical Modelling and Vector Algebra         MTHS111         12				
Business management				

BMAN211	Introduction to Marketing Management		16
BMAN221	5 5		16
BIVIAINZZ1	Consumer behaviour Computer science		16
ITRW112	Introduction to computers and programming	1	12
ITRW124	Programming I	ITRW112	12
ITRW212	Programming II	ITRW124	16
ITRW212	System analysis I	ITRW124	16
ITRW222	Data structures and algorithms	ITRW212	16
ITRW225	System analysis and design II	ITRW213	16
ITRW311	Databases I	ITRW225	16
ITRW316	Operating systems	ITRW222	16
ITRW317	Artificial intelligence		16
ITRW321	Databases II	ITRW311	16
ITRW322	Computer networks	ITRW316	16
111/0322	Economics	11KW310	10
ECON112	Introduction to Economics	L.2.3.3	12
ECON122	Basic Micro- and Macro-economics	L.2.J.J	12
LOONIZZ	Dasie Micro and Macro economics		12
ECON211	Macro-economics	ECON122(40);	
		WISK112(40)	16
		Or	
ECON221	Niene economice	WISK123(40)	
ECON221	Micro-economics	ECON122(40); WISK112(40)	16
		or	10
		WISK123(40)	
ECON311	Fiscal and Monetary Policy		16
ECON321	Economic Analysis		16
ECON321	Development Economics	ECON211, 221:	16
LCON322	Development Economics	ECON311(40)	10
		( )	
	Geography and Environmental Stud	lies	1
GEOG	Introduction to Physical Geography		12
GEOG 121	Introductory to Human Geography		12
GEOG 212	Physical Geography	GEOG (111)112	16
		&	
		GEOG 121	
GEOG 222	Human Geography	GEOG (111)112	16
		<b>&amp;</b>	
0500.040		GEOG 121	
GEOG 312	GIS and Remote Sensing	GEOG (211)212	32
		GEOG (221)222	
0.500.005		. ,	
GEOG 322	Applied Geography	GEOG 211)212 &	32
		GEOG (221)222*	
		GEOG (311)312	
		(40)	
	Human Resource Management		l
	numan Resource management		

HRMA122	Functions of Human Resource Management		12
	-		
1000444	Industrial Psychology		10
IOPS111	Introduction to Industrial Psychology		12
IOPS121	Occupational Health and Ergonomica		12
IOPS212	Consumer Psychology		16
IOPS221	Occupational Psychology		16
IOPS311	Organisation Psychology		16
IOPS321	Psychometrics and Research Methodology		16
	Labour Relations		
LARM111	Introduction to workplace relations		12
LARM211	Occupational Management		16
LARM221	Work group dynamics		16
LARM311	Theory and practice of labour relations		16
LARM321	Management of labour relations		16
LARM322	Conflict management		16
	Latin		
LATN112	Latin for everybody	L.2.3.7	12
LATN122	Legal and ecclesiastical Latin	LATN112	12
LATN211	Latin authors and Roman history I	LATN122	16
LATN221	Latin authors and Roman history II	LATN211	24
LATN311	Latin authors and Roman History III	LATN221	24
LATN321	Latin authors and Roman History III	LATN311	32
	Law Modules		
IURI171	Introduction to law		16
IURI212	Constitutional Law		12
IURI213	Legal interpretation		12
IURI 223	Fundamental rights		
LLAW221	Labour Law		12
IURI412	Introduction to Jurisprudence		12
IURI372	Public International Law		12
IURI312	Administrative Law		12
IURE424	Environmental Law		12
IURP426	Socio-economic rights		12
10111120	Language Technology	L	
TTEG121	Language Technology: An Introduction	L.6.3.5	12
TTEG211	Language Technology: Advanced	TTEG121(40PM)	16
TTE 0004			10
TTEG221	Software Development Principles for Language Technology Applications		16
TTEG311	Natural Language Processing: An Introduction	TTEG211;	32
		STTN111,121; ITRW122; MTHS111 or 113	
TTEG411	Language Technology: Internship	TTEG321; also see L.6.3.5 a)	64
TTEG421	Natural Language Processing: Advanced	TTEG311	32
TTEG422	Language Technology: Project	TTEG321	32
	Mathematics		
See	Faculty of Natural Sciences yearbook		
-	- <b>-</b>		

Psychology				
PSYC111	Introduction to Psychology		12	
PSYC121	Social and Community Psychology		12	
PSYC211	Developmental Psychology		16	
PSYC212	Personality Psychology		16	
PSYC221	Positive Psychology		16	
PSYC311	Psychopathology		16	
PSYC312	Research and Psychometrics		16	
PSYC321	Basic counselling and ethical conduct		16	
PSYC322	Applied Psychology	PSYC111, 121, 211, 212, 221, 311, 312	16	
	Statistics			
STTN111	Descriptive Statistics		12	
STTN121	Introductory Statistical Inference	STTN111	12	
	Tourism Management			
TMBP111	Introduction to Tourism Management		12	
TMBP122	Hospitality Management		12	
TMBP211	Applied Tourism Management	BMAN121	16	
TMBP221	Tourism marketing		16	
TMBP311	Sustainable Ecotourism Management		16	
TMBP312	Introduction to Event Management		16	
TMBP321	Game Farm Management		16	
TMBP322	Applied Event Management		16	
VHTB 111	Hospitality Management: Food and Beverage Services	TMBP 121	16	
HTOD 215	Tourism Distribution Management	TMBP 111	16	
HTOD 216	Management and Development of Tourism Attractions	TMBP 111	16	
HTOD 217	Cultural and Heritage Tourism	TMBP 111	16	
HTOD 225	Sustainable Tourism Development	TMBP 111	16	
HTOD 226	Tour Operations Management	TMBP 111	16	
HTOD 315	Tourism Research	TMBP 111	16	
HTOD 324	Tourism in the SADC Region	TMBP 111	16	
HTOD 325	Work Integrated Learning	TMBP 111	36	

# HUM.1.11 MODULES IN DISTANCE LEARNING PROGRAMMES BA IN PUBLIC GOVERNANCE L301P/L302P

Module code	Descriptive name	Prerequisites	Credit	
			S	
CCFO modules: A	cademic Literacy			
ALDE/A122	Academic Literacy	ALDE/A 112	12	
CCFO modules: U	nderstanding the World			
WVCS222	Understanding the cultural world		12	
	-			
ETIE314	Ethics in the workplace		16	
Public Management and Governance				

Module code	Descriptive name	Prerequisites	Credit
DUMANTA			S
PUMA113	Foundations of Public Management		12
PUMA123	Locus and focus of Public Management		12
PUMA213	Municipal Management		16
PUMA223	The government and sustainable		16
	development		
PUMA315	Introduction to research methodology		16
PUMA316	Public policy and planning		16
PUMA324	Strategic public resource (Financial) management		16
PUMA325	Strategic public human resource (HR) management		16
Public Administr			
PADM 111	Introduction to Public Administration		12
PADM 121	Locus and focus of Public Administration		12
PADM 211	Public financial management		16
PADM 221	Public human resource management		16
PADM 311	Organisational theory		16
PADM 312	Research methods in Public Administration		16
PADM 321	Public Policy		16
PADM 322	Comparative and international Public Administration		16
Policing Practice			
POMA 113	Policing Management: The statutory and regulatory framework		12
POMA 114	Policing Management: Service excellence in the police		12
POMA 115	Policing Management: Crime Pevention		12
POMA 124	Policing Management: Community Service Centre Management		12
POMA 212	Policing Management: Leadership and Management		16
POMA 224	Policing Management: Coorpertive Governance		16
POMA 317	Policing Management: Performance Management		16
POMA 323	Policing Management: Project Management		16

Module code	Descriptive name	Prerequisites	Credit s				
Political Studies			-				
POLI123	The South African political system		12				
Social Anthropolo	<b>b</b> gy						
SANL 225	Urban anthropology		12				
Sociology							
SOCY121	Introduction to Sociology: Institutions in the South African context	Institutions in the South African					
Economic and Ma	nagement Sciences						
FORP214	Forensic Legal Aspects		16				
FORP225	Forensic Investigation Management		16				
PSDT111	Professional skills development		12				
COMS121	Communication skills in the workplace		12				
Law							
ALLE221	Administrative Law in law enforcement		8				
CLLE211	Constitutional Law in law enforcement		8				

# HUM.1.12 SPECIFIC ENTRANCE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO SUBJECTS AND MODULES

#### HUM.1.12.1 Afrikaans and Dutch

- a) Admission to Afrikaans: Language Without Borders (AFLL111) and Afrikaans and Dutch Language and Literary Studies (AFLL121), requires at least a level 4 for Afrikaans as home language, or a level 5 for Afrikaans as first additional language for grade 12.
- b) Teaching the elective modules AFNE211 and AFNE213 in a particular year, may be influenced by the number of students who register for the module as well as the research duties and sabbatical leave of the relevant lecturers. Students may be required to do additional work in Dutch for the approval of the subject group.
- c) Students who comply with the entrance requirements for AFLL111 and 121, but still experience communication problems, will be referred to the Chairperson for the Subject Group Afrikaans and Dutch.
- d) AFPR111 (practical module): It is strongly recommended that students with a matriculation result below 60% in Afrikaans as a second language (L2), or a result below 50% in Afrikaans as a first language (L1) should register for this module rather than AFLL111.
- e) Credits may not be obtained for both AFLL111 and AFPR111, and neither for AFLL121 and AFPR 121. A student may therefore NOT take both AFLL and AFPR if the credits for both will be counted towards the total credits for obtaining a qualification.

### HUM.1.12.2 Creative Writing

- Admission to SKRK111 may require the submission of a creative piece of writing which will be screened by the chairperson of the subject group.
- b) Admission to SKRK211,221,311 and SKRK321 is subject to selection.
- In order to register for SKRK321, all the preceding modules must have been completed successfully.
- d) Due to staff capacity, Afrikaans is the primary target language of all modules in Creative Writing and students should be fluent in Afrikaans in order to register for these modules. Study guides for the first year level modules, however, will also be available in English.

#### HUM.1.12.3 Economics

Admission to Economics (ECON112,121) requires at least a level 3 (40%-49%) in Mathematics for Gr 12.

#### HUM.1.12.4 English

- a) ENLS111 (practical module): It is strongly recommended that students with a matriculation result below 60% in English as a second language (L2), or a result below 50% in English as a first language (L1) should register for this module.
- b) ENLL111 (academic module): It is strongly recommended that students with a matriculation result of 60% or more in English as a second language (L2), or a result of 50% or more in English as first language (L1) should register for this module.

## HUM.1.12.5 French

- a) FREN111 and FREB11 are beginners courses. No prior knowledge of French is required to register for these modules, but students must have a matriculation exemption certificate.
- b) Students who passed matric French with a final mark of 65% or higher or have obtained a certificate equal to level A2 of the Common European Framework of Reference for Languages from an accredited language learning institution may not register for FREN111/121 or FREB111/121. They may register for FREN211/221. If this qualification has been obtained more than 2 years prior to registration for French, an admission test is required. The results of this test will determine whether a student will be allowed to register for FREN111/121 or FREN211/221. Allowances could be made under exceptional circumstances after having consulted with the subject head.
- c) Students with prior knowledge of French, but who do not have official proof of proficiency, will be required to partake in an admission test. The results of this test will determine which module the student will register for. Students who have already mastered the outcomes for FREN111/121 or FREN211/221, will not be allowed to register for these modules.

- d) The credits of the modules from which the student has been exempted, are not awarded.
- e) Students who have passed FREB111 and 121 will be allowed to continue with FREN211/221.
- f) Credits cannot be obtained for both FREN111 and FREB111 neither for both FREN121 and FREB121.

## HUM.1.12.6 GERMan

- a) GERM111 and GERB111 are beginners courses. No prior knowledge of GERMan is required to register for these modules, but students must have a matriculation exemption certificate.
- b) Students who passed matric GERMan with a final mark of 65% or higher or have obtained a certificate equal to level A2 of the Common European Framework of Reference for Languages from an accredited language learning institution may not register for GERM111/121 or GERB111/121. They may register for GERM211/221. If this qualification has been obtained more than 2 years prior to registration for French, an admission test is required. The results of this test will determine whether a student will be allowed to register for GERM111/121 or GERB 111/121 or GERM211/221. Allowances could be made under exceptional circumstances after having consulted with the subject chairperson.
- c) Students with prior knowledge of GERMan, but who do not have official proof of proficiency, will be required to partake in an admission test. The results of this test will determine whether a student will be allowed to register for GERM111/121 or GERB111/121 or GERM211/221.
- d) The credits of the modules from which the student has been exempted, are not awarded.
- e) Students who have passed GERB111 and 121 will be allowed to continue with GERM211/221.
- f) Credits cannot be obtained for both GERM111 and GERB111 neither for both GERMN121 and GERB121.

## HUM.1.12.7 Latin

Students who passed Latin in grade 12 may register for LATN211, but then only in the second study year.

#### HUM.1.12.8 Mathematics

A student who wishes to follow any module in Mathematics, with the exception of Mathematical Techniques must have obtained a mark of at least 60% (level 5) in the grade 12 Mathematics exam or at least 70% (level 6) in another Mathematics exam considered by the Senate as equivalent to the above.

#### b) Comments:

Students who do not meet these requirements, but who managed to
obtain a Mathematics mark of at least 50% (level 4) or at least 60%
(level 5) in another Mathematics exam considered by the Senate as
equivalent to the above, are admitted to a refresher course in

Mathematics presented in January by the School of Computer, Statistical and Mathematical Sciences. If such students perform satisfactorily in the tests taken during this course, they may be considered for admission to Mathematical modules. Prospective students who do not meet the grade 12 requirement for enrolling for MTHS1111, and who have not attended the refresher course, can gain admission to MTHS111 in the second study year by passing the module Mathematical Techniquesin the first study year, provided that persons seeking to follow this route to obtain admission to programmes that would otherwise have been inaccessible to them, should take into consideration that they may not be able to complete their studies in the minimum period.

• A student who wishes to take Mathematical Techniques has to comply with prerequisites of the program the student intends to study. If a student wishes to take Mathematical Techniques in order to qualify for Mathematics n the next year, or for non-degree purposes, the student, must have obtained a mark of at least 40% (level 3) in the grade 12 Mathematics exam, or at least 50% (level 4) in another Mathematics exam considered by the Senate as equivalent to the above.

#### HUM.1.12.9 Setswana

Students who passed a Sotho language like Tswana, Southern Sotho or Northern Sotho as home language in the grade 12 examination, or who have one of these languages as their mother tongue, may not register for the Third Language courses in Setswana (ATSN111, ATSN121).

#### HUM.1.12.10 Language Practice / Translation and Interpreting Studies

Language Practice (LPRA) modules are offered on all three campuses as part of the qualification BA Language and Literary Studies. As such the admission requirements listed for LPRA-modules apply to all three campuses

<u>Please note</u>: Language Practice and Translation and Interpreting Studies successfully aligned in 2015 – all subject-related modules are referred to as Language Practice (LPRA) modules; the term "Translation and Interpreting Studies" is still partially used on the Potchefstroom and Mafikeng Campuses.

- a) Students who major in Language Practice / Translation and Interpreting Studies at third-year level should preferably have a language as a second major up to third year, and should have at least one other language up to second year level. This does not apply to students enrolled for Language Practice and Communication, where Communication is already the second major up to third year level.
- b) For students on the Potchefstroom Campus:
  - It is strongly recommended that at least two languages are taken up to second year level with Translation and Interpreting Studies taken up to third year level.
  - Students have a choice in the second semester of the third year to become part of a practical interpreting internship on the Potchefstroom Campus. The interpreting internship is done with the NWU Language Directorate. Students who prefer to do a

practical translation internship will do so under the guardianship of the responsible lecturer.

- Students who plan to complete their internship in interpreting (LPRA323) are advised to participate in the activities of the NWU Language Directorate on the Potchefstroom campus during their second year.
- c) For student on the Mafikeng Campus
  - It is strongly recommended that at least two languages should be presented at second year level with Translation and Interpreting Studies at third year level.
  - Students who plan to complete their internship in interpreting (LPRA323) are advised to participate in the activities of the Mmabatho Magistrate Court during their second year.
  - Setswana and English are the primary target languages of the translation modules in Translation and Interpreting Studies and students should be fluent in both Setswana and English in order to register for these modules.
  - Setswana and English are the primary target languages of the translation modules in Translation and Interpreting Studies and students should be fluent in both Setswana and English in order to register for these modules.

#### MAJORS:

- 1. ENGLISH
- 2. SETSWANA
- 3. AFRIKAANS
- 4. FRENCH

#### ELECTIVES

- 1. HISTORY
- 2. SOCIOLOGY
- 3. TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING

Students must have two majors. Possible majors are:

- 1) English, Setswana (first language), Translation and Interpreting (EST)
- 2) English, Afrikaans, Translation and Interpreting (EAT)
- 3) English, French, Translation and Interpreting (EFT)
- 4) Afrikaans, French, Translation and Interpreting (AFT)
- 5) Setswana (first language), Afrikaans Translation and Interpreting (SAT)
- 6) French, Setswana (first language), Translation and Interpreting (FST)

# \*All programme with Afrikaans will be offered in 2018.

- c) For admission to LPRA111 and LPRA122, an achievement of at least level 5 (60% - 69%) for the appropriate Home Language and the First Additional Language is required.
- d) For admission to LPRA221, a minimum of 36 credits from language modules in the first three semesters is required.
- e) For admission to LPRA222 a miminum of 36 credits from language subjects is required.

- f) According to the Institutional Language Policy of the NWU, Setswana, English and Afrikaans are employed as official languages of the NWU. With the addition of Sesotho, these languages represent regional languages used at the three campuses of the NWU. These languages will form the core of the practical work conducted in language practice (LPRA) modules. However, students must be aware that, in terms of the language combinations accommodated for practical work (henceforth "working languages") in the LPRA modules as offered on the respective campuses, the following conditions apply:
  - depending on the capacity of the campus, <u>not all NWU</u> <u>official/regional languages</u> may be included/accommodated as working languages within the LPRA modules.
  - depending on the capacity of the campus, <u>languages other than</u> <u>the NWU official/regional languages</u> may be included/accommodated as working languages within the LPRA modules.

#### Communication

Selection for the curriculum in Communication will, in addition to the specific entrance requirements for the BA Communication, also be determined by the number of places available.

# HUM.2 RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELOR OF ARTS IN HUMANITIES

This programme is offered only full-time.

#### HUM.2.1.1 Admission requirements for the qualification

In addition to the general entrance requirements as specified in Academic Rule 1.5.a student must have an APS of at least 24.

#### HUM.2.1.2 Programme outcomes:

On completion of this programme, students should have acquired sufficient knowledge, skills and values to understand not only the demands of the specific occupation they wish to enter, but also those of the broader society within which they will function. Students should be able to understand key concepts, apply and extrapolate them within the field of the humanities and to master and apply the academic conventions valid within the humanities. The nature of the material and the methodology of the programme are particularly suitable for establishing a foundation for lifelong learning.

#### Comments:

The general aim of the qualification is to combine humanities in the faculty with themselves and some historically significant subjects in the qualification. Humanities are defined according to the internationally accepted distinction between the "speculative" or argumentative nature of the humanities and the more quantitative and qualitative nature of social sciences, natural sciences etc. The identified humanities in the faculty for this qualification are: Philosophy or Ethics, History or History of Art or Languages.

All programmes in the qualification will consist of 376 credits.

Philosophy modules on the first and second level are acknowledged in the place of the senate demanded Understanding the World modules. Philosophy one and two modules are thus compulsory for all BA Humanities programmes.

It is allowed by the government that the BA Humanities qualification can be delivered on VC and PC. An application to deliver also at MC will be made for 2019.

The programmes will be presented on the campuses according to the capacity and offering valid for a specific campus. E.g. Ethics and History of Art will be offered only on PC. If need be, separate programmes can be created to make this distinction.

AFPR111 (practical module): It is strongly recommended that students with a matriculation result below 60% in Afrikaans as a second language (L2), or a result below 50% in Afrikaans as a first language (L1) should register for this module rather than AFLL111.

Credits may not be obtained for both AFLL111 and AFPR111, and neither for AFLL121 and AFPR 121. A student may therefore NOT take both AFLL and AFPR if the credits for both will be counted towards the total credits for obtaining a qualification.

# HUM.2.2 PROGRAMME 1GS H01 L301P: HISTORY AND HISTORY OF ART

# 1GS H01 L301P Replaces

100 135 L316P - History and the Humanities

100 135 L317P - History of Art and the Humanities

Students can take History or History of Art as one main subject. The second main subject can be either History or History of Art (depending which one is other major), or one of the other humanities (Philosophy or Ethics, Languages).

# The following modules are only presented on the Potchefstroom Campus

ATSN, SETM, GERM, GERB, KSGS, SKRK, LATN, AKGS, AKLR - first year up to third year level

HUM.2.2.1 Compilation of Programme 1GS H01 L301P: History and History of Art

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
HIST112 and KSGS113	12 12	HIST213 + KSGS212	16 16	HIST312 or KSGS312	32
PHIL112	12	PHIL212 or ETIE212	16		
One of the following: AFLL111 or ENLL111 or ENLS111 or ATSN111 or SETM111 or FREN111 or FREB111 or GERM111 or GERB111 or SKRK111 or LPRA111	12	One of the following not already included: AFLL211 or ENLL211 or ATSN211 ( <i>not if you</i> <i>have HIST213</i> ) or FREN211 or GERM211 or SKRK211 or LPRA211 or PHIL212 or ETIE212	16	One of the following not already included: AFLL311 or ENLL311 ( <i>not if you</i> <i>have HIST312</i> ) or ATSN311 or SETM311 FREN311 or GERM311 or SKRK311 or LPRA311 or LPRA312 or HIST312 or KSGS312 or PHIL311 + PHIL312 or ETIE312 + ETIE313	32

One of the following: AFPR111***					
KCOM111 or					
KCOM112 or					
AKGS111 or					
LATN112 or					
AKLR113 or	40				
SOCY111 or	12				
SANL112 (not if you have SKRK111) or					
POLI112 (not if you have					
LPRA111) or					
MTHS111 or					
GEOG111 or					
PSYC111					
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	64
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2	<u> </u>	YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDA122 or ALDE 122	12				
HIST123 and	12	HIST223 +	16	HIST323 or	32
KSGS122	12	KSGS222	16	KSGS322	52
PHIL122	12	PHIL222 or ETIE221	16		
One of the following:		One of the following not		One of the following not	
AFLL121 or		already included:		already included:	
AFPR 121***		AFLL222 or		AFLL321 or	
ENLL121 or		ENLL221 or		ENLL321 or	
ENLS121 or		ATSN221 (not if you		ATSN321 or	
ATSN121 or		have HIST223) or		SETM321 or	
SETM121 or		FREN221 or		FREN321 or	
FREN121 or	12	GERM221 or	16	GERM321 (not if you	32
FREB121 or		SKRK221 or		have HIST323) or	
GERM121 or		LPRA221 (not if you		SKRK321 or	
GERB121 or		have KSGS222) or		LPRA323 or	
SKRK111 or		PHIL222 or		LPRA324 or	
LPRA122		ETIE221		HIST323 or	
				KSGS322 or PHIL321 + PHIL322 or	
				ETIE321 + ETIE322 or	
Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	128	Total year level 3	128
		-		-	

### HUM.2.3 PROGRAMME 1GS H07 L301V: HISTORY

### 1GS H07 L301V Replaces

100 135 L316V - History and the Humanities

Students take History as the main subject. The second main subject can be any of the other humanities (Philosophy or Ethics, Languages).

HUM.2.3.1 Compilation of Programme 1GS H07 L301V: History

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
HIST112	12	HIST213	16	HIST312	32
PHIL112	12	PHIL212 or ETIE212	16		
One of the following: AFLL111 or FREN111 or FREB111 or LPRA111	12	One of the following not already included: AFLL211 or FREN211 or LPRA211 or PHIL212 or ETIE212	16	One of the following not already included: AFLL311 or FREN311 or LPRA311 or LPRA312 or PHIL311 +PHIL 312or ETIE312 + ETIE 313	32
One of the following not already included: AFPR 111*** ENLL111 (not if you have AFLL111) or ENLS111 or GERM111 or GERB111 (not if you have FREB111) or KCOM111 or KCOM112 or	12				
One of the following not already included: SOCY111 or SANL112 or	12				

POLI112 (not if you have LPRA111) or MTHS111 or					
,					
GEOG111 or					
PSYC111					
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	64
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDA122 or ALDE 122	12				
HIST123	12	HIST223	16	HIST323	32
PHIL122	12	PHIL222 or ETIE221	16		
One of the following not already included: AFLL121 or FREN121 or FREB121 or LPRA122	12	Two of the following not already included: AFLL222 or FREN221 or LPRA221 or PHIL222 or ETIE221	16 + 16	One of the following not already included: AFLL321 or FREN321 or LPRA323 or LPRA324 or PHIL321 + PHIL322 or ETIE321 + ETIE322	32
One of the following not already included: AFPR 121***ENLL121 (not if you have AFLL121) or ENLS121 or GERB121 (not if you have FREB121) or SOCY121 or POLI123 (not if you have LPRA122) or SANL122 or KCOM121 or KCOM121 or KCOM122 or MTHS121 or GEOG121 or PSYC121	12				
Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	128	Total year level 3	128
Total credits					376

### HUM.2.4 PROGRAMME 1GS H02 L301P/V: PHILOSOPHY AND ETHICS

Philosophy or Ethics is compulsory as one of the main subjects for the third year. The other main subject can be one of the other humanities (Languages, History or History of Art).

#### The following modules are only presented on the Potchefstroom Campus

ATSN, SETM, GERM, GERB, KSGS, SKRK, LATN, AKGS, AKLR - first year up to third year level

HUM.2.4.1 Compilation of Programme 1GS H02 L301P/V: Philosophy and Ethics

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PHIL112	12	PHIL212 + ETIE212	16 16	PHIL311 + PHIL312 or ETIE312 + ETIE313	32
KSGS113 or HIST112	12	KSGS212 or HIST213	16		
One of the following not already included: AFLL111 or ENLL111 or ATSN111 or SETM111 or FREN111 or GERM111 or GERB111 or SKRK111 or LPRA111	12	One of the following not already included: AFLL211 or ENLL211 or ATSN211 (not if you have HIST213) or FREN211 or GERM211 or SKRK211 or LPRA211 or KSGS212 or HIST213	16	One of the following not already included: AFLL311 or ENLL311 or ATSN311 or GERM311 or LPRA311 or LPRA312 or KSGS312 or HIST312 or FREN311 ( <i>not if you</i> <i>have PHIL311</i> + <i>PHIL312</i> ) or SETM311 ( <i>not if you</i> <i>have ETIE312</i> + <i>ETIE313</i> )	32

Two of the following not already included: AFPR 111*** AKGS111 or LATN112 or SOCY111 or SANL112 (not if you have SKRK111) or POLI112 (not if you have LPRA111) or MTHS111 or GEOG111 or PSYC111 or HIST112 or	12 + 12				
KSGS113 Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	64
	60	YEAR LEVEL 2	04	YEAR LEVEL 3	•••
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	 Cr
ALDA122 or ALDE 122	12				
PHIL122	12	PHIL222 + ETIE221	16 16	PHIL321 + PHIL322 or ETIE321 + PHIL322	32
KSGS122 or HIST123	12	KSGS222 or HIST223	16		
One of the following not already included: AFLL121 or ENLL121 or ATSN121 or SETM121 or FREN121 or FREB121 or GERB121 or GERB121 or SKRK121 or LPRA122	12	One of the following not already included: AFLL222 or ENLL221 or ATSN221 (not if you have HIST223) or FREN221 (not if you have PHIL222) or GERM221 or SKRK221 or LPRA221 (not if you have KSGS222) or KSGS222 or HIST223	16	One of the following not already included: AFLL321 or ENLL321 or GERM321 or ATSN321 or SETM321 (not if you have ETIE321) or SKRK321 or LPRA323 or LPRA324 or KSGS322 or HIST323	32

One of the following not						
already included:						
AFPR 121*** AKLR123 (not if you have AKGS121) or AKGS121 (not if you have AKLR123) or SOCY121 (not if you have FREN121 or ATSN121) or SANL122 (not if you have SKRK121) or POLI123 (not if you have LPRA122) or KCOM121 or LATN122 or MTHS121 or GEOG121 or PSYC121 or KSGS122 or HIST123	12					
Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64	Total 2nd semester	64	
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	128	Total year level 3	128	
Total credits						

### HUM.2.5 PROGRAMME 1GS H04 – L301P: LANGUAGES

One of the languages is the main subject. One of the other humanities (Philosophy or Ethics, History or History of Art) the other main subject.

1GS	H04	L301P	Replaces	
-----	-----	-------	----------	--

100 135 L344P - Latin and the Humanities

### The following modules are only presented on the Potchefstroom Campus

ATSN, SETM, GERM, GERB, KSGS, SKRK, LATN, AKGS, AKLR - first year up to third year level

HUM.2.5.1	Compilation f Programme 1GS H04 – L301P/V: Languages
-----------	--

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
AFLL111 or	12	AFLL211 or	16	AFLL311 or	32

ENLL111 or ENLS111 or SETM111 or ATSN111 or FREN111 or FREB111 or GERM111 or GERB111 or LATN112 PHIL112	12	ENLL211 or SETM211 or ATSN211 or FREN211 or GERM211 or LATN211 PHIL212 or ETIE212	16	ENLL311 or SETM311 or ATSN311 or FREN311 or GERM311 or FREN311 or LATN311	
HIST112 or KSGS113	12	KSGS212 or HIST213 (not if you have ATSN211)	16		
One of the following not already included: AFLL111 or ENLL111 or ENLS111 or GERM111 or SKRK111 or LPRA111 or SETM111 (not if you have ATSN111 (not if you have SETM111 or FREN111) or FREN111 (not if you have SETM111 or FREN111) or FREB111 (not if you have GERB111) or GERB111 (not if you have FREB111) or LATN112	12	One of the following not already included: SOCY211 or SANL213 or KCOM211 or KCOM213 or WISN211 or WISN212 or GEOG212 or PSYC211 or AKGS211 or GEOG211 or KSGS212 or PHIL212 or ETIE212 or HIST213 (not if you have ATSN211) or POLI213 (not if you have LATN211) or SKRK211 (not if you have LATN211)	16	<b>One</b> of the following not already included: KSGS312 ( <i>not if you</i> <i>have LATN311</i> ) or HIST312 ( <i>not if you</i> <i>have ENLL311</i> ) or PHIL311 + PHIL 312 ( <i>not if you have</i> <i>FREN311</i> ) or ETIE312 + ETIE 313 ( <i>not if you have</i> <i>SETM311</i> )	32
One of the following not already included: AFPR 111*** KCOM111 or KCOM112 or AKGS111 or LATN112 or AKLR113 or SOCY111 or	12				

SANL112 (not if you have SKRK111) or POLI112 (not if you have LPRA111) or MTHS111 or GEOG111 or PSYC111 or HIST112 or KSGS113 Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	64
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester		Second semeste	ər	Second semeste	er
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDA122 or ALDE 122	12				
AFLL121 or ENLL121 or ENLS121 or ATSN121 or SETM121 or FREN121 or GERM121 or GERB121 or LATN122	12	AFLL221 or ENLL221 or ATSN221 or SETM221 or FREN221 or GERM221 or LATN221	16	AFLL321 or ENLL321 or SETM322 or ATSN321 or FREN321 or GERM321 or LATN321	32
PHIL122	12	ETIE221 or PHIL222 (not if you have SETM221 or FREN221)	16		
HIST123 or KSGS122	12	KSGS222 or HIST223 (not if you have ATSN221)	16		
One of the following not already included: AFPR 121*** AFLL121 (not if you have ENLL121) or ENLL121 (not if you have AFLL121) or ENLS121 or ATSN121 (not if you have SETM121 or FREN121) or	12	One of the following not already included: SOCY221 or SOCY222 or SOCY224 or SANL223 or KCOM222 or KCOM229 or AKLR123 or AKGS121 or	16	One of the following not already included: KSGS322 or HIST323 (not if you have GERM321) or PHIL321 + PHIL322 (not if you have FREN321) or ETIE321 + ETIE322 (not if you have LATN321)	32

Total credits					376
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	128	Total year level 3	128
Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64	Total 2nd semester	64
HIST123					
KSGS122 or					
PSYC121 or					
GEOG121 or					
MTHS121 or					
KCOM121 or					
<i>LPRA122</i> ) or					
POLI123 (not if you have					
<i>SKRK121</i> ) or					
SANL122 (not if you have					
FREN121 or ATSN121) or					
SOCY121 (not if you have					
AKLR123) or		FREN221)			
AKGS121 (not if you have		have SETM221 or			
AKGS121) or		SANL225 (not if you			
AKLR123 (not if you have		FREN221) or			
		have SETM221 or			
LPRA122 or		PHIL222 (not if you			
SKRK121 or		have LATN221) or			
		SKRK221 (not if you			
LATN122 or		have LATN221) or			
GERB121 or		POLI223 (not if you			
FREB121) or		ETIE221 or			
GERM121 (not if you have		KSGS222 or			
GERM121) or		HIST223 or			
FREB121 (not if you have		PSYC221 or			
ATSN121 or SETM121) or		GEOG221 of GEOG222 or			
FREN121 (not if you have		GEOG221 or			
SETM121 (not if you have ATSN121) or		WISN224 + WISN226 or			

### HUM.2.6 PROGRAMME 1GS H05 L301P/V: PSYCHOLOGY

**1GS H05 L301P/V Replaces** 100 135 L320V – Psychology and Languages 100 135 L343P - Psychology and Languages Psychology is a main subject. Psychology is historically part of the qualification and a very popular choice. In this programme it combines as main subject with one of the humanities (Philosophy or Ethics, Languages, History or History of Art).

### The following modules are only presented on the Potchefstroom Campus

ATSN, SETM, GERM, GERB, KSGS, SKRK, LATN, AKGS, AKLR - first year up to third year level

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2	2	YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PSYC111	12	PSYC211 + PSYC212	16 +16	PSYC311 + PSYC312	32
PHIL112	12	PHIL212 or ETIE212	16		
KSGS113 or HIST112	12	KSGS212 or HIST213	16	One of the following not already included: AFLL311 or ENLL311 or SETM311 or GERM311 or SKRK311 or KSGS312 or HIST312 or PHIL311 + PHIL 312	32
One of the following: AFLL111 or ENLL111 or ENLS111 or ATSN111 or SETM111 or GERM111 or GERB111 or SKRK111 or LPRA111	12	One of the following not already included: AFLL211 or ENLL211 or ATSN211 or GERM211 or SKRK211 or KSGS212 or HIST213 or PHIL212 or ETIE212	16		
One of the following not already included: AFPR111*** KCOM111 or KCOM112 or AKGS111 or LATN112 or	12				

### HUM.2.6.1 Compilation of Programm 1GS H05 L301P/V: Psychology

AKLR113 or					
SOCY111 or					
SANL112 (not if you					
have SKRK111) or					
POLI112 (not if you					
have LPRA111) or					
MTHS111 or					
GEOG111 or					
HIST112 or					
KSGS113					
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	64
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2	2	YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester	r	Second semeste	ər	Second semester	r
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDA122 or	12				
ALDE122	12				
PSYC121	12	PSYC221	16	PSYC321 + PSYC322	32
PHIL122	12	PHIL222 or	16		
	12	ETIE221	10		
KSGS122 or		KSGS212 or		One of the following	
HIST123		HIST213		not already included:	
				AFLL321 or	
				ENLL321 or	
				GERM321 or	
				SETM321 or	32
				SKRK321 or	
				KSGS322 or	
				HIST323 or	
				PHIL321 + PHIL322	
One of the following:		One of the following			
AFPR121***		not already included:			
AFLL121 or		AFLL222 or			
ENLL121 (not if you		ENLL221 or			
have HIST122) or		ATSN221or			
ENLS121 or		GERM221 or			
ATSN121 (not if you	12	SKRK221 or	16		
have KSGS122) or		KSGS212 or			
SETM121 or		HIST213 or			
GERM121 or		PHIL222			
GERB121 or					
SKRK111 or					
LPRA122 or		Tatal Oral		Tatalond	
Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	104	Total year level 3	128
Total credits					376

# HUM.2.7 PROGRAMME 1GS H06 – L301P/V: HUMANITIES WITH MATHEMATICS

1GS H06 L301P/V Replaces

100 135 L329P - Mathematics and Humanities

Mathematics is historically (and internationally) a recognised combination with the humanities and thus part of this programme.

# The following modules are only presented on the Potchefstroom Campus

ATSN, SETM, GERM, GERB, KSGS, SKRK, LATN, AKGS, AKLR - first year up to third year level

HUM.2.7.1	Compilation of	Programme	1GS	H06 –	L301P/V:	Humanities	with
	Mathematics						

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
MTHS111	12	MTHS211 + MTHS212	16	WISN311 + WISN312	32
PHIL112	12	PHIL212 or ETIE212	16		
KSGS113 or HIST112	12	KSGS212 or HIST213	16	One of the following not already included: AFLL311 or ENLL311 or ATSN311 or SETM311 or FREN311 or LPRA311 or LPRA312 or HIST312 or KSGS312 or PHIL311 + PHIL312 or ETIE312 + ETIE 313	32
<b>One</b> of the following not already included: AFLL111 or	12	<b>One</b> of the following not already included:	16		

ENLL111 or ENLS111 or ATSN111 or FREN111 or FREB111 or SKRK111 or LPRA111		AFLL211 or ENLL211 or ATSN211 (not if you have HIST213) or FREN211 or SKRK211 or LPRA211 or PHIL212 or ETIE212 or KSGS212 or HIST213 or GEOG 212			
One of the following not already included: AFPR111*** KCOM111 or KCOM112 or AKGS111 or LATN112 or AKLR113 or SOCY111 or SANL112 (not if you have SKRK111) or POLI112 (not if you have LPRA111) or GEOG111 or PSYC111 or HIST112 or KSGS113	12				
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester		YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester		YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDA122 or ALDE122	12				0.
MTHS121	12	MTHS224 + MTHS226	16	WISN321 + WISN322	32
PHIL122	12	PHIL222 or ETIE221	16		
KSGS122 or HIST123	12	KSGS212 or HIST213	16	One of the following not already included: AFLL321 or	32
				ENLL321 or ATSN321 or SETM321 or	

				LPRA323 or LPRA324 or KSGS322 or	
				HIST323	
				or	
				PHIL321 + PHIL322	
				or	
				ETIE321 + ETIE322	
One of the following not		One of the following not			
already included:		already included:			
AFPR121***		AFLL222 or			
AFLL121 or		ENLL222 or			
ENLL121 (not if you have		SKRK221 or			
HIST122) or		PHIL222 or			
ENLS121 or		ETIE221 or			
ATSN121 (not if you have	12	KSGS222 or	16		
<i>KSGS123)</i> or	12	HIST223 or	10		
FREN121 or		GEOG222 or			
FREB121 or		FREN221 (not if you			
SKRK111 or		have PHIL222) or			
LPRA122 or		ATSN221 (not if you			
KSGS122 or		have HIST223) or			
HIST123 or		LPRA221 (not if you			
GEOG121		have KSGS222)			
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	128	Total year level 3	128

# HUM.2.8 PROGRAMME 1GS H08 – L301P/V: HUMANITIES WITH GEOGRAPHY

### 1GS H08 L301P/V Replaces

100 135 L331P – Geography and Humanities 100 135 L374V – History and Geography

Geography is also a historically significant and popular part of this qualification. One of these subjects can combine with one of the humanities (Philosophy or Ethics, Languages, History or History of Art) to form the two main subjects in this qualification.

# The following modules are only presented on the Potchefstroom Campus

ATSN, SETM, GERM, GERB, KSGS, SKRK, LATN, AKGS, AKLR - first year up to third year level

# HUM.2.8.1 Compilation of Programme 1GS H08 – L301P/V: Humanities with Geography

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
GEOG111	12	GEOG 212	16	GEOG 312	32
PHIL112	12	PHIL212 or ETIE212	16		
KSGS113 or HIST112	12	KSGS212 or HIST213	16	One of the following not already included: AFLL311 or ENLL311 or ATSN311 or SETM311 or GERM311 or FREN311 or SKRK311 or LPRA311 or LPRA312 or HIST312 or KSGS312 or PHIL311 + PHIL312 or ETIE312 + ETIE 313	32
One of the following not already included: AFLL111 or ENLL111 or ENLS111 or ATSN111 or FREN111 or FREB111 or GERM111 or GERB111 or SKRK111 or LPRA111 or	12	One of the following not already included: AFLL211 or ENLL211 or ATSN211 (not if you have HIST213) or FREN211 or GERM211 or GERM211 or LPRA211 or PHIL212 or ETIE212 or KSGS212 or HIST213 or WISN 211 + WISN212	16		

One of the following not already included: AFPR111*** KCOM111 or KCOM112 or AKGS111 or LATN112 or AKLR113 or SOCY111 or SANL112 (not if you have SKRK111) or POLI112 (not if you have LPRA111) or MTHS111 or PSYC111 or HIST112 or	12				
KSGS113 Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester		Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester		Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	
	60		64	YEAR LEVEL 3	64
	YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		
Second semester Module code	Cr	Second semester Module code	Cr	Second semester Module code	Cr
ALDA122 or	-	inoualo ocuo		incuaio couc	0.
ALDE122	12				
GEOG121	12	GEOG 222	16	GEOG 322	32
PHIL122	12	PHIL222 or ETIE221	16		
KSGS122 or HIST123 One of the following not	12	KSGS212 or HIST213 One of the following not	16	One of the following not already included: AFLL321 or ENLL321 or GERM321 or ATSN321 or SETM321 or SKRK321 or LPRA323 or LPRA324 or KSGS322 or HIST323 or PHIL321 + PHIL322 or ETIE321 + ETIE322	32
already included:	12	already included:	16		

Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester Total year level 1	60 120	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester Total year level 2	64 128	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester Total year level 3	64 128
HIST123					
KSGS122 or					
PSYC121 or					
MTHS121 or					
LATN122 or					
KCOM121 or					
LPRA122) or					
POLI123 (not if you have					
SKRK121) or					
SANL122 (not if you have					
FREN121 or ATSN121) or					
SOCY121 (not if you have					
AKLR123) or					
AKGS121 (not if you have					
AKGS121) or					
AKLR123 (not if you have					
LPRA122 or		WISN224 + WISN226			
SKRK111 or		KSGS222 or HIST223 or			
GERB121 or		PHIL222 or ETIE221 or			
GERM121 or		have KSGS222) or			
FREB121 or		LPRA221 (not if you			
FREN121 or		SKRK221 or			
ATSN121 (not if you have KSGS122) or		<i>have PHIL222)</i> or GERM221 or			
		FREN221 (not if you			
<i>HIST122)</i> or ENLS121 or		have HIST223) or			
ENLL121 (not if you have		ATSN221 (not if you			
AFLL121 or		ENLL221 or			
AFPR121***		AFLL222 or			

## HUM.2.9 PROGRAMME 1GS H03 L301P/V: SOCIAL SCIENCES

100 135 L319P - Social Anthropology and the Humanities
100 135 L340P - Sociology and Languages
100 135 L375V – Politics and Society

In this programme one of the Social Sciences combine with one of the Humanities (Philosophy or Ethics, Languages, History or History of Art) to form the two main subjects.

## The following modules are only presented on the Potchefstroom Campus

ATSN, SETM, GERM, GERB, KSGS, SKRK, LATN, AKGS, AKLR - first year up to third year level

HUM.2.9.1 Compliation of Programme 1G5 H03 L301P/V: Social Science	HUM.2.9.1	pilation of Programme 1GS H03 L301P/V: Social Sciences
--	-----------	--

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
SOCY111 or SANL112 or POLI112	12	SOCY211 or SANL213 or POLI213	16	SOCL311 or SANL315 or POLI313 + POLI314	32
PHIL112	12	PHIL212 or ETIE213	16		
KSGS113 or HIST112	12	KSGS212 or HIST213	16		
One of the following not already included: AFLL111 or ENLL111 or ENLS111 or ATSN111 or GERM111 or GERB111	12	One of the following not already included: AFLL211 or ENLL211 or ATSN211 or GERM211 or KSGS212 or HIST213 or PHIL212 or ETIE213	16	One of the following not already included: AFLL311 or ENLL311 or ATSN311 or SETM311 or GERM311 ( <i>not if you</i> <i>have SANL315</i> ) or KSGS312 or HIST312 or PHIL311 + PHIL312 or ETIE312 + ETIE313	32

One of the following not already included: AFPR111*** ENLL111 or FREB111 or GERM111 or LATN112 or HIST112 or KSGS113 or SOCY111 or SANL112 or POLI112 or MTHS111 or GEOG111 or PSYC111	12				
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	64
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2	-	YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester	•	Second semester	•	Second semester	•
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDA122 or ALDE 122	12				
SOCY121 or SANL122 or POLI123	12	SOCY221 or SOCY222 or SOCY224 or POLI223 or SANL225	16	SOCL321 or SANL323 or POLI323 + POLI324	32
PHIL122	12	PHIL222 (not if you have SANL225) or ETIE221	16		
HIST123 or KSGS122	12	HIST223 or KSGS222	16		
One of the following not already included: AFPR121*** AFLL121 or ENLL121 or ENLS121 or ATSN121 or SETM121 (not if you have SOCY121) or GERM121 or GERB121 or HIST123 or KSGS122	12	One of the following not already included: AFLL222 or ENLL221 or ATSN221 or SETM221 or GERM221 or HIST223 or KSGS222 or PHIL222 (not if you have SANL225) or ETIE221	16	One of the following not already included: AFLL321 ( <i>not if you</i> <i>have POLI323</i> + <i>POLI324</i> ) or ENLL321 or GERM321 or ATSN321 or SETM321 or KSGS322 or HIST323 or PHIL321 + PHIL322 or ETIE321 + ETIE322	32
Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	128	Total year level 3	128

## HUM.3 RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELOR IN PHILOSOPHY

Programme 1GF H03-L301P: "PPE" (Ethics, Philosophy, Politics and Economics)

Programme 1GF H04 L301P: Ethics, Philosophy and Psychological Sciences

Programme 1GF H07 L301P: Ethics, Philosophy and Natural Sciences

Programme 1GF H01 L301P: Ethics, Philosophy and Languages

Programme 1GF H02 L301P: Ethics, Philosophy and Social Sciences

- **HUM.3.1** Programme 1GF H03 L301P: "PPE" (Ethics, Philosophy Politics and Economics)
- HUM.3.1.1 Compilation of Programme L301P: "PPE" (Ethics, Philosophy Politics and Economics)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2	2	YEAR LEVEL 3		
First semester		First semester		First semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
PHIL112 (H)	12	PHIL212 (H)	16	One of the following: PHIL311 (H) PHIL312 (H) ETIE312 (H) ETIE313 (H)	16	
ECON112 (H)	12	ETIE213 (H)	16	ECON311 (H)	16	
POLI112 (H)	12	ECON211(H)	16	POLI313 (H) + POLI314 (H)	32	
<u>One</u> of the following: AFPR111*** AFLL111 ENLL111 ENLL111 ENLS111 ATSN111 FREB111 GERM111 GERM111 GERB111 SKRK111 LATN12 HIST112 KSGS113 AKGS111 SOCY111 SOCY111 SOCY111 SOCY111 SOCY111 IOPS111 CMPG111 MTHS111 GEOG111 STTN115	12	POLI213 (H)	16	One of the following: WVLS313 WVLS314	12	
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	48	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	76	

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2	2	YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester		Second semest	er	Second semeste	r
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDA/E122	12				
PHIL122 (H)	12	PHIL222 (H)	16	PHIL321 (H) (16cr) + POLI323 (H) (16cr)	32
ECON122 (H)	12	POLI223 (H)	16	ECON321 (H) (16cr)	32
				+	
				ECON322 (H) (16cr)	
POLI123 (H)	12	ECON221(H)	16		
One of the following: AFPR121*** AFLL121 ENLL121 ENLS121 ATSN121 FREB121 GERM121 GERM121 GERB121 SKRK121 LATN122 HIST123 KSGS122 AKGS122 SOCY121 SANL122 KCOM121 KCOM122 PSYC121 IOPS121 CMPG121	12	ETIE221 (H)	16	Optional PHIL322 *POLI324	
MTHS121					
GEOG121					
STTN124					
STTN125					
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64
Total year level 1	108	Total year level 2	128	Total year level 3	140
Total Credits					376

\* Students are advised to take POLI324 - this module is not compulsory for this degree, but is a requirement if a student wishes to continue with BA honours in Political Studies.

# HUM.3.2 PROGRAMME 1GF H04 L301P: ETHICS, PHILOSOPHY AND PSYCHOLOGICAL SCIENCES

HUM.3.2.1 Compilation of Programme L301P: Ethics, Philosophy and Psychological Sciences

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL	2	YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semeste	r	First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PHIL112 (H)	12	PHIL212 (H)	16	Two of the following: PHIL311 (H) (16cr) PHIL312 (H) (16cr) ETIE312 (H) (16cr) ETIE313 (H) (16cr)	32
IOPS111 (H)	12	ETIE213 (H)	16		
PSYC111 (H)	12	PSYC211 (H)	16	One of the following: WVLS313 WVLS314	12
One of the following:           AFPR111***           AFLL111           ENLL111           ENLS111           AFLL111           ENLS111           ATSN111           SETM111           FREN111           FREN111           FREN111           GERM111           GERB111           SKRK111           LPRA111           LATN112           HIST112           KSGS113           AKGS111           SOCY111           POLI112           SANL112           KCOM111           KCOM112           ECON112           CMPG111           MTHS111           GEOG111           *STTN115	12	PSYC212 (H) Optional *IOPS211	16	<u>One</u> of the following combinations: IOPS311 (H) + PSYC311 (H) or PSYC311 (H) + PSYC312 (H)	32
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	48	Total 1 <sup>st</sup>	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	76
		semester			
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester	0	Second semes		Second semeste	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDA/E122	12				

Total Credits	100	i otal year level Z	120	i olai yeai ievel 3	376
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester Total year level 1	60 108	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester Total year level 2	64 128	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester Total year level 3	64 140
STTN125					
*STTN124					
GEOG121					
MTHS121					
CMPG121					
ECON122					
KCOM121 KCOM122					
KCOM121					
POLI123 SANL122					
SOCY121					
AKGS122					
KSGS122					
HIST123					
LATN122					
LPRA122					
SKRK121					
GERB121					
GERM121					
FREB121					
FREN121					
SETM121					
ATSN121					
ENLS121		*STTN124		*IOPS321	
ENLL121		Optional		Optional	
AFLL121				, PSYC322 (H) (16cr)	
AFPR121***	12	101 3221 (11)	10	+	52
One of the following: /	12	IOPS221 (H)	16	PSYC321 (H) (16cr)	32
PSYC121 (H)	12	PSYC221 (H)	16		10
*IOPS121 (H)	12	ETIE221 (H)	16	PHIL321 (H) (16cr)	16
				PHIL322 (H) (16cr) ETIE322 (H) (16cr)	
PHIL122 (H)	12	PHIL222 (H)	16	One of the following:	16

\* Note: If a student wants to do his/her honors in Industrial Psychology, the following is required: IOPS 111, 121, 211, 221, 311, 321; IOPS 311: minimum of 60%; IOPS 321: minimum of 60%; PSYC 121, 211, 212, 221, 311, 321; STTN 111, 124.

# HUM.3.3 PROGRAMME 1GF H07 L301P: ETHICS, PHILOSOPHY AND NATURAL SCIENCES

HUM.3.3.1.1 Compilation of Programme L301P: Ethics, Philosophy and Natural Science

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PHIL112 (H)	12	PHIL212 (H)	16	Two of the following: PHIL311 (H) (16cr) PHIL312 (H) (16cr) ETIE312 (H) (16cr) ETIE313 (H) (16cr)	32
<u>Two</u> of the following not already included in the programme: CMPG111 (H) MTHS111 (H) GEOG111(H) STTN115 (H)	24	ETIE213 (H)	16	One of the following: WVLS313 WVLS314	12
<u>One</u> of the following not already included in the programme: AFLL111 ENLL111 ENLS111 ATSN111 SETM111 FREN111 GERM111 SKRK111 LPRA111 LATN112 SOCY111 POLI112 SANL112 KCOM111 KCOM112 HIST112 KSGS113 AKGS111 IOPS111 PSYC111 ECON112 STTN115	12	One of the following: CMPG211 (H) (16cr) *GEOG211 (H) (16cr) STTN215 (H) (16) <u>*Or</u> the combination of: MTHS211(H) (8cr) + MTHS212 (H) (8cr)	16	GGFS312 (H) (32cr) 1-/ <u>One</u> of the following combinations: WISN312 (H) (16cr) 6-+ WISN313 (H) (16cr) or STTN316 (H) (24cr) + STTN317 (H) (8cr) <u>Or two</u> of the following: ITRW311 (H) ITRW316 (H) ITRW317 (H)	32

		<u>*One</u> of the following not already included in the programme: *CMPG213 *GEOG211 AFLL211 ATSN211 SETM211 ENLL211 GERM211 HIST213 KSGS212 PSYC211 PSYC212 * <u>Or</u> the combination of: MTHS211 (8cr) + MTHS212 (8cr)	16		
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	48	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	-
Second semester Module code	<u> </u>	Second semester Module code	Cr	Second semeste Module code	
	Cr	wodule code	Cr	wodule code	Cr
ALDA/E122	12	DI 111 000 (11)	10		10
PHIL122 (H)	12	PHIL222 (H)	16	PHIL321 (H) (16cr)	16
<u>Two</u> of the following not already included in the programme: CMPG121 (H) MTHS121(H) GEOG121 (H) STTN125 (H)	24	ETIE221 (H)	16	ETIE322 (H) (16cr)	16
One of the following not already included in the programme: CMPG121 CMPG122 AFLL121 ENLL121 ENLL121 ENLL121 SETM121 FREN121 GERM121 SKRK121 LPRA122 LATN122 SOCY121 POL123 SANL122 KCOM121	12	<u>One</u> of the following: *GEOG221 (H) (16cr STTN225 (H) (16cr) * <u>Or one</u> of the following combinations: CMPG221 (H) (8cr) CMPG222 (H) (8cr) MTHS221 (H) (8cr) MTHS222 (H) (8cr)	16	GGFS322 (H) (32cr) <u>Or one</u> of the following combinations: ITRW321 (H) (16cr) + ITRW322 (H) (16cr) or WISN322 (H) (16cr) + WISN324 (H) (16cr) or STTN326 (H) (16cr) + STTN327 (H) (16cr)	32

KCOM122 HIST123 KSGS122 AKGS122 PSYC121 IOPS121 ECON122 STTN125		*One of the following not already included in the programme: *CMPG223 GEOG221 STTN225 AFLL222 ATSN221 ENLL221 GERM211 HIST223 PSYC221 *Or the combination of: MTHS221 (8cr) MTHS222 (8cr)	16		
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64
Total year level 1	108	Total year level 2	128	Total year level 3	140
Total Credits					376

\* Notes: 1) GEOG211 and CMPG213 can't be taken together. 2) GEOG221 and CMPG223 can't be taken together. 3) If Computer Science is selected as a major, CMPG223 must be taken. 4) The respective combinations of MTHS211 (8cr) + MTHS212 (8cr), MTHS221 (8cr) + MTHS222 (8cr), and CMPG221 (8cr) + CMPG222 (8cr) are each regarded as being the equivalent of only one (16cr) elective.

# HUM.3.4 PROGRAMME 1GF H01 L301P: ETHICS, PHILOSOPHY AND LANGUAGES

### HUM.3.4.1 Compilation of Programme L301P: Ethics, Philosophy and Languages

\* Notes: 1) The same module can't be taken as a major and as an elective. 2) The following combinations can't be taken: ENLL(H) + ENLS (X), FREN(H) + FREB(X) and GERM(H) + GERB(X). 3) The combination of MTHS211 (8cr) + MTHS212 (8cr), as well as of MTHS221 (8cr) + MTHS222 (8cr), is regarded as being the equivalent of only one (16cr) elective.

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First Semester		First Semester		First Semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PHIL 112 (H)	12	PHIL 212 (H)	16	Two of the following: PHIL311 (H) PHIL312 (H) ETIE312 (H) ETIE313 (H)	32
		ETIE 213 (H)			
*Select a combination consisting of one major (H) and one elective (X) from <i>either</i> group A <i>or</i> group B: <b>Group A</b> AFLL111 (H) ENLL111 (H) GERM111 (H) SKRK111(H) ATSN111 (H) LPRA111 (H) AFLL111 (X) ENLL111 (X) ENLL111 (X) FREB111 (X) GERM111 (X) <b>GERB111</b> (X) <b>GERB111</b> (X) <b>GERB111</b> (X) <b>GERB111</b> (X) <b>GERB111</b> (X)	12 + 12	*Select a combination consisting of one major (H) and one elective (X) from either group A or group B: Group A: AFLL211(H) ENLL211 (H) GERM211 (H) SKRK211 (H) LPRA211 (H) ATSN211 (H) ATSN211 (H) AFLL211 (X) ENLL211 (X) ENLL211 (X) ENLL211 (X) ENLL211 (X) GERM211 (X) PSYC212 (X)1 CMPG211 (X) GEOG211 (X) GEOG211 (X) STTN215 (X) * <u>Or</u> the combination of: MTHS211 (X) (8cr) +	16 + 16	<u>One</u> of the following: AFLL311 (H) (32cr) ENLL311 (H) (32cr) ATSN311 (H) (32cr) GERM311 (H) (32cr) SKRK311 (H) (32cr) <u>Or</u> the following combination: LPRA311 (H) (16cr) + LPRA312 (H) (16cr) <i>An optional extra:</i> LATN311(H) (24cr)	32
SKRK111(H)		MTHS212 (X) (8cr)			
LATN112 (H)		Group B			

AFLL111 (X) ENLL111 (X) GERM111 (X) FREN111 (X) FREB111 (X) GERB111 (X) SETM111 (X) LPRA111 (X)		AFLL211(H) ENLL211 (H) GERM211 (H) SKRK211 (H) LATN211 (H) AFLL211(X) ENLL211 (X) GERM211 (X) FREN211 (X) SETM211 (X) HIST213 (X) PSYC211 (X) IOPS211 (X) PSYC212 (X) CMPG211 (X) GEOG211 (X) GEOG211 (X) STTN215 (X) * <u>Or</u> the combination of: MTHS211 (X) (8cr) + MTHS212 (X) (8cr)			
One of the following not already included in the programme: HIST112 AKGS111 KCOM112 ECON112 PSYC111 CMPG111 MTHS111 GEOG111 STTN115 Total 15 compactor	12	Total 15i comostor	64	One of the following: WVLS313 WVLS314	12
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	48	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester Module code	<u>C</u> -	Second semester Module code	<u> </u>	Second semester Module code	0-
ALDA/E122	<b>Cr</b> 12		<b>Cr</b> 16		<b>Cr</b> 16
-	12	PHIL 222 (H)	-	PHIL 322 (H)	-
PHIL 122	12	ETIE 221 (H)	16	PHIL 321 (H)	16

*Select a	12	*Select a combination	One of the following:	32
combination	+	consisting of one	AFLL321(H)	52
consisting of one	12	major (H) and one	ENLL321 (H)	
	12			
major (H) and one		elective (X) from	GERM321 (H)	
elective (X) from		either group A or	ATSN321 (H)	
either group A or		group B:	LATN321 (H)	
group B:		0	SKRK321 (H)	
		Group A	LPRA323 (H)	
Group A		AFLL222 (H)	LPRA324 (H)	
AFLL121 (H)		ENLL221 (H)		
ENLL121 (H)		GERM221 (H)		
GERM121 (H)		SKRK221 (H)		
SKRK121 (H)		ATSN221 (H)		
ATSN121 (H)		LPRA222 (H)		
LPRA122 (H)				
		AFLL222 (X)		
AFLL121 (X)		ENLL221 (X)		
ENLL121 (X)		GERM221 (X)		
GERM121 (X)		ECON221 (X)		
ENLS121 (X)		PSYC221 (X)		
FREB121 (X)		GEOG221 (X)		
GERB121 (X)		STTN225 (X)		
		*Or the combination		
Group B		of:		
AFLL121 (H)		MTHS221 (X) (8cr) +		
ENLL121 (H)		MTHS222 (X) (8cr)		
GERM121 (H)				
SKRK121 (H)		Group B		
LATN122 (H)		AFLL222 (H)		
		ENLL221 (H)		
AFLL121 (X)		SKRK221 (H)		
ENLL121 (X)		LATN222 (H)		
GERM121 (X)		AFLL222 (X)		
FREN121 (X)		ENLL221 (X)		
FREB121 (X)		GERM221 (X)		
GERB121 (X)		FREN221 (X)		
SETM121 (X)		LPRA222 (H)		
LPRA122 (X)		HIST223 (X)		
		ECON221 (X)		
		PSYC221 (X)		
		IOPS221 (X)		
		GEOG221 (X)		
		STTN225 (X)		
		*Or the combination		
		of:		
		MTHS221 (X) (8cr) +		
		MTHS222 (X) (8cr)		

One of the following:	12				
HIST123					
AKGS122					
ECON122					
PSYC121					
IOPS121					
CMPG121					
CMPG122					
MTHS121					
GEOG121					
STTN124					
STTN125					
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64
Total year level 1	108	Total year level 2	128	Total year level 3	140
Total Credits					376

# HUM.3.5 PROGRAMME 1GF H02 L301P: ETHICS, PHILOSOPHY AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

HUM.3.5.1 Compilation of Programme L346P: Ethics, Philosophy and Social Sciences

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PHIL112 (H)	12	PHIL212 (H)	16	Two of the following: PHIL311 (H) PHIL312 (H) ETIE312 (H) ETIE313 (H)	16 + 16
		ETIE213 (H)	16		
One of the following: POLI112 (H) SOCY111 (H) SANL112 (H)	12	One of the following: POLI213 (H) SOCY211 (H) SANL213 (H)	16	WVLS313 WVLS314	12
* <u>Two</u> of the following not already included in the programme: AFPR111*** POLI112 SOCY111 SANL112 ECON112 HIST112 KSGS113 PSYC111 IOPS111 GEOG111 STTN115 AFLL111 *ENLL111 *ENLL111 *ENLS111 SETM111 KCOMS113 CMPG111 MTHS111	12 + 12	* <u>One</u> of the following not already included in the programme: POLI213 SOCY211 SANL213 ECON211 HIST213 KSGS212 PSYC211 PSYC212 IOPS211 GEOG211 STTN215 AFLL211 ENLL211 SETM211 CMPG211 * <u>Or</u> the combination of: MTHS211 (8cr) + MTHS212 (8cr)	16	<u>One</u> of the following combinations: POLI313 (H) (16cr) + POLI314 (H) (16cr) or SOCL311 (H) (16cr) + SOCL312 (H) (16cr) or SANL313 (H) (16cr) + SANL314 (H) (16cr)	32
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	48	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semeste	r	Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDE/A122	12	PHIL222 (H)	16	PHIL321 (H)	16
PHIL122 (H)	12	ETIE221 (H)	16	One of the following: PHIL322 (H)	16

One of the following: POLI123 (H) SOCY121 (H) SANL122 (H)	12	One of the following: POLI223 (H) SOCY221 (H) SOCY222 (H) SANL223 (H)	16	ETIE322 (H) The following combination: POLI323 (H) (16cr) + POLI324 (H) (16cr) <u>Or two</u> of the following: SOCL324 (H) (16cr) SOCL327 (H) (16cr) SOCL328 (H) (16cr) <u>Or</u> SANL323 (H) (32cr)	16 + 16
* <u>Two</u> of the following not already included in the programme: AFPR111*** POL123 SOCY121 SANL122 ECON122 HIST122 KSGS122 PSYC121 IOPS121 GEOG121 STTN125 AFLL121 ENLL121 ENLS121 SETM121 KCOM122 COMS123 CMPG121 MTHS121	12 + 12	One of the following not already included in the programme: POLI223 SOCY221 SOCY222 SANL223 ECON221 HIST223 KSGS222 PSYC221 IOPS221 GEOG221 STTN225 AFLL222 ENLL221 *Or the combination of: MTHS221 (8cr) + MTHS222 (8cr)	16		
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64
Total year level 1	108	Total year level 2	128	Total year level 3	140
Total Credits					

\*Notes: 1) The modules ENLL and ENLS can't be taken together. 2) The combination of MTHS211 (8cr) + MTHS212 (8cr), as well as of MTHS221 (8cr) + MTHS222 (8cr), is regarded as being the equivalent of only one elective (16cr).

#### RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELOR OF ARTS IN **BEHAVIOURAL SCIENCES**

The programmes for this qualification is offered only full-time.

1GR H01 – G301P SOCIOLOGY AND PSYCHOLOGY – Replacing 100 170 – G301P 1GR H01 – G301V PSYCHOLOGY AND LABOUR RELATIONS MANAGEMENT -Replacing 100 143 – L303V 1GR H02-L301V – SOCIOLOGY AND PSYCHOLOGY – Replacing 100 143 – L302V

#### HUM.4.1.1 Admission requirements for the qualification

Specific Faculty requirements Students can only select between the modules SOCL324, SOCL327 and SOCL 328 depending the availability of staff capacity.

#### HUM.4.1.2 Faculty-specific requirements

a) Students should comply with the pre-requisites of modules as stipulated, before progressing to follow-up modules.

b) Successful completion of the Bachelor of Arts degree gives admission to honors level study in Psychology or Sociology if successful in a selection process, and is subject to availability of capacity in the subject field.

#### HUM.4.2 PROGRAMME BSOCSCI WITH PSYCHOLOGY AND THE SOCIAL SCIENCES 1GG H35 L301P/V/M

#### BSocSci with Psychology and the Social Sciences (1GG H35): Replacing: Students currently registered for 1GG H35 replaces 1,2,3,4,

- - History and Psychology 1GG H17 L301P 1.
    - 2. Psychology 909 104 - L205M
    - 3. Social Anthropology and Psychology 1GG H22 - L301P
    - Sociology and Psychology 1GG H01 L301P 4

#### HUM.4.2.1.1 Compilation of programme 1GG H35 L301P/V/M

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First Semester		First Semester		First Semester	
Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr
Major 1:	12	Major 1:	32	Major 1:	32
PSYC111 (MC/PC)		PSYC211 & PSYC212		PSYC311 &	
· · · ·		(MC/PC)		PSYC312 (MC/PC)	
Major 2:	12	Major 2:	16	Major 2:	32
Select one:		Continue the major		Continue the major	
DEVS111 (MC);		selected as Major 2 in		selected as Major 2	
HIST112 (MC/PC);		semester 1, year 1		in semester 1, year 1	
HPOP111 (MC);		DEVS211 (MC);		DEVS311 (MC);	
POLI112 (MC/PC);		HIST213 (MC/PC);		HIST312 (MC/PC);	
SANL112 (PC);		HPOP212 (MC);			

			1		
SOCY111 (MC/PC)		POLI213 (MC/PC);		HPOP311 &	
		SANL213 (PC);		HPOP312 (MC);	
		SOCY211 (MC/PC)		POLI313 & POLI314	
				(MC/PC); (313 AND	
				314 not on MC)	
				SANL315 (PC);	
				SOCY311 (MC/PC)	
Elective 1:	12	Elective 1:	16	WVLS314 (MC/PC)	12
Select one not		Continue the elective	10		
already included in		selected as elective 1			
the programme		in semester 1, year 1			
DEVS111 (MC);		DEVS211 (MC);			
HIST112 (MC/PC);		HIST213 (MC/PC);			
HPOP111 (MC);					
		HPOP212 (MC);			
POLI112 (MC/PC);		POLI213 (MC/PC);			
SANL112 (PC);		SANL213 (PC);			
SOCY111 (MC/PC	0.4	SOCY211 (MC/PC)			
Elective 2: Select two not	24				
already included in					
the programme					
AFLL111 (MC/PC);					
DEVS111 (MC);					
ECON111 (MC/PC);					
ENLL111 (MC/PC);					
FREN111 (MC/PC);					
GERM111 (PC);					
GEOGS112					
(MC/PC);					
HIST112 (MC/PC);					
HPOP111 (MC);					
IKSM111 (MC);					
IOPS111 (MC/PC);					
KSGS113 (PC);					
PADM111 (MC/PC);					
PHIL112 (PC);					
POLI112 (MC/PC);					
SANL112 (PC);					
SETM111 (MC/PC);					
SOCY111 (MC/PC);					
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second Semester			Second Semester		
Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr
Major 1:	12	Major 1:	16	Major 1:	32
PSYC121 (MC/PC)		PSYC221 (MC/PC)		PSYC321 &	
		. ,		PSYC322 (MC/PC)	
			1	· · · · ·	

Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC) HPOP121 (MC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SANL122 (PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDA/E122	12	Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); HPOP221 (MC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SANL225 (PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC) WVSS221 (MC/PC)	16	Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC) HIST323 (MC/PC); HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC); SANL323 (PC); SOCX221 (MC/PC)	32
(MC/PC) Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as Elective 1 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC); HPOP121 (MC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SANL122 (PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC)	12	Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as elective 1 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); HPOP221 (MC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SANL225 (PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC)	16	SOCY321 (MC/PC)	
Elective 2: Continue the 2electives selected in Elective 2 in semester 1 AFLL121 (MC/PC); DEVS121 (MC/PC); ENLL121 (MC/PC); FREN121 (MC/PC); GERM121 (PC); GEOG121 (MC/PC); HIST123 (MC/PC); HPOP121 (MC); IKSM121 (MC); IOPS121 (MC/PC); KSGS122 (PC); PADM121 (MC/PC); PAL1122 (PC); POLI112 (MC/PC); SANL122 (PC); SETM121 (MC/PC); SETM121 (MC/PC); SETM121 (MC/PC);	24				
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	64
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	124	Total Year Level 3	140
Total Credits					396

# HUM.4.3 PROGRAMME: SOCIOLOGY AND PSYCHOLOGY 1GR H01 -L301P (PHASING IN FROM 2018)

### HUM.4.3.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of the programme of this programme, students should

- a) be able to take the initiative within private organisations when human resources need to be managed, sound working relationships have to be promoted and dynamic group work has to be mobilised;
- b) have basic training in the human and economic sciences, which will enable them to function in a problem-solving capacity within the work place and to contribute through personal initiative and job creation;
- be equipped to perform functions and apply skills that would enable the students to investigate and manage psychological phenomena within the work context.

### HUM.4.3.2 Faculty-specific rules for the Programme

Admission requirements for the programme Required APS-score: 22 Specific Faculty requirements Students can only select between the modules SOCL324, SOCL327 and SOCL 328 depending the availability of staff capacity.

Programme outcomes:

To give students the opportunity to obtain degree level skills and applied skills in the field of Psychology and Sociology in functioning as community developers within the local-, provincial and national governments.

Specific Faculty rules for Programme a) Students should comply with the pre-requisites of modules as stipulated, before progressing to follow-up modules. b) Successful completion of the Bachelor of Arts degree gives admission to honors level study in Psychology or Sociology if successful in a selection process, and is subject to availability of capacity in the subject field.

HUM.4.3.2.1 Compilation of programme 1GR H01 - L301P: Sociology and Psychology (Phasing in from 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
AGLA/E111	-	PSYC211	16	PSYC311	16
KCOM112	12	PSYC212	16	PSYC312	16
PSYC111	12	SOCY211	16	SOCL311	32
PADM 111	12	SELECT ONE: PADM211 SANL213	16		
SANL112	12				
SOCY111	12				
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	64
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semeste	r	Second semeste	r	Second semeste	r
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
AGLE/A 212	12	PSYC221	16	PSYC321	16
KCOM122	12	SOCY221	16	PSYC322	16
PSYC121	12	WVCS221	12	SOCL321	32
PADM121	12	SELECT ONE PUMA222 SANL225	16		
SANL 122	12				
SOCL121	12				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	128
Total credits					384

# HUM.4.4 PROGRAMME: PSYCHOLOGY AND SOCIOLOGY 100 174 -G301P: (PHASING OUT 2018)

### HUM.4.4.1 Admission requirements for the programme

After completion of the programme Psychology and Sociology students should:

- a) be able to demonstrate complete and systematic knowledge, skills, competencies and values of Psychology, integrated with theoretical principles, processes and techniques of the second major subject;
- b) be able to demonstrate competency in practice directed health situations to identify, analyse, prevent and solve problems through the ethical framework of Psychology and acceptable values, and in achieving outcomes, demonstrate reasoning and communication based on pure world- and human philosophies in a fixed theoretical and value system;
- c) In groups or individually attach result driven interpretations to research results through analysis, synthesis and evaluation, by: i) founding it theoretically; and ii) communicating it in writing or verbally, by means of Information Technology to laymen or professional audiences.

## HUM.4.4.2 Programme outcomes

To give students the opportunity to obtain degree level skills and applied skills in the field of Psychology and Sociology in functioning as community developers within the local-, provincial and national governments.

HUM.4.4.2.1 Compilation of programme 100 174 - G301P: PSYCHOLOGY AND SOCIOLOGY (Phasing out in 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
AGLA/E111	-	PSYC211	16	PSYC311	16
KCOM112	12	PSYC212	16	PSYC312	16
PSYC111	12	SOCY211	16	SOCL311	16
PUMA112	12	SELECT ONE: PUMA212 SANL213	16	SOCL312	16
SANL112	12				
SOCL111	12				
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	60
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semeste		Second semeste	-	Second semeste	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
AGLE/A 212	12	PSYC221	16	PSYC321	16
KCOM122	12	SOCY221	16	PSYC322	16
PSYC121	12	WVGW	12	SOCL324 + SOCL327	32
PUMA122	12	SELECT ONE PUMA222 SANL225	12		
SANL 122	12				
SOCL121	12				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
<b>T</b> ( ) 1 ( ) (	132	Total year layel 2	124	Total year layed 2	128
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	120

# HUM.4.5 PROGRAMME: SOCIOLOGY AND PSYCHOLOGY - 1GR H02 L301V

YEAR LEVEL 1			YEAR LEVEL 2	2 YEAR LEVEL 3			/EL 3	
First semester			First semester			First seme		
Module Code	Core	Cr	Module Code	Core	Cr	Module	Core	Cr
						Code		
ALDA/E111#	Α	-	SOCY211	М	16	SOCY311	М	32
SOCY111	М	12	PSYC211	M	16	PSYC311	M	16
PSYC111	М	12	PSYC212	Μ	16	PSYC312	Μ	16
KCOM112	X	12	Choose ONE (1) PADM211 OR STTN215/STTM211 AND STFM212 HIST213 OR SKRK211 OR AFLL211 ENLL211 FREN211 OR SETM211/ ATSN221 OR IOPS211	E	16			
PADM111 OR STTN111/STFM111 OR HIST112 OR SKRK111	E	12						
MTHS111* OR HIST112 OR AFLL111;OR ENLL111;OR FREN111 OR SETM111/ SSCO111/ ATSN111	E	12	**If marks are good enough, students may consider continuing with an additional elective module					
Totaal		60	Totaal		64	Totaal		64
1 <sup>ste</sup> semester			1 <sup>ste</sup> semester			1 <sup>ste</sup>		
						semester		
YEAR LEVEL 1			YEAR LEVEL 2			YEAR LEV	/EL 3	
Second semester			Second semester			Second se		
Module Code	Core	Cr	Module Code	Core	Cr	Module Code	Core	Cr
ALDA/E 122	Х	12	PSYC221	М	16	PSYC321	Μ	16
SOCY121	М	12	SOCY221	М	16	PSYC322	Μ	16
PSYC121	М	12	WVGW221	Х	12	SOCY321	М	32
KCOM122	X	12	Choose ONE (1) PADM221 OR HIST223 OR AFLL221;OR ENLL221;OR	E	16			

HUM.4.5.1 Compilation of programme: Sociology and Psychology

Credit total of the program							380/
Total Year Level 1			Total Year Level 2		132/ 136	Total Year Level 3	128
Totaal 2 <sup>de</sup> semester		60	Totaal 2 <sup>de</sup> semester		68/72	Totaal 2 <sup>de</sup> semester	64
PADM121 OR MTHS121* OR STTN125/ STFM121 OR HIST123 OR SKRK121 OR AFLL121;OR FREN121 OR SETM121/ SSCO121/ ATSN121	E	12	FREN221 OR SETM221/ ATSN221 OR STTN225/STTM221 AND STFM222 OR LLAW221 OR STTN124 Choose ONE (1) not yet chosen above PADM221 OR HIST223 OR AFLL221;OR FREN221 OR SETM221/ ATSN221 OR SETM221/ ATSN221 OR STTN225/STTM221 AND STFM222 OR LLAW221 OR STTN124	E	12 12 16	**Students who wish to continue with a post- graduate certificate in education (PGCE) with a language as school subject, will have to continue with the chosen language to third year level (as additional module).	

# \*Mathematics as elective module:

A student who wishes to follow any module in Mathematics, with the exception of Mathematical Techniques (WISN112, WISN113 or MTHS123), must have obtained a mark of at least 60% (level 5) in the grade 12 Mathematics exam or at least 70% (level 6) in another Mathematics exam considered by the Senate as equivalent to the above. Students who do not meet these requirements, but who managed to obtain a Mathematics mark of at least 50% (level 4) or at least 60% (level 5) in another Mathematics exam considered by the Senate as equivalent to the above, are admitted to a refresher course in Mathematics presented in January by the School of Computer, Statistical and Mathematical Sciences. If such students

perform satisfactorily in the tests taken during this course, they may be considered for admission to Mathematical modules. Prospective students who do not meet the grade 12 requirement for enrolling for MTHS111, and who have not attended the refresher course, can gain admission to MTHS111 in the second study year by passing the module Mathematical Techniques (WISN112, WISN113 or MTHS123) in the first study year, provided that persons seeking to follow this route to obtain admission to programmes that would otherwise have been inaccessible to them, should take into consideration that they may not be able to complete their studies in the minimum period.

### \*\*Additional modules

If the student wants to take additional modules, marks have to be good enough, and in addition, permissions have to be obtained from the faculty officer and the relevant subject chairs. These modules will also be charged for over and above the set fees for the degree.

### ARTICULATION

#### **Postgraduate Studies**

#### Post-graduate Certificate in Education (PGCE)

This programme allows students to plan for a PGCE and a career in teaching as a main career path or a backup career. To gain admission to the PGCE, students must have an undergraduate university degree with two recognised school subjects, such as History, Mathematics, Languages, Sociology, Psychology (the two school subjects allow the student to select two methodologies of teaching in the PGCE). The recognised school subjects have to be combined as follows: one recognised school subject at level 3 + one recognised school subject at level 1 (with the exception of languages and mathematics).

A student who wants to take the **Methodology of Life Orientation** must have two of the following subjects on degree level: Sociology, Psychology, Political Studies, Human Movement Science, Labour -and Industrial studies, Human Rights and Ethics and Nutrition. The student must already have a second school subject on degree level for the second methodology.

A student who wants to take the **Methodology of Languages** must have **completed it on level 3**. In this programme, languages will have to be taken additionally **up to third year level to qualify as first or second school subject**.

A student who wants to take the **Methodology of Mathematics** must have completed Mathematics **on level 2** or otherwise Mathematics on **level 1 with one of the following on level 2**: Statistics, Mathematical Statistics, Applied Mathematics and Financial Mathematics. Statistics offered in this programme qualify as statistics modules for the PGCE.

### Honours in Sociology

Specific admission requirements of the Honours programme: In addition to General Rule A.3.2, the following rules apply: a) Applications for the Honours degree closes by end September. b) A B-degree is required, for which all the modules in Sociology were passed during the respective undergraduate levels. c) The modules of the final undergraduate year must have been completed with an average of at least 65%.

### Honours in Psychology

A MINIMUM average of 65% in Year 3 psychology modules, as well as passing in a selection process, are required for admission.

Statistics is a requirement in Hons with Sociology or Hons Psychology and may be completed in the undergraduate years. If students do not wish to continue with an Honours degree, the above requirements for statistics modules do not apply and other module choices may be made. Students may also apply to take additional modules, if their marks permit this.

### Career in business or human resource management

Selecting a language at first year level and IOPS and LLAW at second year level are recommended.

#### Career in the public sector

It is recommended to select PADM as elective and support with it with any of languages, statistics and history.

# HUM.4.6 PROGRAMME: PSYCHOLOGY AND SOCIOLOGY - 100 143 L302V: PHASING OUT FROM 2018

### HUM.4.6.1.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme students should:

- a) possess knowledge, skills and values by means of which they will develop a sense of the demands of the particular occupations they wish to enter, as well as of the broader society in which they function;
- b) be able to perform functions and apply skills by means of which psychological phenomena in the workplace can be investigated and managed;
- c) possess knowledge, skills and values through which they develop an understanding of the broader community, its underlying philosophy, psycho-social functioning and other related matters that make it a dynamic environment;
- d) be committed to a process of life-long learning.

### HUM.4.6.1.2 Compilation of programme: Psychology and Sociology (100 143 - L302V)

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3		
First semester		First semester		First semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
PSYC111 (H)	12	PSYC211 (H)	16	PSYC311 (H)	16	
SOCL111 (H)	12	PSYC212 (H)	16	PSYC312 (H)	16	
**KCOM112	12	SOCY211 (H)	16	SOCL311 (H)	16	
STTN111	12	PUMA212/LARM 211	16	SOCL312 (H)	16	
Total 1 <sup>st</sup>	48	Total 1 <sup>st</sup>	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup>	64	
semester		semester		semester		
Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3		
Second semest	er	Second semester Second semester				
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
PSYC121 (H)	12	PSYC221 (H)	16	PSYC321 (H)	16	

SOCL121 (H)	12	SOCY221(H)/ (SOCL222 & 225 not presented in 2018)	16	PSYC322 (H)	16
**KCOM122	12	PUMA222/IOPS2 21	16	SOCL324/(SOCL 329 not presented in 2018) (H)	16
STTN124	12	*WVGW221	12	SOCL325 (H)	16
AGLE/A 212	12				
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64
Total year level 1	108	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	128
Total credits for	r the pro	ogramme			372

\*PHIL222can be taken as a choice module.

\*\*KCOM modules are not presented part-time. Part-time students must register for ENLS.

## HUM.4.7 PROGRAMME: PSYCHOLOGY AND LABOUR RELATIONS MANAGEMENT (100 143 - L303V) (PHASING OUT IN 2018)

#### HUM.4.7.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme students should:

- a) possess knowledge, skills and values by means of which they will develop a sense of the demands of the particular occupations they wish to enter, as well as of the broader society in which they function;
- b) be able to perform functions and apply skills by means of which psychological phenomena in the workplace can be investigated and managed;
- c) possess knowledge, skills and values through which they develop an understanding of the broader community, its underlying philosophy, psycho-social functioning and other related matters that make it a dynamic environment;
- d) be committed to a process of life-long learning.

Year level 1	Year level 2 Year level 3		Year level 3		
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PSYC111 (H)	12	PSYC211 (H)	16	PSYC311 (H)	16
LARM111 (H)	12	PSYC212 (H)	16	PSYC312 (H)	16
**KCOM112	12	LARM211 (H)	16	LARM311 (H)	16
BMAN111	12	IOPS212	16	IOPS311	16
STTN111	12				

### Compilations of programme: 100 143 - L303V

Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64
Year level 1	-	Year level 2	-	Year level 3	-
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PSYC121 (H)	12	PSYC221 (H)	16	PSYC321 (H)	16
**KCOM122	12	LARM221 (H)	16	PSYC322 (H)	16
BMAN121	12	LLAW221 (H)	12	LARM321 (H)	16
IOPS121 (H)	12	*WVGW221	12	LARM322 (H)	16
ALDE/A122	12				
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	56	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	120	Total year level 3	128
Total credits for the programme					368

\*PHIL222 can be taken as a modulel of choice. \*\* KCOM modules are not presented part-time. Part-time students must register for ENLS.

# HUM.5 RULES FOR THE DEGREE: BACHELOR OF ARTS

The programme for this programme is offered only full-time.

### HUM.5.1.1 Admission requirements for the programme

In addition to the general entrance requirements as specified in General Rule A.2.2.a student must have an APS of at least 22.

1GB H02-L301M – TOURISM MANAGEMENT Replacing 100 142 – L302M 1GB H03-*E*301V – INDUSTRIAL AND ORGANISATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY AND LABOUR RELATIONS MANAGEMENT – Replacing 100 143 – L300V 1GB H04-L301P – HERITAGE AND CULTURAL TOURISM MANAGEMENT – Replacing 100 176 – L301P 1GB H08-L301P – SOCIOLOGY AND PSYCHOLOGY – Replacing 100 174 – G301P

# HUM.5.2 PROGRAMME: TOURISM MANAGEMENT 1GB H02 – L301M (PHASING IN)

HUM.5.2.1	Compilation of Programme:	<b>TOURISM MANAGEMENT 1GB H02 – L301M</b>
-----------	---------------------------	---

Year level 1 Yea		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
DEVS111	12	HTOD217	16	HTOD315	16
HIST112	12	HTOD218	16	HTOD316	16
TMBP111	12	TMBP211	16	HTOD317	16
HTOD115	12	DEVS211 OR	16	DEVS311 OR	16
		KCOM213		KCOM315	
KCOM111	12			WVLS313	12
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	76
Year level 1	-	Year level 2	-	Year level 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDE122	12	TMBP221	16	HTOD324	16
DEVS121	12	TMBP222	16	HTOD326	32
HTOD124	12	WVCS221	12	DEV321 OR	16
				KCOM328	
KCOM122	12	DEVS223 OR	16		
		KCOM223			
TMBP122	12				
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits for the programme					384

# HUM.5.3 PROGRAMME: TOURISM MANAGEMENT 100 142 – L302M (PHASING OUT)

No students are accepted into either the first or the second year of this programme in 2019

The programme is offered only full-time.

### HUM.5.3.1 Duration (minimum and maximum duration)

The degree of Bachelor of Arts in Tourism Management has a minimum requirement of six semesters for full time study and ten semesters for part time study

### HUM.5.3.2 Admission requirements for the programme

A further Education and Training Certificate or University Entrance Equivalent (e.g. O and A Levels)

### HUM.5.3.3 Programme outcomes

Students are expected to be competent in the following key areas:

- Collecting, analysing, synthesising and critically evaluating information pertaining to sustainable living patterns, environmental responsibility and conservation within the tourism industry;
- Providing benefits to society and the economy through increasing selfemployment, the ability to sustain micro-enterprises and the overall social and economic productivity;
- Working effectively with others by sensitising target groups such as young people, the unemployed and community members to the need for improved community living in terms of raising standards and addressing issues of redress and democratisation.
- Demonstrating adequate knowledge and critical understanding of cultural and aesthetic sensitivity across a variety of social contexts, the need to be responsible citizens (locally, nationally and globally), and an understanding of the world as a collection of related systems and a much wider context for solving a wide range of problems.

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester		First semester First semeste		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDE 111	12	HTOD 215	16	HTOD 315	16
TMBP 111	12	HTOD 216	16	VHTB 311	16
BMAN 111	12	KCOM 213	16	HTOD 316	16
KCOM 111	12	HTOD217	16	WVLS 313	12
		TMBP 211	16	KCOM 315	16
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	48	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	80	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	76
Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	-
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr

#### HUM.5.3.4 Compilation of Programme: Tourism Management 100 142 – L302M

ALDE/A122	12	HTOD 225	12	KCOM 328	16	
KCOM 122	12	HTOD 226	12	HTOD 325	36	
BMAN 121	12	TMBP 221	16	HTOD 324	16	
TMBP 121	12	WVCS 221	12			
		KCOM 223	16			
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	48	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	68	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	68	
Total year level 1	96	Total year level 2	148	Total year level 3	144	
Total credits for the programme						

# HUM.5.4 PROGRAMME: HERITAGE AND CULTURAL TOURISM MANAGEMENT 1GB H04 – L301P

The programme is offered only full-time.

#### HUM.5.4.1 Admission requirements for the programme

In addition to the general entrance requirements as specified in Academic Rule 1.5.a student must have an APS of at least 22.

### HUM.5.4.2 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should

- a) possess systematic in-depth knowledge of cultural heritage and be able to demonstrate profound insight into the interpretation and application of ethical and historical issues within the parameters of heritage and cultural tourism;
- b) should possess the necessary knowledge (including the value of archaeology), skills and values to explore, develop and assess efficiently organised products (including package tours, excursions, data bases, publications, sources of information, etc.) in a responsible manner for heritage and cultural tourism and to present these products in both written and oral format by using well-structured arguments showing sufficient appreciation for specific audiences and client bases;
- c) to creatively approach and address known and hitherto unknown problems and challenges in the heritage and cultural tourism sector in South Africa, with a regional focus on the North West Province, and to report on recommended solutions both individually and within groups.

YEAR LEVEL 1	YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		3
First semester		First semester		First semester	•
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
TMBP111	12	TMBP211	16	TMBP311	16
HIST112	12	HIST212	16	TMBP312	16
SOCY111 or GEOG111 (GGFS112)	12	Two of the following:: HIST213 or SOCY211 or KSGS212	16 16 16 16	HIST312	32
KCOM112 or ATSN111 or SETM111 or	12			WVLS313	12

# HUM.5.4.2.1 Compilation of Programme: Heritage and Cultural Tourism Management 1GB H04 - L301P

KSGS113					
SANL112 or					
FREB111 or	12				
FREN111 or					
GERB111 or					
GERM111					
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester	r	Second semester	•	Second semeste	er
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
TMBP122	12	TMBP221	16	TMBP321	16
HIST122	12	HIST223	16	TMBP322	16
ALDA/E122	12	One of the following: KSGS222 or SANL225 or TMBP222	16	HIST322	32
BMAN 121	12	WVCS221	12		
KCOM122 or					
GEOG121					
(GEOG121) or					
ATSN121 or	12				
SETM121 or					
SOCY121 or					
POLI123 or					
KSGS122 or					
SANL122 or					
FREB121 or					
FREN121 or					
GERB121 or					
GERM121					
Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					384

# HUM.5.5 PROGRAMME: INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY AND LABOUR RELATIONS MANAGEMENT 100 143 - L300P/V: (PHASING OUT FORM 2018)

### HUM.5.5.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of the programme of this programme, students should

- a) be able to take the initiative within private organisations when human resources need to be managed, sound working relationships have to be promoted and dynamic group work has to be mobilised;
- b) have basic training in the human and economic sciences, which will enable them to function in a problem-solving capacity within the work place and to contribute through personal initiative and job creation;
- c) be equipped to perform functions and apply skills that would enable the students to investigate and manage psychological phenomena within the work context.

HUM.5.5.1.1 Compilation of programme L300P: Industrial Psychology and Labour Relations Management (phasing out from 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Module code Cr		Cr
BMAN111	12	IOPS212	16	IOPS311	16
IOPS111	12	LARM211	16	LARM311	16
LARM111	12	PSYC211	16	PSYC311	16
SOCL111	12	PSYC212	16	WVLS314	12
STTN111	12				
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	60
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDE/A122	12	IOPS221	16	IOPS321	16
BMAN121	12	LARM221	16	LLAW221	12
IOPS121	12	SOCL224	16	LARM321	16
PSYC121	12	WVCS221	12	LARM322	16
STTN124 or	12				
SOCL121					
Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	60
Total year level 1	120 Total year level 2 124 Total year level 3		Total year level 3	120	
Total credits					

# HUM.5.6 PROGRAMME: SOCIOLOGY AND LABOUR RELATIONS MANAGEMENT 1GB H07 - L301P (PHASING IN FROM 2018)

The programme for this programme is offered only full-time.

## HUM.5.6.1 Admission requirements for the programme

In addition to the general entrance requirements as specified in General Rule A.2.2.a student must have an APS of at least 22.

### HUM.5.6.2 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should be able to understand the relationship between Sociology and Labour relations management and will be able to apply analytic skills from these disciplines in careers that require engagement with social and work-related questions.

### HUM.5.6.3 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

Students considering doing **Honours in Sociology**, must have completed all the undergraduate modules in Sociology. The modules of the final undergraduate year must have been completed with an average of at least 65%.

Students considering doing **Honours in Labour Relations** must have completed the IOPS 311 and IOPS321 modules before applying. These modules can be taken additionally in the third year of the student's studies, for non-degree purposes. Students must make sure that they completed STTN111 (or STTN122) and STTN124. A minimum of 60% must have been obtained for LARM311, LARM321, LARM 322 and IOPS 321. Applicants are subjected to a selection process.

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
SOCY111(H)	12	SOCY211(H)	16	SOCY311(H)	32
LARM111(H)	12	LARM212(H)	16	LARM311(H)	16
IOPS111	12	IOPS211 MC and IOPS212 PC/VC	16	PHIL212	16
BMAN111	12	PSYC211	16		
STTN11 or	12				
PSYC111					
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	64
YEAR LEVEL 1	YEAR LEVEL 1			YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semeste	r	Second semester		Second semeste	er
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
SOCY121(H)	12	SOCY221(H)	16	SOCY321(H)	32
IOPS121(H)	12	LARM221(H)	16	LARM321(H)	16
PSYC121	12	IOPS221	16	LARM322(H)	16
STTN124 or	12	WVCS221	12	LLAW 221	12
BMAN121					
ALDA122	12				
Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	76
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					384

HUM.5.6.4 Compilation of programme 1GB H07 - L301P: Sociology And Labour Relations Management (Phasing in from 2018)

# HUM.5.7 PROGRAMME: SOCIOLOGY AND GEOGRAPHY 1GB H05 – L301P (PHASING IN FROM 2018)

The programme for this programme is offered only full-time. Motivation for the programme

Studying environmental issues from a sociological perspective means exploring the social dynamics that shape our interactions with the physical environment, studying the manner in which social actions produce and reproduce the quality of the physical environment. In turn, the influence of a physical environment on the social environment, social behaviour, community health, development and wellbeing is studied. It is, therefore, critical to have a sound grasp of geographical and environmental issues. Environmental issues are narrowly linked with social problems and social justice, as vulnerable groups are disproportionately affected by problems such as access to clean air, water, food, as well as more exposed to the problems created, for example, by climate change, environmental politics and access to support for the problems created by toxic environments. Social scientists find it difficult, to study social problems that have their roots in natural and environmental sciences, without a better grasp of core geographical and environmental theories and issues.

### HUM.5.7.1 Admission requirements for the programme

In addition to the general entrance requirements as specified in General Rule A.2.2.a student must have an APS of at least 22.

### HUM.5.7.2 Programme outcomes

On completion of this program, students will have some understanding of the nature of society, how it functions and interacts with the environment. They may be able to apply this knowledge in careers that require analytical thought processes and competence to deal with the reciprocal influence of society and the environment, the opportunities and challenges created in this regard, as well as possible interventions.

Postgraduate studies in Environmental Sociology and Environmental Management may lead to a career in environmental management, environmental impact assessment, social impact assessment and public-sector work in shaping policy formulation that supports sustainable development.

# HUM.5.7.3 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

\*IOPS111, IOPS212 and STTK214 or STTN124 become elective modules for students who do <u>not</u> plan postgraduate studies in BA Honours in Sociology with Environmental Sociology or BA Hons in Geography. It is not a requirement for students who consider BA Honours in Sociology for postgraduate studies. STTK214 is taken in the first semester of the BA Honours in Sociology and does not have to be taken on an undergraduate level. Students must pass STTK214 or STTN124 in/before their third year of study for BA Honours in Sociology with Environmental Sociology or BA Hons in Geography.

If a student previously chose IOPS111/ IOPS 211 or SBSS121 (and not STTK214 or STTN124) irrespective whether the student passed of failed IOPS111/ IOPS 211 or SBSS121, STTK214/ STTN124 still remains compulsory in / before the third year of study for BA Honours in Sociology with Environmental Sociology or BA Hons in Geography.

# HUM.5.7.4 Post Graduate Studies

If successful, students may be eligible for admission to an Honours degree. BA Hons Sociology with Environmental Sociology

Specific admission requirements of the Honours programme: In addition to General Rule A.3.2, the following rules apply: a) Applications for the Honours degree closes by end September. b) A B-degree is required, for which all the modules in Sociology were passed during the respective undergraduate levels. c) The modules of the final undergraduate year must have been completed with an average of at least 65%. d) STTK214 should be completed before entry to the Honours programme.

### **BA Hons Sociology**

Specific admission requirements of the Honours programme: In addition to General Rule A.3.2, the following rules apply: a) Applications for the Honours degree closes by end September. b) A B-degree is required, for which all the modules in Sociology were passed during the respective undergraduate levels. c) The modules of the final undergraduate year must have been completed with an average of at least 65%.

#### BA Hons Geography

Students may be admitted to the Honours qualification in Geography given that they are in possession of a B degree with Geography passed at NQF level 7 with at least 60%. Selection is furthermore based on students' academic record and other proven appropriate prior learning, but both students' backgrounds and potential are taken into account.

HUM.5.7.5 Compilation of programme 1GB H05-L301P: Sociology and Geography (Phasing in from 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
SOCY111	12	SOCY211	16	SOCY311	32
GEOG111 (GGFS112)	12	GEOG211 (GGFS212)	16	GEOG311 (GGFS312)	32
POLI112	12	POLI213	16	WVLS314	12
SBSS111 (SBES111)	12	SBES212 (SBSS211) OR IOPS211 OR STTK214	16	(Recommend taking SBSS313 (SBSS311) as additional module – 16 credits)	
Select ONE: IOPS111 STTN111	12	(Recommend taking STTK214 as additional module – 16 credits)			
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semeste	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
SOCY121	12	SOCY221	16	SOCY321	32
GEOG121 (GGFS121)	12	GEOG221 (GGFS222)	16	GEOG321 (GGFS322)	32
SBSS121 (SBES121)	12	SBSS223 (SBSL221) OR POL1223 OR IOPS221	16		
Select ONE: POLI123 OR IOPS121	12	WVNS222	12	(Recommend taking SECO321 as additional module – 16 credits)	
ALDE122	12				
Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					384

# HUM.6 BACHELOR OF ARTS IN DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT (PHASING OUT FROM 2018)

The programme is offered only full-time

# HUM.6.1 PROGRAMME 100 133 - L304P: PUBLIC MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE

### HUM.6.1.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should

- a) have basic training in public management and governance which will enable them to function in a problem-solving capacity within the workplace and to contribute through personal initiative and job creation;
- b) be equipped to perform functions and apply skills that would enable them to investigate and manage political phenomena within the work context.

# HUM.6.1.1.1 Compilation of programme L304P: Public Management and Governance (Phasing out from 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3		
First semester		First semester		First semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code Cr		Module code	Cr	
PUMA112	12	PUMA212	16	PUMA313	16	
POLI112	12	POLI213	16	PUMA314	16	
HIST112	12	HIST213	16	POLI313 and POLI314	16 16	
SOCL111	12	SOCY211	16	WVLS314	12	
ECON112	12					
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76	
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3		
Second semeste	r	Second semeste	r	Second semeste	er	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
PUMA122	12	PUMA222	16	PUMA322	16	
POLI123	12	POLI223	16	PUMA323	16	
ENLS121	12	SOCL224	16	POLI323 and	16	
				POLI324	16	
SOCL121	12	WVSS221	12			
HIST123	12					
ALDE/A122	12					
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64	
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	124 Total year level 3		
Total credits					396	

HUM.6.1.1.2 Compilation of programme 100 135-L304V: Public Management and Governance (Phasing out in 2018)

Year level 1		Year level 2 Year level 3		Year level 3		
First semester		First semester	First semester First semester			
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
PUMA112 (H)	12	PUMA212 (H)	16	PUMA314 (H)	16	
POLI112 (H)	12	POLI213 (H)	16	PUMA313 (H)	16	
HIST112	12	HIST213	16	POLI313 (H)	16	
SOCL111 (FROM 2018)	12	SOCY211	16	POLI 314 (H)	16	
ECON111	12			**WVLS314	12	
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76	
Year level 1	-	Year level 2	-	Year level 3	-	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
PUMA122 (H)	12	PUMA222 (H)	16	PUMA322 (H)	16	
POLI123 (H)	12	POLI223 (H)	16	PUMA323 (H)	16	
ENLS121	12	HIST223	16	POLI323 (H)	16	
SOCL121	12	*WVSS221	12	POLI324 (H)	16	
HIST123	12					
ALDE/A122	12					
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64	
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	124	Total Year Level 3	140	
Total credits for the programme					396	

\*PHIL222 can be taken as a module of choice

\*\* PHIL212 can be taken as a module of choice

# HUM.6.2 PROGRAMME 100 133 - L305P: PUBLIC MANAGEMENT WITH HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AND LABOUR RELATIONS (PHASING OUT FROM 2018)

### HUM.6.2.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should

- a) be able to take the initiative within public organisations when human resources need to be managed;
- b) be able to promote sound working relationships, to mobilise dynamic group work and in the process, also address the needs of the community;
- c) have basic training in the human sciences, which will enable them to function in a problem-solving capacity within the workplace and to contribute through personal initiative and job creation;
- be equipped to perform functions and apply skills that would enable them to investigate and manage psychological phenomena within the work context.

HUM.6.2.1.1 Compilation of programme 100 133 - L305P: Public Management with Human Resource Management and Labour Relations (Phasing out from 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3		
First semester		First semester		First semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Module code Cr		Cr	
PUMA112	12	PUMA212	16	PUMA314	16	
IOPS111	12	IOPS212	16	IOPS311	16	
LARM111	12	LARM211	16	LARM311	16	
SOCL111 or ECON112	12	SOCY211	16	WVLS314	12	
STTN111	12					
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	60	
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2	YEAR LEVEL 2 YEAR LEVEL 3		. 3	
Second semeste	r	Second semeste	r	Second semeste	ter	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
ALDE/A122	12	PUMA222	16	PUMA322	16	
PUMA122	12	IOPS221	16	PUMA323	16	
IOPS121	12	LARM221	16	IOPS321	16	
HRMA122	12	WVSS221	12	LARM321	16	
SOCL121	12	LLAW221	12	LARM322	16	
ECON122 or PSYC121	12					
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	80	
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	136	Total year level 3	140	
Total credits					408	

If a student wants to register for ECON122 in the second semester, the student must register for ECON112 in the first semester, as ECON112 is a prerequisite to ECON122.

If a student registers for SOCY111 in the first semester, the student must register for PSYC121 in the second semester, since ECON112 which was not registered for in the first semester, is a prerequisite to ECON122, and the student can thus not register for ECON122 in the second semester.

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PUMA112 (H)	12	IOPS212 (H)	16	PUMA314 (H)	16
IOPS111 (H)	12	LARM211 (H)	16	IOPS311 (H)	16
LARM111 (H)	12	PUMA212 (H)	16	LARM311 (H)	16
SOCL111/ ECON111	12	SOCY211	16	**WVLS314	12
STTN111	12				
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	60
Year level 1	Year level 1 Year level 2 Year level 3			Year level 3	
Second semester		Second semester	Second semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PUMA122 (H)	12	PUMA222 (H)	16	PUMA322 (H)	16
IOPS121 (H)	12	IOPS221 (H)	16	PUMA 323 (H)	16
HRMA122 (H)	12	LARM221 (H)	16	LARM321 (H)	16
SOCL121	12	*WVSS221	12	LARM322 (H)	16
ECON121	12	LLAW221	12	IOPS321 (H)	16
ALDE/A122	12				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	80
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	136	Total Year Level 3	140
Total credits for the programme					408

HUM.6.2.1.2	Compilation of	programme	100 135-L305V:	Public	Management	with
Human Reso	urce Managemer	t and Labour	<b>Relations Manag</b>	gement	-	

\*PHIL222 can be taken as a module of choice

\*\* PHIL212 can be taken as a module of choice

**Take note:** STTN124 - students who want to continue with BA Honours degree in Human Resource Management, Industrial Psychology or Labour Relations Management, must pass STTN124 in/before their third year of study. Thus it must be taken as an additional module.

# HUM.6.3 PROGRAMME 100 133 - L306P: PUBLIC GOVERNANCE AND POLITICS WITH LAW SUBJECTS (PHASING OUT FROM 2018)

### HUM.6.3.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should

- a) have knowledge of the basic political government structures within a democratic establishment;
- b) have knowledge of public governance principles within the South African environment;
- c) have knowledge of the underlying legal aspects (legislation), which guide and determine the way of governance within South African government structures;
- d) understand the complex social development dynamics of South Africa;
- e) interpret and manage the abovementioned complex situations by means of acquired legal and political expertise;
- f) be equipped to perform managerial functions on middle management level.

# Compilation of programme 100 133 L306P: Public Governance and Politics with Law Subjects (Phasing out from 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL	3
First semester		First semester		First semeste	er
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PUMA112	12	PUMA212	16	PUMA313	16
POLI112	12	POLI213	16	PUMA314	16
IURI171	16	SOCY211 or HIST213	16	WVLS314	12
SOCL111 or	12	IURI212	12	POLI313 and	16
HIST112				POLI314	16
ENLS111	12			IURI412 or	12
				IURI372 (year	
				module with 8	16
				credits per	
				semester) or	
				IURE424 or	12
				IURP426	12
				IURI312	12
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	100
					(or 104)
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL	-
Second semeste		Second semeste	-	Second semes	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PUMA122	12	PUMA222	16	PUMA322	16
POLI123	12	POLI223	16	PUMA323	16
SOCL121 or	12	LLAW221	12	POLI323 and	16
HIST123				POLI324	16
ALDE/A122	12	WVSS221	12		
Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	56	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	112	Total year level 2	116	Total year level 3	164
					(or
					168)
Total credits					392

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PUMA112 (H)	12	PUMA212 (H)	16	PUMA314 (H)	16
POLI112 (H)	12	POLI213 (H)	16	PUMA313 (H)	16
IURI171 (H)	8	SOCY211 / HIST213	16	**WVLS314	12
SOCL111 / HIST112	12	IURI212 (H)	12	POLI313 (H)	16
ENLL111 / ENLS111	12			IURI312 (H)	12
				POLI314 (H)	16
Total 1st semester	56	Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	88
Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PUMA122 (H)	12	PUMA222 (H)	16	PUMA322 (H)	16
POLI123 (H)	12	POLI223 (H)	16	PUMA323 (H)	16
IURI171 (H)	8	LLAW221 (H)	12	POLI323 (H)	16
SOCL121 / HIST123	12	*WVSS221	12	IURI223 (H)	12
ALDE/A122	12			POLI324 (H)	16
Total 2nd semester	56	Total 2nd semester	56	Total 2nd semester	<b>76</b>
Total Year Level 1	112	Total Year Level 2	116	Total Year Level 3	16
	112		110		4
Total credits for the programme					39 2

Compilation of programme 100 135-L306V: Public Governance and Politics with Law Subjects (Phasing out from 2018)

# HUM.6.4 PROGRAMME 100 133 - L307P: PUBLIC MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE WITH ECONOMICS (PHASING OUT FROM 2018)

### HUM.6.4.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should

- a) have acquired basic training in public management and governance which will enable them to function in a problem-solving capacity within the workplace and to contribute additional value through personal initiative and job creation;
- b) demonstrate in-depth knowledge of and insight into the economic and business environments and solve problems which arise from these in collaboration with other disciplines;
- c) understand the need to maintain competence and sound practices in order to keep in step with the changing economic environment of new methods, techniques and competitive challenges;
- d) show sensitivity for the socio-economic needs of heterogenic and multicultural business communities and of the world in general.

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3		
First semester		First semester		First semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
PUMA112	12	PUMA212	16	PUMA313	16	
POLI112	12	POLI213 or	16	PUMA314	16	
		HIST213				
HIST112	12	SOCY211	16	ECON311	16	
SOCL111	12	ECON211	16	EKIP311	16	
ECON112	12			WVLS314	12	
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76	
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	3	
Second semeste	er	Second semester		Second semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
PUMA122	12	PUMA222	16	PUMA322	16	
POLI123 or	12	ECON221	16	PUMA323	16	
HIST123						
MTHS123	12	SOCL224	16	ECON321	16	
SOCL121	12	WVSS221	12	ECON322	16	
ECON122	12					
ALDE/A122	12					
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64	
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140	
Total credits					396	

HUM.6.4.1.1 Compilation of programme L307P: Public Management and Governance with Economics (Phasing out from 2018)

# HUM.6.5 PROGRAMME 100 133 - L308P: PUBLIC MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE WITH SOCIOLOGY (PHASING OUT FROM 2018)

### HUM.6.5.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should

- a) have acquired a basic training in public management and governance, which will enable them to function in a problem-solving capacity within the workplace and to contribute additional value through personal initiative and job creation;
- b) be equipped to perform functions and apply skills that would enable them to investigate and manage sociological phenomena within in the work context.

HUM.6.5.1.1	Compilation of programme L308P: Public Management and Governance
	with Sociology (Phasing out from 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PUMA112	12	PUMA212	16	PUMA313	16
POLI112	12	POLI213	16	PUMA314	16

HIST112 or SANL112	12	HIST213	16	SOCL311	16
SOCL111	12	SOCY211	16	SOCL312	16
ECON112	12			WVLS314	12
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PUMA122	12	PUMA222	16	PUMA322	16
POLI123	12	POLI223 or HIST223 or SANL225	16	PUMA323	16
ENLS121	12	SOCL224	16	SOCL324 (only PC,VC)	16
SOCL121	12	WVSS221	12	SOCL327	16
HIST123 or SANL122	12				
ALDE/A122	12				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits		•			396

HUM.6.5.1.2	Compilation	of	programme	100 133-L308V:	Public	Management	and
Society (Phas	ing out from 2	201	8)				

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PUMA112 (H)	12	PUMA212 (H)	16	PUMA314 (H)	16
POLI112	12	POLI213	16	PUMA313 (H)	16
SOCL111 (H)	12	HIST213	16	**WVLS314	12
HIST112	12	SOCY211 (H)	16	SOCL311 (H)	16
ECON111	12			SOCL312 (H)	16
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
Year level 1	-	Year level 2		Year level 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PUMA122 (H)	12	PUMA222 (H)	16	PUMA322 (H)	16
POLI123	12	POLI223 / HIST223	16	PUMA323 (H)	16
ENLS121	12	SOCY221 (H)	16	SOCL324 (H)	16
SOCL121 (H)	12	*WVSS221	12	SOCL325 (H)	16
HIST123	12				
ALDE/A122	12				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	124	Total Year Level 3	140
Total credits for the programme					396

\*PHIL222 can be taken as a choice module

\*\* PHIL212 can be taken as a choice module

# HUM.6.6 PROGRAMME 100 133 - L309P: PUBLIC MANAGEMENT AND GEOGRAPHY (PHASING OUT FROM 2018)

## HUM.6.6.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme student should

- a) be knowledgeable about the basic political government structures within a democratic establishment and connect them with society which is influenced by these structures;
- b) have skills to function as a public governor in order to implement government policy in a meaningful and effective manner;
- c) understand the underlying legislative aspects (legislation) which underwrite the political process, governing function and which offer functional frameworks to public managers within the South African government structures;
- be able to describe the complex social dynamics of the development of government structures and institutions within the South African context;
- be able to interpret and manage complex political and related environmental situations by means of acquired managerial, legal, environmental and political know-how.

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester	First semester		First semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PUMA112	12	PUMA212	16	PUMA313	16
GEOG111	12	GEOG 212	16	PUMA314	16
HIST112	12	HIST213	16	GEOG 312	32
POLI112	12	POLI213	16	WVLS313	12
ECON112	12				
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semeste	r	Second semeste	r	Second semeste	r
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PUMA122	12	PUMA222	16	PUMA322	16
GEOG 121	12	GEOG 222	16	PUMA323	16
HIST123	12	HIST223	16	GGFS 322	32
POLI123	12	POLI223			
ENLS121	12	WVSS221	12		
ALDE/A122	12				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					396

# HUM.6.6.1.1 Compilation of programme L309P: Public Management and Geography (Phasing out from 2018)

HUM.6.6.1.2 Compilation of programme 100 133-L309V: Public Management and Environment (Phasing out from 2018)

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PUMA112 (H)	12	PUMA212 (H)	16	PUMA314 (H)	16
***GEOG111 (H)	12	***GEOG211 (H)	16	PUMA313 (H)	16
POLI112	12	POLI213	16	***GEOG311 (H)	32
HIST112	12	HIST213	16	**WVLS314	12
ECON112	12				
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
Year level 1 Year level 2 Year level 3				Year level 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PUMA122 (H)	12	PUMA222 (H)	16	PUMA322 (H)	16
***GEOG121 (H)	12	*** GEOG 221 (H)	16	PUMA323 (H)	16
POLI123	12	POLI223 / HIST223	16	***GEOG321 (H)	32
ENLS121	12	*WVSS221	12		
HIST123	12				
ALDE/A122	12				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	124	Total Year Level 3	140
Total credits for the programme					396

# HUM.6.7 PROGRAMME L310P: MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP (PHASING OUT FROM 2018)

Programme L310P is offered part-time only.

### HUM.6.7.1 Specific admission requirements for the programme

In addition to the general entrance requirements as specified in General Rule A2.2 a student:

- a) must have an APS of at least 20;
- b) must have a minimum of two years working experience within the public sector, preferably the local sphere of government.

#### HUM.6.7.2 Evaluation of Academic Literacy

- a) In order to evaluate their ability to function in an academic environment, all undergraduate students who register at the University for the first time must report for a compulsory skills test in academic literacy, at a time and place determined by the University. The purpose of this test is to identify students who, due to inadequate academic skills, may fail to complete their study programme within the stipulated period.
- b) Students have the option of writing the compulsory skills test in English or in Afrikaans. With the exception of students who are identified as borderline cases by the test, each student has only one opportunity to write the test. Students who are regarded as borderline cases, will be granted a second opportunity to write the test. It is the responsibility of

the student to establish his/her result within 14 days of writing the test and to register for the correct module and in the correct semester.

- c) Students who are regarded as at-risk cases must register for the module ALDE/A111. This module is not calculated in terms of programme credits, but the credits earned in this way are regarded as additional credits.
- d) Admission to the examination for ALDE/A111 requires a participation mark of 35%. Students who are not admitted to the examination for ALDE/A111 or who fail the relevant examination as well as two or more other modules, will have to be re-evaluated by the Evaluation Committee if they want to continue their studies in the following semester. In order to avoid the termination of studies, ALDE/A111 must be completed at the end of the student's second historic year ALDE/A111, at the very latest.
- e) Admission to the module ALDE/A122, which is compulsory for all students who register at the University for the first time, requires that a student should first complete ALDE/A112 and must obtain a mark of at least 40% for this module. The module ALDE/A122 constitutes a value of 12 credits that form part of the programme for which the student has registered.
- f) ALDE consists of three papers, viz. Academic Literacy, Computer and Information Skills and Reading Skills. There is a subminimum in each of the three components. The student must pass each of the three components in the same semester in which he/she has registered for the module in order to pass the module.
- g) Students who failed the module ALDE/A111, but were allowed to continue with ALDE/A122 and who passed the examination in this module may have the result of ALDE/A111 condoned by the relevant School Director to allow for a pass mark in the module.
- h) Students who have already successfully completed a module[s]/ course[s] equivalent to ALDE/A111 & ALDE/A122 at another institution, and can provide proof of this qualification, may apply in writing to the Head of the Centre for Academic and Professional Language Practice for formal recognition.
- There is a subminimum in each of the three components of ALDE/A122. Students have to pass all three components in order to have completed the module successfully.

# HUM.6.7.3 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should demonstrate:

- a) integrated knowledge and understanding of the context and dynamics of developmental local governance in South Africa;
- b) knowledge and comprehension of the basic political government structures within a democratic establishment and connect them with society which is influenced by these structures;
- c) understanding of the underlying legislative aspects (legislation) which underwrite the political process, governing function and which offer functional frameworks to public managers within the South African government structures;
- competency to justify ethically appropriate actions and decisions within the context of a municipal service ethos;
- e) the ability to contribute towards the enhancement of local government professionalism and capacity building;

- acquired advanced competencies in different areas of Municipal Governance to improve the quality of local government services delivery;
- g) skills to function as a public governor in order to implement government policy in a meaningful and effective manner;

HUM.6.7.3.1 Compilation of programme: Municipal Management and Leadership L310P (Phasing out from 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PUMA113	12	PUMA213	16	PUMA315	16
MUMA112	12	MUMA212	16	PUMA316	16
MUMA113	12	MUMA224	16	ETIE314	16
MUMA114	12	SOCL212	16	MUMA313	16
POLI113	12				
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64
YEAR LEVEL 1	EAR LEVEL 1 YEAR LEVEL 2 YEAR LEVEL 3				
Second semeste	r	Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PUMA123	12	PUMA223	16	PUMA324	16
MUMA122	12	MUMA222	16	PUMA325	16
MUMA123	12	MUMA223	16	MUMA322	16
MUMA124	12	WVCS222	12	MUMA323	24
POLI124	12				
ALDE/A122	12				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	64	Total 2nd semester	72
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	136
Total credits					392

# HUM.7 RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELOR OF ARTS IN PUBLIC GOVERNANCE (PHASE OUT FROM 2018)

### HUM.7.1.1 Admission requirements for the qualification

In addition to the general entrance requirements as specified in General Rule A.2.2, a student must have an APS of at least 25.

# HUM.7.2 PROGRAMME 1DU H01 - L301P: POLICING PRACTICE (PHASING OUT FROM 2018)

### HUM.7.2.1 Admission requirements for the programme

### **OPEN DISTANCE LEARNING**

Open distance learning is an approach which combines the principles of learner-centeredness, lifelong learning, flexibility provision, the removal of barriers to learning, accessibility to learning, the recognition of prior learning, the provision of learner support, the construction of learning programmes in the expectation that learners can succeed, e-learning and the maintenance of rigorous quality assurance.

The Unit for Open Distance Learning (UODL) at the Potchefstroom Campus presents several distance programmes on behalf of the faculties at a number of open learning centres in Southern Africa. Distance learning programmes are offered on the following principles:

- Students can register any time of the year.
- Each programme has a minimum and maximum duration to complete.
- Students have a number of assessment opportunities (examinations) during a study period and all modules can be written at each assessment opportunity.
- Students do not have a second examination opportunity directly after the first attempt. If they fail the first attempt (e.g. June), they can write the failed module during the next examination opportunity (e.g. November). A valid participation mark will give the student access to two examination opportunities, where after a student must generate a new participation mark.
- Contact classes are mainly presented by means of interactive white board sessions, supported by facilitators. Lectures can also be followed on a personal computer if students have access to the Internet. All modules presented by means of interactive white board sessions are stored on the Internet for students to access at a later stage.
- Students are supported by means of a Call Centre, social media (Facebook) and contact with lecturers and facilitators.
- Examinations are written at several examination centres throughout Southern Africa, but the NWU can request students to write a specific module (e.g. Computer Science) at the Potchefstroom Campus.

### HUM.7.2.1.1 Faculty-specific requirements

In addition to the general entrance requirements as specified in General Rule A.2.2, a student must have an APS of at least 20 for students who matriculated after 2008 and a M-Score of at least 13 for learners matriculated before 2008.

A valid matric (Grade 12) certificate with University exemption is also a requirement.

Applicant must have passed the language of tuition (English) with the minimum symbol of:

- a) "D" (50% 59%) if the Grade 12 was obtained after 2008 (National Senior Certificate)
- b) "E" (40% to 49%) Higher Grade (HG) if the matric was obtained before 2008 (Senior Certificate)
- c) In cases of a matric certificate obtained before 2008, no endorsement of university exemption might appear on the certificate due to subjects chosen by the student. In those cases an "Aggregate" is provided which is a summary of the symbols the candidate achieved holistically. The following aggregates apply:
  - a. Aggregate with a "M" Symbol means matric with university exemption
  - b. Aggregate with a "S" Symbol means matric without university exemption.

### Mature age conditional exemption:

"An applicant may qualify for mature age conditional exemption by virtue of being over the age of 23 years. However, to qualify for exemption on the basis of being over the age of 23 years, an applicant must be in possession of a National Senior oe Senior Certificate and must have passed four matric subjects, including one of the official languages - one of which must be a higher grade (HG) subject" (Senior Certificate).

Applicants over the age of 45 don't need university exemption to register at NWU, but the applicant needs to apply to Universities South Africa (previously known as HESA) for university exemption before registration will be accepted and processed at the NWU. The APS-Score or M-Score and minimum language of tuition requirements explained also applies during these applications.

### Exemption on grounds of post-school qualifications

"An applicant without matriculation exemption, but in possession of a valid National Senior Certificate or Senior Certificate, as well as a recognised three year diploma issued by a South African University, College of Education or Technikon, accredited by CHE and SAQA may qualify for total exemption on grounds of post-matric qualifications obtained. This exemption should, however, be awarded after faculty specific requirements are considered".

# HUM.7.2.1.2 Registration

In terms of the ODL principle, students are permitted to register for the qualification at any stage during the academic year.

### HUM.7.2.1.3 Examination opportunities

Open Distance Learning students are awarded two opportunities during an academic year to write their examinations, namely June and November. In accordance with the ODL policy, students are not awarded a second opportunity to sit for a supplementary examination directly after the main examination. Students who failed the main examination will be awarded a second opportunity during the next main examination period. If the student, for example failed his or her examination during the June examinations will be awarded an opportunity to sit for the next examination scheduled for November the same academic year.

If the student failed the June examination and would like to utilise the November opportunity, they retain their attendance mark and they also don't have to re-register for the second semester, nor to re-submit an assignment during that second semester.

### HUM.7.2.1.4 Calculation of attendance mark

The level of participation of the student during the semester is determined by means of formative assessment, submitting an assignment or two. This assignment should be submitted to the University for evaluation and assessment purposes. If the student successfully passes the assignment, an attendance mark is awarded. This assignment not only awards an attendance mark to the student, but it also contributes 50% towards the students final semester mark. This requirement is explained fully in the study material and it remains the responsibility of the student to acquaint him or herself with the contents thereof.

### HUM.7.2.1.5 Requirements to pass a module

- a) The pass requirement with regard to the formative assessment (assignment) during the semester is 40%.
- b) The pass requirement with regard to the semester summative assessment or the written examination is also 40%.
- c) The pass requirement with regard to the overall module and final semester mark is 50%.

### HUM.7.2.1.6 Programme Outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should be able to:

- a) Strategically lead and manage human, financial, physical and information resources through effective organisational relations and practices to achieve strategic goals.
- b) Manage crime prevention by utilising specialised management skills in order to function strategically and effectively within a range of situations such as security and protection interventions as well as crowd control and management interventions.
- c) Manage crime detection by utilising specialised management skills in order to function strategically and effectively within a range of situations.
- d) Manage Community Service Centres (CSC) by utilising specialised management skills in order to function strategically and effectively within a range of situations.
- e) Manage the provision of protection, security and crime intelligence services for a safe and secure environment within the Republic of South Africa.

f) Manage internal quality management systems to enable the organisation to reflect on whether organisational needs have been met.

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2	YEAR LEVEL 3		
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PUMA 113	12	PUMA 213	16	PUMA 315	16
POMA 113	12	POMA 212	16	PUMA 316	16
POMA 114	12	SANL 214	16	POMA 317	16
POMA 115	12	FORP 214	16	CLLE 211	8
PSDT 111	12			ETIE 314	16
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st	72
				semester	
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVE	-
Second semeste	r	Second semeste	r	Second seme	ster
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDE/A122	12	PUMA 223	16	PUMA 324	16
PUMA 123	12	POMA 224	16	PUMA 325	16
POMA 124	12	WVCS 222	12	POMA 323	16
COMS 121	12	FORP 225	16	ALLE 221	8
POLI 124	12				
SOCL 121	12				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd	56
				semester	
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year	128
				level 3	
Total credits					384

HUM.7.2.2 Compilation of programme 1DU H01 - L301P: Policing Practice (phasing out from 2018)

# HUM.8 BACHELOR OF ARTS IN PUBLIC GOVERNANCE WITH PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION - 1GE H01 – L301P/V (PHASING IN FROM 2018)

### HUM.8.1.1 Admission requirements for the qualification

In addition to the general entrance requirements as specified in General Rule A.2.2, a student must have an APS of at least 25.

### HUM.8.1.2 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should

- a) have basic training in P(p)ublic A(a)dministration which will enable them to function in a problem-solving capacity within the workplace and to contribute through **personal initiative** and job creation;
- b) be equipped to perform functions and apply skills that would enable them to investigate and manage political phenomena within the work context.

# HUM.8.2 PROGRAMME 1GE H01 – L301P/V PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION (PHASING IN FROM 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester	First semester First seme		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PADM111	12	PADM211	16	PADM311	16
POLI112	12	POLI213	16	PADM312	16
HIST112	12	HIST213	16	POLI313	16
SOCY111	12	SOCY211	16	POLI314	16
ENLS111	12			WVLS314	12
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2 YEAR LEVE		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semeste	r	Second semeste	r	Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PADM121	12	PADM221	16	PADM321	16
POLI123	12	POLI223	16	PADM322	16
SOCY121	12	SOCY221 or	16	POLI323	16
		HIST223			
HIST123	12	WVSS221	12	POLI324	16
ALDA122	12				
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					384

# HUM.8.3 PROGRAMME: 1GE H06 – L301P PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND LABOUR RELATIONS MANAGEMENT - (PHASING IN FROM 2018)

### HUM.8.3.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should

- a) be able to take the initiative within public organisations when human resources need to be managed;
- b) be able to promote sound working relationships, to mobilise dynamic group work and in the process, also address the needs of the community;
- have basic training in the human sciences, which will enable them to function in a problem-solving capacity within the workplace and to contribute through personal initiative and job creation;
- be equipped to perform functions and apply skills that would enable them to investigate and manage psychological phenomena within the work context.

HUM.8.3.1.1	Compilation of programme 1GE H06 - L301P/V Public Administration and				
Labour Relations Management (phasing in from 2018)					

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PADM111	12	PADM211	16	PADM311	16
IOPS111	12	IOPS211	16	PADM312	16
LARM111	12	LARM212	16	IOPS311	16
SOCY111	12	SOCY211	16	LARM311	16
STTN111	12			WVLS314	12
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semeste	r	Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PADM121	12	PADM221	16	PADM321	16
IOPS121	12	IOPS221	16	PADM322** or	16
				LARM322**	
HRMA122	12	LARM221	16	IOPS321	16
SOCY121 or	12	WVSS221	12	LARM321	16
STTN124*					
ALDA122	12				
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					

# HUM.8.4 PROGRAMME: 1GE H02 – L301P/V POLITICS AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION - (PHASING IN FROM 2018)

# HUM.8.4.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should

- a) have knowledge of the basic political government structures within a democratic establishment;
- b) have knowledge of public governance principles within the South African environment;
- have knowledge of the underlying legal aspects (legislation), which guide and determine the way of governance within South African government structures;
- d) understand the complex social development dynamics of South Africa;

- e) interpret and manage the abovementioned complex situations by means of acquired legal and political expertise;
- f) be equipped to perform managerial functions on middle management level.

HUM.8.4.1.1	Compilation of	f programme	1GE	H02 -	L301P/V	Politics	and	Public
Administratio	on (phasing in fro	om 2018)						

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PADM111	12	PADM211	16	PADM311	16
POLI112	12	POLI213	16	PADM312	16
IURI171	16	IURI212	12	POLI313	16
SOCY111	12	IURI213	12	POLI314	16
HIST112	12			WVLS314	12
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	56	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semeste	r	Second semeste	r	Second semeste	er
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PADM121	12	PADM221	16	PADM321	16
POLI123	12	POLI223	16	PADM322	16
SOCY121	12	LLAW221	12	POLI323	16
HIST123	12	IURI223	12	POLI324	16
ALDA122	12	WVSS221	12		
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	68	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64
Total year level 1	124	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					388

#### HUM.8.5 PROGRAMME: 1GE H04 - L301P/V PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND SOCIAL STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018)

#### HUM.8.5.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should

- a) have acquired a basic training in public management and governance, which will enable them to function in a problem-solving capacity within the workplace and to contribute additional value through personal initiative and job creation;
- b) be equipped to perform functions and apply skills that would enable them to investigate and manage sociological phenomena within in the work context.

## HUM.8.5.1.1 Compilation of programme 1GE H04 - L301P/V Public Administration and Social Studies (phasing in from 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2	YEAR LEVEL 2		
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PADM111	12	PADM211	16	PADM311	16
POLI112	12	POLI213 or HIST213	16	PADM312	16
HIST112	12	SANL213	16	SANL315 or	32
				SOCY311	

SANL112	12	SOCY211	16		
SOCY111				WVLS314	12
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semeste	r	Second semeste	r	Second semeste	r
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PADM121	12	PADM221	16	PADM321	16
POLI123 or HIST123	12	POLI223 or		PADM322	16
		HIST223	16		
SANL122	12	SANL225* or	16	SANL323 or	32
		SOCY221*		SOCY321	
SOCY121	12	WVSS221	12		
ALDA122	12				
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					384

\* Students who choose SANL225 in the second year of study should register for SANL331 and SANL323 in the third year of study. Similarly, students who choose SOCY221 in the second year of study should register for SOCY311 and SOCY321 in the third year of study.

#### HUM.8.6 PROGRAMME: 1GE H05 – L301P/V PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND GEOGRAPHY – (PHASING IN FROM 2018)

#### HUM.8.6.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme student should

- a) be knowledgeable about the basic political government structures within a democratic establishment and connect them with society which is influenced by these structures;
- b) have skills to function as a public governor in order to implement government policy in a meaningful and effective manner;
- c) understand the underlying legislative aspects (legislation) which underwrite the political process, governing function and which offer functional frameworks to public managers within the South African government structures;
- be able to describe the complex social dynamics of the development of government structures and institutions within the South African context;
- e) be able to interpret and manage complex political and related environmental situations by means of acquired managerial, legal, environmental and political know-how.

HUM.8.6.1.1	Compilation of programme 1GE H05 - L301P/V Public Administration	
Geography (F	hasing in from 2018)	

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester	First semester		First semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PADM111	12	PADM211	16	PADM311	16
GEOG111	12	GEOG211	16	PADM312	16
HIST112	12	HIST213	16	GEOG311	32

POLI112	12	POLI213	16	WVLS313	12
SOCY111 or	12				
SANL112					
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL	. 2	YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semeste	r	Second semes	ster	Second semeste	er
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PADM121	12	PADM221	16	PADM321	16
GEOG121	12	GEOG221	16	PADM322	16
HIST123	12	HIST223 0	or 16	GEOG321	32
POLI123	12	POLI223			
ALDA122	12	WVSS221	12		
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					384

#### HUM.8.7 PROGRAMME: 1GE H03 – L301P MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP (PHASING IN FROM 2018)

Programme is offered with limited contact.

#### HUM.8.7.1 Admission requirement for the programme

In addition to the general entrance requirements as specified in General Rule A2.2 a student:

- a) must have an APS of at least 25;
- b) must have a minimum of two years working experience within the public sector, preferably the local sphere of government.

#### HUM.8.7.1.1 ACADEMIC LITERACY

All undergraduate students who register at the North-West University for the first time are required to register for a module / modules in academic literacy. They have to pass this module / these modules before they can graduate.

#### a. Testing

Students have to write a compulsory proficiency test (TALL or TAG) in academic literacy, at a time and place determined by the University, to determine their ability to function within the academic environment. The purpose of this test is to identify students who, due to inadequate academic literacy skills, may not complete their study programme within the stipulated period in order to empower them with the necessary knowledge and skills.

Students have the option of writing the compulsory skills test in either English or Afrikaans. With the exception of students who are identified as borderline cases by the test, each student has only one opportunity to write the test. Students who are regarded as borderline cases, will be granted a second opportunity to write the test. It is the student's responsibility to check and verify his/her result within 14 days of writing the test and to register for the correct module in the correct semester (see below).

#### b. Module(s)

## Academic Literacy Development (ALDE111) / Ontwikkeling van Akademiese Geletterdheid (ALDA111)

Students who are identified as at-risk by the test, must register for the module ALDE111 [English] or ALDA111 [Afrikaans], depending on the language in which the compulsory test was written.

#### i. Level and credits

This module is on NQF level 5 and worth 12 credits (additional credits).

#### ii. Composition of module and calculation of module marks

ALDE111 / ALDA111 comprises one component only, which includes two periods per week. Class attendance is compulsory. The module is only presented in Semester 1.

A system of continuous assessment is followed. The final module mark is calculated as follows: Exam mark = 40% and Participation mark = 60%. For admission to the exam in ALDE111 / ALDA111, a participation mark of 40% is required.

Note that for conditional admission to ALDE122 / ALDA122, a student who is required to follow ALDE111 / ALDA111 should obtain a module mark of 40% minimum for ALDE111 / ALDA111.

A final module mark of 50% is required to pass the module.

#### iii. Important additional information

Specific faculty rules in terms of termination of studies might apply if a student fails ALDE111 / ALDA111.

Students who have already successfully completed a module similar to ALDE111 / ALDA111 at another tertiary institution and can provide proof of this, may apply in writing on the prescribed form for formal recognition for the module. This application should be submitted to the subject chair responsible for Academic Literacy. Recognition is only granted in cases where the modules are on the same NQF level (NQF5), where the credit values are of the same value (12), and where content is comparable.

#### iv. Language and mode of delivery

ALDE111 is presented in English and ALDA111 in Afrikaans. The module is presented in both contact and open distance learning mode. Note that only students who are formally registered for open distance learning may follow the module in this mode. Moreover, open distance learning is presented in English only.

#### v. Outcomes

On completion of this module students should be able to:

- bridge the divide between secondary school and university education;
- access academic information effectively in order to understand academic texts;
- process academic information successfully; and
- produce academic information responsibly and appropriately.

## Academic Literacy Development (ALDE122) / Ontwikkeling van Akademiese Geletterdheid (ALDA112 or 122)

All students, regardless of the result obtained for the compulsory proficiency test in academic literacy, must register for the module ALDE122 [English] / ALDA112 or ALDA122 [both in Afrikaans]. Students with Afrikaans as language of teaching and learning and who do not need to complete ALDA111, register for ALDA112 in Semester 1 (applicable to Potchefstroom Campus only). Students who are required to enrol for ALDA111, register for ALDA122 in Semester 2. Note that ALDA112 and ALDA122 are exactly the same module presented in both semesters. The module codes, however, differ in order to distinguish between the semesters. Students with English as language of teaching and learning, register in all cases for ALDE122 in Semester 2.

#### i. Level and credits

This module is on NQF level 5 and worth 12 credits. Note that it is calculated in terms of programme credits. It thus carries a weight of 12 credits in the first-year programme.

#### ii. Composition of module and calculation of module marks

For admission to the module ALDE122 / ALDA122, a student must first pass ALDE111 / ALDA111. In all other cases students have immediate access to ALDE122 [Semester 2] / ALDA112 [Semester 1] or ALDA122 [Semester 2].

A final mark of at least 40% in ALDE111 / ALDA111 only grants students conditional entry to ALDE122 or ALDA122. Students who were allowed to continue with ALDE122 / ALDA122 and who passed the examination in this module, may have the result for ALDE111 / ALDA111 condoned to a pass by the entity concerned with Academic Literacy.

The module ALDE122 / ALDA112 or ALDA122 comprises three compulsory components: an Academic Literacy component, a Computer and Information Literacy component and a Reading component. For the academic literacy component class attendance of two periods per week is compulsory. Computer and Information Literacy requires that students learn autonomously, but they will have access to contact sessions if they wish to make use of it. Students are also required to attend a number of sessions in the Reading laboratory. Depending on a student's reading speed and comprehension, he/she could be compelled to attend more sessions. A student must pass all three components to pass the module.

A system of continuous assessment is followed. The final module mark is calculated as follows: Exam mark = 40% and Participation mark = 60%. For admission to the exam in ALDE122 / ALDA112 / ALDA122, a participation mark of 40% is required.

The exam consists of two papers, viz. Academic Literacy and Computer and Information Literacy. The subminimum required to pass the Academic Literacy component, is 40%. The subminimum required to pass the Computer and Information Literacy component, is 50%. These components are dealt with in a ratio of 80:20 when calculating the final mark (80% for the academic literacy and 20% for the computer and information literacy component). For the Reading component, a code for sufficient or insufficient is issued.

A final module mark of 50% is required to pass the module.

#### iii. Important additional information

Specific faculty rules in terms of termination of studies might apply if a student fails ALDE122 / ALDA112 / 122.

Students who have already successfully completed a similar module to ALDE122 / ALDA112 or ALDA122 at another institution and can provide proof of this, may apply in writing on the prescribed form for formal recognition of the module. This application should be submitted to the subject chair responsible for Academic Literacy. Recognition is only granted in cases where the modules are on the same NQF level (NQF5), where the credit values are the same value (12), and where content is comparable.

#### iv. Language and mode of delivery

ALDE122 is presented in English and ALDA112 or ALDA122 in Afrikaans. The module is presented in both contact and open distance learning mode. Note that only students who are formally registered for open distance learning may follow the module in this mode. Moreover, open distance learning is presented in English only.

#### v. Outcomes

On completion of this module students should be able to:

- successfully become part of the academic learning community and participate in this community;
- access information in a responsible and ethical way in order to write an academic text;
- process information strategically in order to write an academic text;
- produce an academic text;
- read at an acceptable speed and on an acceptable level of understanding; and
- demonstrate a fundamental level of computer and information literacy.

#### HUM.8.7.1.2 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should demonstrate:

- a) integrated knowledge and understanding of the context and dynamics of developmental local governance in South Africa;
- knowledge and comprehension of the basic political government structures within a democratic establishment and connect them with society which is influenced by these structures;
- c) understanding of the underlying legislative aspects (legislation) which underwrite the political process, governing function and which offer functional frameworks to public managers within the South African government structures;
- competency to justify ethically appropriate actions and decisions within the context of a municipal service ethos;
- e) the ability to contribute towards the enhancement of local government professionalism and capacity building;
- f) acquired advanced competencies in different areas of Municipal Governance to improve the quality of local government services delivery;
- g) skills to function as a public governor in order to implement government policy in a meaningful and effective manner.

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PADM111	12	PADM211	16	PADM311	16
MUMA115	12	MUMA213	16	PADM312	16
MUMA116	12	MUMA214	16	MUMA314	16
MUMA117	12	SOCY211	16	MUMA315	16
POLI113	12			WVLS314	12
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semeste	r	Second semeste	r	Second semeste	r
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PADM121	12	PADM221	16	PADM321	16
MUMA125	12	MUMA225	16	PADM322	16
MUMA126	12	MUMA226	16	MUMA324	16
POLI123	12	WVSS221	12	MUMA325	16
ALDE/A122	12				
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					384

HUM.8.7.1.3 Compilation of programme 1GE H03 - L301P Municipal Management and Leadership (Phasing in from 2018)

#### HUM.8.8 PROGRAMME: 1DU H01 – L302P POLICING PRACTICE (PHASING IN FROM 2018)

Programme is offered with limited contact.

The programme is offered via Open Distance Learning mode of tuition only. It is also offered in English only.

#### HUM.8.8.1 Open Distance Learning

Open distance learning is an approach which combines the principles of learner-centeredness, lifelong learning, flexibility provision, the removal of barriers to learning, accessibility to learning, the recognition of prior learning, the provision of learner support, the construction of learning programmes in the expectation that learners can succeed, e-learning and the maintenance of rigorous quality assurance.

The Unit for Open Distance Learning at the Potchefstroom Campus presents several distance programmes on behalf of the faculties at a number of open learning centres in Southern Africa. Distance learning programmes are offered on the following principles:

- a) Students can register any time of the year.
- b) Each programme has a minimum and maximum duration to complete.
- c) Students have a number of assessment opportunities (examinations) during a study period and all modules can be written at each assessment opportunity.
- d) Students do not have a second examination opportunity directly after the first attempt. If they fail the first attempt (e.g. June), they can write the failed module during the next examination opportunity (e.g. November). A valid participation mark will give the student access to two examination opportunities, where after a student must generate a new participation mark.
- e) Contact classes are mainly presented by means of interactive white boards, supported by facilitators. Lectures can also be followed on a personal computer if students have access to the Internet. All modules presented by means of interactive white boards are stored on the Internet for students to access at a later stage.
- Students are supported by means of a Call Centre, social media (Facebook) and contact with lecturers and facilitators.
- g) Examinations are written at several examination centres throughout Southern Africa, but the NWU can request students to write a specific module (e.g. Computer Science) at the Potchefstroom Campus.

#### HUM.8.8.2 Admission requirement for the programme

In addition to the general entrance requirements as specified in General Rule A.2.2, a student must have an APS of at least 25 for students who matriculated after 2008 and a M-Score of at least 13 for learners matriculated before 2008.

A valid matric (Grade 12) certificate with University exemption is also a requirement.

Applicant must have passed the language of tuition (English) with the minimum symbol of:

- a) Symbol "D" (50% 59%) if the Grade 12 was obtained after 2008 (National Senior Certificate)
- b) "E" (40% to 49%) Higher Grade (HG) if the matric was obtained before 2008 (Senior Certificate)

In cases of a matric certificate obtained before 2008, no endorsement of university exemption might appear on the certificate due to subjects chosen by the student. In those cases, an "**Aggregate**" is provided which is a summary of the symbols the candidate achieved holistically. The following aggregates apply:

- a) Aggregate with a "M" Symbol means matric with university exemption
- Aggregate with a "S" Symbol means matric without university exemption.

#### HUM.8.8.3 Mature age conditional exemption:

"An applicant may qualify for mature age conditional exemption by virtue of being over the age of 23 years. However, to qualify for exemption on the basis of being over the age of 23 years, an applicant must be in possession of a National Senior or Senior Certificate and must have passed four matric subjects, including one of the official languages - one of which must be a higher grade (HG) subject" (Senior Certificate).

Applicants over the age of 45 don't need university exemption to register at NWU, but the applicant needs to apply to Universities South Africa (previously known as HESA) for university exemption before registration will be accepted and processed at the NWU. The APS-Score or M-Score and minimum language of tuition requirements explained also applies during these applications.

#### Exemption on grounds of post-school qualifications

"An applicant without matriculation exemption, but in possession of a valid National Senior Certificate or Senior Certificate, as well as a recognised three-year diploma issued by a South African University, College of Education or Technikon, accredited by CHE and SAQA may qualify for total exemption on grounds of post-matric qualifications obtained. This exemption should, however, be awarded after faculty specific requirements are considered".

#### HUM.8.8.3.1 Registration

In terms of the Open Distance Learning principle, students are permitted to register for the qualification at any stage during the academic year.

#### HUM.8.8.3.2 Examination opportunities

Open Distance students are awarded two opportunities during an academic year to write their examinations, namely June and November. In accordance with the Open Distance Learning policy, students are not awarded a second opportunity to sit for a supplementary examination directly after the main examination. Students who failed the main examination will be awarded a second opportunity during the next main examination period. If the student, for example failed his or her examination during the June examinations will be

awarded an opportunity to sit for the next examination scheduled for November the same academic year.

If the student failed the June examination and would like to utilise the November opportunity, they retain their attendance mark and they also don't have to re-register for the second semester, nor to re-submit an assignment during that second semester.

#### HUM.8.8.3.3 Calculation of attendance mark

The level of participation of the student during the semester is determined by means of formative assessment, submitting an assignment or two. This assignment should be submitted to the University for evaluation and assessment purposes. If the student successfully passes the assignment, an attendance mark is awarded. This assignment not only awards an attendance mark to the student, but it also contributes 50% towards the students' final semester mark. This requirement is explained fully in the study material and it remains the responsibility of the student to acquaint him or herself with the contents thereof.

#### HUM.8.8.3.4 Requirements to pass a module

- a) The pass requirement with regard to the formative assessment (assignment) during the semester is 40%.
- b) The pass requirement with regard to the semester summative assessment or the written examination is also 40%.
- c) The pass requirement with regard to the overall module and final semester mark is 50%.

#### HUM.8.9 PROGRAMME 1DU H01 - L302P: POLICING PRACTICE (PHASING IN FROM 2018)

#### HUM.8.9.1.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should be able to:

- a) Strategically lead and manage human, financial, physical and information resources through effective organisational relations and practices to achieve strategic goals.
- b) Manage crime prevention by utilising specialised management skills in order to function strategically and effectively within a range of situations such as security and protection interventions as well as crowd control and management interventions.
- c) Manage crime detection by utilising specialised management skills in order to function strategically and effectively within a range of situations.
- d) Manage Community Service Centres (CSC) by utilising specialised management skills in order to function strategically and effectively within a range of situations.
- e) Manage the provision of protection, security and crime intelligence services for a safe and secure environment within the Republic of South Africa.
- f) Manage internal quality management systems to enable the organisation to reflect on whether organisational needs have been met.

HUM.8.9.1.2 Compilation of programme 1DU H01 - L302P Policing Practice (Phasing in from 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester	First semeste		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PADM111	12	PADM211	16	PADM311	16
POMA113	12	POMA212	16	PADM312	16
POMA114	12	SANL214	16	POMA317	16
POMA115	12	FORP214	16	CLLE211	8
PSDT111	12			ETIE314	16
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	72
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semeste	er	Second semester		Second semeste	er
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDE122	12	PADM221	16	PADM321	16
PADM121	12	POMA224	16	PADM322	16
POMA124	12	WVSS221	12	POMA323	16
COMS121	12	FORP225	16	ALLE221	8
POLI123	12				
SOCY121	12				
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	56
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	128
Total credits					384

### HUM.9 BACHELOR OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

The programmes for this qualification is offered only full-time.

#### HUM.9.1.1 Duration (minimum and maximum duration)

The minimum study period for this degree is three years and the maximum duration is four years.

#### HUM.9.1.2 Specific admission requirements for the programme

The rules of admission for this qualification are determined in accordance with the stipulations of General Rule A.2.2. In addition to this a student must have an APS of at least 22.

# Programmes in the School of Social Sciences phasing IN from 2019

#### HUM.9.2 PROGRAMME 1GG H30 L301M BSOCSCI WITH DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

#### BSocSci with Development Studies (1GG H30) replaces:

Development Studies 909 105 – L207M.

Returning students are to consult the 2018 Yearbook for:

• Development Studies 909 105 – L207M (page 230)

#### HUM.9.2.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students will understand the relationship between Development Studies and other social sciences and will be able to apply analytic skills from these disciplines in careers that require engagement with Development and Social Science questions.

#### HUM.9.2.2 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

#### Year level 1, first semester

The compulsory major is Development Studies.

The student must choose a second major from the Major 2 block in the programme map below.

The student must choose one elective from Elective 1 block in the programme map below.

The student must choose two electives from the Elective 2 block in the programme map below.

#### Year level 1, second semester

The compulsory major is Development Studies.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the two electives selected from the Elective 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 2, first semester

The compulsory major is Development Studies.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below. The student must continue with one elective selected from the Elective 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 2, second semester

The compulsory major is Development Studies.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 3, first semester

The compulsory major is Development Studies.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 3, second semester

The compulsory major is Development Studies.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First Semester		First Semester		First Semester	
Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr
Major 1: DEVS111 (MC)	12	Major 1: DEVS211 (MC)	16	Major 1: DEVS311 (MC)	32
Major 2: Select one: HIST112 (MC/PC); HPOP111 (MC); POLI112 (MC/PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC)	12	Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST213 (MC/PC); HPOP212 (MC); POLI213 (MC/PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC)	16	Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST312 (MC/PC); HPOP311 & HPOP312 (MC); POLI313 & POLI314 (MC/PC); SOCY311 (MC/PC)	32

#### Programme map: BSocSci with Development Studies Programme 1GG H30 L301M

Electric A.	40	Electric A.	10		40
Elective 1:	12	Elective 1:	16	WVLS314	12
Select one not		Continue the elective			
already included in		selected as elective			
the programme		in semester 1, year 1			
HIST112 (MC/PC);		HIST213 (MC/PC);			
HPOP111 (MC);		HPOP212 (MC);			
POLI112 (MC/PC);		POLI213 (MC/PC);			
SOCY111 (MC/PC)		SOCY211 (MC/PC)			
Elective 2:	24	Elective 2:	16	7	
Select two not		Continue ONE elective	2		
already included in		selected as elective 2	2		
the programme		in semester 1, year 1			
AFLL111 (MC/PC);		AFLL211 (MC/PC);			
ECON111 (MC/PC);		ECON211 (MC/PC);			
ENLL111 (MC/PC);		ENLL211 (MC/PC);			
FREN111 (MC/PC);		FREN211 (MC/PC);			
GGFS112 (MC/PC);		GGFS212 (MC/PC);			
· /·					
HIST112 (MC/PC);		HIST213 (MC/PC);			
HPOP111 (MC);		HPOP212 (MC);			
IKSM111 (MC);		IKSM211 (MC);			
IOPS111 (MC/PC);		IOPS211 (MC/PC);			
PADM111 (MC/PC);		PADM211 (MC/PC);			
POLI112 (MC/PC);		POLI213 (MC/PC);			
PSYC111 (MC/PC);		PSYC211 (MC/PC);			
SETM111 (MC/PC);		PSYC212 (MC/PC);			
SOCY111 (MC/PC);		SETM211 (MC/PC);			
· · · //					
		SOCY211 (MC/PC)			
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	60	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	76
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 1	60	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2	64	YEAR LEVEL 3	76
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 1 Second Semester		SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester		YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester	
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 1 Second Semester Module Code	Cr	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code	Cr	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code	Cr
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester         YEAR LEVEL 1         Second Semester         Module Code         Major 1:		SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code Major 1:		YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code Major 1:	
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 1 Second Semester Module Code	<b>Cr</b> 12	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code	<b>Cr</b> 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code	<b>Cr</b> 32
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester         YEAR LEVEL 1         Second Semester         Module Code         Major 1:	Cr	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code Major 1:	Cr	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code Major 1:	Cr
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 1 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS121 (MC)	<b>Cr</b> 12	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS221 (MC)	<b>Cr</b> 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS322 (MC)	<b>Cr</b> 32
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester         YEAR LEVEL 1         Second Semester         Module Code         Major 1:         DEVS121 (MC)         Major 2:	<b>Cr</b> 12	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS221 (MC) Major 2:	<b>Cr</b> 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS322 (MC) Major 2:	<b>Cr</b> 32
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester           YEAR LEVEL 1           Second Semester           Module Code           Major 1:           DEVS121 (MC)           Major 2:           Continue the major	<b>Cr</b> 12	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major	<b>Cr</b> 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major	<b>Cr</b> 32
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester         YEAR LEVEL 1         Second Semester         Module Code         Major 1:         DEVS121 (MC)         Major 2:         Continue the major         selected as Major 2         in semester 1	<b>Cr</b> 12	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2	<b>Cr</b> 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2	<b>Cr</b> 32
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester           YEAR LEVEL 1           Second Semester           Module Code           Major 1:           DEVS121 (MC)           Major 2:           Continue the major           selected as Major 2	<b>Cr</b> 12	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1	<b>Cr</b> 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1	<b>Cr</b> 32
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 1 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 HIST123 (MC/PC); HPOP121 (MC);	<b>Cr</b> 12	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST223 (MC/PC); HPOP221 (MC);	<b>Cr</b> 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST323 (MC/PC); HPOP321 &	<b>Cr</b> 32
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 1 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 HIST123 (MC/PC); HPOP121 (MC); POLI123 (MC/PC);	<b>Cr</b> 12	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST223 (MC/PC); HPOP221 (MC); POLI223 (MC/PC);	<b>Cr</b> 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST323 (MC/PC); HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC);	<b>Cr</b> 32
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 1 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 HIST123 (MC/PC); HPOP121 (MC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC)	Cr 12 12	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST223 (MC/PC); HPOP221 (MC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC)	<b>Cr</b> 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST323 (MC/PC); HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC); POLI323 & POLI324	<b>Cr</b> 32
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 1 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 HIST123 (MC/PC); HPOP121 (MC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDA/E122	Cr 12 12	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST223 (MC/PC); HPOP221 (MC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC) WVSS221	<b>Cr</b> 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST323 (MC/PC); HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	<b>Cr</b> 32
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 1 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 HIST123 (MC/PC); HPOP121 (MC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDA/E122 Elective 1:	Cr 12 12	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST223 (MC/PC); HPOP221 (MC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC) WVSS221 Elective 1:	<b>Cr</b> 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST323 (MC/PC); HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC); POLI323 & POLI324	<b>Cr</b> 32
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 1 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 HIST123 (MC/PC); HPOP121 (MC); POL123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDA/E122 Elective 1: Continue the elective	Cr 12 12	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST223 (MC/PC); HPOP221 (MC); HPOP221 (MC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC) WVSS221 Elective 1: Continue the elective	<b>Cr</b> 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST323 (MC/PC); HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	<b>Cr</b> 32
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 1 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 HIST123 (MC/PC); HPOP121 (MC); POL123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDA/E122 Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as Elective	Cr 12 12	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST223 (MC/PC); HPOP221 (MC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC) WVSS221 Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as elective	<b>Cr</b> 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST323 (MC/PC); HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	<b>Cr</b> 32
Total 1st SemesterYEAR LEVEL 1Second SemesterModule CodeMajor 1:DEVS121 (MC)Major 2:Continue the majorselected as Major 2in semester 1HIST123 (MC/PC);HPOP121 (MC);POLI123 (MC/PC);SOCY121 (MC/PC);SOCY121 (MC/PC);ALDA/E122Elective 1:Continue the electiveselected as Elective1 in semester 1	Cr 12 12	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST223 (MC/PC); HPOP221 (MC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC) WVSS221 Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as elective 1 in semester 1, year	<b>Cr</b> 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST323 (MC/PC); HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	<b>Cr</b> 32
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 1 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 HIST123 (MC/PC); HPOP121 (MC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDA/E122 Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as Elective 1 in semester 1 HIST123 (MC/PC);	Cr 12 12	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST223 (MC/PC); HPOP221 (MC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC) WVSS221 Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as elective 1 in semester 1, year 1	<b>Cr</b> 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST323 (MC/PC); HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	<b>Cr</b> 32
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 1 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 HIST123 (MC/PC); HPOP121 (MC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDA/E122 Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as Elective 1 in semester 1 HIST123 (MC/PC); HPOP121 (MC);	Cr 12 12	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST223 (MC/PC); HPOP221 (MC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC) WVSS221 Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as elective 1 in semester 1, year 1 HIST223 (MC/PC);	<b>Cr</b> 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST323 (MC/PC); HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	<b>Cr</b> 32
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 1 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 HIST123 (MC/PC); HPOP121 (MC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDA/E122 Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as Elective 1 in semester 1 HIST123 (MC/PC);	Cr 12 12	SOCY211 (MC/PC) Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester YEAR LEVEL 2 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST223 (MC/PC); HPOP221 (MC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC) WVSS221 Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as elective 1 in semester 1, year 1	<b>Cr</b> 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second Semester Module Code Major 1: DEVS322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST323 (MC/PC); HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	<b>Cr</b> 32

Elective 2: Continue the 2electives selected	24	SOCY221 (MC/PC)			
in Elective 2 in					
semester 1					
AFLL121 (MC/PC); ECON121 (MC/PC);					
ENLL121 (MC/PC);					
FREN121 (MC/PC);					
GGFS121 (MC/PC);					
HIST123 (MC/PC); HPOP121 (MC);					
IKSM121 (MC);					
IOPS121 (MC/PC);					
KSGS122 (PC);					
PADM121 (MC/PC);					
POLI112 (MC/PC); PSYC121 (MC/PC);					
SETM121 (MC/PC);					
SOCY121 (MC/PC)					
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	64
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	124	Total Year Level 3	140
Total Credits					396

#### HUM.9.3 PROGRAMME - 1GG H31 L301P BSOCSCI WITH ECONOMICS

#### BSocSci with Economics (1GG H31) replaces:

- History and Economics 1GG H06 L301P
- Politics and Economics 1GG H19 L301P
- Social Anthropology and Economics 1GG H20 L301P
  - Sociology and Economics 1GG H23 L301P

#### Returning Students are to consult the 2018 Yearbook for:

- History and Economics 1GG H06 L301P (page 217)
- Politics and Economics 1GG H19 L301P (page 220)
- Social Anthropology and Economics 1GG H20 L301P (page 222)
- Sociology and Economics 1GG H23 L301P (page 225)

#### HUM.9.3.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students will understand the relationship between Economics and other social sciences and will be able to apply analytic skills from these disciplines in careers that require engagement with Economic and Social Scientific questions.

#### HUM.9.3.2 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

#### Year level 1, first semester

The compulsory major is Economics.

The student must choose a second major from the Major 2 block in the programme map below.

The student must choose one elective from Elective 1 block in the programme map below.

The student must choose two electives from the Elective 2 block in the programme map below.

#### Year level 1, second semester

The compulsory major is Economics.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below. The student must continue with one elective selected from the Elective 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below. Students must register for **MTHS123 (Mathematical Techniques)** as one of the electives during the second semester of the first year of study.

#### Year level 2, first semester

The compulsory major is Economics.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below. The student must continue with one elective selected from the Elective 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 2, second semester

The compulsory major is Economics.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 3, first semester

The compulsory major is Economics.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 3, second semester

The compulsory major is Economics.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Programme map: BSocSci With Economics 1GG H31

First Semester         First Semester         First Semester         First Semester           Major 1: ECON112 (MC/PC)         12         Major 1: ECON211 (MC/PC)         32         Major 1: ECON311 (MC/PC)         32           Major 2: Select one: DEVS111 (MC); HPOP111 (MC); POL112 (MC/PC); POL112 (MC/PC); POL112 (MC/PC); SANL12 (PC); SOCY111 (MC); POL112 (MC/PC); POL1213 (MC/PC); POL1213 (MC/PC); SANL12 (PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC);         12         Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1         13           Elective 1: SOCY111 (MC); POL112 (MC/PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC);         DEVS11 (MC); HPOP112 (MC/PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC);         14         DEVS311 (MC); HPOP312 (MC); POL1313 & POL1314 (MC/PC); SOCY311 (MC/PC);         12           Elective 1: selected in the programme DEVS111 (MC); HPOP111 (MC); POL112 (MC/PC); SOCY111 (MC); HPOP111 (MC); HPOP111 (MC); POL1213 (MC/PC); SOCY311 (MC/PC); SOCY311 (MC/PC); SOCY311 (MC/PC); SOCY311 (MC/PC); SOCY311 (MC/PC); SOCY311 (MC/PC); SOCY311 (MC/PC); EECON111 (MC/PC);	First Semester         First Semester         First Semester         First Semester           Module Code         Cr         Module Code         Cr         Module Code         Cr           Major 1:         ECON112 (MC/PC)         12         Major 1:         32         ECON311         &           ECON12 (MC/PC)         12         Major 2:         Continue the major         Select one:         Selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1         Major 2:         Selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1         DEVS311 (MC);         HIST12 (MC/PC);         HPOP111 (MC);         HEST213 (MC/PC);         HPOP111 (MC);         DEVS311 (MC);         HPOP311         &         HPOP311         &         HPOP311         &         Selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1         DEVS311 (MC);         HPOP311         &         HPOP311         &         Selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1         DEVS311 (MC);         HPOP311         &         Selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1         DEVS311 (MC);         DEVS111 (MC);         HPOP311         &         Selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1         DEVS111 (MC);         HPOP311         &         Selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1         Selected as elective 1 in semester 1, year 1         Selected as elective 2 in Selected as elective 2 i	YEAR LEVEL 1	500501	With Economics 1GG H31 YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Module Code         Cr         Module Code         Cr         Major 1:         S2           Major 1:         12         Major 1:         32         Bajor 1:         52           ECON112 (MC/PC)         ECON211 (MC/PC)         32         ECON311 (MC/PC)         32           Major 2:         12         Major 2:         16         Major 2:         32           Selectone:         12         Major 1:         ECON311 (MC/PC)         32         Continue the major selected as Major 2 in selected as Major 2 in selected as Major 2         32           HST112 (MC/PC);         HST131 (MC/PC);         HST131 (MC/PC);         HST313 (MC/PC);         HST313 (MC/PC);         HST313 (MC/PC);         HST313 (MC/PC);         HST313 (MC/PC);         HST313 (MC/PC);         SANL213 (PC);         SANL213 (PC);         SANL213 (PC);         SANL313 (PC);         SANL313 (PC);         SANL313 (PC);         SANL313 (PC);         SANL313 (PC);         SANL213 (PC);         SANL313 (PC);         SANL213 (PC);         SANL213 (PC);         SANL213 (PC);         SANL313 (PC);         SANL213 (PC); <th>Module Code         Cr         Module Code         Cr         Module Code         Cr           Major 1:         12         Major 1:         32         Major 1:         32           ECON112 (MC/PC)         ECON211 (MC/PC)         ECON311 ( &amp; &amp;         32           Select one:         12         Major 2:         16         Major 2:           Select one:         Continue the major selected as Major 2 in selected as Major 2:         32         Selected as Major 2:           SANL112 (MC/PC);         HIST213 (MC/PC);         HIST213 (MC/PC);         HIST213 (MC/PC);           POLI112 (MC/PC);         SANL213 (PC);         HPOP311 ( &amp; &amp;           SOCY111 (MC/PC);         POLI213 (MC/PC);         HST312 (MC/PC);           SANL213 (PC);         SANL213 (PC);         SOCY311 ( MC/PC);           SOCY111 (MC/PC);         POLI213 (MC/PC);         SOCY311 ( MC/PC);           Socy111 (MC);         DEVS211 ( MC/PC);         SOCY311 ( MC/PC);           Socy111 (MC);         HIST213 (MC/PC);         HIST213 (MC/PC);           POLI12 (MC/PC);         POLI213 (MC/PC);         SOCY311 ( MC/PC);           Socy111 (MC);         DEVS211 (MC/PC);         SOCY311 ( MC/PC);           POL112 (MC/PC);         POL112 ( MC/PC);         SOCY311 ( MC/PC);           Socy111 (MC</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>_</th> <th></th> <th></th>	Module Code         Cr         Module Code         Cr         Module Code         Cr           Major 1:         12         Major 1:         32         Major 1:         32           ECON112 (MC/PC)         ECON211 (MC/PC)         ECON311 ( & &         32           Select one:         12         Major 2:         16         Major 2:           Select one:         Continue the major selected as Major 2 in selected as Major 2:         32         Selected as Major 2:           SANL112 (MC/PC);         HIST213 (MC/PC);         HIST213 (MC/PC);         HIST213 (MC/PC);           POLI112 (MC/PC);         SANL213 (PC);         HPOP311 ( & &           SOCY111 (MC/PC);         POLI213 (MC/PC);         HST312 (MC/PC);           SANL213 (PC);         SANL213 (PC);         SOCY311 ( MC/PC);           SOCY111 (MC/PC);         POLI213 (MC/PC);         SOCY311 ( MC/PC);           Socy111 (MC);         DEVS211 ( MC/PC);         SOCY311 ( MC/PC);           Socy111 (MC);         HIST213 (MC/PC);         HIST213 (MC/PC);           POLI12 (MC/PC);         POLI213 (MC/PC);         SOCY311 ( MC/PC);           Socy111 (MC);         DEVS211 (MC/PC);         SOCY311 ( MC/PC);           POL112 (MC/PC);         POL112 ( MC/PC);         SOCY311 ( MC/PC);           Socy111 (MC				_		
Major 1: ECON112 (MC/PC)         12         Major 1: ECON211 (MC/PC)         32         Major 1: ECON311 (MC/PC)         32           Major 2: Select one: DEV\$111 (MC); HPOP111 (MC); POL112 (MC/PC); HPOP111 (MC); POL112 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC)         12         Major 2: Selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1         16         Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1         32           MEOP111 (MC); POL112 (MC/PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC)         DEV\$211 (MC); HPOP212 (MC); SOCY211 (MC/PC); SANL121 (PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC);         HETT313 (MC/PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC); SANL131 (PC); DEV\$111 (MC); HPOP111 (MC); HPOP111 (MC); HPOP111 (MC); POL112 (MC/PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC); BEVS111 (MC); HPOP111 (MC); POL112 (MC/PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC); BEVS111 (MC); DEV\$211 (MC); HPOP1212 (MC); HETT313 (MC/PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC); BEVS111 (MC); DEV\$211 (MC); HPOP1212 (MC); HPOP1212 (MC); HPOP1212 (MC); DEV\$211 (MC/PC); BEVS111 (MC); DEV\$211 (MC/PC); BEVS111 (MC/PC); BEVS11	Major 1: ECON112 (MC/PC)         12         Major 1: ECON211 (MC/PC)         32         Major 1: ECON311 & ECON311 & ECON313 (MC/PC)         32           Major 2: Select one: DEVS111 (MC); HIST112 (MC/PC); HIST112 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC); SANL112 (PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC)         12         Major 2: Selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS211 (MC); HIST213 (MC/PC); SANL123 (PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC); SANL123 (PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC); HPOP111 (MC); HIST213 (MC/PC); SANL123 (PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC); SANL123 (PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC); HIST213 (MC/PC); SANL123 (PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC); SANL123 (PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC); HIST213 (MC/PC); HIST213 (MC/PC); SANL123 (PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC); SANL12 (PC); SANL12 (PC); SANL12 (PC); SANL12 (PC); SANL12 (PC); SANL12 (PC); SANL12 (PC); SANL12 (PC); SANL12 (PC); FEICHIVe 2: SOCY211 (MC/PC); FEICHIVe 2: SOCY211 (MC/PC); SANL12 (PC); SANL12 (PC); FEICHIVe 2: SOCY211 (MC/PC); FEICHIVe 2: SOCY211 (MC/PC); FEICHIVe 2: SANL12 (PC); SANL12 (PC); FEICHIVe 2: SOCY211 (MC/PC); FEICHIVE 2: SOCY211 (MC/PC); FEICHIVE 2: SOCY211 (MC/PC); FEICHIVE 2: SOCY211 (MC/PC); FEICHIVE 2: SOCY211 (MC/PC); FEICHIVE 2: SOCY211 (MC/PC); FEICHIVE (MC/PC); FEICHI		Cr		Cr		Cr
Selectione:         Continue the major selected as Major 2 in selected as Major 2 in HPOP111 (MC)PC); SANL112 (PC); SANL112 (PC); SANL112 (PC);         Continue the major selected as Major 2 in HPOP312 (MC)PC); HPOP311 (MC)PC); SANL213 (PC); SANL213 (PC); SANL315 (PC); SANL315 (PC); SANL315 (PC); SANL315 (PC); SANL315 (PC); SANL313 (MC)PC); HPOP311 (MC)PC); HPOP311 (MC)PC); HPOP311 (MC)PC); HPOP311 (MC)PC); HPOP311 (MC)PC); HPOP311 (MC)PC); HPOP311 (MC)PC); HPOP312 (MC)PC); SANL315 (PC); SANL315 (PC); SANL315 (PC); SANL315 (PC); SANL313 (MC)PC); SANL313 (MC)PC); Elective 2: Continue the elective selected as elective 1 in semester 1, year 1 semester 1, year 1 SOCY311 (MC)PC); SANL313 (MC)PC); Elective 2: CONTINUE ONE elective SOCY311 (MC)PC); ECON311 (MC)PC); HPOP3212 (MC)PC); HIST13 (MC)PC); HIST13 (MC)PC); HIST13 (MC)PC); HIST13 (MC)PC); HIST13 (MC)PC); PADM311 (MC)PC); PADM311 (MC)PC); PADM311 (MC)PC); PADM311 (MC)PC); SANL213 (PC); SANL213 (PC); SANL213 (PC); SANL213 (PC); SANL112 (PC); SANL313 (	Select one:         Continue the major selected as Major 2 in selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1         Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1           HPOP111 (MC):         HEXT12 (MC/PC):         HEXT13 (MC/PC):         HEXT13 (MC):           SOCY111 (MC/PC):         HPOP212 (MC):         HPOP311         &           SOCY111 (MC/PC):         HPOP212 (MC):         HPOP311         &           SOCY111 (MC/PC):         SOCY211 (MC/PC):         HPOP311         &           SOCY111 (MC/PC):         SOCY211 (MC/PC):         HPOP311         &           SOCY211 (MC/PC):         SOCY211 (MC/PC):         SOCY311 (MC/PC):         SOCY311 (MC/PC):           Elective 1:         12         Elective 1:         16         WVLS314 (MC/PC):           SOCY111 (MC):         DEVS211 (MC):         HIST213 (MC/PC):         SOCY311 (MC/PC):           HPOP112 (MC/PC):         POLL213 (MC/PC):         SOCY311 (MC/PC):         SOCY311 (MC/PC):           POL112 (MC/PC):         POL213 (MC/PC):         SOCY311 (MC/PC):         SOCY311 (MC/PC):           POL112 (MC/PC):         SOCY111 (MC/PC):         SOCY311 (MC/PC):         SOCY311 (MC/PC):           SOCY111 (MC/PC):         SOCY111 (MC/PC):         SOCY311 (MC/PC):         SOCY311 (MC/PC):           Felective 2:         Continue encive 2:	Major 1:		Major 1:		Major 1: ECON311 &	
Select one not already included in the programme DEVS111 (MC);         Continue the elective selected as elective 1 in semester 1, year 1           DEVS111 (MC);         HEVS211 (MC);           HPOP111 (MC);         HIST213 (MC/PC);           HPOP111 (MC);         POLL131 (MC/PC);           POLI112 (MC/PC);         SANL213 (PC);           SANL112 (PC);         SANL213 (PC);           SOCY111 (MC/PC);         SOCY211 (MC/PC);           Select two not already included in the programme         Selected as elective 2 in semester 1, year 1           AFLL111 (MC/PC);         DEVS211 (MC);           DEVS111 (MC);         DEVS211 (MC);           DEVS111 (MC/PC);         ECON211 (MC/PC);           DEVS111 (MC/PC);         DEVS211 (MC);           ECON111 (MC/PC);         ECON211 (MC/PC);           FREN111 (MC/PC);         ENLL211 (MC/PC);           GFS112 (MC/PC);         FREN211 (MC/PC);           HST112 (MC/PC);         GGFS212 (MC/PC);           HSS113 (PC);         HSS211 (MC/PC);           PADM111 (MC/PC);         PADM211 (MC/PC);           PADM111 (MC/PC);         PADM211 (MC/PC);           PADM111 (MC/PC);         PADM211 (MC/PC);           PSYC2112 (MC/PC);         PSYC212 (MC/PC);           PSYC2112 (MC/PC);         PSYC212 (MC/PC);	Select one not already included in the programme         Continue the elective selected as elective 1 in semester 1, year 1           DEVS111 (MC);         DEVS211 (MC);           HIST112 (MC/PC);         HIST213 (MC/PC);           HPOP111 (MC);         POLL213 (MC/PC);           SANL112 (PC);         SANL213 (PC);           SOCY111 (MC/PC);         SANL213 (PC);           SOCY111 (MC/PC);         SOCY211 (MC/PC);           Select two not already included in the programme         Selected as elective 2 in semester 1, year 1           AFLL111 (MC/PC);         DEVS211 (MC);           DEVS111 (MC);         DEVS211 (MC);           DEVS111 (MC/PC);         AFLL211 (MC/PC);           DEVS111 (MC);         DEVS211 (MC);           DEVS111 (MC/PC);         ENLL211 (MC/PC);           FREN111 (MC/PC);         ENLL211 (MC/PC);           GERM111 (MC/PC);         GERM211 (MC/PC);           GERM111 (PC);         GERM211 (MC/PC);           HPOP111 (MC/PC);         HIST23 (MC/PC);           HPOP111 (MC/PC);         HIST213 (MC/PC);           GERM111 (MC);         HPOP212 (MC);           IMSM111 (MC);         HST213 (MC/PC);           IMST212 (MC/PC);         PADM211 (MC/PC);           PADM111 (MC/PC);         PADM211 (MC/PC);           POL1112 (MC/PC	Select one: DEVS111 (MC); HIST112 (MC/PC); HPOP111 (MC); POLI112 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC)		Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS211 (MC); HIST213 (MC/PC); HPOP212 (MC); POLI213 (MC/PC); SANL213 (PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC)		Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS311 (MC); HIST312 (MC/PC); HPOP311 & HPOP312 (MC); POLI313 & POLI314 (MC/PC); SANL315 (PC); SOCY311 (MC/PC)	
Select two not already included in the programme         Continue ONE elective selected as elective 2 in semester 1, year 1           AFLL111 (MC/PC);         AFLL211 (MC/PC);           DEVS111 (MC);         ECON211 (MC/PC);           ECON111 (MC/PC);         ECON211 (MC/PC);           ENLL111 (MC/PC);         ENLL211 (MC/PC);           FREN111 (MC/PC);         FREN211 (MC/PC);           GGFS112 (MC/PC);         GGFS212 (MC/PC);           HIST112 (MC/PC);         GGFS212 (MC/PC);           HST112 (MC/PC);         HIST213 (MC/PC);           HPOP111 (MC);         IKSM211 (MC);           IOPS111 (MC/PC);         FREN211 (MC/PC);           PADM111 (MC/PC);         PADM211 (MC/PC);           PADM111 (MC/PC);         PADM211 (MC/PC);           POL1212 (MC/PC);         POL1213 (MC/PC);           PSYC111 (MC/PC);         PSYC212 (MC/PC);           PSYC211 (MC/PC);         PSYC212 (MC/PC);           SETM111 (MC/PC);         SANL213 (PC);           SETM111 (MC/PC);         SETM211 (MC/PC);	Select two not already included in the programme         Continue ONE elective selected as elective 2 in semester 1, year 1           AFLL111 (MC/PC); DEVS111 (MC);         AFLL211 (MC/PC); ECON111 (MC/PC);         DEVS211 (MC);           ECON111 (MC/PC);         ECON211 (MC/PC);         ENLL211 (MC/PC);           FREN111 (MC/PC);         FREN211 (MC/PC);           GERM111 (PC);         GERM211 (PC);           GERM111 (PC);         GERM211 (PC);           INST12 (MC/PC);         HIST213 (MC/PC);           HIST112 (MC/PC);         HIST213 (MC/PC);           HPOP111 (MC);         IKSM211 (MC);           IOPS111 (MC/PC);         IOPS212 (MC);           PADM111 (MC);         IVSSG212 (PC);           PADM111 (MC/PC);         PADM211 (MC/PC);           PADM111 (MC/PC);         PADM211 (MC/PC);           PADM111 (MC/PC);         POLI213 (MC/PC);           PSYC111 (MC/PC);         PSYC212 (MC/PC);           SANL112 (PC);         SANL213 (PC);           SCY111 (MC/PC);         SETM211 (MC/PC);           SCY111 (MC/PC);         SETM211 (MC/PC);	Select one not already included in the programme DEVS111 (MC); HIST112 (MC/PC); HPOP111 (MC); POLI112 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC		Continue the elective selected as elective 1 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS211 (MC); HIST213 (MC/PC); HPOP212 (MC); POLI213 (MC/PC); SANL213 (PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC)	16	WVLS314 (MC/PC)	12
	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester 60 Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester 64 Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester 76	Select two not already included in the programme AFLL111 (MC/PC); DEVS111 (MC); ECON111 (MC/PC); ENLL111 (MC/PC); FREN111 (MC/PC); GEFS112 (MC/PC); HIST112 (MC/PC); HIST112 (MC/PC); IVSM111 (MC); IOPS111 (MC/PC); FADM111 (MC/PC); PADM111 (MC/PC); POLI112 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC); SANL112 (PC); SETM111 (MC/PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC);		Continue ONE elective selected as elective 2 in semester 1, year 1 AFLL211 (MC/PC); DEVS211 (MC); ECON211 (MC/PC); ENLL211 (MC/PC); FREN211 (MC/PC); GGFS212 (MC/PC); HIST213 (MC/PC); HIST213 (MC/PC); IVSM211 (MC); IOPS211 (MC/PC); PADM211 (MC/PC); PADM211 (MC/PC); PSYC212 (MC/PC); PSYC212 (MC/PC); SANL213 (PC); SETM211 (MC/PC); SCCY211 (MC/PC);			

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	_
Second Semester		Second Semester		Second Semester	
Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr
Major 1: ECON122 (MC/PC)	12	Major 1: ECON221 (MC/PC)	16	Major 1: ECON321 & ECON322 (MC/PC)	32
Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC); HPOP121 (MC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SANL122 (PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDA/E122 (MC/PC) MTHS123 (MC/PC) Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as Elective 1 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC) HPOP121 (MC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SANL122 (PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC); Elective 2: Continue the 1 elective selected in Elective 2 in semester 1 AFLL121 (MC/PC); DEVS121 (MC/PC); Elective 2: Continue the 1 elective selected in Elective 2 in semester 1 AFLL121 (MC/PC); ENL121 (MC/PC); FREN121 (MC/PC); FREN121 (MC/PC); GGFS121 (MC/PC); HIST123 (MC/PC); HIST123 (MC/PC); HIST123 (MC/PC); HIST123 (MC/PC); HOP121 (MC); IOPS121 (MC/PC); PADM121 (MC/PC); PAIL122 (PC); POLI112 (MC/PC); PSYC121 (MC/PC); SANL122 (PC); POLI112 (MC/PC); SANL122 (PC); PSYC121 (MC/PC); SANL122 (PC); SANL122 (PC);	12 12 12 12 12	Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); HPOP221 (MC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SANL225 (PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC) WVSS221 (MC/PC) Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as elective 1 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC) HPOP221 (MC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SANL225 (PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC)	16 12 16	Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC); HIST323 (MC/PC); HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC); SANL323 (PC); SOCY321 (MC/PC)	32
SETM121 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC)					
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	64
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	124	Total Year Level 3	140
Total Credits					396

#### BSocSci with Geography (1GG H32) replaces:

- History and Geography 1GG H05 L301P
- Social Anthropology and Geography 1GG H21 L301P
- Sociology and Geography 1GG H21 L301P

#### Returning Students are to consult the 2018 Yearbook for:

- History and Geography 1GG H05 L301P (page 207)
- Social Anthropology and Geography 1GG H24 L301P (page 209)
- Sociology and Geography 1GG H21 L301P (page 212)

#### HUM.9.4.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students will understand the relationship between Geography and the social sciences and will be able to apply analytic skills from these disciplines in careers that require engagement with Geographical and Social Scientific questions.

#### HUM.9.4.2 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

#### Year level 1, first semester

The compulsory major is Geography.

The student must choose a second major from the Major 2 block in the programme map below.

The student must choose one elective from Elective 1 block in the programme map below.

The student must choose two electives from the Elective 2 block in the programme map below.

#### Year level 1, second semester

The compulsory major is Geography.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below. The student must continue with the two electives selected from the Elective 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 2, first semester

The compulsory major is Geography.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below. The student must continue with one elective selected from the Elective 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 2, second semester

The compulsory major is Geography.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 3, first semester

The compulsory major is Geography.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 3, second semester

The compulsory major is Geography.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First Semester		First Semester		First Semester	
Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr
Major 1: GGFS112 (MC/PC)	12	Major 1: GGFS212 (MC/PC)	16	Major 1: GGFS312 (MC/PC)	32
Major 2: Select one: DEVS111 (MC); HIST112 (MC/PC); HPOP111 (MC); POLI112 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC)	12	Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS211 (MC); HIST213 (MC/PC); HPOP212 (MC); POLI213 (MC/PC); SANL213 (PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC)	16	Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS311 (MC); HIST312 (MC/PC); HPOP311 & HPOP312 (MC); POLI313 & POLI314 (MC/PC); SANL315 (PC); SOCY311 (MC/PC)	32
Elective 1: Select one not already included in the programme DEVS111 (MC); HIST112 (MC/PC); HPOP111 (MC); POL112 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC)	12	Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as elective 1 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS211 (MC); HIST213 (MC/PC); HPOP212 (MC); POLI213 (MC/PC); SANL213 (PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC)	16	WVLS314 (MC/PC)	12

#### Programme map: BSocSci With Geography 1GG H32

Elective 2: Select two not already included in the programme	24	Elective 2: Continue ONE elective selected as elective 2 in semester 1, year 1	16		
AFLL111 (MC/PC); DEVS111 (MC); ECON111 (MC/PC); ENLL111 (MC/PC); FREN111 (MC/PC); GERM111 (PC); GGFS112 (MC/PC); HIST112 (MC/PC); HPOP111 (MC); IOPS111 (MC/PC); KSGS113 (PC); PADM111 (MC/PC); PHIL112 (PC); PSYC111 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC); SANL112 (PC); SETM111 (MC/PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC);		semester 1, year 1 AFLL211 (MC/PC); DEVS211 (MC); ECON2111 (MC/PC); ENLL211 (MC/PC); FREN211 (MC/PC); GERM211 (PC); GGFS212 (MC/PC); HIST213 (MC/PC); HSM211 (MC); IOPS211 (MC/PC); KSGS212 (PC); PAIDM211 (MC/PC); PHIL212 (PC); PSYC212 (MC/PC); SANL213 (PC); SETM211 (MC/PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC);			
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second Semester		Second Semester		Second Semester	
Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr
Major 1: GGFS121 (MC/PC)	12	Major 1: GGFS222 (MC/PC)	16	Major 1: GGFS322 (MC/PC)	32
Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC); HPOP121 (MC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SANL122 (PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC)	12	Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); HPOP221 (MC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SANL225 (PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC)	16	Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC); HIST323 (MC/PC); HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	32

ALDA/E122 (MC/PC)	12	WVSS221 (MC/PC)	12	SANL323 (PC); SOCY321 (MC/PC)	
Elective 1: Continue the	12	Elective 1: Continue the	16		
elective selected as Elective 1 in		elective selected as			
semester 1		elective 1 in semester 1, year 1			
DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC);		DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC);			
HPOP121 (MC);		HPOP221 (MC);			
POLI123 (MC/PC); SANL122 (PC);		POLI223 (MC/PC); SANL225 (PC);			
SOCY121 (MC/PC)		SOCY221 (MC/PC)			
	0.1				
Elective 2: Continue the	24				
2electives selected in Elective 2 in					
semester 1					
AFLL121 (MC/PC); DEVS121 (MC);					
ECON121 (MC/PC);					
ENLL121 (MC/PC); FREN121					
(MC/PC);					
GERM121 (PC); GGFS121					
(MC/PC); HIST123 (MC/PC);					
HPOP121 (MC);					
IKSM121 (MC); IOPS121 (MC/PC);					
KSGS122 (PC); PADM121					
(MC/PC);					
PHIL122 (PC); POLI112 (MC/PC);					
PSYC121 (MC/PC);					
SANL122 (PC); SETM121					
(MC/PC);					
SOCY121 (MC/PC);					
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	64
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	124	Total Year Level 3	140
Total Credits					396

#### BSocSci with History (1GG H33) replaces:

- History and Sociology 1GG H18 L301P
- History and Politics 1GG H16 L301P
- History and Social Anthropology 1GG H04 L301P

Returning Students are to consult the 2018 Yearbook for:

- History and Sociology 1GG H18 L301P (page 183)
- History and Politics 1GG H16 L301P (page 192)
- History and Social Anthropology 1GG H04 L301P (page 202)

#### HUM.9.5.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students will understand the relationship between History and the social sciences and will be able to apply analytic skills from these disciplines in careers that require engagement with Historical and Social Scientific questions.

#### HUM.9.5.2 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

#### Year level 1, first semester

The compulsory major is History.

The student must choose a second major from the Major 2 block in the programme map below.

The student must choose one elective from Elective 1 block in the programme map below.

The student must choose two electives from the Elective 2 block in the programme map below.

#### Year level 1, second semester

The compulsory major is History.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below. The student must continue with the two electives selected from the Elective 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 2, first semester

The compulsory major is History.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below. The student must continue with one elective selected from the Elective 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 2, second semester

The compulsory major is History.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 3, first semester

The compulsory major is History.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 3, second semester

The compulsory major is History.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Programme map: BSocSci With History 1GG H33

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First Semester		First Semester		First Semester	
Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr
Major 1: HIST112 (MC/PC)	12	Major 1: HIST213 (MC/PC)	16	Major 1: HIST312 (MC/PC)	32
Major 2: Select one: DEVS111 (MC); HPOP111 (MC); POLI112 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC)	12	Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS211 (MC); HPOP212 (MC); POLI213 (MC/PC); SANL213 (PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC)	16	Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS311 (MC); HPOP311 & HPOP312 (MC); POLI313 & POLI313 & POLI314 (MC/PC); SANL315 (PC); SOCY311 (MC/PC)	32
Elective 1: Select one not already included in the programme DEVS111 (MC); HPOP111 (MC); POLI112 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC)	12	Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as elective 1 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS211 (MC); HPOP212 (MC); POLI213 (MC/PC); SANL213 (PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC)	16	WVLS314 (MC/PC)	12

	1				
Elective 2:	24	Elective 2:	16		
Select two not		Continue ONE			
already included in		elective selected as			
the programme		elective 2 in			
AFLL111 (MC/PC);		semester 1, year 1			
DEVS111 (MC);		AFLL211 (MC/PC);			
ECON111		DEVS211 (MC);			
(MC/PC);		ECON211			
ENLL111 (MC/PC);		(MC/PC);			
FREN111		ENLL211 (MC/PC);			
(MC/PC);		FREN211			
GERM111 (PC);		(MC/PC);			
GGFS112		GERM211 (/PC);			
		GGFS212			
(MC/PC);					
HIST112 (MC/PC);		(MC/PC);			
HPOP111 (MC);		HIST213 (MC/PC);			
IKSM111 (MC);		HPOP212 (MC);			
IOPS111 (MC/PC);		IKSM211 (MC);			
KSGS113 (PC);		IOPS211 (MC/PC);			
PADM111		KSGS212 (PC);			
(MC/PC);		PADM211			
PHIL112 (PC);		(MC/PC);			
POLI112 (MC/PC);		PHIL212 (PC);			
PSYC111		POLI213 (MC/PC);			
(MC/PC);		PSYC211			
SANL112 (PC);		(MC/PC);			
SETM111		PSYC212			
(MC/PC);		(MC/PC);			
SOCY111		SANL213 (PC);			
(MC/PC);		SETM211			
		(MC/PC);			
		SOCY211			
		(MC/PC);			
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second Semester		Second Semester	_	Second Semester	
Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr
Major 1:	12	Major 1:	16	Major 1:	32
HIST123 (MC/PC)		HIST223 (MC/PC)		HIST323 (MC/PC)	
Major 2:	12	Major 2:	16	Major 2:	32
Continue the major		Continue the major		Continue the major	
selected as Major 2		selected as Major 2		selected as Major 2	
in semester 1		in semester 1, year		in semester 1, year	
DEVS121 (MC);		1		1	
HPOP121 (MC);		DEVS221 (MC);		DEVS321 (MC);	
POLI123 (MC/PC);		HPOP221 (MC);		HPOP321 &	
SANL122 (PC);		POLI223 (MC/PC);		HPOP322 (MC);	
SOCY121 (MC/PC)		SANL225 (PC);		POLI323 &	
		SOCY221 (MC/PC)		POLI324 (MC/PC);	
ALDA/E122	12	WVSS221	12	SANL323 (PC);	
		(1.1.0.(2.0.)			
(MC/PC)		(MC/PC)		SOCY321 (MC/PC)	

Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as Elective 1 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HPOP121 (MC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SANL122 (PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) Elective 2: Continue the 2electives selected in Elective 2 in semester 1 AFLL121 (MC/PC); DEVS121 (MC); ECON121 (MC/PC); ENUL121 (MC/PC);	24	Continue the elective selected as elective 1 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HPOP221 (MC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SANL225 (PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC)	16		
ECON121					
SOCY121 (MC/PC);	70	Total and Comparis	<u> </u>	Total and Comparison	64
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	64
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	124	Total Year Level 3	140
Total Credits					396

#### HUM.9.6 PROGRAMME - 1GG H34 L301M BSOCSCI WITH POPULATION STUDIES

#### BsocSci with Population Studies (1GG H34) replaces:

- Population Studies and Demography 909 107 L301M
- Population Studies 1GG H27 L301M
- Population and development Studies 909 108 L301M
- Population Studies and Sociology 909 109 L301M

#### Returning Students are to consult the 2018 Yearbook for:

- Population Studies and Demography 909 107 L301M (page 232)
- Population Studies 1GG H27 L301M (page 233)
- Population and development Studies 909 108 L301M (page 234)
- Population Studies and Sociology 909 109 L301M (page 235)

#### HUM.9.6.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students will understand the relationship between Population Studies and the other social sciences and will be able to apply analytic skills from these disciplines in careers that require engagement with Pupulation Studies and Social Science questions.

#### HUM.9.6.2 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

#### Year level 1, first semester

The compulsory major is Population Studies.

The student must choose a second major from the Major 2 block in the programme map below.

The student must choose one elective from Elective 1 block in the programme map below.

The student must choose one elective from the Elective 2 block in the programme map below.

Students must register for STFM 111.

#### Year level 1, second semester

The compulsory major is Population Studies.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below. The student must continue with one elective selected from the Elective 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below. Students must register for STFM 121.

#### Year level 2, first semester

The compulsory major is Population Studies.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

Students must register for HPOP212

Students must register for HPOP213

#### Year level 2, second semester

The compulsory major is Population Studies.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

Students must register for HPOP223

#### Year level 3, first semester

The compulsory major is Population Studies.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 3, second semester

The compulsory major is Population Studies.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### YEAR LEVEL 1 YEAR LEVEL 2 YEAR LEVEL 3 First Semester First Semester First Semester Module Code Cr Module Code Cr Module Code Cr Maior 1: 12 Maior 1: 16 Maior 1: 32 HPOP 111 (MC) HPOP 211 (MC) HPOP311 & HPOP312 (MC) Major 2: 12 Major 2: 16 Major 2: 32 Select one: Continue the major Continue the major DEVS111 (MC); selected as Major 2 selected as Major 2 HIST112 (MC/PC); in semester 1, year in semester 1, year POLI112 (MC/PC); 1 SOCY111 (MC/PC) DEVS211 (MC); DEVS311 (MC); HIST213 (MC/PC); HIST312 (MC/PC); POLI213 (MC/PC); POLI313 & SOCY211 (MC/PC) POLI314 (MC/PC); SOCY311 (MC/PC) STFM 111 (MC) 12 HPOP 212 (MC) 16 WVLS 314 12 (MC/PC) 16 Elective 1: 12 HPOP 213 (MC) Select one not already included in the programme DEVS111 (MC); HIST112 (MC/PC); POLI112 (MC/PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC)

#### Programme map: BSocSci with Population Studies 1GG H34

Elective 2:	12				
Select one not					
already included in					
the programme					
AFLL111 (MC/PC);					
DEVS111 (MC);					
ECON111					
(MC/PC);					
ENLL111 (MC/PC);					
FREN111					
(MC/PC);					
GGFS112					
(MC/PC);					
HIST112 (MC/PC);					
IKSM111 (MC);					
IOPS111 (MC/PC);					
PADM111					
(MC/PC);					
POLI112 (MC/PC);					
PSYC111					
(MC/PC);					
SETM111					
(MC/PC);					
SOCY111					
(MC/PC);					
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
				Second Compositor	
Second Semester	<u> </u>	Second Semester	Cr.	Second Semester	Cr
Second Semester Module Code	Cr 10	Second Semester Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr
Second Semester Module Code Major 1:	<b>Cr</b> 12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1:	<b>Cr</b> 16	Module Code Major 1:	<b>Cr</b> 32
Second Semester Module Code		Second Semester Module Code		Module CodeMajor 1:HPOP321&	
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC)	12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC)	16	Module CodeMajor 1:HPOP321&HPOP322 (MC)	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2:		Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2:		Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2:	
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major	12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major	16	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2	12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2	16	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1	12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year	16	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC);	12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1	16	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC);	12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC);	16	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC);	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC); POLI123 (MC/PC);	12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC);	16	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC); HIST323 (MC/PC);	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC);	12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); POLI223 (MC/PC);	16	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC); HIST323 (MC/PC); POLI323 &	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC)	12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC)	16	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC); HIST323 (MC/PC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC); POLI123 (MC/PC);	12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC) WVSS 221	16	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC); HIST323 (MC/PC); POLI323 &	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDE 121 (MC/PC)	12 12 12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC); WVSS 221 (MC/PC)	16 16 12	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC); HIST323 (MC/PC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC)	12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC) WVSS 221	16	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC); HIST323 (MC/PC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDE 121 (MC/PC)	12 12 12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC); WVSS 221 (MC/PC)	16 16 12	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC); HIST323 (MC/PC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDE 121 (MC/PC) STFM 121 (MC)	12 12 12 12 12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC); WVSS 221 (MC/PC)	16 16 12	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC); HIST323 (MC/PC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDE 121 (MC/PC) STFM 121 (MC) Elective 1:	12 12 12 12 12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC); WVSS 221 (MC/PC)	16 16 12	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC); HIST323 (MC/PC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDE 121 (MC/PC) STFM 121 (MC) Elective 1: Continue the	12 12 12 12 12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC); WVSS 221 (MC/PC)	16 16 12	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC); HIST323 (MC/PC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDE 121 (MC/PC) STFM 121 (MC) Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as	12 12 12 12 12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC); WVSS 221 (MC/PC)	16 16 12	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC); HIST323 (MC/PC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDE 121 (MC/PC) STFM 121 (MC) Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as Elective 1 in	12 12 12 12 12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC); WVSS 221 (MC/PC)	16 16 12	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC); HIST323 (MC/PC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDE 121 (MC/PC) STFM 121 (MC) Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as Elective 1 in semester 1	12 12 12 12 12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC); WVSS 221 (MC/PC)	16 16 12	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC); HIST323 (MC/PC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDE 121 (MC/PC) STFM 121 (MC) Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as Elective 1 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC);	12 12 12 12 12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC); WVSS 221 (MC/PC)	16 16 12	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC); HIST323 (MC/PC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	32
Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 121 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDE 121 (MC/PC) STFM 121 (MC) Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as Elective 1 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC);	12 12 12 12 12	Second Semester Module Code Major 1: HPOP 221 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC); WVSS 221 (MC/PC)	16 16 12	Module Code Major 1: HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC); HIST323 (MC/PC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC);	32

Elective 2:	12				
Continue the 1	12				
elective selected in					
Elective 2 in					
semester 1					
AFLL121 (MC/PC);					
DEVS121 (MC);					
ECON121					
(MC/PC);					
ENLL121 (MC/PC);					
FREN121					
(MC/PC);					
GGFS121					
(MC/PC);					
HIST123 (MC/PC);					
IKSM121 (MC);					
IOPS121 (MC/PC);					
PADM121 (PC);					
PADM121					
(MC/PC);					
POLI112 (MC/PC);					
PSYC121					
(MC/PC);					
SETM121 (MC/PC);					
SOCY121 (MC/PC)					
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	64
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	124	Total Year Level 3	140
Total Credits	132		124	Total Teal Level 5	396
Total Credits					390

#### HUM.9.7 PROGRAMME - 1GG H35 L301P BSOCSCI WITH PSYCHOLOGY AND THE SOCIAL SCIENCES

#### BSocSci with Psychology and the Social Sciences (1GG H35) replaces:

- History and Psychology 1GG H17 L301P
- Psychology 909 104 L205M
- Social Anthropology and Psychology 1GG H22 L301P
- Sociology and Psychology 1GG H01 L301P

#### Returning Students are to consult the 2018 Yearbook for:

- History and Psychology 1GG H17 L301P (page 172)
- Psychology 909 104 L205M (page 237)
- Social Anthropology and Psychology 1GG H22 L301P (page 175)
- Sociology and Psychology 1GG H01 L301P (page 177)

#### HUM.9.7.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students will understand the relationship between Psychology and the social sciences and will be able to apply analytic skills from these disciplines in careers that require engagement with Psychological and Social Science questions.

#### HUM.9.7.2 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

#### Year level 1, first semester

The compulsory major is Psychology.

The student must choose a second major from the Major 2 block in the programme map below.

The student must choose one elective from Elective 1 block in the programme map below.

The student must choose two electives from the Elective 2 block in the programme map below.

#### Year level 1, second semester

The compulsory major is Psychology.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below. The student must continue with the two electives selected from the Elective 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 2, first semester

The compulsory major is Psychology (both PSYC211 & PSYC212). The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below. The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 2, second semester

The compulsory major is Psychology.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 3, first semester

The compulsory major is Psychology.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 3, second semester

The compulsory major is Psychology.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Programme map: BSocSci With Psychology and the Social Sciences

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First Semester		First Semester		First Semester	
Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr
Major 1: PSYC111 (MC/PC)	12	Major 1: PSYC211 & PSYC212 (MC/PC)	32	Major 1: PSYC311 & PSYC312 (MC/PC)	32
Major 2: Select one: DEVS111 (MC); HIST112 (MC/PC); HPOP111 (MC); POLI112 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC)	12	Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS211 (MC); HIST213 (MC/PC); HPOP212 (MC); POLI213 (MC/PC); SANL213 (PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC)	16	Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS311 (MC); HIST312 (MC/PC); HPOP311 & HPOP312 (MC); POLI313 & POLI314 (MC/PC); SANL315 (PC); SOCY311 (MC/PC)	32
Elective 1: Select one not already included in the programme DEVS111 (MC); HIST112 (MC/PC); HPOP111 (MC); POL1112 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC	12	Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as elective 1 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS211 (MC); HIST213 (MC/PC); HPOP212 (MC); POLI213 (MC/PC); SANL213 (PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC)	16	WVLS314 (MC/PC)	12

Elective 2: Select two not already included in the programme AFLL111 (MC/PC); DEVS111 (MC); ECON111 (MC/PC); FREN111 (MC/PC); GERM111 (MC/PC); GERM111 (MC/PC); HIST112 (MC/PC); HPOP111 (MC); IOPS111 (MC/PC); KSGS113 (PC); PADM111 (MC/PC); PAIL112 (PC); POLI112 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC); SANL112 (PC); SETM111 (MC/PC); SCY111 (MC/PC);	24				
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2	-	YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second Semester		Second Semester		Second Semester	
Module Code	Cr	Madula Cada	0		
	0	Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr
Major 1: PSYC121 (MC/PC)	12	Major 1: PSYC221 (MC/PC)	16	Major 1: PSYC321 & PSYC322 (MC/PC)	32
PSYC121 (MC/PC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC) HPOP121 (MC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SANL122 (PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC)	12	Major 1:	16	Major 1: PSYC321 &	
PSYC121 (MC/PC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 DEVS121 (MC); HIST123 (MC/PC) HPOP121 (MC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SANL122 (PC);	12	Major 1: PSYC221 (MC/PC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS221 (MC); HIST223 (MC/PC); HPOP221 (MC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SANL225 (PC);	16	Major 1: PSYC321 & PSYC322 (MC/PC) Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS321 (MC) HIST323 (MC/PC); HPOP321 & HPOP322 (MC); POLI323 & POLI324	32

Elective 2:	24				
Continue the					
2electives selected					
in Elective 2 in					
semester 1					
AFLL121 (MC/PC);					
DEVS121 (MC);					
ECON121 (MC/PC);					
ENLL121 (MC/PC);					
FREN121 (MC/PC);					
GERM121 (PC);					
GGFS121 (MC/PC);					
HIST123 (MC/PC);					
HPOP121 (MC);					
IKSM121 (MC);					
IOPS121 (MC/PC);					
KSGS122 (PC);					
PADM121 (MC/PC);					
PHIL122 (PC);					
POLI112 (MC/PC);					
PSYC121 (MC/PC);					
SANL122 (PC);					
SETM121 (MC/PC);					
SOCY121 (MC/PC)		T ( Lond O		T ( Lond O	
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	64
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	124	Total Year Level 3	140 396
Total Credits					

#### HUM.9.8 PROGRAMME - 1GG H36 L301P BSOCSCI WITH SOCIAL ANTHROPOLOGY

#### BSocSci with Social Anthropology (1GG H36) replaces:

- Social Anthropology and Sociology 1GG H03 L301P
- Social Anthropology and Politics 1GG H15 L301P

Returning Students are to consult the 2018 Yearbook for:

- Social Anthropology and Sociology 1GG H03 L301P (page 186)
- Social Anthropology and Politics 1GG H15 L301P (page 195)

#### HUM.9.8.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students will understand the relationship between Social Anthropology and other social sciences and will be able to apply analytic skills from these disciplines in careers that require engagement with Anthropological and Social Science questions.

#### HUM.9.8.2 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

#### Year level 1, first semester

The compulsory major is Social Anthropology.

The student must choose a second major from the Major 2 block in the programme map below.

The student must choose one elective from Elective 1 block in the programme map below.

The student must choose two electives from the Elective 2 block in the programme map below.

#### Year level 1, second semester

The compulsory major is Social Anthropology.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below. The student must continue with the two electives selected from the Elective 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 2, first semester

The compulsory major is Social Anthropology.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below. The student must continue with one elective selected from the Elective 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 2, second semester

The compulsory major is Social Anthropology.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 3, first semester

The compulsory major is Social Anthropology.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Year level 3, second semester

The compulsory major is Social Anthropology.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

#### Programme map: BSocSci With Social Anthropology 1GG H36

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First Semester		First Semester		First Semester	
Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr
Major 1: SANL112 (PC)	12	Major 1: SANL213 (PC)	16	Major 1: SANL315 (PC)	32
Major 2: Select one: HIST112 (MC/PC); POLI112 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC)	12	Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST213 (MC/PC); POLI213 (MC/PC); SANL213 (PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC	16	Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 HIST312 (MC/PC); POLI313 & POLI314 (MC/PC); SANL315 (PC); SOCY311 (MC/PC)	32
Elective 1: Select one not already included in the programme HIST112 (MC/PC); POLI112 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC)	12	Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as elective 1 in semester 1, year 1 HIST213 (MC/PC); POLI213 (MC/PC); SANL213 (PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC)	16	WVLS314 (MC/PC)	12
Elective 2: Select two not already included in the programme AFLL111 (MC/PC); ECON111 (MC/PC); ENLL111 (MC/PC); FREN111 (MC/PC); GERM111 (PC);	24	Elective 2: Continue ONE elective selected as elective 2 in semester 1, year 1 AFLL211 (MC/PC); ECON211 (MC/PC); ENLL211 (MC/PC); FREN211 (MC/PC);	16		

GGFS112 (MC/PC); HIST112 (MC/PC); IOPS111 (MC/PC); KSGS113 (PC); PADM111 (MC/PC); PHIL112 (PC); POLI112 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC); SANL112 (PC); SETM111 (MC/PC); SOCY111 (MC/PC)		GERM211 (PC); GGFS212 (MC/PC); HIST213 (MC/PC); IOPS211 (MC/PC); KSGS212 (PC); PADM211 (MC/PC); PHIL212 (PC); POLI213 (MC/PC); PSYC211 (MC/PC); SANL213 (PC); SETM211 (MC/PC); SOCY211 (MC/PC)			
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second Semester	-	Second Semester		Second Semester	-
Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr
Major 1:	12	Major 1:	16	Major 1:	32
SANL122 (PC)	12	SANL225 (PC) Maior 2:	16	SANL323 (PC) Maior 2:	32
Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1 HIST123 (MC/PC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SANL122 (PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC) ALDA122 (MC/PC)	12	Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year HIST223 (MC/PC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SANL225 (PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC) WVSS221 (MC/PC)	10	Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year HIST323 (MC/PC); POLI323 & POLI324 (MC/PC); SANL323 (PC); SOCY321 (MC/PC)	32
Elective 1:	12	Elective 1:	12	3001321 (IVIC/PC)	
Elective 1. Continue the elective selected as Elective 1 in semester 1 HIST123 (MC/PC); POLI123 (MC/PC); SANL122 (PC); SOCY121 (MC/PC)	12	Continue the elective selected as elective 1 in semester 1, year 1 HIST223 (MC/PC); POLI223 (MC/PC); SANL225 (PC); SOCY221 (MC/PC)	10		

Elective 2:	24				
Continue the	27				
2electives selected					
in Elective 2 in					
semester 1					
AFLL121 (MC/PC);					
ECON121					
(MC/PC);					
ENLL121 (MC/PC);					
FREN121 (MC/PC);					
GERM121 (PC);					
GGFS121					
(MC/PC);					
HIST123 (MC/PC);					
IOPS121 (MC/PC);					
KSGS122 (PC);					
PADM121					
(MC/PC); PHIL122 (PC);					
POLI122 (PC);					
PSYC121 (MC/PC);					
SANL122 (PC);					
SETM121 (MC/PC);					
SOCY121 (MC/PC)					
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	64
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	124	Total Year Level 3	140
Total Credits	•				396

## HUM.9.9 PROGRAMME - 1GG H37 L301P BSOCSCI WITH SOCIOLOGY

## BSocSci with Sociology replaces (1GG H37) replaces:

- Sociology and Politics 1GG H02 L301P
- Sociology 909 103 L204M

#### Returning Students are to consult the 2018 Yearbook for:

- Sociology and Politics 1GG H02 L301P (page 197)
- Sociology 909 103 L204M (page 239)

## HUM.9.9.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students will understand the relationship between Sociology and other social sciences and will be able to apply analytic skills from these disciplines in careers that require engagement with Sociological and Social Science questions.

## HUM.9.9.2 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

## Year level 1, first semester

The compulsory major is Sociology.

The student must choose a second major from the Major 2 block in the programme map below.

The student must choose one elective from Elective 1 block in the programme map below.

The student must choose two electives from the Elective 2 block in the programme map below.

## Year level 1, second semester

The compulsory major is Sociology.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below. The student must continue with the two electives selected from the Elective 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

## Year level 2, first semester

The compulsory major is Sociology.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below. The student must continue with one elective selected from the Elective 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

### Year level 2, second semester

The compulsory major is Sociology.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

The student must continue with the elective selected from the Elective 1 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

## Year level 3, first semester

The compulsory major is Sociology.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

## Year level 3, second semester

The compulsory major is Sociology.

The student must continue with the second major selected from the Major 2 block of the first semester of the first year in the programme map below.

## Programme map: BSocSci With Sociology 1GG H37

YEAR LEVEL 1	SUCSCIV	Vith Sociology 1GG H37 YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First Semester		First Semester		First Semester	
Module Code Cr		Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr
Major 1: SOCY111 (MC/PC)	12	Major 1: SOCY211 (MC/PC)	16	Major 1: SOCY311 (MC/PC)	32
Major 2: Select one: DEVS111 (MC); HIST112 (MC/PC); HPOP111 (MC); POLI112 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC)	12	Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS212 (MC); HIST213 (MC/PC); HPOP212 (MC); POLI213 (MC/PC); SANL213 (PC)	16	Major 2: Continue the major selected as Major 2 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS311 (MC); HIST312 (MC/PC); HPOP311 & HPOP312 (MC); POLI313 & POLI314 (MC/PC); SANL315 (PC)	32
Elective 1: Select one not already included in the programme DEVS111 (MC); HIST112 (MC/PC); HPOP111 (MC); POL1112 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC)	12	Elective 1: Continue the elective selected as elective 1 in semester 1, year 1 DEVS212 (MC); HIST213 (MC/PC); HPOP212 (MC); POLI213 (MC/PC); SANL213 (PC)	16	WVLS314 (MC/PC)	12
Elective 2: Select two not already included in the programme AFLL111 (MC/PC); DEVS111 (MC/PC); ENLL111 (MC/PC); ENLL111 (MC/PC); GERM111 (MC/PC); GGFS112 (MC/PC); HIST112 (MC/PC); HIST112 (MC/PC); KSGS113 (PC); PADM111 (MC/PC); PAIL112 (PC); POLI112 (MC/PC); SANL112 (PC); SANL112 (PC); SETM111 (MC/PC);	24	Elective 2: Continue ONE elective selected as elective 2 in semester 1, year 1 AFLL211 (MC/PC); DEVS212 (MC); ECON211 (MC/PC); ENLL211 (MC/PC); FREN211 (MC/PC); GERM211 (PC); GGFS212 (MC/PC); HIST213 (MC/PC); HPOP212 (MC); IKSM211 (MC/PC); PADM211 (MC/PC); PHIL212 (PC); POLI213 (MC/PC); PSYC211 (MC/PC); SANL213 (PC); SETM211 (MC/PC);	16		
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester	76

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second Semester		Second Semester		Second Semester	
Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr	Module Code	Cr
Major 1:	12	Major 1:	16	Major 1:	32
SOCY121 (MC/PC)		SOCY221 (MC/PC)		SOCY321 (MC/PC)	
Major 2:	12	Major 2:	16	Major 2:	32
Continue the major		Continue the major		Continue the major	
selected as Major 2 in		selected as Major 2 in		selected as Major 2	
semester 1		semester 1, year 1		in semester 1, year 1	
DEVS121 (MC);		DEVS221 (MC);		DEVS321 (MC);	
HIST123 (MC/PC);		HIST223 (MC/PC);		HIST323 (MC/PC);	
HPOP121 (MC);		HPOP221 (MC);		HPOP321 &	
POLI123 (MC/PC);		POLI223 (MC/PC);		HPOP322 (MC); POLI323 & POLI324	
SANL122 (PC) ALDA/E122 (MC/PC)	12	SANL225 (PC) WVSS221 (MC/PC)	12	(MC/PC);	
ALDA/L 122 (IVIO/FO)	12	VVV33221 (IVIC/FC)	12	SANL323 (PC)	
Elective 1:	12	Elective 1:	16		
Continue the elective		Continue the elective			
selected as Elective 1		selected as elective 1			
in semester 1		in semester 1, year 1			
DEVS121 (MC);		DEVS221 (MC);			
HIST123 (MC/PC);		HIST223 (MC/PC);			
HPOP121 (MC);		HPOP221 (MC);			
POLI123 (MC/PC); SANL122 (PC)		POLI223 (MC/PC); SANL225 (PC)			
Elective 2:	24	SANL225 (FC)			
Continue the	24				
2electives selected in					
Elective 2 in semester					
1					
AFLL121 (MC/PC);					
DEVS121 (MC);					
ECON121 (MC/PC);					
ENLL121 (MC/PC);					
FREN121 (MC/PC);					
GERM121 (PC);					
GGFS121 (MC/PC);					
HIST123 (MC/PC); HPOP121 (MC);					
IKSM121 (MC);					
IOPS121 (MC/PC);					
KSGS122 (PC);					
PADM121 (MC/PC);					
PHIL122 (PC);					
POLI112 (MC/PC);					
PSYC121 (MC/PC);					
SANL122 (PC);					
SETM121 (MC/PC)					
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester	64
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	124	Total Year Level 3	140
Total Credits					396

## HUM.10 RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELORS OF SOCIAL SCIENCES WITH DEVELOPMENT STUDIES – 909 105 (PHASING OUT)

## HUM.10.1.1 Duration (minimum and maximum duration)

This is a three year programme

## HUM.10.1.2 Admission requirements for the qualification

Matriculation with exemption Advanced Level Certificate (A – Level)

## HUM.10.2 PROGRAMME: DEVELOPMENT STUDIES – L207M

## HUM.10.2.1 Programme Outcomes

Upon completion of the programme the students:

- Apply knowledge gained in Development Studies to facilitate the implementation of development programmes and projecs using apppropriate strategies and techniques.
- Utilise the experiences of other countries, especially developing countries, in applying development policies in rural and urban development.
- Develop the ability to promote good governance in facilitating sustainable livelihoods among disadvantaged groups in the rural areas of the North West Province, South Africa and the African continent at large.
- Be able to promote awareness among rural and urban communities of the role of land reform in promoting equity, social justice and sustainable livelihoods.
- Be able to promote knowledge among rural and urban communities, government and non-governmental organisations as well as other stakeholders of the role of Indigenous Knowledge Systems (IKS) in addressing development issues.

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
DEVS 111	12	DEVS 211	16	DEVS 311	16
SOCL 111	12	SOCL 211	16	SOCL 311	16
PSYC 111	12	HPOP 212	16	HBRM 212	16
HPOP 111	12	PSYC 211	16	WVLS 314	12
BMAN 111 or PAYM 118	12				
ALDE/A111	12				
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	72	Total 1	<sup>st</sup> 64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60
		semester			
Year level 1	-	Year level 2	-	Year level 3	-
Second semester		Second semeste	r	Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
<b>DEVS</b> 121	12	DEVS 221	16	DEVS 321	16
SOCL 121	12	SOCL 221	16	SOCL321 or	16
				SOCL 322	

## Compilation of programme: Development Studies 909 105- L207M

HPOP 121	12	HPOP 222	16	DEVS 122	12		
PSYC 121	12	WVSS 221	12	HBRM 222	16		
BMAN 121 or	12						
PAYM 128							
ALDE/A122	12	PSYC 221	16				
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup>	76	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60		
		semester					
Total year level 1	144	Total year level 2	140	Total year level 3	120		
Total credits for the prog	Total credits for the programme						

## HUM.10.3 PROGRAMME: POPULATION STUDIES AND DEMOGRAPHY : 1GG H27 – L301P (PHASING OUT).

## HUM.10.3.1 Duration (minimum and maximum duration)

This is a three year programme

## HUM.10.3.2 Admission requirements for the qualification Matriculation with exemption Advanced Level Certificate (A – Level)

## HUM.10.4 PROGRAMME: POPULATION STUDIES AND DEMOGRAPHY: L301M

## HUM.10.4.1.1 Programme Outcomes

On completion of the programme, learners are expected to be able to:

- Explain the concepts of Population Studies and Demography, distinguish features of population growth (demographic trends) in different time periods and different regions (in time and space), understand and explain the relevancy of demography and population studies in sustainable development.
- Define and explain the demographic changes associated with population momentum and explain how the initial age structure affects it, identify and describe the determinants of age sex structure.
- Demonstrate adequate knowledge and understanding of how to define, compute and interpret basic fertility, mortality and migration measures as well as rates of population growth.
- Be competent in functional integration of demographic and population factors into development policies, programmes and projects.

Compliation of proramme Population studies and Demography: 1GG H27 - L301M

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester		First semester First Semester			
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
HPOP 111	12	HPOP 211	16	HPOP 311	16
DEVS 111 OR	12	HPOP 212	16	DEVS 311 OR	16
SOCY 111				SOCY 312 OR	

				SOCY 313	
ECON 112	12	HPOP 213	16	WVLS 315	12
INYM 111	12	DEVS 211 OR	16		
		SOCY 211			
STFM 111	12				
ALDE 111	12				
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	72	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	44
Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
Second semester		Second semester	Second semester Second Semeste		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
HPOP 121	12	HPOP 221	16	HPOP 321	16
DEVS 121 OR	12	HPOP 223	16	HPOP 322	16
SOCY 121					
INYM 121	12	DEVS 221 OR	16	DEVS 321 OR	16
		SOCY 221		SOCY 322 OR	
				HPOP 324 OR	
				HPOP 325 OR	
STFM 121	12	WVSS 221	12	HPOP 326	
ALDE 121	12	WV33 ZZI	12		
		Tatal Ord same sater	<u> </u>	Total 2nd compactor	40
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	48
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	92 348
Total credits for the programme					

## HUM.11 RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELORS OF SOCIAL SCIENCES WITH POPULATION AND DEVELOPMENT STUDIES 909 108

## HUM.11.1 PROGRAMME: POPULATION AND DEVELOPMENT STUDIES – L301M

### HUM.11.1.1 Duration (minimum and maximum duration)

This is a three year programme

#### HUM.11.1.2 Admission requirements for the qualification

Matriculation with exemption Advanced Level Certificate (A – Level)

### HUM.11.1.2.1 Programme Outcomes

At the end of the degree course the student should be able, among other things, to:

- Identify the various sources of demographic data and population and development issues and problems.
- Calculate and interpret basic demographic measures of fertility, mortality and migration.
- Evaluate and adjust demographic data as well as handling basic population estimates and projections.
- Describe population trends and patterns as well as the political economy of South Africa.
- Understand and explain the relevance of demography and population studies in sustainable development.
- Be able to handle both substantive and functional integration of population factors into development planning and programmes.

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
HPOP 111	12	HPOP 211	16	HPOP 311	16
DEVS 111	12	HPOP 212	16	WVLS 314	12
SOCL111 or	12	SOCY211 or	16	SOCL 311 or	16
STFM111		ECON211	16	ECON 312	16
ECON112					
INYM113	12	DEVS 211	16	HPOP 313	16
ALDE/A111				DEVS 311	16
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	48	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	76
Year level 1		Year level 2	-	Year level 3	
Second semester		Second semester Second semest		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr

## Compilation of programme: Population and Development Studies 909 108- L301M

HPOP 121	12	HPOP 221	16	HPOP 321	16
DEVS 121	12	HPOP 222	16	HPOP 324	16
ALDE/A122	12	HPOP 223	16	HPOP 322	16
INYM 121	12	WVSS 221	12	DEVS 321	16
		DEVS 221	16	SOCL 322	16
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	48	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	76	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	80
Total year level 1	96	Total year level 2	140	Total year level 3	156
Total credits for the p	orogram	me			392

## HUM.12 RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELORS OF SOCIAL SCIENCES WITH POPULATION STUDIES AND SOCIOLOGY 909 109 (PHASING OUT)

## HUM.12.1.1 Duration (minimum and maximum duration)

This is a three year programme

## HUM.12.1.2 Admission requirements for the qualification

Matriculation with exemption Advanced Level Certificate (A – Level)

## HUM.12.2 PROGRAMME: POPULATION STUDIES AND SOCIOLOGY – L301M

On completion of the programme, learners are expected to be able to:

- Explain the concepts of Population Studies and Demography; distinguish features of population growth (demographic trends) in different time periods and different regions (in time and space), understand and explain the relevancy of demography and population studies in sustainable development.
- Define and explain the demographic changes associated with population momentum and explain how the initial age structure affects it; identify and describe the determinants of age -sex structure.
- Demonstrate adequate knowledge and understanding of how to define, compute and interpret basic fertility, mortality and migration measures as well as rates of population growth.
- Be competent in functional integration of demographic and population factors into development policies, programmes and projects.
- Have the skills to deal with the incorporation of content relating to demographic and population variables and their interrelationships with development planning in the social, economic, health and environmental spheres.
- Evaluate and adjust demographic and population data as well as handling basic population and demographic estimates and projections.
- Describe key components of a population policy; and identify relevant indicators and sources of data for programme monitoring; identify the programme components to be monitored and the different methodological approaches for programme monitoring.
- Describe and critique classical demographic, sociological and economic theories to explain observed fertility, mortality and migration trends.

## Compilation of programme: Population Studies and Sociology: 909 109– L301M

Year level 1		Year level 2	Year level 3		
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
HPOP 111	12	HPOP 211	16	HPOP 311	16
SOCY111	12	HPOP 212	16	WVLS 314	12
STFM 111	12	SOCL 211	16	Choose one of the two fundamentals: HPOP 313 or	16
				SOCL 312	16
ALDE/A111	12	DEVS 211	16	SOCL 311	16
INYM 111	12	HBRM 212	16		
ECON111	12				
DEVS 111	12				
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	84	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	80	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60
Year level 1	-	Year level 2	-	Year level 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
HPOP121	12	HPOP 221	16	HPOP 321	16
SOCL 121	12	HPOP 222	16	HPOP 322	16
STFM 121	12	HPOP223	16	SOCL 321	16
ALDE/A122	12	DEVS 221	16	SOCL 322	16
INYM 121	12	WVSS 221	12		
ECON121	12				
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	76	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64
Total year level 1	156	Total year level 2	156	Total year level 3	124
Total credits for the p	rogram	me			436

# HUM.13 RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELORS OF SOCIAL SCIENCES WITH SOCIOLOGY 909 103 (PHASING OUT)

## HUM.13.1 PROGRAMME: SOCIOLOGY 909 103 - L204M

HUM.13.1.1 Duration (minimum and maximum duration)

This is a three year programme

## HUM.13.1.2 Admission requirements for the qualification

Matriculation with exemption Advanced Level Certificate (A – Level)

## Compilation of programme: sociology 909 103–I204m

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
Major 1, SOCL 111	12	Major 1, SOCL 211	16	Major 1, SOCL 311 and SOCL 312	16 16
Major 2, IOPS 111 or PSYC 111or DEVS 111or KCOM 112 Minor 1, HIST 112 or IOPS 111 Minor 2,	12 12 12 12 12 12 12	Major 2, PSYC 211/212 or DEVS 211 or KCOM 213 Minor 1, HIST 213 or IOPS 212 Minor 2,	16 16 16 12 16	Major 1, PSYC 311 or PSYC 312 or DEVS 311 or KCOM 315 ECON 112 Ancilliary	16 16 16 16 12
POLI 112 <b>or</b> PAYM 117 or PAYM 118 <b>or</b> ALDE/A111	12 12 12 12	POLI 213 or PAYM 212 HBRM 211	16 12 12	HIST 112 (optional)	12
HCOM 117	12				
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	72	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64/72	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	72
Year level 1		Year level 2	-	Year level 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
Major 1, SOCL 121	12	Major 1 SOCL 221 or SOCL 223 or SOCL 224	16 16 16	Choose 2 of the following: SOCL 322, SOCL 324, SOCL 326	16 16 16
Major 2, PSYC 121 or DEVS 121 or KCOM 122 Minor 1, IOPS 121 or	12 12 12 12	Major 2, PSYC 221 or DEVS 221 or KCSM 225 Minor 1, IOPS 221 or	16 16 16 16	Major PSYC 321 or PSYC 322 or DEVS 321 or KCOM 328 ECON 122	16 16 16 16 12
HIST 123	12	HIST 223	16		

Minor 2, POLI 123 <b>or</b> PAYM 128	12 12	Minor 2, POLI 223 <b>or</b> PAYM 226	16 12	ANCILLIARY HIST 123 (optional)	12		
ALDE/A122	12	HBRM 221	12				
HCOM 127	12						
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60/72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	72		
Total year level 1	144	Total year level 2	124/ 144	Total year level 3	144		
Total credits for the programme							
Total credits for the programme							

# HUM.14 RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELORS OF SOCIAL SCIENCES WITH PSYCHOLOGY (PHASING OUT)

## HUM.14.1 PROGRAMME: PSYCHOLOGY 909 104 – L205M

## HUM.14.1.1 Duration (minimum and maximum duration)

This is a three year programme

#### HUM.14.1.2 Admission requirements for the qualification

Matriculation with exemption Advanced Level Certificate (A – Level)

## HUM.14.1.2.1 Programme Outcomes

After a programme of Psychology has been completed together with another major, the students should:

- Be able to demonstrate well-rounded and systematic knowledge, skills, competencies and values of/in Pychology, intergrated with the theories, principles, processes and techniques of the second major.
- Be qualified to identify, analyse and solve problems within the acceped values and ethical framework of Psychology in practiceoriented health situations and
- Be able to demonstrate that, when coutcomes are persued, arguments and communication are based on a pure world view and philosophy and an established theoretical and value system.
- Individually or in groups, link evidence-driven interpretation to research results through analysis, synthesis and evaluation by:
  - i) Providing a theoretical basis,
  - ii) Communicating this in writing and orally with the aid of IT to lay and professional audiences

Year level 1	el 1 Year level 2			Year level 3		
First semester		First semester		First semester	er	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
Major 1		Major 1		Major 1		
PSYC 111	12	PSYC 211 and	16	PSYC 311 and	16	
		PSYC 212	16	PSYC 312	16	
Major 2		Major 2		Major 1		
SOCL 111 or	12	SOCL 211 or	16	SOCL 311 or	16	
DEVS 111 or	12	DEVS 211 or	16	DEVS 311 or	16	
KCOM 112	12	KCOM 213 or	16	KCOM 314 or	16	
		KCOM 214		KCOM 315		
Minor 1		Minor 1				
Hpop 111 or IOPS	12	HPOP212 OR	8			
111or	12	IOPS 212 OR	16			
Hist 112		HIST 213				
Minor 2		Minor 2		Choose any		
POLI 112 or	12	POLI 213 or	16	ancilliary		
PAYM 118	12	PAYM 215	12	HPOP 111 or	12	

#### Compilation of programme: Psychology 909 104–L205M

				SETM 111or HIST 112 or Soci 111or DEVS 111or poli 112	12 12
ALDE/A111	12	HBRM 211	12		
HCOM 117	12				
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	72	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	80/88	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60
Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
Major 1 PSYC 121	12	Major 1 PSYC 221	16	Major 1 PSYC 321 and PSYC 322	16 16
Major 2 SOCL 121 or DEVS 121 or KCOM 121or KCOM 122	12 12 12 12	Major 2 SOCL 221 or DEVS 221or KCSM 225	16 16 12	Major 2 SOCL 322or DEVS 321 or KCOM 325 or KCOM 328	16 16 16
Minor 1 Hpop 121 <b>or</b> IOPS 121or Hist 123	12 12	Minor 1 Hpop 222 <b>or</b> IOPS 221 or Hist 223	8 16		
Minor 2 POLI 123 or PAYM 128	12 12	Minor 2 POLI 223 <b>or</b> PAYM 226	16 12	ChoseanyancilliaryHPOP 121 orSETM 121 orHIST 123 orSOCL 121orDEVS 121orDEVS 121orPOLI 123	12
ALDE/A122	12	HBRM 221	12		
HCOM 127	12				
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	140/160	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60
Total year level 1	144	Total year level 2	220/248	Total year level 3	120
Total credits for the	e progra	amme			484/512

 As of 2014, Students registered for B Soc Sc in Psychology (1st, 2nd and 3rd year of studies) are not required to register for ECON 112 and 121 since these modules have been removed from the programme. Only those who had registered for these two modules prior to 2014 are expected to register and pass these modules in order to graduate.

# PROGRAMMES IN THE SCHOOL OF SOCIAL SCIENCES PHASING OUT FROM 2018

All second year columns in the programme sunder this heading must be blocked out in 2019 in the same manner as what the first year column was blocked out for the 2018 yearbook.

## HUM.14.2 PROGRAMME 909 100 - L301P: INDIVIDUAL AND SOCIETY (PHASING OUT FROM 2018)

## HUM.14.2.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should understand the functioning of the individual and society and how they are related and should be able to apply this knowledge in careers that require analytical thought processes and competence to deal with the individual and society.

## HUM.14.2.2 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

In programme L301P the majors are Psychology and either History or Social Anthropology or Sociology. The ancillary subjects that can be taken up to level 2, can be selected from History, Sociology and Social Anthropology [if these subjects are not taken as majors], and Political Studies, Geography and Environmental Studies, Afrikaans and Dutch, English, Philosophy, History of Art and Setswana. Communication may be taken as ancillary subject on level one. These options may be limited by the time table.

Modules must be selected as follows:

## Year level 1, first semester:

ABCD1: One of the following as major: HIST112, SANL112, SOCL111 ABCD2: Two of the following not already included in the programme: HIST112, POLI112, SANL112, SOCL111, AFLL111, ENLL111, KSGS113, PHIL112, ATSN111

**ABCD3:** One of the following not already included in the programme: HIST112, POLI112, SANL112, SOCL111, GEOG 111, AFLL111, KCOM112, ENLL111, KSGS113, PHIL112, ATSN111

#### Year level 1, second semester:

**ABCD4:** One of the following modules, succeeding the module elected as major in ABCD1: HIST123, SANL122, SOCL121

ABCD5: Two of the following modules, succeeding those elected as ABCD2: HIST123, POLI123, SANL122, SOCL121, AFLL121, ENLL121, KSGS122, PHIL122, ATSN121

**ABCD6:** One of the following modules, succeeding the module elected as ABCD3: HIST123, POLI123, SANL122, SOCL121, GEOG 121, AFLL121, KCOM122, ENLL121, KSGS122, PHIL122, ATSN121

#### Year level 2, first semester:

**ABCD7:** The applicable level 2 module of the major elected as ABCD1: HIST213, SANL213, SOCY211

**ABCD8:** The applicable level 2 module of one of the subjects elected as ABCD2 or ABCD3: HIST213, POLI213, SANL213, SOCY211, AFLL211, ENLL211, KSGS212, PHIL212, ATSN211

## Year level 2, second semester:

**ABCD9:** The applicable level 2 module of the major elected as ABCD1: HIST223, SANL223 or SANL225, SOCY221 or SOCL222 or SOCL224 **ABCD10:** The applicable level 2 module of the subject elected as ABCD8: HIST223, POLI223, SANL223 or SANL 225, SOCY221 or SOCL222 or SOCL224, AFLL222, ENLL221, KSGS222, PHIL222, ATSN221

## Year level 3, first semester:

**ABCD11:** The applicable level 3 module(s) of the major elected as ABCD1: HIST312, SANL313, SANL314, SOCL311 and SOCL312

## Year level 3, second semester:

**ABCD12:** The applicable level 3 module(s) of the major elected as ABCD1: HIST323, SANL323, two of SOCL324, 327 and 328

## Compilation of programme 909 100 L301P: Individual and Society (phasing out from 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
PSYC111	12	PSYC211	16	PSYC311	16
Choose ONE HIST112/SANL112 SOCL111	12	PSYC212	16	PSYC312	16
Choose TWO HIST112/POLI112 SANL112/SOCL111 AFLL111/ENLL111 KSGS113/ PHIL112, ATSN111	24	Choose ONE HIST213/SANL213 SOCY211	16	Choose ONE HIST312/SANL313 SANL314/SOCL311 SOCL312	32
Choose ONE HIST112/POLI112 SANL112/SOCL111 GEOG111/AFLL111 KCOM112/ENLL111 KSGS113/ PHIL112,ATSN111	12	Choose ONE HIST213/POLI213 SANL213/SOCY211 AFLL211/ENLL211 KSGS212/ PHIL212 ATSN211	16		
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	64
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semeste		Second semeste	-	Second semeste	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDE/A122	12	PSYC221	16	PSYC321	16
PSYC121	12	Choose ONE HIST223/SANL223 SANL225/SOCY221 SOCL222/SOCL224	16	PSYC322	16
Choose ONE HIST123/SANL122 SOL121	12	Choose ONE HIST223/POLI223 SANL223/SANL225 SOCY221/SOCL222 SOCL224/AFLL222	16	Choose ONE HIST323/SANL323 SOCL324/SOCL327	32

		ENLL221/KSGS222 PHIL222/ATSN221			
Choose TWO HIST123/POLI123 SANL122/SOCL121 AFLL121/ENLL121 KSGS122/ PHIL122 ATSN121	24	WVSS221	12		
Choose ONE HIST123/POLI123 SANL122/SOCL121 AFLL121/ENLL121 KSGS122/ PHIL122 ATSN121	12				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	128
Total credits					384

## HUM.14.1 PROGRAMME: SOCIAL DYNAMICS 909 100 – L302P (PHASING OUT IN 2018)

#### HUM.14.1.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students will understand the nature of society and how it functions and will be able to apply this knowledge in careers that require analytical thought processes and competence to deal with society and its functions.

#### Faculty-specific rules for the programme

In programme L302P the one major is Sociology and the other major is either History or Social Anthropology. The ancillary subjects that can be taken up to level 2, can be selected from History and Social Anthropology [if not taken as majors], and Psychology, Political Studies, Economics, Geography and Environmental Studies, Afrikaans and Dutch, Industrial Psychology, GERMan, Business GERMan, English, Philosophy, French, Business French, History of Art and Setswana. Communication may be taken as ancillary subject on level one. These options may be limited by the time table.

Modules must be selected as follows:

#### Year level 1, first semester:

ABCD1: One of the following as major: HIST112, SANL112 ABCD2: One of the following not already included in the programme: HIST112, POLI112, SANL112, AFLL111, ENLL111, FREN111/FREB111, GERM111/GERB111, KCOM112, KSGS113, PHIL112, ATSN111 or SETM111

ABCD3: One of the following not already included in the programme: HIST112, POLI112, SANL112, ECON112, GEOG 112, PSYC111, AFLL111, ENLL111, FREN111/FREB111, GERM111/GERB111, KSGS113, PHIL112, ATSN111 or SETM111

ABCD4: One of the following not already included in the programme: HIST112, POLI112, SANL112, ECON112, GEOG111, PSYC111, AFLL111, ENLL111, FREN111/FREB111, GERM111/GERB111, KSGS113, PHIL112, ATSN111 or SETM111, IOPS111 Year level 1, second semester:

**ABCD5:** The applicable module of the major elected as ABCD1: HIST123, SANL122

**ABCD6:** One of the following modules, succeeding the module elected as ABCD2: HIST123, POLI123, SANL122, AFLL121, ENLL121,

FREN121/FREB121, GERM121/GERB121, KCOM122, KSGS122, PHIL122, ATSN121 or SETM121 or MTHS123 (see "Take note")

**ABCD7:** One of the following modules, succeeding the module elected as ABCD3: HIST123, POLI123, SANL122, ECON122, GEOG 121, PSYC121, AFLL121, ENLL121, FREN121/FREB121, GERM121/GERB121, KSGS122, PHIL122, ATSN121 or SETM121

ABCD8: One of the following modules, succeeding the module elected as ABCD4: HIST123, POLI123, SANL122, ECON122, GEOG121, PSYCIOPS121, AFLL121, ENLL121, FREN121/FREB121, GERM121/GERB121, KSGS122, PHIL122, ATSN121 or SETM121, IOPS121

#### Year level 2, first semester:

**ABCD9:** The applicable level 2 module of the major elected as ABCD1: HIST213, SANL213

ABCD10: The applicable level 2 module of the subject elected as ABCD7: HIST213, POLI213, SANL213, ECON211, GEOG212, PSYC211, PSYC212, AFLL211, ENLL211, FREN211, GERM211, KSGS212, PHIL212, ATSN211 or SETM211

ABCD11: The applicable level 2 module of the subject elected as ABCD8: HIST213, POLI213, SANL213, ECON211, GEOG212, PSYC211, PSYC212, AFLL211, ENLL211, FREN211, GERM211, KSGS212, PHIL212, ATSN211 or SETM211, IOPS212

#### Take note:

If a student takes Psychology as ABCD7 or ABCD8, and wants to carry on with it on level 2, PSYC211 must be taken as ABCD10 and PSYC212 as ABCD11.

If a student wants to take Economics on level 2, MTHS123 must be taken as ABCD6.

#### Year level 2, second semester:

ABCD12: One of the following: SOCY221, SOCL222, SOCL224 ABCD13: The applicable level 2 module of the major elected as ABCD1: HIST223, SANL223 or SANL225

ABCD14: The applicable level 2 module of one of the subjects elected as ABCD10 or ABCD11: HIST223, POLI223, SANL223 of SANL225, ECON221, GEOG 222, PSYC221, AFLL222, ENLL221, FREN221, GERM221, KSGS222, PHIL222, ATSN221 or SETM221, IOPS221

#### Year level 3, first semester:

**ABCD15:** The applicable level 3 module(s) of the major elected as ABCD1: HIST312, SANL313, SANL314

#### Year level 3, second semester:

ABCD16: Two of the following: SOCL324, SOCL327, ABCD17: The applicable level 3 module of the major chosen as ABCD1: HIST323, SANL323

## Compilation of programme 909 100 - L302P: Social Dynamics

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
SOCL111	12	SOCY211	16	SOCL311	16
Choose ONE	12	Choose ONE	16	SOCL312	16
HIST112/SANL112		HIST213/SANL213			_
Choose ONE	12	Choose ONE	16	Choose ONE	32
HIST112/POLI112		HIST213/POLI213		HIST312/SANL313	
SANL112/AFLL111		SANL213/ECON211		SANL314	
ENLL111/FREN111		GEOG 212/PSYC211			
FREB111/GERM111		PSYC212/AFLL211			
GERB111/KCOM112		ENLL211/FREN211			
KSGS113/PHIL112 ATSN111/SETM111		GERM211/KSGS212 PHIL212 /ATSN211			
ATSINTT/SETWITT		SETM211			
Choose ONE	12	Choose ONE	16	WVLS314	12
HIST112/POLI112	12	HIST213/POLI213	10	WVL0314	12
SANL112/ECON112		SANL213/ECON211			
GEOG111		GEOG 212/PSYC211			
2/PSYC111		PSYC212/AFLL211			
AFLL111/ENLL111		ENLL211/FREN211			
FREN111/FREB111		GERM211/KSGS212			
GERM111/GERB111		PHIL212 /ATSN211			
KSGS113/PHIL112		SETM211/ IOPS212			
ATSN111/SETM111					
Choose ONE	12				
HIST112/POLI112					
SANL112/ECON112 GEOG 112/PSYC111					
AFLL111/ENLL111					
FREN111/FREB111					
GERM111/GERB111					
KSGS113/PHIL112					
ATSM111/SETM111					
IOPS111					
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semeste		Second semeste		Second semeste	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
SOCL121	12	Choose ONE	16	Choose TWO	32
		SOCY221/SOCL222		SOCL324/SOCL327	
	10	SOCL224	40	SOCL328	
Choose ONE	12	Choose ONE HIST223/SANL223	16	Choose ONE HIST323/SANL323	32
HIST123/SANL122		SANL223		пю і 323/3AINL323	
Choose ONE	12	Choose ONE	16	l	
HIST123/SANL122	12	HIST223/POLI223	10		
POLI123/AFLL121		SANL223/SANL225			
		Or MALZZO/OR MALZZO			

ENLL121/FREN121 FREB121/GERM121 GERB121/KCOM122 KSGS122/ PHIL122 ATSN121/SETM121 MTHS123		ECON221/GEOG 222 PSYC221/AFLL222 ENLL222/FREN221 GERM221/KSGS222 PHIL222/ATSN221 SETM221/IOPS221			
Choose ONE HIST123/POLI123 SANL122/ECON122 GEOG 121/PSYC121 AFLL121/ENLL121 FREN121/FREB121 GERM121/GERB121 KSGS122/ PHIL122 ATSM121/SETM121	12	WVSS221	12		
Choose ONE HIST123/POLI123 SANL122/ECON122 GEOG 121/PSYC121 AFLL121/ENLL121 FREN121/FREB121 GERM121/GERB121 KSGS122/PHIL122 ATSN121/SETM121 IOPS121	12				
ALDE/A122	12				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					396

## HUM.14.2 PROGRAMME: POLITICS AND SOCIETY 909 100 – L303P (PHASING OUT IN 2018)

## HUM.14.2.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should understand politics, how society functions and how the two spheres are related in order to apply this knowledge to careers that require analytical thought processes and competence to deal with politics and society.

## Faculty-specific rules for the programme

In programme L303P the one major is Political Studies and the other major is either History or Social Anthropology or Sociology. The ancillary subjects that can be taken up to level 2, can be selected from History, Social Anthropology and Sociology [if not taken as majors], and Psychology, Economics, Geography and Environmental Studies, Industrial Psychology, GERMan, English, Philosophy, French, History of Art and Public Management and Governance. Communication may be taken as ancillary subject on level one. These options may be limited by the time table. Modules must be selected as follows:

#### Year level 1, first semester:

ABCD1: One of the following as major: HIST112, SANL112, SOCL111

ABCD2: One of the following not already included in the programme: HIST112, SANL112, SOCL111, ENLL111, FREB111, FREN111, GERB111, GERM111, KCOM112, KSGS113, PHIL112

**ABCD3:** One of the following not already included in the programme: HIST112, SANL112, SOCL111, ECON112, GEOG111, PSYC111, ENLL111, FREN111, GERM111, KSGS113, PHIL112

**ABCD4:** One of the following not already included in the programme: HIST112, SANL112, SOCL111, ECON112, GEOG111, PSYC111, ENLL111, FREN111, GERM111, KSGS113, PHIL112, PUMA112, IOPS111

#### Year level 1, second semester:

**ABCD5:** One of the following modules, succeeding the module elected as major in ABCD1: HIST123, SANL122, SOCL121

ABCD6: One of the following modules, succeeding the model elected as ABCD2: HIST123, SANL122, SOCL121, ENLL121, FREB121, FREN121, GERB121, GERM121, KCOM122, KSGS122, PHIL122 or MTHS123 (see "Take note")

**ABCD7:** One of the following modules, succeeding the model elected as ABCD3: HIST123, SANL122, SOCL121, ECON122, GEOG121, PSYC121, ENLL121, FREN121, GERM121, KSGS122, PHIL122

ABCD8: One of the following modules, succeeding the model elected as ABCD4: HIST123, SANL122, SOCL121, ECON122, GEOG121, PSYC121, ENLL121, FREN121, GERM121, KSGS122, PHIL122, PUMA122, IOPS121

#### Year level 2, first semester:

**ABCD9:** The applicable level 2 module of the major elected as ABCD1: HIST213, SANL213, SOCY211

ABCD10: The applicable level 2 module of the subject elected as ABCD7: HIST213, SANL213, SOCY211, ECON211, GEOG212, PSYC211, PSYC212, ENLL211, FREN211, GERM211, KSGS212, PHIL212 ABCD11: The applicable level 2 module of the subject elected as ABCD8: HIST213, SANL213, SOCY211, ECON211, GEOG212, PSYC211, PSYC212, ENLL211, FREN211, GERM211, KSGS212, PHIL212, PUMA212, IOPS212

#### Take note:

If a student takes Psychology as ABCD7 or ABCD8, and wants to carry on with it on level 2, PSYC211 must be taken as ABCD10 and PSYC212 as ABCD11.

If a student wants to take Economics on level 2, MTHS123 must be taken as ABCD6.

### Year level 2, second semester:

ABCD12: The applicable level 2 module of the major elected as ABCD1: HIST223, SANL223 of SANL225, SOCY221 or SOCL222 or SOCL224 ABCD13: The applicable level 2 module of one of the subjects elected as ABCD10 or ABCD11: HIST223, SANL223 or SANL225, SOCY221 or SOCL222 or SOCL224, ECON221, GEOG 222, PSYC221, ENLL221, FREN221, GERM221, KSGS222, PHIL222, PUMA222, IOPS221

#### Year level 3, first semester:

**ABCD14:** The applicable level 3 module(s) of the major elected as ABCD1: HIST312, SANL313, SANL314, SOCL311 and SOCL312

Year level 3, second semester: ABCD15: The applicable level 3 module(s) of the major elected as ABCD1: HIST323, SANL323, SOCL324, SOCL327, SOCL328.

## Compilation of programme 909 100 - L303P: Politics and Society

YEAR LEVEL 1	-	YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
POLI112	12	POLI213	16	POLI313 and POLI314	16 16
Choose ONE HIST112 SANL122 SOCL111	12	Choose ONE HIST213 SANL213 SOCY211	16	Choose ONE HIST312/SANL313 SANL314/SOCL311 SOCL312	32
Choose ONE HIST112/SANL112 SOCL111/ENLL111 FREN111/FREB111 GERB111/GERM111 KCOM112/KSGS113 PHIL112	12	Choose ONE HIST213/SANL213 SOCY211/ECON211 GEOG 212/PSYC211 PSYC212/ENLL211 FREN211/GERM211 KSGS212/ PHIL212	16	WVLS314	12
Choose ONE HIST112/SANL112 SOCL111/ECON112 GEOG111 /PSYC111 ENLL111/FREN111 GERM111/KSGS113 PHIL112	12	Choose ONE HIST213/SANL213 SOCY211/ECON211 GEOG 212/PSYC211 PSYC212/ENLL211 FREN211/GERM211 KSGS212/ PHIL212 PUMA212/ IOPS212	16		
Choose ONE HIST112/SANL112 SOCL111/ECON112 GEOG 112/PSYC111 ENLL111/FREN111 GERM111/KSGS113 PHIL112/PUMS112 IOPS111	12				
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semeste		Second semeste		Second semeste	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
POLI123	12	POLI223	16	POLI323 and POLI324	16 16
Choose ONE HIST123 SANL122 SOCL121	12	Choose ONE HIST223/SANL223 SANL225/SOCY221 SOCL222/SOCL224	16	Choose ONE HIST323/SANL323 SOCL324/SOCL327 SOCL328	32
Choose ONE HIST123/SANL122 SOCL121/ENLL121 FREN121/FREB121 GERB121/GERM121	12	Choose ONE HIST223/SANL223 SANL225/SOCY221 SOCL222/SOCL224	16		

KCOM122/KSGS122 PHIL122 /MTHS123		ECON221/GEOG 222 PSYC221/ENLL221 FREN221/GERM221 KSGS222/PHIL222 PUMA222/IOPS221			
Choose ONE HIST123/SANL122 SOCL122/ECON122 GEOG 121/PSYC121 ENLL121/FREN121 GERM121/KSGS122 PHIL122	12	WVSS221	12		
Choose ONE HIST123/SANL122 SOCL121/ECON122 GEOG 121/PSYC121 ENLL121/FREN121 GERM121/KSGS122 PHIL122 /PUMA122 IOPS121	12				
ALDE/A122	12				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					396

## HUM.14.3 PROGRAMME: CULTURE AND SOCIETY 909 100 – L304P (PHASING OUT IN 2018)

#### HUM.14.3.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students will understand how culture and society function, how they are related and should be able to apply this knowledge in careers that require analytical thought processes and competence to deal with culture and society.

#### Faculty-specific rules for the programme

In programme L304P the two majors are History and Social Anthropology. The ancillary subjects that can be taken up to level 2, can be elected from Psychology, Political Studies, Sociology, Economics, Geography and Environmental Studies, Afrikaans and Dutch, English, Philosophy, History of Art and Setswana. Communication may be taken as ancillary subject on level one. These options may be limited by the time table. Modules must be selected as follows:

#### Year level 1, first semester:

ABCD1: One of the following: POLI112, SOCL111, AFLL111, KCOM112, ENLL111, KSGS113, PHIL112, ATSN111 or SETM111 ABCD2: One of the following not already included in the programme: POLI112, SOCL111, ECON112, GEOG111 PSYC111, AFLL111, ENLL111, KSGS113PHIL112,, ATSN111 or SETM111 ABCD3: One of the following not already included in the programme: POLI112, SOCL111, ECON112, GEOG111112, PSYC111, AFLL111, ENLL111, KSGS113, PHIL112, ATSN111 or SETM111

### Year level 1, second semester:

**ABCD4:** One of the following modules, succeeding the module elected as ABCD1: POLI123, SOCL121, AFLL121, ENLL121, KCOM122, KSGS122, PHIL122, ATSN 121 or SETM121, MTHS123 (see "Take note")

ABCD5: One of the following modules, succeeding the module elected as ABCD2: POLI123, SOCL121, ECON122, GEOG121, PSYC121, AFLL121, ENLL121, KSGS122 PHIL122, ATSN121 or SETM121

**ABCD6:** One of the following modules, succeeding the module elected as ABCD3: POLI123, SOCL121, ECON122, GEOG121, PSYC121, AFLL121, ENLL121, KSGS122, PHIL122 ATSN121 or SETM121

#### Year level 2, first semester:

ABCD7: The applicable level 2 module of the subject elected as ABCD5: POLI213, SOCY211, ECON211, GEOG212, PSYC211, PSYC212, AFLL211, ENLL211, KSGS212, PHIL212, ATSN211 or SETM211 ABCD8: The applicable level 2 module of the subject elected as ABCD6: POLI213, SOCY211, ECON211, GEOG212, PSYC211, PSYC212, AFLL211, ENLL211, KSGS212, PHIL212, ATSN211 or SETM211

#### Take note:

If a student takes Psychology as ABCD5 or ABCD6, and wants to carry on with it on level 2, PSYC211 must be taken as ABCD7 and PSYC212 as ABCD8.

## Year level 2, second semester:

ABCD9: The applicable level 2 module of the subject elected as ABCD7 or ABCD8: POLI223, SOCY221 of SOCL222 of SOCL224, ECON221, GEOG222, PSYC221, AFLL222, ENLL221, KSGS222, PHIL222 ATSN221 or SETM221

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3		
First semester		First semester		First semester	st semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
SANL112	12	SANL213	16	SANL313	16	
HIST112	12	HIST213	16	SANL314	16	
Choose ONE POLI112/SOCL111 AFLL111/KCOM112 ENLL111/KSGS113 PHIL112,/ATSN111 SETM111	12	Choose ONE POLI213/SOCY211 ECON211/GEOG 212 PSYC211/PSYC212 AFLL211/ENLL211 KSGS212/PHIL212 ATSN211/SETM211	16	HIST312	32	
Choose ONE POLI112/SOCL111 ECON112/ GEOG111 PSYC111/AFLL111 ENLL111/KSGS113 PHIL112,/ATSN111 SETM111	12	Choose ONE POLI213/SOCY211 ECON211/GEOG212 PSYC211/PSYC212 AFLL211/ENLL211 KSGS212/PHIL212 ATSN211/SETM211	16	WVLS314	12	

## Compilation of programme 909 100 - L304P: Culture and Society

Choose ONE POLI112/SOCL111 ECON112/ GEOG PSYC111/AFLL111 ENLL111/KSGS113 PHIL112,/ATSN111 SETM111 Total 1st semester	12 60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semeste		Second semeste		Second semeste	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
SANL122	12	SANL223 or SANL225	16	SANL323	32
HIST123	12	HIST223	16	HIST323	32
Choose ONE POLI123/SOCL121 AFLL121/ENLL121 KCOM121/KSGS122 PHIL122 /ATSN121 SETM121/MTHS123	12	Choose ONE POLI223/SOCY221 SOCL222/SOCL224 ECON221/ GEOG 222 PSYC221/AFLL222 ENLL221/KSGS222 PHIL222/ATSN221 SETM221	16		
Choose ONE POLI123/SOCL121 ECON122/ GEOG 121 PSYC121/AFLL121 ENLL121/KSGS122 PHIL122 /ATSN121 SETM121	12	WVSS221	12		
Choose ONE POLI123/SOCL121 ECON122/ GEOG 121 PSYC121/AFLL121 ENLL121/KSGS122 PHIL122 ATSN121 SETM121	12				
ALDE/A122	12	Tetel On dia survey of		To tal On dia and a f	
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60 124	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1 Total credits	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140 396
Total credits					390

## HUM.14.4 PROGRAMME: ENVIRONMENT AND SOCIETY 909 100 – L305P (PHASING OUT IN 2018)

## HUM.14.4.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should understand how the environment and society function, how they are related and should be able to apply this knowledge in careers that require analytical thought processes and competence to deal with the environment and society.

#### Faculty-specific rules for the programme

In programme L305P the one major is Geography and Environmental Studies and the other major is either History or Social Anthropology or Sociology. The ancillary subjects that can be taken up to level 2, can be selected from History, Social Anthropology and Sociology [if not taken as majors], and Political Studies, Economics, Afrikaans and Dutch, English, Philosophy and Public Management and Governance. Psychology and Communication may be taken as ancillary subjects on level one. These options may be limited by the time table.

#### Modules must be selected as follows:

## Year level 1, first semester:

ABCD1: One of the following as major : HIST112, SANL112, SOCL111 ABCD2: One of the following not already included in the programme: HIST112, POLI112, SANL112, SOCL111, AFLL111, ENLL111, PHIL112, ABCD3: One of the following not already included in the programme: HIST112, POLI112, SANL112, SOCL111, ECON112, PSYC111, AFLL111, KCOM112, ENLL111, PHIL112, ABCD4: One of the following not already included in the programme: HIST112, POLI112, SANL112, SOCL111, ECON112, AFLL111, ENLL111, PHIL112, PUMA112

#### Year level 1, second semester:

**ABCD5:** One of the following modules, succeeding the module elected as major in ABCD1: HIST123, SANL122, SOCL121 **ABCD6:** One of the following modules, succeeding the module of the subject elected as ABCD2: HIST123, POLI123, SANL122, SOCL121,

AFLL121, ENLL121, PHIL122 **ABCD7:** One of the following modules, succeeding the module of the subject elected as ABCD3: HIST123, POLI123, SANL122, SOCL121, ECON122, PSYC121, AFLL121, KCOM122, ENLL121, PHIL122

**ABCD8:** One of the following modules, succeeding the module of the subject elected as ABCD4: HIST123, POLI123, SANL122, SOCL121, ECON122, AFLL121, ENLL121, PHIL122, PUMA122

#### Year level 2, first semester:

**ABCD9:** The applicable level 2 module of the major chosen as ABCD1: HIST213, SANL213, SOCY211

**ABCD10:** The applicable level 2 module of the subject elected as ABCD6: HIST213, POLI213, SANL213, SOCY211, ECON211, AFLL211, ENLL211, PHIL212

**ABCD11:** The applicable level 2 module of the subject elected as ABCD8: HIST213, POLI213, SANL213, SOCY211, ECON211, AFLL211, ENLL211, PHIL212 PUMA212

## Year level 2, second semester:

ABCD12: The applicable level 2 module of the major elected as ABCD1: HIST223, SANL223 or SANL225, SOCY221 or SOCL222 or SOCL224

ABCD13: The applicable level 2 module of one of the subjects elected as ABCD10 or ABCD11: HIST223, POLI223, SANL223 or SANL225, SOCY221 or SOCL222 or SOCL224, ECON221, AFLL222, ENLL221, PHIL222, PUMA222

## Year level 3, first semester:

ABCD14: The applicable level 3 module(s) of the major elected as ABCD1: HIST312, SANL313, SANL314, SOCL311 and SOCL312

## Year level 3, second semester:

**ABCD15:** The applicable level 2 module of the major elected as ABCD1: HIST323, SANL323, two of SOCL324, SOCL327 and SOCL328.

## Compilation of programme 909 100 - L305P: Environment and Society

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
GEOG111	12	GEOG 212	16	GEOG 312	32
Choose ONE HIST112 SANL112	12	Choose ONE HIST213 SANL213	16	Choose ONE HIST312/SANL313 SANL314/SOCL311	32
SOCL111		SOCY211		SOCL312	
Choose ONE HIST112/POLI112 SANL112/SOCL111 AFLL111/ENLL111 PHIL112,	12	Choose ONE HIST213/POLI213 SANL213/SOCY211 ECON211/AFLL211 ENLL211/ PHIL212	16	WVLS314	12
Choose ONE HIST112/POLI112 SANL112/SOCL111 ECON112/PSYC111 AFLL111/KCOM112 ENLL111/ PHIL112,	12	Choose ONE HIST213/POLI213 SANL213/SOCY211 ECON211/AFLL211 ENLL211/ PHIL212PUMA212	16		
Choose ONE HIST112/POLI112 SANL112/SOCL111 ECON112/AFLL111 ENLL111/ PHIL112,PUMA112	12				
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semeste	-	Second semeste	-	Second semeste	-
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
GEOG 121	12	GEOG 222	16	GEOG 322	32
Choose ONE HIST123 SANL122 SOCL121	12	Choose ONE HIST223/SANL223 SANL225 SOCY221/SOCL222 SOCL224	16	Choose ONE HIST323/SANL323 OR TWO OF SOCL324/SOCL327 SOCL328	32
Choose ONE HIST123/POLI123 SANL122/SOCL121 AFLL121/ENLL121 PHIL122 /	12	Choose ONE HIST223/POLI223 SANL223/SANL225 SOCY221/SOCL222 SOCL224/ECON221 AFLL222/ENLL221	16		

		PHIL222/PUMA222			
Choose ONE HIST123/POLI123 SANL122/SOCL121 ECON122/PSYC121 AFLL121/KCOM122 ENLL121/ PHIL122	12	WVSS221	12		
Choose ONE HIST123/POLI123 SANL122/SOCL121 ECON122/AFLL121 ENLL121/ PHIL122 PUMA122	12				
ALDE/A122	12				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					

## HUM.14.5 Programme: Economics and Society 909 100 – L306P (Phasing out In 2018)

#### HUM.14.5.1 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme, students should understand how the economy and society function, how they are related and should be able to apply this knowledge in careers that require analytical thought processes and competence to deal with the economy and society.

#### Faculty-specific rules for the programme

In programme L306P the one major is Economics and the other major is either Political Studies or Social Anthropology or Sociology. The ancillary subjects that can be taken up to level 2, can be selected from Political Studies, Social Anthropology and Sociology [if not taken as majors], and Geography and Environmental Studies, Afrikaans and Dutch, Industrial Psychology, GERMan, Business GERMan, English, Philosophy, French, Business French, History of Art, Public Management and Governance and Setswana. These options may be limited by the time table.

## Modules must be selected as follows:

#### Year level 1, first semester:

ABCD1: One of the following as major: POLI112, SANL112, SOCL111 ABCD2: One of the following not already included in the programme: HIST112, POLI112, SANL112, SOCL111, AFLL111, ENLL111, FREN111/FREB111, GERM111/GERB111, PHIL112, ABCD3: One of the following not already included in the programme: HIST112, POLI112, SANL112, SOCL111, AFLL111, ENLL111, FREN111/FREB111, GERM111/GERB111, PHIL112, ABCD4: One of the following not already included in the programme: HIST112, POLI112, SANL112, SOCL111, AFLL111, ENLL111, FREN111/FREB111, GERM111/GERB111, PHIL112, INST112, POLI112, SANL112, SOCL111, AFLL111, ENLL111, FREN111/FREB111, GERM111/GERB111, PHIL112,PUMA112, IOPS111

## Year level 1, second semester:

ABCD5: One of the following modules, succeeding the module elected

#### as major in ABCD1: POLI123, SANL122, SOCL121

**ABCD6:** One of the following modules, succeeding the module of the subject elected as ABCD2: HIST123, POLI123, SANL122, SOCL121, AFLL121, ENLL121, FREN121/FREB121, GERM121/GERB121, PHIL122

**ABCD7:** One of the following modules, succeeding the module of the subject elected as ABCD4: HIST123, POLI123, SANL122, SOCL121, AFLL121, ENLL121, FREN121/FREB121, GERM121/GERB121, PHIL122, PUMA122, IOPS121

#### Year level 2, first semester:

**ABCD8:** The applicable level 2 module of the major elected as ABCD1: POLI213, SANL213, SOCY211

**ABCD9:** The applicable level 2 module of the subject elected as ABCD6: HIST213, POLI213, SANL213, SOCY211, AFLL211, ENLL211, FREN211, GERM211, PHIL212

ABCD10: The applicable level 2 module of the subject elected as ABCD7: HIST213, POLI213, SANL213, SOCY211, AFLL211, ENLL211, FREN211, GERM211, PHIL212, PUMA212, IOPS212 or choose EKIP211

#### Year level 2, second semester:

ABCD11: The applicable level 2 module of the major elected as ABCD1: POLI223, SANL223 of SANL225, SOCY221 or SOCL222 or SOCL224

ABCD12: The applicable level 2 module of the subject elected as ABCD9 or ABCD10: HIST223, POLI223, SANL223 or SANL225, SOCY221 or SOCL222 or SOCL224, AFLL222, ENLL221, FREN221, GERM221, PHIL222, PUMA222, IOPS221 or elect EKIP221

#### Year level 3, first semester:

ABCD13: The applicable level 3 module(s) of the major elected as ABCD1: POLI313 and 314, SANL313, SANL314, SOCL311 and SOCL312

#### Year level 3, second semester:

ABCD14: The applicable level 3 module of the major elected as ABCD1: POLI323 and 324, SANL323, two of SOCL324, SOCL327 and SOCL328

If a student passes EKIP211 as ABCD10 and EKIP221 as ABCD12 and passes EKIP321 as an additional module, he/she can also be admitted to the honours degree in International Trade.

#### Compilation of programme 909 100 - L306P: Economics and Society

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ECON112	12	ECON211	16	ECON311	16
Choose ONE	12	Choose ONE	16	EKIP311 or	16
POLI112/SANL112		POLI213/SANL213		ECON313	
SOCL111		SOCY211			
Choose ONE	12	Choose ONE	16	Choose ONE	32
HIST112/POLI112		HIST213/POLI213		POLI313/POLI314	

SANL112/SOCL111		SANL213/SOCY211		SANL313/SANL314	
AFLL111/ENLL111 FREN111/FREB111 GERM111/GERB111 PHIL112,		AFLL211/ENLL211 FREN211/GERM211 PHIL212		SOCL311/SOCL312	
Choose ONE HIST112/POLI112 SANL112/SOCL111 AFLL111/ENLL111 FREN111/FREB111 GERM111/GERB111 PHIL112,	12	Choose ONE HIST213/POLI213 SANL213/SOCY211 AFLL211/ENLL211 FREN211/GERM211 PHIL212/PUMA212 IOPS212/EKIP211	16	WVLS314	12
Choose ONE HIST112/POLI112 SANL112/SOCL111 AFLL111/ENLL111 FREN111/FREB111 GERM111/GERB111 PHIL112,/PUMA112 IOPS111	12				
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semeste	r	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semeste	r	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste	r
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ECON122	12	ECON221	16	ECON321	16
Choose ONE POLI123/SANL122 SOCL121	12	Choose ONE POLI223/SANL223 SANL225/SOCY221 SOCL222/SOCL224	16	ECON322	16
Choose ONE HIST123/POLI123 SANL122/SOCL121 AFLL121/ENLL121 FREN121/FREB121 GERM121/GERB121 PHIL122	12	Choose ONE HIST223/POLI223 SANL223/SANL225 SOCY221/SOCL222 SOCL224/AFLL222 ENLL222/FREN221 GERM221/PHIL222 PUMA222/IOPS221 EKIP221	16	Choose ONE POLI323/POLI324 SANL323 OR TWO OF SOCL324/SOCL327 SOCL328	32
Choose ONE HIST123/POLI123 SOCL121/AFLL121. ENLL121/FREN121 FREB121/GERM121 GERB121/PHIL122 PUMA122/IOPS121	12	WVSS221	12		
WISK123	12				
ALDE/A122	12	Total On dia anno 1		To tal On dia anno 1	
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					396

HUM.15 RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELORS OF SOCIAL SCIENCES INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS MAJOR – 909 101

## HUM.15.1 PROGRAMME: INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS - L201M

HUM.15.1.1 Duration (minimum and maximum duration)

3 years fulltime

## HUM.15.1.2 Admission requirements for the qualification

Matriculation with exemption Advanced Level Certificate (A – Level)

## Compilation of programme: International Relations 909 101-L201M

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
POLI 112	12	HIRL 217	12	HIRL 311	12
PAYM 118	12	HIRL 219	16	HIRL 315	32
ECON112	12	ECON 211	16	HIRL 312	12
HIRL 115	12	HIRL 216	16	HIRL 316	12
AGLE111	12	HBRM 211	12		
HCOM 117	12				
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	72	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	72	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	68
Year level 1 Year level 2				Year level 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
POLI 123	12	HIRL 221	12	HIRL 321	12
PAYM 128	12	HIRL 226	16	HIRL 325	32
ECON122	12	ECON 221	16	HIRL 322	12
HIRL 123	12	HIRL 227	16	HIRL 323	12
AGLE/A 212	12	HBRM 221	12		
HCOM 127	12				
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	68
Total year level 1	144	Total year level 2	144	Total year level 3	136
Total credits for the programme					

## NEW PROGRAMME: 1GG H25 - L301M

## HUM.15.2 PROGRAMME INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS: INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS 1GG H25 – L301M

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3 First semester	
First semester		First semester		First semester Module code Cr	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDE 111	12	ECON 211	16	HIRL 311	12

Total year level 1144Total year level 2128Total year level 3Total credits for the programme					124
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	64	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	62
POPLT 123	12				
PADM 128	12	HIRL 228	12		
HIRL 123	12	HIRL 223	12	HIRL 327	26
HCOM 127	12	HIRL 221	12	HIRL 323	12
ECON 122	12	HBRM 221	12	HIRL 322	12
ALDE 121	12	ECON 221	16	HIRL 321	12
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
Second semester Second semester Second semester					
Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	72	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	64	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	62
POLT 112	12				
PADM 118	12	HIRL 217	12		
HIRL 115	12	HIRL 214	12	HIRL 317	26
HCOM 117	12	HIRL 213	12	HIRL 316	12
ECOM 112	12	HBRM 211	12	HIRL 312	12

# HUM.16 RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELORS OF SOCIAL SCIENCES POLITICAL SCIENCES

## OLD PROGRAMME: MAJOR - 909 101

HUM.16.1.1 Duration (minimum and maximum duration)

3 years fulltime

## HUM.16.1.2 Admission requirements for the qualification

Matriculation with exemption Advanced Level Certificate (A – Level)

## HUM.16.2 PROGRAMME: INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS - L202M

Compilation of programme: Political Sciences 909 101-L202M

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
POLI 112	12	POLI 213	16	POLI 312	32
PAYM 118	12	POLI 214	16	POLI 316	32
HPEC 111	12	HPEC 211	12	POLI 318	24
HIRL 115	12	POLI 215	16		
ALDE/A111	12	HBRM 211	12		
HCOM 117	12				
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	72	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	72	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	88
Year level 1	-	Year level 2	-	Year level 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
POLI 123	12	POLI 223	16	POLI 322	32
PAYM126	12	POLI 221	16	POLI 326	32
HPEC 121	12	HPEC 221	12	POLI 328	24
HIRL 123	12	POLI 222	16		
AGLE/A 212	12	HBRM 221	12		
HCOM 127	12				
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	88
Total year level 1	144	Total year level 2	144	Total year level 3	176
Total credits for the programme					

## NEW PROGRAMME:

## HUM.16.3 PROGRAMME POLITICAL SCIENCES 1GG H26 – L301M

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3		
First semester		First semester		First semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
POLT 112	12	POLT 213	12	POLT 312	16	
PADM 118	12	POLT 214	12	POLT 316	16	
HPEC 111	12	POLT 215	12	POLT 318	34	
HIRL 115	12	HBRM 211	12			
HCOM 117	12	HPEC 211	12			
ALDE 111	12					

Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	72	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	66
Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
POLT 123	12	POLT 221	12	POLT 322	16
PADM 128	12	POLT 222	12	POLT 326	16
HPEC 121	12	POLT 223	12	POLT 328	34
HIRL 123	12	HBRM 221	12		
HCOM 127	12	HPEC 221	12		
ALDE 122	12				
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	72	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	66
Total year level 1	144	Total year level 2	120	Total year level 3	132
Total credits for the programme					396

## HUM.17 BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION (PC)

The curricula for this programme is offered only full-time.

## HUM.17.1 SPECIFIC ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROGRAMME

In addition to the admission requirements stated in General Rule A.2.2, the following requirements and rules are applicable:

- a) an APS score of at least 24;
- b) the guidelines for screening can be obtained from the University's Admission Office.
- c) The following modules are excluded from a second examination opportunity: KCOM371 and KCOM327.

**Please note:** Students who wish to enrol for the honours degree in Communication, are preliminary screened at the beginning of the second semester in the third study year. Not all honours cources will be presented unless there is sufficient demand.

## HUM.17.2 PROGRAMME OUTCOMES

On the successful completion of this programme, students should be able to demonstrate

- a) knowledge of the most important theories within the different fields of specialisation in Communication;
- b) the ability to apply theoretical approaches and perspectives with regard to communication problems in the South African context;
- c) the skill to identify and apply specific practices within the fields of mass communication and communication within for-profit and non-profit organisations in at least one of the following fields of specialisation: Journalism or Documentary Video or Communication Management or Organisational Media Management or Communication for Social Change.

HUM.17.2.1 Programme L327P: Communication

HUM.17.2.1.1 Compilation of programme L327P: Communication (PC) (phasing out – no new intake from 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2	YEAR LEVEL 2		
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
KCOM111	12	KCOM211	16	KCOM371	8 (of
					16)
KCOM112	12	KCOM213	16	KCOM311	16
ABCD	12	ABCD	16	ABCD or	32
				KCOM316	16
				and	10
ABCD	12	KCOM218	12	KCOM317	16 12
		KCOM218	12	WVLS314	. –
AFLL111 or ENLS111or	12			KCOM318	16
ENLL111					
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	84
YEAR LEVEL 1	00	YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	• •
Second semeste	r	Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDA/E 122	12	KCOM222	16	KCOM328	16
KCOM121	12	KCOM229	12	KCOM329	16
KCOM122	12	ABCD	16	ABCD or	32
				KCOM326	16
				and	
				KCOM327	16
ABCD	12	WVSS221	12	KCOM371	8 (of
					16)
ENLS 121 or	12				
ENLL121					
Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	56	Total 2nd semester	72
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	116	Total year level 3	156
Total credits	120	Total year level 2	110	Total year level 3	392
Total credits					392

THIS PROGRAMME IS PHASING OUT AND NO NEW INTAKES WILL BE ALLOWED. STUDENTS ARE REFERRED TO THE NEW CONSILIDATED PROGRAMME L327P.

#### HUM.17.2.1.2 Rules for the compilation of the programme:

**ABCD (year levels 1 and 2):** Any one of the following: Afrikaans and Dutch (AFLL), Creative Writing (SKRK), English (ENLL), French (FREN), GERMan (GERM), History of Art (KSGS), Industrial Psychology (IOPS), Philosophy (PHIL), Political Studies (POLI), Psychology (PSYC), Social Anthropology (SANL), Sociology (SOCL) and Tourism Management (TMBP).

**ABCD (year level 3):** Any one of the following: Afrikaans and Dutch (AFLL), Creative Writing (SKRK), English (ENLL), French (FREN), GERMan (GERM), History of Art (KSGS), Industrial Psychology (IOPS), Philosophy (PHIL), Political Studies (POLI), Psychology (PSYC), Social Anthropology (SANL), Sociology (SOCL) and Tourism Management (TMBP). Students who do not want to take a second major, but wish to take Communication modules in stead of a second major (ABCD) on year level three, must register for KCOM316, KCOM317, KCOM326 and KCOM327.

Students who want to take a second major, but wish to specialise in Documentary video or Communication Management in the honours year must, in addition, register for KCOM317 and KCOM327 for Documentary video, and KCOM316 and KCOM326 for Communication Management.

Students are advised to register for COMS221 (Reputation Management) as an additional module.

Students who wish to take Industrial Psychology as a second major must register for the modules as required by the Communication Studies programme, namely:

Students who are registered for Industrial Psychology and who wish to continue with post-graduate Industrial Psychology, are compelled to register for the following modules as required by the post-graduate admission requirements: IOPS111, IOPS121, IOPS212, IOPS221, IOPS311 and IOPS321. Students have to obtain at least 60% for IOPS311 and IOPS321. The following modules are also required: PSYC121, PSYC212, PSYC221, PSYC311, PSYC321, STTN111 en STTN124.

Students who wish to continue with honours studies in Human Resource Management, must have completed IOPS111, IOPS121, IOPS212, IOPS221, IOPS311 and IOPS321. Students have to obtain at least 60% for IOPS311 and IOPS321. The following modules are also required: LARM311, LARM321 and STTN111..

There are additional selection processes for admission to the following fields of specialisation in the honours year: Journalism and media studies, Advanced Corporate Communication Management, Communication for social change Development Communication and Documentary video (only for current pipeline students in the L327P curriculum). The admission guidelines are explained in the calendar for Postgraduate Programmes, as well as the Student Guide of the School of Communication Studies.

#### HUM.17.3 BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION (MC)

#### HUM.17.3.1 Specific admission requirements of the programme

Matriculation (Grade 12) with exemption with an APS of 24.

#### HUM.17.3.2 Programme outcomes

#### General Outcomes:

The purpose of this qualification is to enable students to operate independently and professionally within the media environment. This qualification will provide students with theoretical and industry specific skills to enable them to operate efficiently as practitioners and entrepreneurs.

#### **Qualification Outcomes:**

Upon the completion of the programme, students must demonstrate the following competencies:

- Generic: writing, management/entrepreneurial, analytical, oral communication, social/life skills, critical thinking, ethics and creative.
- Corporate: Integrated Marketing Communication (IMC), Media liaison, internal & external communication, planning & organizing and communication management.
- Broadcast Journalism: writing news and editing, interviewing, bulletin production, information/news gathering, producing of news scripts, scriptwriting and packaging & compiling news.

HUM.17.3.3 Compilation of programme L327M: Communication (phasing out – no new intake from 2018)

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
KCOM111	12	KCOM211	16	KCOM311	16
KOOMIIII	12		10	I COMOTT	10
KCOM112	12	KCOM213	16	KCOM 314 or	16
		or	-		-
		KCOM214	16	KCOM315	16
Choose one of the				Choose one of the	32
following modules:				following modules:	
PSYC 111or	12				
SOCL 111 or	12			PSYC 311 and	
DEVS 111or	12			PSYC312 or	
POLI 112 or	12 12			SOCL 311/312 or	
HPOP 111 or				DEVS 311 or	
SETM 111 <b>or</b> HIST 112	12 12			HIRL 311 <b>or</b> POLI 312 <b>or</b>	
HIST 112	12			HPOP 311 or	
				SETM 311 or	
				HIST 312	
KCOM114	12	Choose one of the	16	WVLS313	12
		following modules:	10		
		PSYC 211/212 <b>or</b>			
		SOCL 211 or			
		DEVS 211 or			
		HIRL 211 or			
		POLI 213 or			
		HPOP 211/212 or			
		SETM 211			
ALDE111				KCOM 372	8
ENLL111	12				
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	48	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	84
		Year level 2		Year level 3	
Second semester	0	Second semester		Second semester	0
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
KCOM121	12	KCOM229	16	KCOM329 Or	16
1/001/100	40	1/001/000	10	KCOM324	10
KCOM122	12	KCOM223	16	KCOM328	16
		Or		Or	

		KCOM224		KCOM325	16		
					16		
Choose one of the following modules: PSYC 121 or SOCL 121 or DEVS 121 or POLI 123 or HPOP 121 or SETM 121 or HIST 123	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12	KCSM225	12	Choose one of the following modules: PSYC 321/322 or SOCL 321/322 or DEVS 321 or POLI 322 or HPOP 321 or SETM 322 or HIST 323	32		
		Choose one of the following modules: PSYC 221 or SOCL 221 or DEVS 221 or HIRL 221 or POLI 223 or HPOP 221/223 or SETM 221	16				
ENLL121	12	WVSS 221	12	KCOM 372	8		
ALDE122	12						
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	68	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	72		
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	116	Total year level 3	156		
Total credits for the p	Total credits for the programme						

THIS PROGRAMME IS PHASING OUT AND NO NEW INTAKES WILL BE ALLOWED. STUDENTS ARE REFERRED TO THE NEW CONSILIDATED PROGRAMME L327P.

#### HUM.17.4 BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION (VC) 100 159 – L327V

#### HUM.17.4.1.1 Admission requirements for the programme

- a) A student must meet the general admission requirements as specified in Academic Rule 2.2.
- b) A student must have an APS of at least 24.

#### HUM.17.4.1.2 Programme outcomes

On completion of this programme the students should:

- know the basic theory regarding the different fields of communication,
- apply basic approaches and theoretical orientations to communication problems within the South African context; and
- be competent to identify and apply particular practices within the field of mass and corporate communication in at least one of the following specialised fields: Journalism, Public Relations, Corporate Media and/or Development Communication.

#### HUM.17.4.1.3 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

"In consultation with a subject advisor and with <u>due consideration of the</u> <u>limitations of the time table</u>, the student selects modules from the following module list to complete the curriculum." **ABCD Major** can be chosen from the following: Afrikaans and Dutch (AFLL), English (ENLL), Sesotho (SSLL), French (FREN), History (HIST), Psychology (PSYC), Political Studies (POLI), Sociology (SOCL/SOCY from 2018), Biblical Studies (BYBV), Industrial Psychology (IOPS) and Labour Relations Management (LARM).

- ABCD Major (year level 1- 3): modules from the list of major subjects at the appropriate level: AFLL111, 121, 211, 221, 311, 321; ENLL111, 121, 211, 221, 311, 321; SSLL112, 122, 212, 222, 312, 322; FREN111, 121, 211, 221, 311, 321; HIST112, 123, 213, 223, 312, 323; PSYC111, 121, 211 & 212, 221, 311 & 312, 321 & 322; POLI112, 123, 211, 223, 313 & 314, 323 & 324; SOCL111becomes SOCY111 from 2018, SOCL121 becomes SOCY121 from 2018, SOCL211, 221, 311 & 312, 324 & 325; BYBV113, 123, 211, 223, 312, 323; IOPS111, 121, 211, 221, 311, 321; LARM111, IURI 222, LARM211, 221, 311, 321.
- ABCD (only first semester): AFLL111; ENLL111; SSLL112; FREN111; GERM111; HIST112; PSYC111; POLI112; SOCL111becomes SOCY111 from 2018; BYBV113; IOPS111; LARM111.
- iii) In the third year students should choose between Corporate Communication Management (KCOM317 or KCOM318 and KCOM328) and Corporate Media (KCOM316 and KCOM326).
- iv) Students should read the requirements for admission to the different postgraduate curricula in the various campus calendars for post graduate studies. Students must ensure they register for all the undergraduate modules required for post-graduate studies if they wish to study post-graduate courses.
- v) Students who have Industrial Psychology as a second major must also register for the following modules: STTN111, STTN124, IOPS111, IOPS121, IOPS212, PSYC 212, IOPS221, IOPS311, IOPS321, LARM311 and LARM321.
- \*\*\* Credits may not be obtained for both ENLL111 and ENLS111, and neither for ENLL121 and ENLS 121. A student may therefore NOT take both ENLL and ENLS if the credits for both will be counted towards the total credits for obtaining a qualification.
- vii) Credits may not be obtained for both SSLL112 and SSCO111, and neither for SSLL122 and SSCO 121.
- viii) FREN and SSCO not available as a language combination for this programme.

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
KCOM111 (H)	12	KCOM211 (H)	16	KCOM311 (H)	16
KCOM112 (H)	12	KCOM213 (H)	16	KCOM316 OR	16
				KCOM317 OR	
				KCOM318 (H)	
AFLL111/ENLL111/	12	KCOM218 (H)	12	KCOM371 (Year	8
ENLS111				Module) (H)	
ABC 111 (Major)(H)	12	ABCD211 (Major)(H)	16	ABCD311 (Major)(H)	32
ABCD 111	12			**WVLS313	12
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	84

## HUM.17.4.1.4 Compilation of programme (100 159 – L327V) (phasing out – no new intake from 2018)

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
KCOM121 (H)	12	KCOM229 (H)	12	KCOM329 (H)	16
KCOM122 (H)	12	KCOM222 OR KCOM227 (H)	16	KCOM326 OR KCOM328 (H)	16
AFLL121/ENLL121/ ENLS121	12	ABCD221 (Major)(H)	16	KCOM371 (Year Module) (H)	8
ABCD121 (Major)(H)	12	*WVSS221	12	ABCD321 (Major)(H)	32
AGLA/ALDE 122	12				
Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	56	Total 2nd semester	72
Total Year Level 1	120	Total Year Level 2	116	Total Year Level 3	156
Total credits for the p	rogram	me			392

\*PHIL222 can be taken as a choice module

\*\*PHIL212 can be taken as a choice module

## HUM.18 BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION (MC/PC/VC)

## HUM.18.1 1GC H01 L301P/V/M NEW PROGRAMME FROM 2018

The curricula for this programme is offered only full-time.

#### HUM.18.1.1 Specific admission requirements of the programme

In addition to the admission requirements stated in General Rule A.2.2, the following requirements and rules are applicable:

- a) an APS score of at least 24;
- b) the guidelines for screening can be obtained from the University's Admission Office.

**Please note:** Students who wish to enrol for the honours degree in Communication, are preliminary screened at the beginning of the second semester in the third study year. Certain honours courses will only be presented if there is sufficient demand.

#### HUM.18.1.2 Faculty-specific requirements

On the successful completion of this programme, students should be able to demonstrate

- a) knowledge of the most important theories within the different fields of specialisation in Communication;
- b) the ability to apply theoretical approaches and perspectives with regard to the nature of communication within a Southern African context.
- c) the skill to identify and apply specific practices within the fields of mass communication and communication within for-profit and non-profit organisations in at least one of the following fields of specialisation: Journalism and Media Studies or Advanced Corporate Communication or Television and Radio Broadcasting (MC only) or Development Communication

Module code	Descriptive name	Prerequisites	Credits
First year		-	-
KCOM111	Introduction to mass communication		12
KCOM112	Introduction to communication contexts		12
COMS113	Writing in different contexts		12
COMS114	Introduction to visual communication		12
KCOM121	Introduction to journalism		12
KCOM122	Introduction to corporate communication		12
COMS123	Introduction to development communication		12
Second year	•		
KCOM211	Desktop publishing (DTP)		16
COMS213	Corporate communication		16

HUM.18.1.3 List of modules

COMS212	Identity and diversity within	12
	development communication	
	contexts	
COMS214	Social media	16
COMS215 (M)	Radio broadcasting	16
COMS221	Reputation management	16
COMS222	Corporate communication:	16
	Writing for internal audiences	
COMS223 (V/M)	Visual communication	16
COMS224 (M)	Television broadcasting	16
COMS225 (P)	CSR communication	16
Third year	-	
COMS311	Communication theory	16
COMS312	Corporate communication:	16
	Writing for external audiences	
COMS313 (V/M)	Applied web development	16
COMS314 (M)	Radio production	16
KCOM318 (P/M)	Development communication	16
COMS322	Research methodology	16
KCOM328	Marketing communication	16
COMS321	Communication ethics and law	16
COMS323 (M)	Television production	16
COMS324 (V)	Applied multi-media	16
. ,	development	
COMS325 (P/V)	Integrated communication	16
COMS326 (P)	Core skills in journalism	16

### HUM.18.2 PROGRAMME L301P: (MC/PC/VC) COMMUNICATION

#### HUM.18.2.1.1 Programme outcomes

On the successful completion of this programme, students should be able to demonstrate

- a) knowledge of the most important theories within the different communication fiels of specialisation;
- b) the ability to apply theoretical approaches and perspectives within the South African communication context;
- c) the skill to identify and apply specific practices within the fields of mass communication and communication within for-profit and non-profit organisations in at least one of the following fields of specialisation: Journalism or Documentary and Media Studies and / or Corporate Communication and / or Development Communication.

#### HUM.18.2.1.2 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

In addition to the admission requirements stated in General Rule A.2.2, the following requirements and rules are applicable:

- a) an APS score of at least 24;
- b) the guidelines for screening can be obtained from the University's Admission Office.

Please note: Students who wish to enrol for the honours degree in Communication, are preliminary screened at the beginning of the second semester in the third study year. All honours curricula will not necessarily be presented every year. This depends on the amount of students interested in a particular programme.

## HUM.18.2.1.3 Compilation of programme L301 (PC/VC/MC)

Students who want to enrol for a second major for non-degree purposes must complete a student request form to be signed off by the subject chair: Communication, the School Director of the School of Communication Studies, the subject chair of the relevant subject group in which the student wishes to further their studies as well as the faculty manager of the faculty of Humanities of the relevant campus.

Additional selection processes will apply for admission to the following fields of specialisation for the honours programmes: Journalism and Media Studies (P/V/M), Corporate Communication (P/M), Development Communication (P). The admission guidelines are explained in the Calendar for Postgraduate Programmes, as well as the Student Guide of the School of Communication Studies.

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3		
First semester		First semester		First semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
KCOM111	12	KCOM211	16	COMS311	16	
KCOM112	12	COMS212	12	COMS312 (P/V)	16	
COMS113	12	COMS213	16	COMS313 (V/M) OR COMS314 (M)	16	
COMS114	12	COMS214 (P/V/M) OR COMS215 (M)	16	WVLS314	12	
ENLS111 OR ENLL111	12			KCOM318	16	
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	
Year level 1	-	Year level 2	-	Year level 3		
Second semester		Second semester Second semes		Second semester	ester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
ALDA/E 122	12	COMS221	16	KCOM328	16	
KCOM121	12	COMS222	12	COMS321	16	
KCOM122	12	COMS223 (V/M) OR COMS224 (M) OR COMS225 (P)	16	COMS322	16	
COMS123	12	WVSS221	12	COMS323 (M) OR COMS324 (V) OR COMS325 (P/V/M)	16	

				OR COMS326 (P/V)	
ENLS 121 or	12				
ENLL121					
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	120	Total year level 3	120
Total credits for the programme					

## HUM.19 BACHELORS OF ARTS IN LANGUAGE AND LITERARY STUDIES (PC)

1GM – Bachelor of Arts in Language and Literary Studies H01-L301V – LANGUAGE PRACTICE – Replacing – 100 137 – L346V and 100 137 L347V from 2018. Qualification is not offered on the Potcheftroom Campus H02-L301V – LANGUAGE PRACTICE AND COMMUNICATION – Replacing – 100 137 – L348V from 2018, Qualification is not offered on the Potcheftroom Campus H03-L301P – SA SIGN LANGUAGE AND LANGUAGE MODULES – Replacing – 100 140 - L343P H04-L301P – AFRIKAANS AND DUTCH AND ENGLISH – Replacing – 100 140 – L344P H05-L301P – AFRIKAANS AND DUTCH AND GERMAN – Replacing – 100 140 – L345P H06-L301P – AFRIKAANS AND DUTCH AND FRENCH – Replacing – 100 140 L L346P H07-L301P – AFRIKAANS AND DUTCH AND SETSWANA (3rd LANGUAGE) – Replacing - 100 140 - L347P H08-L301P - ENGLISH AND GERMAN - Replacing - 100 140 - L348P H09-L301P – ENGLISH AND FRENCH – Replacing – 100 140 – L348P H10-L301V - LANGUAGES - Replacing - 100 140 - L349V from 2018. Qualification is not offered on the Potcheftroom Campus H11-L301P - ENGLISH AND SETSWANA (3rd LANGUAGE) PLUS CREATIVE WRITING – Replacing – 100 140 – L350P H12-L301P – GERMAN AND FRENCH AND/OR CREATIVE WRITING – Replacing - 100 140 - L354P H13-L301P – GERMAN AND SETSWANA (3rd LANGUAGE) AND/OR CREATIVE WRITING - Replacing - 100 140 - L352P H14-L301P - FRENCH AND SETSWANA (3rd LANGUAGE) AND/OR CREATIVE WRITING - Replacing - 100 140 - L353P H15-L301P - SETSWANA (1st LANGUAGE) AND LANGUAGE MODULES -Replacing - 100 140 - L354P

These programmes are offered on a full-time basis.

#### HUM.19.1.1 Admission requirements for the programme

In addition to the general entrance requirements as specified in General Rule A.2.2. a student must have an APS of at least 20.

Credits may not be obtained for both AFLL111 and AFPR111, and neither for AFLL121 and AFPR 121. A student may therefore NOT take both AFLL and AFPR if the credits for both will be counted towards the total credits for obtaining a qualification.

## SA SIGN LANGUAGE AND LANGUAGE MODULES PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES

## HUM.19.2 PROGRAMME: 1GM H03-L301P SA SIGN LANGUAGE AND LANGUAGE MODULES REPLACING – 100 140 – L343P

#### HUM.19.2.1 Programme outcomes

- a) On completion of this programme, students should have acquired sufficient knowledge, skills and values to understand not only the demands of the specific occupation they wish to enter, but also that of the broader society within which they will function.
- b) This knowledge will equip students with the additional skills that language and literary studies can provide for the professional world. Language is used in teaching, the publishing world, journalism, the world of advertising, public relations work, the communication divisions of the corporate and business world, by language practitioners (like translators, interpreters, text editors), in semi-statal/government institutions like dictionary services and language boards.

#### HUM.19.2.1.1 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

#### Year level 1, first semester:

ABCD1: SKRK111 or LPRA111

**ABCD2:** Three of the following not already included in the curriculum: AFLL111, ENLL111/ENLS111, SETM111/ATSN111, FREN111 or FREB111, GERM111 or GERB111, SKRK111, LPRA111 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS111, SANL112, PHIL112, HIST112, KSGS113, LATN112, SOCY111

Year level 1. second semester:

ABODO OKOKAOA and DDA400

ABCD3: SKRK121 or LPRA122

ABCD4: Three of the following modules succeeding modules elected in both semesters in Year level 1 taken as ABCD1 and ABCD2 and which is not already included in the curriculum:

AFLL121, ENLL121/ENLS121, SETM121/ATSN121, FREN121 or FREB121, GERM121 or GERB121, SKRK121, SASL121, LPRA122 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS121, SANL122, PHIL122, HIST123, KSGS122, LATN122, SOCY121

Year level 2, first semester:

ABCD5: SKRK211 or LPRA211

ABCD6: Two of the following modules succeeding modules elected in both semesters in Year level 1 and which is not already included in the curriculum: AFLL211, ENLL211, ATSN211 of SETM211, FREN211, GERM211, LPRA211, SKRK211, or from the list of ancillary modules: HIST213, KSGS212, LATN211, PHIL212 SANL213, SOCY211. From the list of electicves of 8 credits each (AFNE211, 212, 213 of ENLE211), two of these modules can be taken instead of a 16 credit module.

Year level 2, second semester:

ABCD7: SKRK221 or LPRA 221 and LPRA222 ABCD8: One of the following: AFLL221 or 222, ATSN221 or SETM221, ENLE221, ENLL221, FREN221, GERM221, LPRA222, SKRK221

#### Year level 3, first semester:

ABCD9: One of the following which succeeds modules elected in both semesters in year level 2: AFLL311, ATSN3111/SETM311, ENLL311, FREN311, GERM311, SKRK311, LPRA311 and LPRA312 Year level 3, second semester: ABCD10: One of the following which succeeds modules elected in

both semesters on year level 2: AFLL321, ATSN321/SETM322, ENLL321, SKRK321, LPRA323 and LPRA324.

\* ENLE221 (8 credits) can on request be included in the curriculum if ENLE211 was successfully completed by the student.

Compilation of programme L301P: SA Sign Language and language modules plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpreting Studies

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
SASL111	12	SASL211	16	SASL311	32
Choose ONE SKRK111 LPRA111	12	Choose ONE SKRK211 LPRA211	16	Choose ONE AFLL311/ATSN311 SETM311/ENLL311 FREN311/GERM311 SKRK311/LPRA311 LPRA312/	32
Choose THREE AFLL111/ENLL111 AFPR111/ ENLS111/SETM111 ATSN111/FREN111 FREB111/GERM111 GERB111/SKRK111 LPRA111/AKGS111 SANL112/ PHIL112,HIST112/KS GS113 LATN112/SOCY111	36	Choose TWO AFLL211/ENLL211 ATSN211/SETM211 FREN211/GERM211 LPRA211/SKRK211 HIST213/KSGS212 LATN211/PHIL212 /SANL213/SOCY211 OR TWO 8 CREDIT MODULE IN PLACE OF ONE 16 CREDIT MODULE AFNE211(8)/ AFNE212(8) AFNE213(8) ENLE211(8)	32	WVLS313	12
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDA122	12	SASL221	16	SASL321	32
SASL121	12	Choose ONE SKRK221 LPRA222	16	Choose ONE AFLL321/ATSN321 SETM322/ENLL321 SKRK321/LPRA323 LPRA324/FREN321 GERM321	32
Choose ONE	12	Choose ONE	16		

SKRK121 LPRA122		AFLL221/AFLL222 ATSN221/SETM221 ENLE221/ENLL221 FREN221/GERM221 LPRA222/SKRK221			
Choose THREE AFLL212/ENLL121 AFPR121/ ENLS121/SETM121 ATSN121/FREN121 FREB121/GERM121 GERB121/SKRK121 SASL121/LPRA122 AKGS121/SANL122 PHIL122 /HIST123 KSGS122/LATN122 SOCY121	36	WVCS221	12		
Total 2nd semester	72	Totaal 2nd semester	60	Totaal 2nd semester	64
Total Year level 1	132	Total Year level 2	124	Total Year level 3	140
Total credits					396

### HUM.19.3 PROGRAMME: 1GM H04 – L301P AFRIKAANS AND DUTCH AND ENGLISH PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES - REPLACING REPLACING – 100 140 – L344P

#### HUM.19.3.1 Programme outcomes

- a) On completion of this programme, students should have acquired sufficient knowledge, skills and values to understand not only the demands of the specific occupation they wish to enter, but also that of the broader society within which they will function.
- b) This knowledge will equip students with the additional skills that language and literary studies can provide for the professional world. Language is used in teaching, the publishing world, journalism, the world of advertising, public relations work, the communication divisions of the corporate and business world, by language practitioners (like translators, interpreters, text editors), in semi-statal/government institutions like dictionary services and language boards.

#### HUM.19.3.1.1 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

Year level1, first semester: ABCD1: SKRK111 or LPRA111 ABCD2: Two of the following not already included in the programme: SETM111 or ATSN111, FREN111 or FREB111, GERM111 or GERB111, SKRK111, SASL111, LPRA111 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS111, SANL112, PHIL112,, HIST112, KSGS113, LATN112, SOCY111.

Year level 1, second semester: ABCD3: SKRK121 or LPRA122 ABCD4: Two of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in the first semster as ABCD1 and ABCD2: SETM121 or ATSN121, FREN121 or FREB121, GERM121 or GERB121, SKRK121, SASL121, LPRA122 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS121, SANL122, PHIL122, HIST123, KSGS122, LATN122, SOCY121.

Year level 2, first semester: ABCD5: SKRK211 or LPRA211 ABCD6: One of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in both semesters of year level 1: ATSN211 or SETM211, FREN211, GERM211, SASL211, SKRK211, LPRA211 or from the list of ancillary modules: HIST213, KSGS212, LATN211, PHIL212,SANL213, SOCY211. Any two of the following 8 credit modules can be taken in stead of a 16 credit module: AFNE211, 212, 213 or ENLE211.

Year level 2, second semester: ABCD7: SKRK221 or LPRA222

Year level 3, first semester: ABCD8: Any two of the following: AFLL311, ENLL311, SKRK311, LPRA311 and LPRA312

Year level 3, second semester: ABCD9: Any two of the following: AFLL321, ENLL321, SKRK321, LPRA323 and LPRA324

 ENLE221 (8 credits) can be included in the programme on request if ENLE211 was successfully completed.

YEAR LEVEL 1	YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		
First semester	First semester			First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
AFLL111	12	AFLL211	16	Choose TWO AFLL311/ENLL311 SKRK311/LPRA311 LPRA312/	64
ENLL111	12	ENLL211	16	WVLS313	12
Choose ONE SKRK111/LPRA111	12	Choose ONE SKRK211/LPRA211	16		
Choose TWO SETM111/ATSN111 FREN111/FREB111 GERM111/GERB111 SKRK111/SASL111 LPRA111/AKGS111 SANL112/ PHIL112, HIST112/KSGS113 LATN112/SOCY111	24	Choose ONE ATSN211/SETM211 FREN211/GERM211 SASL211/SKRK211 LPRA211/HIST213 KSGS212/LATN211 PHIL212//SANL213 SOCY211 OR TWO 8 CREDIT MODULE IN PLACE OF ONE 16 CREDIT MODULE AFNE211(8)/ AFNE212(8)	16		

Compilation of programme Afrikaans and Dutch and English plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpreting Studies (phasing in from 2018) 1GM H04 – L301P

		AFNE213(8)			
		ENLE211(8)			
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Totaal 1ste semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	•
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDA122	12	AFLL222	16	Choose TWO AFLL321/ENLL321 SKRK321/LPRA323 LPRA324/	64
AFLL121	12	ENLL221	16		
ENLL121	12	Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222	16		
Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122	12	WVCS221	12		
Choose TWO SETM121/ATSN121 FREN121/FREB121 GERM121/GERB121 SKRK121/SASL121 LPRA122/AKGS121 SANL122/ PHIL122 HIST123/KSGS122 LATN122/SOCY121	24				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					396

## HUM.19.4 PROGRAMME: 1GM H05 – L301P AFRIKAANS AND DUTCH AND GERMAN PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) -REPLACING – 100 140 – L345P

#### HUM.19.4.1 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

#### Year level 1, first semester:

ABCD1: SKRK111 or LPRA111 ABCD2: Two of the following not already included in the programme: SETM111 or ATSN111, FREN111 or FREB111, ENLL111 or ENLS111, SKRK111, SASL111, LPRA111 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS111, SANL112, PHIL112,, HIST112, KSGS113, LATN112, SOCY111.

Year level 1, second semester:

ABCD3: SKRK121 or LPRA122

**ABCD4:** Two of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in the first semster as ABCD1 and ABCD2: ENLL121 or ENLS121, SETM121 or ATSN121, FREN121 or FREB121, SKRK121, SASL121, LPRA122 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS121, SANL122, PHIL122, HIST123, KSGS122, LATN122, SOCY121.

#### Year level 2, first semester:

ABCD5: SKRK211 or LPRA211 ABCD6: One of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in both semesters of year level 1: ATSN211 or SETM211, FREN211, ENLL211, SASL211, SKRK211, LPRA211 or from the list of ancillary modules: HIST213, KSGS212, LATN211, PHIL212, SANL213, SOCY211. Any two of the following 8 credit modules can be taken in stead of a 16 credit module: AFNE211, 212, 213 or ENLE211.

#### Year level 2, second semester: ABCD7: SKRK221 or LPRA222

Year level 3, first semester: ABCD8: Any two of the following: AFLL311, GERM311, SKRK311, LPRA311 and LPRA312

#### Year level 3, second semester:

ABCD9: Any two of the following: AFLL321, GERM321, SKRK321, LPRA323 and LPRA324

 ENLE221 (8 credits) can be included in the programme on request if ENLE211 was successfully completed.

Compilation of programme Afrikaans and Dutch and GERMan plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpreting Studies (phasing in from 2018) 1GM H05 – L301P

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
AFLL111	12	AFLL211	16	Choose TWO AFLL311/GERM311 SKRK311/LPRA311 LPRA312	64
Choose ONE GERM111 GERB111	12	GERM211	16	WVLS313	12
Choose ONE SKRK111/LPRA111	12	Choose ONE SKRK211/LPRA211	16		
Choose TWO SETM111/ATSN111 FREN111/FREB111 ENLL111/ENLS111 SKRK111/SASL111 LPRA111/AKGS111 SANL112/ PHIL112, HIST112/KSGS113 LATN112/SOCY111	24	Choose ONE ATSN211/SETM211 FREN211/ENLL211 SASL211/SKRK211 LPRA211/HIST213 KSGS212/LATN211 PHIL212/SANL213 SOCY211 OR TWO 8 CREDIT MODULE IN PLACE OF ONE 16 CREDIT MODULE AFNE211(8)/ AFNE212(8) AFNE213(8) ENLE211(8)	16		
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr

ALDA122	12	AFLL222	16	Choose TWO AFLL321/GERM321 SKRK321/LPRA323 LPRA324	64
AFLL121	12	GERM221	16		
Choose ONE GERM121 /GERB121	12	Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222	16		
Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122	12	WVCS221	12		
Choose TWO ENLL121/ENLS121 SETM121/ATSN121 FREN121/FREB121 SKRK121/SASL121 LPRA122/AKGS121 SANL122/ PHIL122 HIST123/KSGS122 LATN122/SOCY121	24				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					396

## HUM.19.5 PROGRAMME: 1GM H06 – L301P AFRIKAANS AND DUTCH AND FRENCH PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) -REPLACING – 100 140 L L346P

#### HUM.19.5.1 Faculty-specific rules for the Programme

#### Year level 1, first semester:

ABCD1: SKRK111or LPRA111

**ABCD2:** Two of the following not already included in the programme: SETM111 or ATSN111, GERM111 or GERB111, ENLL111 or ENLS111, SKRK111, SASL111, LPRA111 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS111, SANL112, PHIL112,, HIST112, KSGS113, LATN112, SOCY111

### Year level 1, second semester:

ABCD3: SKRK121 or LPRA122

**ABCD4:** Two of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in the first semster as ABCD1 and ABCD2: ENLL121 or ENLS121, SETM121 or ATSN121, GERM121 or GERB121, SKRK121, SASL121; LPRA122 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS121, SANL122, PHIL122, HIST123, KSGS122, LATN122, SOCY121.

#### Year level 2, first semester:

ABCD5: SKRK211 or LPRA211

**ABCD6:** One of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in both semesters of year level 1: ATSN211 or SETM211, GERM211, ENLL211, SASL211, SKRK211, LPRA211 or from the list of ancillary modules: HIST213, KSGS212, LATN211, PHIL;211, SANL213, SOCY211. Any two of the following 8 credit modules can be taken in stead of a 16 credit module: AFNE211, 212, 213 or ENLE211.

Year level 2, second semester: ABCD7: SKRK221 or LPRA222.

Year level 3, first semester:

ABCD8: Any two of the following: AFLL311, FREN311, SKRK311, LPRA311 and LPRA312

## Year level 3, second semester:

**ABCD9:** Any two of the following AFLL321, FREN321, SKRK321, LPRA323 and LPRA324

 ENLE221 (8 credits) can be included in the programme on request if ENLE211 was successfully completed.

Compilation of programme	Afrikaans and	I Dutch and	French plu	us Creative Writing
and/or Translation and Inter	preting Studies	(phasing in	from 2018)	1GM H06 – L301P

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
AFLL111	12	AFLL211	16	Choose TWO AFLL311/FREN311 SKRK311/LPRA311 LPRA312	64
FREN111 or FREB111	12	FREN211	16	WVLS313	12
Choose ONE SKRK111 LPRA111	12	Choose ONE SKRK211/LPRA211	16		
Choose TWO SETM111/ATSN111 GERM111/GERB111 ENLL111/ENLS111 SKRK111/SASL111 LPRA111/AKGS111 SANL111/ PHIL112, HIST112/KSGS113 LATN112/SOCY111	24	Choose ONE ATSN211/SETM211 GERM211/ENLL211 SASL211/SKRK211 LPRA211/HIST213 KSGS212/LATN211 PHIL212/SANL213 SOCY211 OR TWO 8 CREDIT MODULE IN PLACE OF ONE 16 CREDIT MODULE AFNE211(8)/ AFNE212(8) AFNE213(8) ENLE211(8)	16		
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester		YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester		YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDA122	12	AFLL222	16	Choose TWO AFLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA321 LPRA323	64
AFLL121	12	FREN221	16		
FREN121 or FREB121	12	Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222	16		

Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122	12	WVCS221	12		
Choose TWO ENLL121/ENLS121 SETM121/ATSN121 GERM121/GERB121 SKRK121/SASL121 LPRA122/AKGS121 SANL122/PHIL122 HIST123/KSGS122 LATN122/SOCY121	24				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					396

## HUM.19.6 PROGRAMME: 1GM H07-L301P AFRIKAANS AND DUTCH AND SETSWANA (THIRD LANGUAGE) PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) - REPLACING – 100 140 – L347P

#### HUM.19.6.1 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

## Year level 1, first semester:

ABCD1: SKRK111 or LPRA111 ABCD2: Two of the following not already included in the programme: FREN111 or FREB111, GERM111 or GERB111, ENLL111 or ENLS111, SKRK111, SASL111, LPRA111 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS111, SANL112, PHIL112,, HIST112, KSGS113, LATN112, SOCY111.

#### Year level 1, second semester:

#### ABCD3: SKRK121 or LPRA122

ABCD4: Two of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in the first semster as ABCD1 and ABCD2: ENLL121 or ENLS121, FREN121 or FREB121, GERM121 or GERB121, SKRK121, SASL121, LPRA122 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS121, SANL122, PHIL122, HIST123, KSGS122, LATN122, SOCY121.

#### Year level 2, first semester:

ABCD5: SKRK211 or LPRA211

**ABCD6:** One of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in both semesters of year level 1: FREN211, GERM211, ENLL211, SASL211, SKRK211, LPRA211 or from the list of ancillary modules: HIST213, KSGS212, LATN211, PHIL212, SANL213, SOCY211. Any two of the following 8 credit modules can be taken in stead of a 16 credit module: AFNE211, 212, 213 or ENLE211.

#### Year level 2, second semester: ABCD7: SKRK221 or | PRA222

#### Year level 3, first semester:

ABCD8: Any two of the following: AFLL311, ATSN311, SKRK311, LPRA311 and LPRA312 Year level 3, second semester:

ABCD9: Any two of the following: AFLL321, ATSN321, SKRK321, LPRA323 and LPRA324

\* ENLE221 (8 credits) can be included in the programme on request if ENLE211 was successfully completed.

# Compilation of programme L301P: Afrikaans and Dutch and Setswana (third language) plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpreting Studies (phasing in from 2018) 1GM H07 – L301P

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
AFLL111	12	AFLL211	16	Choose TWO AFLL311/ATNS311 SKRK311/LPRA311 LPRA312	64
ATSN11	12	ATSN211	16	WVLS313	12
SKRK111/LPRA111	12	SKRK211/LPRA211	16		
Choose TWO FREN111/FREB1111 GERM111/GERB1111 ENLL111/ENLS111 SKRK111/SASL111 LPRA111/AKGS111 SANL112/ PHIL112, HIST112/KSGS113 LATN112/SOCY111	24	Choose ONE FREN211/GERM211 ENLL211/SASL211 SKRK211/LPRA211 HIST213/KSGS212 LATN211/ PHIL212 SANL213/SOCY211 OR TWO 8 CREDIT MODULE IN PLACE OF ONE 16 CREDIT MODULE AFNE211(8)/ AFNE212(8) AFNE213(8) ENLE211(8)	16		
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDA122	12	AFLL222	16	Choose TWO AFLL321/ATSN321 SKRK321/LPRA323 LPRA324	64
AFLL121	12	ATSN221	16		
ATSN121	12	SKRK221/LPRA222	16		
SKRK121/LPRA122	12	WVCS221	12		
Choose TWO ANLL121/ENLS121 FREN121/FREB121 GERM121/GERB121 SKRK121/SASL121 LPRA122/AKGS121	24				

SANL122/ PHIL122 HIST123/KSGS122 LATN122/SOCY121					
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					396

## HUM.19.7 PROGRAMME: 1GM H08-L301P ENGLISH AND GERMAN PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) – REPLACING – 100 140 – L348P

#### HUM.19.7.1 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

#### Year level 1, first semester:

ABCD1: SKRK111 or LPRA111

**ABCD2:** Two of the following not already included in the programme: SETM111 or ATSN111, FREN111 of FREB111, AFLL111, SKRK111, SASL111, LPRA111 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS111, SANL112, PHIL112,, HIST112, KSGS113, LATN112, SOCY111.

## Year level 1, second semester:

ABCD3: SKRK121 or LPRA122

ABCD4: Two of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in the first semster as ABCD1 and ABCD2: AFLL121, SETM121 or ATSN121, FREN121 or FREB121, SKRK121, SASL121, LPRA122 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS121, SANL122, PHIL122, HIST123, KSGS122, LATN122, SOCY121.

#### Year level 2, first semester:

ABCD5: SKRK211 or LPRA211

**ABCD6:** One of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in both semesters of year level 1: ATSN211 or SETM211, FREN211, AFLL211, SASL211, SKRK211, LPRA211 or from the list of ancillary modules: HIST213, KSGS212, LATN211, PHIL212, SANL213, SOCY211. Any two of the following 8 credit modules can be taken in stead of a 16 credit module: AFNE211, 212, 213 or ENLE211.

Year level 2, second semester: ABCD7: SKRK221 or LPRA221 and LPRA222

#### Year level 3, first semester:

ABCD8: Any two of the following: ENLL311, GERM311, SKRK311, LPRA311 and LPRA312

#### Year level 3, second semester:

**ABCD9** Any two of the following: ENLL321, GERM321, SKRK321, LPRA323 and LPRA324

 ENLE221 (8 credits) can be included in the programme on request if ENLE211 was successfully completed. Compilation of programme L301P: English and GERMan plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpreting Studies (phasing in from 2018) 1GM H08 – L301P

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ENLL111	12	ENLL211	16	Choose TWO ENLL311/GERM311 SKRKS311/LPRA311 LPRA312	64
GERM111 or GERB111	12	GERM211	16	WVLS313	12
Choose ONE SKRK111/LPRA111	12	Choose ONE SKRK211/LPRA211	16		
Choose TWO SETM111/ATSN111 AFPR111/ FREN111/FREB111 AFLL111/SKRK111 SASL111/LPRA111 AKGS111/SANL112 PHIL112,/HIST112 KSGS113/LATN112 SOCY111	24	Choose TWO ATSN211/SETM211 FREN211/AFLL211 SASL211/SKRK211 LPRA211/HIST213 KSGS212/LATN211 PHIL212/SANL213 SOCY211 OR TWO 8 CREDIT MODULE IN PLACE OF ONE 16 CREDIT MODULE AFNE211(8)/ AFNE212(8) AFNE213(8) ENLE211(8)	16		
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester	•	Second semester	•	Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDA122	12	ENLL221	16	Choose TWO ENLL321/GERM321 SKRK321/LPRA323 LPRA324	64
ENLL121	12	GERM221	16		
GERM121 of GERB121	12	Choose ONE SKRK221 LPRA222	16		
Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122	12	WVCS221	12		
Choose TWO AFLL121/SETM121 AFPR121/ ATSN121/FREN121 FREB121/SKRK122 PHIL122 /HIST123 KSGS122/LATN122 SOCY121/AKGS121 SANL122/SASL121	24				

Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					396

## HUM.19.8 PROGRAMME: 1GM H09-L301P - ENGLISH AND FRENCH PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) -REPLACING 100 140 – L349P

#### HUM.19.8.1 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

#### Year level 1, first semester:

ABCD1: SKRK111 or LPRA111

**ABCD2:** Two of the following not already included in the programme: SETM111 or ATSN111, GERM111 or GERB111, AFLL111, SKRK111, SASL111, LPRA111 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS111, SANL112, PHIL112,, HIST112, KSGS113, LATN112, SOCY111.

#### Year level 1, second semester:

ABCD3: SKRK121 or LPRA122

**ABCD4:** Two of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in the first semster as ABCD1 and ABCD2: AFLL121, SETM121 or ATSN121, GERM121 or GERB121, SKRK121, SASL121, LPRA122 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS121, SANL122, PHIL122, HIST123, KSGS122, LATN122, SOCY121

## Year level 2, first semester:

ABCD5: SKRK211 or LPRA211

**ABCD6:** One of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in both semesters of year level 1: ATSN211 or SETM211, GERM211, AFLL211, SASL211, SKRK211, LPRA211 or from the list of ancillary modules: HIST213, KSGS212, LATN211, PHIL212, SANL213, SOCY211. Any two of the following 8 credit modules can be taken in stead of a 16 credit module: AFNE211, 212, 213 or ENLE211.

## Year level 2, second semester:

ABCD7: SKRK221 or LPRA222

#### Year level 3, first semester:

ABCD8: Any two of the following: ENLL311, FREN311, SKRK311, LPRA311 and LPRA312

#### Year level 3, second semester:

**ABCD9:** Any two of the following: ENLL321, FREN321, SKRK321, LPRA323 and LPRA324

 ENLE221 (8 credits) can be included in the programme on request if ENLE211 was successfully completed.

Compilation of programme L301P: English and French plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpreting Studies (phasing in from 2018) 1GM H09 – L301P

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr

	40		40		04
ENLL111	12	ENLL211	16	Choose TWO	64
				ENLL311/FREN311	
				SKRK311/LPRA311	
				LPRA312	
FREN111 or	12	FREN211	16	WVLS313	12
FREB111					
Choose ONE	12	Choose ONE	16		
SKRK111/LPRA111		SKRK211/LPRA211			
Choose TWO	24	Choose ONE	16		
SETM111/ATSN111		ATSN211/SETM211			
AFPR111/		GERM211/AFLL211			
GERM111/GERB111		SASL211/SKRK211			
AFLL111/SKRK111		LPRA211/HIST213			
SASL111/LPRA111		KSGS212/LATN211			
AKGS111/SANL112		PHIL212/SANL213			
PHIL112,/HIST112		SOCY211			
KSGS113/LATN112		OR TWO 8 CREDIT			
SOCY111		MODULE IN PLACE			
		OF ONE 16 CREDIT			
		MODULE			
		AFNE211(8)/			
		AFNE212(8)			
		AFNE213(8)			
		ENLE211(8)			
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
	00	Total 15t Scillester	<b>0</b> 7	Total 15t Scillester	10
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2	04	YEAR LEVEL 3	10
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester	•	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester		YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste	r
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code	Cr	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code	Cr	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code	Cr	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code	Cr	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code	Cr	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code	Cr	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code	Cr	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code	Cr	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code ALDA122	<b>Cr</b> 12	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code ENLL221	<b>Cr</b> 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code ALDA122 ENLL121	<b>Cr</b> 12 12	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code ENLL221 FREN221 Choose ONE	<b>Cr</b> 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code ALDA122 ENLL121 FREN121 or FREB121	<b>Cr</b> 12 12	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code ENLL221 FREN221	<b>Cr</b> 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code ALDA122 ENLL121 FREN121 or FREB121 Choose ONE	<b>Cr</b> 12 12 12 12	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code ENLL221 FREN221 Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222	<b>Cr</b> 16 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code ALDA122 ENLL121 FREN121 or FREB121 Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122	<b>Cr</b> 12 12 12 12	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code ENLL221 FREN221 Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222	<b>Cr</b> 16 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code ALDA122 ENLL121 FREN121 or FREB121 Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122 Choose TWO	<b>Cr</b> 12 12 12 12	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code ENLL221 FREN221 Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222	<b>Cr</b> 16 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code ALDA122 ENLL121 FREN121 or FREB121 Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122 Choose TWO AFLL121/SETM121	<b>Cr</b> 12 12 12 12	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code ENLL221 FREN221 Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222	<b>Cr</b> 16 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code ALDA122 ENLL121 FREN121 or FREB121 Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122 Choose TWO AFLL121/SETM121 AFPR121/	<b>Cr</b> 12 12 12 12	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code ENLL221 FREN221 Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222	<b>Cr</b> 16 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code ALDA122 ENLL121 FREN121 or FREB121 Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122 Choose TWO AFLL121/SETM121 AFPR121/ ATSN121/GERM121	<b>Cr</b> 12 12 12 12	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code ENLL221 FREN221 Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222	<b>Cr</b> 16 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code ALDA122 ENLL121 FREN121 or FREB121 Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122 Choose TWO AFLL121/SETM121 AFPR121/ ATSN121/GERM121 GERB121/SKRK121	<b>Cr</b> 12 12 12 12	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code ENLL221 FREN221 Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222	<b>Cr</b> 16 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code ALDA122 ENLL121 FREN121 or FREB121 Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122 Choose TWO AFLL121/SETM121 AFPR121/ ATSN121/GERM121 GERB121/SKRK121 SASL121/LPRA122	<b>Cr</b> 12 12 12 12	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code ENLL221 FREN221 Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222	<b>Cr</b> 16 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code ALDA122 ENLL121 FREN121 or FREB121 Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122 Choose TWO AFLL121/SETM121 AFPR121/ ATSN121/GERM121 GERB121/SKRK121 SASL121/LPRA122 AKGS121/SANL122	<b>Cr</b> 12 12 12 12	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code ENLL221 FREN221 Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222	<b>Cr</b> 16 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code ALDA122 ENLL121 FREN121 or FREB121 or FREB121 Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122 Choose TWO AFLL121/SETM121 AFPR121/ ATSN121/GERM121 GERB121/SKRK121 SASL121/LPRA122 AKGS121/SANL122 PHIL122 /HIST123	<b>Cr</b> 12 12 12 12	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code ENLL221 FREN221 Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222	<b>Cr</b> 16 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code ALDA122 ENLL121 FREN121 or FREB121 or FREB121 Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122 Choose TWO AFLL121/SETM121 AFPR121/ ATSN121/GERM121 GERB121/SKRK121 SASL121/LPRA122 AKGS121/SANL122 PHIL122 /HIST123 KSGS122/LATN122	<b>Cr</b> 12 12 12 12	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code ENLL221 FREN221 Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222	<b>Cr</b> 16 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code ALDA122 ENLL121 FREN121 or FREB121 or FREB121 Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122 Choose TWO AFLL121/SETM121 AFPR121/ ATSN121/GERM121 GERB121/SKRK121 SASL121/LPRA122 AKGS121/SANL122 PHIL122 /HIST123 KSGS122/LATN122 SOCY121	<b>Cr</b> 12 12 12 12 12 24	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code ENLL221 FREN221 Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222 WVCS221	<b>Cr</b> 16 16 16 12	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323 LPRA324	r 64
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code ALDA122 ENLL121 FREN121 or FREB121 or FREB121 Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122 Choose TWO AFLL121/SETM121 AFPR121/ ATSN121/GERM121 GERB121/SKRK121 SASL121/LPRA122 AKGS121/SANL122 PHIL122 /HIST123 KSGS122/LATN122	<b>Cr</b> 12 12 12 12	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code ENLL221 FREN221 Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222	<b>Cr</b> 16 16 16	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	r Cr
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester Module code ALDA122 ENLL121 FREN121 or FREB121 Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122 Choose TWO AFLL121/SETM121 AFPR121/ ATSN121/GERM121 GERB121/SKRK121 SASL121/LPRA122 AKGS121/SANL122 PHIL122 /HIST123 KSGS122/LATN122 SOCY121 Total 2nd semester	<b>Cr</b> 12 12 12 12 12 24	YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester Module code ENLL221 FREN221 Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222 WVCS221	Cr 16 16 16 12 60	YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semeste Module code Choose TWO ENLL321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323 LPRA324	r 64

## HUM.19.9 PROGRAMME: 1GM H11-L301P - ENGLISH AND SETSWANA (THIRD LANGUAGE) PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) - REPLACING - 100 140 - L350P

#### HUM.19.9.1 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

#### Year level 1, first semester:

ABCD1: SKRK111 or LPRA111

**ABCD2:** Two of the following not already included in the programme: FREN111 or FREB111, GERM 111or GERB111, AFLL111, SKRK111, SASL111, LPRA111 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS111, SANL112, PHIL112,, HIST112, KSGS113, LATN112, SOCY111.

#### Year level 1, second semester:

ABCD3: SKRK121 or LPRA122

**ABCD4:** Two of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in the first semster as ABCD1 and ABCD2: AFLL121, FREN121 or FREB121, GERM121 or GERB121, SKRK121, SASL121, LPRA122 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS121, SANL122, PHIL122, HIST123, KSGS122, LATN122, SOCY121.

## Year level 2, first semester:

ABCD5: SKRK211 or LPRA211

**ABCD6:** One of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in both semesters of year level 1: FREN211, GERM211, AFLL211, SASL211, SKRK211, LPRA211 PHIL212 or from the list of ancillary modules: HIST213, KSGS212, LATN211, PHIL212, SANL213, SOCY211. Any two of the following 8 credit modul PHIL212es can be taken instead of a 16 credit module: AFNE211, 212, 213 or ENLE211.

## Year level 2, second semester:

ABCD7: SKRK221 or LPRA222

#### Year level 3, first semester:

ABCD8: Any two of the following: ENLL311, ATSN311, SKRK311, LPRA311 and LPRA312

#### Year level 3, second semester:

ABCD9: Any two of the following: ENLL321, ATSN321, SKRK321, LPRA323 and LPRA324

 ENLE221 (8 credits) can be included in the programme on request if ENLE211 was successfully completed.

Compilation of programme L301P: English and Setswana (third language) plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpreting Studies (phasing in from 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ENLL111	12	ENLL211	16	Choose TWO ENLL311/ATSN311 SKRK311/LPRA311 LPRA312	64
ATSN111	12	ATSN211	16	WVLS313	12

Choose ONE	12	Choose ONE	16		
SKRK111/LPRA111		SKRK211/LPRA211	10		
Choose TWO FREN111/FREB111 GERM111/GERB111 AFPR111/ AFLL111/SKRK111 SASL111/LPRA111 AKGS111/SANL112 PHIL112,/HIST112 KSGS113/LATN112 SOCY111	24	Choose ONE FREN211/GERM211 AFLL211/SASL211 SKRK211/LPRA211 HIST213/KSGS212 LATN211/ PHIL212 SANL213/SOCY211 OR TWO 8 CREDIT MODULE IN PLACE OF ONE 16 CREDIT MODULE AFNE211(8)/ AFNE212(8) AFNE213(8) ENLE211(8)	16		
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	10
Second semester	•	Second semester	•	Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDA122	12	ENLL221	16	Choose TWO	64
	12		10	ENLL321/ATSN321 SKRK321/LPRA323 LPRA324	01
ENLL121	12	ATSN221	16	ENLL321/ATSN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	
ENLL121 ATSN121		ATSN221 Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222	-	ENLL321/ATSN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	
ENLL121 ATSN121 Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122	12 12 12	ATSN221 Choose ONE	16	ENLL321/ATSN321 SKRK321/LPRA323	
ENLL121 ATSN121 Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122 Choose TWO AFLL121/FREN121 AFPR121/ FREB121/GERM121 GERB121/SKRK121 SASL121/LPRA122 AKGS121/SANL122 PHIL122 /HIST123 KSGS122/LATN122 SOCY121	12 12 12 24	ATSN221 Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222 WVCS221	16 16 12	ENLL321/ATSN321 SKRK321/LPRA323 LPRA324	
ENLL121 ATSN121 Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122 Choose TWO AFLL121/FREN121 AFPR121/ FREB121/GERM121 GERB121/SKRK121 SASL121/LPRA122 AKGS121/SANL122 PHIL122 /HIST123 KSGS122/LATN122 SOCY121 Total 2nd semester	12 12 12 24	ATSN221 Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222 WVCS221	16 16 12 <b>60</b>	ENLL321/ATSN321 SKRK321/LPRA323 LPRA324	64
ENLL121 ATSN121 Choose ONE SKRK121/LPRA122 Choose TWO AFLL121/FREN121 AFPR121/ FREB121/GERM121 GERB121/SKRK121 SASL121/LPRA122 AKGS121/SANL122 PHIL122 /HIST123 KSGS122/LATN122 SOCY121	12 12 12 24	ATSN221 Choose ONE SKRK221/LPRA222 WVCS221	16 16 12	ENLL321/ATSN321 SKRK321/LPRA323 LPRA324	

HUM.19.10 PROGRAMME: 1GM H12-L301P - GERMAN AND FRENCH PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) – REPLACING – 100 140 – L351P

## HUM.19.10.1 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

Year level 1, first semester: ABCD1: SKRK111 or LPRA111 **ABCD2:** Two of the following not already included in the programme: SETM111or ATSN111, ENLL111 or ENLS111, AFLL111, SKRK111, SASL111, LPRA111 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS111, SANL112, PHIL112,, HIST112, KSGS113, LATN112, SOCY111.

## Year level 1, second semester:

ABCD3: SKRK121 or LPRA122

**ABCD4:** Two of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in the first semster as ABCD1 and ABCD2: AFLL121, SETM121 or ATSN121, ENLL121 or ENLS121, SKRK121, SASL121, LPRA122 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS121, SANL122, PHIL122, HIST123, KSGS122, LATN122, SOCY121.

## Year level 2, first semester:

ABCD5: SKRK211 or LPRA211

**ABCD6:** One of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in both semesters of year level 1: ATSN211 or SETM211, ENLL211, AFLL211, SASL211, SKRK211, LPRA211 or from the list of ancillary modules: HIST213, KSGS212, LATN211, PHIL212, SANL213, SOCY211. Any two of the following 8 credit modules can be taken in stead of a 16 credit module: AFNE211, 212, 213 or ENLE211.

## Year level 2, second semester:

ABCD7: SKRK221 or LPRA222

### Year level 3, first semester:

ABCD8: Any two of the following: GERM311, FREN311, SKRK311, LPRA311 and LPRA312

#### Year level 3, second semester:

**ABCD9**: Any two of the following: GERM321, FREN321, SKRK321, LPRA323 and LPRA324

 ENLE221 (8 credits) can be included in the programme on request if ENLE211 was successfully completed.

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester	First semester		First semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
GERM111 or GERB111	12	GERM211	16	Choose TWO GERM311/FREN311 SKRK311/LPRA311 LPRA312	64
FREN111 or FREB111	12	FREN211	16	WVLS313	12
Choose ONE SKRK111/LPRA111	12	SKRK211 LPRA211	16		
Choose TWO SETM111/ATSN111 AFPR111/ ENLL111/ENLS111 AFLL111/SKRK111 SASL111/LPRA111	24	Choose ONE SETM211/ENLL211 AFLL211/SASL211 SKRK211/LPRA211 HIST213/KSGS212 LATN211/ PHIL212	16		

## Compilation of programme L301P: GERMan and French plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpreting Studies (phasing in from 2018)

AKGS111/SANL112 PHIL112,/HIST112 KSGS113/LATN112 SOCY111		SANL213/SOCY211 ATSN211 OR TWO 8 CREDIT MODULE IN PLACE OF ONE 16 CREDIT MODULE AFNE211(8)/ AFNE212(8) AFNE213(8) ENLE211(8)			
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2	-	YEAR LEVEL 3	-
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code ALDA122	<b>Cr</b> 12	Module code GERM221	<b>Cr</b> 16	Module code Choose TWO GERM321/FREN321 SKRK321/LPRA323 LPRA324	<b>Cr</b> 64
GERM121 or GERB121	12	FREN221	16		
FREN121 or FREB121	12	SKRK221 LPRA222	16		
SKRK121 or LPRA122	12	WVCS221	12		
Choose TWO AFLL121/SETM121 AFPR121/ ATSN121/ENLL121 ENLS121/SKRK121 SASL121/LPRA122 AKGS121/SANL122 PHIL122 /HIST123 KSGS122/LATN122 SOCY121	24				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					396

HUM.19.11 PROGRAMME: 1GM H13 L301P: GERMAN AND SETSWANA (THIRD LANGUAGE) PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) REPLACING – 100 140 – L352P

HUM.19.11.1 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

Year level 1, first semester: ABCD1: SKRK111 or LPRA111 ABCD2: Two of the following not already included in the programme: ENLL111 or ENLS111, AFLL111, FREN111 or FREB111, SKRK111, SASL111, LPRA111 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS111, SANL112, PHIL112,, HIST112, KSGS113, LATN112, SOCY111.

## Year level 2, second semester:

ABCD3: SKRK121 or LPRA122

**ABCD4:** Two of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in the first semster as ABCD1 and ABCD2: AFLL121, ENLL121 or ENLS121, FREN121 or FREB121, SKRK121, SASL121, LPRA122 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS121, SANL122, PHIL122, HIST123, KSGS122, LATN122, SOCY121.

### Year level 2, first semester:

ABCD5: SKRK211 or LPRA211

**ABCD6:** One of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in both semesters of year level 1: ENLL211, AFLL211, FREN211, SASL211, SKRK211, LPRA211 or from the list of ancillary modules: HIST213, KSGS212, LATN211, PHIL212, SANL213, SOCY211.. Any two of the following 8 credit modules can be taken in stead of a 16 credit module: AFNE211, 212, 213 or ENLE211.

Year level 2, second semester: ABCD7: SKRK221 or LPRA222

#### Year level 3, first semester:

ABCD8: Any two of the following: GERM311, ATSN311, SKRK311, LPRA311 and LPRA312

#### Year level 3, second semester:

**ABCD9:** Any two of the following: GERM321, ATSN321, SKRK321, LPRA323 and LPRA324

 ENLE221 (8 credits) can be included in the programme on request if ENLE211 was successfully completed.

Compilation of programme L301P: GERMan and Setswana (third language) plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpreting Studies (phasing in from 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester	First semester		First semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
GERM111 or GERB111	12	GERM211	16	Choose TWO GERM311/ATSN311 SKRK311/LPRA311 LPRA312	64
ATSN111	12	ATSN211	16	WVLS313	12
SKRK111/LPRA111	12	SKRK211/LPRA211	16		
Choose TWO ENLL111/ENLS111 AFPR111/ AFLL111/FREN111 FREB111/SKRK111 LPRA111/AKGS111 SANL112/ PHIL112, HIST112/KSGS113 LATN112/SOCY111 SASL111	24	Choose ONE ENLL211/AFLL211 FREN211/SASL211 SKRK211LPRA211 HIST213/KSGS212 LATN211/ PHIL212 SANL213/SOCY211 OR TWO 8 CREDIT MODULE IN PLACE OF ONE 16 CREDIT MODULE AFNE211(8)/ AFNE212(8)	16		

		AFNE213(8) ENLE211(8)			
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester	•	Second semester	r	Second semester	•
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDA122	12	GERM221	16	Choose TWO GERM321/ATSN321 SKRK321/LPRA323 LPRA324	64
GERM121 or GERB121	12	ATSN221	16		
ATSN121	12	SKRK221/LPRA222	16		
SKRK121/LPRA122	12	WVCS221	12		
Choose TWO AFLL121/ENLL121 AFPR121/ ENLS121/FREN121 FREB121/SKRK121 SASL121/LPRA122 AKGS121/SANL122 PHIL122 /HIST123 KSGS122/LATN122 SOCY121	24				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					396

## HUM.19.12 PROGRAMME: 1GM H14-L301P: FRENCH AND SETSWANA (THIRD LANGUAGE) PLUS CREATIVE WRITING AND/OR TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) - REPLACING – 100 140 – L353P

HUM.19.12.1 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

Year level 1, first semester: ABCD1: SKRK111 or LPRA111 ABCD2: Two of the following not already included in the programme: ENLL111 or ENLS111, AFLL111, GERM111 or GERB111, SKRK111, SASL111, LPRA111 or from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS111, SANL112, PHIL112,, HIST112, KSGS113, LATN112, SOCY111.

Year level 1, second semester: ABCD3: SKRK121 or LPRA122

ABCD3: SKR121 01 EFRA122 ABCD4: Two of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in the first semster as ABCD1 and ABCD2: AFLL121, ENLL121 or ENLS121, GERM121 or GERB121, SKRK121, SASL121, LPRA122, AKGS121, SANL122, PHIL122, HIST123, KSGS122, LATN122, SOCY121.

#### Year level 2, first semester: ABCD5: SKRK211 or LPRA211

**ABCD6:** One of the following not already included in the programme, succeeding modules elected in both semesters of year level 1: ENLL211, AFLL211, GERM211, SASL211, SKRK211, LPRA211 or from the list of ancillary modules: HIST213, KSGS212, LATN211, PHIL212, SANL213, SOCY211. Any two of the following 8 credit modules can be taken in stead of a 16 credit module: AFNE211, 212, 213 or ENLE211.

## Year level 2, second semester:

ABCD7: SKRK221 or LPRA222

#### Year level 3, first semester:

ABCD8: Any two of the following: FREN311, ATSN311, SKRK311, LPRA311 and LPRA312

#### Year level 3, second semester:

**ABCD9:** Any two of the following: FREN321, ATSN321, SKRK321, LPRA323 and LPRA324

 ENLE221 (8 credits) can be included in the programme on request if ENLE211 was successfully completed.

## Compilation of programme L301P: French and Setswana (third language) plus Creative Writing and/or Translation and Interpreting Studies (phasing in from 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1	YEAR LEVEL 1			YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
FREN111 or FREB111	12	FREN211	16	CHOOSE TWO FREN311/ATSN311 SKRK311/LPRA311 LPRA312	64
ATSN111	12	ATSN211	16	WVLS313	12
SKRK111/LPRA111	12	SKRK211/LPRA211	16		
CHOOSE TWO AFLL111/ENLL111 AFPR111/ ENLS111GERM111 GERB111/SKRK111 SASL111/LPRA111 AKGS111/SANL112 PHIL112,/HIST112 KSGS113/LATN112 SOCY111	24	CHOOSE ONE ENLL211/AFLL211 GERM211/SASL211 SKRK211/LPRA211 HIST213/KSGS212 LATN211/ PHIL212 SANL213/SOCY211 OR TWO 8 CREDIT MODULE IN PLACE OF ONE 16 CREDIT MODULE AFNE211(8)/ AFNE212(8) AFNE213(8) ENLE211(8)	16		70
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semester		YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester		YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr

ALDA122	12	FREN221	16	CHOOSE TWO FREN321/ATSN321 SKRK321/LPRA323 LPRA324	64
FREN121 or FREB121	12	ATSN221	16		
ATSN121	12	SKRK221 LPRA222	16		
SKRK121 /LPRA122	12	WVCS221	12		
CHOOSE TWO AFLL121/ENLL121 AFPR121/ ENLS121/GERM121 GERB121/SKRK121 SASL121/LPRA122 AKGS121/SANL122 PHIL122 /HIST123 KSGS122/LATN122 SOCY121	24				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					396

## HUM.19.13 PROGRAMME:1GM H15-L301P: SETSWANA (FIRST LANGUAGE) PLUS LANGUAGE MODULES (PHASING IN FROM 2018) REPLACING – 100 140 – L354P

#### HUM.19.13.1 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

#### Year level 1, first semester:

**ABCD1:** Three of the following modules: ENLL111, AFLL111, GERM111 or GERB111, FREN111 or FREB111, SASL111, PSYC111. **ABCD2:** One module from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS111, SANL112, PHIL112, HIST112, KSGS113, LATN112, SOCY111, ENLS111, LPRA111.

#### Year level 1, second semester:

**ABCD3:** Three of the following modules, succeeding modules elected as ABCD1 in die first semester: ENLL121, AFLL121, GERM 121 or GERB121, FREN121 or FREB121, SASL121, PSYC121.

**ABCD4:** One module from the list of ancillary modules: AKGS121, SANL122, PHIL122, HIST123, KSGS122, LATN122, SOCY121, SKRK121, ENLS121, LPRA122.

#### Year level 2, first semester:

**ABCD5:** Three of the following modules, succeeding modules elected in both semesters of year level 1: ENLL211, AFLL211, FREN211, GERM211, PSYC211, PSYC212 and SASL211.

#### Year level 2, second semester:

**ABCD6:** Two of the following modules, succeeding modules elected as ABCD5: ENLL221, AFLL222, FREN221, GERM221, PSYC221, SASL221.

#### Year level 3, first semester:

**ABCD7:** Any one of GERM311, FREN311, ENLL311, AFLL311 succeeding modules elected in both semester of year level.

#### Year level 3, second semester:

**ABCD8:** Any one of GERM321, FREN321, ENLL321, AFLL321 succeeding the modules elected as ABCD7 in the first semester.

## Compilation of programme L301P: Setswana (first language) plus language modules (phasing in from 2018)

First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
SETM111 (M)	12	SETM211 (M)	16	SETM311 (M)	32
CHOOSE THREE	36	CHOOSE THREE	48	CHOOSE ONE	32
ENLL111/AFLL111		ENLL211/AFLL211		GERM311/FREN311	
AFPR111/		FREN211/GERM211		ENLL311/AFLL311	
GERM111/GERB111		PSYC211/PSYC212			
FREN111/FREB111		SASL211			
SASL111/PSYC111					
ENLS111/LPRA111					
CHOOSE ONE	12			WVLS313	12
AKGS111/SANL112					
PHIL112,/HIST112					
KSGS113/LATN112					
SOCY111/SKRK111		Tetel det en mensten		Tatal data anno atam	70
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDA122	12	SETM221 (M)	16	SETM322 (M)	32
SETM121 (M)	12	WVCS221	12	CHOOSE ONE	32
				GERM321/FREN321	
	00		00	ENLL321/AFLL321	
CHOOSE THREE	36	CHOOSE TWO	32		
ENLL121/AFLL121		ENLL221/AFLL221			
AFPR121/ GERM121/GERB121		FREN221/GERM221 PSYC221/SASL221			
FREN121/FREB121		PSYC221/SASL221			
SASL121/PSYC121					
ENLS121/LPRA122					
CHOOSE ONE	12				
AKGS121/SANL122	12				
PHIL122 /HIST123					
KSGS122/LATN122					
SOCY121/SKRK121					
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140
Total credits					

# HUM.19.14 PROGRAMME: 1GM H10 L349V LANGUAGES (PHASING IN FROM 2018)

#### 1GM H10-L301V - LANGUAGES - Replacing - 100 140 - L349V

First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
Choose TWO	24	Choose TWO	32	Choose TWO	64
AFLL111/ENLL111		AFLL211/ENLL211		AFLL311/ENLL311	
SSLL112/FREN111		SSLL212/FREN211		SSLL312/FREN311	
Choose THREE	36	Choose TWO	32	WVLS313/PHIL212	12
ENLS111/KCOM111		KCOM211/KCOM213			
AFPR111/		GERM211/HIST213			
GERM111/HIST112		PSYC211/PSYC212			
PSYC111/POLI112		POLI213/LPRA211			
SSCO111/BYBV113		AFLL211/ENLL211			
KCOM112/AFLL111		SSLL212/FREN211			
ENLL111/SSLL112					
FREN111/LPRA111		<b>T</b> ( <b>1</b> ( )		<b>T</b> ( ) ( )	
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
YEAR LEVEL 1 Second semeste		YEAR LEVEL 2 Second semester		YEAR LEVEL 3 Second semester	
Module code	r Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDA/E122	12	WVSS221/PHIL222	12	Choose TWO	64
ALDA/E122	12	WV33221/PHIL222	12	AFLL321/ENLL321	64
				SSLL322/FREN321	
Choose TWO	24	Choose TWO	32	33EE322/1 IXEIN321	
AFLL121/ENLL121	24	AFLL221/ENLL221	52		
SSLL122/FREN121		SSLL222/FREN221			
Choose THREE	36	Choose ONE	16		
ENLS121/GERM121	50	KCOM222/GERM221	10		
AFPR121/		HIST223/PSYC221			
HIST123/PSYC121		POLI223/			
POLI123/SSC0121		LPRA221			
LPRA122/BYBV123		KCOM227	1	4	1
KCOM122/AFLL121					
ENLL121/SSLL122					
FREN121					1
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
			404	<b>T</b> ( )	4.40
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140

### HUM.19.15 PROGRAMME BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ANCIENT LANGUAGES

The following programme is presented at the Faculty of Theology and all enquiries pertaining to this programme should be referred to the Faculty Administrator - Ms Antoinett Moerdyk,

Tel: 018 299 1847

Email address: Antoinett.Moerdyk@nwu.ac.za

#### **Bachelor of Arts in Ancient Languages**

- The BA in Ancient Languages programme is housed in the Faculty of Theology and offers specialisation in Classical studies, Ancient Nera Eeastern studies and Translation studies
- The BA in Ancient Languages accommodate many subjects from Humanities and modules from Ancient Languages may be elected to supplement other BA programmes.

The following modules are offered in the BA in Ancient Languages at all levels

- LATN Latin, first year to doctoral level
- SEMT Hebrew, first year to doctoral level
- GRKS Ancient Greek, first year to doctoral level
- ARAB Arabic, first year to doctoral level
- AKLR Ancient Cultures, first year to doctoral level

Ancient Languages offers smaller moduels in:

- Akkadian /Akkadies
- Aramaic / Aramees
- Egyptian / Egipties
- Syriac / Siries
- Ugaritic / Ugarities

## HUM.20 BACHELORS IN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE (MC)

The curricula for this programme is offered only full-time.

#### HUM.20.1 PROGRAMME: ENGLISH, SETSWANA (FIRST LANGUAGE), TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING – 100 140-L360M

#### HUM.20.1.1 Admission requirements for the programme

In addition to the general entrance requirements as specified in General Rule A.2.2. a student must have an APS of 24 and above.

As stated in the 2013 year calendar of the Faculty of Human and Social Sciences, Mafikeng campus: The rules of admission for the BA degree are determined in accordance with the stipulations of the General Academic Rules of the NWU.

A student must have an APS of 24 and above.

Specific entrance requirements applicable to the different programmes are set out in the rules of the respective programmes.

#### English

a) ENLL 111(academic module): It is strongly recommended that students with a matriculation result of 60% or more in English as a second language (L2), or 50 % or more in English as first language (L1) should register for this module.

b) ENLL121: To register for the second semester academic module (ENLL121), a student must have obtained a mark of 50% or more for the corresponding module of the first semester (ENLL 111). Students who fail to obtain 50% or more for ENLL 111 cannot proceed to ENLL 121.

#### French

a) FREN 111 is a beginners' course. No prior knowledge of French is required to register for this module, but students must have matriculation exemption certificate.

b) FREN 121: To register for the second semester FREN 121 must have obtained a mark of 50%.

c) Students who have passed FREN 121 will be allowed to continue with FREN 211/221.

#### Setswana

a) SETM111 (academic module): It is strongly recommended that students with a matriculation result of 60% or more in Setswana should register for this module.

b) SETM121: To register for the second semester academic module (SETM121), a student must have obtained a mark of 50% or more for the corresponding module of the first semester (SETM121). Students who fail to obtain 50% or more for SETM111 cannot proceed to SETM121.

#### Afrikaans

a) AFLL111 (academic module): A student with a matriculation result of 50% or more in Afrikaans should register for this module.

b) AFLL121: To register for the second semester academic module (AFLL121), a student must have obtained a mark of 50% or more for the corresponding module of the first semester (AFLL111) cannot proceed to AFLL121.

#### Translation and Interpreting Studies

a) It is strongly recommended that at least two languages should be presented at second year level with Translation and Interpreting Studies at third year level.

b) Students who plan to complete their internship in interpreting (LPRA323) are advised to participate in the activities of the Mmabatho Magistrate Court during their second year.

c) Setswana and English are the primary target languages of the translation modules in Translation and Interpreting Studies and students should be fluent in both Setswana and English in order to register for these modules.

#### MAJORS:

- 5. ENGLISH
- 6. SETSWANA
- 7. AFRIKAANS
- 8. FRENCH

#### ELECTIVES

- 4. HISTORY
- 5. SOCIOLOGY
- 6. TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING

Students must have two majors. Possible majors are:

1. English, Setswana (first language), Translation and Interpreting (EST)

\*2. English, Afrikaans, Translation and Interpreting (EAT)

3. English, French, Translation and Interpreting (EFT)

\*4. Afrikaans, French, Translation and Interpreting (AFT)

\*5. Setswana (first language), Afrikaans Translation and Interpreting (SAT)

6. French, Setswana (first language), Translation and Interpreting (FST) \*All programme with Afrikaans will be offered in 2018.

#### HUM.20.1.2 Programme Outcomes

a) On completion of this programme, students should have acquired sufficient knowledge, skills and values to understand not only the demands of the specific occupation they wish to enter, but also that of the broader society within which they will function.

b) This knowledge will equip students with the additional skills that language and literary studies can provide for the professional world. Language is used in teaching, the publishing world, journalism, the world of advertising, public relations work, the communication divisions of the corporate and business world, by language practitioners (like translators, interpreters, text editors), in semistate/ government institutions like dictionary services and language boards.

YEAR 1	CR	YEAR 2	CR	YEAR 3	CR
SEMESTER 1		SEMESTER 1		SEMESTER 1	
ENLL 111 (H)	12	ENLL 211 (H)	16	ENLL 311 (H)	32
SETM111 (H)	12	SETM211 (H)	16	SETM311 (H)	32
ALDE/A111	12	LPRA 211	16		

HUM.20.1.2.1 Compilation of programme: English, Setswana (First Language), Translation and Interpreting – 100 140-L360M

LPRA 111	12	History or Sociology if not chosen in first year HIST 112/SOCL 111	12		
SOCL 111 or HIST 112	12			WVLS 313	12
Total credits 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total credits 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total credits 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	76
SEMESTER 2	CR	SEMESTER 2	CR	SEMESTER 2	CR
ENLL 121 (H)	12	ENLL 221 (H)	16	ENLL 321 (H)	32
SETM121 (H)	12	SETM221 (H)	16	SETM322 (H)	32
AGLE/A 121	12				
SOCL 121 or HIST 123	12	LPRA 222	16	SOCY 221 or HIST 223	16
LPRA 122	12	WVCS221	12		
Total credits 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total credits 2nd semester	60	Total credits 2nd semester	80
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	120	Total year level 3	156
Total cre	Total credits for the programme 396				

HUM.20.1.2.2 Compilation of programme: English, Afrikaans, Translation and Interpreting – 100 140-L361M

YEAR 1	CR	YEAR 2	CR	CR	CR
SEMESTER 1		SEMESTER 1		SEMESTER 1	
ENLL 111 (H)	12	ENLL 211 (H)	16	ENLL 311 (H)	32
AFLL 111 (H)	12	AFLL 211 (H)	16	AFLL 311 (H)	32
ALDE111	12	History or Sociology if	12		
		not chosen in first year			
		HIST 112/ SOCL 111			
HIST 112	12	LPRA 211	16	WVLS 313	12
or					
SOCL 111					
LPRA 111	12				
Total credits 1 <sup>st</sup>	60	Total credits 1 <sup>st</sup>	60	Total credits 1 <sup>st</sup>	76
semester		semester		semester	
SEMESTER 2		SEMESTER 2		SEMESTER 2	
ENLL 121 (H)	12	ENLL 221 (H)	16	ENLL 321 (H)	32
AFLL 121 (H)	12	AFLL 222 (H)	16	AFLL 321 (H)	32
HIST 123	12				
or					
SOCL 121					
ALDE/A 121	12	WVCS 221	12	SOCY 221 or HIST	16
				223	
LPRA122	12	LPRA 222	16		
Total credits 2 <sup>nd</sup>	60	Total credits 2 <sup>nd</sup>	60	Total credits 2 <sup>nd</sup>	80
semester		semester		semester	
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	120	Total year level 3	156
Total credits	for the p	programme		396	

HUM.20.1.2.3 Compilation of programme: English, French, Translation and Interpreting – 100 140-L362M

YEAR 1	CR	YEAR 2	CR	YEAR 3	CR
SEMESTER 1		SEMESTER 1		SEMESTER 1	
ENLL 111 (H)	12	ENLL 211 (H)	16	ENLL 311 (H)	32
FREN111 (H)	12	FREN 211 (H)	16	FREN 311 (H)	32
ALDE/A111	12	History or Sociology if	12	WVLS 313	12
		not chosen in first year			
		HIST 112/ SOCL 111			
LPRA 111	12				
HIST 112 or	12	LPRA 211	12		
SOCL 111					
Total credits 1 <sup>st</sup>	60	Total credits 1 <sup>st</sup>	60	Total credits 1 <sup>st</sup>	76
semester		semester		semester	
SEMESTER 2	CR	SEMESTER 2	CR	SEMESTER 2	CR
ENLL 121 (H)	12	ENLL 221 (H)	16	ENLL 321	32
FREN 121 (H)	12	FREN 221 (H)	16	FREN 321	32
AGLE/A 121	12				
LPRA 122	12	LPRA 222	16	SOCY 221 or HIST	16
				223	
HIST 123 or	12	WVCS 221	12		
SOCL 121					
Total credits 2nd	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2nd	80
semester				semester	
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	120	Total year level 3	156
Total credits for the p	orogran	nme			
396					

HUM.20.1.2.4 Compilation of	programme:	Afrikaans,	French,	Translation	and
Interpreting – 100 140-L363M					

YEAR 1	CR	YEAR 2	CR	YEAR 3	CR
SEMESTER 1		SEMESTER 1		SEMESTER 1	
AFLL 111 (H)	12	AFLL 211 (H)	16	AFLL 311 (H)	32
FREN111 (H)	12	FREN 211 (H)	16	FREN 311 (H)	32
LPRA 111	12	LPRA 211	16	WVLS 313	12
SOCL 111 or	12	History or Sociology if	12		
HIST 112		not chosen in first year			
		HIST 112/ SOCL 111			
ALDE/A111	12				
Total credits 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total credits 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total credits 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	76
SEMESTER 1		SEMESTER 2		SEMESTER 3	
AFLL 121 (H)	12	AFLL 222 (H)	16	AFLL 321 (H)	32
FREN121 (H)	12	FREN 221 (H)	16	FREN 321 (H)	32

LPRA 122	12	LPRA 222	16	SOCY 221 or HIST 223	16	
SOCY121 or	12					
HIST123						
AGLE/A 121	12	WVCS 221	12			
Total Credits 2 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total credits 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total credits 2 <sup>rd</sup> semester	80	
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	120	Total year level 3	156	
Total credits for the	Total credits for the programme         396					

HUM.20.1.2.5 Compilation of programme: Setswana (first language), Afrikaans, French, Translation and Interpreting – 100 140-L364M

YEAR 1	CR	YEAR 2	CR	YEAR 3	CR
SEMESTER 1		SEMESTER 2		SEMESTER 3	
LPRA 111	12	LPRA 211	16	WVLS 313	12
SETM111 (H)	12	SETM211 (H)	16	SETM311 (H)	32
AFLL 111 (H)	12	AFLL 211 (H)	16	AFLL 311 (H)	32
SOCY111 or	12	History or Sociology if	12		
HIST 112		not chosen in first year			
		HIST 112/ SOCL 111			
ALDE/A111	12				
Total credits 1st	60	Total credits 1 <sup>st</sup>	60	Total credits 1st	76
semester		semester		semester	
SEMESTER 2	CR	SEMESTER 2	CR	SEMESTER 3	CR
LPRA 122	12	LPRA 222	16	SOCY 221 or HIST	16
				223	
SETM121 (H)	12	SETM221 (H)	16	SETM322 (H)	32
AFLL 121 (H)	12	AFLL 222 (H)	16	AFLL 321 (H)	32
SOCY121	12				
or					
HIST 123					
AGLE/A 121	12	WVCS 221	12		
Total credits 2nd	60	Total credits 2 <sup>nd</sup>	60	Total credits 2 <sup>nd</sup>	80
semester		semester		semester	
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	120	Total year level 3	156
Total credits for the	orogra	mme			
396					

# HUM.20.1.2.6 Compilation of programme: French, Setswana (first language), French, Translation and Interpreting – 100 140-L365M

YEAR 1	CR	CR	CR	YEAR 3	CR
--------	----	----	----	--------	----

SEMESTER 1		SEMESTER 1		SEMESTER 1	
FREN111 (H)	12	FREN 211 (H)	16	FREN 311 (H)	32
SETM111 (H)	12	SETM211 (H)	16	SETM311 (H)	32
LPRA 111	12	LPRA 211	16	WVLS 313	12
SOCL 111/HIST 112	12	History or Sociology if not chosen in first year HIST 112/ SOCL 111	12		
ALDE/A111	12				
Total credits 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total credits 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	60	Total credits 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	76
SEMESTER 2	CR	SEMESTER 2	CR	SEMESTER 2	CR
FREN121 (H)	12	FREN 221 (H)	16	FREN 321 (H)	32
SETM121 (H)	12	SETM221 (H)	16	SETM322 (H)	32
LPRA 122	12	LPRA 222	16	SOCY 221 or HIST 223	16
SOCL 121/HIST 123	12				
AGLE/A 121	12	WVcS 221	12		
Total credits 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total credits 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total credits 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	80
Total year level 1	120	Total year level 2	120	Total year level 3	156
Total credits for the	progra	mme		396	

## HUM.21 BACHELOR OF ARTS IN LANGUAGE AND LITERARY STUDIES (VC)

1GM – Bachelor of Arts in Language and Literary Studies H01-L301V – LANGUAGE PRACTICE – Replacing 100 137 – L346V and 100 137 – L347V from 2018 H10-L301V – LANGUAGES – Replacing 100 140 – L349V from 2018 H02-L301V – LANGUAGE PRACTICE AND COMMUNICATION – Replacing 100 137 – L348V from 2018

These programmes are offered on a full-time basis

#### HUM.21.1.1 Admission requirements for the qualification

- a) A student must meet the general admission requirements as specified in Academic Rule 2.2.
- b) A student must have an APS of at least 24.

#### HUM.21.1.2 Outcomes for Literature

The programme aims to develop scientific insight and knowledge in the language and literatures of specific languages. This entails the following:

- the development of the ability to acquire independently, master, apply, analyse, integrate and evaluate in a fundamental manner the knowledge of the language and literatures of specific languages
- the development of the ability to describe, understand and evaluate critically the theoretical frameworks within which language and literature are studied
- the development of skills to apply the acquired knowledge and insight in practice
- the development of skills in the use of foreign languages
- the development of the ability to mediate effective communication through the production and improvement of texts
- the development of the ability to identify and solve problems related to language and literature in a critical and creative manner
- the development of the ability to recognise, understand and communicate the cultural diversity of SA and the world manifested in language and literature
- the development of sensitivity and respect for the language and literature of other languages and cultures.

#### HUM.21.2 PROGRAMME: LANGUAGE AND LITERARY STUDIES 100 140 – L349V

#### HUM.21.2.1 Programme outcomes for Language Practice curricula

Upon completion of this programme, students should:

 possess a systematic and thorough knowledge of translation (including computer-assisted translation), editing, subtitling, audio-description and interpreting as sub disciplines within Language Practice

- possess an informed understanding of key terms, concepts, principles and theories in the various sub disciplines in language practice, and demonstrate the ability to relate developments in the various sub disciplines to one another
- understand the role and position of translation, editing, subtitling, audiodescription and interpreting in the multilingual and multicultural South African, African and global society, with particular emphasis on the dimension of ethics
- apply the essential methods, techniques and procedures in Language Practice effectively in the practical translation and editing of selected real-life spoken, written and audio-visual texts, with particular emphasis on linguistic, cultural, entrepreneurial and technological skills
- use the latest computer-assisted translation (CAT) tools as well as other computer-related resources relevant to different types of professional language work effectively and responsibly
- apply practical and theoretical Language Practice knowledge and skills in solving familiar and unfamiliar, concrete and abstract language-practice problems in a familiar context, by using resources responsibly and effectively, and assess and adapt solutions to particular contexts
- collect, analyse, synthesise and evaluate information on various topics in Language Practice effectively and responsibly
- communicate information coherently by applying the basic conventions of academic discourse (e.g. in essay writing) and professional conventions (e.g. in translation annotations), and by making use of appropriate technological aids be committed to a process of life-long learning, specifically with reference to social, economic, political, and technological developments in the language professions.

#### HUM.21.2.2 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

"In consultation with a subject advisor and with <u>due consideration of the</u> <u>limitations of the time table</u>, the student selects modules from the following module list to complete the curriculum."

- ABCD Language I-III (year level 1 to 3): modules which can be chosen from the list of major or ancillary subjects at the appropriate level: AFLL111, 121, 211, 221, 311, 321; ENLL111, 121, 211, 221, 311, 321; SSLL112, 122, 212, 222, 312, 322; FREN111, 121, 211, 221, 311, 321.
- ABCD level 1 and 2: modules which can be chosen from the following list: AFLL111; 121, 211, 221; ENLL111, 121, 211, 221; ENLS111,121; SSLL112, 122, 212, 222; KCOM111, KCOM112, 122; 211, 213, 221, 222, 227; FREN111, 121, 211, 221; GERM111; 121, 211, 221; HIST112, 123, 213, 223; PSYC111, 121, 211, 212, 221; POLI112, 123, 213, 223; SSCO111, 121; LPRA111, 122, 211, 221; BYBV113, 123

HUM.21.2.2.1 Compilation of programme: Language and Literary studies L349V

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	evel 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
ALDE/A 111						
CHOOSE ONE	12	CHOOSE ONE	16	CHOOSE ONE	32	
AFLL111/ENLL111	12	AFLL211/ENLL211	10	AFLL311/ENLL311	52	
FREN111/SSLL112		FREN211/SSLL211		FREN311/SSLL312		
CHOOSE ONE	12	CHOOSE ONE	16	CHOOSE ONE	32	
AFLL111/ENLL111	12	AFLL211/ENLL211	10	AFLL311/ENLL311	32	
FREN111/SSLL112		FREN211/SSLL211		FREN311/SSLL312		
CHOOSE ONE	12	CHOOSE ONE	16	**WVLS313	12	
AFLL111/BYBV113	12	AFLL211/ENLL211	10	VV VL3313	12	
ENLL111/ENLS111		FREN211/GERM211				
FREN111/GERM111		HIST213/KCOM211				
HIST112/KCOM111		KCOM213/LPRA211				
KCOM112/LPRA111		POLI213/PSYC211				
POLI112/PSYC111		SSLL212				
SSC0111/SSLL112		JULIZIZ				
CHOOSE ONE	12	CHOOSE ONE	16		1	
AFLL111/BYBV113	12	AFLL211/ENLL211				
ENLL111/ENLS111		FREN211/GERM211				
FREN111/GERM111		HIST213/KCOM211				
HIST112/KCOM111		KCOM213/LPRA211				
KCOM112/LPRA111		POLI213/PSYC211				
POLI112/PSYC111		SSLL212				
SSC0111/SSLL112		OOLLZIZ				
CHOOSE ONE	12					
AFLL111/BYBV113						
ENLL111/ENLS111						
FREN111/GERM111						
HIST112/KCOM111						
KCOM112/LPRA111						
POLI112/PSYC111						
SSCO111/SSLL112						
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76	
Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3		
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
CHOOSE ONE	12	CHOOSE ONE	16	CHOOSE ONE	32	
AFLL121/ENLL121		AFLL221/ENLL221		AFLL321/ENLL321		
FREN121/SSLL122		FREN221/SSLL222		FREN321/SSLL322		
CHOOSE ONE	12	CHOOSE ONE	16	CHOOSE ONE	32	
AFLL121/ENLL121		AFLL221/ENLL221		AFLL321/ENLL321		
FREN121/SSLL122		FREN221/SSLL222		FREN321/SSLL322		
	12	KCOM227	16			
CHOOSE ONE			1		1	
CHOOSE ONE AFLL121/BYBV123						
AFLL121/BYBV123						
AFLL121/BYBV123 ENLL121/ENLS121 FREN121/GERM121 HIST123/KCOM122						
AFLL121/BYBV123 ENLL121/ENLS121 FREN121/GERM121						

SSLL122					
CHOOSE ONE AFLL121/BYBV123 ENLL121/ENLS121 FREN121/GERM121 HIST123/KCOM122 /LPRA122/POLI123 PSYC121/SSCO121 SSLL122	12	CHOOSE ONE AFLL221/ENLL221 FREN221/GERM221 HIST223/KCOM222 KCOM227/LPRA221 POLI223/PSYC221 SSLL222	16		
CHOOSE ONE AFLL121/BYBV123 ENLL121/ENLS121 FREN121/GERM121 HIST123/KCOM122 /LPRA122/POLI123 PSYC121/SSCO121 SSLL122	12	*WVSS221	12		
ALDE/A 121	12				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	76	Total 2nd semester	64
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	140	Total Year Level 3	140
Total credits for the p	rogram	me			412

### HUM.21.3 PROGRAMME: LANGUAGE PRACTICE AND AFRIKAANS/ENGLISH (100 137 – L346V) (PHASING OUT IN 2018)

This programme will be combined with L347V from 2018. The programme as it stands here will only be offered for senior students in 2018 and 2019; <u>no 1st</u> year or new admissions/enrollments in 2018 or thereafter.

#### HUM.21.3.1 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

- Year level 1 and 2): modules which can be chosen from the list of major or ancillary subjects: AFLL111; 121, 211, 221; ENLL111, 121, 211, 221; SSLL112, 122, 212, 222; FREN111, 121, 211, 221; GERM111, 121, 211, 221.
- Year levels 1): modules which can be chosen from the following list: AFLL111; 121; ENLL111, 121; ENLS111, 121; SSLL112, 122; FREN111, 121; GERM111, 121; HIST112, 123; PSYC111, 121; POLI112, 123; SSCO111, 121; KCOM112, 122; BYBV113, 123.

# Compilation of programme: Language Practice and Afrikaans/English (100 137 - L346V)

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester	First semester First		First semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
LPRA111 (H)	12	LPRA211 (H)	16	LPRA311 (H)	16
CHOOSE ONE: AFLL111 OR ENLL111 (H)	12	CHOOSE ONE: AFLL211 OR ENLL211 (H)	16	LPRA312 (H)	16
CHOOSE ONE: AFLL111	12	CHOOSE ONE: AFLL211	16	CHOOSE ONE:	32

			-		
AFPR111 ENLL111		ENLL211		AFLL311 OR	
FREN111 GERM111		FREN211 GERM211		ENLL311 (H)	
		-			
SSLL112 KCOM111	12	SSLL212 KCOM211	16	**WVLS313	12
CHOOSE ONE:	12		10		12
AFLL111	12				
BYBV113					
ENLL111					
ENLS111 ***					
FREN111					
GERM111					
HIST112					
KCOM112					
POLI112					
PSYC111					
SSC0111 ***					
SSLL112		Total data and a day		Tatal data and a star	70
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
LPRA122 (H)	12	LPRA221 (H)	16	LPRA321 (H)	16
CHOOSE ONE:	12	CHOOSE ONE:	16	LPRA322 (H)	16
AFLL121 OR		AFLL221 OR			
ENLL121 (H)		ENLL221 (H)			
CHOOSE ONE: AFLL121	12	CHOOSE ONE: AFLL221	16	CHOOSE ONE:	32
AFPR121		ENLL221		AFLL321 OR ENLL321 (H)	
ENLL121		FREN221			
FREN121		GERM221			
GERM121		SSLL222			
SSLL122		0011111			
KCOM121	12	KCOM227	16		
CHOOSE ONE:	12	*WVSS221	12		
AFLL121 / BYBV123					
ENLL121					
ENLS121 ***					
FREN121/ GERM121HIST123					
KCOM122					
POLI123					
PSYC121					
SSC0121 ***					
SSLL122					
AGLE/A 121	12				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	76	Total 2nd semester	64
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	140	Total Year Level 3	140
Total credits for the p	rogram	me			412

\*PHIL222 (previously PHIL222) can be taken as a choice module

\*\*PHIL212 (previously PHIL 212) can be taken as a choice module

\*\*\* Credits may not be obtained for both ENLL111 and ENLS111, and neither for ENLL121 and ENLS 121. A student may therefore NOT take both ENLL and ENLS if the credits for both will be counted towards the total credits for obtaining a qualificationII.

\*\*\* Credits may not be obtained for both SSLL112 and SSCO111, and neither for SSLL122 and SSCO 121. A student may therefore NOT take both SSLL and SSCO if the credits for both will be counted towards the total credits for obtaining a qualification.

Students must consult the various campus yearbooks for postgraduate studies and familiarise themselves with the prerequisites for entrance to the various postgraduate curricula. Students must therefore ensure that they are registered for the correct undergraduate modules as required for postgraduate studies.

### HUM.21.4 PROGRAMME: BA LANGUAGE PRACTICE AND SESOTHO/FRENCH (100 137 – L347V) (PHASING OUT IN 2018)

Phasing out: This programme will be combined with L346V to form a new programme from 2018. The programme as it stands here will only be offered for senior students in 2018 and 2019; <u>no 1st year or new admissions/enrolments in 2018 or thereafter</u>.

#### HUM.21.4.1 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

- ABCD Language I and II (year level 1 and 2): modules which can be chosen from the list of major or ancillary subjects: AFLL111; 121, 211, 221; ENLL111, 121, 211, 221; SSLL112, 122, 212, 222; FREN111, 121, 211, 221; GERM111, 121, 211, 221.
- **ABCD (year levels 1):** modules which can be chosen from the following list: AFLL111; 121; ENLL111, 121; ENLS111, 121; SSLL112, 122; FREN111, 121; GERM111, 121; HIST112, 123; PSYC111, 121; POLI112, 123; SSCO111, 121; KCOM112, 122; BYBV113, 123.

i)

# HUM.21.4.1.1 Compilation of programme: Language Practice and Sesotho/French (100 137 - L347V)

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
LPRA111 (H)	12	LPRA211 (H)	16	LPRA311 (H)	16
CHOOSE ONE:	12	CHOOSE ONE:	16	LPRA312 (H)	16
FREN111 OR		FREN211 (H) OR			
SSLL112 (H)		SSLL212 (H)			
CHOOSE ONE:	12	CHOOSE ONE:	16	CHOOSE ONE:	32
AFLL111		AFLL211		FREN311 OR	
ENLL111		ENLL211		SSLL312 (H)	
FREN111		FREN211			
GERM111		GERM211			
SSLL112		SSLL212			
KCOM111	12	KCOM211	16	**WVLS313	12

CHOOSE ONE: AFLL111 BYBV113 ENLL111	12				
ENLS111 *** FREN111 GERM111					
HIST112					
KCOM112 POLI112					
PSYC111					
SSCO111 *** SSLL112					
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
LPRA122 (H)	12	LPRA221 (H)	16	LPRA321 (H)	16
CHOOSE ONE:	12	CHOOSE ONE:	16	LPRA322 (H)	16
FREN121 OR		FREN221 OR			
SSLL122(H) CHOOSE ONE:	12	SSLL222 (H) CHOOSE ONE:	16	CHOOSE ONE:	32
AFLL121	12	AFLL221	10	FREN321 OR	32
ENLL121		ENLL221		SSLL322 (H)	
FREN121		FREN221			
GERM121		GERM221			
SSLL122		SSLL222			
KCOM121	12	KCOM227	16		
CHOOSE ONE: AFLL121	12	*WVSS221	12		
BYBV123					
ENLL121					
ENLS121 ***					
FREN121					
GERM121					
HIST123					
KCOM122					
POLI123 PSYC121					
SSC0121 ***					
SSLL122					
AGLE/A 121	12				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	76	Total 2nd semester	64
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	140	Total Year Level 3	140
Total credits for the p	orogram	me			412

\*PHIL222 (previously PHIL222) can be taken as a choice module

\*\*PHIL212 (previously PHIL 212) can be taken as a choice module

\*\*\* Credits may not be obtained for both ENLL111 and ENLS111, and neither for ENLL121 and ENLS 121. A student may therefore NOT take both ENLL and ENLS if the credits for both will be counted towards the total credits for obtaining a qualification.

\*\*\* Credits may not be obtained for both SSLL112 and SSCO111, and neither for SSLL122 and SSCO 121. A student may therefore NOT take both SSLL and SSCO if the credits for both will be counted towards the total credits for obtaining a qualification.

Students must consult the various campus yearbooks for postgraduate studies and familiarise themselves with the prerequisites for entrance to the various postgraduate curricula. Students must therefore ensure that they are registered for the correct undergraduate modules as required for postgraduate studies.

# HUM.22 BACHELOR OF ARTS IN LANGUAGE PRACTICE (1GM H01 – L301V) (PHASING IN:2018)

# HUM.22.1 PROGRAMME LANGUAGE PRACTICE (1GM H01 - L301V)

**New programme:** only for 1st years in 2018; **no senior admissions/enrollments in 2018**. The second year of this programme will be presented for the first time in 2019, and the third year in 2020.

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
LPRA111 (H)	12	LPRA211 (H)	16	LPRA311 (H)	16
AFLL111 OR					
AFPR111***OR ENLL111 OR		AFLL211 OR ENLL211 OR			
SSLL112 OR		SSLL212 OR			
FREN111 (H)	12	FREN211 (H)	16	LPRA312 (H)	16
				AFLL311 OR ENLL311 OR	
				SSLL312 OR	
GERM111	12	GERM211	16	FREN311 (H)	32
KCOM111	12	KCOM211	16	**WVLS313	12
CHOOSE ONE					
BYBV113/ ENLS111***					
HIST112/KCOM112					
POLI112/PSYC111					
SSCO111	12				
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st somester	64	Total 1st somester	76
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
Year level 1	60	Year level 2	64	Year level 3	76
Year level 1 Second semester		Year level 2 Second semester		Year level 3 Second semester	
Year level 1 Second semester Module code	Cr	Year level 2 Second semester Module code	Cr	Year level 3 Second semester Module code	Cr
Year level 1 Second semester Module code LPRA122 (H)		Year level 2 Second semester		Year level 3 Second semester	
Year level 1 Second semester Module code	Cr	Year level 2 Second semester Module code	Cr	Year level 3 Second semester Module code	Cr
Year level 1 Second semester Module code LPRA122 (H) AFLL121 OR AFPR121*** ENLL121 OR	Cr	Year level 2 Second semester Module code LPRA221 (H) AFLL221 OR ENLL221 OR	Cr	Year level 3 Second semester Module code	Cr
Year level 1 Second semester Module code LPRA122 (H) AFLL121 OR AFPR121*** ENLL121 OR SSLL122 OR	Cr 12	Year level 2 Second semester Module code LPRA221 (H) AFLL221 OR ENLL221 OR SSLL222 OR	<b>Cr</b> 16	Year level 3 Second semester Module code LPRA321 (H)	<b>Cr</b> 16
Year level 1 Second semester Module code LPRA122 (H) AFLL121 OR AFPR121*** ENLL121 OR	Cr	Year level 2 Second semester Module code LPRA221 (H) AFLL221 OR ENLL221 OR	Cr	Year level 3 Second semester Module code	Cr
Year level 1 Second semester Module code LPRA122 (H) AFLL121 OR AFPR121*** ENLL121 OR SSLL122 OR	Cr 12	Year level 2 Second semester Module code LPRA221 (H) AFLL221 OR ENLL221 OR SSLL222 OR	<b>Cr</b> 16	Year level 3 Second semester Module code LPRA321 (H) LPRA322 (H) AFLL321 OR ENLL321 OR	<b>Cr</b> 16
Year level 1 Second semester Module code LPRA122 (H) AFLL121 OR AFPR121*** ENLL121 OR SSLL122 OR FREN121 (H)	<b>Cr</b> 12 12	Year level 2 Second semester Module code LPRA221 (H) AFLL221 OR ENLL221 OR SSLL222 OR FREN221 (H)	Cr 16 16	Year level 3 Second semester Module code LPRA321 (H) LPRA322 (H) AFLL321 OR ENLL321 OR SSLL322 OR	Cr 16 16
Year level 1 Second semester Module code LPRA122 (H) AFLL121 OR AFPR121*** ENLL121 OR SSLL122 OR FREN121 (H) GERM121	Cr 12 12 12	Year level 2 Second semester Module code LPRA221 (H) AFLL221 OR ENLL221 OR SSLL222 OR FREN221 (H) GERM111	Cr 16 16	Year level 3 Second semester Module code LPRA321 (H) LPRA322 (H) AFLL321 OR ENLL321 OR	<b>Cr</b> 16
Year level 1 Second semester Module code LPRA122 (H) AFLL121 OR AFPR121*** ENLL121 OR SSLL122 OR FREN121 (H) GERM121 KCOM121	<b>Cr</b> 12 12	Year level 2 Second semester Module code LPRA221 (H) AFLL221 OR ENLL221 OR SSLL222 OR FREN221 (H)	Cr 16 16	Year level 3 Second semester Module code LPRA321 (H) LPRA322 (H) AFLL321 OR ENLL321 OR SSLL322 OR	Cr 16 16
Year level 1 Second semester Module code LPRA122 (H) AFLL121 OR AFPR121*** ENLL121 OR SSLL122 OR FREN121 (H) GERM121 KCOM121 CHOOSE ONE	Cr 12 12 12	Year level 2 Second semester Module code LPRA221 (H) AFLL221 OR ENLL221 OR SSLL222 OR FREN221 (H) GERM111	Cr 16 16	Year level 3 Second semester Module code LPRA321 (H) LPRA322 (H) AFLL321 OR ENLL321 OR SSLL322 OR	Cr 16 16
Year level 1 Second semester Module code LPRA122 (H) AFLL121 OR AFPR121*** ENLL121 OR SSLL122 OR FREN121 (H) GERM121 KCOM121 CHOOSE ONE BYBV123/ ENLS121***	Cr 12 12 12	Year level 2 Second semester Module code LPRA221 (H) AFLL221 OR ENLL221 OR SSLL222 OR FREN221 (H) GERM111	Cr 16 16	Year level 3 Second semester Module code LPRA321 (H) LPRA322 (H) AFLL321 OR ENLL321 OR SSLL322 OR	Cr 16 16
Year level 1 Second semester Module code LPRA122 (H) AFLL121 OR AFPR121*** ENLL121 OR SSLL122 OR FREN121 (H) GERM121 KCOM121 CHOOSE ONE BYBV123/	Cr 12 12 12	Year level 2 Second semester Module code LPRA221 (H) AFLL221 OR ENLL221 OR SSLL222 OR FREN221 (H) GERM111	Cr 16 16	Year level 3 Second semester Module code LPRA321 (H) LPRA322 (H) AFLL321 OR ENLL321 OR SSLL322 OR	Cr 16 16

HUM.22.1.1 Compilation of programme: Language Practice (1GM H01 - L301V)

SSCO121***						
AGLE/A 121	12					
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64	
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	124	Total Year Level 3	140	
Total credits for the programme						

\*\*\*AFPR111 and AFPR121 are added as electives, if the student does NOT take AFLL111 and AFLL121

\*\*\* Credits may not be obtained for both ENLL111 and ENLS111, and neither for ENLL121 and ENLS 121. A student may therefore NOT take both ENLL and ENLS if the credits for both will be counted towards the total credits for obtaining a qualification.

\*\*\*Credits may not be obtained for both SSLL112 and SSCO111, and neither for SSLL122 and SSCO 121. A student may therefore NOT take both SSLL and SSCO if the credits for both will be counted towards the total credits for obtaining a qualification.

Students must consult the various campus yearbooks for postgraduate studies and familiarise themselves with the prerequisites for entrance to the various postgraduate curricula. Students must therefore ensure that they are registered for the correct undergraduate modules as required for postgraduate studies.

# HUM.22.2 PROGRAMME: BA IN LANGUAGE PRACTICE AND COMMUNICATION (100 137 – L348V) – (PHASING OUT IN 2018)

<u>Phasing out in 2018:</u> This programme will change substantially from 2018 due to recurriculation within the School of Communication Studies. The programme as it stands here will only be offered for senior students in 2018 and 2019; <u>no 1st year or new admissions/enrollments in 2018 or thereafter.</u>

#### HUM.22.2.1.1 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

• **ABCD Language** (year level 1 and 2): modules which can be chosen from the following list: AFLL111, 121, 211, 221; ENLL111, 121, 211, 221; SSLL112, 122, 212, 222; FREN111, 121, 211, 221; GERM111, 121, 211, 221; ENLS111, 121; SSCO111, 121.

# HUM.22.2.1.2 Compilation of programme: BA Language Practice and Communication (100 137 – L348V)

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Module code Cr		Cr
ALDA/ALDE 111					
LPRA111 (H)	12	LPRA211 (H)	16	LPRA311 (H)	16
KCOM111 (H)	12	KCOM211 (H)	16	LPRA312 (H)	16
KCOM112 (H)	12	KCOM213 (H)	16	KCOM371	8
				(year module) (H)	

CHOOSE ONE: AFLL111 ENLL111 FREN111 GERM111 SSLL112	12	CHOOSE ONE: AFLL211 ENLL211 FREN211 GERM211 SSLL212	16	CHOOSE ONE: KCOM316 OR KCOM318 (H)	16
CHOOSE ONE: AFLL111 ENLL111 ENLS111 *** FREN111 GERM111 SSCO111 *** SSLL112	12			KCOM311 (H)	16
Tatal data anna atam		Tetel det e ense etem		**WVLS313	12
Total 1st semester Year level 1	60	Total 1st semester Year level 2	64	Total 1st semester Year level 3	84
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
LPRA122 (H)	12	LPRA221 (H)	16	LPRA321 (H)	16
KCOM121 (H)	12	KCOM221 (H)	16	LPRA322 (H)	16
KCOM122 (H)	12	CHOOSE ONE: KCOM222 OR KCOM 227 (H)	16	KCOM371 (year module) (H)	8
CHOOSE ONE: AFLL121 ENLL121 FREN121 GERM121 SSLL122	12	CHOOSE ONE: AFLL221 ENLL221 FREN221 GERM221 SSLL222	16	CHOOSE ONE: KCOM326 OR KCOM328 (H)	16
CHOOSE ONE: AFLL121 ENLL121 ENLS121 *** FREN121 GERM121 SSCO121 *** SSLL122 ACL 5(4, 191	12	*WVSS221	12		
AGLE/A 121	12	To tal On dia and a	70		
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	76	Total 2nd semester	56
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	140	Total Year Level 3	140
Total credits for prog	ramme				412

\*PHIL222 can be taken as a choice module

\*\* PHIL212 can be taken as a choice module

\*\*\* Credits may not be obtained for both ENLL111 and ENLS111, and neither for ENLL121 and ENLS 121. A student may therefore NOT take both ENLL and ENLS if the credits for both will be counted towards the total credits for obtaining a qualification.

\*\*\* Credits may not be obtained for both SSLL112 and SSCO111, and neither for SSLL122 and SSCO 121. A student may therefore NOT take both SSLL and SSCO if the credits for both will be counted towards the total credits for obtaining a qualification.

Students who wish to pursue an honours in Communication must consult a subject advisor in the School of Communication to ensure that they are registered for the correct modules.

Students must consult the various campus yearbooks for postgraduate studies and familiarise themselves with the prerequisites for entrance to the various postgraduate curricula. Students must therefore ensure that they are registered for the correct undergraduate modules as required for postgraduate studies.

# HUM.23 BACHELOR OF ARTS IN LANGUAGE PRACTICE WITH COMMUNICATION (1GM H02 – L301V) (PHASING IN 2018)

New programme: only for 1st years in 2018; <u>no senior</u> admissions/enrolments in 2018.

#### HUM.23.1.1 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

**ABCD Language** (year level 1 and 2): modules which can be chosen from the following list: AFLL111, 121, 211, 221; ENLL111, 121, 211, 221; SSLL112, 122, 212, 222; FREN111, 121, 211, 221; GERM111, 121, 211, 221; ENLS111, 121; SSCO111, 121.

# HUM.23.1.1.1 Compilation of programme: BA Language Practice and Communication (1GM H02 – L301V)

Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3	
First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
LPRA111 (H)	12	LPRA211 (H)	16	LPRA311 (H)	16
KCOM111 (H)	12	KCOM211 (H)	16	LPRA312 (H)	16
KCOM112 (H)	12	COMS213 OR COMS214 (H)	16	COMS311 (H)	16
Choose One AFLL111/ENLL111 ENLS111/FREN111 GERM111/SSCO111 SSLL112	12	Choose One AFLL211/ENLL211 FREN211/GERM211 SSLL212	Choose One 16 AFLL211/ENLL211 FREN211/GERM211		16
Choose One AFLL111/ENLL111 ENLS111/FREN111 GERM111/SSCO111 SSLL112	12			**WVLS313	12
Total 1st semester	60	Total 1st semester	64	Total 1st semester	76
Year level 1	-	Year level 2	-	Year level 3	
Second semester		Second semester		Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
LPRA122 (H)	12	LPRA221 (H)	16	LPRA321 (H)	16
KCOM121 (H)	12	COMS221 OR COMS222 (H)	16	LPRA322 (H)	16
KCOM122 (H)	12	*WVSS221	12	COMS322 (H)	16
Choose One AFLL121/ENLL121 ENLS121/FREN121 GERM121/SSCO121 SSLL122	12	Choose One AFLL221/ENLL221 FREN221/GERM221 SSLL222	16	KCOM328 (H)	16
Choose One	12		1	****	1

AFLL121/ENLL121 ENLS121/FREN121 GERM121/SSCO121 SSLL122					
ALDA/E 122	12				
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	60	Total 2nd semester	64
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	124	Total Year Level 3	140
Total credits for prog	ramme				396

\*PHIL222 can be taken as a choice module

\*\*PHIL212 can be taken as a choice module

\*\*\* Credits may not be obtained for both ENLL111 and ENLS111, and neither for ENLL121 and ENLS 121. A student may therefore NOT take both ENLL and ENLS if the credits for both will be counted towards the total credits for obtaining a qualification.

Credits may not be obtained for both SSLL112 and SSCO111, and neither for SSLL122 and SSCO 121. A student may therefore NOT take both SSLL and SSCO if the credits for both will be counted towards the total credits for obtaining a qualification.

\*\*\*\*KCOM321 (12) should be taken as an additional subject by students who wish to pursue an Honours in Communication.

Students must consult the various campus yearbooks for postgraduate studies and familiarise themselves with the prerequisites for entrance to the various postgraduate curricula. Students must therefore ensure that they are registered for the correct undergraduate modules as required for postgraduate studies.

# HUM.24 RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELOR OF ARTS IN GRAPHIC DESIGN 1DN

#### HUM.24.1 DURATION (MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM DURATION)

The minimum study period for this qualification is four years and the maximum duration is five years.

# HUM.24.2 ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE QUALIFICATION AND THE PROGRAMME

In addition to the requirements set out in Academic Rule 1.5.the following entrance requirements apply:

- a) APS score of at least 22.
- b) Screening done with reference to a portfolio of graphic work or art works and a skills test (practical projects), as well as an academic record, an interview and creative skills test which inlcudes a drawing section.(The guidelines for the application to be screened are set out in the prospectus for Graphic Design, School of Communication Studies.)

#### HUM.24.3 PROGRAMME: BA GRAPHIC DESIGN 1DN K01 L401P: BA

#### HUM.24.3.1 Programme outcomes

The student should develop creative thought, acquire technical skills in and knowledge of design and the Art of illustration, as well as the principles of design; demonstrate the skill to design a graphic product independently and to evaluate it, and to make design presentations; and develop skills in the use of print and digital media and techniques.

#### HUM.24.3.2 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

#### Rule for examination opportunities:

In the practical modules for the BA in Graphic Design a portfolio of work has to be exhibited. It is compulsory that students make use of the first examination opportunity. The second examination opportunity will only become applicable when the student did not pass the first opportunity or could not take part in the examination due to severe illness or any other reason that is accepted as valid by the Faculty.

#### HUM.24.3.2.1 Compilation of programme 1DN K01 L401P: BA Graphic Design

YEAR LEVE	EL 1	YEAR LEVEL 2 YEAR LEVEL 3		EL 3	YEAR LEV	'EL 4	
First seme	ster	First seme	ster	First semes	ster	First seme	ester
Module	Cr	Module	Cr	Module	Cr	Module	Cr
code		code		code		code	
GRFI112	12	GRFI211	16	GRFI312	12	GRFO414 or	32
						GRFM411	
GRFO112	12	GRFO212	16	GRFO313 or	24	GRFI472	14 of
				GRFM311			28
KSGS113	12	GRFO213	16	KSGS312	32	KSGS686	12 of
							24
KCOM112	12	Photography				WVLS311	12
		(after hours)					

Total 1st semester	48	Total 1st semester	48	Total 1st semester	68	Total 1st semester	70
YEAR LEVE	EL 1	YEAR LEVE	EL 2	YEAR LEVE	EL 3	YEAR LEV	EL 4
Second sem	ester	Second sem	ester	Second sem	ester	Second sen	nester
Module	Cr	Module	Cr	Module	Cr	Module	Cr
code		code		code		code	
GRFI122	12	GRFI221	16	GRFI321	16	GRFO424 or GRFM421	32
GRFO121	16	GRFO222	16	GRFO323 or GRFM321	24	GRFI472	14 of 28
KSGS122	12	KSGS222	16	KSGS322	32	KSGS686	12 of 24
KCOM122	12	WVCS221	12				
ALDE122	12	SANL223	16				
		Fotografie (na-uurs)					
Total 2nd semester	64	Total 2nd semester	76	Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	58
Total year level 1	112	Total year level 2	124	Total year level 3	140	Total year level 4	128
Total credits							504

# HUM.25 BACHELOR OF ARTS IN GRAPHIC DESIGN WITH COMMUNICATION

### HUM.25.1 PROGRAMME:1DN K02 L401P: BA GRAPHIC DESIGN

#### HUM.25.1.1 Programme outcomes

The student should acquire technical skills in and knowledge of the art of designing and principles of design; the skill to design a graphic product independently and evaluate it, make design presentations and develop skills in the use of traditional and digital media and techniques, coupled with a broad understanding, knowledge and skills in corporate communication, the communication practices in businesses (like liaising, social investment and corporate identity) all within a South African context.

#### HUM.25.1.2 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

#### Rule for examination opportunities:

In the practical modules for the BA in Graphic Design a portfolio of work has to be exhibited. It is compulsory that students make use of the first examination opportunity. The second examination opportunity will only become applicable when the student did not pass the first opportunity or could not take part in the examination due to severe illness or any other reason that is accepted as valid by the Faculty.

HUM.25.1.2.1 Compilation of programme 1DN K02 L401P: BA Graphic Design with Communication

YEAR LEVE First seme		YEAR LEVE First seme		YEAR LEVE First semes		YEAR LEV First seme	
Module	Cr	Module	Cr	Module	Cr	Module	Cr
code	Cr	code	CI	code	Cr	code	Cr
	10		10		10		4.0
KCOM112	12	KCOM213	16	KCOM311	16	KCMK615	16
GRFO112	12	GRFO212	16	KCOM318	16	GRFO414 or GRFM411	32
GRFI112	12	GRFO213	16	GRFO313 or		KSGS686	12 of
				GRFM311	24		24
KSGS113	12	Photography (after hours)		WVLS311	12		
Total 1st	48	Total 1st	48	Total 1st	68	Total 1st	60
semester		semester		semester		semester	
YEAR LEVE	YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		L 3	YEAR LEV	EL 4
Second sem	ester	Second sem	ester	Second seme	ster	Second sen	nester
Module	Cr	Module	Cr	Module	Cr	Module	Cr
code		code		code		code	
KCOM122	12	KCOM222	16	KCOM328	16	GRFO424 or	32
			-		_	GRFM421	_
GRFO121	16	GRFO222	16	BMAR221	16	KCMK624 +	16
	-		-		-	CSCC622	+8
						CCCCCC	. 3

GRFI122	12	KSGS222	16	GRFO323		KSGS686	12 of 24
				or	24		
				GRFM321			
KSGS122	12	WVCS221	12	KCOM329	16		
ALDE122	12	SANL223	16				
		Photography					
		(after hours)					
Total 2nd	64	Total 2nd	76	Total 2nd	72	Total 2nd	68
semester		semester		semester		semester	
Total year	112	Total year	124	Total year	14	Total year	128
level 1		level 2		level 3	0	level 4	
Total credits							504

Students who wish to register for Communication Management in their fourth year, must pass the modules KCOM122, 213 and 328 with an average of 60%.

#### HUM.25.1.2.2 EXAMINATION

Examination is written according to the specifications set in General Rule A.5.4 of the University.

#### HUM.25.2 DIPLOMA IN MUSIC

This qualification is only presented full-time and only in English.

#### HUM.25.2.1 Duration (minimum and maximum duration)

The minimum study period for this qualification is three years and the maximum duration is four years from the first date of registration for this programme.

#### HUM.25.2.2 Admission requirements for the qualification

Apart from the entrance requirements specified in Academic Rule 1.5.of the University, the following also apply:

- a) at least a Senior Certificate or equivalent qualification;
- b) an APS of at least 18;
- c) a student must take an aptitude test and have a successful interview with the selection panel.
- d) a candidate must achieve an average of at least 50% (level 4) for English in Grade 12 in order to be admitted to the programme.

#### HUM.25.2.3 Programme: Diploma in Music

#### HUM.25.2.3.1 List of modules

Music modules for both programmes for Diploma in Music								
Module code	Module name	Prerequisite	Credits					
MZME219	Music education	MZME129	8					
MZME229	Music education	MZME219	8					
MZME319	Music education	MZME229	8					
MZME329	Music education	MZME319	8					
MZSD119	Ensemble studies		4					
MZSD129	Ensemble studies	MZSD119	4					

MZSD229EnsMZSD319EnsMZSD329EnsMZSJ129ConMZSJ219ConMZSJ219ConMZSJ319ConMZSJ319ConMZSJ329ConMZSL177IntroMZSN119MusMZSN129Mus	emble studies emble studies emble studies emble studies munity music munity music munity music munity music munity music oduction to music research ic notation ic notation sic education	MZSD129 MZSD219 MZSD229 MZSD319 MZSJ129 MZSJ219 MZSJ229 MZSJ319 MZSN119	4 4 4 8 8 8 8 8 12 16 16
MZSD319EnsMZSD329EnsMZSJ129ConMZSJ219ConMZSJ229ConMZSJ319ConMZSJ329ConMZSL177IntroMZSN119MusMZSN129Mus	emble studies emble studies nmunity music nmunity music nmunity music nmunity music oduction to music research ic notation ic notation sic education	MZSD229 MZSD319 MZSJ129 MZSJ219 MZSJ229 MZSJ319	4 4 8 8 8 8 8 8 12 16
MZSD329EnsMZSJ129ConMZSJ219ConMZSJ229ConMZSJ319ConMZSJ329ConMZSL177IntroMZSN119MusMZSN129Mus	emble studies nmunity music nmunity music nmunity music nmunity music nmunity music oduction to music research ic notation ic notation sic education	MZSD319 MZSJ129 MZSJ219 MZSJ229 MZSJ319	4 8 8 8 8 8 12 16
MZSJ129ConMZSJ219ConMZSJ229ConMZSJ319ConMZSJ329ConMZSL177IntroMZSN119MusMZSN129Mus	nmunity music nmunity music nmunity music nmunity music nmunity music oduction to music research ic notation ic notation sic education	MZSJ129 MZSJ219 MZSJ229 MZSJ319	8 8 8 8 8 12 16
MZSJ219ConMZSJ229ConMZSJ319ConMZSJ329ConMZSL177IntroMZSN119MusMZSN129Mus	nmunity music nmunity music nmunity music nmunity music oduction to music research ic notation ic notation sic education	MZSJ219 MZSJ229 MZSJ319	8 8 8 12 16
MZSJ229ConMZSJ319ConMZSJ329ConMZSL177IntroMZSN119MusMZSN129Mus	nmunity music nmunity music nmunity music oduction to music research ic notation ic notation sic education	MZSJ219 MZSJ229 MZSJ319	8 8 8 12 16
MZSJ319ConMZSJ329ConMZSL177IntroMZSN119MusMZSN129Mus	nmunity music nmunity music oduction to music research ic notation ic notation sic education	MZSJ229 MZSJ319	8 8 12 16
MZSJ329 Con MZSL177 Intro MZSN119 Mus MZSN129 Mus	nmunity music oduction to music research ic notation ic notation sic education	MZSJ319	8 12 16
MZSL177 Intro MZSN119 Mus MZSN129 Mus	bduction to music research ic notation ic notation sic education		12 16
MZSN119 Mus MZSN129 Mus	ic notation ic notation sic education	MZSN119	16
MZSN129 Mus	ic notation sic education	MZSN119	-
	sic education	IVIZSINT 19	
			-
		1700110	8
	sic education	MZSO119	12
	ic education	MZSO129	16
	ic education	MZSO219	16
	sic education	MZSO229	16
	sic education	MZSO319	16
	board skills		12
	board skills	MZSP179	12
	board skills	MZSP279	12
	sic in society		8
	ic in society		8
	ic in society		8
	ic in society		8
	ic theory	MZSN129	16
	ic theory	MZST219	16
	ic theory	MZST229	16
	sic theory	MZST319	16
	sic performance		16
	board skills		16
	sic performance	MZSU177	16
	board skills	MZSU179	16
	sic performance	MZSU277	16
	board skills	MZSU279	16
	can music		8
	can music	MZSY219	8
	can music	MZSY229	8
MZSY329 *Afric	can music	MZSY319	8

\*modules will be phased out

#### HUM.25.2.4 Programme Outcomes

After completing this programme the student will possess well-rounded knowledge and skills in music and will be able to perform effectively as an educator and musician within the society.

#### HUM.25.2.4.1 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

 a) Concert attendance is an integral part of music training at the North-West University. Full-time music students registered for practical modules are therefore expected to attend the prescribed number of student assemblies and concerts presented in the School of Music's official concert series for its <u>full duration</u>.

- b) Students who fail to attend the prescribed number of student assemblies and concerts during the year will not receive a proof of participation for the specific practical module.
- c) For the performance modules in this programme (MZSU177, MZSU277, MZSU377), sufficient class attendance and participation in the practical lessons as well as an applicable ensemble are required. In addition the student must also pass the Ensemble Studies module (new programme for 2018 first years) to get admission to the practical examination. Students have to participate in all practical lessons, rehearsals and ensemble concerts in order to receive a proof of participation for the relevant module. Even with valid excuses for absence, attendance of at least 80% is required for examination admission (the director of the School of Music may evaluate these cases).

#### Rule regarding examination opportunities:

It is compulsory for students to make use of the first examination opportunity for the performance modules in this programme. The second examination opportunity will only become applicable when the student failed the first opportunity or could not participate in the first examination opportunity due to illness or any other valid excuse accepted by the School director.

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	i i	
First Semester		First Semester		First Semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
ALDE/A111		MZSO219(H)	16	MZSO319(H)	16	
MZSN119(H)		MZSS219	8	MZSS319	8	
MZSO119(H)		MZST219(H)	16	MZST319(H)	16	
MZSU177(H)		MZSU277(H)	16	MZSU377(H)	16	
MZSU179(H)		MZSU279(H)	16	MZSU379(H)	16	
ENLS111		MZSY219	8	MZSY319	8	
Total	68	Total	80	Total	80	
1 <sup>st</sup> semester		1 <sup>st</sup> semester		1 <sup>st</sup> semester		
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 3		
Second Semeste	er	Second Semester		Second Semester		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
MZSN129(H)	16	MZSO229(H)	16	MZSO329(H)	16	
MZSO129(H)	12	MZSS229	8	MZSS329	8	
ALDE/A 121	12	MZST229(H)	16	MZST329(H)	16	
ENLS121	12	MZSY229	8	MZSY329	8	
Total	52	Total	48	Total	48	
2 <sup>nd</sup> semester		2 <sup>nd</sup> semester		2 <sup>nd</sup> semester		
Total	120	Total	128	Total	128	
Year level 1		Year level 2		Year level 3		
Total credits					376	

HUM.25.2.4.2 Compilation of programme 926 100 L206P: Diploma in Music

HUM.25.2.4.3 Compilation of programme 1GL B01 L201P: Diploma in Music (being phased in from 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL	3	
FIRST SEMESTE	R	FIRST SEMESTE	R	FIRST SEMEST	ER	
Module Code	CR	Module Code	CR	Module Code	CR	
MZSN119(H)	16	MZME219(H)	8	MZME319(H)	8	
MZME119(H)	8	MZSS219	8	MZSS319	8	
MZSU177(H)	16	MZST219(H)	16	MZST319(H)	16	
MZSP179(H)	12	MZSU277(H)	16	MZSU377(H)	16	
MZSD119	4	MZSP279(H)	12	MZSP379(H)	12	
MZSL177	12	MZSD219	4	MZSY319	8	
		MZSJ219	8	MZSD319	4	
				MZSJ319	8	
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	68	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	72	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	80	
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3		
SECOND SEMEST	ER	SECOND SEMESTER		SECOND SEMESTER		
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
MZSN129(H)	16	MZME229(H)	8	MZME329(H)	8	
MZME129(H)	12	MZSS229	8	MZSS329	8	
ALDE122	12	MZST229(H)	16	MZST329(H)	16	
MZSD129	4	MZSY229	8	MZSD329	4	
MZSJ129	8	MZSD229	4	MZSJ329	8	
		MZSJ229	8			
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	52	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	52	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	44	
Total Year Level 1	120	Total Year Level 2	124	Total Year Level 3	124	
Total Credits					368	

#### HUM.25.2.4.4 EXAMINATION

Examinations are written according to the specifications in General Rule A.5.4 of the University.

# HUM.26 BACHELOR OF ARTS IN MUSIC AND SOCIETY

This qualification is only presented **full-time and only in English**.

### HUM.26.1 SPECIFIC ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROGRAMME

In addition to the general entrance requirements as set out in Academic Rule 1.5.of the University a student must meet the following requirements:

- a) A Diploma in Music or an equivalent qualification in which the modules for the final year were passed with an average of at least 60% or
- b) an APS of at least 21 and a music aptitude test as well as a practical audition must be completed successfully. For the practical audition, candidates will be required to perform at least three pieces that are on par with Grade III Unisa or Grade IV Royal Schools.
- c) Candidates will be expected to write a placement test for music theory of which the level will be on par with Grade II Unisa or Grade III Royal Schools.
- d) A candidate must achieve an average of at least 50% (level 4) for English in Grade 12 in order to be admitted to the programme.

### HUM.26.2 FACULTY-SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS

- a) Concert attendance is an integral part of music training at the North-West University. Full-time music students registered for practical modules are therefore expected to attend the prescribed number of student assemblies and concerts presented in the School of Music's official concert series for its <u>full duration</u>.
- b) Students who fail to attend the prescribed number of student assemblies and concerts during the year will not receive a proof of participation for the specific practical module.
- c) For the performance modules in this programme (MUSU177, MUSU277, MUSU377), sufficient class attendance and participation in the practical lessons as well as an applicable ensemble are required. In addition the student must also pass the Ensemble Studies module (new programme for 2018 first years) to get admission to the practical examination. Students have to participate in all practical lessons, rehearsals and ensemble concerts in order to receive a proof of participation for the relevant module. Even with valid excuses for absence, attendance of at least 80% is required for examination admission (the director of the School of Music may evaluate these cases).

Music module	Music modules for both programmes for BA Music and Society								
Module code	Module name	Prerequisite	Credits						
MUME113	Music education		8						
MUME123	Music education	MUME113	8						
MUME213	Music education	MUME123	8						
MUME223	Music education	MUME213	8						
MUME313	Music education	MUME223	8						
MUME323	Music education	MUME313	8						

HUM.26.2.1 List of modules

MUSB317	Arts management		8
MUSB317 MUSB327	Arts management		о 8
MUSE327 MUSC217	Music technology		о 8
MUSD119	Ensemble studies		0 4
MUSD129	Ensemble studies		4
MUSD129 MUSD219		MUSD119	4
MUSD219 MUSD229	Ensemble studies Ensemble studies	MUSD129	4
MUSD229 MUSD319		MUSD219	4
	Ensemble studies	MUSD229	
MUSD329	Ensemble studies	MUSD319	4
MUSF229	Music theory	MUST219	12
MUSF319	Music theory	MUSF229	8
MUSF329	Music theory	MUSF319	8
MUSJ113	Community music		8
MUSJ123	Community music	MUSJ113	8
MUSJ213	Community music	MUSJ123	8
MUSJ223	Community music	MUSJ213	8
MUSJ313	Community music	MUSJ223	8
MUSJ323	Community music	MUSJ313	8
MUSL177	Introduction to music research		12
MUSO113	*Music education		16
MUSO123	*Music education	MUSO113	16
MUSO213	*Music education	MUSO123	16
MUSO223	*Music education	MUSO213	16
MUSO313	*Music education	MUSO223	12
MUSO323	*Music education	MUSO313	12
MUSP179	Keyboard skills		12
MUSP277	Practical music	MUSP177	24
MUSP377	Practical music	MUSP277	24
MUSR317	*Choir conducting		8
MUSR327	* Choir conducting	MUSR317	8
MUSS219	* Music in society		8
MUSS229	* Music in society		8
MUSS329	* Music in society		8
MUST119	Music theory		16
MUST129	Music theory	MUST119	16
MUST219	Music theory	MUST129	12
MUST229	*Music theory	MUST219	16
MUST319	*Music theory	MUST229	12
MUST329	*Music theory	MUST319	12
MUSU177	Practical music	Praktiese oudisie	16
MUSU179	*Keyboard skills		16
MUSU277	*Practical music	MUSU177/MZSU377	32
MUSU377	*Practical music	MUSU277	32

\* modules being phased out

## HUM.26.3 PROGRAMME L325P: BA MUSIC AND SOCIETY

#### HUM.26.3.1.1 Programme outcomes

After completing the programme of this programme the student will understand the relationship between music, culture and society and apply this insight in the development of community projects.

#### HUM.26.3.1.2 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

- a) Concert attendance is an integral part of music training at the North-West University. Full-time music students registered for practical modules are therefore expected to attend the prescribed number of student assemblies and concerts presented in the School of Music's official concert series for its <u>full duration</u>.
- b) Students who fail to attend the prescribed number of student assemblies and concerts during the year will not receive a proof of participation for the specific practical module.
- c) For the performance modules in this programme (MUSU177, MUSU277, MUSU377), sufficient class attendance and participation in the practical lessons as well as an applicable ensemble are required. In addition the student must also pass the Ensemble Studies module (new programme for 2018 first years) to get admission to the practical examination. Students have to participate in all practical lessons, rehearsals and ensemble concerts in order to receive a proof of participation for the relevant module. Even with valid excuses for absence, attendance of at least 80% is required for examination admission (the director of the School of Music may evaluate these cases).

#### Rule regarding examination opportunities:

It is compulsory for students to make use of the first examination opportunity for the performance modules in this programme. The second examination opportunity will only become applicable when the student failed the first opportunity or could not participate in the first examination opportunity due to illness or any other valid excuse accepted by the School director.

YEAR LEVEL	. 1	YEAR LEVEL	. 2	YEAR LEVEL 3	
First semest	er	First semest	er	First semest	er
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDE/A111					
MUST119(H)	16	MUSC217	8	MUSR317	8
MUSO113(H)	16	MUST219(H)	12	MUST319(H)	12
MUSU177(H)	16	MUSO213(H)	16	MUSO313(H)	12
MUSU179	16	MUSS219(H)	8	MUSB317	8
MUSY117(H)	8	MUSU277(H)	32	MUSU377(H)	32
ENLS111	12	MUSY217(H)	8	MUSY317(H)	8
				WVLS314	12
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	84	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	84	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	92
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	
Second semeste	r	Second semeste	r	Second semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
ALDE/A 121	12	MUSS229(H)	8	MUSS329(H)	8
MUST129(H)	16	MUST229(H)	16	MUST329(H)	12
MUSO123(H)	16	MUSO223(H)	16	MUSO323(H)	12
MUSY127(H)	8	MUSY227(H)	8	MUSY327(H)	8
ENLS121	12	WVCS221	12	MUSR327	8
				MUSB327	8

#### HUM.26.3.1.3 Compilation of programme L325P: BA Music and Society

Total 2 <sup>de</sup> semester	64	Total 2 <sup>de</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>de</sup> semester	56
Total year level 1	148	Total year level 2	144	Total year level 3	148
Total credits					440

THIS PROGRAMME IS PHASING OUT AND NO NEW INTAKES WILL BE ALLOWED.

# HUM.26.3.2 Compilation of programme 1GD H01 L301P: BA Music and Society (Phased in from 2018)

YEAR LEVEL 1	VEL 1 YEAR LEVEL 2 YEAR LEVEL 3			3		
FIRST SEMESTE	ER	FIRST SEMESTER		FIRST SEMEST	ER	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
ALDE111		MUSC217	8	MUSB317	8	
MUME113(H)	8	MUME213(H)	8	MUME313(H)	8	
MUST119(H)	16	MUSS219(H)	8	MUSF319(H)	8	
MUSU177(H)	16	MUST219(H)	12	MUSP377(H)	24	
MUSU179	12	MUSP277(H)	24	MUSY317(H)	8	
MUSY117(H)	8	MUSY217(H)	8	WVLS314	12	
MUSJ113 (H)	8	MUSJ213 (H)	8	MUSJ313 (H)	8	
MUSD119	4	MUSD219	4	MUSD319	4	
MUSL177	12					
Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	84	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	80	Total 1 <sup>st</sup> semester	80	
YEAR LEVEL 1	l	YEAR LEVEL 2	2	YEAR LEVEL :	EL 3	
SECOND SEMES	ΓER	SECOND SEMEST	ſER	SECOND SEMES	ESTER	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	
ALDE122	12	MUME223(H)	8	MUSB327	8	
MUME123(H)	8	MUSS229(H)	8	MUME323(H)	8	
MUST129(H)	16	MUSF229(H)	12	MUSS329(H)	8	
MUSD129 (H)	4	MUSY227(H)	8	MUSF329(H)	8	
MUSJ123 (H)	8	WVCS221	12	MUSY327(H)	8	
		MUSD229 (H)	4	MUSD329 (H)	4	
		MUSJ223 (H)	8	MUSJ323 (H)	8	
Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	48	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	60	Total 2 <sup>nd</sup> semester	52	
Total Year Level 1	132	Total Year Level 2	140	Total Year Level 3	128	
TOTAL CREDITS FOR		OGRAMME			404	

# HUM.27 BACHELOR OF MUSIC

### HUM.27.1 DURATION (MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM DURATION)

The minimum study period for this qualification is four years and the maximum duration is five years.

# HUM.27.2 ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE QUALIFICATION AND THE PROGRAMME

In addition to the requirements set out in Academic Rule 1.5.the following entrance requirements apply:

- a) APS score of at least 24
- b) grade VII in one instrument and grade V in theory (UNISA), or at least 60% (level 5) in Music as a designated NSC subject, or some other equivalent standard in Music approved by the Senate;
- c) a practical audition and a theoretical placement test must be taken successfully.

### HUM.27.3 PROGRAMME: BACHELOR OF MUSIC: L416P

The programme for this qualification is offered **full-time only**.

#### HUM.27.3.1.1 Programme outcomes

At the end of the study the student will be able to apply successfully basic knowledge and techniques within the field of music, and particularly with regard to his/her speciality, and to communicate effectively about it both orally and in writing.

#### HUM.27.3.1.2 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

- a) Concert attendance is an integral part of music training at the North-West University. Therefore, all music students registered for practical modules are expected to attend the prescribed number of student assemblies and concerts presented in the School of Music's official concert series and to stay for the full length of the concert.
- b) Students who fail to attend the prescribed number of student assemblies and concerts during the year will not get proof of participation for the specific practical module.
- c) For the performance modules in this programme (MUSU174, MUSU274, MUSU374/6, MUSU474/6, MUSP174, MUSP274), sufficient class attendance and participation in the practical lessons as well as an applicable ensemble are required. In addition the student must also pass the Ensemble Studies module (new programme for 2018 first years) to get admission to the practical examination. Students have to participate in all practical lessons, rehearsals and ensemble concerts in order to receive a proof of participation for the relevant module. Even with valid excuses for absence, attendance of at least 80% is required for examination admission (the director of the School of Music may evaluate these cases).
- d) See L.6.3.3.2 for the rules for compilation of the programme and the compulsory subject combinations.

#### Rule regarding the first examination opportunities:

It is compulsory for students to make use of the first examination opportunity for the performance modules in this programme. The second examination opportunity will only become applicable when the student failed the first opportunity or could not participate in the first examination opportunity due to illness or any other valid excuse accepted by the School director.

Music modules for both programmes for BMus			
Module code	Module name	Prerequisite	Credits
MUSB312	Arts management		8
MUSB322	Arts management		8
MUSC311	Music technology	MUST121	16
MUSC321	Music technology	MUSC311	16
MUSC411	Music technology	MUSC321	16
MUSC421	Music technology	MUSC411	16
MUSD111	Ensemble studies		4
MUSD121	Ensemble studies	MUSD111	4
MUSD211	Ensemble studies	MUSD121	4
MUSD221	Ensemble studies	MUSD211	4
MUSD311	Ensemble studies	MUSD221	4
MUSD321	Ensemble studies	MUSD311	4
MUSE211	Methodology of main instrument		8
MUSE221	Methodology of main instrument	MUSE211	8
MUSE311	Methodology of main instrument	MUSE221	16
MUSE321	Methodology of main instrument	MUSE311	16
MUSE411	Methodology of main instrument	MUSE321	16
MUSE421	Methodology of main instrument	MUSE411	16
MUSH171	Aural training		8
MUSH271	Aural training	MUSH171	8
MUSH371	Aural training	MUSH271	8
MUSJ311	Community music		16
MUSJ321	Community music	MUSJ311	16
MUSJ411	Community music	MUSJ321	16
MUSJ421	Community music	MUSJ411	16
MUSK311	Composition		16
MUSK321	Composition		16
MUSK411	Composition	MUSK321	16
MUSK421	Composition	MUSK411	16
MUSM411	Research methodology	ALDA/ALDE122	8
MUSO111	Music education		8
MUSO211	Music education		8
MUSO221	Music education		8
MUSO311	Music education	MUSO221	16
MUSO321	Music education	MUSO311	16
MUSO411	Music education	MUSO321	16
MUSO421	Music education	MUSO411	16
MUSP174	Music performance	Practical audition	24
MUSP274	Music performance	MUSP174	24
MUSR319	*Choral conducting		8
MUSR329	*Choral conducting	MUSR319	8

HUM.27.3.1.3 List of modules

MUST111	Music theory	Placement test (L.5.2 c)	16
MUST121	Music theory	MUST111	8
MUST211	Music theory	MUST111,121	16
MUST221	Music theory	MUST121	8
MUST311	Music theory	MUST211	16
MUST321	Music theory	MUST221	16
MUST411	Music theory	MUST311	16

\* modules being phased out

## HUM.27.3.1.4 Compilation of old programme: L416P Music (phasing out)

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3		YEAR LEVEL 4	
First semester		First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
MUSX111(H)	8	MUSX211(H)	8	MUSH371(H)	8	MUSM411	8
MUSH171(H)	8	MUSH271(H)	8	MUSU374 or MUSU375 or MUSU376(H)	32	MUSW411(H)	12
MUSO111(H)	8	MUSE211(H)	8	WVLS311	12	MUSU374 MUSU375 MUSU376 MUSU474 MUSU475 MUSU476	32
MUST111(H)	16	MUSO211(H)	8	MUSA311(8) MUSB312(8) MUSC311(16) MUSE311(16) MUSO311(16) MUSC319(8) MUST311(16) MUSV311(8) MUSX311(16)	32	MUSC311(16) MUSC311(16) MUSE311(16) MUSE311(16) MUSK311(16) MUSK411(16) MUSO311(16) MUSO411(16) MUST411(16) MUST411(16) MUSX311(16) MUSX311(16) MUSX411(8) MUSA311(8) MUSG311(8) MUSG313(8) MUSG413(8) MUSG413(8) MUSG319(8) MUSV311(8)	16
MUSU174(H)	32	MUSX212(H)	8				
Choose ONE AFLL111 ENLL111 FREN111 GERM111	12	MUST211(H)	16				

DOVO444			r				
PSYC111							
WISN111 WISN112							
WISN112 WISN113							
		MUSU274(H)	32				
Total	84	Total	88	Total	84	Total	68
1 <sub>st</sub> semester		1st semester	00	1st semester	04	1st semester	
YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3	1	YEAR LEVEL 4	
Second semest	ter	Second semes		Second semester	•	Second semest	er
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
MUSX121(H)	8	MUSX221(H)	8	MUSA321 (8) MUSB322(8) MUSC321(16) MUSK321(16) MUSO321(16) MUSO321(16) MUSR329(8) MUST321(16) MUSV321(8) MUSX321(8) MUSX322 (8)	32	MUSW421(H)	16
MUSX122(H)	8	MUSX222(H)	8	MUSA221	8	MUSU374 MUSU375 MUSU376 MUSU474 MUSU475 MUSU476	32
MUST121(H)	8	MUSE221(H)	8			MUSA421(16) MUSC321(16) MUSC321(16) MUSE321(16) MUSE321(16) MUSK321(16) MUSC321(16) MUSC321(16) MUSC321(16) MUST321(16) MUST421(16) MUST421(16) MUSC321(8) MUSG321(8) MUSC321(8) MUSC321(8) MUSC321(8) MUSC321(8) MUSC321(8) MUSC321(8) MUSC321(8) MUSC321(8) MUSC322(8)	16
ALDE/A 121	12	MUSO221(H)	8				
Choose ONE AFLL121 ENLL121 FREN121	12	MUST221(H)	8				

GERM121 PSYC121 WIS23							
		WVCS221	12				
Total 2nd Sem ester	48	Total 2nd Semester	52	Total 2nd Semester	32	Total 2nd Semester	64
Total Year level 1	132	Total Year level 2	140	Total Year level 3	116	Total Year level 4	132
Total credits							520

This programme is being phased out and not new intakes will be allowed from 2018.

# HUM.27.3.1.5 Compilation of new curriculum1GK K01 L401P: Music and (being phased in from 2018

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3		YEAR LEVEL 4	
First semester		First semester		First semester		First semester	
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
MUSH171 (H)	8	MUSE211	8	MUSH371 (H)	8	MUSM411	8
MUSO111 (H)	8	MUSH271(H)	8	MUSU374 MUSU376 (H)	32	MUSW474(H)	28
MUST111(H)	16	MUSO211(H)	8	WVLS311	12	MUSC411 MUSE411 MUSJ411 MUSO411 MUST411 MUSX411	32
MUSP174(H)	24	MUST211(H)	16	MUSB312(8) MUSC311(16) MUSE311(16) MUSU311(16) MUSO311(16) MUST311(16) MUSX311(16)	16		
MUSX111(H)	8	MUSP274(H)	24	MUSB312(8) MUSC311(16) MUSE311(16) MUSJ311(16) MUSO311(16) MUST311(16) MUSX311(16)	16		
Choose ONE AFLL111 ATSN111 ENLL111 FREN111 GERM111 MTHS111 PSYC111	12	MUSX211(H)	8	MUSD311	4		
MUSD111	4	MUSX212(H)	8	MUSH371 (H)	8		
		MUSD211	4	MUSU374 MUSU376 (H)	32		
Total	80	Total	84	Total	88	Total	68

1st semester	1	1st semester	1st semester	1st semester	

YEAR LEVEL 1		YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVEL 3		YEAR LEVEL 4	
Second semest	ter	Second semes	ter	Second semeste	r	Second semes	ter
Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr	Module code	Cr
MUST121(H)	8	MUSE221(H)	8	MUSB322 (8) MUSC321(16) MUSE321(16) MUSJ321(16) MUSC321(16) MUST321(16) MUST321(8)	16	MUSC421 MUSE421 MUSJ421 MUSO421 MUST421 MUSX421	32
MUSX121(H)	8	MUSO221(H)	8	MUSB322 (8) MUSC321(16) MUSE321(16) MUSJ321(16) MUSO321(16) MUST321(16) MUST321(8)	16		
MUSX122(H)	8	MUST221(H)	8	MUSD321	4		
ALDE122	12	MUSX221(H)	8				
Choose ONE AFLL121 ATSN121 ENLL121 FREN121 GERM121 MTHS121 PSYC121	12	MUSX222(H)	8				
MUSD121	4	WVCS221	12				
		MUSD221	4				
Total 2nd Semester	52	Total 2nd Semester	56	Total 2nd Semester	36	Total 2nd Semester	32
Total Year level 1	132	Total Year level 2	140	Total Year level 3	124	Total Year level 4	100
Total credits							496

HUM.27.3.1.6 Rules for the compilation of the new curriculum (being phased in from 2018):

**BA modules:** AFLL121; FREN111; ATSN111; ATSN121; ENLL111; ENLL121; AFLL111; FREN121; GERM111; GERM121; MTHS111; MTHS121; PSYC111; PSYC121

**ELECTIVES:** MUSB312; MUSB322; MUSC311; MUSC321; MUSE311; MUSE321; MUSO311; MUSO321; MUST311; MUST321; MUSU374; MUSU376; MUSX311; MUSY311; MUSY321; MUSX321; MUSJ321

**ELECTIVES:** MUSC411; MUSC421; MUSE411; MUSE421; MUSO411; MUSO421; MUST411; MUST421; MUSU474; MUSU476; MUSY411; MUSY421; MUSX411; MUSX421; MUSJ411; MUSJ421

#### Compulsory subject combinations:

If MUSX modules are taken as a major, **MUSX321, 322** must be taken together with it. **MUSE311, 321** must be taken together with **MUSU376**.

**MUSE411, 421** must be taken together with **MUSU476**. 80% ensemble participation in primary ensemble is a requirement for examination admission

MUST411 and 421 must be taken together with MUSK411, 421.

### HUM.27.3.2 EXAMINATION

Examinations are written according to the specifications set in General Rule A.5.4 of the University.

# HUM.28 RULES FOR THE DEGREE BACHELOR OF ARTS (LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY)

# THIS PROGRAMME IS PHASING OUT AND NO NEW INTAKES AS FROM 2017.

The curricula for this qualification is offered full-time only.

### HUM.28.1 DURATION (MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM DURATION)

The minimum study period for this qualification is four years and the maximum duration is five years.

# HUM.28.2 ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE QUALIFICATION AND PROGRAMME

Apart from the requirements set out in Academic Rule 1.5.the following entrance requirements apply:

- a) an APS of at least 24;
- b) Mathematics passed with at least 50% in grade 12 or
- c) Mathematics passed with at least 60% in another exam which Senate deems to be the equivalent of the above mentioned and at least one of the following subjects passed with at least 50% in grade 12: Information Technology; Accountancy; Physical Sciences.

### HUM.28.3 PROGRAMME: LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY: L425P

#### HUM.28.3.1.1 Programme outcomes

- a) Students should possess skills, knowledge and values that would enable them to create, develop, manage and exploit language sources, to use language appropriately and to follow an occupation in language technology.
- b) Students should understand the multilingual complexity of South Africa and be able to contribute towards the empowerment of the entire community by using language technology.
- c) By using their knowledge and understanding of applicable multidisciplinary concepts, structures, models, theories, principles and research methods, students should be able to contribute meaningfully to the management of information and information sources.
- d) Equipped with a thorough, practical knowledge of and insight into the field of Information Technology (IT), students should be able to solve ITrelated problems by also using approaches and techniques from other applicable disciplines.
- e) Students should remain aware of the necessity to ensure continued competence by staying abreast of the latest technology and techniques, and be able to remain involved as lifelong learners by means of established and well-developed learning skills.

### HUM.28.4 FACULTY-SPECIFIC RULES FOR THE PROGRAMME

#### Year level 1, first semester:

**ABCD1:** Two of the following: AFLL111, GERM111, ENLL111, FREN111, ATSN111 / SETM111.

#### Year level 1, second semester:

ABCD2: One of the following, succeeding the modules elected as ABCD1: AFLL121, GERM121, ENLL121, FREN121, ATSN121 / SETM121.

#### Year level 2, first semester:

**ABCD3:** One of the following, succeeding the modules elected in both semesters on level 1: AFLL211, GERM211, ENLL211, FREN211, ATSN211 / SETM211.

#### Year level 2, second semester:

**ABCD4:** One of the following, succeeding the module elected in the first semester as ABCD3: AFLL221, GERM221, ENLL221, FREN221, ATSN221 / SETM221.

#### Articulation

On the successful completion of this programme, students may register for the M.A. programme in Applied Language Studies or General Linguistics.

HUM.28.4.1.1 Compilation	of	programme	L425P:	Language	Technology	with
Computer Science						

YEAR LEVE	EL 1	YEAR LEVE	EL 2	YEAR LEVE	L3	YEAR LEVEL	. 4
First seme	ster	First semes	ster	First semest	ter	First semeste	ər
Module	Cr	Module	Cr	Module	Cr	Module	Cr
code		code		code		code	
ALDE/A111		ITRW212	16	ITRW311	16	TTEG411	64
ITRW112	12	ITRW213	16	ITRW316	16		
STTN111	12	TTEG211	16	TTEG311	32		
Choose Two	24	Choose One	16	WVLS311	12		
AFLL111		AFLL211					
GERM111		GERM211					
ENLL111		FREN211					
FREN111		ENLL211					
ATSN111		ATSN211					
SETM111		SETM211					
				ITRW317	16		
Total 1st	60	Total 1st	64	Total 1st	92	Total 1st	64
semester		semester		semester		semester	
YEAR LEVE	EL 1	YEAR LEVE	EL 2	YEAR LEVE	∟3	YEAR LEVEL	.4
Second sem	ester	Second sem	ester	Second seme	ster	Second semes	ster
Module	Cr	Module	Cr	Module	Cr	Module	Cr
code		code		code		code	
ALDE/A /A	12	ITRW222	16	TTEG321	32	TTEG421	32
121							
ITRW124	12	TTEG221	16	ITRW321	16	TTEG422	32
TTEG121	12	ITRW225	16	ITRW322	16		
STTN121	12	Choose One	16				
		AFLL221					

		GERM221 ENLL221 FREN221 ATSN211 SETM211					
TGWN122	12	WVCS221	12				
Choose One AFLL121 GERM121 ENLL121 FREN121 ATSN121 SETM121	12						
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	76	Total 2nd semester	64	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	140	Total year level 3	15 6	Total year level 4	128
Total credits							556

#### HUM.28.5 PROGRAMME: LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY: L426P

#### HUM.28.5.1.1 Faculty-specific rules for the programme

#### Year level 1, first semester:

ABCD1: Two of the following: AFLL111, GERM111, ENLL111, FREN111. ABCD2: Two of the following: WISN111, WISN113, ATSN111 / SETM111

#### Year level 1, second semester:

**ABCD3:** Two of the following, succeeding modules elected in the first semester as ABCD1 or ABCD2: AFLL121, GERM121, ENLL121, FREN121, ATSN121 / SETM121.

#### Year level 2, first semester:

**ABCD4:** Two of the following, succeeding modules elected in the both semesters of year level 1: AFLL211, GERM211, ENLL211, FREN211, ATSN211 / SETM211.

#### Year level 2, second semester:

ABCD4: Two of the following, succeeding modules elected in the first semester as ABCD4: AFLL222, GERM221, ENLL221, FREN221, ATSN221 / SETM221.

#### Year level 3, first semester:

**ABCD6:** Two of the following, succeeding modules elected in the both semesters of year level 2: AFLL311, GERM311, ENLL311, FREN311, ATSN311 / SETM311.

#### Year level 3, second semester:

ABCD7: Two of the following, succeeding modules elected in the first semester as ABCD6: AFLL321, GERM321, ENLL321, FREN321, ATSN321 / SETM322

HUM.28.5.1.2 Compilation of programme L426P: Language Technology with a Language major

YEAR LEVEL	. 1	YEAR LEVE	EL 2	YEAR LEVE	L 3	YEAR LEVEL	4
First semeste	er	First seme	ster	First semes	ster	First semeste	r
Module	Cr	Module	Cr	Module	Cr	Module	Cr
code		code		code		code	
ITRW112	12	ITRW212	16	TTEG311	32	TTEG411	64
STTN111	12	TTEG211	16	Choose Two AFLL311 GERM311 ENLL311 FREN311 ATSN311 SETM311	32		
Choose Two AFLL111, GERM111, ENLL111, FREN111.	24	Choose Two AFLL211 GERM211 ENLL211 FREN211 ATSN211 SETM211	32	WVLS311	12		
Choose Two WISN111 WISN113 ATSN111 SETM111	12			ITRW316	16		
Total 1st	60	Total 1st	64	Total 1st	92	Total 1st	64
semester		semester		semester		semester	
YEAR LEVEL	.1	YEAR LEVEL 2		YEAR LEVE	L 3	YEAR LEVEL	4
Second semes	ster	Second sem	ester	Second seme	ester	Second semes	ter
Module	Cr	Module	Cr	Module	Cr	Module	Cr
code		code		code		code	
ALDE/A 121	12	ITRW222	16	TTEG321	32	TTEG421	32
ITRW124	12	TTEG221	16	Choose Two AFLL321 GERM321 ENLL321 FREN321 ATSN321 SETM321	32	TTEG422	32
TTEG121 STTN121	12	Choose Two AFLL222 GERM221 ENLL221 FREN221 ATSN221 SETM221 WVCS221	32				
		VVVU				1	1 /

Choose Two AFLL121 GERM121 ENLL121 FREN121 ATSN121 SETM121	24						
Total 2nd semester	72	Total 2nd semester	76	Total 2nd semester	64	Total 2nd semester	64
Total year level 1	132	Total year level 2	140	Total year level 3	156	Total year level 4	128
Total credits						•	556

# HUM.29 MODULE OUTCOMES

## HUM.29.1 CCFO MODULES

## HUM.29.1.1 ACADEMIC LITERACY

Module code: ALDA/E111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5	
Title: Academic Literacy Developm	ent		
Module outcomes: On completion		d be able to	
<ul> <li>bridge the divide between second</li> </ul>	ondary school and university edu	cation;	
<ul> <li>access academic information e</li> </ul>	ffectively in order to understand	academic texts;	
process academic information	successfully; and		
produce academic information	responsibly and appropriately.		
Method of delivery: Full-time (VC -	<ul> <li>presented Part time)</li> </ul>		
Module code: ALDA/E122	Semester 2	NQF level: 5	
Title: Academic Literacy Developm	ent		
Module outcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to			
<ul> <li>successfully become part of the academic learning community and participate in this community;</li> </ul>			
access information in a responsible and ethical way in order to write an academic text;			
<ul> <li>process information strategically in order to write an academic text;</li> </ul>			
produce an academic text;			
• read at an acceptable speed and on an acceptable level of understanding; and			
demonstrate a fundamental level of computer and information literacy.			
Method of delivery: Full-time(VC -	presented Part time)		

HUM.29.2 AFRIKAANS AND DUTCH

Module code: AFNE211	Semester 1	NQF level: 6		
Title: "From Amsterdam to Pot	chdam": Facets of Dutch langu	age and literature		
Module outcomes: After succes	ssful completion of this module	the student should be able to:		
demonstrate a basic knowl	edge of Dutch and Dutch gram	mar;		
demonstrate knowledge of	important trends, writers and te	exts from modern Dutch;		
<ul> <li>read selected Dutch texts v</li> </ul>	within their literary and cultural	context;		
<ul> <li>read the principles of comp</li> </ul>	parative texts within their literary	y and cultural contexts;		
<ul> <li>apply the principles of com</li> </ul>	parative literature study in a cri	tical manner;		
<ul> <li>compare Dutch texts with \$</li> </ul>	South African texts; and			
<ul> <li>independently acquire, and</li> </ul>	alyse, apply, integrate, evaluate	and effectively communicate		
knowledge.		-		
Method of delivery: Full time				
Assessment methods:				
Tests and assignments — weig	5			
Semester examinations 1x3 ho	ours — weight: 40%			
Module code: AFNE212	Semester 1	NQF level: 6		
Title: Text, intertext and hypertext: Literary theoretical perspectives				
Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student should be able to				
demonstrate knowledge of literary science and insight into selected concepts, paradigms,				
models and theories in this science;				
critically read and evaluate texts (including cultural texts) on the basis of certain criteria as				
an individual and also in group context from different literary theoretical perspectives and				

communicate a personal opinion in a responsible and effective manner with the aid of appropriate technology.			
Method of delivery: Full time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weigh			
Semester examination 1x3 hours			
Module code: AFNE213	Semester 1	NQF level: 6	
Title: Interdisciplinary perspectiv			
Module outcomes: After success	•		
	e and insight on the operation o		
	lines (literature, linguistics, psyc nnology, information science, ec		
	ontributing to the promotion of in		
	ranslations, stories, poems, son		
	's book illustrations, manipulata		
computer games, contributio	•		
<b>u</b>	anner about the promotion of in	fant. children's and vouth	
	South Africa and focus on a sp		
0 0	values and argue about them –	0 0 1	
Method of delivery: Full time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weigh			
Semester examination 1x3 hours			
Module Code: AFNP118	Semester 1 & 2	NQF level: 5	
Title: Afrikaans for beginners:	An Introduction		
Module outcomes:	is module the student should be	a able to	
•	<ul> <li>After successful completion of this module the student should be able to</li> <li>have a basic vocabulary of Afrikaans words;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>have a basic vocabulary of Afrikaans words;</li> <li>be able to pronounce Afrikaans words;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>be able to profounce Afrikaans words,</li> <li>have sufficient knowledge of grammar to construct simple sentences in Afrikaans;</li> </ul>			
5	on from English to Afrikaans; and	-	
<ul> <li>participate in elementary cor</li> </ul>		4	
Method of delivery: Fulltime / aft			
Assessment methods:			
Tests, tasks assignments — w	eight: 60%		
Examination 1X2 hours — weight: 40%			
Module Code: AFNP128 Semester 1 & 2 NQF level: 5			
Title: Afrikaans for beginners: Advanced			
Module outcomes:			
After successful completion of this module the student should be able to			
<ul> <li>have a fairly extended vocabulary of Afrikaans words and expressions;</li> <li>be able to construct simple and complex sentences in Afrikaans;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>be able to construct simple and complex sentences in Afrikaans;</li> <li>be able to take part in appropriations on general tanics in Afrikaans;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>be able to take part in conversations on general topics in Afrikaans; and</li> <li>be able to translate informal texts from English to Afrikaans.</li> </ul>			
	Method of delivery: Fulltime / after hours		
Assessment methods:			
Tests, tasks assignments — w	reight: 60%		
Examination 1X2 hours — wei	-		
Method of delivery: Full time	<del></del>		

Module code: AFLL111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5		
Title: Afrikaans: Language witho				
- knowledge and understanding linguistics,	After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate: - knowledge and understanding of the basic principles of the Afrikaans language and linguistics,			
<ul> <li>basic theoretical knowledge of</li> <li>the ability to analyse, interpret</li> <li>the ability to describe and analyse</li> <li>concepts from narratology.</li> </ul>	and evaluate functional as well	as esthetic Afrikaans texts,		
Method of delivery: Full time				
Assessment methods:				
Tests, tasks assignments — wei Examination 1X2 hours — weigh				
Module code: AFLL121	Semester 2	NQF level: 5		
Title: Afrikaans and Dutch langu	age and literary study: Text and	d context – the language of		
texts Module outcomes: After successful completion of th	is module the student should b	e able to:		
for linguistics:				
,	c analytical and descriptive gran representative Afrikaans constr s;	• •		
2	<ul> <li>for literature:         <ul> <li>analyse Afrikaans and Dutch poetry and drama texts by means of a theoreticallygrounded reading strategy;</li> </ul> </li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>identify and interpret the poetry and drama text</li> </ul>	he aesthetic and ideological asp	pects of Afrikaans and Dutch		
	s, and ns with a group about relevant t	themes.		
Method of delivery: Full time	5 1			
Assessment methods: Tests, tasks assignments — weight: 60% Examination 1X2 hours — weight: 40%				
Module code: AFLL211	Semester 1	NQF level: 6		
Title: Afrikaans and Dutch language and literature study				
Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate:				
for linguistics:				
<ul> <li>insight into the origin and development of Afrikaans by providing a descriptive overview thereof, with a focus on socio-historical circumstances;</li> <li>engagement in informed arguments and reasoning about the construct of "multilingualism" and its manifestations in South Africa, by focusing on (a) the multilingual society of South Africa, (b) language legislation, and (c) language management challenges;</li> <li>the ability to critically analyse, compare and evaluate contemporary language political views;</li> </ul>				
for literature:				

- the ability to effectively use different theoretical frameworks in the analysis and interpretation of Afrikaans and Dutch literary texts; and

- the ability to identify and interpret the esthetic, cultural and social values and trends in a diachronic study of the Afrikaans and Dutch literature.

Method of delivery: Full time

Assessment methods:

.

Tests, tasks assignments — weight: 60%

Examination 1X2 hours — weight: 40%

Module code: AFLL221 (VC) Semester 2

Title: Afrikaans and Dutch: text linguistic perspectives and literary acts

#### Module outcomes:

After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate:

NQF level: 6

NQF level: 6

for linguistics:

- the ability to analyse and evaluate a variety of Afrikaans text types to determine its level of success,

- the ability to identify and explain (a) the choices of authors on among others a syntactic and semantic level, and (b) the functions of these choices;

- the ability to effectively select and apply the appropriate methods to increase the readability index of a text;

- detailed knowledge and a clear understanding of the interdisciplinary nature of text production, perception and interpretation;

- insight into the techniques with which author intention can be emphasised.; for literature:

- the ability to select, implement and evaluate different theoretical frameworks to analyse and interpret Afrikaans and Dutch literary texts; and

- the ability to gather, analyse, process and present integrated literature on the esthetic, cultural and social values and trends of the Afrikaans and Dutch literature since its origin until today.

#### Method of delivery: Contact, full-time

Assessment Methods - Formal Formative:

Tests and assignments

Assessment Methods - Summative:

Exam or project

Module code: AFLL222 (PC) Semester 2

Title: Afrikaans and Dutch: Frameworks for language and literary study

Module outcomes:

After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate for linguistics:

- define and understand the basic concepts of morphology;
- describe and analyse representative Afrikaans morphological constructions;
- describe representative Afrikaans morphonological processes and;
- discuss aspects of the Afrikaans lexicon ;and

for li	terature
--------	----------

 use different theoretical frameworks to analyse and interpret Afrikaans and Dutch literary texts;

identify and interpret the aesthetic, cultural and social values and trends in a diachronic study of Afrikaans and Dutch literature from the beginning until the present.

Method of delivery: Full time				
Assessment methods:				
Tests, tasks assignments — wei	ight: 60%			
Examination 1X2 hours — weight				
Module code: AFLL311	Semester 1	NQF level: 7		
Title: Afrikaans and Dutch: Pers				
Module outcomes:				
After the successful completion	of this module. the student m	ust be able to demonstrate for		
linguistics:				
0				
linguistics;	ected current theoretical and/or	0 11		
analyse representative     the selected approach	e Afrikaans constructions by usi nes, and	ing the analytical methods of		
	constructs and in the nature of I aracteristics and features of the			
<ul> <li>identify and interpret t</li> </ul>	he functioning of poetic views ir	n poetic texts;		
· · ·	account for and discuss the influence of theoretical approaches in studying poetry			
	<ul> <li>employ a few selected contemporary theoretical approaches in analysing and interpreting poetic and dramatic texts;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>know the works of important Afrikaans poets and playwrights so thoroughly by studying selected poems and dramas that meaningful and detailed reports can be written on the literary-theoretical implications of thematics, technique and the historical position of these writers and their work;</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>describe, analyse and interpret the poems and dramas of a few prominent twentieth century Dutch writers from a literary theoreticperspective.</li> </ul>				
Method of delivery: Full time				
Assessment methods:				
Tests, tasks assignments — weight: 60%				
Examination 1X2 hours — weight: 40%				
Module code: AFLL321 Semester 2 NQF level: 7				
Title: Afrikaans and Dutch: Perspectives on language and literature (2)				
Module outcomes:				
After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to:for finguistics:				
<ul> <li>describe and apply core concepts of sociolinguistics;</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>systematically describe and explain the grammar of Afrikaans from a sociolinguistic perspective;</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>perspective;</li> <li>explain how language contact in South Africa can lead to linguistic influence with specific reference to code switching in present-day Afrikaans;</li> </ul>				
specific reference to code switching in present-day Amkaans,				

- indicate how the changing linguistic environment in which Afrikaans finds itself can influence the structure of the language;
- describe and apply core concepts of sociolinguistics
- identify and describe the Afrikaans vowels and consonants;
- discuss the phonological processes in Afrikaans
- analyse pronounciation variation; and
- collect and analyse data independently, identify linguistic variants in the data, adnd interpret the phenomena with reference to factors that may support the selection of specific variants. for literature:
- provide an extensive narratological analysis of selected Afrikaans and Dutch novels (and in certain cases films);
- interpret and evaluate selected Afrikaans and Dutch prose texts on the basis of different post-structuralist literary theories;
- compare Afrikaans and Dutch novels on the basis of theme and style; and
- understand the relationship between text analysis and literary theoretical interpretation and use this knowledge in a responsible manner in extensive written assignments.

Method of delivery: Full time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 40% Mini-dissertation — weight: 20% Semester examination 2X3 hours — weight: 40% Mini-dissertation: weight 20% (added to semester examination mark)

Module code: AFPR 111	Semester 1	Credits: 12	NQF level: 5
Title: Afrikaans vir praktiese doeleinde	es		
Module outcomes: After successful co	mpletion of this module, th	e student shou	uld demonstrate:
<ul> <li>basic knowledge and inform</li> </ul>	ed understanding of Afrika	ans grammar	and vocabulary,
<ul> <li>basic knowledge and inform other texts,</li> </ul>	ed understanding of selec	ted Afrikaans I	iterary texts and
<ul> <li>ability to access and proces interpret different Afrikaans</li> </ul>		t sources to ur	nderstand and
<ul> <li>ability to communicate effect</li> </ul>			(oral, written
and electronic) to diverse au	udiences and for various p	urposes,	
<ul> <li>ability to plan and write an a</li> </ul>	icademic essay in Afrikaan	IS.	
Assessment methods			
Formal Formative:			
Assignments, tests, essays			
Summative:			
One 3hour exam paper			
Assessment criteria			
The outcomes have been mastered wh	nen the student can:		
<ul> <li>demonstrate basic knowledg vocabulary in the use of Afrik</li> </ul>	kaans,	0	0
<ul> <li>demonstrate basic knowledge and informed understanding of selected Afrikaans literary and other texts through analysis of it, comment on it, and response to it,</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>use different sources to under</li> </ul>	erstand and interpret differe	ent Afrikaans t	exts,
<ul> <li>communicate effectively in A electronic),</li> </ul>	frikaans in a variety of form	nats (oral, writh	ten and
plan and write an academic e	essay in Afrikaans.		

Module code: AFPR 121	Semester 2	Credits: 12	NQF level: 5
Title: Gevorderde Afrikaans vir prakties	se doeleindes		-
Module outcomes: After successful co	mpletion of this module, the	e student shou	uld demonstrate:
<ul> <li>knowledge of Afrikaans grammar and vocabulary relevant to understand and interpret a variety of Afrikaans texts and respond appropriately,</li> <li>ability to analyse and engage with different Afrikaans literary texts,</li> <li>ability to use different Afrikaans registers and varieties for communication in different contexts,</li> <li>flexibility and adaptability to apply knowledge of and skills in Afrikaans to practical, professional and academic contexts.</li> </ul>			
Formal Formative: Assignments, tests, essays Summative: One 3hour exam paper Assessment criteria The outcomes have been mastered wh	en the student can:		
<ul> <li>demonstrate knowledge of A of Afrikaans texts and respor</li> <li>analysing and engaging with</li> <li>using different Afrikaans regi- different contexts,</li> <li>appropriately applying knowle and academic contexts</li> </ul>	nding appropriately, different Afrikaans literary sters and varieties appropr	texts, iately for com	munication in

# HUM.29.3 ANCIENT HISTORY (PC)

Module code: AKGS111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5
Title: Old Near East a	nd Greece	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate basic knowledge and informed understanding of the developmental stages that civilisations in the ancient cultures of the Old Near East underwent, as well as of the culture and political development of ancient Greece and the history and daily life in classical Greece;</li> <li>demonstrate skills as an individual or as part of a group by collecting information, analysing, evaluating and integrating this information and communicate it in an ethical way by means of appropriate technology.</li> </ul>		
Method of delivery: Full-time and part-time		
Assessment methods: Formative assessment: Tests and assignments — weight: 50% Summative assessment: Semester exam 1x3 hours — weight: 50%		
000		

Module code: AKGS121	Semester 1	NQF level: 5	
Title: Ancient Rome a	nd other cultures		
Module outcomes: Or	n successful completion	of this module, students should be able to	
		nd an informed understanding of Roman social	
	, ,	idiciary system and the constitutional	
development of R	,		
		ed on the everyday lives of people at that time	
	ion skills regarding bas	<b>61</b>	
	0	f the cultures of Byzantium, Islam and Africa;	
	responsible as individua	als and within groups.	
	Full-time and part-time		
Assessment methods	-		
Formative assessmer			
	Tests and assignments — weight: 50%		
Summative assessment:			
Semester exam 1x3 hours — weight: 50% Method of delivery: Full-time and part-time			
Assessment methods:			
Formative assessment: Tests and assignments — weight: 50%			
Summative assessment: Semester exam 1x3 hours — weight: 50%			

# HUM.29.4 COMMUNICATION (MC/PC/VC)

Module code: CSCC622	Semester 2	NQF level: 8	
Title: Advanced corporate	e communication: Theoretical app	plications to practice	
Module outcomes:			
	etion of this module, the student s		
	edge of public speaking as applie	ed in the communication	
management context;	ding of the process of identifying	a communication management	
	ding of the process of identifying ing the solution, as seen in practi		
	Inding of an Africanised perspecti		
management practice.			
Method of delivery: Full-t	ime		
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments			
Semester exam / assign	ment — weight: 34%		
Assessment criteria:	the surface of the surface of the test		
	the outcomes if they are able to: nowledge of public speaking as u	and in the communication	
management context;	nowledge of public speaking as u	sed in the communication	
	/her specialist knowledge to ident	ify a communication management	
	problem and propose ways in which to solve said problems;		
recognise the relationship between organisational challenges and communication			
management's contribution to addressing such challenges;			
	analyse and describe their understanding of an Africanised perspective on the		
	communication management practice; and		
	present and communicate ideas, opinions, findings and recommendations on all of the above in a clear and understandable way		

Module code: KCOM111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5	
Title: Introduction to mass co			
Module outcomes:	mmunication		
	n of this module, students shoul	ld be able to	
demonstrate underst scope of mass comn		oment as well as the nature and	
	l insight into the transformation	of the mass madia industry in	
South Africa;	Insignt into the transformation	or the mass media industry in	
demonstrate a basic and	understanding of various theor	etical perspectives in mass media;	
critically reflect on th			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment modes:			
Tests and assignments — we	eight: 66%		
Semester exam 1X2 hours -	- weight: 34%		
Module code: KCOM112	Semester 1	NQF level: 5	
Title: Introduction to commun	ication contexts		
Module outcomes:			
On the successful completion	n of this module, students shou	Ild be able to	
	ne historical development from		
		new communication technologies;	
	ad understanding of the key con	ncepts and theories of	
communication; ar			
explore the theoret	tical principles of different comm	nunication contexts, including	
intrapersonal comr	nunication, interpersonal comm	nunication, small group	
	gital communication and mass	communication.	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment modes:			
Tests and assignments — we	eight: 66%		
Semester exam 1X2 hours -			
Module code: COMS113	Semester 1	NQF level:5	
Title: Writing in different cont	exts		
Module outcomes:			
On the successful completion	n of this module, students shou	Ild be able to	
demonstrate know	ledge and understanding of the	complex writing demands in the	
		complex writing demands in the	
various communication contexts in a digital era; demonstrate knowledge and understanding of the principles/elements of effective			
written communication (including standard language usage), as well as of relevant rhetorical principles such as ethos, logos and pathos;			
demonstrate knowledge and understanding of the writing process and different			
styles and kinds of writing, within the context of message, audience and			
communication platform; and			
demonstrate the ability to apply the acquired knowledge and understanding in			
various communication contexts in practice			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment modes:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 66%			
Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 34%			

Module code: COMS114	Semester 1	NQF level: 5
Title: Introduction to visual co	ommunication	
Module outcomes:		
On the successful completion	n of this module, studen	ts should be able to
literacy; demonstrate skills communication me demonstrate a bas techniques in crea	by evaluating, interpretin essages; tic knowledge of visual li ting forms of visual com rated knowledge and un	g of the different concepts in visual ng and analysing a variety of visual teracy by applying visual communication munication within specific contexts; and derstanding of the basic elements of
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment modes:		
Tests and assignments — we		
Semester exam 1X2 hours -	– weight: 34%	

Module code: KCOM121	Semester 2	NQF level: 5
Title: Introduction to journalism	n	
Module outcomes:		
On the successful completion	of this module, students should	ld be able to
of journalism with m functioning of print, landscape, and the demonstrate the ab journalistic context; demonstrate basic dimension in the jo research and apply media, individually in acceptable forma identify, evaluate a	knowledge and skills regarding	and reporters, the a convergent media rriting, as well as solve problems within a the visual/graphic rint, broadcast and digital nunicate the results/findings and ion of journalism to
Tests and assignments — we	ight: 66%	
Semester exam 1X3 hours —		
Module code:KCOM122	Semester 2	NQF level: 5
Title: Introduction to corporate	e communication	
Module outcomes:		
On the successful completion	of this module, students should	ld be able to
corporate communi marketing, advertis demonstrate basic demonstrate basic demonstrate basic communication; an	knowledge and comprehensior knowledge and comprehensior knowledge and comprehensior	between public relations, n of public relations; n of marketing; n of business
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment modes:		
Tests and assignments — we		
Semester exam 1X3 hours —	weight: 34%	

Module code: COMS123	Semester 2	NQF level: 5
Title: Introduction to developr	ment communication	
Module outcomes:		
On the successful completion	of this module, students shou	Id be able to
development of the	ledge and informed understand theoretical field of developme ledge and informed understand	nt communication;
principles/points of communication;	departure of the participatory a	approach to development
available to a deve	ledge and informed understanc lopment communication practit	ioner;
application of differ	ledge and informed understand rent types of media within deve research skills such as gatheri	lopment initiatives;
from various source	es, analysis and summary of ke cate findings, verbally or in writi	ey aspects; as well as the
and media, in an a and rules on plagia	ccurate and coherent manner, arism;	with understanding copyright
	pility to operate as part of a gro	
	utions to successfully complete	
	arning progress and outcome r ng progress, implement relevar	
	and manage resources effective	
task outcomes.		
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment modes:		
Tests and assignments — we		
Semester exam 1X3 hours -		
Module code: KCOM211	Semester 2	NQF level: 6
Title: Publishing (DTP)		
Module outcomes: On the successful completion	n of this module, students shou	Ild be able to
	d knowledge of publishing in ge	
	ns in the media environment fro	m the perspective of a
media practitioner;		and the second statistics of
	nd understanding of the nature (DTP) and the coordination of	
	knowledge and skills of typogr	
for page layout; an		
do the layout and t	ype-setting of different printed	publications with the use of
digital media.		
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment modes:		
Tests and assignments — we		proctical average weight
Semester exam 1X1 nours th	eoretical exam and 1X3 hours	practical exam — weight:

Module code:COMS212	Semester 1	NQF level: 6
Title: Identity and diversity wit	hin development communication	on contexts

Module outcomes:		
	n of this module, students shou	ld be able to
demonstrate detailed knowledge and understanding of cultural identity and		
diversity in the context of the participatory communication approach; demonstrate a detailed understanding on the role of identity in the post –		
colonial context of South Africa;		
demonstrate detailed knowledge of and take cultural coding into consideration in the planning of development communication initiatives; and		
	led knowledge and understandir	
	South African development con	
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment modes:		
Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X3 hours —	0	
	- weight: 54 %	
Module code: COMS213	Semester 1	NQF level: 6
Module code: COMS213	Semester	NGF IEVEL 0
Title: Corporate communicati		
Title: Corporate communicati Module outcomes:	ion	
Title: Corporate communicati Module outcomes:		
Title: Corporate communicati Module outcomes: On the successful completion have a more advar	n of this module, students shou	ld be able to
Title: Corporate communicati Module outcomes: On the successful completior have a more advar theories of co	n of this module, students shou nced understanding of the natur prporate communication;	ld be able to re of, and the most important
Title: Corporate communicati Module outcomes: On the successful completion have a more advar theories of co show detailed know	n of this module, students shou nced understanding of the natur prporate communication; wledge of specialist areas in cor	Id be able to e of, and the most important porate communication;
Title: Corporate communicati Module outcomes: On the successful completion have a more advar theories of co show detailed know demonstrate a sou	n of this module, students shou nced understanding of the natur prporate communication; wledge of specialist areas in cor und understanding of the nature,	Id be able to e of, and the most important porate communication; , necessity and application
Title: Corporate communicati Module outcomes: On the successful completion have a more advar theories of co show detailed know demonstrate a sou of the corpora	n of this module, students shou nced understanding of the natur prporate communication; wledge of specialist areas in cor und understanding of the nature, ate communication problem solv	Id be able to e of, and the most important porate communication; , necessity and application ving process, especially
Title: Corporate communicati Module outcomes: On the successful completion have a more advar theories of co show detailed know demonstrate a sou of the corpora pertaining to t	n of this module, students shou nced understanding of the natur prporate communication; wledge of specialist areas in cor und understanding of the nature,	Id be able to e of, and the most important porate communication; , necessity and application ving process, especially
Title: Corporate communicati Module outcomes: On the successful completion have a more advar theories of coo show detailed know demonstrate a sou of the corpora pertaining to t the South Afri reflect on the ethica	n of this module, students shou nced understanding of the natur prporate communication; wledge of specialist areas in cor ind understanding of the nature, ate communication problem solv the dynamics of different interna- ican context; and al matters in the field of corpora	Id be able to re of, and the most important porate communication; , necessity and application ving process, especially al and external publics within
Title: Corporate communicati Module outcomes: On the successful completion have a more advar theories of co show detailed know demonstrate a sou of the corpora pertaining to t the South Afri reflect on the ethic management.	n of this module, students shou nced understanding of the natur prporate communication; wledge of specialist areas in cor ind understanding of the nature, ate communication problem solv the dynamics of different interna- ican context; and al matters in the field of corpora	Id be able to re of, and the most important porate communication; , necessity and application ving process, especially al and external publics within
Title: Corporate communicati Module outcomes: On the successful completion have a more advar theories of co show detailed know demonstrate a sou of the corpora pertaining to t the South Afri reflect on the ethic management.	n of this module, students shou nced understanding of the natur prporate communication; wledge of specialist areas in cor ind understanding of the nature, ate communication problem solv the dynamics of different interna- ican context; and al matters in the field of corpora	Id be able to re of, and the most important porate communication; , necessity and application ving process, especially al and external publics within
Title: Corporate communicati Module outcomes: On the successful completion have a more advar theories of co show detailed know demonstrate a sou of the corpora pertaining to t the South Afri reflect on the ethic management. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment modes:	n of this module, students shou nced understanding of the natur rporate communication; wledge of specialist areas in cor und understanding of the nature, ate communication problem solv the dynamics of different interna- ican context; and al matters in the field of corpora	Id be able to re of, and the most important porate communication; , necessity and application ving process, especially al and external publics within
Title: Corporate communicati Module outcomes: On the successful completion have a more advar theories of co show detailed know demonstrate a sou of the corpora pertaining to t the South Afri reflect on the ethic management. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment modes: Tests and assignments — we	n of this module, students shou nced understanding of the natur rporate communication; wledge of specialist areas in cor und understanding of the nature, ate communication problem solv the dynamics of different interna- ican context; and al matters in the field of corpora -	Id be able to re of, and the most important porate communication; , necessity and application ving process, especially al and external publics within
Title: Corporate communicati Module outcomes: On the successful completion have a more advar theories of co show detailed know demonstrate a sou of the corpora pertaining to t the South Afri reflect on the ethic management. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment modes:	n of this module, students shou nced understanding of the natur rporate communication; wledge of specialist areas in cor und understanding of the nature, ate communication problem solv the dynamics of different interna- ican context; and al matters in the field of corpora -	Id be able to re of, and the most important porate communication; , necessity and application ving process, especially al and external publics within

Title: Social media         Module outcomes:         On the successful completion of this module, students should be able to         demonstrate knowledge and informed understanding of the history and development of social media;         demonstrate understanding of applicable theories concerning social media for the purpose of human and professional communication;         demonstrate applied knowledge on the tools available to plan, manage, monitor and evaluate social media activities;         illustrate a sound understanding of social media within the South African environment;         reflect on and evaluate acceptable ethical and professional conduct relevant		
On the successful completion of this module, students should be able to demonstrate knowledge and informed understanding of the history and development of social media; demonstrate understanding of applicable theories concerning social media for the purpose of human and professional communication; demonstrate applied knowledge on the tools available to plan, manage, monitor and evaluate social media activities; illustrate a sound understanding of social media within the South African environment;		
<ul> <li>demonstrate knowledge and informed understanding of the history and development of social media;</li> <li>demonstrate understanding of applicable theories concerning social media for the purpose of human and professional communication;</li> <li>demonstrate applied knowledge on the tools available to plan, manage, monitor and evaluate social media activities;</li> <li>illustrate a sound understanding of social media within the South African environment;</li> </ul>		
development of social media; demonstrate understanding of applicable theories concerning social media for the purpose of human and professional communication; demonstrate applied knowledge on the tools available to plan, manage, monitor and evaluate social media activities; illustrate a sound understanding of social media within the South African environment;		
to ethical and legal issues concerning the use of social media. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment modes: Tests and assignments — weight: 66%		
Semester exam 1X3 hours — weight: 34%		
Module Semester 1 NQF level: 6 code:COMS215(M)		
Title: Radio broadcasting		
Module outcomes: On the successful completion of this module, students should be able to		
<ul> <li>demonstrate an understanding of the role, functions and applications of radio broadcasting in South Africa;</li> <li>demonstrate sound knowledge of the policies and structure of radio in South Africa;</li> <li>illustrate the ability to conduct radio interviews, write news reports for radio and compile radio news bulletins;</li> <li>demonstrate a solid knowledge and comprehension of the dynamics within the community radio in South Africa.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> </ul>		
Assessment modes:		
Assessment modes: Tests and assignments — weight: 60%		
Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%		

Module code: COMS211	Semester 2	NQF level: 6
Title: Reputation managemen	nt	
Module outcomes:		
On the successful completion of this module, students should be able to		
demonstrate a solid elements of re branding and of a case stud demonstrate under organisational demonstrate a critic reputation as demonstrate a sou management demonstrate under reputation ma demonstrate the ab	standing of the importance of a l context; cal distinguish between reputat	g of the fundamental ntity, corporate image, behaviour within the context good reputation within an ion as capital versus ng of online reputation ans of a case study; f Executive Officer in
Method of delivery: Full-time	clical examples.	
Assessment modes:		
Tests and assignments — we		
Semester exam 1X3 hours -	0	
Module code: COMS222	Semester 2	NQF level: 6
	on: Writing for internal audience	es
Module outcomes: On the successful completion	n of this module, students shou	ld be able to
importance, so demonstrate a solid corporate med conduct research a use of suitable	d knowledge and comprehension cope and requirements of in-hous d knowledge regarding the use dia within the context of in-hous and apply skills to produce a base of IT according to the basic print	use journals; of visual material and e journals; and sic in-house journal with the
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment modes:		
Tests and assignments — we		
Semester exam 1x3 hours an	nd project – weight: 34%	

Module Code:COMS223(M/V)	Semester 2	NQF level: 6
Title: Visual communication		
Module outcomes:		
On the successful completion	of this module, students shoul	ld be able to
communication	lerstanding of the relevant theo n; d knowledge on the processes	
for various med		or creating visual images
demonstrate the abi	lity to create visual images for lerstanding of the process of cr	
Method of delivery: Full-time	lagee.	
Assessment modes: Tests and assignments — wei Semester exam 1X3 hours —	0	
Module code:COMS224(M)	Semester 2	NQF level: 6
Title: Television broadcasting		
Module outcomes:		
On the successful completion	of this module, students shoul	ld be able to
policies, applic to demonstrate appl	nderstanding of the medium of ations and regulations; ropriate knowledge and unders ell as video production;	
show a solid knowle	dge and understanding of the	roles of the production
demonstrate unders	lved in television production; tanding of the various phases	of television productions;
and demonstrate technical and practical skills to be able to produce a television programme/show.		
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment modes:		
Assessment modes: Tests and assignments — wei Semester exam 1X2 hours —		

Module code: COMS225(P)	Semester 2	NQF level: 6
Title: CSR Communication		
Module outcomes:		
On the successful completion	of this module, students shou	Id be able to
objectives of C	iled understanding of the origir CSR internationally and in Sout the concept of CSR communic	h Africa;
demonstrate a deta theoretical app	iled understanding of the differ	ent world views and on; and
the principals	ate the communication in CSR of integrated CSR communicat	case studies according to ion
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment modes: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X3 hours —		
Module code: COMS311	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Communication theory		
Module outcomes:		
	of this module, students shou	Id be able to
	l knowledge and critical unders tamodel or typology of commu	
	cal understanding of the seven	
demonstrate sound communicatio	l knowledge and critical unders n theories as major exponents tion theory; and	
demonstrate sound points of depa	I knowledge and critical unders rture as well as selected theore th to the study of communication	etical approaches to provide
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment modes:		
Tests and assignments — we	eight: 66%	
Semester exam 1X2 hours -		
Module code: COMS312	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Corporate communication	on: Writing for internal audience	es
Module outcomes: On the successful completion	of this module, students shou	Ild be able to
with external a	standing of the importance and audiences, particularly through	the mass media, but also
directly on pla	tforms such as an organisation	's website and social media;
of sound relati	standing of the place, importan	South African context;
African contex		
digital media -	standing of how the various liai - could be applied optimally in a and as part of a media activisr	a variety of settings including

including news	echnological skills to create corp s releases, fact sheets, backgro nmunicating with the media/ext	ound articles and opinion
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment modes: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1x3 hours an		
Module code: COMS313(V/M)	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
	of this module, students shou	
have an advanced information; evaluate various typ interactivity an	ding how websites are develop understanding of how the web pes of web spaces in terms of o id user models; g an appropriate platform/softw	is used to decimate
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment modes: Tests and assignments — we Exam paper and/or project —		

COMS314(M)	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Radio production		
Module outcomes:		
On the successful completion	of this module, students shou	Id be able to
broadcasting in	standing of the role, regulations n South Africa;	
radio programi	knowledge of the processes ir mes; owledge of advertising, sales a	
radio broadcas	sting environment; and	-
	nowledge of radio programme	transmission and studio
management.		
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment modes:		
Tests and practical portfolios		
Semester exam 1X2 hours —		
Module Code:KCOM318 (P/M)	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Development communic	ation	
Module outcomes:		
On the successful completion	of this module, students should	ld be able to
field of develop demonstrate coher of media withir	d knowledge of the main theore oment communication and den ent and critical understanding the framework of participator	nocratization; of the use of different types y communication, and
democracy;	on of the media within the conte	
government co	I analysis and synthesis of the ommunication and political part	ties' communication in
sustaining and	I strengthening the South Africa	an democracy; and
	nication strategy for development	ent projects in a developing
society.		
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment modes:	inthe CCO/	
Tests and assignments — we Integrated examination assign	Ignt: 66%	
Module code:COMS321	Semester 2	NQF level: 7
Title: Communication ethics a		11 CT 16 VEI. /
	nu iaw	
Module outcomes: On the successful completion	of this module, students shou	Id be able to
	gh knowledge and clear under ical foundations of meta- and r	
communication		
demonstrate thorou	gh knowledge and clear under	standing of the
industry in a di	and legal principles regulating tigital era, and	the broad communication

communicatio public life.	approaches, principles and guid n might be applicable in his/hei	
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment modes:		
Tests and assignments — we		
Semester exam 1x3 hours an	ia project – weight: 34%	
Module code: COMS322	Semester 2	NQF level: 7
Title: Research methodology		
Module outcomes:		
On the successful completion	of this module, students shou	ld be able to
research designs cor respectively and sele scenarios; demonstrate and apply a syst communication resea	e and critical understanding of t nstituted by qualitative and qual ect the most appropriate approa tematic knowledge of the eleme arch; and tanding of the value of different	ntitative research ch for specific research ents of scientific
Method of delivery: Full-time	tanding of the value of different	research methods.
Assessment modes:		
Tests and assignments	hight: 66%	
Tests and assignments — we	0	
Tests and assignments — we Integrated examination assign	0	
0	0	NQF level: 7
Integrated examination assign Module code:	nment — weight: 34%	NQF level: 7
Integrated examination assign Module code: COMS323(M) Title: Television production Module outcomes:	nment — weight: 34%	
Integrated examination assign Module code: COMS323(M) Title: Television production Module outcomes: On the successful completion demonstrate a solid procedures in demonstrate knowl and pitching for illustrate knowledge production stat demonstrate an un- marketing as on Method of delivery: Full-time	Semester 2	Id be able to pro of commissioning evision; ogramme proposal writing n; g, budgeting as well as ion genres; and ical aspects, sales and
Integrated examination assign Module code: COMS323(M) Title: Television production Module outcomes: On the successful completion demonstrate a solid procedures in demonstrate knowledge illustrate knowledge production sta demonstrate an un- marketing as on Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment modes:	Semester 2 a of this module, students shou d knowledge and comprehensic producing local content for tele edge and understanding of pro- or briefs in television production e and application of scriptwriting ages for various types of televis derstanding of broadcast techn well as television management.	Id be able to on of commissioning evision; ogramme proposal writing n; g, budgeting as well as ion genres; and ical aspects, sales and
Integrated examination assign Module code: COMS323(M) Title: Television production Module outcomes: On the successful completion demonstrate a solid procedures in demonstrate knowl and pitching for illustrate knowledge production state demonstrate an un- marketing as on Method of delivery: Full-time	Semester 2 a of this module, students shou d knowledge and comprehensic producing local content for tele edge and understanding of pro- or briefs in television production e and application of scriptwriting ages for various types of televis derstanding of broadcast techn well as television management. — weight: 60%	Id be able to on of commissioning evision; ogramme proposal writing n; g, budgeting as well as ion genres; and ical aspects, sales and

Module code:	Semester 2	NQF level: 7	
COMS324(M/V) Title: Applied multi media dev	alanmant		
Module outcomes:	elopment		
On the successful completion of this module, students should be able to			
	·		
corporations/o concepts; demonstrate a syst publishing and	se client briefs within various ty rganisations; and generate app ematic knowledge and critical u I the management processes ir tegrated media programmes /	propriate creative multimedia understanding of web nvolved; and	
Method of delivery: Full-time		oumpaigno.	
Assessment modes:			
Tests and assignments — we Integrated examination assign			
Module code: COMS325(P/V)	Semester 2	NQF level: 7	
Title: Integrated communication	on		
Module outcomes:	of this module, students shou	ld be able to	
	ated knowledge and understan		
	ithin the corporate communicat		
	nd critically reflect on issues pe		
	he corporate communication e		
	nmunication knowledge to iden suggest communication solutio		
Method of delivery: Full-time	suggest communication solution	Ins.	
Assessment modes:			
Tests and assignments — we	ight: 66%		
Semester exam 1X3 hours —			
Module code:	Semester 2	NQF level: 7	
COMS326(P/V)			
Title: Core skills in journalism			
Module outcomes:			
	of this module, students shou	ld be able to	
	r knowledge and critical unders ews coverage in the digital era platforms;		
	gh knowledge and clear under I trauma, diversity in journalism ender:		
demonstrate the ab produce news	ility to apply journalistic princip stories on different journalistic gal issues in journalism;		
demonstrate knowle lives of journal	edge and understanding of the lists today, and the ability to int o different programmes and for	egrate this in practice;	
South African			

compiling and demonstrate the pra- radio. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment modes: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1x3 hours an	d project – weight: 34%	lucts for radio broadcast; and viewer on South African
Module code:KCOM328	Semester 2	NQF level: 7
Title: Marketing communication	on	
Module outcomes:		
On the successful completion	of this module, students show	uld be able to
communication industry and th demonstrate proof integrated man design a marketing appropriate marketing	cal understanding of the contex n by referring to its growth, ma ne role it plays in a campaign; of a solid knowledge of the fiel rketing communication manag communication plan by incorp ethods.	ain developments in the d of marketing, as well as ement; and
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment modes:		
Tests and assignments — weight: 66%		
Semester exam 1X3 hours — weight: 34%		

Module code: KCOM 372	Semester 2	NQF level:6
Title: Writing for the Media		
Module outcomes:		
	the module, the student shou	ld demonstrate
	of the principles of good writing	
	of the principles of good writing	
	ical argument essential for edit	
	-	
, ,	ce news releases, news reports	
	rch a story for newspaper/mag	-
• an understanding of and competence with a variety of writing , text editing and		
publishing software programs		
<ul> <li>how to create and run an internet blog site</li> </ul>		
Method of Delivery: Contact I	Lectures	
Prerequisites: KCOM 224/K		
Assessment modes: tests, e	xaminations, short and more e	extensive written projects and
assignments		. ,
Module code: KOM471	Year course	NQF level: 8
Title: Video production		
Module outcomes:		
	n of this module, students show	uld be able to
•		
	nt state of the documentary ge	nre with its historical
development;		
	various narrative structures of o	
	structure to selected documer	
	ry story in shooting script form;	
	r a voice over artist;	
	ments in photography, digital s	ingle lens reflex cameras
	in documentary videos;	a developed a set of a set of a
	eeten documentary videos for s	submission to selected
	nternational film festivals;	distal sound and income
	thical and legal implications of	
manipulation	and identify problems regarding	g documentary films; and
	ial and ethical codes of differen	nt documentary broadcasters
	with one another.	
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment modes:		
Assignments – weight: 100%		
Participation mark is module	mark.	
Module code: KCSM 225	Semester 2	NQF level:6
Title: Sign, Text and Discou		
Module outcomes:	1 SE Allalysis	
	la studente should be chie te s	domonatrato:
	le students should be able to o	
	the key concepts of semiotics a	
	se a variety of written and visu	
	showing a basic understandi	ng of the processes through
which these texts o	create meaning;	
an understanding of the contribution that semiotics and discourse analysis bring		
to media and cultur		, ,
	<b>2</b> ·	

 a knowledge of the intertextual dimensions of meaning in finding cultural texts that present similar themes, issues, styles, forms, stereotypes etc and discussing the similarities and differences in the form and content of what these texts communicate.

Method of delivery: Contact Lectures Prerequisites: KCOM 112/114

Assessment modes: Tests and examinations, Individual assignments and Presentations, Group presentations

CREATIVE	Semester 1	NQF level: 5	
	Semester	NQF level. 5	
WRITINGModule code: SKRK111			
Title: Introduction to Creative	- Writing		
		uld be able to	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate knowledge of the introductory theory of Creative Writing within the context of</li> </ul>			
literary art;			
<ul> <li>produce better creative writing, and evaluate and edit their own work;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>evaluate someone else's creative writing in a writerly manner within group context, and</li> </ul>			
communicate about it effectively:			
<ul> <li>reconcile theory and practice; and</li> </ul>			
	onsible and ethical manner.		
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments - weig			
	mester exam 1X2 hours — weigh		
Module code: SKRK121	Semester 2	NQF level: 5	
Title: Creative Writing: Writin			
	letion of this module, students s		
-	the introductory theory of prose	writing within the context of	
literary art;			
	clearly their own, original work, a	nd critically evaluate and edit	
their own work;			
<ul> <li>evaluate someone else's c communicate about it effect</li> </ul>	reative writing in a writerly manne	er within group context, and	
<ul> <li>reconcile theory and practic</li> </ul>			
	onsible and ethical manner.		
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight	aht: 60%		
Creative writing project and semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%			
Module code: SKRK211	Semester 1	NQF level: 6	
Title: Creative Writing: Writing poetry			
Module outcomes: On complet	ion of this module, students shou	Ild be able to	
	ledge of the theory of writing poe	etry within the context of	
literary art;			
	try that are clearly their own, orig	inal work, and critically	
	evaluate and edit their own work;		
• evaluate someone else's poems in a writerly manner within group context, communicate			
about it effectively, and tea	ch others to write;		

<ul> <li>demonstrate a basic unde</li> </ul>	rstanding of theoretical research	and its practical application.	
<ul> <li>demonstrate a basic understanding of theoretical research and its practical application; reconcile theoretical and practical opinions, and communicate them effectively and</li> </ul>			
reliably; and			
	oonsible and ethical manner.		
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — wei	ight: 60%		
Creative writing project and se	emester exam 1X2 hours — weig	ht: 40%	
Module code: SKRK221	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
Title: Creative Writing: Writi	ng children's and youth literati	ure	
	tion of this module, students sho		
	wledge of the theory of writing ch	ildren's and youth literature	
within the context of literal	ry art;		
	ts for young readers that are clea	urly their own, original work, and	
critically evaluate and edit	-		
	creative texts in a writerly manne		
	ctively, and teach others to write;		
	erstanding of theoretical research		
	practical opinions, and communic	ate them effectively and	
reliably;			
· · · · ·	oonsible and ethical manner.		
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — wei	0	ht. 400/	
	emester exam 1X2 hours — weig	nt: 40%	
Module code: SKRK311 Semester 1 NQF level: 7			
		NQF level: 7	
Title: Creative writing: Writin	ng drama	•	
Title: Creative writing: Writin Module outcomes: On comple	ng drama tion of this module, students sho	uld be able to	
Title: Creative writing: Writing           Module outcomes: On comple           • demonstrate a sound know	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds	
Title: Creative writing: Writin Module outcomes: On comple demonstrate a sound know of drama texts, for instance	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing e stage, radio, TV and film, within	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds n the context of literary art;	
Title: Creative writing: Writin           Module outcomes: On comple           • demonstrate a sound know of drama texts, for instance           • write a variety of drama texts	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds n the context of literary art;	
Title: Creative writing: Writin           Module outcomes: On comple           • demonstrate a sound know of drama texts, for instanc           • write a variety of drama te own work;	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing the stage, radio, TV and film, within exts for different audiences, and c	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds n the context of literary art;	
<ul> <li>Title: Creative writing: Writin</li> <li>Module outcomes: On comple</li> <li>demonstrate a sound know of drama texts, for instance</li> <li>write a variety of drama te own work;</li> <li>evaluate others' texts and</li> </ul>	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing e stage, radio, TV and film, within exts for different audiences, and c projects in a writerly manner;	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds n the context of literary art; ritically evaluate and their edit	
<ul> <li>Title: Creative writing: Writin</li> <li>Module outcomes: On comple</li> <li>demonstrate a sound know of drama texts, for instance</li> <li>write a variety of drama te own work;</li> <li>evaluate others' texts and</li> <li>illustrate a sound understa</li> </ul>	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing the stage, radio, TV and film, withing exts for different audiences, and c projects in a writerly manner; anding of research methods in Cr	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds n the context of literary art; ritically evaluate and their edit reative Writing by selecting and	
<ul> <li>Title: Creative writing: Writin</li> <li>Module outcomes: On comple</li> <li>demonstrate a sound know of drama texts, for instance</li> <li>write a variety of drama te own work;</li> <li>evaluate others' texts and</li> <li>illustrate a sound understa applying them effectively,</li> </ul>	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing the stage, radio, TV and film, within exts for different audiences, and c projects in a writerly manner; anding of research methods in Cr reconcile theoretical and practica	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds n the context of literary art; ritically evaluate and their edit reative Writing by selecting and	
<ul> <li>Title: Creative writing: Writin</li> <li>Module outcomes: On comple</li> <li>demonstrate a sound know of drama texts, for instance</li> <li>write a variety of drama te own work;</li> <li>evaluate others' texts and</li> <li>illustrate a sound understa applying them effectively, effectively and reliably; and</li> </ul>	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing the stage, radio, TV and film, within exts for different audiences, and c projects in a writerly manner; anding of research methods in Cr reconcile theoretical and practica id	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds n the context of literary art; ritically evaluate and their edit reative Writing by selecting and	
<ul> <li>Title: Creative writing: Writin</li> <li>Module outcomes: On comple</li> <li>demonstrate a sound know of drama texts, for instance</li> <li>write a variety of drama te own work;</li> <li>evaluate others' texts and</li> <li>illustrate a sound understa applying them effectively, effectively and reliably; an</li> <li>create literary art in a resp</li> </ul>	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing the stage, radio, TV and film, within exts for different audiences, and c projects in a writerly manner; anding of research methods in Cr reconcile theoretical and practica	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds n the context of literary art; ritically evaluate and their edit reative Writing by selecting and	
<ul> <li>Title: Creative writing: Writin</li> <li>Module outcomes: On comple</li> <li>demonstrate a sound know of drama texts, for instance</li> <li>write a variety of drama te own work;</li> <li>evaluate others' texts and</li> <li>illustrate a sound understa applying them effectively, effectively and reliably; and</li> </ul>	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing the stage, radio, TV and film, within exts for different audiences, and c projects in a writerly manner; anding of research methods in Cr reconcile theoretical and practica id	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds n the context of literary art; ritically evaluate and their edit reative Writing by selecting and	
<ul> <li>Title: Creative writing: Writin</li> <li>Module outcomes: On comple</li> <li>demonstrate a sound know of drama texts, for instance</li> <li>write a variety of drama te own work;</li> <li>evaluate others' texts and</li> <li>illustrate a sound understa applying them effectively, effectively and reliably; an</li> <li>create literary art in a resp</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> </ul>	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing the stage, radio, TV and film, within exts for different audiences, and c projects in a writerly manner; anding of research methods in Cr reconcile theoretical and practica d ponsible and ethical manner.	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds n the context of literary art; ritically evaluate and their edit reative Writing by selecting and	
Title: Creative writing: Writin         Module outcomes: On complete         • demonstrate a sound know of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama tee own work;         • evaluate others' texts and         • illustrate a sound understa applying them effectively, effectively and reliably; an         • create literary art in a resp         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — wei         Creative writing project and see	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing the stage, radio, TV and film, within exts for different audiences, and c projects in a writerly manner; anding of research methods in Cr reconcile theoretical and practica d ponsible and ethical manner.	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds in the context of literary art; writically evaluate and their edit reative Writing by selecting and al insight, and communicate it	
Title: Creative writing: Writin         Module outcomes: On completed to demonstrate a sound know of drama texts, for instance         write a variety of drama tere own work;         evaluate others' texts and         illustrate a sound understa applying them effectively, effectively and reliably; and         create literary art in a respondet dot delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — wei	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing the stage, radio, TV and film, within exts for different audiences, and c projects in a writerly manner; anding of research methods in Cr reconcile theoretical and practica d ponsible and ethical manner. ight: 60%	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds n the context of literary art; rritically evaluate and their edit reative Writing by selecting and al insight, and communicate it	
Title: Creative writing: Writin         Module outcomes: On complete         • demonstrate a sound know of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama tee own work;         • evaluate others' texts and         • illustrate a sound understa applying them effectively, effectively and reliably; an         • create literary art in a resp         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — wei         Creative writing project and see	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing the stage, radio, TV and film, within exts for different audiences, and c projects in a writerly manner; anding of research methods in Cr reconcile theoretical and practical theoretical and practical ponsible and ethical manner. ight: 60% emester exam 1X3 hours —weight Semester 2	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds n the context of literary art; rritically evaluate and their edit reative Writing by selecting and al insight, and communicate it	
Title: Creative writing: Writin         Module outcomes: On completed         • demonstrate a sound known of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • evaluate others' texts and         • illustrate a sound understa         applying them effectively,         effectively and reliably; and         • create literary art in a resp         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — wei         Creative writing project and see         Module code: SKRK321         Title: Creative writing: appling	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing the stage, radio, TV and film, within exts for different audiences, and c projects in a writerly manner; anding of research methods in Cr reconcile theoretical and practical theoretical and practical ponsible and ethical manner. ight: 60% emester exam 1X3 hours —weight Semester 2	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds in the context of literary art; pritically evaluate and their edit reative Writing by selecting and al insight, and communicate it nt: 40%	
Title: Creative writing: Writin         Module outcomes: On completed         • demonstrate a sound known of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • evaluate others' texts and         • illustrate a sound understa         applying them effectively,         effectively and reliably; and         • create literary art in a resp         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — wei         Creative writing project and set         Module code: SKRK321         Title: Creative writing: appling         Module outcomes: After succes	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing the stage, radio, TV and film, within exts for different audiences, and c projects in a writerly manner; anding of research methods in Cr reconcile theoretical and practical d bonsible and ethical manner. ight: 60% emester exam 1X3 hours —weight Semester 2 cation	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds in the context of literary art; pritically evaluate and their edit reative Writing by selecting and al insight, and communicate it nt: 40% NQF level: 7 he student should be able to:	
Title: Creative writing: Writin         Module outcomes: On complete         • demonstrate a sound know of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • evaluate others' texts and         • illustrate a sound understa         applying them effectively, effectively and reliably; an         • create literary art in a resp         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — wei         Creative writing project and see         Module code: SKRK321         Title: Creative writing: applie         Module outcomes: After succe         • render well-rounded and se         • write, publish and market	ng drama etion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing the stage, radio, TV and film, within exts for different audiences, and c projects in a writerly manner; anding of research methods in Cr reconcile theoretical and practical d ponsible and ethical manner. ight: 60% emester exam 1X3 hours —weight Semester 2 cation essful completion of this module to systematic knowledge on Creative texts individually and also within	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds in the context of literary art; pritically evaluate and their edit reative Writing by selecting and al insight, and communicate it nt: 40% NQF level: 7 he student should be able to: e Writing; a group, taking into account the	
Title: Creative writing: Writin         Module outcomes: On complete         • demonstrate a sound know of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write, a variety of drama texts, for instance         • evaluate others' texts and         • illustrate a sound understa         applying them effectively, effectively and reliably; an         • create literary art in a resp         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — wei         Creative writing project and set         Module code: SKRK321         Title: Creative writing: applied         Module outcomes: After succe         • render well-rounded and set         • write, publish and market         context and publication sy	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing the stage, radio, TV and film, within exts for different audiences, and c projects in a writerly manner; anding of research methods in Cr reconcile theoretical and practical d bonsible and ethical manner. ight: 60% emester exam 1X3 hours —weight Semester 2 cation essful completion of this module to systematic knowledge on Creative texts individually and also within rester, including market research,	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds in the context of literary art; pritically evaluate and their edit reative Writing by selecting and al insight, and communicate it nt: 40% NQF level: 7 he student should be able to: e Writing; a group, taking into account the concept development, writing	
Title: Creative writing: Writin         Module outcomes: On complete         • demonstrate a sound know of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write a variety of drama texts, for instance         • write, a variety of drama texts, for instance         • evaluate others' texts and         • illustrate a sound understa         applying them effectively, effectively and reliably; an         • create literary art in a resp         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — wei         Creative writing project and set         Module code: SKRK321         Title: Creative writing: applied         Module outcomes: After succe         • render well-rounded and set         • write, publish and market         context and publication sy         practice, manuscript deve	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing the stage, radio, TV and film, within exts for different audiences, and c projects in a writerly manner; anding of research methods in Cr reconcile theoretical and practical d bonsible and ethical manner. ight: 60% emester exam 1X3 hours —weight Semester 2 cation essful completion of this module to systematic knowledge on Creative texts individually and also within rstem, including market research, lopment, project facilitation, public	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds in the context of literary art; pritically evaluate and their edit reative Writing by selecting and al insight, and communicate it nt: 40% NQF level: 7 he student should be able to: e Writing; a group, taking into account the concept development, writing	
Title: Creative writing: Writin         Module outcomes: On complete         demonstrate a sound know of drama texts, for instance         write a variety of drama tere own work;         evaluate others' texts and         illustrate a sound understa applying them effectively, effectively and reliably; an         create literary art in a resp         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — wei         Creative writing project and set         Module code: SKRK321         Title: Creative writing: applie         Module outcomes: After succe         render well-rounded and set         context and publication sy practice, manuscript deve marketing and reception the	ng drama tion of this module, students sho wledge of the theory of the writing the stage, radio, TV and film, within exts for different audiences, and c projects in a writerly manner; anding of research methods in Cr reconcile theoretical and practical d bonsible and ethical manner. ight: 60% emester exam 1X3 hours —weight Semester 2 cation essful completion of this module to systematic knowledge on Creative texts individually and also within rstem, including market research, lopment, project facilitation, public	uld be able to g of at least two different kinds in the context of literary art; pritically evaluate and their edit reative Writing by selecting and al insight, and communicate it nt: 40% NQF level: 7 he student should be able to: e Writing; a group, taking into account the concept development, writing	

- present a class in Creative Writing;
- illustrate a sound knowledge of research methods in Creative Writing by selecting and effectively applying them, reconciling theoretical and practical insights and communicating effectively and reliably;
- create a word artwork in a responsible and ethical manner.

Method of delivery: Full time

Assessment methods:

Tests and assignments — weight: 30%

Creative writing project and semester examination 1x3 hours — weight: 70%

## HUM.29.5 DEVELOPMENT STUDIES (MC)

	code: DEVS 111	Semester 1	NQF level: 6
	roduction to Development		
	outcomes:		
•	Define the key concepts	in development.	
•	Identify the indicators of	development.	
•	Measure development		
•			etween the developed and
	developing countries and		
•		e of the impact of Wester	rn development on African
	societies	un de adeu ele a se entire. C	
•	Explain the existence of	underdevelopment in S	outnern Africa.
	of delivery: nent modes: Evidence( in	the form of written easier	inmonta taata and
	tions) <b>must show that the</b>		
			INE KEY CONCEPTS OF
	DEVELOPMI	ENT.	
•	Can identify the criteria	a for measuring develop	ment
•	Can explain the exister	nce of the development	gap between developed end
	developing countries		
-			
· ·		lain the impact & existe	nce of underdevelopment in
	Southern Africa.	-	
	Southern Africa. code: DEVS 121	Semester 2	nce of underdevelopment in NQF level: 6
Title: De	Southern Africa. code: DEVS 121 evelopment problems and	Semester 2	
Title: De	Southern Africa. code: DEVS 121 evelopment problems and putcomes:	Semester 2 d Issues	NQF level: 6
Title: De	Southern Africa. code: DEVS 121 evelopment problems and	Semester 2 d Issues	NQF level: 6
Title: De	Southern Africa. code: DEVS 121 evelopment problems and butcomes: Identify the development	Semester 2 d Issues t problems when and wh	NQF level: 6
Title: De	Southern Africa. code: DEVS 121 evelopment problems and butcomes: Identify the development causes and their impact.	Semester 2 d Issues t problems when and whether and whether a second sec	NQF level: 6
Title: De	Southern Africa. code: DEVS 121 evelopment problems and butcomes: Identify the development causes and their impact. Demonstrate ability to so	Semester 2 d Issues t problems when and whether a state of the state o	NQF level: 6
Title: De Module (	Southern Africa. code: DEVS 121 velopment problems and butcomes: Identify the development causes and their impact. Demonstrate ability to so Identify pertinent issues Demonstrate the unders development process	Semester 2 d Issues t problems when and whether a state of the state o	NQF level: 6
Title: De Module d	Southern Africa. code: DEVS 121 velopment problems and butcomes: Identify the development causes and their impact. Demonstrate ability to so Identify pertinent issues Demonstrate the unders development process of delivery:	Semester 2 d Issues t problems when and whether a state of the state o	NQF level: 6
Title: De Module d	Southern Africa. code: DEVS 121 velopment problems and butcomes: Identify the development causes and their impact. Demonstrate ability to so Identify pertinent issues Demonstrate the unders development process of delivery: ment modes:	Semester 2 d Issues t problems when and who olve development proble in development. standing of their importa	NQF level: 6 nerever they occur, their ems. nce and role in the
Title: De Module d	Southern Africa. code: DEVS 121 velopment problems and butcomes: Identify the development causes and their impact. Demonstrate ability to so Identify pertinent issues Demonstrate the unders development process of delivery: nent modes: Can identify development	Semester 2 d Issues t problems when and wh olve development proble in development. standing of their important t problems, causes and	NQF level: 6 nerever they occur, their ems. nce and role in the their impact
Title: De Module d	Southern Africa. code: DEVS 121 velopment problems and butcomes: Identify the development causes and their impact. Demonstrate ability to so Identify pertinent issues Demonstrate the unders development process of delivery: nent modes: Can identify development Can demonstrate knowle	Semester 2 d Issues t problems when and who olve development proble in development. standing of their important t problems, causes and edge of workable solutio	NQF level: 6 nerever they occur, their ems. nce and role in the
Title: De Module d	Southern Africa. code: DEVS 121 velopment problems and butcomes: Identify the development causes and their impact. Demonstrate ability to so Identify pertinent issues Demonstrate the unders development process of delivery: nent modes: Can identify development Can demonstrate knowle Identify pertinent issues i	Semester 2 d Issues t problems when and who olve development proble in development. standing of their important t problems, causes and edge of workable solution in development	NQF level: 6 nerever they occur, their ems. nce and role in the their impact ns to development problems
Title: De Module d	Southern Africa. code: DEVS 121 velopment problems and butcomes: Identify the development causes and their impact. Demonstrate ability to so Identify pertinent issues Demonstrate the unders development process of delivery: nent modes: Can identify development Can demonstrate knowle	Semester 2 d Issues t problems when and who olve development proble in development. standing of their important t problems, causes and edge of workable solution in development	NQF level: 6 nerever they occur, their ems. nce and role in the their impact ns to development problems

•		
•		
Module code: DEVS 211	Semester 1	NQF level: 6
Title: Development theory and strategy		
Module outcomes:		
Aware of development the		
Able to demonstrate an ur		
Demonstrate an understa		
Apply different strategies	to the problems of the	developing countries
Method of delivery:		
Assessment modes:		u i u u i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i
<ul> <li>Intergate the theoretical framework(s) with the prelinimary literature review in order to revise the direction that explanate for the constitution</li> </ul>		
order to reveal the direction that such a framwork(s) provides for the scrutiny		
of the literature		
<ul> <li>Evaluate fully the different modes of creating knowledge</li> <li>Assess discriminately the different theories of knowledge</li> </ul>		
	Semester 2	NQF level: 6
Title: Political Economy of Southe	rn Africa	
Module outcomes:	M. des PSeed and an	
Demonstrate familiarity w	ith the political and ecc	onomic systems within
Southern Africa.	to the same Southe	A fut any any trips are what
	stems in some Sourcer	rn African countries are what
they are.	- "	in the Courth Africa aince the
<ul> <li>Give an overview of the po dawn of democracy in 199</li> </ul>		ion in South Africa since the
<ul> <li>Exhibit knowledge of the r</li> </ul>		to - rotion
Outline regional strategies		
Outline regional strategies     transformation within the v		
<ul> <li>Demonstrate familiarity w</li> </ul>		-
<ul> <li>Demonstrate familiarity w</li> <li>Explain how intergovernm</li> </ul>	-	-
<ul> <li>Explain now intergovernm governance and developm</li> </ul>		ADC Would result in good
Method of delivery:		
Assessment modes:		
Understands the political e	economies of Southerr	ο African countries
<ul> <li>Can analyse the political e</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Can exhibit knowledge of t</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Can demonstrate familiarit</li> </ul>	Ũ	0
achievements.		s, regional strategies and
	Or marsten 4	
Module code: DEVS 311	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Rural and Urban Development Module outcomes:		
Identify challenges facing	rural communities	
		pment strategies and policies.
		pment strategies and policies.
Assess rural development	,	
Identify challenges facing     Demonstrate knowledge a		the state size and policion
		opment strategies and policies.
<ul> <li>Assess urban developmer</li> </ul>	it support systems.	

Method of delivery:

Assessment modes:

- Understands the challenges facing rural communities.
- Identify different rural development strategies and support systems.
- Analyse different rural development strategies and support systems
- Understands the challenges facing urban communities
- Can identify different urban development strategies and policies

Module code: DEVS 321	Semester 2	NQF level: 7
Title: Development planning and Management		
Module Outcomes:		
At the end of the module learners s	hould be able to:	
<ul> <li>Demonstrate an understanding of development planning and administration.</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Design, implement, monitor and eveluate development projects.</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Assessnthe role of participants in development planning management.</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Identify challenges that p</li> </ul>	articipants are faced	d with in the process of
development planning ma	anagement.	
<ul> <li>Demostrate an understar</li> </ul>	nding of knowledge of	of development planning
management		
Assessment criteria: Evidence(in the		ignment s, tests and
examinations) must show that the le		
<ul> <li>Can demonstrate knowle</li> </ul>	edge of theories of p	lanning design
<ul> <li>Can demonstrate knowle</li> </ul>	edge of monitoring a	and evaluation of development
projects		
		t planning and management
<ul> <li>Shows understanding of</li> </ul>	the role of participa	nts in development management

## HUM.29.6 ECONOMICS (MC)

MODULE CODE: ECON 111	SEMESTER 1	NQF LEVEL: 6
TITLE: INTRODUCTION TO ECONOMICS		

## Module Outcomes:

On completion of the module, the student should be able to:

- Have a fundamental knowledge and understanding of the basic functioning of the economy and its various components, the economic problem of scarcity, limited resources and unlimited needs, how different economic systems try to solve the economic problem and the ways that fiscal, monetary and other policy measures are implemented to reach specific economic objectives;
- Acquire as an individual and/or in groups, the skills to interpret and analyse the behaviour of the principle economic agents such as consumers and producers.
- Acquire as an individual and/or in groups, the skills to interpret and analyse economic data on the fiscal, monetary and other policies of South Africa;
- Develop the ability to identify, evaluate and solve defined, routine and new economic problems (such as unemployment and high inflation) in the South African context, based on evidence based methods, procedures and techniques.
- e) Acquire the ability to gather information from given sources, select information appropriate to the task, analyse, synthesise and evaluate that

	nmunicate results and/or s	suggestions in an ethical sound
manner in writing ar	nd verbal demonstration, u	
Method of delivery:		
Assessment modes: Continu	ous Assessment and For	mal Examination
Module Code: ECON 121	Semester 2	NQF level: 6
Title: Basic Micro- and Macro	economics	
Module Outcomes:		
On completion of the module,		
	5	nowledge and insight into the
		nics, macroeconomics and the also to apply concepts and
	ering ill-defined problems	11.2 1
		d interdependencies between
economic participan	0	
		examples and problems on
certain macro- and	micro economic phenome	na, with reference to demand,
supply, equilibrium,	consumption, production,	price elasticity and various forms
of competition;		
	Ū	inflation, unemployment and
Ũ	U	end policies with regard to these;
,		pnomic Model in economic
,	within the context of micr	thering and processing skills for
individually and in g		o- and macroeconomics,
Method of delivery:	10005.	
	nuous Assessment and Fo	ormal Examination
Module Code: ECON 211	Semester 1	NQF level: 6
Title: Macroeconomics		
Module Outcomes:		
wodule Outcomes.		
On completion of the module,		
On completion of the module, • Demonstrate a solid	knowledge of macroecor	nomics with special reference to
On completion of the module, • Demonstrate a solid the five main concer	I knowledge of macroecor	nomics with special reference to omics namely; economic growth,
On completion of the module, • Demonstrate a solic the five main concer- price stability, high a	l knowledge of macroecor rns regarding macroecono and stable level of employ	nomics with special reference to omics namely; economic growth, ment (full employment) stability
On completion of the module, • Demonstrate a solic the five main concel price stability, high a on the balance of pa	I knowledge of macroecor rns regarding macroecond and stable level of employ ayments (equilibrium) and	nomics with special reference to omics namely; economic growth, ment (full employment) stability the equality of the distribution of
On completion of the module, • Demonstrate a solic the five main concel price stability, high a on the balance of pa income and insight i	I knowledge of macroecor rns regarding macroecond and stable level of employ ayments (equilibrium) and into the interrelationship b	nomics with special reference to omics namely; economic growth, ment (full employment) stability
On completion of the module, • Demonstrate a solid the five main concel price stability, high a on the balance of pa income and insight i variables in an open	I knowledge of macroecor rns regarding macroecond and stable level of employ ayments (equilibrium) and into the interrelationship b a economy;	nomics with special reference to pmics namely; economic growth, ment (full employment) stability the equality of the distribution of etween different economic
<ul> <li>On completion of the module,</li> <li>Demonstrate a solid the five main concel price stability, high a on the balance of pa income and insight i variables in an oper</li> <li>Apply knowledge of</li> </ul>	I knowledge of macroecor rns regarding macroecord and stable level of employ ayments (equilibrium) and into the interrelationship b a economy; theories, rules, mathema	nomics with special reference to pmics namely; economic growth, ment (full employment) stability the equality of the distribution of etween different economic tical processes and principles in
<ul> <li>On completion of the module,</li> <li>Demonstrate a solic the five main concer- price stability, high a on the balance of pa income and insight variables in an oper</li> <li>Apply knowledge of macroeconomics to</li> </ul>	I knowledge of macroecor rns regarding macroecord and stable level of employ ayments (equilibrium) and into the interrelationship b a economy; theories, rules, mathema analyse and evaluate pol	nomics with special reference to pmics namely; economic growth, ment (full employment) stability the equality of the distribution of etween different economic
<ul> <li>On completion of the module,</li> <li>Demonstrate a solic the five main concer- price stability, high a on the balance of pa income and insight i variables in an oper</li> <li>Apply knowledge of macroeconomics to context, specifically.</li> </ul>	I knowledge of macroecor rns regarding macroecord and stable level of employ ayments (equilibrium) and into the interrelationship b a economy; theories, rules, mathema analyse and evaluate pol , the current growth and d	nomics with special reference to pmics namely; economic growth, ment (full employment) stability the equality of the distribution of etween different economic tical processes and principles in icy issues in the South African
<ul> <li>On completion of the module,</li> <li>Demonstrate a solid the five main concer- price stability, high a on the balance of pa income and insight i variables in an oper</li> <li>Apply knowledge of macroeconomics to context, specifically, fiscal rules, the Res management and th</li> </ul>	A knowledge of macroecor rns regarding macroecord and stable level of employ ayments (equilibrium) and into the interrelationship b a economy; theories, rules, mathema analyse and evaluate pol , the current growth and d erve Bank's inflation target the mix of fiscal and monet	nomics with special reference to pmics namely; economic growth, ment (full employment) stability the equality of the distribution of etween different economic tical processes and principles in icy issues in the South African evelopment strategy ASGI-SA, of eting regime, exchange rate ary policy;
<ul> <li>On completion of the module,</li> <li>Demonstrate a solid the five main concerprice stability, high a on the balance of paincome and insight i variables in an oper</li> <li>Apply knowledge of macroeconomics to context, specifically, fiscal rules, the Resmanagement and the Identify and investig</li> </ul>	A knowledge of macroecor rns regarding macroecord and stable level of employ ayments (equilibrium) and into the interrelationship b a economy; theories, rules, mathema analyse and evaluate pol , the current growth and d erve Bank's inflation target the mix of fiscal and monet pate real world problems in	nomics with special reference to pmics namely; economic growth, ment (full employment) stability the equality of the distribution of etween different economic tical processes and principles in icy issues in the South African evelopment strategy ASGI-SA, of eting regime, exchange rate ary policy; macroeconomics as individual
<ul> <li>On completion of the module,</li> <li>Demonstrate a solid the five main concerprice stability, high a on the balance of paincome and insight i variables in an oper</li> <li>Apply knowledge of macroeconomics to context, specifically, fiscal rules, the Resmanagement and the Identify and investig and/or in groups and</li> </ul>	A knowledge of macroecor rns regarding macroecord and stable level of employ ayments (equilibrium) and into the interrelationship b a economy; theories, rules, mathema analyse and evaluate pol , the current growth and d erve Bank's inflation targe the mix of fiscal and monet pate real world problems in d communicate theoretica	nomics with special reference to pmics namely; economic growth, ment (full employment) stability the equality of the distribution of etween different economic tical processes and principles in icy issues in the South African evelopment strategy ASGI-SA, of eting regime, exchange rate ary policy; macroeconomics as individual I and ethical based
<ul> <li>On completion of the module,</li> <li>Demonstrate a solic the five main concerprice stability, high a on the balance of paincome and insight i variables in an oper</li> <li>Apply knowledge of macroeconomics to context, specifically, fiscal rules, the Resmanagement and th</li> <li>Identify and investig and/or in groups an solutions/arguments</li> </ul>	A knowledge of macroecor rns regarding macroecord and stable level of employ ayments (equilibrium) and into the interrelationship b a economy; theories, rules, mathema analyse and evaluate pol , the current growth and d erve Bank's inflation target the mix of fiscal and monet pate real world problems in	nomics with special reference to pmics namely; economic growth, ment (full employment) stability the equality of the distribution of etween different economic tical processes and principles in icy issues in the South African evelopment strategy ASGI-SA, of eting regime, exchange rate ary policy; macroeconomics as individual I and ethical based
<ul> <li>On completion of the module,</li> <li>Demonstrate a solic the five main concer- price stability, high a on the balance of pa income and insight i variables in an oper</li> <li>Apply knowledge of macroeconomics to context, specifically, fiscal rules, the Res- management and th</li> <li>Identify and investig and/or in groups and solutions/arguments technology.</li> </ul>	A knowledge of macroecor rns regarding macroecord and stable level of employ ayments (equilibrium) and into the interrelationship b a economy; theories, rules, mathema analyse and evaluate pol , the current growth and d erve Bank's inflation targe the mix of fiscal and monet pate real world problems in d communicate theoretica	nomics with special reference to pmics namely; economic growth, ment (full employment) stability the equality of the distribution of etween different economic tical processes and principles in icy issues in the South African evelopment strategy ASGI-SA, of eting regime, exchange rate ary policy; macroeconomics as individual I and ethical based
<ul> <li>On completion of the module,</li> <li>Demonstrate a solic the five main concer- price stability, high a on the balance of pa income and insight i variables in an oper</li> <li>Apply knowledge of macroeconomics to context, specifically, fiscal rules, the Res management and th</li> <li>Identify and investig and/or in groups and solutions/arguments technology.</li> </ul>	A knowledge of macroecor rns regarding macroecord and stable level of employ ayments (equilibrium) and into the interrelationship b n economy; theories, rules, mathema analyse and evaluate pol , the current growth and d erve Bank's inflation targe ne mix of fiscal and monet late real world problems in d communicate theoretica s using appropriate knowle	nomics with special reference to pmics namely; economic growth, ment (full employment) stability the equality of the distribution of etween different economic tical processes and principles in icy issues in the South African evelopment strategy ASGI-SA, of eting regime, exchange rate ary policy; n macroeconomics as individual I and ethical based edge of techniques and
On completion of the module,      Demonstrate a solid the five main concer- price stability, high a on the balance of pa income and insight i variables in an oper      Apply knowledge of macroeconomics to context, specifically, fiscal rules, the Res- management and th     Identify and investig and/or in groups and solutions/arguments technology.      Method of delivery:     Assessment: Contin	A knowledge of macroecor rns regarding macroecord and stable level of employ ayments (equilibrium) and into the interrelationship b a economy; theories, rules, mathema analyse and evaluate pol , the current growth and d erve Bank's inflation targe the mix of fiscal and monet pate real world problems in d communicate theoretica is using appropriate knowle	nomics with special reference to pomics namely; economic growth, ment (full employment) stability the equality of the distribution of etween different economic tical processes and principles in icy issues in the South African evelopment strategy ASGI-SA, of eting regime, exchange rate ary policy; n macroeconomics as individual I and ethical based edge of techniques and
<ul> <li>On completion of the module,</li> <li>Demonstrate a solid the five main concer- price stability, high a on the balance of pa income and insight i variables in an oper</li> <li>Apply knowledge of macroeconomics to context, specifically, fiscal rules, the Res- management and th</li> <li>Identify and investig and/or in groups and solutions/arguments technology.</li> </ul>	A knowledge of macroecor rns regarding macroecord and stable level of employ ayments (equilibrium) and into the interrelationship b n economy; theories, rules, mathema analyse and evaluate pol , the current growth and d erve Bank's inflation targe ne mix of fiscal and monet pate real world problems in d communicate theoretica is using appropriate knowle nuous Assessment and For Semester 1	nomics with special reference to pmics namely; economic growth, ment (full employment) stability the equality of the distribution of etween different economic tical processes and principles in icy issues in the South African evelopment strategy ASGI-SA, of eting regime, exchange rate ary policy; n macroeconomics as individual I and ethical based edge of techniques and

woaule	Outrainer		
	Outcomes:		
•	On completion of the module, the student should be able to:		
•	Explain accurately and clearly the use of econometrics in solving a		
	macroeconomic		
•	problem.		
•	<ul> <li>Explain the assumptions of the classical linear model in using a simple</li> </ul>		
	regression model.		
•	Demonstrate the competence to identify and analyse a research question in		
	the field of		
•	Macroeconomics, conduct a relevant literature search, apply basic statistics		
	and		
•	econometric method (EViews) to analyse and interpret the research results		
and finally			
•	communicate the results to a specialist audience.		
Method of	of delivery:		
Assessr			
Module	Code: ECON 221 Semester 2 NQF level: 6		
Title : M	icroeconomics		
Module	Outcomes:		
On comp	pletion of the module, the student should be able to:		
•	Sound knowledge and understanding of relevant terms, rules, concepts,		
	principles		
•	and theories to describe microeconomics and its application in the real world;		
•	Use theory driven arguments and IT skills to collect, organise, analyse and		
	interpret as		
•	individual and/or group, information regarding microeconomic issues;		
	<b>o i i i</b>		
•	Demonstrate problem solving abilities regarding consumer demand and choices, market		
	choices, market		
•	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro		
•	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro policy, and		
•	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro policy, and government intervention in the economy in the form of taxation/subsidisation;		
•	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro policy, and government intervention in the economy in the form of taxation/subsidisation; Effectively communicate findings and/or solutions, coherently and reliable to		
•	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro policy, and government intervention in the economy in the form of taxation/subsidisation; Effectively communicate findings and/or solutions, coherently and reliable to an audience		
• • •	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro policy, and government intervention in the economy in the form of taxation/subsidisation; Effectively communicate findings and/or solutions, coherently and reliable to an audience of peers and academics, using individual and/or group methods.		
	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro policy, and government intervention in the economy in the form of taxation/subsidisation; Effectively communicate findings and/or solutions, coherently and reliable to an audience of peers and academics, using individual and/or group methods.		
Assessr	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro policy, and government intervention in the economy in the form of taxation/subsidisation; Effectively communicate findings and/or solutions, coherently and reliable to an audience of peers and academics, using individual and/or group methods. of delivery: ment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination		
Assessr Module	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro policy, and government intervention in the economy in the form of taxation/subsidisation; Effectively communicate findings and/or solutions, coherently and reliable to an audience of peers and academics, using individual and/or group methods. of delivery: ment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination Code: ECON 222 Semester 2 NQF level: 6		
Assessr Module Title: Mi	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro policy, and government intervention in the economy in the form of taxation/subsidisation; Effectively communicate findings and/or solutions, coherently and reliable to an audience of peers and academics, using individual and/or group methods. of delivery: ment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination Code: ECON 222 Semester 2 NQF level: 6 croeconomics Applications		
Assessr Module Title: Mi Module	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro policy, and government intervention in the economy in the form of taxation/subsidisation; Effectively communicate findings and/or solutions, coherently and reliable to an audience of peers and academics, using individual and/or group methods. of delivery: ment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination Code: ECON 222 Semester 2 NQF level: 6 croeconomics Applications Outcomes:		
Assessr Module Title: Mi Module	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro policy, and government intervention in the economy in the form of taxation/subsidisation; Effectively communicate findings and/or solutions, coherently and reliable to an audience of peers and academics, using individual and/or group methods. of delivery: ment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination Code: ECON 222 Semester 2 NQF level: 6 croeconomics Applications Outcomes: bletion of the module, the student should be able to:		
Assessr Module Title: Mi Module	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro policy, and government intervention in the economy in the form of taxation/subsidisation; Effectively communicate findings and/or solutions, coherently and reliable to an audience of peers and academics, using individual and/or group methods. of delivery: ment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination Code: ECON 222 Semester 2 NQF level: 6 croeconomics Applications Outcomes: bletion of the module, the student should be able to: Explain accurately and clearly the use of econometrics in solving a		
Assessr Module Title: Mi Module	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro policy, and government intervention in the economy in the form of taxation/subsidisation; Effectively communicate findings and/or solutions, coherently and reliable to an audience of peers and academics, using individual and/or group methods. of delivery: ment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination Code: ECON 222 Semester 2 NQF level: 6 croeconomics Applications Outcomes: bletion of the module, the student should be able to: Explain accurately and clearly the use of econometrics in solving a microeconomic		
Assessr Module Title: Mi Module	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro policy, and government intervention in the economy in the form of taxation/subsidisation; Effectively communicate findings and/or solutions, coherently and reliable to an audience of peers and academics, using individual and/or group methods. of delivery: ment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination Code: ECON 222 Semester 2 NQF level: 6 croeconomics Applications Outcomes: bletion of the module, the student should be able to: Explain accurately and clearly the use of econometrics in solving a microeconomic problem		
Assessr Module Title: Mi Module	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro policy, and government intervention in the economy in the form of taxation/subsidisation; Effectively communicate findings and/or solutions, coherently and reliable to an audience of peers and academics, using individual and/or group methods. of delivery: ment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination Code: ECON 222 Semester 2 NQF level: 6 croeconomics Applications Outcomes: bletion of the module, the student should be able to: Explain accurately and clearly the use of econometrics in solving a microeconomic problem Explain the assumptions of the classical linear model in using a simple		
Assessr Module Title: Mi Module	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro policy, and government intervention in the economy in the form of taxation/subsidisation; Effectively communicate findings and/or solutions, coherently and reliable to an audience of peers and academics, using individual and/or group methods. of delivery: ment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination Code: ECON 222 Semester 2 NQF level: 6 croeconomics Applications Outcomes: bletion of the module, the student should be able to: Explain accurately and clearly the use of econometrics in solving a microeconomic problem Explain the assumptions of the classical linear model in using a simple regression		
Assessr Module Title: Mi Module	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro policy, and government intervention in the economy in the form of taxation/subsidisation; Effectively communicate findings and/or solutions, coherently and reliable to an audience of peers and academics, using individual and/or group methods. of delivery: ment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination Code: ECON 222 Semester 2 NQF level: 6 croeconomics Applications Outcomes: bletion of the module, the student should be able to: Explain accurately and clearly the use of econometrics in solving a microeconomic problem Explain the assumptions of the classical linear model in using a simple regression model.		
Assessr Module Title: Mi Module	choices, market structures and the behaviour of competitors, equilibrium analyses, micro policy, and government intervention in the economy in the form of taxation/subsidisation; Effectively communicate findings and/or solutions, coherently and reliable to an audience of peers and academics, using individual and/or group methods. of delivery: ment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination Code: ECON 222 Semester 2 NQF level: 6 croeconomics Applications Outcomes: bletion of the module, the student should be able to: Explain accurately and clearly the use of econometrics in solving a microeconomic problem Explain the assumptions of the classical linear model in using a simple regression		

•			
	Conduct a relevant literature search, apply basic statistics and econometric method		
•	and use EViews to analyse and interpret the research results and finally communicate		
	<ul> <li>the results to a specialist audience.</li> </ul>		
• Mathadu	Method of delivery:		
	nent: Continuous Assessment and a Research Paper		
	Code: ECON 311 Semester 1 NQF level: 6		
	scal and Monetary Policy		
	Outcomes: oletion of the module, the student should be able to:		
On comp	<ul> <li>Demonstrate well-rounded and systematic knowledge of market failure and</li> </ul>		
Demonstrate weil-rounded and systematic knowledge of market failure and the role of			
•	<ul> <li>government in the economy;</li> </ul>		
•	<ul> <li>Demonstrate as an individual and/or part of a group, the practical skills to identify</li> </ul>		
•	<ul> <li>instances of market failure in case studies and to recommend the appropriate forms of</li> </ul>		
•	government intervention;		
•	Demonstrate the competence to evaluate different forms of government		
	intervention in		
•	the economy and to communicate recommendations to policymakers and		
	stakeholders		
•	in written reports and oral presentations using the appropriate IT.		
Method of	of delivery:		
Assessr	nent: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination		
Module	Code: ECON 312 Semester 1 NQF level: 6		
Title: Pu	blic Policy Applications		
	Outcomes:		
On comp	pletion of the module, the student should be able to:		
•	Explain accurately and clearly the use of econometrics in solving a public		
	policy issue		
Explain the assumptions of the classical linear model in using a simple regression model			
1	regression model		
•	5		
•	regression model Demonstrate the competence to identify a research question in the field of public policy		
•	Demonstrate the competence to identify a research question in the field of		
•	Demonstrate the competence to identify a research question in the field of public policy		
•	Demonstrate the competence to identify a research question in the field of public policy Conduct a relevant literature search, apply basic statistics and econometric		
•	Demonstrate the competence to identify a research question in the field of public policy Conduct a relevant literature search, apply basic statistics and econometric method		
•	Demonstrate the competence to identify a research question in the field of public policy Conduct a relevant literature search, apply basic statistics and econometric method and use EViews to analyse and interpret the research results and finally		
• • Method o	Demonstrate the competence to identify a research question in the field of public policy Conduct a relevant literature search, apply basic statistics and econometric method and use EViews to analyse and interpret the research results and finally communicate		
	Demonstrate the competence to identify a research question in the field of public policy Conduct a relevant literature search, apply basic statistics and econometric method and use EViews to analyse and interpret the research results and finally communicate the results to a specialist audience		
Assessr	Demonstrate the competence to identify a research question in the field of public policy Conduct a relevant literature search, apply basic statistics and econometric method and use EViews to analyse and interpret the research results and finally communicate the results to a specialist audience of delivery:		
Assessr Module	Demonstrate the competence to identify a research question in the field of public policy Conduct a relevant literature search, apply basic statistics and econometric method and use EViews to analyse and interpret the research results and finally communicate the results to a specialist audience of delivery: ment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination Code: ECON 321 Semester 2 NQF level: 6		
Assessr Module Title : Ee	Demonstrate the competence to identify a research question in the field of public policy Conduct a relevant literature search, apply basic statistics and econometric method and use EViews to analyse and interpret the research results and finally communicate the results to a specialist audience of delivery: ment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination		
Assessr Module Title : Ee Module	Demonstrate the competence to identify a research question in the field of public policy Conduct a relevant literature search, apply basic statistics and econometric method and use EViews to analyse and interpret the research results and finally communicate the results to a specialist audience of delivery: ment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination Code: ECON 321 Semester 2 NQF level: 6 conomic Analysis		
Assessr Module Title : Ee Module	Demonstrate the competence to identify a research question in the field of public policy Conduct a relevant literature search, apply basic statistics and econometric method and use EViews to analyse and interpret the research results and finally communicate the results to a specialist audience of delivery: ment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination Code: ECON 321 Semester 2 NQF level: 6 conomic Analysis Outcomes:		
Assessr Module Title : Ee Module	Demonstrate the competence to identify a research question in the field of public policy Conduct a relevant literature search, apply basic statistics and econometric method and use EViews to analyse and interpret the research results and finally communicate the results to a specialist audience of delivery: ment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination Code: ECON 321 Semester 2 NQF level: 6 conomic Analysis Outcomes: bletion of the module, the student should be able to:		

<ul> <li>Demonstrate as individual and/or part of a group, the practical skills to estimate and test a regression model with EViews software, undertake specification testing, including testing for stationarity, structural breaks, multicollinearity, heteroscedasticity and autocorrelation, and to formulate solutions for practical problems in the field of Economic analyses;</li> <li>Demonstrate the competence to identify a research question in the fields of Economics, Risk Management or International Trade, retrieve relevant information, apply basic statistics and econometric methods to analyse and interpret the research results, and then communicate the findings in an ethically sound oral presentation using the appropriate IT as well as in a mini dissertation of 20 pages.</li> <li>Method of delivery:</li> </ul>			
Module Code:ECON 322	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
	Selliester Z	NQF level. 0	
Title: Development Economics Module Outcomes:			
On completion of the module, the s	student chould be ab	o to:	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	ieu anu systematič Kr	nowledge of economic conditions	
in low		und all and standards of the standards	
	nomics and the struct	ural characteristics of Least	
Developed			
Countries' economies;			
	ding of terms, rules, p	principles and theories to analyse,	
interpret			
<ul> <li>and evaluate, as an indi middle</li> </ul>	vidual or in groups, e	conomic performance, in low and	
<ul> <li>income economies, and part in</li> </ul>	other economic deve	elopment issues in order to take	
<ul> <li>norm based arguments;</li> </ul>			
Demonstrate well-devel		ieval skills, analyse, interpret and	
	<ul> <li>evaluate</li> <li>the information to ethically deal with unfamiliar concrete and abstract</li> </ul>		
Development Economic	·c·		
•		arguments in written assignments	
and oral		argamente in written assignments	
<ul> <li>presentations following</li> </ul>	prescribed formate w	hile using appropriate	
<ul> <li>presentations following technology.</li> </ul>	presenced Ionnals W	The using appropriate	
Method of delivery:			
Assessment: Continuous Assess	ment and Formal Ev	amination	
	Semester 2		
Module Code: ECON 323	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
Title: International Economics			
Module Outcomes: On completion of the module, the s	student should be ab	e to:	
Explain the functioning of the functioning of the function of the functio			
		arade affecting the country's	
Analyse the various theo economic performance i		have anecting the country's	
	U	o internal economy by external	
<ul> <li>Explain the influence where forces.</li> </ul>	iich is exercised on th	ne internal economy by external	
IOICES.			

Method of delivery:		
Assessment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination		
Module Code: ECON 324	Semester 2	NQF level: 6
Title: Quantitative Economics		
Module Outcomes:		
On completion of the module, the st	udent should be at	ble to:
<ul> <li>Apply the relevant mathematical tools and techniques to solve economic problems.</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Explain the reason for the use of Mathematics in Economics.</li> </ul>		
• c) Explain the mathematical tools and techniques that are often used in		
Economics.		
Method of delivery:	Method of delivery:	
Assessment: Continuous Assessm	nent and Formal Ex	xamination

# HUM.29.7 ENGLISH

	<b>2 1 1</b>	
Module code: ENLE211	Semester 1	NQF level: 6
Title: Classics for literature students I		
Module outcomes: On completion of this module students should		
<ul> <li>have a basic knowledge of the key literary theories of antiquity;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>have a basic knowledge of the central conventions of classical epic and tragedy;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>have a basic knowledge of some of the most influential Greek myths;</li> </ul>		
• be able to recognise the influence of classical literature, literary theory and myths on		
later literature written in English.		
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — v		
Examination 1X2 hours — v		
Module code: ENLE221	Semester 1	NQF level: 6
Title: Classics for literature		
	pletion of this module studer	
show an understanding of the influence of classical genres on later literature written		
in English		
•	f the use made of classical my	th in later literature written in
English		
	propriate academic formats.	
Method of delivery: Fulltime		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — v		
Examination 1X2 hours — v	veight: 40%	

Module code: ENLS111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5
Title: English for specific purposes		
Module outcomes: On com	pletion of this module studer	its should be able to
<ul> <li>demonstrate knowledge of</li> </ul>	of the nature of words	
demonstrate knowledge of	of the nature of sentences	
<ul> <li>demonstrate basic knowledge of the language used in literary texts</li> </ul>		
• plan and write an essay.		

• plan and write an essay.

Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 60%			
Examination 1X2 hours — weight: 40% Module code: ENLS121 Semester 2	NQF level: 5		
Title: Practical English for professional purpo			
Module outcomes: On completion of this module students should be able to			
<ul> <li>identify, understand and respond to various to</li> </ul>	ext types;		
<ul> <li>plan and write different kinds of texts (e.g. but</li> </ul>	usiness letters, reports, essays) using		
the appropriate language and style for each.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Examination 1X2 hours — weight: 40%			
Module code: ENLL111 Semester 1	NQF level: 5		
Title: Introduction to literary genres (I)			
Module outcomes:			
On completion of this module learners should l	be able to:		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ts and characteristics of literary genres		
<ul> <li>analyse and interpret literary texts w</li> <li>develop arguments based on textual</li> </ul>			
interpretation of literary texts			
<ul> <li>present sustained arguments about</li> </ul>	texts in accordance with appropriate		
academic conventions, in particular i	n academic essays.		
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Formative and summative assessments			
Module code: ENLL121 Semester 2 Title: Introduction to literary genres (II) and g	NQF level: 5		
Module outcomes:			
On completion of this module students should	d be able to		
understand the fundamental concepts	and characteristics of literary genres		
<ul> <li>analyse and interpret literary texts with</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>develop arguments based on textual e</li> </ul>	vidence in the course of the		
<ul><li>interpretation of literary texts</li><li>present sustained arguments about text</li></ul>	xts in accordance with appropriate		
academic conventions, in particular in			
<ul> <li>understand the fundamental concepts</li> </ul>	of grammatical analysis		
<ul> <li>analyse and interpret simplex clauses</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>analyse and interpret simplex clauses in terms of their constituent elements</li> </ul>		
and the grammatical functions thereof.			
5			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Method of delivery: Full-time Formative and summative assessments			
Method of delivery: Full-time Formative and summative assessments Module code: ENLL211 Semester 1	NQF level: 6		
Method of delivery: Full-time Formative and summative assessments	NQF level: 6		
Method of delivery: Full-time Formative and summative assessments Module code: ENLL211 Semester 1 Title: Development of literary genres (I) and d complexity Module outcomes:	NQF level: 6 levelopment of grammatical		
Method of delivery: Full-time Formative and summative assessments Module code: ENLL211 Semester 1 Title: Development of literary genres (I) and d complexity	NQF level: 6 levelopment of grammatical		
Method of delivery: Full-time Formative and summative assessments Module code: ENLL211 Semester 1 Title: Development of literary genres (I) and d complexity Module outcomes:	NQF level: 6 levelopment of grammatical ers should be able to:		

- understand the development of pre-twentieth century poetry/prose fiction
- engage critically with literary and contemporaneous critical texts through analysis
   and synthesis
- present sustained arguments about texts, with arguments substantiated from text and context, in accordance with appropriate academic conventions, in particular in academic essays
- understand the concepts of complex linguistic structures
- analyse and interpret complex words and clauses in terms of their constituent elements and the grammatical functions thereof.

Method of delivery: Full-time

Formative and summative assessments

Module code: ENLL221 Semester 2 NQF level: 6

## Title: Development of literary genres (II) and applied linguistics

#### Module outcomes

On completion of this module, students should be able to

- understand key characteristics of the most significant pre-twentieth century literary periods
- understand the development of pre-twentieth century poetry/prose fiction
- engage critically with literary and contemporaneous critical texts through
   analysis and synthesis
- present sustained arguments about texts, with arguments substantiated from text and context, in accordance with appropriate academic conventions, in particular in academic essays
- understand and evaluate the theoretical bases of the discipline of Applied
  Linguistics
- apply and evaluate relevant approaches to Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages (TESOL) and English for Academic Purposes (EAP).

#### Method of delivery: Full-time

Formative and summative assessments

Module code: ENLL311 Semester 1

## Title: Key periods in literature, historical linguistics and stylistics

#### Module outcomes

Upon successful completion of this module, students should be able to:

 demonstrate integrated knowledge and understanding of the ideas, characteristics and contexts relevant to Renaissance literature

NQF level: 7

- demonstrate integrated knowledge and understanding of the key qualities and contexts relevant to Modernist literature
- analyse selected Renaissance and Modernist texts critically, with reference to the conceptual frameworks for the study of these periods
- present sustained arguments about Renaissance and Modernist literature, and integrate contextual and critical sources appropriately
- explain selected concepts relevant to diachronic linguistic and stylistic analysis
- analyse diachronic data and literary texts by means of appropriate linguistic concepts
- critically select appropriate analytical techniques to solve problems arising from unseen texts
- present sustained arguments about linguistic phenomena, and integrate data analysis and interpretation appropriately.

Method of delivery: Full-time

Formative and summative as	ssessments			
Module code: ENLL321	Semester 2	NQF level: 7		
Title: South Africa and the world: postmodern and contemporary literature, sociolinguistics and advanced linguistics analysis				
Module outcomes				
Upon successful completion	Upon successful completion of this module, students should be able to:			
contexts relevant to African literature • analyse and critically refle • present sustained argume integrating appropria accepted academic • understand and explain th • analyse a wide variety of 1 unique and shared li • explain observed linguistic sociolinguistic variab	e concepts relevant to socioling texts in different registers and d nguistic characteristics c patterns in terms of underlying bles ents about linguistic phenomena	literature, including South contemporary texts emporary literature, es in essays that follow juistic and textual analysis alects in terms of their linguistic-functional and		
Method of delivery: Full-time	X			
Formative and summative as				
Module code: ENLS111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5		
		NQF IEVEI. 5		
Title: English for specific p		NQF level. 5		
Module outcomes	ourposes			
Module outcomes				
Module outcomes Upon successful completion	of this module students should	be able to:		
Module outcomes Upon successful completion • demonstrate integrat	orposes of this module students should ted knowledge of the nature of v	be able to: vords		
Module outcomes           Upon successful completion           •         demonstrate integral           •         demonstrate integral	of this module students should	be able to: vords sentences		
Module outcomes           Upon successful completion           •         demonstrate integral           •         demonstrate integral	of this module students should ted knowledge of the nature of v ted knowledge of the nature of ted knowledge of the language	be able to: vords sentences		

# HUM.29.8 ETHICS

Module code: ETIE213	Semester 1	NQF level: 6		
Title: Ethical Theories	Title: Ethical Theories			
Module outcomes: After the completion of this module, the student will have a detailed knowledge of the ideas, theories, arguments, thinkers and trends in the history of thinking about ethics; and be able to:				
<ul> <li>use appropriate forms of philosophical-ethical investigation, interpretation, evaluation and argumentation in order to</li> <li>form a coherent own point of view and application of new knowledge.</li> <li>give a reproduction of new knowledge and own point of view.</li> </ul>				
Method of delivery: Full time				
<ul> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — weight: 50%</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>Semester examination</li> </ul>	n: 1X2 hours — weigh	nt: 50%		

Module code: ETIE221	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
Title: Christian Ethics	Concolor 2	1141 16461. 0	
	mplotion of this module, the stud	lant will be able to:	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After the completion of this module, the student will be able to:</li> <li>demonstrate a detailed knowledge base of the own nature and content of ethical decision-making from a Christian perspective (including a discussion of alternatives within and to Christian ethics);</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>use appropriate problems (e.g. bio-ethical problems), concepts, arguments and methods, gather, select and analyse information effectively and evaluate this critically in the light of existing knowledge in order to provide guidelines for an own Christian basis for ethical conduct.</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>report in an appropriate manner typical of investigation in ethics on his/her new knowledge and views and communicate this within an acceptable ethical framework.</li> </ul> Method of delivery: Full time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments - weig			
Semester examination: 1X24 h			
Module code: ETIE312 Title: Socio-economic Ethics	Semester 1	NQF level: 7	
Module outcomes: After the completion of this module, the student will have an integrated, applied and coherent knowledge of the ideas, theories, arguments, trends, history and thinkers in a theme or combination of related themes in socio-economic ethics (e.g. the environment, discrimination, freedom, equality, justice, development, business, poverty etc.); and should be able to:			
<ul> <li>use appropriate forms of philosophical-ethical investigation, interpretation, evaluation and argumentation in order to</li> <li>form a coherent own point of view and application of new knowledge.</li> <li>to give a reproduction of new knowledge and own point of view.</li> </ul> Method of delivery: Full time			
Assessment methods: • Tests and assignment	nts — weight: 50% on 1x2 hours — weight: 50%		
Module code: ETIE315	Semester 1	NQF level: 7	
Title: Professional Ethics			
Module outcomes: After the completion of this module, the student will have an integrated, applied and coherent knowledge of the ideas, theories, arguments, history and thinkers in a theme or combination of related themes in professional ethics (e.g. service delivery, work ethics, ethics of aid, bio-medical ethics, academic ethics, business ethics, etc.), and be able to:			
<ul> <li>use appropriate forms of philosophical-ethical investigation, interpretation, evaluation and argumentation in order to</li> <li>form a coherent own point of view and application of new knowledge.</li> <li>give a reproduction of new knowledge and own point of view.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Full time Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignment     Semester examination	nts — weight: 50% on 1x2 hours — weight: 50%		
Module code: ETIE314	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 7	
Title: Ethics in the Workplace	Jennester 1/2	וזער ופעפו. ו	
Module outcomes: After the co	mpletion of this module, the stud ge of important foundational issue		

	,	
or a combination of the following specialisations: The ethics of service delivery, the ethics professionalism, occupational and work ethics, management ethics, business ethics; and l able to:		
<ul> <li>demonstrate an understanding of this knowledge as contested;</li> <li>demonstrate the ability to analyse, synthesise and criticise the assumptions on which a chosen theme or issue is based.</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>formulate a personal opinion about the theme or issue that gives evidence of a coherent paradigm, and</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>communicate the findings in an applicable academic way.</li> </ul>		
Method of delivery: Vocational school (limited contact), part-time		
Assessment methods:		
Formative assessment: – weight: 50%		
<ul> <li>Comprehensive individual assignment &amp; group work</li> <li>Summative assessment: – weight: 50%</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Summative assessment: – weight: 50%</li> <li>Comprehensive individual examination (Examinations are done according to the</li> </ul>		
General Rules of the University)		
Module code: ETIE321 Semester 2 NQF level: 7		
Title: The Ethics of Aid		
Module outcomes: After the completion of this module, the student will be able to:		
<ul> <li>demonstrate an extensive knowledge base on one or more of, inter alia, the</li> </ul>		
following specialisations in ethics: The ethics of counselling, the ethics of social aid,		
bio-medical ethics, alleviation of poverty, and the ethics of development;		
<ul> <li>use a multitude of appropriate forms of investigation and argument unique to eth investigation to</li> </ul>	nical	
investigation to		
<ul> <li>evaluate themes in these fields of specialisation and formulate an own opinion of them to provide proof of an own world view;</li> </ul>	011	
<ul> <li>apply his/her knowledge and own views to issues in our current environment;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>apply his/her knowledge and own views to issues in our current environment,</li> <li>and in a manner typical of ethical investigation write an evidence-based report of</li> </ul>	n	
findings.		
Method of delivery: Full time		
Assessment methods:		
<ul> <li>Tests and assignments — weight: 50%</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Semester examination (take-home question paper) 1X24 hours, or (closed-book</li> </ul>	(	
question paper) 1x2 hours — weight: 50%		
Module code: ETIE322 Semester 2 NQF level: 7		
Title: Research Project		
Module outcomes: After the completion of this module, the student will have an integrated, applied and coherent knowledge of a philosophical-ethical text; and be able to:		
use and apply appropriate forms of philosophical-ethical investigation, interpreta	ation,	
evaluation and argumentation.		
• form a coherent own point of view and application about the text that is studied.		
<ul> <li>form a coherent own point of view and application about the text that is studied.</li> <li>give a reconstruction and own point of view of the text.</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>form a coherent own point of view and application about the text that is studied.</li> <li>give a reconstruction and own point of view of the text.</li> </ul> Method of delivery: Full time		
<ul> <li>form a coherent own point of view and application about the text that is studied.</li> <li>give a reconstruction and own point of view of the text.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>form a coherent own point of view and application about the text that is studied.</li> <li>give a reconstruction and own point of view of the text.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full time</li> <li>Assessment methods:         <ul> <li>Formative assessment: – weight: 50%</li> </ul> </li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>form a coherent own point of view and application about the text that is studied.</li> <li>give a reconstruction and own point of view of the text.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> </ul>		

# HUM.29.9 FRENCH

Module outcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to			
•			
<ul> <li>demonstrate an informed understanding of basic general principles and rules</li> </ul>			
of the French language (verb conjugation, pronunciation, basic sentence structure, spelling) and apply these principles in very familiar professional			
contexts;			
demonstrate the ability to communicate information about a) themselves and			
b) their immediate professional environment reliably, accurately and			
coherently in written and oral form;			
<ul> <li>demonstrate the ability to select and apply standard procedures to understand and write very elementary texts in French; and</li> </ul>			
and write very elementary texts in French, and			
demonstrate an informed understanding of the French culture and society in a			
limited number of contexts.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
<ul> <li>Participation mark (Formal formative assessment): 60%</li> </ul>			
Examination mark (Summative assessment): 40%			
Module code: FREB121 Semester 2 NQF level: 5			
Title: Beginners French for Business II Module outcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to			
<ul> <li>demonstrate an increased informed understanding of basic general principles</li> </ul>			
and rules of the French language (verb conjugation, pronunciation, basic			
sentence structure, spelling) and applying these principles in familiar			
professional contexts;			
<ul> <li>demonstrate an increased ability to communicate information concerning</li> </ul>			
professional activities reliably, accurately and coherently in written and oral form;			
<ul> <li>demonstrate the ability to select and apply standard procedures to understand</li> </ul>			
and write elementary texts on a slightly wider range of topics in French; and			
<ul> <li>demonstrate an informed understanding of basic French texts or other cultural and detines the animated films again at the second second</li></ul>			
productions like animated films, comic strips, etc. Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Participation mark (Formal formative assessment): 60%			
Examination mark (Summative assessment): 40%			
Module code: FREN111 Semester 1 NQF level: 5			
Title: French for beginners 1			
Title: French for beginners 1			

<ul> <li>demonstrate an informed understanding of basic general principles and rules of the French language (verb conjugation, pronunciation, basic sentence structure, spelling) and apply these principles in very familiar contexts;</li> <li>demonstrate the ability to communicate information about a) themselves and b) their immediate environment reliably, accurately and coherently in written and oral form;</li> <li>demonstrate the ability to select and apply standard procedures to understand and write very elementary texts in French; and</li> <li>demonstrate an informed understanding of the French culture and society in a limited number of contexts.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:         <ul> <li>Participation mark (Formal formative assessment):</li> <li>60%</li> <li>Examination mark (Summative assessment):</li> <li>40%</li> </ul> </li> </ul>		
Module c	code: FREN121 Semester 2 NQF level: 5	
	nch for beginners 2	
	utcomes: On completion of this module students should be able to	
•		
<ul> <li>demonstrate an increased informed understanding of basic general principles and rules of the French language (verb conjugation, pronunciation, basic sentence structure, spelling) and applying these principles in familiar contexts;</li> <li>demonstrate an increased ability to communicate information about a) themselves and others and b) their immediate environment reliably, accurately and coherently in written and oral form;</li> <li>demonstrate the ability to select and apply standard procedures to understand and write elementary texts on a slightly wider range of topics in French; and</li> <li>demonstrate an informed understanding of basic French texts or other cultural productions like animated films, comic strips, etc.</li> </ul>		
Assessm	ent methods:	
	<ul> <li>Participation mark (Formal formative assessment): 60%</li> <li>Examination mark (Summative assessment): 40%</li> </ul>	
Module c	code: FREN211 Semester 1 NQF level: 6	
Title: Inte	rmediate French 1	
Module outcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to		
•		
<ul> <li>demonstrate a detailed understanding of general principles and rules of the French language (verb conjugation, pronunciation, sentence structure, spelling) and apply these principles in familiar and a limited number of unfamiliar contexts;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>demonstrate the ability to communicate information about familiar subjects, subjects of personal interest, daily life and their immediate environment reliably, accurately and coherently in written and oral form;</li> </ul>		

•	demonstrate the ability to select and apply standard procedures to understand and write texts in French on an intermediate level; and		
•	<ul> <li>demonstrate the ability to select and apply appropriate analytical tools required to analyse French art genres (for ex: <i>Chanson</i>, poetry, prose, theatre,</li> </ul>		
Mathad a	graphic novels) and to creatively interact with these genres.		
	f delivery: Full-time ent methods:		
A3363311	Participation mark (Formal formative assessment): 60%		
	• Examination mark (Summative assessment): 40%		
Module	code: FREN221 Semester 2 NQF level: 6		
	rmediate French 2		
Module o	utcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to		
	demonstrate a detailed understanding of general principles and rules of the French language (verb conjugation, pronunciation, sentence structure, spelling) and apply these principles in familiar and wider range of unfamiliar contexts relevant to an intermediate level; demonstrate the ability to communicate information about a wider range of familiar subjects, subjects of personal interest, daily life and their immediate environment reliably, accurately and coherently in written and oral form; demonstrate the ability to select and apply standard procedures to understand and write texts in French at an intermediate level; and demonstrate the ability to select and apply appropriate analytical tools required to analyse a literary or cultural genre in French other than that studied in FREN211. of delivery: Full-time ent methods: Participation mark (Formal formative assessment): 60% Examination mark (Summative assessment): 40%		
	code: FREN311 Semester 1 NQF level: 7		
	vanced French I		
Module o	utcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to		
<ul> <li>demonstrate integrated knowledge of general principles and rules of the French language (verb conjugation, pronunciation, sentence structure, spelling) and apply these principles in familiar and unfamiliar contexts relevant to an advanced level;</li> <li>demonstrate the ability to communicate information about a range of familiar subjects, subjects of personal and social interest, daily life and their broader environment reliably, accurately and coherently in written and oral form;</li> <li>demonstrate the ability to select and apply standard procedures to understand and write texts in French on an advanced level; and</li> </ul>			
•	demonstrate integrated knowledge of specific French literary texts in order to interpret and analyse these; communicating their ideas and opinions in well-formed arguments, using appropriate academic discourse.		

Examinatio  Module code: FREN321  Title: Advanced French 2	n mark (Formal formative asse n mark (Summative assessme Semester 2	/	
Participatio     Examinatio  Module code: FREN321  Title: Advanced French 2	on mark (Summative assessme	ent): 40%	
Examinatio  Module code: FREN321  Title: Advanced French 2	on mark (Summative assessme	ent): 40%	
Module code: FREN321 Title: Advanced French 2			
Title: Advanced French 2	Semester 2	NOE lovely 7	
		NUCT level. /	
Module outcomes: On comple			
module outcomes. On comple	etion of this module, students s	should be able to	
<ul> <li>demonstrate integra</li> </ul>	ated knowledge of general prir	ciples and rules of the	
French language (v	verb conjugation, pronunciatior	1, sentence structure,	
1 0, 11 ,	these principles in familiar and	d unfamiliar contexts relevant	
to an advanced leve	el;		
<ul> <li>demonstrate the ab</li> </ul>	ility to communicate information	on about a wide range of	
familiar subjects, su	ubjects of personal and social i	interest, daily life and the	
media reliably, accurately and coherently in written and oral forms;			
<ul> <li>demonstrate the ability to select and apply standard procedures to understand</li> </ul>			
and write texts in French at an advanced level; and			
demonstrate integrated knowledge of specific French literary texts (not studied			
<ul> <li>Genorisitate integrated knowledge of specific French interary texts (not studied in FREN311) in order to interpret and analyse these; communicating their</li> </ul>			
ideas and opinions in well-formed arguments, using appropriate academic			
discourse.			
•			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Participatio	n mark (Formal formative asse	essment): 60%	
Examinatio	n mark (Summative assessme	ent): 40%	
		-	

Module code: FREB111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5	
Title: Beginners French for Business I			
Module outcomes: On comple	etion of this module, students s	hould be able to	
<ul> <li>demonstrate a basic know</li> </ul>	wledge of the French language	in terms of comprehension	
(listening and reading), speaking and writing in order to express themselves in basic business and within a general context;			
• use analytical, synthetic and evaluation skills to understand and write elementary			
texts in French;			
<ul> <li>demonstrate knowledge of</li> </ul>	of the French culture and socie	ty in a variety of contexts.	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 60%			
Semester exam 1X2 hours -	- weight: 40%		
Module code: FREB121	Semester 2	NQF level: 5	
Title: Beginners French for Business II			
Module outcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to			
demonstrate a basic knowledge of the French language in terms of comprehension			
(listening and reading), speaking and writing in order to express themselves in basic			
business and within a general context;			

use analytical, synthetic and evaluation skills to understand and write elementary			
texts in French;	a alta ant da an		
<ul> <li>demonstrate and creatively illustrate the understanding of forms of French art (e.g.</li> </ul>			
texts,excerpts of comic strips or films). Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 60%			
Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%			
Module code: FREN111 Semester 1 NQF level: 5			
Title: French for beginners 1			
Module outcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able	to		
<ul> <li>demonstrate a basic knowledge of the French language in terms of cor</li> </ul>			
(listening and reading), speaking and writing in order to express thems	elves at an		
elementary level;			
• use analytical, synthetic and evaluation skills to understand and write s	imple texts in		
French;			
demonstrate a basic knowledge of the French culture and society in a	variety of		
contexts.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 60%			
Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%			
Module code: FREN121 Semester 2 NQF level: 5			
Title: French for beginners 2			
Module outcomes: On completion of this module students should be able to			
<ul> <li>demonstrate basic knowledge of the French language in terms of compared to the second s</li></ul>			
(listening and reading), speaking and writing in order to express thems	elves at an		
elementary level;			
<ul> <li>use analytical, synthetical and evaluation skills to understand and write</li> </ul>	simple texts		
in French;			
demonstrate and creatively illustrate the understanding of forms of Fre	nch art (e.g.		
texts, excerpts of comic strips or films).			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 60%			
Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%         Module code: FREN211       Semester 1       NQF level: 6			
Title: Intermediate French 1			
Module outcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to • demonstrate a more advanced knowledge of the French language in terms of			
<ul> <li>demonstrate a more advanced knowledge of the French language in terms of comprehension (listening and reading), speaking and writing in order to express</li> </ul>			
themselves at an intermediate level:			
<ul> <li>demonstrate the mastery of the necessary analytical skills to analyse and creatively</li> </ul>			
interact with examples of French art genres (e.g. <i>Chanson</i> , poetry, pro			
graphic novels).	,		
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%			

Module code: FREN221	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
Title: Intermediate French 2			
Module outcomes: On compl	etion of this module, students s	hould be able to	
	ound knowledge of the French		
	and reading), speaking and wi	0 0	
themselves at an interme	5// T 5	ing in order to express	
		lls to analyse and creatively	
	of the necessary analytical ski		
	French art genres (e.g. Chans	on, poetry, prose, theater,	
graphic novels).			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we			
Semester exam 1X2 hours -	– weight: 40%		
Module code: FREN311	Semester 1	NQF level: 7	
Title: Advanced French I			
Module outcomes: On compl	etion of this module, students s	hould be able to	
	ded / sophisticated knowledge of		
	(listening and reading), speakir		
express themselves at an		.g	
	der to understand and evaluate	a wide array of complicated	
	l, philosophical and current inte		
	ii, priliosopriical and current lifte	erest materials (Doth textual	
and audiovisual);			
	d understanding of the variety of		
and art within a chosen s	ocio-historical and political con	text and to analyse these art	
forms in an essay.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we	eight: 60%		
Semester exam 2X2 hours -	– weight: 40%		
Module code: FREN321	Semester 2	NQF level: 7	
Title: Advanced French 2	-		
Module outcomes: On compl	etion of this module, students s	hould be able to	
	ded / sophisticated knowledge of		
terms of comprehension (listening and reading), speaking and writing in order to express themselves at an advanced level;			
<ul> <li>use analytical skills in order to understand and evaluate a wide array of complicated</li> </ul>			
cultural, literary, historical, philosophical and current interest materials (both textual			
and audiovisual);			
<ul> <li>apply effective translation skills to a variety of complicated French texts; and</li> </ul>			
demonstrate an advanced understanding of the variety of forms of French literature			
and art within a chosen socio-historical and political context and to analyse these art			
forms in an essay.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 60%			
Semester exam 2X3 hours — weight: 40%			
Semester exam 2X3 hours –	– weight: 40%		

# HUM.29.10 GEOGRAPHY (VC)

Module code: GEOG 111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5
	Ocificatei 1	

## Title: Introduction Physical Geography

## Module outcomes:

On completing the module the student should be able to demonstrate fundamental knowledge and insight into:

- the macro morphology of the earth, bio geographical regions, climatological aspects and processes, soils, as well as the human impact on the mentioned earth systems;
- the ability to carry out cartographic operations, such as mapping of direction, scale, distance, surface area, reference system, contours and the interpretation of contours;
- to draw diagrammatic representations of data; to identify geographical problems at a higher cognitive levels and to present the holistic image of the earth in proposed solutions to problems;
- to appreciate and apply the integrated nature of environmental management;
- to embrace an attitude of conservation towards creation and be intent on sustainable management of the earth.

Method of delivery: Contact, full-time			
Module code: GEOG 121 Semester 1 NQF level: 5			
Title: Introduction Human Geography			

## Module outcomes:

On completing the module the student should be able to demonstrate fundamental knowledge and insight into:

- different political systems, the economic-geographical relations between the RSA and its neighboring countries,
- aspects of demography, amongst others population growth, the South African population situation,
- the influence of population distribution on economic development,
- economic activities and systems,
- spatial interaction (potential model and gravitation model),
- types of transport;
- world urbanization tendencies,
- the factors that influence the growth and location of urban settlements and different models of urban structure;
- to demonstrate skills by carrying out statistical operations with geographical data and presenting the results diagrammatically, as well as by interpreting them spatially;
- the ability to identify problems at higher cognitive levels and to present a holistic image of the earth in proposed solutions to problems,
- to appreciate and apply the integrated nature of environmental management and to embrace an attitude of conservation towards creation.

## Method of delivery: Contact, full-time

Module code: GEOG	211	Semester 1	NQF level: 6
Title: Economic Geography and Applied Climatology			

#### Module outcomes:

On completing the module the student should be able to demonstrate fundamental knowledge and insight into:

- South African stratigraphy,
- the theory of diffusion,
- different classes of economic activities and theories thereof, a
- n adiabatic map,
- the role of climate in agriculture, tourism and housing,
- weather and climatic modification,
- weather patterns and the relationship between climate and pollution;

<ul> <li>demonstrate skills by carrying out weather measurements and processing evaluating the data;</li> <li>by constructing and interpreting tephigrams and performing and interpreting computer-assisted statistical operations;</li> <li>demonstrate the ability to undertake literature searches, to analyse, interpressynthesise information for use in solving and evaluating problems in a key sector.</li> </ul>	reting	
<ul> <li>by constructing and interpreting tephigrams and performing and interpreting computer-assisted statistical operations;</li> <li>demonstrate the ability to undertake literature searches, to analyse, interpresent synthesise information for use in solving and evaluating problems in a key sector.</li> </ul>	Ũ	
demonstrate the ability to undertake literature searches, to analyse, interpresent synthesise information for use in solving and evaluating problems in a key sector.	tand	
synthesise information for use in solving and evaluating problems in a k		
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
contaxt	nown	
context. Method of delivery: Contact, full-time		
Module code: GEOG 221 Semester 1 NQF level:	6	
Title: Applied Geomorphology and Climate Change	•	
Module outcomes:		
On completing the module the student should be able to demonstrate fundam	nental	
knowledge and insight into:		
• soils (clay minerals) that are subject to expansion and contraction,		
<ul> <li>the process of mass landslides of weathering waste and rock material an factors that control slope stability;</li> </ul>	id the	
<ul> <li>the ability to identify, conduct research into and communicate possible writte</li> </ul>	n and	
oral solutions to the dangers of the process of mass movement of weathering		
and rock material, and investigate the factors that control slope stability as we		
• to demonstrate skills in identifying and evaluating climatic modification	and	
disturbances, and in carrying out measurements of slope profiles, current cha		
and profiles, as well as current flow, and in giving a description of the soil pro-	-	
to demonstrate the ability to read and interpret single photos and stereo photo		
<ul> <li>to demonstrate the ability to present a holistic image of the earth in all assessing the second secon</li></ul>	,	
<ul> <li>to appreciate and apply the integrated nature of environmental management projects, to embrace an attitude of conservation towards the earth and</li> </ul>	in all	
<ul> <li>to be intent on sustainable management of creation.</li> </ul>		
Method of delivery: Contact, full-time		
Module code: GEOG 311 Semester 1 NQF level:	7	
Title: Geographical Information Systems	-	
Module outcomes:		
On completing the module the student should be able to demonstrate fundam	nental	
knowledge and insight into:		
• the different data entities found in GIS, and to relate them to spatial issues in		
geography and other subject groups;		
<ul> <li>demonstrate skills in collecting, managing and applying basic analyses to geographical data by making use of appropriate GIS software;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>demonstrate the ability to generate high quality and meaningful maps and reports;</li> </ul>		
• the ability to identify and characterise spatial problems and conduct research into		
relevant literature; and		
• as an individual or as a member of a group, the ability to communicate possible		
solutions in writing and orally in an ethical and responsible way.		
Method of delivery: Contact, full-time	-	
Module code: GEOG S321 Semester 1 NQF level: 7		
Title: Environmental Geography		
Module outcomes:	antol	
Module outcomes: On completing the module the student should be able to demonstrate fundam	nental	
Module outcomes: On completing the module the student should be able to demonstrate fundan knowledge and insight into:		
Module outcomes: On completing the module the student should be able to demonstrate fundam		
<ul> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>On completing the module the student should be able to demonstrate fundan knowledge and insight into:</li> <li>different water quality parameters, quartz aquifers and the influence of n</li> </ul>		

- environmental influences associated with cities, industries, power supply, mining, agriculture and recreation;
- to demonstrate skills in taking water samples, making field assessments of water quality and interpreting results, determining instrument-specific margins of error and designing monitoring programs;
- the ability to identify problems in the field of geography and environmental management;
- the ability to undertake appropriate literature searches, collect and interpret data, analyse, evaluate and synthesise information and come to a meaningful conclusion;
- the ability to write a research proposal that complies with all scientific requirements, conduct research under strong guidance and to present results in a research project report.

Method of delivery: Contact, full-time

## HUM.29.11 GERMAN

Module code: GERB111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5
Title: Business GERMan Elementary 1: Available on all campuses		
Module outcomes: <b>On completion of this</b> module, students should be able to <ul> <li>understand the basic rules of pronunciation in GERMan;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>understand and apply the</li> </ul>	e basic rules of GERMan gramr	nar;
<ul> <li>use vocabulary at an element</li> </ul>	mentary level;	
<ul> <li>understand and apply ba level;</li> </ul>	sic GERMan expressions and p	phrases at an elementary
• use analytical, synthetic	and evaluation skills to read and	d write simple texts;
<ul> <li>have a basic knowledge comparison with South A</li> </ul>	of life and culture in the GERMa	an speaking countries in
<ul> <li>use IT skills to perform ta within an accepted ethica</li> </ul>	asks and reflect on their learning al framework.	g individually or in groups
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — we		
Semester examination 1X3 h	nours — weight: 40%	
Module code: GERB121 Semester 2 NQF level: 5		
Title: Business GERMan Ele	mentary 2; Available on all cam	puses
Title: Business GERMan Ele Module outcomes: <b>On comp</b>		puses s should be able to
Title: Business GERMan Ele Module outcomes: <b>On comp</b>	mentary 2; Available on all cam letion of this module, student	puses s should be able to
Title: Business GERMan Ele Module outcomes: <b>On comp</b> • know and be able to app • use a basic vocabulary;	mentary 2; Available on all cam letion of this module, student	puses s should be able to ion and grammar;
Title: Business GERMan Ele Module outcomes: <b>On comp</b> • know and be able to app • use a basic vocabulary; • understand common GE	mentary 2; Available on all cam letion of this module, student ly the basic rules of pronunciat	puses s should be able to ion and grammar; s;
Title: Business GERMan Ele Module outcomes: <b>On comp</b> • know and be able to app • use a basic vocabulary; • understand common GE • be able to conduct a bas	mentary 2; Available on all cam letion of this module, student ly the basic rules of pronunciat RMan expressions and phrases	puses s should be able to ion and grammar; s; an elementary level;
Title: Business GERMan Ele Module outcomes: <b>On comp</b> • know and be able to app • use a basic vocabulary; • understand common GE • be able to conduct a bas • be able to use analytical, simple relevant texts;	mentary 2; Available on all cam letion of this module, student ly the basic rules of pronunciat RMan expressions and phrases ic conversation in GERMan at a	puses s should be able to ion and grammar; s; an elementary level; to read, write and translate
Title: Business GERMan Ele Module outcomes: <b>On comp</b> • know and be able to app • use a basic vocabulary; • understand common GE • be able to conduct a bas • be able to use analytical, simple relevant texts;	mentary 2; Available on all cam <b>letion of this</b> module, student ly the basic rules of pronunciat RMan expressions and phrases ic conversation in GERMan at a , synthetic and evaluation skills ge of life and culture in the GER	puses s should be able to ion and grammar; s; an elementary level; to read, write and translate
Title: Business GERMan Ele Module outcomes: <b>On comp</b> • know and be able to app • use a basic vocabulary; • understand common GE • be able to conduct a bas • be able to use analytical, simple relevant texts; • have a general knowledg comparison with South A	mentary 2; Available on all cam <b>letion of this</b> module, student ly the basic rules of pronunciat RMan expressions and phrases ic conversation in GERMan at a , synthetic and evaluation skills ge of life and culture in the GER frica; and asks and reflect on their learning	puses s should be able to ion and grammar; s; an elementary level; to read, write and translate Man speaking countries in
Title: Business GERMan Ele         Module outcomes: On comp         know and be able to app         use a basic vocabulary;         understand common GE         be able to conduct a bas         be able to use analytical, simple relevant texts;         have a general knowledge comparison with South A         use IT skills to perform ta	mentary 2; Available on all cam <b>pletion of this</b> module, student ly the basic rules of pronunciat RMan expressions and phrases ic conversation in GERMan at a , synthetic and evaluation skills ge of life and culture in the GER frica; and asks and reflect on their learning al framework.	puses s should be able to ion and grammar; s; an elementary level; to read, write and translate Man speaking countries in
Title: Business GERMan Ele Module outcomes: <b>On comp</b> know and be able to app use a basic vocabulary; understand common GE be able to conduct a bas be able to use analytical, simple relevant texts; have a general knowledg comparison with South A use IT skills to perform ta within an accepted ethica Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:	mentary 2; Available on all cam letion of this module, student ly the basic rules of pronunciat RMan expressions and phrases ic conversation in GERMan at a , synthetic and evaluation skills ge of life and culture in the GER africa; and asks and reflect on their learning al framework.	puses s should be able to ion and grammar; s; an elementary level; to read, write and translate Man speaking countries in
Title: Business GERMan Ele Module outcomes: <b>On comp</b> know and be able to app use a basic vocabulary; understand common GE be able to conduct a bas be able to use analytical, simple relevant texts; have a general knowledge comparison with South A use IT skills to perform ta within an accepted ethica Method of delivery: Full-time	mentary 2; Available on all cam letion of this module, student ly the basic rules of pronunciat RMan expressions and phrases ic conversation in GERMan at a , synthetic and evaluation skills ge of life and culture in the GER africa; and asks and reflect on their learning al framework.	puses s should be able to ion and grammar; s; an elementary level; to read, write and translate Man speaking countries in
Title: Business GERMan Ele Module outcomes: <b>On comp</b> know and be able to app use a basic vocabulary; understand common GE be able to conduct a bas be able to use analytical, simple relevant texts; have a general knowledg comparison with South A use IT skills to perform ta within an accepted ethica Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:	mentary 2; Available on all cam letion of this module, student ly the basic rules of pronunciat RMan expressions and phrases ic conversation in GERMan at a , synthetic and evaluation skills ge of life and culture in the GER asks and reflect on their learning al framework. eight: 60%	puses s should be able to ion and grammar; s; an elementary level; to read, write and translate Man speaking countries in

	Semester 1	NQF level: 5		
Title: GERMan Elementary 1; Available on all campuses				
Module outcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to				
<ul> <li>understand the basic rules of pronunciation in GERMan;</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>understand the basic rule</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>understand the basic rules of GERMan grammar;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>possess a vocabulary at a</li> </ul>	an elementary level;			
<ul> <li>understand and apply base</li> </ul>	sic GERMan expressions and	phrases at an elementary		
level;				
	and evaluation skills to read an			
have a basic knowledge of	of life and culture in the GERM	an speaking countries in		
comparison to South Afric	ca;			
use IT skills to perform ta	sks and reflect on their learning	g individually or in groups		
within an accepted ethica	l framework.			
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:				
Tests and assignments — we				
Semester examination 1X3 h				
Module code: GERM121		NQF level: 5		
Title: GERMan Elementary 2;				
-	letion of this module, student			
	y the basic rules of pronunciati	on and grammar;		
<ul> <li>possess a basic vocabula</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>understand common GEF</li> </ul>	RMan expressions and phrases	5;		
<ul> <li>conduct a basic conversa</li> </ul>	ation in GERMan at an element	ary level;		
	and evaluation skills to read, wi	rite and translate simple		
relevant texts;				
	e of life and culture in the GER	Man speaking countries in		
comparison to South Afric	-			
	sks and reflect on their learning	g individually or in groups		
within an accepted ethica	I framework.			
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:				
Tests and assignments — we				
Semester examination 1X3 h				
	Semester 1	NQF level: 6		
	1; Available on PC and VTC ca			
	letion of this module, students			
-	<ul> <li>understand and speak GERMan at an intermediary level;</li> </ul>			
• effectively communicate in GERMan with other students in classroom situations;				
<ul> <li>have a basic understanding of grammatical structures and sentence patterns;</li> </ul>				
	ERMan non-literary as well as I	iterary texts at an		
intermediary level;				
	vell as essays on a literary wor			
	of the South African context w	ith situations in GERMan		
speaking countries; and				
	sks and reflect on their learning	g individually or in groups		
within an accepted ethica	l framework.			
Method of delivery: Full-time				

Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 60%			
Semester examination 1X3 hours — weight: 40%			
Module code: GERM221		NQF level: 6	
	2; Available on PC and VTC ca		
•	letion of this module, student		
	ERMan at an intermediary leve	-	
,	in GERMan with other student		
<ul> <li>have a basic knowledge a patterns;</li> </ul>	and command of grammatical	structures and sentence	
<ul> <li>read and comprehend Gl intermediary level;</li> </ul>	ERMan non-literary as well as	literary texts at an	
• write general essays as w	well as essays on a literary wo	rk;	
<ul> <li>compare various aspects</li> </ul>	of the South African context v	with situations in GERMan	
speaking countries; and			
	asks and reflect on their learnin	ng individually or in groups	
within an accepted ethica	al framework.		
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we			
Semester examination 1X3 h	<u>v</u>		
Module code: GERM311		NQF level: 7	
	Available on PC and VTC camp		
•	letion of this module, studen ERMan at an advanced level;	its should be able to	
	in GERMan with other student	s in classroom situations:	
5	standing of and ability to apply	,	
sentence patterns;	standing of and ability to apply	grammatical structures and	
•	ERMan non-literary as well as	literary texts at an advanced	
level;			
	well as essays on a literary wo		
<ul> <li>compare various aspects of the South African cultural and historical context with situations in GERMan speaking countries; and</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>use IT skills to perform ta</li> </ul>	• use IT skills to perform tasks and reflect on their learning individually or in groups		
within an accepted ethical framework.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 60%			
Semester examinations 2X2	<u> </u>	· · · -	
Module code: GERM321		NQF level: 7	
	Available on PC and VTC cam		
Module outcomes: <b>On completion of this</b> module, students should be able to			
<ul> <li>understand and speak GERMan at an advanced level;</li> <li>effectively communicate in GERMan with other students in classroom situations;</li> </ul>			
,			
v	ng of and ability to apply; gram	imalical structures and	
	ERMan non-literary as well as	literary texts at an advanced	
level;	- II		
<ul> <li>write general essay as w</li> </ul>	ell as essays on a literary work	κ;	

- compare various aspects of the South African cultural and historical context with situations in GERMan speaking countries; and
- use IT skills to perform tasks and reflect on their learning individually or in groups within an accepted ethical framework.

Method of delivery: Full-time

Assessment methods:

Tests and assignments — weight: 60%

Semester examinations 2X3 hours — weight: 40%

# HUM.29.12 GRAPHIC DESIGN

Module code: GRF0112	Semester 1	NQF level: 5			
Title: Introduction to Design 1					
Module outcomes: After successfully completing the module the student will be able to					
<ul> <li>verbalise the basic design</li> </ul>	• verbalise the basic design principles and formal visual elements and apply these in				
the form of successful de	sign projects;				
	es and symbolic interpretation a	and integrate these			
-	g successful design projects;				
<ul> <li>generate ideas within the well as orally;</li> </ul>	context of a small group and to	present these visually as			
apply introduction to basi	c conceptual skills techniques v	with regard to design;			
communicate basic theor	ies pertaining to design principl	es in visual as well as			
verbal terms;					
integrate basic typograph	ic skills with the composition of	design projects;			
apply basic design computed	uter software principles.				
Method of delivery: Full-time					
Assessment methods:					
Tests and projects — weigh					
	Panel evaluation of semester's work — weight: 50%				
Module code: GRF0121	Semester 2	NQF level: 5			
Title: Applied Design 1					
	essfully completing the module				
	the form of appropriate commu				
<ul> <li>show his or her development of basic conceptual skills techniques with regard to design;</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>generate ideas within the context of a small group and communicate these visually as well as orally;</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>communicate basic theories pertaining to applied design both visually and verbally;</li> </ul>					
apply basic typographic principles in an integrated manner in the design					
environment;		er in the decign			
environment;		ũ			
environment;	ciples in a creative manner with	ũ			
<ul> <li>environment;</li> <li>conceptualise design prinidentity; and</li> </ul>		h regard to corporate			
<ul> <li>environment;</li> <li>conceptualise design prinidentity; and</li> </ul>	ciples in a creative manner with	h regard to corporate			
<ul> <li>environment;</li> <li>conceptualise design prinidentity; and</li> <li>apply basic design princip</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> </ul>	bles by means of appropriate de	h regard to corporate			
<ul> <li>environment;</li> <li>conceptualise design prinidentity; and</li> <li>apply basic design princip</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and projects — weigh</li> </ul>	bles by means of appropriate de	h regard to corporate			
<ul> <li>environment;</li> <li>conceptualise design prinidentity; and</li> <li>apply basic design princip</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and projects — weigh</li> <li>Panel evaluation of semester</li> </ul>	bles by means of appropriate de	h regard to corporate			
<ul> <li>environment;</li> <li>conceptualise design prinidentity; and</li> <li>apply basic design princip</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and projects — weightight</li> </ul>	bles by means of appropriate de	h regard to corporate			

Module outcomes: After successfully completing the module the student will be able to apply introductory principles of visual dynamics in a design environment . integrate and apply illustration and graphic design successfully in creating successful design projects develop conceptual skills/techniques with regard to design understand and apply a variety of design principles in creating successful designs understand and apply conceptual skills pertaining to advertising by using appropriate media create basic informational and packaging design products integrate intermediate typographic principles and apply these within the design environment generate ideas in the context of a small group and present these visually as well as orally; communicate basic theories pertaining to computer design verbally; manage the creative process from its inception through to the completion of the • project by means of a process document/file/book Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and projects — weight: 50% Panel evaluation of semester's work - weight: 50% Module code: GRFO213 NQF level: 6 Semester 1 Title: Creativity theory Module outcomes: After successfully completing the module the student will be able to understand the brain mechanisms that give rise to creative thinking and activate these in a purposeful manner by means of appropriate thinking strategies; generate a large number of original ideas with the aid of structured thinking processes designed to stimulate innovation: show an understanding for the factors that have a bearing on creativity and manage these factors effectively according to prescribed guidelines; understand the different phases of the creative process and implement the appropriate activities of each phase effectively in order to ensure high levels of creativity; use structured thinking processes towards the effective selection of the most functional idea for a prescribed graphic design problem. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Assignments — weight: 50% Tests — weight: 50% Module code: GRFO222 Semester 2 NQF level: 6 Title: Applied Design 3 Module outcomes: After successfully completing the module the student will be able to apply advanced knowledge with regard to computer software and integrate this towards creating successful design projects: integrate illustration and graphic design successfully towards creating effective design projects; understand and apply a variety of design principles towards creating successful designs; show an advanced development of conceptual skills/techniques with regard to design;

<ul> <li>generate ideas in the cor orally;</li> </ul>	text of a small group and prese	ent these visually as well as	
communicate basic theories pertaining to the application of computer design in a			
, , ,	visual, oral and written presentation;		
manipulate colour creativ			
	tional and packaging design pro		
Ŭ	the emphasis on integration of	sound, image and	
animation;			
<ul> <li>trace and solve problems</li> </ul>	• •		
<ul> <li>integrate advanced typog environment;</li> </ul>	raphic principles and apply the	se in the design	
<ul> <li>manage the creative prod</li> </ul>	cess from its inception through	to the completion of the	
j i	ocess document/file/book.	·	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments —	weight: 50%		
Panel evaluation of semester			
Module code: GRFO313	Semester 1	NQF level: 7	
Title: Introduction to interactiv	e and print-based design		
	essfully completing the module	the student will be able to	
	graphic design successfully and		
successful design project			
017	ge of the design process in bot	h manual as well as	
,	reative design environment;		
	ess and develop it from the cond	centualising phase through	
to the final phase of repro	duction;		
<ul> <li>apply advanced creative and print-based design;</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>apply advanced creative and conceptual thinking and skills when creating interactive and print-based design.</li> </ul>		
	advanced manner, theories per sign: visually as well as orally;	taining to interactive and	
	<b>U</b> , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	alternative media and	
	al skills regarding mixed media	-	
Ŭ	multimedia advertising and apply these to appropriate media;		
	evaluate the success of design products critically and develop an individual working		
method and style;			
<ul> <li>produce creative, original and professional presentations and present these orally;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>manage the creative process from its inception though to the completion of the</li> </ul>			
project by means of a process document/file/book.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 50%			
Panel evaluation of semester's work — weight: 50%			
Module code: GRFO323 Semester 2 NQF level: 7			
Title: Interactive and print based design 1			
	essfully completing the module		
5	graphic design successfully and	d apply these skills towards	
creating successful desig			
	ge of relevant computer softwa	3	
manipulation thereof with the creation of successful design products;			
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			

	develop advanced creative concepts and generate ideas within the context of a		
	small group ideas; present these visually as well as orally;		
	develop comprehensive corporate/promotional campaigns and create appropriate		
	design products;		
<ul> <li>execute comprehensive t communication objectives</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>execute comprehensive typographic projects and achieve appropriate communication objectives;</li> </ul>		
,	e programs effectively towards	creating a single design	
manage the creative proc	cess from the inception through	to the completion of the	
<ul><li>project;</li><li>compile a final profession</li></ul>	nal interactive and print-based p	portfolio that showcases a	
variety of design products	S.		
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments - v	weight: 50%		
Panel evaluation of semester	's work — weight: 50%		
Module code: GRFO414	Semester 1	NQF level: 8	
Title: Applied professional pra			
	essfully completing the module	the student will be able to	
	edge of design practice skills co		
	, for example, reproduction tecl		
	professional practice and apply		
thereof through th design			
<ul> <li>liaise efficiently with clien</li> </ul>			
,	of the design process and des	ian problem solving from	
	n to the final reproduction phase	<b>o</b> 1 <b>o</b>	
	valuation of the creative proces	-	
	•		
9	ntext of a small group, present t	nese visually and orally, and	
deliver a design product s		L'Un and a survey in the table of	
<ul> <li>apply theoretical aspects orally.</li> </ul>	pertaining to design practice s	kills and communicate these	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — V	veight: 50%		
Panel evaluation of semester			
Module code: GRF0424 Semester 2 NQF level: 8			
Title: Applied professional practice 2			
Module outcomes: After successfully completing the module the student will be able to			
<ul> <li>analyse knowledge of design practice skills and apply this correctly with regard to appaifin design problems, for example, repreduction techniques;</li> </ul>			
specific design problems, for example, reproduction techniques;			
<ul> <li>synthesise principles of professional practice and apply the appropriate dimensions</li> </ul>			
	thereof by means of design;		
<ul> <li>liaise effectively with clier</li> </ul>	-		
	of the design process and des	<b>°</b>	
	n to the final reproduction phase		
analysis, synthesis and e	valuation of the creative proces	SS;	
<ul> <li>ghenerate ideas in the co</li> </ul>	ontext of a small group, present	these visually and orally,	
and deliver a design prod	luct successfully;		

- apply theoretical aspects pertaining to design practice skills and communicate these orally;
- compile a final portfolio that showcases a variety of design products.

Method of delivery: Full-time

Assessment methods:

Tests and assignments — weight: 50%

Panel evaluation of semester's work - weight: 50%

# HUM.29.13 GRAPHIC DESIGN — MULTIMEDIA DESIGN

Module code: GRFM311	Semester 1	NQF level: 7		
Title: Introduction to Multimedia Design				
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After successfully completing the module the student will be able to</li> <li>apply principles of design and the design process in the design of imagery, type and sound, interaction, movement and sequence;</li> </ul>				
	<ul> <li>study and apply various multimedia software principles and techniques for the completion of multimedia projects (Basic: web, illustration, photo manipulation, 2D</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>understand the technical environment;</li> </ul>	implications/limitations that gov	vern the multimedia		
<ul> <li>use object-orientated pro (Basic);</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>use object-orientated programming to develop successful multimedia applications (Basic);</li> </ul>			
-	digital solutions to solve multim rategic creative as well as tech			
	ber of a visual communication			
	ased theories and technical ter	,		
successful online/offline r				
	ools and techniques to solve a	given problem		
Method of delivery: Full-time		9.001 problem.		
Assessment methods:				
Tests and projects — weigl	ht: 50%			
Panel evaluation of semester				
Module code: GRFM321	Semester 2	NQF level: 7		
Title: Multimedia Design				
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After successfully completing the module the student will be able to</li> <li>apply principles of design and the design process in the design of imagery, type and sound, interaction, movement and sequence;</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>use creative conceptual tools and techniques to solve a given problem;</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>study and apply various multimedia software principles and techniques for the</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>study and apply validus multimedia software principles and techniques for the completion of multimedia projects (Basic/Intermediate: web, illustration, photo</li> </ul>				
manipulation, 2D animation and video);				
manipulation, 2D animati	on and video);	s that communicate the		
<ul><li>manipulation, 2D animati</li><li>be able to compile profestion</li></ul>	on and video); sional multimedia presentation	s that communicate the		
<ul><li>manipulation, 2D animati</li><li>be able to compile profes visual communications m</li></ul>	on and video); sional multimedia presentation			

use object-orientated programming to develop successful multimedia applications     (Intermediate):		
(Intermediate);		
<ul> <li>use an array of available digital solutions to solve multimedia projects (Advanced);</li> <li>work as an effective member of a brand communications to am;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>work as an effective member of a brand communications team;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>develop a fully functional online and offline identity and multimedia learners' skills (Basic).</li> </ul>	a portrollo to promote the	
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and projects — weight: 50%		
Panel evaluation of semester's work — weight: 50%	-	
Module code: GRFM411 Semester 1	NQF level: 8	
Title: Applied Multimedia Design		
Module outcomes: After successfully completing the modu		
<ul> <li>have a broad historical insight regarding the developm early 1950s to the present;</li> </ul>	ent of multimedia from the	
<ul> <li>evaluate, explore and critique an array of contemporar</li> </ul>	y moving images and films;	
• study and apply various multimedia software principles	and techniques for the	
completion of multimedia projects (Intermediate/Advan	ced: web, illustration, photo	
manipulation, 2D and 3D animation and video);		
<ul> <li>conduct secondary and observational research;</li> </ul>		
• use research to inform complex strategic creative and	strategic technical decisions;	
<ul> <li>use object-orientated programming to develop success</li> </ul>	sful multimedia applications	
(Advanced);		
<ul> <li>produce socially responsible multimedia design;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>apply the four dimensions of human-centred design (eta)</li> </ul>	thnographic, ergonomics,	
culture and society);		
• work as an effective member of a visual communicatio	ns team.	
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and projects — weight: 50%		
Panel evaluation of semester's work — weight: 50%		
Module code: GRFM421 Semester 2	NQF level: 8	
Title: Advanced Applied Multimedia Design		
Module outcomes: After successfully completing the modu		
<ul> <li>apply principles of, and design within the context of context</li> </ul>	ntemporary multimedia design	
theories;		
<ul> <li>design within and for international, African and South African contexts;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>study and apply various multimedia software principles</li> </ul>	•	
completion of multimedia projects (Advanced: web, illustration, photo manipulation,		
2D and 3D animation and video);		
critically evaluate concepts and designs according to audience reception;		
<ul> <li>use object-orientated programming to develop success (Advanced);</li> </ul>	stul multimedia applications	
demonstrate a thorough understanding of the different		
design and how these are affected by digitisation and i	movement;	
<ul> <li>apply principles of interactive design, motion-based de sound and navigational design to multimedia projects;</li> </ul>	sign, character development,	
<ul> <li>use research to inform strategic creative as well as strategic</li> </ul>	ategic technical decisions:	
• work as an effective member of a visual communication	0	

develop a fully functional online and offline identity and portfolio to promote the ٠ multimedia learners' skills (Advanced).

Method of delivery: Full-Time

Assessment methods:

Tests and projects — weight: 50% Panel evaluation of semester's work — weight: 50%

# HUM.29.14 HISTORY

MODULE CODE: HIST112	SEMESTER 1	NQF LEVEL: 5	
Title: Themes in South Africa	n History		
MODULE OUTCOMES:			
	112 module, the student will de	5	
	nd an informed understanding o		
	at shaped South African history		
	rns and processes of world hist		
b) the different s history;	ources of knowledge relevant to	o the field of South African	
	paches to South African history	within the context of world	
<ul> <li>ability to select and</li> </ul>	work with an appropriate histo of South African history with the		
Africa's place in wo			
basic research skil	Is such as gathering and verifyi		
	analysis and summary of key a		
South Africa:	to understand why and how his	story unfolded as it did in	
,	unicate a basic knowledge of S	South African history, verbally	
	ferent technologies and media,		
	rstanding of copyright and rules		
-	Ily complete a written project re	elated to South African	
history;			
	s part of a group through impler		
	to successfully understand you		
within the scope of both South African and world history.			
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:			
Formative assessment:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 50%			
Summative assessment:			
Semester exam 1x3 hours -	- weight: 50%		
Module code: HIST123	Semester 2	NQF level: 5	
Title: Themes in world history			
MODULE OUTCOMES:			
	123 module, the student will de		
	nd an informed understanding on the standing on the standing of the standard more the standard standard standard more standard s		
century;	a shaped wond history, nom pr		
,	paches to world history;	·····,	

- chility to coloct on	dwark with an appropriate hist		
<ul> <li>ability to select and work with an appropriate historical approach specifically within the context of world history with the aim of understanding your place as</li> </ul>			
	<ul> <li>a South African within the processes and patterns of world history;</li> <li>basic research skills such as gathering and verifying information from different</li> </ul>		
	5 5 ,	5	
	analysis and summary of key a		
	nd why and how history unfolde		
-	unicate a basic knowledge of v		
0.	t technologies and media, in a		
	rstanding of copyright and rules		
<ul> <li>ability to successful</li> </ul>	Illy complete a written project re	elated to world history;	
<ul> <li>ability to operate as</li> </ul>	s part of a group through imple	menting historical resources	
effectively in order	to successfully understand the	unfolding of world history.	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Formative assessment:			
Tests and assignments — we	eight: 50%		
Summative assessment:	weight EOV		
Semester exam 1x3 hours – Module code: HIST122	Semester 2	NQF level: 5	
		NQF level: 5	
Title: Introduction to Heritage			
	ssful completion of this module	-	
	wledge of heritage and cultural		
	(including archaeological terms	•	
<i>,</i> , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	associated with the National H	5	
	those concerned with a balance	ed representation of the	
past) as well as ethics;			
	standing about the organisatior		
5	and cultural tourism as a syster		
5	African society, with specific re	eference to the situation in	
the North West Province:			
	ntify the role players and their r		
this organisation and ope	this organisation and operational environment and analyse them;		
<ul> <li>by using, individually or v</li> </ul>	• by using, individually or within a group, these analyses to indentify and analyse well-		
defined routine and non-routine problems facing the South African tourism industry			
(esp North West Province), and recommend solutions;			
<ul> <li>present these results in oral or written form after compiling, analysing and</li> </ul>			
synthesising the data and by utilising IT-resources.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Formative assessment:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 50%			
Summative assessment:			
Semester exam 1x3 hours — weight: 50%			
Module code: HIST213 Semester 1 NQF level: 6			
Title: Reflections on South At	trica in Africa		
MODULE OUTCOMES:			
After completion of the HIST 213 module, the student will demonstrate the following:			
•	-	emonstrate the following:	
•	213 module, the student will de and understanding of -	emonstrate the following:	

	<ul> <li>a) the content, origin and development of knowledge within the field of African and South African political history, and a critical understanding of schools of thought relevant to this field;</li> </ul>
	<li>b) the historical roots of democracy from ancient times to today with a special emphasis on democracy in Africa and South Africa;</li>
	c) the history of pre-colonial, colonial and decolonised Africa and South
	Africa within a framework of political, socio-cultural and economic patterns of existence and processes;
•	ability to select, evaluate and effectively apply with discernment the relevant
	approaches to history with a view to understand the socio-economic and political developments in the history of Africa and South Africa;
•	discipline-specific methods and techniques of historical enquiry and
	information gathering with the aim to interpret, analyse, evaluate and synthesize the information and apply your research to a given context by
	employing the relevant approaches to history;
•	accurate and coherent written and verbal communication of historical
	information with understanding of the ethical implications of decisions (for example rules on plagiarism, copyright etc.), actions and practices specifically
	relevant to the historical profession;
•	ability to complete a written historical project, measuring the success of the
	task completion against given historiographical criteria; ability to operate as part of a group through implementing historical resources
•	effectively in order to successfully reflect on the place of South Africa in
	African history.
Method o	of delivery: Full-time
	ient methods:
	e assessment:
	d assignments — weight: 50% ve assessment:
	r exam 1x3 hours — weight: 50%
	code: HIST212 Semester 1 NQF level: 6
	ritage and cultural tourism and versions of the South African past
	putcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to
	/ their knowledge about the historical development of the South African tourism
	stry (particularly heritage and cultural tourism as a niche area) to identify
-	/se and evaluate trends in the industry;
	blish the validity of these trends through arguments based on ant/applicable evidence;
	relevant evidence and examples from the literature in order to select
	edures, methods and techniques and implement those that are suited to
-	/se the South African past critically; individually and within groups, developing from this analysis strategies that link
	espective perspectives on the past;
	/se and compare the different groups' versions of the past and evaluate these
analy	
<ul> <li>analy critica</li> </ul>	ally in order to develop ideas on how heritage and tourism practitioners can
<ul> <li>analy critica repre</li> </ul>	ally in order to develop ideas on how heritage and tourism practitioners can esent the controversial past in an ethically acceptable way to their clients;
<ul> <li>analy critica repre</li> <li>use p</li> </ul>	ally in order to develop ideas on how heritage and tourism practitioners can esent the controversial past in an ethically acceptable way to their clients; professional, academic arguments, conventions and formats and show through
<ul> <li>analy critica repre</li> <li>use p</li> </ul>	ally in order to develop ideas on how heritage and tourism practitioners can esent the controversial past in an ethically acceptable way to their clients; professional, academic arguments, conventions and formats and show through study analysis how heritage can be introduced as applied history in the tourism
<ul> <li>analy critica repre</li> <li>use p case indus</li> </ul>	ally in order to develop ideas on how heritage and tourism practitioners can esent the controversial past in an ethically acceptable way to their clients; professional, academic arguments, conventions and formats and show through study analysis how heritage can be introduced as applied history in the tourism

Assessment methods:					
Formative assessment:					
	Tests and assignments — weight: 50%				
Summative assessment:					
Semester exam 1x3 hours -	– weight: 50%				
Module code: HIST223	Semester 2	NQF level: 6			
Title: Analysis of contempor	arv historical themes				
MODULE OUTCOMES:					
After completion of the HIST 223 module, the student will demonstrate the following:					
	e and understanding of				
		of knowledge within a contemporary			
		understanding of schools of thought			
		hin the analytical, structural and			
-	alist approaches to hist				
, S		ontemporary historical topic dealing			
	ory of South Africa, Afric				
,		in the present with the aim to			
	the nature of contempora	ary society with historical			
<ul> <li>perspective;</li> <li>ability to select, et</li> </ul>	valuate and effectively a	pply with discernment the analytical,			
		s to history with a view to understand			
the nature and co	ntent of a specific conte	mporary historical topic;			
<ul> <li>understanding of</li> </ul>	the ethical implications of	of decisions, actions and practices			
specifically releva	int to the historical profe	ssion;			
<ul> <li>discipline-specific</li> </ul>	research methods and	techniques of historical enquiry			
		al and post-structural approaches to			
history in a writter	n historical project;				
		view to collectively understand the			
		to history in order to successfully			
realize all outcom	es of this module.				
Method of delivery: Full-time	e				
Assessment methods:					
Formative assessment:					
Tests and assignments — v	veight: 50%				
Summative assessment:	woight: 50%				
Semester exam 1x3 hours -					
Module code: HIST312	Semester 1	NQF level: 7			
Title: Historical perspectives		modulo, the student will			
Module outcomes: After con	npletion of the HIST 312	module, the student will			
demonstrate the following:	dae and understanding	of the practice of history with a focus			
	0 0	explain the nature of historical			
		ry such as race, class, gender, the			
regional/local, the	•	יז שטוו מש ומניב, נומשש, צרועבו, גווצ			
0		of, as well as an ability to correctly			
		erspective, to different areas of			
		nd an understanding of how that			
		ical phenomena with a view to			
5		and the categories through which we			
try to understand		and the categories through which we			
	INSION,				

<ul> <li>ability to select, evaluate and apply, with ethical conduct and justifiable decision-making, the factors and categories through which we define our understanding of history and the use of historical methods of enquiry to do focused research;</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>ability to identify, analyse, critically reflect on and address the nature of historical phenomena with the aim to apply a specific historical perspective by</li> </ul>					
using theory-driven arguments to motivate how the shaping of the historical					
process takes place against the backdrop of relevant historiography;					
<ul> <li>accurate and coherent written and verbal communication of historical research</li> </ul>					
projects through employing the historicist seminar-method;					
	<ul> <li>ability to be part of a group in an unfamiliar context, reflecting on the different perspectives of history and the application of appropriate historical resources</li> </ul>				
where appropriate.	, ,, ,,				
Method of delivery: Full-time					
Assessment methods:					
Formative assessment:	hight: 50%				
Tests and assignments — we Summative assessment:	eight: 50%				
Semester exam 1x3 hours —	- weight: 50%				
Module code: HIST322	Semester 2	NQF level: 7			
Title: Heritage and culture tou	urism in post-colonial South Afi	rica			
Module outcomes: On succes	ssful completion of this module	, students should be able to			
demonstrate well-roundee	d and systematic knowledge of	f the communities and			
_	iated with 20th as well as 21st	century history of South			
Africa;					
	theory-driven arguments to the new issues based on the evide				
,	es, methods and techniques of				
	ne form of both qualitative and	•			
5	Itural tourism topics discussed	-			
3	a critically and present the find	0 ,			
Method of delivery: Full-time	resources) and give an oral pre	esentation to an audience.			
Assessment methods:					
Formative assessment:					
Tests and assignments - we	eight: 50%				
Summative assessment:					
Semester exam 1x3 hours —	-				
Module code: HIST323	Semester 2	NQF level: 7			
	and Practice of History				
	Module outcomes: After completion of the HIST 323 module, the student will demonstrate the following:				
• integrated knowledge	and understanding of, as we	ell as an ability to correctly			
evaluate intellectual h	istory from ancient times to	the present with a view to			
	demonstrate how that knowledge relates to the practice of history;				
<ul> <li>integrated knowledge and understanding of the practice of history, focusing on historiography, theory and methodology with the aim of mastering the most</li> </ul>					
	and methodology with the	ain or mastering the most			
important steps in the r	process of historical research;				

 ability to select, evaluate and apply, with ethical conduct and justifiable decisionmaking, a range of different but appropriate historical methodologies to do focused research within the context of an understanding of the main historiographical trends in the practice of history;

- ability to identify, analyse, critically reflect on specific historiographical problems and address these problems with the relevant methodology and with theory-driven arguments;
- accurate and coherent written and verbal communication in the form of a historical research project;
- ability to be part of a group in an unfamiliar context, reflecting on the theory and methods of history and the application of appropriate historical resources where appropriate

#### Assessment criteria:

The student will prove that he/she has attained the outcomes of the HIST 323 module when he/she can:

- Explain the development of intellectual history from ancient times to the present
- Use the case-study approach to solve specific historiographical problems
- Address historiographical problems by using the relevant methodology and theorydriven arguments
- Take responsibility for the choice and use of resources during group activities and class participation

#### Assessment methods:

Formative assessment: Tests and assignments – weight: 50%

Summative assessment: Semester exam 1x3 hours - weight: 50%

Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time

## HUM.29.15 HISTORY OF ART

Module code: KSGS113	Semester 1	NQF level: 5			
Title: Introduction to History of Art					
Module outcomes: Upon successful completion of this module, students should be able					
to					
<ul> <li>show insight into the broad development of ancient art until the Quattrocento;</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>apply selected methods a</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>apply selected methods and models of analysis and interpretation of artworks;</li> </ul>				
	n accountable art-historical per				
framework of contextual r	ealities and the history of ideas	s;			
<ul> <li>function effectively in group</li> </ul>	ups.				
Method of delivery: Full-time					
Assessment methods:					
Tests and assignments — v					
Semester exam 1X3 hours -					
Module code: KSGS122	Semester 2	NQF level: 5			
,	ster during the Renaissance an				
	cessful completion of this mod	ule, students should be able			
to					
demonstrate their knowledge of, and insight into the relationship between the visual					
	arts and the Roman Catholic Church as introduction to the Renaissance-epoch,				
orally as well as in writing					
debate the relationship between the development of style-historical and contextual					
	ual arts and graphic design duri	ing the Renaissance and the			
Baroque;					

<ul> <li>offer valid arguments with reference to the influence of underlying philosophical tendencies during the Renaissance epoch (e.g. humanism, individualism,</li> </ul>						
tendencies during the Renaissance epoch (e.g. humanism, individualism, rationalism) within the contexts of social and other factors (e.g. the Reformation);						
<ul> <li>apply selected models of analysis of artworks;</li> </ul>						
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of, and insight into research methods with regard to the applying and interpretation of artworks in a practical manager.</li> </ul>						
analysis and interpretation of artworks in a practical manner;						
function effectively within groups; and						
• expose the world-view-based foundation of the visual arts and the philosophical						
foundations of art- historical contributions in order to arrive at individual opinions.						
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:						
Tests and assignments —	weight 66%					
Semester examination 1X3						
Module code: KSGS212	Semester 1	NQF level: 6				
Title: World art and world cu						
	ccessful completion of this mod	lule. students should be able				
to						
	world art and world cultures an	d discuss the manner in				
	enced the visual arts in relevan					
	in selected ancient cultures;					
<ul> <li>mysticism as power</li> </ul>	play;					
<ul> <li>the role of ancestors</li> </ul>	and patriarchal communities;					
<ul> <li>explain and evaluate a s</li> </ul>	election of the visual arts by me	eans of a number of social				
•	ces including birth, initiation, se					
	<b>-</b>					
	, ,	<ul> <li>show an understanding of the role of a variety of religious beliefs and the influence of these on the visual arts in a number of world cultures</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of and insight into research methods with regard to the</li> </ul>						
apply their knowledge of		ods with regard to the				
apply their knowledge of	and insight into research methon of artworks in a practical man	ods with regard to the				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation</li> </ul>	and insight into research metho on of artworks in a practical man n groups.	ods with regard to the				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation</li> <li>function effectively within</li> </ul>	and insight into research metho on of artworks in a practical man n groups.	ods with regard to the				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments —</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical mar n groups. weight: 66%	ods with regard to the				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — Semester examination 1X3</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical mar n groups. weight: 66% hours — weight: 34%	ods with regard to the nner; and				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – Semester examination 1X3 Module code: KSGS222</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical mar n groups. weight: 66% b hours — weight: 34% Semester 2	ods with regard to the				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — Semester examination 1X3</li> <li>Module code: KSGS222</li> <li>Title: Themes in 19th century</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical mar n groups. weight: 66% b hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 y art	ods with regard to the nner; and NQF level: 6				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — Semester examination 1X3</li> <li>Module code: KSGS222</li> <li>Title: Themes in 19th centur Module-outcomes: Upon succession</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical mar n groups. weight: 66% b hours — weight: 34% Semester 2	ods with regard to the nner; and NQF level: 6				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — Semester examination 1X3 Module code: KSGS222</li> <li>Title: Themes in 19th centur Module-outcomes: Upon sur- to</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical mar n groups. weight: 66% b hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 y art ccessful completion of this mod	NQF level: 6				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — Semester examination 1X3 Module code: KSGS222</li> <li>Title: Themes in 19th centur Module-outcomes: Upon sur- to</li> <li>present a broad, compared</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical mar n groups. weight: 66% b hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 y art ccessful completion of this mod rative overview and interpretation	NQF level: 6				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — Semester examination 1X3 Module code: KSGS222</li> <li>Title: Themes in 19th centur Module-outcomes: Upon sur- to</li> <li>present a broad, compar- content-related development</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical mar n groups. weight: 66% b hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 y art ccessful completion of this mod	NQF level: 6				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — Semester examination 1X3 Module code: KSGS222</li> <li>Title: Themes in 19th centur Module-outcomes: Upon sur- to</li> <li>present a broad, compar- content-related developer centuries;</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical mar n groups. weight: 66% b hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 y art ccessful completion of this mod rative overview and interpretation nents within the arts of the nine	NQF level: 6 Index, students should be able on of technical, stylistic and teenth and early twentieth				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — Semester examination 1X3 Module code: KSGS222</li> <li>Title: Themes in 19th centur Module-outcomes: Upon sur- to</li> <li>present a broad, compar- content-related developer centuries;</li> <li>discuss and evaluate, wi-</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical mar n groups. weight: 66% b hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 y art ccessful completion of this mod rative overview and interpretation nents within the arts of the nine ith reference to selected focal points	NQF level: 6 NQF level: 6 Iule, students should be able on of technical, stylistic and teenth and early twentieth oints, the representative				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — Semester examination 1X3 Module code: KSGS222</li> <li>Title: Themes in 19th centur Module-outcomes: Upon sur- to</li> <li>present a broad, compar- content-related developer centuries;</li> <li>discuss and evaluate, w artists, artworks and relevance</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical mar n groups. weight: 66% b hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 y art ccessful completion of this mod rative overview and interpretation nents within the arts of the nine want theoretical frameworks in a	NQF level: 6 NQF level: 6 Iule, students should be able on of technical, stylistic and teenth and early twentieth oints, the representative a critical manner. These				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — Semester examination 1X3 Module code: KSGS222</li> <li>Title: Themes in 19th centur Module-outcomes: Upon sur- to</li> <li>present a broad, compar- content-related developer centuries;</li> <li>discuss and evaluate, w artists, artworks and rele- would include colonialist</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical mar n groups. weight: 66% b hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 y art ccessful completion of this mod rative overview and interpretation nents within the arts of the nine with reference to selected focal pre- evant theoretical frameworks in a m, the social role of art in 19th c	NQF level: 6 NQF level: 6 Iule, students should be able on of technical, stylistic and teenth and early twentieth oints, the representative a critical manner. These				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — Semester examination 1X3 Module code: KSGS222</li> <li>Title: Themes in 19th centur Module-outcomes: Upon succontent-related developm content-related developm centuries;</li> <li>discuss and evaluate, w artists, artworks and relevant would include colonialism power in the art of this e</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical mar n groups. weight: 66% b hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 y art ccessful completion of this mod rative overview and interpretation nents within the arts of the nine ith reference to selected focal pre- evant theoretical frameworks in a n, the social role of art in 19th c ra;	NQF level: 6 NQF level: 6 Iule, students should be able on of technical, stylistic and teenth and early twentieth oints, the representative a critical manner. These entury society and issues of				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — Semester examination 1X3 Module code: KSGS222</li> <li>Title: Themes in 19th centur Module-outcomes: Upon sur- to</li> <li>present a broad, compare content-related developer centuries;</li> <li>discuss and evaluate, we artists, artworks and relevant would include colonialist power in the art of this e</li> <li>analyse, interpret and evaluate</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical mar n groups. weight: 66% b hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 y art ccessful completion of this mod rative overview and interpretation nents within the arts of the nine with reference to selected focal pre- evant theoretical frameworks in a n, the social role of art in 19th c ra; valuate these focal points also w	NQF level: 6 NQF l				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — Semester examination 1X3 Module code: KSGS222</li> <li>Title: Themes in 19th centur Module-outcomes: Upon sur- to</li> <li>present a broad, compar- content-related developer centuries;</li> <li>discuss and evaluate, w artists, artworks and rele- would include colonialism power in the art of this e</li> <li>analyse, interpret and eva- Post-Impressionism, Fau-</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical mar n groups. weight: 66% b hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 y art ccessful completion of this mod rative overview and interpretation nents within the arts of the nine ith reference to selected focal pre- evant theoretical frameworks in a n, the social role of art in 19th c ra;	NQF level: 6 NQF l				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — Semester examination 1X3 Module code: KSGS222</li> <li>Title: Themes in 19th centur Module-outcomes: Upon sur- to</li> <li>present a broad, compar- content-related developer centuries;</li> <li>discuss and evaluate, w artists, artworks and rele- would include colonialism power in the art of this e</li> <li>analyse, interpret and evaluate, w Post-Impressionism, Fau- Constructivism;</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical maringroups. weight: 66% bours — weight: 34% Semester 2 y art ccessful completion of this mod rative overview and interpretation nents within the arts of the nine with reference to selected focal pre- evant theoretical frameworks in a n, the social role of art in 19th c ra; valuate these focal points also w uvism, Cubism, Expressionism,	NQF level: 6 NQF l				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — Semester examination 1X3 Module code: KSGS222</li> <li>Title: Themes in 19th centur Module-outcomes: Upon sur- to</li> <li>present a broad, compare content-related developer centuries;</li> <li>discuss and evaluate, we artists, artworks and relevant would include colonialist power in the art of this e</li> <li>analyse, interpret and eva Post-Impressionism, Fare Constructivism;</li> <li>apply their knowledge of</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical mar n groups. weight: 66% b hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 y art ccessful completion of this mod rative overview and interpretation nents within the arts of the nine with reference to selected focal points within the oretical frameworks in a n, the social role of art in 19th c ra; valuate these focal points also w uvism, Cubism, Expressionism,	NQF level: 6 NQF l				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — Semester examination 1X3 Module code: KSGS222</li> <li>Title: Themes in 19th centur Module-outcomes: Upon sur- to</li> <li>present a broad, compare content-related developer centuries;</li> <li>discuss and evaluate, we artists, artworks and relevant would include colonialist power in the art of this e</li> <li>analyse, interpret and eva Post-Impressionism, Fare Constructivism;</li> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical maringroups. weight: 66% bours — weight: 34% Semester 2 y art ccessful completion of this mod rative overview and interpretation ments within the arts of the nine with reference to selected focal pre- evant theoretical frameworks in a n, the social role of art in 19th c ra; valuate these focal points also w uvism, Cubism, Expressionism,	NQF level: 6 NQF l				
<ul> <li>apply their knowledge of analysis and interpretation function effectively within Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — Semester examination 1X3 Module code: KSGS222</li> <li>Title: Themes in 19th centur Module-outcomes: Upon sur- to</li> <li>present a broad, compare content-related developer centuries;</li> <li>discuss and evaluate, we artists, artworks and relevant would include colonialist power in the art of this e</li> <li>analyse, interpret and eva Post-Impressionism, Fare Constructivism;</li> <li>apply their knowledge of</li> </ul>	and insight into research methon on of artworks in a practical maringroups. weight: 66% bours — weight: 34% Semester 2 y art ccessful completion of this mod rative overview and interpretation ments within the arts of the nine with reference to selected focal pre- evant theoretical frameworks in a n, the social role of art in 19th c ra; valuate these focal points also w uvism, Cubism, Expressionism,	NQF level: 6 NQF l				

Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 66%			
Semester examination 1X3			
Module code: KSGS312	Semester 1	NQF level: 7	
	dernism and postmod	ernism: From Avant-garde to	
transavantgardia			
•	cessiful completion of this	module, students should be able	
to <ul> <li>demonstrate their knowle</li> </ul>	dae of and insight into my	odernist art philosophy and	
	0 0	sual arts during the twentieth	
century, also with referen			
-		elopment of graphic design and	
the visual arts during the			
0	· •	alyse and interpret artworks in a	
practical manner;			
<ul> <li>function effectively in group</li> </ul>	ins:		
, ,		ual arts and the philosophical	
		o arrive at an individual opinion on	
these issues.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 66%			
Lests and assignments — V	veight: 66%		
Tests and assignments — V Semester examination 1X2			
Semester examination 1X2 Module code: KSGS322	hours — weight: 34% Semester 2	NQF level: 7	
Semester examination 1X2 Module code: KSGS322 Title: Postmodernism: From k	hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 (itsch to cyber culture		
Semester examination 1X2 Module code: KSGS322 Title: Postmodernism: From k Module-outcomes: Upon suc	hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 (itsch to cyber culture	NQF level: 7	
Semester examination 1X2 Module code: KSGS322 Title: Postmodernism: From K Module-outcomes: Upon suc to	hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 Kitsch to cyber culture cessful completion of this	module, students should be able	
Semester examination 1X2 Module code: KSGS322 Title: Postmodernism: From K Module-outcomes: Upon sucto to • demonstrate advanced all	hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 (itsch to cyber culture cessful completion of this pilities in scholarly analys	s module, students should be able	
Semester examination 1X2 Module code: KSGS322 Title: Postmodernism: From K Module-outcomes: Upon suct to • demonstrate advanced al evaluation of artworks in t	hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 (itsch to cyber culture cessful completion of this pilities in scholarly analys terms of their world-view-	s module, students should be able is, interpretation and the based approaches; with broad	
Semester examination 1X2 Module code: KSGS322 Title: Postmodernism: From H Module-outcomes: Upon succ to • demonstrate advanced all evaluation of artworks in reference to the production	hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 (itsch to cyber culture cessful completion of this pilities in scholarly analys terms of their world-view- on and reading of visual a	s module, students should be able is, interpretation and the based approaches; with broad rts and graphic design;	
Semester examination 1X2 Module code: KSGS322 Title: Postmodernism: From H Module-outcomes: Upon succ to • demonstrate advanced all evaluation of artworks in reference to the production • have a thorough knowled	hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 (itsch to cyber culture cessful completion of this pilities in scholarly analysi terms of their world-view- on and reading of visual a ge of and insight into sele	s module, students should be able is, interpretation and the based approaches; with broad rts and graphic design; acted theories in the sphere of art	
Semester examination 1X2 Module code: KSGS322 Title: Postmodernism: From H Module-outcomes: Upon succ to • demonstrate advanced all evaluation of artworks in reference to the production • have a thorough knowled and culture within the post	hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 (itsch to cyber culture cessful completion of this polities in scholarly analysisterms of their world-view- on and reading of visual a ge of and insight into select tomodern paradigm (include	s module, students should be able is, interpretation and the based approaches; with broad rts and graphic design; acted theories in the sphere of art ding power and mass culture);	
Semester examination 1X2 Module code: KSGS322 Title: Postmodernism: From H Module-outcomes: Upon succ to • demonstrate advanced al evaluation of artworks in reference to the production • have a thorough knowled and culture within the post • show a strongly developed	hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 (itsch to cyber culture cessful completion of this bilities in scholarly analysi terms of their world-view- on and reading of visual a ge of and insight into sele stmodern paradigm (inclue a ability (in oral, written a	s module, students should be able is, interpretation and the based approaches; with broad rts and graphic design; acted theories in the sphere of art ding power and mass culture); nd within group contexts) of more	
Semester examination 1X2 Module code: KSGS322 Title: Postmodernism: From H Module-outcomes: Upon succ to • demonstrate advanced al evaluation of artworks in reference to the production • have a thorough knowled and culture within the post • show a strongly developed advanced, independent reference to the production • advanced, independent reference to the production • advanced independent reference to the production • have a thorough knowled • advanced independent reference to the production • advanced independent re	hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 (itsch to cyber culture cessful completion of this bilities in scholarly analysi terms of their world-view- on and reading of visual a ge of and insight into sele stmodern paradigm (inclue d ability (in oral, written a esearch in the discipline -	s module, students should be able is, interpretation and the based approaches; with broad rts and graphic design; acted theories in the sphere of art ding power and mass culture);	
Semester examination 1X2 Module code: KSGS322 Title: Postmodernism: From M Module-outcomes: Upon succ to • demonstrate advanced al evaluation of artworks in reference to the productio • have a thorough knowled and culture within the pos • show a strongly develope advanced, independent re styles, tendencies and de	hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 (itsch to cyber culture cessful completion of this bilities in scholarly analys terms of their world-view- on and reading of visual a ge of and insight into sele thodern paradigm (included ability (in oral, written a esearch in the discipline – esigns; and	s module, students should be able is, interpretation and the based approaches; with broad rts and graphic design; ected theories in the sphere of art ding power and mass culture); nd within group contexts) of more - including selected postmodern	
Semester examination 1X2 Module code: KSGS322 Title: Postmodernism: From M Module-outcomes: Upon succ to • demonstrate advanced al evaluation of artworks in reference to the productio • have a thorough knowled and culture within the pos • show a strongly develope advanced, independent re styles, tendencies and de • arrive at a personal, well-	hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 (itsch to cyber culture cessful completion of this bilities in scholarly analysi terms of their world-view- on and reading of visual a ge of and insight into sele thodern paradigm (inclue d ability (in oral, written a esearch in the discipline - usigns; and founded stance regarding	s module, students should be able is, interpretation and the based approaches; with broad rts and graphic design; ected theories in the sphere of art ding power and mass culture); nd within group contexts) of more - including selected postmodern g complex issues within	
Semester examination 1X2 Module code: KSGS322 Title: Postmodernism: From M Module-outcomes: Upon succ to • demonstrate advanced al evaluation of artworks in reference to the productio • have a thorough knowled and culture within the pos • show a strongly develope advanced, independent m styles, tendencies and de • arrive at a personal, well- contemporary art and cult	hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 (itsch to cyber culture cessful completion of this bilities in scholarly analysi terms of their world-view- on and reading of visual a ge of and insight into sele thodern paradigm (inclue d ability (in oral, written a esearch in the discipline - usigns; and founded stance regarding	s module, students should be able is, interpretation and the based approaches; with broad rts and graphic design; ected theories in the sphere of art ding power and mass culture); nd within group contexts) of more - including selected postmodern	
Semester examination 1X2 Module code: KSGS322 Title: Postmodernism: From M Module-outcomes: Upon succ to demonstrate advanced al evaluation of artworks in reference to the productio have a thorough knowled and culture within the pos show a strongly develope advanced, independent m styles, tendencies and de arrive at a personal, well- contemporary art and cult Method of delivery: Full-time	hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 (itsch to cyber culture cessful completion of this bilities in scholarly analysi terms of their world-view- on and reading of visual a ge of and insight into sele thodern paradigm (inclue d ability (in oral, written a esearch in the discipline - usigns; and founded stance regarding	s module, students should be able is, interpretation and the based approaches; with broad rts and graphic design; ected theories in the sphere of art ding power and mass culture); nd within group contexts) of more - including selected postmodern g complex issues within	
Semester examination 1X2 Module code: KSGS322 Title: Postmodernism: From M Module-outcomes: Upon succ to • demonstrate advanced al evaluation of artworks in reference to the productio • have a thorough knowled and culture within the pos • show a strongly developed advanced, independent re- styles, tendencies and de • arrive at a personal, well- contemporary art and cult Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:	hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 (itsch to cyber culture cessful completion of this bilities in scholarly analys terms of their world-view- on and reading of visual a ge of and insight into sele stmodern paradigm (included ability (in oral, written a esearch in the discipline - esigns; and founded stance regarding tural debates from an ethic	s module, students should be able is, interpretation and the based approaches; with broad rts and graphic design; ected theories in the sphere of art ding power and mass culture); nd within group contexts) of more - including selected postmodern g complex issues within	
Semester examination 1X2 Module code: KSGS322 Title: Postmodernism: From M Module-outcomes: Upon succ to demonstrate advanced al evaluation of artworks in reference to the productio have a thorough knowled and culture within the pos show a strongly develope advanced, independent m styles, tendencies and de arrive at a personal, well- contemporary art and cult Method of delivery: Full-time	hours — weight: 34% Semester 2 (itsch to cyber culture cessful completion of this bilities in scholarly analys terms of their world-view- on and reading of visual a ge of and insight into sele stmodern paradigm (included a ability (in oral, written a esearch in the discipline - esigns; and founded stance regarding tural debates from an ethic weight: 66%	s module, students should be able is, interpretation and the based approaches; with broad rts and graphic design; ected theories in the sphere of art ding power and mass culture); nd within group contexts) of more - including selected postmodern g complex issues within	

## HUM.29.16 ILLUSTRATION

Module code: GFRI112	Semester 1	NQF level: 5
Title: Illustration: basic drawing techniques 1		
Module outcomes: After successfully completing the module the student will be able to		
• master a variety of drawing techniques and apply these creatively in an illustration;		

create a perceptually accurate observational study and execute a two-dimensional
interpretation of a three-dimensional object in such a manner that the interpretation
is faithful to nature;
implement the formal elements of line, composition, form, texture, space and
perspective successfully in an illustration;
· generate imaginative and innovative thinking in order to provide the illustration with
creative edge;
manage the different phases of the creative process effectively from its inception
through to completion;
demonstrate a work ethic with regard to the learning environment that reflects
punctuality, commitment, honesty and professionalism.
Method of delivery: Full-time
Assessment methods:
Tests and assignments — weight: 50%
Panel evaluation of semester's work — weight: 50%
Module code: GRFI122 Semester 2 NQF level: 5
Title: Illustration: basic painting techniques
Module outcomes: After successfully completing the module the student will be able to
demonstrate basic knowledge of the formal principles of visual elements such as
colour, composition, style/technique and the representation of form by means of
painterly media,
show a basic ability regarding illusory spatial representation by illustrating principles
of perspective in a practical manner;
illustrate basic knowledge of three-dimensional representation of form and colour
theory;
<ul> <li>answer to the requirements of symbolic interpretation by means of creative</li> </ul>
application of painting media;
<ul> <li>apply a variety of creative stylistic techniques;</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>generate ideas in the context of a small group and present these visually as well as</li> </ul>
orally;
<ul> <li>communicate subject-specific scholarly theory visually, orally and in writing;</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>show the ability to manage the creative process effectively from its inception through</li> </ul>
to the completion thereof.
Method of delivery: Full-time
Assessment methods:
Tests and projects — weight: 50%
Panel evaluation of semester's work — weight: 50%
Module code: GRFI211 Semester 1 NQF level: 6
Title: Illustration: Creative techniques: Drawing and painting 1
Module outcomes: After successfully completing the module the student will be able to
exhibit knowledge regarding various corporate applications of illustration such as
technical, promotional and editorial illustration, and execute these using various
media:
<ul> <li>create an illustration for a specified market-related purpose;</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>exhibit the skill of mastering a variety of illustrative media with confidence;</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>generate ideas in the context of a small group and present these visually as well as</li> </ul>
orally;
<ul> <li>communicate subject-specific scholarly theory visually, orally and in writing;</li> </ul>

	ge the creative process effe	ctively from its inception through	
to the completion thereof.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 50% Panel evaluation of semester's work — weight: 50%			
Module code: GRFI221	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
<ul> <li>Title: Illustration: Creative techniques – Drawing and painting 2</li> <li>Module outcomes: After successfully completing the module the student will be able to <ul> <li>exhibit the necessary skills to execute advanced anatomical studies in various illustrative media;</li> <li>have knowledge and skills to execute architectural or interior and narrative illustration;</li> <li>have the necessary skills to combine typography and illustrative images successfully in a design application;</li> <li>apply the necessary knowledge and skills to execute botanical/scientific illustrations in a variety of media;</li> <li>have the knowledge and skills required to execute convincing advanced technical illustrations;</li> <li>apply the appropriate knowledge and skills when executing computer-generated illustration applications;</li> <li>generate ideas in the context of a small group and present these visually as well as orally;</li> <li>communicate subject-specific scholarly theory visually, orally and in writing;</li> <li>have the ability to manage the creative process effectively from its inception through to the completion thereof.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Full-time	1		
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — w			
Panel evaluation of semester Module code: GRFI312		NQF level: 7	
Title: Illustration: Applied Illus	Semester 1	NGF level: 7	
<ul> <li>show advanced knowled advanced technical stand</li> <li>generate ideas in the con and to present these idea</li> <li>communicate subject-spiillustration, both visually</li> <li>show advanced knowled materials as well as mas</li> </ul>	lge and skills regarding the c dard for a specific market-re ntext of a small group regard as visually as well as orally; ecific theoretical points of de and orally; lge and skills when handling ttery of these as regards aes	lated purpose; ding practice-driven illustration eparture, as these pertain to all illustration media and	

approach;			
	stration style with regard to tech	nnique and creative	
<ul> <li>show the ability to manage the creative process effectively from a project's inception</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>show the ability to manage the creative process enectively from a project's inception through to the completion thereof.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and projects — weight:	50%		
Panel evaluation of semester			
	Semester 2	NQF level: 7	
Title: Illustration: Advanced A			
	essfully completing the module	the student will be able to	
	lia with advanced skill in order		
potential of each medium		to optimise the creative	
	, I innovative thinking on an adva	anced level in order to	
provide the illustration wit	h a creative edge;		
<ul> <li>conceptualise on a higher representation of a given</li> </ul>	r level when executing the crea text or theme:	tive interpretation and	
manage the different pha	ses of the creative process effe	ectively, from the inception	
phase through to complet	-		
<ul> <li>use the computer as illust order to obtain a creative</li> </ul>	tration medium and manipulate	digital techniques skilfully in	
	of visual literacy and aesthetic s	sensitivity with regard to the	
formal visual principles;		sensitivity with regard to the	
	ontemporary illustration styles,	approaches and techniques	
in illustration products;	incomposary indication styles, a	approaches and teeninques	
	with regard to the learning env	vironment that reflects	
	honesty and professionalism.	nonment that reflects	
	nonesty and professionalism.		
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:	50%		
Assessment methods: Tests and projects — weight:			
Assessment methods: Tests and projects — weight: Panel evaluation of semester	's work — weight: 50%	NOF level: 8	
Assessment methods: Tests and projects — weight: Panel evaluation of semester Module code: GRFI472	's work — weight: 50% Year module	NQF level: 8	
Assessment methods: Tests and projects — weight: Panel evaluation of semester Module code: GRFI472 Title: Professional practice (III	's work — weight: 50% Year module lustration)		
Assessment methods: Tests and projects — weight: Panel evaluation of semester <b>Module code: GRFI472</b> Title: Professional practice (III Module outcomes: After succ	's work — weight: 50% Year module lustration) essfully completing the module	the student will be able to	
Assessment methods: Tests and projects — weight: Panel evaluation of semester Module code: GRFI472 Title: Professional practice (III Module outcomes: After succ • critically evaluate iI	's work — weight: 50% Year module lustration) essfully completing the module lustrations on an advanced leve	the student will be able to el;	
Assessment methods: Tests and projects — weight: Panel evaluation of semester Module code: GRFI472 Title: Professional practice (II Module outcomes: After succ	's work — weight: 50% Year module lustration) essfully completing the module lustrations on an advanced leve n media in innovative and conv	the student will be able to el;	
Assessment methods: Tests and projects — weight: Panel evaluation of semester Module code: GRFI472 Title: Professional practice (II Module outcomes: After succ	's work — weight: 50% Year module lustration) essfully completing the module lustrations on an advanced leve	the student will be able to el;	
Assessment methods: Tests and projects — weight: Panel evaluation of semester <b>Module code: GRFI472</b> Title: Professional practice (III Module outcomes: After succ • critically evaluate ill • master all illustratio creation of striking	's work — weight: 50% Year module lustration) essfully completing the module lustrations on an advanced leve n media in innovative and conv	the student will be able to el; rincing ways during the	
Assessment methods: Tests and projects — weight: Panel evaluation of semester Module code: GRFI472 Title: Professional practice (III Module outcomes: After succ • critically evaluate ill • master all illustratio creation of striking • work and illustrate ind	's work — weight: 50% Year module lustration) essfully completing the module lustrations on an advanced leve n media in innovative and conv and original products;	the student will be able to el; vincing ways during the ividual style;	
Assessment methods: Tests and projects — weight: Panel evaluation of semester Module code: GRFI472 Title: Professional practice (III Module outcomes: After succ • critically evaluate ill • master all illustratio creation of striking • work and illustrate ind • deliver design presen	's work — weight: 50% Year module lustration) essfully completing the module lustrations on an advanced leve n media in innovative and conv and original products; dependently by applying an ind itations in a finished and profes of relevant art styles, illustratior	the student will be able to el; incing ways during the ividual style; sional manner;	
Assessment methods: Tests and projects — weight: Panel evaluation of semester <b>Module code: GRFI472</b> Title: Professional practice (III Module outcomes: After succ • critically evaluate il • master all illustratio creation of striking • work and illustrate ind • deliver design presen • integrate knowledge o elements in creatin	's work — weight: 50% Year module lustration) essfully completing the module lustrations on an advanced leve n media in innovative and conv and original products; dependently by applying an ind itations in a finished and profes of relevant art styles, illustration g design products; the context of a small group an	the student will be able to el; incing ways during the ividual style; sional manner; n and design with formal	
Assessment methods: Tests and projects — weight: Panel evaluation of semester <b>Module code: GRFI472</b> Title: Professional practice (III Module outcomes: After succ critically evaluate iII master all illustratio creation of striking work and illustrate ind deliver design presen integrate knowledge of elements in creatin generate ideas within visually as well as of	's work — weight: 50% Year module lustration) essfully completing the module lustrations on an advanced leve n media in innovative and conv and original products; dependently by applying an ind itations in a finished and profes of relevant art styles, illustration g design products; the context of a small group an	the student will be able to el; vincing ways during the ividual style; sional manner; n and design with formal nd present these ideas	

Method of delivery: Full-time

Assessment methods:

Tests and projects — weight: 50% Panel evaluation of semester's work — weight: 50%

## HUM.29.17 INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY (MC)

MODULE CODE:IOPS111/IPSM 111			
Title: Introduction to Industrial Psychology			
Module Outcomes:			
On completion of the module, the student should be able to: <ul> <li>Describe the fundamentals of Industrial Psychology</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Interpret the basic psychological principles</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Define the role of Industrial Psychology</li> </ul>			
Use principles of Industrial Psychology I.e. Motivation			
Identify basic theories in Industrial Psychology			
Assessment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination			
Module Code: IOPS121/IPSM			
121			
Title: Basic Concepts of Organisational Behaviour			
Module Outcomes:			
On completion of the module, the student should be able to:			
demonstrate knowledge of the nature and importance of a safe and healthy			
work environment that enhances the quality of the work life of employees;			
show insight into the problems that workers experience regarding safety, health,			
quality of work life and the human-technology interaction;			
demonstrate knowledge of the application of ergonomics by designing models to			
fit body posture, the office/work environment, designing for special populations			
and the practical application of the models by means of the ergonomics			
checklist;			
demonstrate knowledge of the connection between work and psychological well			
being (e.g. Psychological adjustment);			
<ul> <li>know the determinants and causes of work maladjustment and the implications</li> </ul>			
thereof for safety;			
<ul> <li>demonstrate knowledge of the types of work dysfunctions and other work-</li> </ul>			
related and organisational maladjustments;			
5 , 5 5			
ensure a safe and healthy work environment conducive to improving the quality			
of work life; and			
demonstrate knowledge of the most important provisions of the Occupational			
Health and Safety Act (Act 85 of 1993) in maintaining safe and healthy work			
environments.			
Assessment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination			
Module Code: IOPS212			
Title: Consumer Psychology			
Module Outcomes:			
On completion of the module, the student should be able to:			

Explain the influence on buyer behaviour ٠

•	Apply the differenc	e models	of buyer behaviour		
-	Demonstrate knowledge of the influence of culture on buyer behaviour				
Determine effective promotional strategy					
<ul> <li>Distinguish between different strategies of influencing buyer behaviour</li> </ul>					
Assessment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination					
Module Code: IOPS 221					
Title:	Career Psychology		-		
	le Outcomes:				
On co			ident should be able to:		
•			areer Management		
•			of life cycles to career st	ages	
•	Apply the different		iduals on the different st	ratagias used for caroor	
•	management.			rategies used for career	
•	U U	ions for c	areers when organisatio	ns experience change, e.g.	
	restructuring.				
Asses		ntinuous /	Assessment and Formal	Examination	
Modu	le Code: IOPS311/IF	PSM			
311					
	Organisational Psyc	chology			
	le Outcomes:	-			
On co			ident should be able to:	sational structure variables	
•	•		n, labour turnover and pr		
				oductivity	
•		0	onal behaviour (OB)		
•	•		ries (OB) from different s	0	
•			<ul> <li>Identify the implications of individual and group behaviour to management</li> </ul>		
Suggest ways of explaining, predicting and controlling behaviour of employees					
•		xplaining,	predicting and controlling	ng behaviour of employees	
•	in organisations			• • • •	
	in organisations sment: Co	ntinuous /	predicting and controllin	• • • •	
Modu	in organisations	ntinuous /		• • • •	
<b>Modu</b> 321	in organisations sment: Co le Code: IOPS321/IF	ntinuous / PSM	Assessment and Formal	• • • •	
Modu 321 Title:	in organisations sment: Co	ntinuous / PSM	Assessment and Formal	• • • •	
Modu 321 Title: Modu	in organisations sement: Co le Code: IOPS321/IF Psychometrics and le Outcomes:	ntinuous / PSM Researcl	Assessment and Formal	• • • •	
Modu 321 Title: Modu	in organisations sement: Co le Code: IOPS321/IF Psychometrics and le Outcomes: mpletion of the modu	ntinuous / PSM Researcl	Assessment and Formal	• • • •	
Modu 321 Title: Modu	in organisations sement: Co le Code: IOPS321/IF Psychometrics and le Outcomes: mpletion of the modu	ntinuous / PSM Researcl le, the stu	Assessment and Formal h Methodology udent should be able to: sychological testing	• • • •	
Modu 321 Title: Modu	in organisations issment: Co le Code: IOPS321/IF Psychometrics and le Outcomes: mpletion of the modu Understand the his Understand the va Understand the me	ntinuous / SM Researcl le, the stu story of ps rious type easureme	Assessment and Formal h Methodology udent should be able to: sychological testing	Examination	
Modu 321 Title: Modu	in organisations issment: Co le Code: IOPS321/IF Psychometrics and le Outcomes: mpletion of the modu Understand the his Understand the va Understand the me distribution and co	ntinuous / PSM Researcl le, the stu story of ps rious type easureme rrelation	Assessment and Formal h Methodology udent should be able to: sychological testing as of testing nt concepts of central te	Examination	
Modu 321 Title: Modu	in organisations issment: Co le Code: IOPS321/IF Psychometrics and le Outcomes: mpletion of the modu Understand the his Understand the va Understand the me distribution and co Understand the co	Researce Researce le, the stu story of ps rious type easureme rrelation ncepts of	Assessment and Formal h Methodology udent should be able to: sychological testing the sof testing nt concepts of central te reliability and validity and	Examination	
Modu 321 Title: Modu	in organisations issment: Co le Code: IOPS321/IF Psychometrics and le Outcomes: mpletion of the modu Understand the his Understand the va Understand the me distribution and co Understand the co evaluating test and	Researce PSM Researce	Assessment and Formal h Methodology udent should be able to: sychological testing the sof testing nt concepts of central te reliability and validity an ing assessments	Examination Indency, variability, and apply this knowledge in	
Modu 321 Title: Modu	in organisations issment: Co le Code: IOPS321/IF Psychometrics and le Outcomes: mpletion of the modu Understand the his Understand the va Understand the me distribution and co Understand the co evaluating test and Understand the pri	Researce PSM Researce le, the stu story of ps rious type easureme rrelation ncepts of l interpreti nciples of	Assessment and Formal h Methodology udent should be able to: sychological testing nt concepts of central te reliability and validity an ing assessments i test construction and st	Examination Examination Indency, variability, Indency, variability, Indency, variability, Indency, variability, Indency, variability, Indency, variability,	
Modu 321 Title: Modu	in organisations issment: Co le Code: IOPS321/IF Psychometrics and le Outcomes: mpletion of the modu Understand the his Understand the va Understand the wa Understand the co evaluating test and Understand the pri Develop the ability	Researce PSM Researce le, the stu- story of ps rious type easureme rrelation ncepts of l interpreti nciples of to select	Assessment and Formal h Methodology udent should be able to: sychological testing nt concepts of central te reliability and validity an ing assessments test construction and st test for specific purpose	Examination Examination Indency, variability, Indency, variability, and apply this knowledge in andardization s	
Modu 321 Title: Modu	in organisations issment: Co le Code: IOPS321/IF Psychometrics and le Outcomes: mpletion of the modu Understand the his Understand the va Understand the wa Understand the co evaluating test and Understand the pri Develop the ability Understand how as	Researce PSM Researce le, the stu- story of ps rious type easureme rrelation ncepts of l interpreti nciples of to select	Assessment and Formal h Methodology udent should be able to: sychological testing nt concepts of central te reliability and validity an ing assessments test construction and st test for specific purpose	Examination Examination Indency, variability, Ind apply this knowledge in andardization	
Modu 321 Title: Modu	in organisations isment: Co le Code: IOPS321/IF Psychometrics and le Outcomes: mpletion of the modu Understand the his Understand the va Understand the va Understand the co evaluating test and Understand the pri Develop the ability Understand how as and scores	Researce PSM Researce le, the stu- story of ps rious type easureme rrelation ncepts of l interpreti nciples of to select spects of	Assessment and Formal h Methodology udent should be able to: sychological testing nt concepts of central te reliability and validity an ing assessments test construction and st test for specific purpose individual and group diff	Examination Examination Indency, variability, Indency, variability	
Modu 321 Title: Modu	in organisations isment: Co le Code: IOPS321/IF Psychometrics and le Outcomes: mpletion of the modu Understand the his Understand the va Understand the va Understand the co evaluating test and Understand the pri Develop the ability Understand how as and scores Develop the ability	Researce PSM Researce le, the stu- story of ps rious type easureme rrelation ncepts of l interpreti nciples of to select spects of to admini	Assessment and Formal h Methodology udent should be able to: sychological testing nt concepts of central te reliability and validity an ing assessments test construction and st test for specific purpose individual and group diff	Examination Examination Indency, variability, Indency, variability	
Modu 321 Title: Modu	in organisations isment: Co le Code: IOPS321/IF Psychometrics and le Outcomes: mpletion of the modu Understand the his Understand the va Understand the va Understand the co evaluating test and Understand the pri Develop the ability Understand how as and scores Develop the ability	Researce PSM Researce le, the stu- story of ps rious type easureme rrelation ncepts of l interpreti nciples of to select spects of to admini search mo	Assessment and Formal h Methodology udent should be able to: sychological testing nt concepts of central te reliability and validity an ing assessments test construction and st test for specific purpose individual and group diff ister, score and interpret ethods, their strengths,	Examination Examination Indency, variability, Ind apply this knowledge in andardization s erences influence testing	

#### HUM.29.18 INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS (MC)

Module code: HIRL 115	Semester 1	NQF level: 6		
Title: Introduction to International				
On completion the students should be able to:				
<ul> <li>Demonstrate knowledge and understanding in major theories of International Relations.</li> </ul>				
Expose learners to the key co	Expose learners to the key concepts of International Relations.			
Explain the relevance of key of Internnational Relations	<ul> <li>Explain the relevance of key concepts in Historical and Contemporary Internnational Relations</li> </ul>			
the nature of current Internation	onal Systems.	tudy of International Politics and		
Method of delivery: Contact modes				
Assessment modes: Formative and Test/assignment/presentations. Part Module-end examination.				
Module code: HIRL 123	Semester 2	NQF level: 6		
Title: Africa's International Relati	ons			
On successful completion of this mo	odule student should be	e able to:		
<ul> <li>Explain interactions between and among agents of IR across the African continent.</li> <li>Discuss the nature of relations especially among states and the transnational structures which enhance interactions.</li> <li>Analyse the political and structural challenges for unity in the continent.</li> <li>Interrogate the nature of politics and suggest alternatives approaches for the</li> </ul>				
numerous challenges. Method of delivery: Contact modes	of teaching			
Assessment modes: Formative and summative assessment. Test/assignment/presentations. Participation in group discussions. Module- end examination.				
Module code: HIRL 216	Semester 1	NQF level: 6		
Title: Theory and Practice Of Dip				
On successful completion of this mo	dule student should b	e able to:		
<ul> <li>Discuss the concept of diplomacy and demonstrate the knowledge of theory and practice of diplomacy in Africa and beyond.</li> <li>Examine different perspectives of diplomacy from the Italian Renaissance till the 21<sup>st</sup> century diplomacy.</li> <li>Explain the structure, principles and mode of diplomacy as it no longer confined to government activities.</li> </ul>				
government activities.				

Assessment modes: Formative and summative assessment. Test/assignment/presentations. Participation in group discussions. Module- end examination.			
Module code: HIRL 217	Semester 1	NQF level: 6	
Title: Interstate issues in the Globa	l Age		
On successful completion of this modu	le the student should be a	able to:	
<ul> <li>Identify the relationship between globalization and development among third world countries and the impact of such a link on the developed countries.</li> <li>Understand the global institutions that drive globalization with a view to analyse their impact on core issues of development (poverty, inequality, and consumption patterns) in Africa.</li> <li>Examine the impact of IMF and WTO economic treaties on regional organisations</li> </ul>			
such as AU, BRICS, SADC, ECOWAS, IGADD, EAC, and CAEC.			
Method of delivery: Contact modes of teaching.			
Assessment modes: Formative and summative assessment. Test/assignment/presentations. Participation in group discussions. Module- end examination.			

Module code: HIRL 219	Semester 1	NQF level: 6	
Title: International Institutions			
<ul> <li>On successful completion of this module student should be able to:</li> <li>Explain what led to the formation of such organizations by nation-states.</li> <li>Discuss effectively types of International Organizations and their efforts in addressing conflict and economic crises in Africa and beyond.</li> <li>Examine the impact of such organizations on the interactions between and among nation states.</li> <li>Analyse the security role of these International Organizations with special focus on the United Nations (UN) African Union (AU) and other Regional Organizations in global efforts such as peacekeeping, peacebuilding and peace enforcements.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Contact modes of	0		
Assessment modes: Formative and su Test/assignment/presentations. Partic end examination.		ns. Module-	
Module code: HIRL 221	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
Title: Foreign Policy Formation			
Module outcomes: By the end of the m • Expose learners to various aspec • Demonstrate knowledge and und Method of delivery: Contact modes of	cts of foreign policy formati lerstanding of foreign polic	ion	
Assessment modes: Formative and su Test/assignment/presentations. Partic end examination.		ns. Module-	
Module code: HIRL 226	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
Title: Enviromental Politics		• - · ·	
<ul> <li>On successful completion of this module student should be able to:</li> <li>Discuss the concept of diplomacy and demonstrate the knowledge of theory and practice of diplomacy in Africa and beyond.</li> <li>Examine different perspectives of diplomacy from the Italian Renaissance till the 21<sup>st</sup> century diplomacy.</li> <li>Explain the structure, principles and mode of diplomacy as it no longer confined to government activities.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Contact modes of	teaching.		
Assessment modes: Formative and summative assessment. Test/assignment/presentations. Participation in group discussions. Module- end examination.			
Module code: HIRL 227	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
Title: North-South Relations			
On successful completion of this modu	ule student should be able	to:	
<ul> <li>Examine the basic forms of the political-economic relationship between the states of the North and that of the South.</li> </ul>			

Identify areas of tension and conf		al-economic interests and	ł	
agendas of northern and southern countries.				
<ul> <li>Understand the role of International Organizations in the relationship between the North and South post the 1945 period.</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>Analyse the nature and trend of trade relations between the states of the North and</li> </ul>				
the South.				
• Interrogate the birth, aims and ob	jectives of BRICS.			
Method of delivery: Contact modes of te	eaching.			
Assessment modes: Formative and sur				
Test/assignment/presentations. Particip	ation in group discuss	ions. Modu	ule-	
end examination.				
Module code: HIRL 311	Semester 1	NQF level: 6		
Title: Theories of International Relation				
Module outcomes: By the end of the mo				
Ability to analyse Posivists, Marxist		otions of international rela	itions	
Examine psychological and socio-p	, ,	<b>•</b> • • • • • •		
Demonstrate knowledge and under	0	r international relations		
Method of delivery: Contact modes of te	<u> </u>			
Assessment modes: Formative and sur Test/assignment/presentations. Particip		ions. Modu		
end examination.	allori in group discuss	10113. 10100	uic	
Module code: HIRL 312	Semester 1	NQF level: 6		
Title: International Political Economy	,			
On successful completion of this module	e student should be ab	le to:		
Discuss key concepts in Internation	onal Political Economy	,		
<ul> <li>Conceptualise the nature and structure</li> </ul>				
systems, world trade systems, mu	Ū			
<ul> <li>Analyse the North-South econom</li> </ul>				
Method of delivery: Contact modes of te	aching.			
Assessment modes: Formative and sur	nmative assessment.			
Test/assignment/presentations. Particip	ation in group discuss	ions. Mode	ule-	
end examination.		1		
Module code: HIRL 315	Semester 1	NQF level: 6		
Title: Research Project and Eperientia	al Learning			
Module outcomes:				
Upon the successful completion of the n				
<ul> <li>understand and comply with the prosting argonizations.</li> </ul>	practical training requir	ements of the university a	and	
practical training organisations;	prostical training organ	vication where they will be		
<ul> <li>understand and make use of the doing their mini internship, as well</li> </ul>				
<b>U</b>	•		0113,	
•	<ul> <li>demonstrate professional-ethical judgement;</li> <li>deliver as individuals and graves the political asigness and international relations</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>deliver as individuals and groups the political sciences and international relations</li> </ul>				
services that they need;	, .	and international relations	i	
<ul><li>services that they need;</li><li>apply the required practical mana</li></ul>	the political sciences a	and international relations	i	
<b>3</b>	the political sciences a	and international relations	i	

- display professional-ethical judgement;
- establish networks and cooperate in team context;
- understand the vision, mission and business of a professional society, as well as the role of trade unions and professional associations;
- handle applications for vacancies (including the writing of a curriculum vitae) and the employment process;
- identify own needs with regard to being integrated into a new community and job milieu;
- utilise supervision meaningfully;
- function in a new job milieu with the necessary professionalism;
- prove the quality of professional equipment during an oral exam;
- a coherent and critical understanding of social, political and economic problems and different fields of practice;
- deal with unfamiliar concrete and abstract problems and issues using evidence-based and scientific solutions;
- present and communicate information about projects during field practice
- Assessment criteria: Evidence (in the form of written and, in some cases, oral assignments, practice simulations, professional service delivery during field placements, the design and implementation of programmes/projects, tests and examinations) must show that the learner can:
- learn by means of critical reflection and practical field experience.
- learn by means of inter-disciplinary exposure.
- show insight into the process of moral decision-making
- demonstrate willingness to express a point of view according to his or her principles in practice.
- apply what they know and study in culturally diverse contexts.
- promote the value of open-mindedness, respect and tolerance to self and others.
- use various skills such as listening and communication skills, empathy, openmindedness.
- illustrate the relationship between the knowledge, skills ass acquired in studying towards the Political Science and International Relations and those of the community at large (local, national and global).
- make connections from theoretical knowledge to practical application in the real world.
- identify and implement the skills which are highly valued in the workplace.
- demonstrate a work ethic which shows responsibility and accountability to the employer and the client / community.
- create job opportunities in whatever situation they find themselves.
- demonstrate a healthy self-esteem and confidence in their knowledge, skills and attitudes as required to complete the Political Science and International Relations qualification.
- rounded knowledge of contemporary social issues and selected fields of practice
- Upon the successful completion of the module, the learner will be able to:
- understand the context and practice of Political Science and International Relations research;
- comprehend the research process, including the pilot study, sampling, the research design, models and procedures;
- carry out the method of work of the social work researcher.
- discuss the requirements and content of a research proposal;
- understand the requirements and content of a research report;

- distinguish between the different types of research reports;
- understand the nature of study guidance and study utilisation and optimally utilise it;
- bring applicable literature in context with empirical data and integrate it;
- explain the different aspects of measurement; and
- reproduce in writing the results of the research in a research report.
- Assessment criteria: Evidence (in the form of written and, in some cases, oral assignments, the design and implementation of a research project, tests and examinations) must show that the learner can:
- execute a research processes in accordance with accepted research protocol within the context of social science research.
- clearly identify and consider research ethics in the design and implementation of all research activities.
- clearly identify the research process within both the quantitative and qualitative paradigm.
- clearly delineate the pilot study and sampling procedures within the total research process.
- discus research methodology according to research designs, research models and research procedures.
- formulate a research proposal that reflect a well-formulated plan for the research.
- make a connection between the various kinds of research reports.
- integrate social science theory and empirical data.
- optimal utilise study guidance.
- provide measurements, interpretations and analyses of data and the applicable graphic representations of data.
- compile research reports that reflect knowledge of, and skills in, social science research.

Method of delivery: Contact modes of teaching.

Assessment modes: Formative and summative assessment.

Test/assignment/presentations. Participation in group discussions. Moduleend examination.

Module code: HIRL 316	Semester 1	NQF level: 6
Title: International Law		

On successful completion of this module student should be able to:

- Define and discuss the concept of International Law.
- Establish the practical interactions between International Relations and International Law.
- Understand and define the concept of legitimacy, humanitarian intervention and sovereignty.
- Analyse the role of the International Court of Justice and international tribunals including the International Criminal Court.

Method of delivery: Contact modes of teaching.		
Assessment modes: Formative and summative assessment. Test/assignment/presentations. Participation in group discussions. Module- end examination.		
Module code: HIRL 321	Semester 2	NQF level: 6
Title: Conflict and Conflict Management		

Module outcomes: By the end of the module, learners will be able to:			
Demonstrate knowledge in conflict resolution and management models			
Ability to apply these models to conflict situations			
Examine conflict management processes			
• Understanding of conventional warfare,	intervention and coup d'et	at. The strategic	
political approach to revolutionary warfa	re, terrorism and neo-terro	orism	
Method of delivery: Contact modes of teaching	ng.		
Assessment modes: Formative and summati	Assessment modes: Formative and summative assessment.		
Test/assignment/presentations. Participation	in group discussions.	Module-	
end examination.			
Module code: HIRL 322	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
Title: GENDER AND DEVELOPMENT IN TH	IE THIRD WORLD		
On successful completion of this module stud	lent should be able to:		
Evaluate the importance of gender ana of African states	alysis in the political and so	ocioeconomic settings	
<ul> <li>of African states.</li> <li>Explain the origin of different theories connected with feminist study in International</li> </ul>			
Relations.			
Examine gender sensitive approaches		nent paradigm in	
Africa and the global economic system at large.			
Method of delivery: Contact modes of teaching			
Assessment modes: Formative and summati			
Test/assignment/presentations. Participation	in group discussions.	Module-	
end examination.			
Module code: HIRL 323	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
Module code: HIRL 323 Title: Multinational Corporations and The		NQF level: 6	
	Third World States	NQF level: 6	
Title: Multinational Corporations and The	Third World States lent should be able to:		
Title: Multinational Corporations and The On successful completion of this module stud	Third World States lent should be able to: /arious theories of Multina	tional Corporations.	
Title:       Multinational Corporations and The         On successful completion of this module stud         •       Demonstrate an understanding of the	Third World States lent should be able to: /arious theories of Multina	tional Corporations.	
<ul> <li>Title: Multinational Corporations and The</li> <li>On successful completion of this module stud</li> <li>Demonstrate an understanding of the v</li> <li>Display the challenges of development Developing World.</li> <li>Analyse the basic concept of industrial</li> </ul>	Third World States lent should be able to: arious theories of Multinat through Foreign Direct In development in the Third	tional Corporations. vestment in the World States.	
<ul> <li>Title: Multinational Corporations and The</li> <li>On successful completion of this module stud</li> <li>Demonstrate an understanding of the v</li> <li>Display the challenges of development Developing World.</li> </ul>	Third World States lent should be able to: arious theories of Multinat through Foreign Direct In development in the Third	tional Corporations. vestment in the World States.	
<ul> <li>Title: Multinational Corporations and The</li> <li>On successful completion of this module stud</li> <li>Demonstrate an understanding of the v</li> <li>Display the challenges of development Developing World.</li> <li>Analyse the basic concept of industrial</li> </ul>	Third World States lent should be able to: arious theories of Multinat through Foreign Direct In development in the Third	tional Corporations. vestment in the World States.	
<ul> <li>Title: Multinational Corporations and The</li> <li>On successful completion of this module studies</li> <li>Demonstrate an understanding of the veloping world.</li> <li>Analyse the basic concept of industrial</li> <li>Evaluate the effectiveness of Multination</li> </ul>	Third World States lent should be able to: various theories of Multina through Foreign Direct In development in the Third onal Corporations in the ar	tional Corporations. vestment in the World States.	
<ul> <li>Title: Multinational Corporations and The</li> <li>On successful completion of this module stud</li> <li>Demonstrate an understanding of the v</li> <li>Display the challenges of development Developing World.</li> <li>Analyse the basic concept of industrial</li> <li>Evaluate the effectiveness of Multination Social Responsibility.</li> </ul>	Third World States lent should be able to: various theories of Multinat through Foreign Direct In development in the Third onal Corporations in the ar	tional Corporations. vestment in the World States.	
<ul> <li>Title: Multinational Corporations and The</li> <li>On successful completion of this module stude</li> <li>Demonstrate an understanding of the operation of the operatio</li></ul>	Third World States lent should be able to: various theories of Multination through Foreign Direct Int development in the Third onal Corporations in the art ng.	tional Corporations. vestment in the World States.	
<ul> <li>Title: Multinational Corporations and The</li> <li>On successful completion of this module stude</li> <li>Demonstrate an understanding of the veloping the challenges of development Developing World.</li> <li>Analyse the basic concept of industrial</li> <li>Evaluate the effectiveness of Multination Social Responsibility.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact modes of teachir Assessment modes: Formative and summati Test/assignment/presentations. Participation end examination.</li> </ul>	Third World States lent should be able to: various theories of Multination through Foreign Direct Int development in the Third onal Corporations in the art ng. ve assessment. in group discussions.	tional Corporations. vestment in the World States. ea of Corporate Module-	
<ul> <li>Title: Multinational Corporations and The</li> <li>On successful completion of this module stude</li> <li>Demonstrate an understanding of the veloping the challenges of development Developing World.</li> <li>Analyse the basic concept of industrial</li> <li>Evaluate the effectiveness of Multination Social Responsibility.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact modes of teaching Assessment modes: Formative and summating Test/assignment/presentations. Participation</li> </ul>	Third World States lent should be able to: various theories of Multina through Foreign Direct In development in the Third onal Corporations in the ar ng. ve assessment. in group discussions. Semester 2	tional Corporations. vestment in the World States. ea of Corporate	
<ul> <li>Title: Multinational Corporations and The</li> <li>On successful completion of this module stude</li> <li>Demonstrate an understanding of the veloping the challenges of development Developing World.</li> <li>Analyse the basic concept of industrial</li> <li>Evaluate the effectiveness of Multination Social Responsibility.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact modes of teaching Assessment modes: Formative and summation Test/assignment/presentations. Participation end examination.</li> <li>Module code: HIRL 325</li> <li>Title: Research Project and Experiential Legendary of the second se</li></ul>	Third World States lent should be able to: various theories of Multina through Foreign Direct In development in the Third onal Corporations in the ar ng. ve assessment. in group discussions. Semester 2	tional Corporations. vestment in the World States. ea of Corporate Module-	
<ul> <li>Title: Multinational Corporations and The</li> <li>On successful completion of this module stude</li> <li>Demonstrate an understanding of the veloping the challenges of development Developing World.</li> <li>Analyse the basic concept of industrial</li> <li>Evaluate the effectiveness of Multination Social Responsibility.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact modes of teachint Assessment modes: Formative and summation Test/assignment/presentations. Participation end examination.</li> <li>Module code: HIRL 325</li> <li>Title: Research Project and Experiential Letter Module outcomes:</li> </ul>	Third World States lent should be able to: various theories of Multina through Foreign Direct In development in the Third onal Corporations in the ar ng. ve assessment. in group discussions. Semester 2 earning	tional Corporations. vestment in the World States. rea of Corporate Module- NQF level: 6	
<ul> <li>Title: Multinational Corporations and The</li> <li>On successful completion of this module stude</li> <li>Demonstrate an understanding of the veloping the challenges of development Developing World.</li> <li>Analyse the basic concept of industrial</li> <li>Evaluate the effectiveness of Multination Social Responsibility.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact modes of teachint Assessment modes: Formative and summation Test/assignment/presentations. Participation end examination.</li> <li>Module code: HIRL 325</li> <li>Title: Research Project and Experiential Letter Module outcomes:</li> <li>Upon the successful completion of the module</li> </ul>	Third World States lent should be able to: various theories of Multina through Foreign Direct In development in the Third onal Corporations in the ar ng. ve assessment. in group discussions. Semester 2 earning e, the student should be a	tional Corporations. vestment in the World States. ea of Corporate Module- NQF level: 6	
<ul> <li>Title: Multinational Corporations and The</li> <li>On successful completion of this module stude</li> <li>Demonstrate an understanding of the veloping the challenges of development Developing World.</li> <li>Analyse the basic concept of industrial</li> <li>Evaluate the effectiveness of Multination Social Responsibility.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact modes of teachint Assessment modes: Formative and summation Test/assignment/presentations. Participation end examination.</li> <li>Module code: HIRL 325</li> <li>Title: Research Project and Experiential Letter Module outcomes:</li> <li>Upon the successful completion of the module</li> <li>understand and comply with the practice</li> </ul>	Third World States lent should be able to: various theories of Multina through Foreign Direct In development in the Third onal Corporations in the ar ng. ve assessment. in group discussions. Semester 2 earning e, the student should be a	tional Corporations. vestment in the World States. ea of Corporate Module- NQF level: 6	
<ul> <li>Title: Multinational Corporations and The</li> <li>On successful completion of this module stude</li> <li>Demonstrate an understanding of the veloping the challenges of development Developing World.</li> <li>Analyse the basic concept of industrial</li> <li>Evaluate the effectiveness of Multination Social Responsibility.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact modes of teachint Assessment modes: Formative and summation Test/assignment/presentations. Participation end examination.</li> <li>Module code: HIRL 325</li> <li>Title: Research Project and Experiential Letter Module outcomes:</li> <li>Upon the successful completion of the modul</li> <li>understand and comply with the practice practical training organisations;</li> </ul>	Third World States lent should be able to: various theories of Multina through Foreign Direct In development in the Third onal Corporations in the ar ng. ive assessment. in group discussions. Semester 2 earning e, the student should be a cal training requirements o	tional Corporations. vestment in the World States. rea of Corporate Module- NQF level: 6 ble to: f the university and	
<ul> <li>Title: Multinational Corporations and The</li> <li>On successful completion of this module stude</li> <li>Demonstrate an understanding of the veloping the challenges of development Developing World.</li> <li>Analyse the basic concept of industrial</li> <li>Evaluate the effectiveness of Multination Social Responsibility.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact modes of teachint Assessment modes: Formative and summatint Test/assignment/presentations. Participation end examination.</li> <li>Module code: HIRL 325</li> <li>Title: Research Project and Experiential Lot Module outcomes:</li> <li>Upon the successful completion of the modul</li> <li>understand and comply with the praction practical training organisations;</li> <li>understand and make use of the practi</li> </ul>	Third World States lent should be able to: various theories of Multination through Foreign Direct In- development in the Third onal Corporations in the ar ng. ive assessment. in group discussions. Semester 2 earning e, the student should be a cal training requirements o cal training organisation w	tional Corporations. vestment in the World States. ea of Corporate Module- NQF level: 6 ble to: f the university and there they will be	
<ul> <li>Title: Multinational Corporations and The</li> <li>On successful completion of this module stude</li> <li>Demonstrate an understanding of the veloping the challenges of development Developing World.</li> <li>Analyse the basic concept of industrial</li> <li>Evaluate the effectiveness of Multination Social Responsibility.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact modes of teaching Assessment modes: Formative and summation Test/assignment/presentations. Participation end examination.</li> <li>Module code: HIRL 325</li> <li>Title: Research Project and Experiential Letter Module outcomes:</li> <li>Upon the successful completion of the module</li> <li>understand and comply with the practice practical training organisations;</li> </ul>	Third World States lent should be able to: various theories of Multination through Foreign Direct In- development in the Third onal Corporations in the ar ng. ive assessment. in group discussions. Semester 2 earning e, the student should be a cal training requirements o cal training organisation w he community context with	tional Corporations. vestment in the World States. ea of Corporate Module- NQF level: 6 ble to: f the university and there they will be	

- deliver as individuals and groups the political sciences and international relations services that they need;
- apply the required practical management skills;
- compile a research proposal;
- master communication skills;
- display professional-ethical judgement;
- establish networks and cooperate in team context;
- understand the vision, mission and business of a professional society, as well as the role of trade unions and professional associations;
- handle applications for vacancies (including the writing of a curriculum vitae) and the employment process;
- identify own needs with regard to being integrated into a new community and job milieu;
- utilise supervision meaningfully;
- function in a new job milieu with the necessary professionalism;
- prove the quality of professional equipment during an oral exam;
- a coherent and critical understanding of social, political and economic problems and different fields of practice;
- deal with unfamiliar concrete and abstract problems and issues using evidence-based and scientific solutions;
- present and communicate information about projects during field practice
- Assessment criteria: Evidence (in the form of written and, in some cases, oral assignments, practice simulations, professional service delivery during field placements, the design and implementation of programmes/projects, tests and examinations) must show that the learner can:
- learn by means of critical reflection and practical field experience.
- learn by means of inter-disciplinary exposure.
- show insight into the process of moral decision-making
- demonstrate willingness to express a point of view according to his or her principles in practice.
- apply what they know and study in culturally diverse contexts.
- promote the value of open-mindedness, respect and tolerance to self and others.
- use various skills such as listening and communication skills, empathy, openmindedness.
- illustrate the relationship between the knowledge, skills ass acquired in studying towards the Political Science and International Relations and those of the community at large (local, national and global).
- make connections from theoretical knowledge to practical application in the real world.
- identify and implement the skills which are highly valued in the workplace.
- demonstrate a work ethic which shows responsibility and accountability to the employer and the client / community.
- create job opportunities in whatever situation they find themselves.
- demonstrate a healthy self-esteem and confidence in their knowledge, skills and attitudes as required to complete the Political Science and International Relations qualification.
- rounded knowledge of contemporary social issues and selected fields of practice
- Upon the successful completion of the module, the learner will be able to:
- understand the context and practice of Political Science and International Relations research;

- comprehend the research process, including the pilot study, sampling, the research design, models and procedures;
- carry out the method of work of the social work researcher.
- discuss the requirements and content of a research proposal;
- understand the requirements and content of a research report;
- distinguish between the different types of research reports;
- understand the nature of study guidance and study utilisation and optimally utilise it;
- bring applicable literature in context with empirical data and integrate it;
- explain the different aspects of measurement; and
- reproduce in writing the results of the research in a research report.
- Assessment criteria: Evidence (in the form of written and, in some cases, oral assignments, the design and implementation of a research project, tests and examinations) must show that the learner can:
- execute a research processes in accordance with accepted research protocol within the context of social science research.
- clearly identify and consider research ethics in the design and implementation of all research activities.
- clearly identify the research process within both the quantitative and qualitative paradigm.
- clearly delineate the pilot study and sampling procedures within the total research process.
- discus research methodology according to research designs, research models and research procedures.
- formulate a research proposal that reflect a well-formulated plan for the research.
- make a connection between the various kinds of research reports.
- integrate social science theory and empirical data.
- optimal utilise study guidance.
- provide measurements, interpretations and analyses of data and the applicable graphic representations of data.
- compile research reports that reflect knowledge of, and skills in, social science research.

Method of delivery: Contact modes of teaching.

Assessment modes: Formative and summative assessment.

Test/assignment/presentations. Participation in group discussions. Moduleend examination.

#### HUM.29.19 LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGY (PC)

Module code: TTEG121	Semester 2	NQF level: 5	
Title: Language Technology: An Introduction			
Module outcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to			
<ul> <li>give an overview of the domain of Human Language Technology (HLT);</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>give an overview of the most important HLT applications;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>discuss the importance of HLT for a multi-lingual South Africa;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>discuss the human-computer-relationship;</li> </ul>			
• do basic formalised analyses of selected morphological and syntactic constructions;			
convert formal analyses of data into annotation; and			
develop and select annot	<ul> <li>develop and select annotation schemes from given explicit criteria.</li> </ul>		

Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — w	eight: 50%	
Semester exam 1X3 hours -	5	
Module code: TTEG211	Semester 1	NQF level: 6
Title: Language Technology:	Advanced	
Module outcomes: On comp	letion of this module, stu	udents should be able to
do phonetic transcription	IS;	
analyse sound signals acoustically; and		
compile a corpus in suita	able, machine-readable	format;
programme simple text manipulations and analyses applicable to the tasks of a		
computational linguist in	Perl.	
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments - w		
Semester exam 1X5 hours -	– weight: 40%	
Module code: TTEG221	Semester 2	NQF level: 6
Title: Software Development	Principles for Language	e Technology Applications
Module outcomes: On comp	letion of this module, stu	udents should be able to
<ul> <li>give an overview of the optimized sectors.</li> </ul>	domain and the aim of s	oftware engineering;
<ul> <li>know why the object-orie</li> </ul>	ented approach to softwa	are development is better than the
classic approach;		
<ul> <li>describe different software</li> </ul>	re development lifecycle	es;
understand the overhead	d software development	process;
describe different team of	organisation methods for	r software development;
discuss the most importa	ant resources for softwa	re development;
understand the importance of good software evaluation principles and know how to		
apply them;	0	
<ul> <li>apply the fundamental p</li> </ul>	rinciples of object-orient	ed programming;
<ul> <li>understand the important</li> </ul>	ice of re-usability and po	ortability;
<ul> <li>apply techniques for plan</li> </ul>	nning and projection;	
<ul> <li>carry out the needs anal</li> </ul>	• • • •	
<ul> <li>compare and apply class</li> </ul>	•	analysis methods.
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments - w	eight: 60%	
Semester exam 1X3 hours -	– weight: 40%	
Module code: TTEG311	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Natural Language Proc	cessing: An Introduction	
Module outcomes: On comp	letion of this module, stu	udents should be able to
<ul> <li>apply the die basic principles of Natural Language Processing;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>solve problems and app</li> </ul>	ly possible solutions for	ambiguity;
apply various Natural La	inguage Processing tech	nniques;
distinguish between diffe	erent Natural Language	techniques;
make suitable selections	s of Natural Language P	rocessing techniques to model
linguistic data for specifi	ed applications in an ap	propriate way; and
programme advanced te	ext manipulation and ana	alysis in Perl, with implementation in
graphical user interfaces		
Method of delivery: Full-time		

Method of delivery: Full-time

Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — w	eight: 60%		
Semester exam 1X5 hours -			
Module code: TTEG321	Semester 2	NQF level: 7	
Title: Language Technology:	Applications		
Module outcomes: On compl	etion of this module, students s	hould be able to	
<ul> <li>explain problems and so</li> </ul>	lutions with regards to speech r	ecognition and synthesis;	
<ul> <li>explain problems and so</li> </ul>	lutions with regards to text reco	gnition and production;	
<ul> <li>explain the requirements and architecture of a language resource kit;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>develop simple language technology applications;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>apply the basic principles of object-oriented programming;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>understand the importance of re-usability and portability;</li> </ul>			
apply planning and projection techniques;			
<ul> <li>carry out the needs analysis workflow; and</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>compare and apply class</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>compare and apply classic and object-oriented analysis methods.</li> </ul>		
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments - w	eight: 60%		
Semester exam 1X3 hours -	– weight: 40%		
Module code: TTEG411	Semester 1	NQF level: 8	
Title: Language Technology:			
Module outcomes: On comp	etion of this module, students s	hould be able to	
<ul> <li>work in a team on the de</li> </ul>	velopment of language technol	ogy applications; and	
<ul> <li>identify language techno</li> </ul>	logy problems and design solut	ions for them.	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — w			
Module code: TTEG421	Semester 2	NQF level: 8	
Title: Natural Language Proc			
	etion of this module, students s		
	s of Natural Language Process		
	words and sentences computa	tionally;	
<ul> <li>write and use a variety of grammars; and</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>have insight into information extraction and text categorisation.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:	- '		
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — w			
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — w Semester exam 1X6 hours –	– weight: 40%		
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — w Semester exam 1X6 hours – Module code: TTEG422	– weight: 40% Semester 2	NQF level: 8	
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — w Semester exam 1X6 hours – <b>Module code: TTEG422</b> Title: Language Technology:	– weight: 40% Semester 2 Project		
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — w Semester exam 1X6 hours – <b>Module code: TTEG422</b> Title: Language Technology: Module outcomes: On compl	- weight: 40% Semester 2 Project etion of this module, students s		
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — w Semester exam 1X6 hours – <b>Module code: TTEG422</b> Title: Language Technology: Module outcomes: On compl • develop and run a language	- weight: 40% Semester 2 Project etion of this module, students s age technology application;	hould be able to	
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — w Semester exam 1X6 hours – <b>Module code: TTEG422</b> Title: Language Technology: Module outcomes: On compl develop and run a langua develop and apply suitab	- weight: 40% Semester 2 Project etion of this module, students s	hould be able to	
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — w Semester exam 1X6 hours – <b>Module code: TTEG422</b> Title: Language Technology: Module outcomes: On compl develop and run a langua develop and apply suitab application;	- weight: 40% Semester 2 Project etion of this module, students s age technology application; ole metrics for the evaluation of	hould be able to	
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — w Semester exam 1X6 hours – Module code: TTEG422 Title: Language Technology: Module outcomes: On compl develop and run a langua develop and apply suitab application; manage a project indepe	- weight: 40% Semester 2 Project etion of this module, students s age technology application; ole metrics for the evaluation of endently; and	hould be able to	
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — w Semester exam 1X6 hours – Module code: TTEG422 Title: Language Technology: Module outcomes: On compl develop and run a langua develop and apply suitab application; manage a project indepe write a technical report for	- weight: 40% Semester 2 Project etion of this module, students s age technology application; ole metrics for the evaluation of endently; and	hould be able to	
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — w Semester exam 1X6 hours – Module code: TTEG422 Title: Language Technology: Module outcomes: On compl develop and run a langua develop and apply suitab application; manage a project indepe write a technical report for Method of delivery: Full-time	- weight: 40% Semester 2 Project etion of this module, students s age technology application; ole metrics for the evaluation of endently; and	hould be able to	
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — w Semester exam 1X6 hours – <b>Module code: TTEG422</b> Title: Language Technology: Module outcomes: On compl develop and run a langua develop and apply suitab application; manage a project indepe	- weight: 40%     Semester 2     Project     etion of this module, students s     age technology application;     ole metrics for the evaluation of     endently; and     or a project.	hould be able to	

#### HUM.29.20 LARM (MC)

Module code: LARM111       Semester 1       NQF level: 5         Title:       Introduction to Workplace Relations         Module outcomes:       The student should be able to:         •       demonstrate knowledge of, insight into the terminology, core principles and theor and background of Industrial Sociology as it is applied in business;         •       demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and insight of the study field of Industrial Sociology;         •       demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and insight of the study field of Industrial Sociology;         •       describe the role of the worker and organisations as part of the broader society;         •       show an understanding of the inter-relationship between business and the community; and         •       demonstrate the ability to collect information regarding the responsibility of people and the community.         Method of delivery:       Contact, full-time and part-time         Methods of assessment:       Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%         Assessment method:       See study guide         Module code: LARM211       Semester 1       NQF level: 6         Title:       Occupational Management       Module outcomes:         The student should be able to:        demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;         •       demonstrate an informe		
Module outcomes:         The student should be able to: <ul> <li>demonstrate knowledge of, insight into the terminology, core principles and theor and background of Industrial Sociology as it is applied in business;</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and insight of the study field of Industrial Sociology;</li> <li>describe the role of the worker and organisations as part of the broader society;</li> <li>show an understanding of the inter-relationship between business and the community; and</li> <li>demonstrate the ability to collect information regarding the responsibility of people and the community.</li> </ul> <li>Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time         <ul> <li>Methods of assessment:</li> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment method: See study guide</li> </ul> </li> <li>Module outcomes:         <ul> <li>The student should be able to:</li> <li>demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;</li> <li>display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;</li> <li>analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;</li> <li>understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness:</li> <li>Methods of assessment:</li> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment weight</li></ul></li>		
The student should be able to: <ul> <li>demonstrate knowledge of, insight into the terminology, core principles and theor and background of Industrial Sociology as it is applied in business;</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and insight of the study field of Industrial Sociology;</li> <li>describe the role of the worker and organisations as part of the broader society;</li> <li>show an understanding of the inter-relationship between business and the community; and</li> <li>demonstrate the ability to collect information regarding the responsibility of people and the community.</li> </ul> Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time Methods of assessment: Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50% Assessment method: See study guide Module code: LARM211 Semester 1 NQF level: 6 Title: Occupational Management Module outcomes: The student should be able to: <ul> <li>demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;</li> <li>display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business; <ul> <li>analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;</li> <li>understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness Methods of assessment: Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50% Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50% Assessment interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility; <ul> <li>understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness</li> </ul></li></ul></li></ul>		
<ul> <li>demonstrate knowledge of, insight into the terminology, core principles and theor and background of Industrial Sociology as it is applied in business;</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and insight of the study field of Industrial Sociology;</li> <li>describe the role of the worker and organisations as part of the broader society;</li> <li>show an understanding of the inter-relationship between business and the community; and</li> <li>demonstrate the ability to collect information regarding the responsibility of people and the community.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time</li> <li>Methods of assessment: Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50% Assessment method: See study guide</li> <li>Module code: LARM211 Semester 1 NQF level: 6</li> <li>Title: Occupational Management</li> <li>Module outcomes: The student should be able to:</li> <li>demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;</li> <li>display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;</li> <li>analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;</li> <li>understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a</li> <li>evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness</li> <li>Methods of assessment: Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50% Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50% Assessment method: See study guide</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>and background of Industrial Sociology as it is applied in business;</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and insight of the study field of Industrial Sociology;</li> <li>describe the role of the worker and organisations as part of the broader society;</li> <li>show an understanding of the inter-relationship between business and the community; and</li> <li>demonstrate the ability to collect information regarding the responsibility of people and the community.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time</li> <li>Methods of assessment:</li> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment method: See study guide</li> <li>Module code: LARM211 Semester 1 NQF level: 6</li> <li>Title: Occupational Management</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>The student should be able to:</li> <li>demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;</li> <li>display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;</li> <li>analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;</li> <li>understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a</li> <li>evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness</li> <li>Methods of assessment:</li> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment method: See study guide</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and insight of the study field of Industrial Sociology;</li> <li>describe the role of the worker and organisations as part of the broader society;</li> <li>show an understanding of the inter-relationship between business and the community; and</li> <li>demonstrate the ability to collect information regarding the responsibility of people and the community.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time</li> <li>Methods of assessment:         <ul> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment method: See study guide</li> </ul> </li> <li>Module code: LARM211 Semester 1 NQF level: 6     <ul> <li>Title: Occupational Management</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>The student should be able to:                 <ul> <li>demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;</li> <li>display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;</li> <li>analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;</li> <li>understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness</li> <li>Methods of assessment:</li> <ul> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment method: See study guide</li> <li>Assessment method: See study guide</li> <li>Methods of assessment:</li> <li>Assessment method: See study guide</li> <li>Methods of assessment:</li> <li>Assessment method: S</li></ul></ul></li></ul></li></ul>	e	
Sociology;         describe the role of the worker and organisations as part of the broader society;         show an understanding of the inter-relationship between business and the community; and         demonstrate the ability to collect information regarding the responsibility of people and the community.         Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time         Methods of assessment:         Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%         Assessment method: See study guide         Module code: LARM211       Semester 1         NQF level: 6         Title:       Occupational Management         Module outcomes:         The student should be able to:         •       demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;         •       display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;         •       analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;         •       understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a         •       evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness         Methods of assessment:       Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%         Assessment method:       See study guide	e	
<ul> <li>show an understanding of the inter-relationship between business and the community; and</li> <li>demonstrate the ability to collect information regarding the responsibility of people and the community.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time</li> <li>Methods of assessment:         <ul> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment method: See study guide</li> </ul> </li> <li>Module code: LARM211 Semester 1 NQF level: 6         <ul> <li>Title: Occupational Management</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>The student should be able to:                 <ul> <li>demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;</li> <li>display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;</li></ul></li></ul></li></ul>	e	
<ul> <li>show an understanding of the inter-relationship between business and the community; and</li> <li>demonstrate the ability to collect information regarding the responsibility of people and the community.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time</li> <li>Methods of assessment:         <ul> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment method: See study guide</li> </ul> </li> <li>Module code: LARM211 Semester 1 NQF level: 6         <ul> <li>Title: Occupational Management</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>The student should be able to:                 <ul> <li>demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;</li> <li>display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;</li></ul></li></ul></li></ul>	e	
<ul> <li>demonstrate the ability to collect information regarding the responsibility of people and the community.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time</li> <li>Methods of assessment:         <ul> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment method: See study guide</li> </ul> </li> <li>Module code: LARM211 Semester 1 NQF level: 6         <ul> <li>Title: Occupational Management</li> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>The student should be able to:                 <ul> <li>demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;</li> <li>display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;</li> <li>analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;</li></ul></li></ul></li></ul>	e	
and the community.         Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time         Methods of assessment:         Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%         Assessment method: See study guide         Module code: LARM211       Semester 1       NQF level: 6         Title: Occupational Management         Module outcomes:         The student should be able to:         • demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;         • display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;         • analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;         • understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a         • evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness         Methods of assessment:         Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%         Assessment method: See study guide	e	
Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time         Methods of assessment:         Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%         Assessment method: See study guide         Module code: LARM211       Semester 1       NQF level: 6         Title: Occupational Management         Module outcomes:         The student should be able to:         • demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;         • display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;         • analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;         • understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness         Methods of assessment:         Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%         Assessment method: See study guide		
Methods of assessment:         Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%         Assessment method:       See study guide         Module code: LARM211       Semester 1       NQF level: 6         Title:       Occupational Management       Module outcomes:         Module outcomes:       The student should be able to:          •       demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;         •       display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;         •       analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;         •       understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a         •       evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness         Methods of assessment:       Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%         Assessment method:       See study guide		
Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%         Assessment method:       See study guide         Module code:       LARM211       Semester 1       NQF level: 6         Title:       Occupational Management       Module outcomes:         Module outcomes:       The student should be able to:       occupations and role theory;         •       demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;       occupations and role theory;         •       display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;       analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;         •       understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a         •       evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness         Method of delivery:       Contact, full-time and part-time         Methods of assessment:       Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%         Assessment method:       See study guide		
Module code: LARM211       Semester 1       NQF level: 6         Title:       Occupational Management       Module outcomes:         Module outcomes:       The student should be able to: <ul> <li>demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;</li> <li>display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;</li> <li>analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;</li> <li>understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a</li> <li>evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness</li> </ul> Methods of assessment:         Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%       Assessment method: See study guide		
Module code: LARM211       Semester 1       NQF level: 6         Title:       Occupational Management       Module outcomes:         Module outcomes:       The student should be able to: <ul> <li>demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;</li> <li>display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;</li> <li>analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;</li> <li>understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a</li> <li>evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness</li> </ul> Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time           Methods of assessment:         Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%		
<ul> <li>Title: Occupational Management</li> <li>Module outcomes: The student should be able to: <ul> <li>demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;</li> <li>display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;</li> <li>analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;</li> <li>understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a</li> <li>evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness</li> </ul> </li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time</li> <li>Methods of assessment: <ul> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment method: See study guide</li> </ul> </li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: The student should be able to:         <ul> <li>demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;</li> <li>display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;</li> <li>analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;</li> <li>understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a</li> <li>evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness</li> </ul> </li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time</li> <li>Methods of assessment:         <ul> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment method: See study guide</li> </ul> </li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>The student should be able to:</li> <li>demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;</li> <li>display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;</li> <li>analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;</li> <li>understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a</li> <li>evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time</li> <li>Methods of assessment:</li> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment method: See study guide</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>demonstrate an informed comprehension of the challenges in occupations, motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;</li> <li>display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;</li> <li>analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;</li> <li>understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a</li> <li>evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time</li> <li>Methods of assessment:</li> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment method: See study guide</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;</li> <li>display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;</li> <li>analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;</li> <li>understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a</li> <li>evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time</li> <li>Methods of assessment:</li> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment method: See study guide</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>motivation to work, conflict between occupations and role theory;</li> <li>display a fundamental knowledge of how an organisation structure can influence business;</li> <li>analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;</li> <li>understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a</li> <li>evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time</li> <li>Methods of assessment:</li> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment method: See study guide</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>business;</li> <li>analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;</li> <li>understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a</li> <li>evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time</li> <li>Methods of assessment:</li> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment method: See study guide</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>analyse, interpret and relay unknown problems related to mobility;</li> <li>understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a</li> <li>evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness</li> <li>Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time</li> <li>Methods of assessment:</li> <li>Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%</li> <li>Assessment method: See study guide</li> </ul>	а	
understand stratification and the working of the organisation on different levels; a     evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time Methods of assessment: Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50% Assessment method: See study guide		
evaluate socio-demographic and economic trends which can affect work wellness Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time Methods of assessment: Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50% Assessment method: See study guide		
Method of delivery:         Contact, full-time and part-time           Methods of assessment:         Assessment weights:           Assessment weights:         Formative 50%;           Assessment method:         See study guide		
Methods of assessment: Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50% Assessment method: See study guide	S.	
Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50% Assessment method: See study guide		
Assessment method: See study guide		
· ·		
Module code: LARM221   Semester 2   NUF level: 6		
Title: Group Dynamics		
Module outcomes:		
The student should be able to:		
<ul> <li>demonstrate knowledge of, and insight into the terminology, core principles and theories, and background of work-group dynamics as it is applied in groups within</li> </ul>		
the workplace;		
<ul> <li>display an in-depth knowledge and understanding of the structure, significance a</li> </ul>		
functions of different groups as sub-systems in interaction within the workplace; a	nd	
<ul> <li>to work in groups-addressing and analysing problems in well-defined groups</li> </ul>		
situations and reporting the findings in an assignment conforming to the prescribe		
Labour Relations Management format.	and	
Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time	and	
Methods of assessment:	and	
Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%	and	

wodu	ule code: LARM311	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title:	: Theory and Practice	e of Labour Relations	
	lule outcomes:		
	student should be able to	0:	
•	Show insight into and knowledge of labour relations concepts; modalities that		
	influence the regulation	n of labour relations	•
•	Learners will be assess		
•	Their ability to replicate	e information regarding em	ployment relations, modalities that
	influence the regulation of labour relations; tripartite relationships; industrial		
	democracy, participation and representation, and the development of labour relations		
	in South Africa.		
•	This will be assessed by means of knowledge based evaluations, including class		
			essment will be associated with the
			edge will be the main assessment
	("define", "name", "ider		
•		owledge and understandin	g of various aspects Learners will
	be assessed on:		
•			on, labour unions, collective
			ence the labour environment, the
			mics, South African labour market,
		rns and predictions - Labou	
			ust be understood in order to enable nterpret in his own words without
	necessarily having to apply it. Therefore assignments and class tests will be successful assessment methods.		
•			ations. Their combination of the
	Know and understand the dynamics of labour relations. Their combination of the abilities to apply, analyse and synthesise the aspects of labour relation management		
			e the assessment criteria of this
	outcome. Apply ethical	I principles in labour relatio	ons; to reveal knowledge on
	managing labour relation	ons effectively in the busin	ess / organization and ethics in
	labour relations. There	fore, assignments and clas	ss tests will be successful
	assessment methods.		
		ct, full-time and part-time	)
	hods of assessment:		
	0	tive 50%; Summative 50%	
	essment method: See st		
	ule code: LARM321	Semester 2	NQF level: 7
	: Management of Lab	oour Relations	
	lule outcomes:		
The s	student should be able to		
•		,	of labour relations management;
•		•	the law of contract that applies to
		the contract of employment;	
	demonstrate knowledge of labour legislation and the enforcement thereof;		
•		e of labour legislation and	
•	master the implementa	e of labour legislation and ation and management of la	abour relations in the workplace;
•	master the implementa	e of labour legislation and ation and management of la	abour relations in the workplace;
•	master the implementa	e of labour legislation and ation and management of la South African mechanism f	abour relations in the workplace;
•	master the implementa relay and criticise the S function effectively in g apply ethical principles	ge of labour legislation and ation and management of la South African mechanism f groups; and s in labour relations.	abour relations in the workplace; for the settlement of labour disputes
• • • • Meth	master the implementa relay and criticise the S function effectively in g apply ethical principles	ge of labour legislation and ation and management of la South African mechanism f groups; and	abour relations in the workplace; for the settlement of labour disputes

Assessment method: See study guide		
Module code: LARM322 Semester 2 NQF level: 7		
Title: Conflict Management		
Module outcomes:		
The student should be able to:		
<ul> <li>demonstrate knowledge of, and insight into the terminology, core principles and theories, and background of conflict as it is applicable to groups within the workplace;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>display an in-depth knowledge and understanding the importance of utilising appropriate management skills to deal with conflict within the workplace; and</li> <li>evaluate conflict participants, address and analyse conflict in well-defined situations and report the findings and suggest ways of solving/managing the conflict in an assignment conforming to Labour Relations Management formats.</li> </ul>		
Method of delivery: Contact, full-time and part-time		
Methods of assessment:		
Assessment weights: Formative 50%; Summative 50%		
Assessment method: See stu	dy guide	

### HUM.29.21 MANAGEMENT (MC)

ModuleCode: MANM 112/			
BMAN111			
Title: Introduction to Business Management			
Module Outcomes:			
On completion of the module, the student should be able to:			
• Demonstrate knowledge of the systematic nature of business management and			
the issues associated with the establishment of new businesses.			
<ul> <li>Demonstrate comprehensive knowledge of the different business functions.</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Demonstrate ability to execute a SWOT analysis and draw up a business plan.</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Prepare and present written and oral reports individually or as part of a team to</li> </ul>			
audiences.			
Assessment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination			
Module Code: BMAN121			
Title: General Management			
Title: General Management			
Title: General Management Module Outcomes:			
Module Outcomes:			
Module Outcomes: On completion of the module, the student should be able to:			
Module Outcomes: On completion of the module, the student should be able to: • Demonstrate comprehension of the role of managers in organisations while			

Demonstrate leadership and motivational skills.

Assessment: Continuous Assessment and Formal Examination

# HUM.29.22 MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP

Module code:	Semester1/2	NQF level: 5	
MUMA115			
Title: The Municipal G	Sovernance Context		
Module outcomes: Or	n successful completion	n of this module, students should be able to	
demonstrate			
		inding of the constitutional mandate and	
		al government functions in South Africa	
		ation from different sources to distinguish,	
compare, evaluate and summarise information relevant to the South African local			
government landscape			
<ul> <li>an ability to select and interpret theories, principles and practices relevant to the local sphere of government in South Africa</li> </ul>			
		basic service delivery challenges and apply	
		c administration and local government to	
address these	uge pertaining to public	administration and local government to	
	ion own knowledge and	d understanding of socio-economic, political	
and development	tal contexts relevant to	the local sphere of government	
Method of delivery: Li			
Assessment methods		h ( . 500/	
	t & group work — weig hours — weight: 50%		
Module code:	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 5	
MUMA116	Semester 1/2	NGF level: 5	
Title: The statutory ar	Title: The statutory and regulatory framework for local government		
		n of this module, students should be able to	
demonstrate			
<ul> <li>fundamental knowledge and informed understanding of the Constitution as point of departure for governance and the developmental imperative it enshrines on local</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>government</li> <li>the ability to identify define and analyse basic problems specific to local government</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>the ability to identify, define and analyse basic problems specific to local government structures, systems and services, and generate possible solutions, based on the</li> </ul>			
statutory and regulatory framework for local government			
the ability to take informed action that contributes to sustainable socio-economic			
development in the local government context, informed by local government specific			
legislation and by means of critical engagement with contemporary societal			
challenges			
<ul> <li>the ability to identify acceptable ethical and professional practices and behaviour as required from legal principles in the municipal context</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Limited contact			
Assessment methods:			
	t & group work — weig	ht: 50%	
	hours — weight: 50%		
Module code: MUMA117	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 5	
Title: Municipal Planning			

inioquie outcomes. Of	n successful completio	n of this module, students should be able to
demonstrate		
<ul> <li>basic knowledge and understanding of legislation applicable to local government planning and an appreciation of the cyclical nature thereof</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>an ability to identify and select key processes and procedures within the field of local government planning</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>an ability to position own knowledge and understanding of key strategic initiatives with a view to effect an integrated approach to development planning in the local sphere of government</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>an ability to identify and basic understanding of strategic interventions (actions / programmes) that contribute to sustainable local government by means of critical engagement with contemporary local and national societal challenges</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>an ability to interact and collaborate effectively and work as part of a team in diverse</li> </ul>		
social, cultural and economic contexts with a view to enhance integrated development		
	s by stakeholders the interdependency of	f various management functions, strategies
	for effective municipal	
Method of delivery: Li		
Assessment methods		
Individual assignment & group work — weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours — weight: 50%		
Module code:	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 5
MUMA125		
Title: Good local gove	ernance and service et	nos
		n of this module, students should be able to
demonstrate		
and good local g	povernance in the cont	e imperatives for service delivery excellence ext of the democratic developmental state
-		nes to service delivery and the ability to offer
<ul> <li>value-driven and logical arguments for judgements</li> <li>an ability to act as innovative thinkers, capable of critical analysis, creative solving of complex problems and the generation of original ideas and concepts pertaining to service ethos and good governance</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>understanding of their social, civic and environmental responsibilities within the context of their chosen careers in the municipal context, and commitment to social justice, democracy, human rights and the integrity of the environment, manifested in conduct that respects and upholds the rights of individuals, groups, and communities</li> </ul>		
justice, democra	acy, human rights and t	he integrity of the environment, manifested in
justice, democra	acy, human rights and t pects and upholds the	he integrity of the environment, manifested in
justice, democra conduct that res Method of delivery: Li Assessment methods	acy, human rights and t pects and upholds the mited contact :	the integrity of the environment, manifested in rights of individuals, groups, and communities
justice, democra conduct that res Method of delivery: Li Assessment methods Individual assignment	acy, human rights and t pects and upholds the mited contact :: t & group work — weig	the integrity of the environment, manifested in rights of individuals, groups, and communities
justice, democra conduct that res Method of delivery: Li Assessment methods Individual assignment Semester exam 1x3	acy, human rights and a pects and upholds the mited contact : t & group work — weig hours — weight: 50%	the integrity of the environment, manifested in rights of individuals, groups, and communities ht: 50%
justice, democra conduct that res Method of delivery: Li Assessment methods Individual assignment	acy, human rights and t pects and upholds the mited contact :: t & group work — weig	the integrity of the environment, manifested in rights of individuals, groups, and communities
justice, democra conduct that res Method of delivery: Li Assessment methods Individual assignment Semester exam 1x3 Module code: MUMA126 Title: Local democration	acy, human rights and t pects and upholds the mited contact :: t & group work — weig hours — weight: 50% Semester 2/1	the integrity of the environment, manifested in rights of individuals, groups, and communities th: 50% NQF level: 5
justice, democra conduct that res Method of delivery: Li Assessment methods Individual assignment Semester exam 1x3 Module code: MUMA126 Title: Local democrato Module outcomes: Or	acy, human rights and t pects and upholds the mited contact :: t & group work — weig hours — weight: 50% Semester 2/1	the integrity of the environment, manifested in rights of individuals, groups, and communities
justice, democra conduct that res Method of delivery: Li Assessment methods Individual assignment Semester exam 1x3 Module code: MUMA126 Title: Local democrato Module outcomes: Or demonstrate	acy, human rights and the pects and upholds the mited contact starts are group work — weight to solve the mours — weight: 50% Semester 2/1	the integrity of the environment, manifested in rights of individuals, groups, and communities tht: 50% NQF level: 5 n of this module, students should be able to
justice, democra conduct that res Method of delivery: Li Assessment methods Individual assignment Semester exam 1x3 Module code: MUMA126 Title: Local democrate Module outcomes: Or demonstrate • an ability to cont	acy, human rights and the pects and upholds the mited contact starts are group work — weight to solve the mours — weight: 50% Semester 2/1	the integrity of the environment, manifested in rights of individuals, groups, and communities th: 50% NQF level: 5
justice, democra conduct that res Method of delivery: Li Assessment methods Individual assignment Semester exam 1x3 Module code: MUMA126 Title: Local democraa Module outcomes: Or demonstrate • an ability to cont the other sphere • basic knowledge departments, sta	acy, human rights and a pects and upholds the mited contact :: t & group work — weigh hours — weight: 50% Semester 2/1 cy n successful completio extualise the constituti s of government e of the various categor	the integrity of the environment, manifested in rights of individuals, groups, and communities tht: 50% NQF level: 5 n of this module, students should be able to

an ability to posit	tion own knowlodgo or	ad understanding of democratic theories and		
<ul> <li>an ability to position own knowledge and understanding of democratic theories and principles and local democratic practices (participatory development/community)</li> </ul>				
participation/bottom-up principle)				
	<ul> <li>an ability to identify and implement a set of engagement and public participation</li> </ul>			
	· ·	port and strengthen local democracy		
		on principles in the coordination of selected		
· · · · ·				
public participation strategies and programmes				
<ul> <li>an ability to position own knowledge and understanding of theories and processes to facilitate democratic processes at local government level</li> </ul>				
Method of delivery: Limited contact				
Assessment methods:				
Individual assignment & group work — weight: 50%				
Semester exam 1x3 hours — weight: 50%				
Module code:	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 6		
MUMA213				
Title: Municipal Finan	cial Management			
Module outcomes: Or	successful completio	n of this module, students should be able to		
demonstrate				
<ul> <li>detailed knowled</li> </ul>	lge and clear understa	nding of the legislative framework that		
governs municip	al finances and the pri	nciples of accountability, responsibility and		
ethical conduct p	pertaining to municipal	financial management		
<ul> <li>an ability to appl</li> </ul>	y normative principles	to ensure sound ethical and professional		
practices in local				
<ul> <li>a clear understat</li> </ul>	nding of the budgeting	cycle and budgeting procedures relevant to		
local governmen	t			
	9	nances against its approved budget		
Method of delivery: Li	mited contact			
Assessment methods				
5	t & group work — weig			
Semester exam 1x3	hours — weight: 50%			
MUMA214	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 6		
Title: Cooperative Go				
Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to				
demonstrate				
detailed knowledge and clear understanding of the legislative framework pertaining				
to cooperative governance				
an ability to interpret and analyse the principles of cooperative governance and				
intergovernmental relations				
<ul> <li>an ability to position own knowledge and understanding to evaluate the role and</li> </ul>				
functions of the respective spheres of government in facilitating effective cooperative				
governance				
0				
<ul> <li>detailed knowled</li> </ul>		government in facilitating effective cooperative and structures to facilitate cooperative		
detailed knowled     governance	lge of the mechanisms			
detailed knowled	lge of the mechanisms			
detailed knowled governance Method of delivery: Li Assessment methods	lge of the mechanisms mited contact	s and structures to facilitate cooperative		
detailed knowled governance Method of delivery: Li Assessment methods Individual assignment	lge of the mechanisms mited contact : t & group work <b>— weig</b>	s and structures to facilitate cooperative		
detailed knowled governance Method of delivery: Li Assessment methods Individual assignment Semester exam 1x3 h	lge of the mechanisms mited contact : t & group work <b>— weig</b> tours — weight: 50%	and structures to facilitate cooperative		
detailed knowled governance Method of delivery: Li Assessment methods Individual assignment Semester exam 1x3 h Module code:	lge of the mechanisms mited contact : t & group work <b>— weig</b>	s and structures to facilitate cooperative		
detailed knowled governance Method of delivery: Li Assessment methods Individual assignment Semester exam 1x3 h Module code: MUMA225	lge of the mechanisms mited contact : t & group work <b>— weig</b> tours — weight: 50%	s and structures to facilitate cooperative ght: 50% NQF level: 6		

	n successful completior	n of this module, students should be able to	
<ul> <li>demonstrate</li> <li>basic knowledge</li> </ul>	e of the theories, design	and approaches to organisational design	
with specific refe	erence to the local sphe	ere of government in South Africa	
		deal with selected organisational dynamics	
		ding of alternative approaches, tools and	
	0	ffectiveness and performance	
Method of delivery: Li			
Assessment methods	s: t & group work — weig	ht: 50%	
	hours — weight: 50%		
Module code: MUMA226	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 6	
	formation and Innovation	on la contra con	
		n of this module, students should be able to	
demonstrate			
		and a clear understanding of socio-economic	
		rnment through the creation of new ed by the fourth Industrial Revolution (Industry	
4.0)	inderstanding, as more		
		ope of new ideas and approaches that	
		ding transformation and innovation in urban g geographical and demographical properties	
and phases of d		g geographical and demographical properties	
		es to complex socio-economic phenomena in	
		<ul> <li>value-driven, logical arguments for legislative and regulatory frameworks</li> </ul>	
Method of delivery: Li			
Assessment methods	3:		
	t & group work — weig		
Semester exam 1x3 Module code:	hours — weight: 50% Semester 1/2	NQF level: 7	
MUMA314			
Title: Strategic and Transformational Municipal Leadership			
Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to			
<ul> <li>e integrated knowledge and clear understanding of, as well as an ability to correctly</li> </ul>			
• Integrated knowledge and clear understanding of, as well as an ability to correctly evaluate theories of leadership to different areas of specialisation within the field of			
local government			
	tify, analyse, critically re	eflect on and address complex issues related	
to leadership cha	tify, analyse, critically re	al context and apply practice-driven solutions	
<ul> <li>to leadership cha with arguments, g</li> <li>ability to be self-or</li> </ul>	tify, analyse, critically re illenges in the municipa grounded in leadership directed and lifelong lea	al context and apply practice-driven solutions theory arners, as well as to articulate a clear vision	
<ul> <li>to leadership cha with arguments, g</li> <li>ability to be self-o and goals, and to</li> </ul>	tify, analyse, critically re illenges in the municipa grounded in leadership directed and lifelong lea p motivate others to ach	I context and apply practice-driven solutions theory	
<ul> <li>to leadership cha with arguments, g</li> <li>ability to be self-or and goals, and to exercise initiative</li> </ul>	tify, analyse, critically re allenges in the municipa grounded in leadership directed and lifelong lea p motivate others to ach	al context and apply practice-driven solutions theory arners, as well as to articulate a clear vision	
<ul> <li>to leadership cha with arguments, g</li> <li>ability to be self-o and goals, and to</li> </ul>	tify, analyse, critically re illenges in the municipa grounded in leadership directed and lifelong lea p motivate others to ach mited contact	al context and apply practice-driven solutions theory arners, as well as to articulate a clear vision	
to leadership cha with arguments, g ability to be self-or and goals, and to exercise initiative Method of delivery: Li Assessment methods Individual assignment	tify, analyse, critically re illenges in the municipa grounded in leadership directed and lifelong lea p motivate others to ach mited contact	al context and apply practice-driven solutions theory arners, as well as to articulate a clear vision nieve them, utilise resources effectively, and ht: 50%	

Module code: MUMA315	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 7	
	onitoring and Evaluatio	2	
		n of this module, students should be able to	
<ul> <li>integrated knowledge and coherent understanding of theories and applicable legislation and the ability to reflect on practices pertaining to the design and implementation of a Performance Management System for local government</li> <li>advanced ability to effectively integrate and apply appropriate organisational performance management models, tools and techniques for continuous municipal process- and performance improvement and critically reflect on these</li> <li>advanced ability to position own knowledge and understanding and critically reflect on the complex interface between organisational performance and human resource performance management practices</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Li			
Assessment methods			
Individual assignment	t & group work — weig	ht: 50%	
	hours — weight: 50%		
Module code: MUMA324	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 7	
Title: Project Manage	ment		
Module outcomes: Or demonstrate	n successful completion	n of this module, students should be able to	
<ul> <li>integrated theoretical knowledge and a logical understanding of Project Management as field of study and as public policy instrument, and the ability to accurately apply and evaluate municipal projects within which different areas of specialisation are directed by PMBOK principles in order to redress post-modern, socio-economic phenomena in a developing local government</li> <li>critical reflection on complex socio-economic phenomena and ameliorating public policy to determine appropriate municipal projects that has the ability to address challenges through practice-directed project management initiatives</li> <li>an effectively developed comprehensive project plan that directs a municipal project in redressing post-modern socio-economic phenomena in the local government</li> </ul>			
sphere of govern Method of delivery: Li			
Assessment methods			
Individual assignment	t & group work — weig		
	hours - weight: 50%		
Module code: MUMA325	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 7	
Title: Municipal Administration Practice			
Module outcomes: Or demonstrate	Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to		
<ul> <li>integrated knowl reflect on, evaluation theories, principl their own work e</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>integrated knowledge and logical understanding of, as well as an ability to correctly reflect on, evaluate and apply public administration and municipal management theories, principles and concepts related to municipal management practices within their own work environment</li> </ul>		
related to their o theory-driven are	wn work environment a guments	ally reflect on complex issues and challenges and apply evidence-based practices with	
		nderstanding within the context of broader nagement trends and development	

<ul> <li>capacity to engage in informed argument and reasoning, based on a principled defence of personal values, beliefs and practices pertaining to their own municipal management work environment</li> </ul>
Method of delivery: Limited contact
Assessment methods: Reflective Journal — weight: 50% Portfolio of Evidence — weight: 50%

# HUM.29.23 MUSIC (BA MUSIC AND DIPLOMA IN MUSIC)

MODULE CODE: MUSC217	YEAR MODULE	NQF LEVEL: 6		
Title: Music Technology	Title: Music Technology			
Module outcomes: After comp	leting this module students oug	ht to		
	ledge and understanding of and	l insight into the field of Music		
Technology;				
	knowledge and understanding ir	h basic music typography,		
utilising dedicated softwar	-	basis MIDI and digital		
<ul> <li>have a fundamental skill, i sound recording.</li> </ul>	knowledge and understanding ir	T Dasic MIDI and digital		
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:				
Tests and assignments — wei	ight: 60%			
Semester exam 1X2 hour - v	veight: 40%			
	_			
Module code: MUME113	Semester 1	NQF Level: 5		
Title: Music Education				
	ion of this module the student s			
	rmed understanding of the use of	of musical concepts in music		
education,				
	pply applicable pedagogical stra	ategies, inspired by the		
	Dalcroze approach to music education,			
<ul> <li>The ability to select and apply applicable pedagogical strategies to create meaningful musical experiences for learners in the Intermediate phase,</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>Basic knowledge and informed understanding of Piaget's theory of cognitive</li> </ul>				
development,				
Capacity for self-reflection and self-discovery that supports continuing personal and				
professional development, based on a clear understanding of personal strengths and				
weaknesses.				
	Method of delivery: Full-time			
	Assessment methods:			
	assignments — weight: 60% lester exam 1X3 hour — weig	ht. 40%		
Module code: MUME123	Semester 2	NQF Level: 5		
Title: Music Education				

Module outcomes: On completion of this module the student should demonstrate

- Basic knowledge and informed understanding of Gordon's theory of musical learning;
- The ability to select appropriate pedagogical strategies within the field of music education, with a view to provide inclusive music educational experiences to differently abled learners;
- The ability to create, plan and present a musical games night to participants of differing abilities;
- The ability to interact and collaborate effectively with others, and to work as part of a team to present a musical learning experience;
- The ability to apply musical skills and knowledge to diverse educational settings within the South African context.

Method of delivery: Full-time

Assessment methods:

#### Practical sessions and written tests and assignments — weight: 60% Practical assessment, Semester exam 1X3 hour — weight: 40%

Module code: MUSL177	Year module	NQF level: 5	
Titles between the stille state Marche Da			_

Title: Introduction to Music Research

#### Module outcomes:

On completion of this module the student should demonstrate the following:

- A basic knowledge and informed understanding of the structures, principles and concepts relating to basic research in music;
- The ability to read and write English in order to interpret and produce academic texts based on research in music, implementing an appropriate style of writing;
- Identify and adhere to acceptable behaviour within the academic environment, inclusive of adherence to rules on plagiarism and copyright principles;
- The ability to monitor and take responsibility for own learning progress with a view to improve learning and to manage textual resources effectively in order to successfully conduct research in music;
- An ability to access and process information from different sources with a view to summarise scientific information on concepts relating to research in music.

Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments – weight: 60%			
Semester examination 1X2 hours – weight: 40%			
Module code: MUSO213	Semester 1	NQF Level: 6	
Title: Music Education			

*Module outcomes:* On completion of this module the student must be able to:

- evaluate, analyse and critically think about the history of music education in South Africa;
- experience, understand and apply knowledge on musical concepts in order to develop lessons for pre-primary learners;
- Identify, evaluate and apply knowledge from the CAPS-documents in order to plan successful music lessons;
- Solve learning or developmental problems that learners might experience in the music education environment;
- Evaluate, apply and criticise different worldviews on teaching didactics of music education while demonstrating your own worldview while teaching.

Method of delivery: Full-time

Assessment methods:

Tests, practicals and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X3 hour — weight: 40%

Module code: MUSO223	Semester 2	NQF Level: 6	
Title: Music Education			
Module outcomes: On compl	etion of this module, the studen	t should be able to	
demonstrate the following:			
<ul> <li>detailed knowledge and u</li> </ul>			
(a) music in the Foundati			
	theories of Orff, Kodaly and Da		
	d of early childhood music educ		
	ment of knowledge within the f		
	derstanding of schools of thoug early childhood development (E		
and Vygotsky		CD) Such as Flager, Druher	
	and effectively implement with	discernment those standard	
	arning strategies to solve funda		
	education with a view to teach		
3.			
	solve classroom management p	problems in unfamiliar contexts	
	s to support progress/developm		
education in order to imp	rove the wellbeing of Foundatio	on phase learners through	
practical teaching experie	ences in schools;		
		ctions and practices specifically	
2	d music education, in accordan	ce with the CAPS document	
for Life Skills in the Found			
	ds and techniques of scientific e		
	al, social, physical, intellectual		
	rom scientific articles, textbook		
to a given context in the f	luate and synthesise the inform	lation and apply your research	
5	ritten and verbal communication	a of research papers with	
	pect for intellectual property co		
on plagiarism;	peer for intellectual property col	inventions, copyright and rules	
1 9	nd a group leader and contribu	te appropriate skills to	
	and perform a puppet show, m		
task completion against g	iven criteria, taking co-respons	ibility for learning progress and	
outcome-realisation of th	e group;		
	<ul> <li>monitor own learning progress and apply relevant learning strategies for teaching</li> </ul>		
	music to learners in the Foundation phase and known and new resources (lesson		
plans, CAPS documents, textbooks, research findings) to successfully realise all			
	outcomes of this module.		
	Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods: Tests, practicals and assignments — weight: 60%			
Semester exam 1X3 hour –			
Module code: MUSO313	Semester 1	NQF Level: 7	
Title: Music Education	Semester	NGI Level. /	
	etion of this module, the studen	t should be able to	
	ct on the management aspects		
music educator;	st en me management aspects		
	v in terms of the acceptance of	own learning needs as well as	
those of the learners;			
<ul> <li>demonstrate the ability to plan and execute lessons responsibly according to</li> </ul>			
schedules and outcomes as set by oneself and the CAPS-documents for Senior Phase			

be able to solve various problems related to learning environments, learning styles,			
ů.	learning needs and time management by identifying, reflecting on and applying		
knowledge and skills to S			
,	follow own worldview when ap	plying management and	
administrative models wh	ile teaching.		
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests, practicals and assign			
Semester exam 1X3 hour -			
Module code: MUSO323	Semester 2	NQF Level: 7	
Title: Music Education			
	etion of this module, the studen	t should be able to	
demonstrate the following:			
	understanding of, as well as a		
	different areas of specialisation		
	anding of how that knowledge		
	ciplines with a view to teach mu	0,1	
	ed knowledge of the CAPS for I		
teaching and learning.	f the applicability of aforementi	oneu knowledge to music	
5 5	and apply a range of different b	out appropriate theories to	
	ntific methods of enquiry to do		
problems that will effect c		locused research and resolve	
	<b>o</b>	s complex problems in relation	
	agers of different genders and		
theory-driven (scientific a	0 0		
	nical conduct and justifiable de	cision making appropriate to	
the practice of music edu			
<ul> <li>accurate and coherent wr</li> </ul>	itten and verbal communication	n of research assignments and	
practical teaching experie	nces in schools with understar	iding of and respect for	
intellectual property conve	entions, copyright and rules on	plagiarism;	
<ul> <li>management of a group in</li> </ul>	n an unfamiliar context in order	to solve a contextual problem	
of planning, creating and	performing a Burlesque, monite	oring the progress of the	
	responsibility for task outcome	es and application of	
appropriate resources; an			
	take full responsibility for own learning needs, monitoring of own learning progress and		
	application of relevant learning strategies and management of all resources to		
successfully realise all outcomes of this module.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests, practicals and assign			
Semester exam 1X3 hour -			
Module code: MUSR317	Semester 1	NQF Level: 7	
Title: Choral Conducting			
	the completion of this module,		
	ed and systematic knowledge I	5,	
	ation, stage etiquette, final rehe	•	
	ise, evaluate and present infor		
choir conducting and singing using the appropriate skills.			
<ul> <li>demonstrate an ability to solve concrete and abstract problems and issues in applying choral conducting skills and knowledge during group discussions and choir rehearsals.</li> </ul>			
cnoral conducting skills a	na knowledge during group dis	cussions and choir rehearsals.	

express your own worldview while applying various choral conducting assessment				
practices and knowledge during choral rehearsals and concerts.				
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:				
	ass discussions, assignments, c	hoir rehearsals and concerts		
tests and assignments — weight				
Semester exam/concert 1X2 h				
Module code: MUSR327	Semester 1	NQF Level: 7		
Title: Choral Conducting				
	he completion of this module, th	e student should be able to		
	systematic knowledge base of c			
	interpretation, vocal development			
and history of the early ror	nantic period.			
	se, evaluate and present inform ng using the appropriate skills.	ation on various facets of		
	solve concrete and abstract prob	ers and issues in applying		
5	nd knowledge during group discu	11,9,8		
<ul> <li>express his/her own world</li> </ul>	view while applying various cho	ral conducting assessment		
practices and applying kno	owledge during choral rehearsal	s and concerts.		
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:				
Tests, Group discussions, con	certs and assignments — weigh	nt: 60%		
Semester exam /concert 1X2				
Module code: MUSS219	Semester 1	NQF Level: 6		
Title: Music in Society				
	essful completion of this module			
5	of the stylistic characteristics of	the Baroque and Classical		
periods in the history of m	ompositions from the Baroque a	ad Classical pariada:		
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	the selected compositions and	• •		
of the Baroque and Classi	•			
	ithin the context of the Baroque	and Classical periods either		
5 1	and give a verbal or written acco	· · · · ·		
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	5	,		
<ul> <li>handle information in an ethical manner and relate to fellow students in an ethically accepted way.</li> </ul>				
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:				
	Tests and assignments — weight: 60%			
Semester exam 1X2 hour — weight: 40%				
Module code: MUSS229	Semester 2	NQF Level: 6		
Title: Music in Society				
	Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to			
Century periods in the history of music;				
	tory of music;			
<ul> <li>aurally identify selected compared and the selected and the sel</li></ul>				
<ul> <li>aurally identify selected co periods;</li> </ul>	tory of music; ompositions from the Romantic a	and Twentieth-Century		
<ul> <li>aurally identify selected corperiods;</li> <li>draw connections between</li> </ul>	tory of music; ompositions from the Romantic and the selected compositions and	and Twentieth-Century		
<ul> <li>aurally identify selected co periods;</li> <li>draw connections between of the Romantic and Twen</li> </ul>	tory of music; ompositions from the Romantic and the selected compositions and titeth-Century periods;	and Twentieth-Century		
<ul> <li>aurally identify selected co periods;</li> <li>draw connections between of the Romantic and Twen</li> <li>resolve a given problem w</li> </ul>	tory of music; ompositions from the Romantic and the selected compositions and	and Twentieth-Century I the stylistic characteristics c and Twentieth-Century		

• handle information in an ethical manner and to relate to fellow students in an ethically				
	accepted way.			
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:				
Tests and assignments — we	0			
Semester exam 1X2 hour —		NQF Level: 7		
Module code: MUSS329	Semester 2	NQF Level: 7		
Title: Social Musicology				
Module outcomes: On comple				
	ed knowledge of basic cultu			
	5	usical and non-musical behaviour;		
	0	variety of case studies of the		
socially constructive role of	0			
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	relation to cultural diversity.			
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:				
Tests and assignments — we	ight: 60%			
Semester exam 1X2 hour —				
Module code: MUST119	Semester 1	NQF Level: 5		
	Semester	NGF Level. 5		
Title: Music Theory				
Module outcomes: On comple				
<ul> <li>Basic knowledge and info melodic phrases;</li> </ul>	rmed understanding of stan	dard rnythmic patterns and		
	5	priventions of music notation are		
	ks for instrumental and voca			
, , ,	anise and demonstrate stan	dard rhythmic patterns and		
melodic phrases;	inquich and implement basi	bormonia atructures of found in		
<ul> <li>The ability to identify, dist musical contexts;</li> </ul>	inguish and implement basic	c harmonic structures as found in		
-	ple composition for a solo ir	strument		
	nowledge and respect of ex			
creating their own compo		isting musical styles, while		
5 1		others and to work as part of a		
• The ability to interact and collaborate effectively with others, and to work as part of a team, in creating and improvising standard rhythmic patterns and melodic phrases.				
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:				
Tests and assignments — we	iaht: 60%			
Semester exam 1X3 hour — weight: 40%				
Module code: MUST129 Semester 2 NQF Level: 5				
Title: Music Theory				
	Module outcomes: On completion of this module the student should demonstrate			
•	rmed understanding of stan			
5	5	conventions of music notation		
are realised in large ense	0			
		onventions of music notation are		
	ks for large ensembles and			
	inguish and implement stand	-		
found in musical contexts				
<ul> <li>The ability to create a composition for two instruments;</li> </ul>				
3				
	creating their own compositions:			

The ability to interact and	collaborate effectively with othe	ers, and to work as part of a		
· · · · ·	rovising standard harmonic stru	ictures.		
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:	iaht: 60%			
Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X3 hour — v	weight: 40%			
Module code: MUST219	Semester 1	NQF Level: 6		
	Semester	NGF Level. 0		
<ul> <li>Title: Music Theory</li> <li>Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate:</li> <li>detailed knowledge and clear understanding of musical elements (rhythmic, melodic, harmonic and structural) in context and basic skills needed for the analysis of the opening segments of compositions in order to determine ways in which keys are established and thematic material utilized;</li> <li>ability to identify (visually and aurally), implement and evaluate combinations of all musical elements in context and correctly apply basic skills needed for the analysis of opening segments of compositions;</li> <li>ability to effectively apply basic harmonic and counterpoint procedures in musical contexts;</li> <li>an awareness and adherence to existing notational conventions during the creating of his/her own music;</li> </ul>				
diverse audiences and fo aspects of the elements of Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:	<ul> <li>ability to communicate effectively in a variety of formats (oral, written and electronic) to diverse audiences and for various purposes in explaining and discussing different aspects of the elements of music.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> </ul>			
Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X3 hour — v				
Module code: MUST229	Semester 2	NQF Level: 6		
Title: Music Theory	•			
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate:</li> <li>detailed knowledge and clear understanding of the tonal and thematic processes of simple compositions;</li> <li>the ability to identify and analyse the tonal and thematic processes of simple compositions correctly and meaningfully;</li> <li>the ability to create and perform short independent compositions in more than one voice, within a meaningful context;</li> <li>ability to effectively apply basic harmonic and counterpoint procedures in "pastiche" works;</li> <li>an awareness and adherence to the diversity of compositional styles and techniques utilized in the compositions he/she analyses;</li> <li>ability to communicate effectively in a variety of formats (oral, written and electronic) to diverse audiences and for various purposes in explaining and discussing different aspects of the elements of music.</li> </ul>				
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:				

Module code: MUST319	Semester 1	NQF Level: 7		
Title: Music Theory				
	uccessful completion of this mo	dule, the student must be		
able to demonstrate:	·			
<ul> <li>insight into the ways West</li> </ul>	tern and/or non-Western comp	osers applied harmonic		
procedures, through the a	analysis of compositions,			
	positions in Western and/or not	n-Western forms,		
• an understanding of, and	the ability to evaluate the tradit	ional Western viewpoint of		
form,				
<ul> <li>knowledge of instrumenta</li> </ul>	ation practices for selected instr	ruments, and the application		
thereof in partial arranger	nents of a limited scope.			
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:	iaht. 60%			
Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X3 hour — v				
Module code: MUST329	Semester 2	NQF Level: 7		
	Semester 2	NQF Level: 7		
Title: Music Theory	upperpetul completion of this was	dula the student revet he		
able to demonstrate:	uccessful completion of this mo	dule, the student must be		
	luate the relation between musi	c analysis and music		
	d to apply this knowledge in an			
	positions in Western and/or not			
in the first semester,		Western Johns Hot Studied		
	oply selected Western and/or no	on-Western contrapuntal		
procedures in pastiche w				
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:				
Tests and assignments — we	ight: 60%			
Semester exam 1X3 hour - v				
Module code: MUSU177	Year module	NQF Level: 5		
	Title: Music Performance			
Module outcomes: On completion of this module the student should demonstrate				
	<ul> <li>Basic knowledge of and engagement in music performance regarding technique,</li> </ul>			
genres, styles and repertoire;				
<ul> <li>The ability to apply the correct techniques and skills relevant to the chosen instrument with the view to referre the applied are stated with the response technical.</li> </ul>				
with the view to perform the required repertoire with the necessary technical				
	proficiency; The ability to access and process information from suggested sources with a view to			
,	<ul> <li>The ability to access and process information from suggested sources with a view to summarize trustworthy information on principles of performance practice relevant to</li> </ul>			
summarise trustworthy information on principles of performance practice relevant to the chosen repertoire;				
the chosen repertoire.	ormation on principles of perior			
• The ability to identify, ana	lyse and define basic problems	during the preparation of a		
<ul> <li>The ability to identify, ana self-study, as well as to perform the self study.</li> </ul>	lyse and define basic problems erform basic sight-reading on th	during the preparation of a ne chosen instrument;		
<ul> <li>The ability to identify, ana self-study, as well as to pe</li> <li>The ability to operate as p</li> </ul>	lyse and define basic problems	during the preparation of a le chosen instrument; p-responsibility for the learning		
<ul> <li>The ability to identify, ana self-study, as well as to pe</li> <li>The ability to operate as p</li> </ul>	lyse and define basic problems erform basic sight-reading on th art of an ensemble and take co	during the preparation of a le chosen instrument; p-responsibility for the learning		
<ul> <li>The ability to identify, ana self-study, as well as to pe</li> <li>The ability to operate as p process with the view to s</li> </ul>	lyse and define basic problems erform basic sight-reading on th art of an ensemble and take co	during the preparation of a le chosen instrument; p-responsibility for the learning		
<ul> <li>The ability to identify, ana self-study, as well as to pe</li> <li>The ability to operate as p process with the view to s instrument.</li> </ul>	lyse and define basic problems erform basic sight-reading on th art of an ensemble and take co	during the preparation of a le chosen instrument; p-responsibility for the learning		
<ul> <li>The ability to identify, ana self-study, as well as to pe</li> <li>The ability to operate as p process with the view to s instrument.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Practicals, tests and assignment</li> </ul>	lyse and define basic problems erform basic sight-reading on th part of an ensemble and take co uccessfully perform an ensemb ents — weight: 50%	during the preparation of a le chosen instrument; p-responsibility for the learning		
<ul> <li>The ability to identify, ana self-study, as well as to pe</li> <li>The ability to operate as p process with the view to s instrument.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:</li> </ul>	lyse and define basic problems erform basic sight-reading on th part of an ensemble and take co uccessfully perform an ensemb ents — weight: 50%	during the preparation of a le chosen instrument; p-responsibility for the learning		

Module code: MUSU179 / MUSP179	Year module	NQF Level: 5
Title: Keyboard Skills		
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On comple</li> <li>Basic knowledge and infort the keyboard instrument, the basic playing actions,</li> <li>The ability to identify, orgathrough five-finger exerciss musical games and of shot to perform alone and in errich ability to select and al rudiments in order to imprisinging), to design educative teaching, and to create gastudents,</li> <li>The ability to communicate to diverse audiences and the keyboard player in real-life</li> <li>The ability to take informe musical culture in South A societal challenges within</li> <li>The ability to operate as p appropriate contributions to responsibility for learning</li> </ul>	oply insights into piano/keyboa ovise accompaniment to multio ional games that develop techr mes and group compositions i e effectively in a variety of perf for various purposes, specifica	tionship between the self and eyboard instrument, and the piano/keyboard techniques is through the performance of h a view to develop the ability and technique and music cultural songs (also while nique and can serve as part of n any style together with other orming and teaching formats lly in order to function as a stainable development of gement with contemporary ntext, aching team and make rmances of music, and ments, as well as taking co- ion of the group of musicians
Tests and assignments - wei	5	
Semester exam 1X2 hour — weight: 40%		
Module code: MUSU277	Year module	NQF Level: 6
Title: Music Performance		

Module outcomes: On completion of this module, the student should be able to

- demonstrate a solid knowledge base and sound understanding of the underlying principles of the more advanced technical work as well as the more advanced repertoire prescribed for the instrument of choice;
- critically analyse repertoire to be performed and synthesise accumulated information during preparation and performance of a programme consisting of more advanced repertoire that is representative of a variety of genres, tempo's and musical styles;
- demonstrate an ability to solve well-defined, but unfamiliar problems, while preparing a quick study and/or self-study, as well as performing more advanced sight-reading on the instrument of choice;
- compare worldviews in relation to his/her own worldview based on a sound understanding of the performer's more advanced responsibility as a performing artist.

 Method of delivery: Full-time

 Assessment methods:

 Practicals, tests and assignments — weight: 50%

 Semester exam 1X2 hour — weight: 50%

 Module code: MUSU377
 Year module

 NQF Level: 7

Title: Music Performance

Module outcomes: On completion of this module, the student should be able to

•	demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge base, a coherent and a
	critical understanding of the underlying principles of advanced technical work and
	advanced repertoire prescribed for the instrument of choice;

- critically analyse, synthesise and evaluate during preparation and performance a programme consisting of advanced repertoire that is representative of a variety of genres, tempo's and musical styles;
- demonstrate the ability to solve concrete and abstract problems and issues while preparing a guick study and/or self-study, as well as performing advanced sightreading on the instrument of choice
- express your own worldview while applying various practices as a responsible performing artist.

Method of delivery: Full-time

Assessment methods:

Tests and assignments - weight: 50%

Semester exam 1X2 hour - weight: 50% ester 1

Module code: MUSY117	Sem
----------------------	-----

Title: African Music

Module outcomes: On completion of this module the student should demonstrate

Fundamental and informed understanding of the key elements of the role of music in • African society and the concepts and basic structural characteristics of the significance of African music within the context of world music:

NQF Level: 5

- Ability to apply techniques to demonstrate African music performance practice; •
- Ability to solve well-defined problems in the application of criteria used to recruit and train musicians and
- Ethically responsible behaviour while participating in performing groups.

Method of delivery: Full-time
Assessment methods:
Class Tests, discussions, debates, practicals and assignments — weight: 60%
Semester exam 1X2 hour — weight: 40%

Module code: MUSY127	Semester 2	NQF Level: 5
Title: African Music		
Module outcomes: On completion of this module, the student should be able to		

demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding on the role of music in Tswana and Sotho cultures:

- apply techniques to use the tonal shift principle in Nguni; Tswana and Venda music; •
- demonstrate an ability to solve well-defined problems while using methods to craft • the uhadi bow and
- demonstrate culturally sensitive and responsible behaviour while using the uhadi bow within musical ensembles.

Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:

Class Tests, discussions, debates, practicals and assignments - weight: 60% Semester exam 1X2 hour - weight: 40%

Module code: MUSY217	Semester 1	NQF Level: 6
Title: African Music		
Module outcomes: On completion of this module, the student should be able to		
demonstrate a solid knowledge base and sound understanding of the tendencies in		

the history of African music research and researchers;

critically analyse and synthesise information on the basic skills involved in the transcription of African music:

<ul> <li>demonstrate an ability to solve well-defined but unfamiliar problems in applying essential skills and tools of African music fieldwork and</li> <li>compare worldviews and demonstrate his/her own worldview while reflecting on</li> </ul>			
ethically responsible behaviour in conducting fieldwork.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:	debetee teste eventingle field		
	, debates, tests, practicals, field	iwork and assignments —	
weight: 60% Semester exam 1X2 hour — v	veight: 40%		
		NOFLAND	
Module code: MUSY227	Semester 2	NQF Level: 6	
Title: African Music			
	Module outcomes: On completion of this module, the student should be able to		
	ledge base and sound understa	0 1	
	of scholarly reports on fieldwor	•	
, , , ,	hesise information on Zimbabw	ean choral dance genres	
and their use of lamellaph	solve well-defined but unfamilia	r problems in even plas for	
further study in African mu		problems in examples for	
5	demonstrate his/her own worldv	view while reflecting on	
ethical behaviour in group		ion mile reneering on	
Method of delivery: Full-time	F		
Assessment methods:			
Tests, reports, fieldwork, prac	tical performance and assignm	ents — weight: 60%	
Semester exam 1X2 hour - v	weight: 40%	-	
Module code: MUSY317	Semester 2	NQF Level: 7	
Title: African Music			
Module outcomes: On comple	tion of this module, the student	should be able to	
	ed and systematic knowledge b		
	urther key trends and tendencie	s in the history of African	
music research			
	ise, evaluate and present inform	nation on the contributions	
of a selection of researche	· ·	blome and issues while	
<ul> <li>demonstrate an ability to solve concrete and abstract problems and issues while applying fieldwark activities in the arration of new knowledges in African music and</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>applying fieldwork activities in the creation of new knowledge in African music and</li> <li>express his/her own worldview while acknowledging the individuals and groups for</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>express fisher own wondview while acknowledging the individuals and gloups for sharing their skills.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests, fieldwork and assignme	ents — weight: 60%		
Semester exam 1X2 hour -	weight: 40%		
Module code: MUSY327	Semester 2	NQF Level: 7	
Title: African Music			
Module outcomes: On comple	Module outcomes: On completion of this module, the student should be able to		
	ed and systematic knowledge b		
	ow to scientifically describe field	dwork activity in the form of	
a report;			
• critically analyse, synthesise, evaluate and present information on the importance of			
African music in Zimbabwe, with a particular focus on choral dance and lamellaphone genres and present information on the links between indigenous and			
	· · · · ·		
	present information on the links		

applying key theoretical p			
	<ul> <li>demonstrate an ability to solve concrete and abstract problems and issues in applying key theoretical principles through practical music-making and dance</li> </ul>		
activities and			
<ul> <li>express his/her own worldview while applying ethical behaviour within African</li> </ul>			
ensemble music making situations.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
	assignments — weight: 60%		
Semester exam 1X2 hour —			
Module code: MUSJ113	Semester 1	NQR level: 5	
Title: Community Music			
~	etion of this module the student	should demonstrate	
	prmed understanding of commu		
cultural practices within the	0		
•	apply knowledge of the musics of	of Nouni, Tswana and Venda	
	e meaningful community musici		
	a range of possible options the		
	nity music and to apply the solu		
the development of proje			
	nsibility for their judgements, de	ecisions and actions based	
	, and an awareness and unders		
social, cultural and enviro	onmental issues as they relate t	o community music	
practices.	-	-	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments – wei	0		
Semester examination 1X3 h			
Module code: MUSJ123	Semester 2	NQR level: 5	
		Itali iotoli o	
Title: Community Music			
Module outcomes: On comple	etion of this module the student	should demonstrate	
Module outcomes: On comple Module outcomes: On comple Knowledge of the ways in	which communities are built a	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On complete</li> <li>Knowledge of the ways in understand the context of</li> </ul>	n which communities are built a f community music practices in	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa;	
Module outcomes: On comple Module outcomes: On comple Knowledge of the ways ir understand the context of The ability to select and a	n which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On comple</li> <li>Knowledge of the ways ir understand the context of</li> <li>The ability to select and a musics in order to facilitation</li> </ul>	n which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi te meaningful community music	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African e experiences;	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On comple</li> <li>Knowledge of the ways ir understand the context of</li> <li>The ability to select and a musics in order to facilitat</li> <li>The ability to select from</li> </ul>	which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi te meaningful community music a range of possible options the	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African experiences; best solution to address	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On comple</li> <li>Knowledge of the ways ir understand the context of</li> <li>The ability to select and a musics in order to facilitat</li> <li>The ability to select from challenges in project mar</li> </ul>	which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi- te meaningful community music a range of possible options the nagement within community mu	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African experiences; best solution to address sic practices;	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On comple</li> <li>Knowledge of the ways ir understand the context of</li> <li>The ability to select and a musics in order to facilitat</li> <li>The ability to select from challenges in project mar</li> <li>The ability to take informed</li> </ul>	which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi- te meaningful community music a range of possible options the nagement within community mu ed action that contributes to sus	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African experiences; best solution to address sic practices; tainable development of	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On complete</li> <li>Knowledge of the ways in understand the context of</li> <li>The ability to select and a musics in order to facilitate</li> <li>The ability to select from challenges in project mar</li> <li>The ability to take information of the community music practice</li> </ul>	which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi- te meaningful community music a range of possible options the nagement within community mu ed action that contributes to sus es by means of critical engagen	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African experiences; best solution to address sic practices; tainable development of nent with contemporary	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On comple</li> <li>Knowledge of the ways ir understand the context of</li> <li>The ability to select and a musics in order to facilitat</li> <li>The ability to select from challenges in project mar</li> <li>The ability to take informer community music practice societal challenges withir</li> </ul>	which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi te meaningful community music a range of possible options the nagement within community mu ed action that contributes to sus es by means of critical engagen a a local, national and global co	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African experiences; best solution to address sic practices; tainable development of nent with contemporary ntext.	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On comple</li> <li>Knowledge of the ways ir understand the context of</li> <li>The ability to select and a musics in order to facilitat</li> <li>The ability to select from challenges in project mar</li> <li>The ability to take information community music practice societal challenges within</li> <li>Module code: MUSD121</li> </ul>	which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi- te meaningful community music a range of possible options the nagement within community mu ed action that contributes to sus es by means of critical engagen	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African experiences; best solution to address sic practices; tainable development of nent with contemporary	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On completer the ways in understand the context of the ways in understand the context of the ability to select and a musics in order to facilitate.</li> <li>The ability to select from challenges in project mare.</li> <li>The ability to take information community music practice societal challenges within the music practice.</li> <li>Module code: MUSD121</li> <li>Title: Ensemble Studies</li> </ul>	which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi- te meaningful community music a range of possible options the hagement within community mu ed action that contributes to sus es by means of critical engagen a local, national and global co Semester 2	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African experiences; best solution to address sic practices; tainable development of nent with contemporary ntext. NQR level: 5	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On completent</li> <li>Knowledge of the ways in understand the context of</li> <li>The ability to select and a musics in order to facilitat</li> <li>The ability to select from challenges in project mar</li> <li>The ability to take information community music practice societal challenges within</li> <li>Module code: MUSD121</li> <li>Title: Ensemble Studies</li> <li>Module outcomes: On completent</li> </ul>	which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi- te meaningful community music a range of possible options the hagement within community mu ed action that contributes to sus es by means of critical engagen a local, national and global co Semester 2	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African experiences; best solution to address sic practices; tainable development of nent with contemporary ntext. NQR level: 5 should demonstrate	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On complete Module outcomes: On complete Knowledge of the ways in understand the context of The ability to select and a musics in order to facilitate.</li> <li>The ability to select from challenges in project mar</li> <li>The ability to take information community music practice societal challenges within Module code: MUSD121</li> <li>Title: Ensemble Studies</li> <li>Module outcomes: On complete Basic knowledge of and examples of and examples of and examples of and examples of and examples.</li> </ul>	which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi- te meaningful community music a range of possible options the hagement within community mu ed action that contributes to sus as by means of critical engagen a local, national and global co Semester 2 etion of this module the student engagement in Ensemble Studi	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African experiences; best solution to address sic practices; tainable development of nent with contemporary ntext. NQR level: 5 should demonstrate es;	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On completent</li> <li>Knowledge of the ways in understand the context of</li> <li>The ability to select and a musics in order to facilitatent</li> <li>The ability to select from challenges in project mar</li> <li>The ability to take information community music practice societal challenges within</li> <li>Module code: MUSD121</li> <li>Title: Ensemble Studies</li> <li>Module outcomes: On completent</li> <li>Basic knowledge of and entert</li> </ul>	which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi- te meaningful community music a range of possible options the hagement within community mu ed action that contributes to sus es by means of critical engagen a local, national and global co Semester 2	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African experiences; best solution to address sic practices; tainable development of nent with contemporary ntext. NQR level: 5 should demonstrate es;	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On completer the Knowledge of the ways in understand the context of the ability to select and a musics in order to facilitate.</li> <li>The ability to select from challenges in project mare the ability to take informed community music practice societal challenges within Module code: MUSD121</li> <li>Title: Ensemble Studies</li> <li>Module outcomes: On completer to the ability to adhere to the performance practice;</li> </ul>	which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi- te meaningful community music a range of possible options the nagement within community mu ed action that contributes to sus es by means of critical engagen a local, national and global co Semester 2 etion of this module the student engagement in Ensemble Studi- he appropriate ensemble protoc	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African : experiences; best solution to address sic practices; trainable development of nent with contemporary ntext. NQR level: 5 should demonstrate es; ol and specified	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On completer the Knowledge of the ways in understand the context of the ability to select and a musics in order to facilitate.</li> <li>The ability to select from challenges in project mare the ability to take informed community music practice societal challenges within Module code: MUSD121</li> <li>Title: Ensemble Studies</li> <li>Module outcomes: On completer to the ability to adhere to the performance practice;</li> <li>The ability to operate as present the ability to adhere to the performance practice;</li> </ul>	which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi- te meaningful community music a range of possible options the hagement within community mu ed action that contributes to sus as by means of critical engagen a local, national and global co Semester 2 etion of this module the student engagement in Ensemble Studi	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African : experiences; best solution to address sic practices; trainable development of nent with contemporary ntext. NOR level: 5 should demonstrate es; ol and specified	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On completer the Maximum Sector of the Ways in understand the context of the ability to select and a musics in order to facilitate.</li> <li>The ability to select from challenges in project mar challenges in project mar The ability to take informed community music practice societal challenges within Module code: MUSD121</li> <li>Title: Ensemble Studies</li> <li>Module outcomes: On completer the ability to adhere to the performance practice;</li> <li>The ability to operate as pan ensemble work.</li> </ul>	which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi- te meaningful community music a range of possible options the nagement within community mu ed action that contributes to sus es by means of critical engagen a local, national and global co Semester 2 etion of this module the student engagement in Ensemble Studi- he appropriate ensemble protoc	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African : experiences; best solution to address sic practices; trainable development of nent with contemporary ntext. NOR level: 5 should demonstrate es; ol and specified	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On completer the ways in understand the context of the ability to select and a musics in order to facilitate. The ability to select from challenges in project mar the ability to take informed community music practice societal challenges within Module code: MUSD121</li> <li>Title: Ensemble Studies</li> <li>Module outcomes: On completer the ability to adhere to the performance practice;</li> <li>The ability to operate as pan ensemble work.</li> </ul>	which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi- te meaningful community music a range of possible options the nagement within community mu ed action that contributes to sus es by means of critical engagen a local, national and global co Semester 2 etion of this module the student engagement in Ensemble Studi- he appropriate ensemble protoc	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African : experiences; best solution to address sic practices; trainable development of nent with contemporary ntext. NQR level: 5 should demonstrate es; ol and specified	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On completer the Market of the Ways in understand the context of the ability to select and a musics in order to facilitate.</li> <li>The ability to select from challenges in project mare.</li> <li>The ability to take informed community music practice societal challenges within Module code: MUSD121</li> <li>Title: Ensemble Studies</li> <li>Module outcomes: On completer to the ability to adhere to the performance practice;</li> <li>The ability to operate as an ensemble work.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> </ul>	a which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi te meaningful community music a range of possible options the nagement within community mu ed action that contributes to sus es by means of critical engagen a local, national and global con Semester 2 etion of this module the student engagement in Ensemble Studi- ie appropriate ensemble protoc	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African : experiences; best solution to address sic practices; trainable development of nent with contemporary ntext. NOR level: 5 should demonstrate es; ol and specified	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On completer the knowledge of the ways in understand the context of the ability to select and a musics in order to facilitate. The ability to select from challenges in project mare. The ability to take informer community music practice societal challenges within module code: MUSD121</li> <li>Title: Ensemble Studies</li> <li>Module outcomes: On completer ability to adhere to the performance practice;</li> <li>The ability to operate as a nensemble work.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments – wei</li> </ul>	a which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi te meaningful community music a range of possible options the nagement within community mu ed action that contributes to sus es by means of critical engagen a local, national and global co Semester 2 etion of this module the student engagement in Ensemble Studi te appropriate ensemble protoc part of an ensemble with the vie ght: 50%	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African : experiences; best solution to address sic practices; trainable development of nent with contemporary ntext. NQR level: 5 should demonstrate es; ol and specified	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On completer the knowledge of the ways in understand the context of the ability to select and a musics in order to facilitate. The ability to select from challenges in project mare. The ability to take informed community music practice societal challenges within the module code: MUSD121</li> <li>Title: Ensemble Studies</li> <li>Module outcomes: On completer the ability to adhere to the performance practice;</li> <li>The ability to operate as a nensemble work.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – wei Semester examination 1X2 h</li> </ul>	a which communities are built a f community music practices in apply knowledge of polyrhythmi te meaningful community music a range of possible options the nagement within community mu ed action that contributes to sus es by means of critical engagen a local, national and global co Semester 2 etion of this module the student engagement in Ensemble Studi te appropriate ensemble protoc part of an ensemble with the vie ght: 50%	should demonstrate nd sustained relevant to South Africa; c structures in African : experiences; best solution to address sic practices; trainable development of nent with contemporary ntext. NQR level: 5 should demonstrate es; ol and specified	

Title: Introduction to Music Research Module outcomes: On completion of this module the student should demonstrate the following: A basic knowledge and informed understanding of the structures, principles and concepts relating to basic research in music; The ability to read and write English in order to interpret and produce academic texts based on research in music, implementing an appropriate style of writing; Identify and adhere to acceptable behaviour within the academic environment. inclusive of adherence to rules on plagiarism and copyright principles; The ability to monitor and take responsibility for own learning progress with a view to improve learning and to manage textual resources effectively in order to successfully conduct research in music; • A basic knowledge and informed understanding of the structures, principles and concepts relating to basic research in music; The ability to read and write English in order to interpret and produce academic texts based on research in music, implementing an appropriate style of writing; An ability to access and process information from different sources with a view to summarise scientific information on concepts relating to research in music. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – weight: 60% Semester examination 1X2 hours - weight: 40% Module code: MZSD129 Semester 2 NQF level: 5 Title: Ensemble Studies Module outcomes: On completion of this module the student should demonstrate the following: Basic knowledge of and engagement in ensemble studies; The ability to adhere to the appropriate ensemble protocol and specified performance practice; The ability to operate as part of an ensemble with the view to successfully perform an ensemble work. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – weight: 60% Semester examination 1X2 hours - weight: 40% Module code: MZSL177 Year module NQF level: 5 Title: Introduction to Music Research Module outcomes: On completion of this module the student should demonstrate the following: A basic knowledge and informed understanding of the structures, principles and concepts relating to basic research in music; The ability to read and write English in order to interpret and produce academic texts based on research in music, implementing an appropriate style of writing; Identify and adhere to acceptable behaviour within the academic environment, inclusive of adherence to rules on plagiarism and copyright principles; The ability to monitor and take responsibility for own learning progress with a view to improve learning and to manage textual resources effectively in order to successfully conduct research in music; • A basic knowledge and informed understanding of the structures, principles and concepts relating to basic research in music; An ability to access and process information from different sources with a view to summarise scientific information on concepts relating to research in music.

Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments - wei	ght: 60%	
Semester examination 1X2 h		
Module code: MZSJ129	Semester 2	NQF level: 5
Title: Community music		
Module outcomes: On comple	etion of this module the student	should demonstrate
<ul> <li>Basic knowledge of and in</li> </ul>	nformed insight in the discipline	e of community music;
<ul> <li>Knowledge of Africa musi</li> </ul>	c as a social praxis in order to	describe the area of
community music in the S	-	
	ess information from various so	
,	rmation relevant to the disciplir	<b>,</b>
	ction to contribute to the sustain	
	e, through critical interaction wit tional and international context	
Method of delivery: Full-time		•
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments – wei	aht: 60%	
Semester examination 1X2 h		
Module code: MZSD119	Semester 1	NQF level: 5
Title: Ensemble studies		
	etion of this module the student	should demonstrate
	involvement in ensemble studie	
0	appropriate protocol and spec	-
	of an ensemble in order to suc	
ensemble work.		
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments - wei		
Semester examination 1X2 he	<u>v</u>	
Module code: MZSD129	Semester 2	NQF level: 5
Title: Ensemble studies		
	etion of this module the student	
	nvolvement in ensemble studie	
	appropriate protocol and speci	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	of an ensemble in order to suce	cessfully perform an
ensemble work.		
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – wei	abt: 60%	
Semester examination 1X2 h	6	
Module code: MZSL177		NQF level: 5
Title: Introduction to music res		NGF level. 5
		abould domonotrate
	etion of this module the student	
<ul> <li>Basic knowledge and info concepts relevant to basic</li> </ul>	ormed understanding of the stru	icture, principies and
concepts relevant to basis	rasparch in music.	
<ul> <li>The skill to road and write</li> </ul>	-	t and write acadomic toxto
	in English and thus to interpre	t and write academic texts
based on research in mus	in English and thus to interpresic;	
<ul><li>based on research in must</li><li>Identify and comply with a</li></ul>	in English and thus to interpre	emic environment, including

		f the structures, prinicples and
concepts regarding basic	research in music.	
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments – weig		
Semester examination 1X2 ho		
Module code: MZSN119	Semester 1	NQF level: 5
Title: Music Notation		
Module outcomes: On comple		
		of basic experiences and concepts
experienced;		s cultures are created, performed and
<ul> <li>Basic experiences and conformination various cultures are</li> </ul>		ways in which experiences of music
<ul> <li>The ability to produce an actions and in notation:</li> </ul>	d reproduce rhythmic	and melodic patterns in musical
The ability to identify, and		problems in the understanding and
various parts of the world	l, and in various styles	
		ety of formats (oral, written, visual and s purposes related to the learning and
teaching of music rudime		
The ability to operate as	part of a group that pre	esents practical sessions on music
		ns to successfully present events in a
variety of formats related	to musicianship skills	, taking co-responsibility for learning
progress and outcome re	alisation of the group.	
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — we	0	
Semester exam 1X3 hour — v	weight: 40%	
Module code: MZSN129	Semester	NQF level: 5
Title: Music Notation		
Module outcomes: On comple		
		of experiences and concepts s cultures are created, performed and
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	oncepts regarding the	ways in which experiences of music
		e forms of notation can be taught
The ability to produce an		and melodic patterns in musical
actions and in notation, in		
		problems in the understanding, and
		ne structure of compositions from
various parts of the world		
		ety of formats (oral, written, visual and
electronic) to diverse auc teaching of music rudime		s purposes related to the learning and nd tonality;
The ability to operate effect	ectively as part of a gro	oup that presents practical sessions
		ontributions to successfully present anship skills, taking co-responsibility
as leader and as follower group.	in the learning progre	ss and outcome realisation of the
Method of delivery: Full-time	270	

According to the day		
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we	hight: 60%	
Semester exam 1X3 hour —		
Module code: MZSO119	Semester 1	NQF level: 5
Title: Music Education	ocinester i	
Module outcomes: On comple	ation of this module the	student should demonstrate
<ul> <li>An informed understandi</li> </ul>		student should demonstrate
		ng, education, and learning;
<ul> <li>the approach to teach</li> </ul>		
		rmediate phase of school in South
Africa;		
<ul> <li>lesson planning;</li> </ul>		
	elates to reading singing	g and playing the correct notes and
note values.		g and playing the contest notes and
	nd managing information	n, in respect of which you are able
0.1	00	om a range of sources, including
	0	on appropriate to the task, and to
	,	evaluation on that information. This
		n and appropriate citation practices.
		spect of which you are able to
5		ion reliably, accurately and
,		context. This applies particularly to
practical music making.		context. This applies particularly to
	in respect of which you	are able to demonstrate the ability
		of others, and to take appropriate
		your learning within a structured
learning process; and to	promote the learning of	others.
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — we		
Semester exam 1X3 hour —	0	
Module code: MZSO129	Semester 2	NQF level: 5
Title: Music Education		
Module outcomes: On comple	etion of this module the	student should demonstrate
<ul> <li>An informed understand</li> </ul>	5	
<ul> <li>classroom managem</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>creating positive learn</li> </ul>	0	
	for Music in Intermediat	te Phase;
<ul> <li>the use of musical store</li> </ul>	,	
<ul> <li>the use of correct post</li> </ul>	sture, breathing and goo	d enunciation to perform all the
songs;		
	elates to reading, singing	g and playing the correct notes and
note values.	and as a second	
		n, in respect of which you are able
		rom a range of sources, including on appropriate to the task, and to
		d evaluation on that information.
		iarism and appropriate citation
practices.	a anderstanding of play	anon and appropriate ditation
	cating information in re-	spect of which you are able to

	tions appropriate to th	e context. This applies particularly to
practical music making.		
		ou are able to demonstrate the ability
		ce of others, and to take appropriate
		or your learning within a structured
learning process; and to	promote the learning of	of others.
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — we	0	
Semester exam 1X3 hour —		NOT have 1 5
Module code: MZSO219	Semester 1	NQF level: 5
Title: Music Education		
Module outcomes:		
Section A		
	f this module the stude	ent will be able to show sound
knowledge of	and a set the second of sec	
<ul> <li>the natural attraction for n</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>the general and specific a the use of Courth African</li> </ul>		
		vement activities, knowledge of osed songs for use in the preschool
classroom;	na present sen-compo	sed songs for use in the preschool
<ul> <li>the value of music in reinf</li> </ul>	orging concont format	ion: social and omotional
development of learners;	ording concept format	ion, social and emotional
<ul> <li>the role of the music curring</li> </ul>	culum at preschool lev	
Section B		
After successful completion or	f this module the stude	ent will be able to
		and demonstrating different
elements of music for lear		
		r conducting techniques and notation
reading skills on Tonic So	I-fa, lyrics, rhythm and	pitch in a repertoire of multicultural
songs on the piano, guita		
		ning challenging notation reading
		a repertoire of multicultural songs
		er; choir conducting techniques.
		organising, producing and presenting
		on fundamental teaching knowledge
and skills acquired in this	module.	
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:	abt. 600/	
Tests and assignments — we		
Semester exam 1X3 hour — Module code: MZSO229	Semester 2	NQF level: 5
	Semester 2	NGF level: 5
Title: Music Education		
Module outcomes: Section A		
	f this modulo the stud	ent will be able to show sound
knowledge of		
<ul> <li>how to schedule and pres</li> </ul>	ent listening activities	
<ul> <li>how to schedule and pres</li> <li>how to conceptualise and</li> </ul>	5	
•		ler to devise and demonstrate
rhythmic activities;		
<ul> <li>how to devise further song</li> </ul>	a repertories for use a	t preschool level.

#### Section B After successful completion of this module the student will be able to demonstrate a sound knowledge of recognising and demonstrating different elements of music for learners in the junior primary school phase; apply a sound understanding of more challenging choir conducting techniques and notation reading skills on Tonic Sol-fa, lyrics, rhythm and pitch in a repertoire of multicultural songs on the piano, guitar, soprano recorder; • demonstrate acquired practical skills by performing more challenging notation reading skills on Tonic Sol-fa. lyrics, rhythm and pitch in a repertoire of multicultural songs and pieces on the piano, guitar, soprano recorder; choir conducting techniques. . demonstrate ethically responsible behaviour in organising, producing and presenting a concert in a multicultural environment based on fundamental teaching knowledge and skills acquired in this module. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X3 hour - weight: 40% Module code: MZSO319 Semester 1 NQF Level: 7 Title: Music Education Module outcomes: Section A After successful completion of this module the student will be able to show well-rounded understanding of the use of home-made instruments as teaching/learning aid; • • the aims and objectives of the various organisations and societies that support preschool music education: the approaches of Kodálv and Orff: the adaptation and employment of these approaches for South African preschool use. Section B After successful completion of this module the student will be able to demonstrate a well-rounded knowledge of recognising and demonstrating different elements of music for learners in the senior primary school phase; apply a well-rounded understanding of advanced choir conducting techniques. notation reading skills on Tonic Sol-fa and Tonic Sol-fa hand signs, lyrics, rhythm and pitch; a repertoire of multicultural songs on the piano, the alto recorder and the quitar: demonstrate acquired practical skills by performing a repertoire of multicultural pieces and songs on the piano, guitar, alto recorder while demonstrating advanced choir conducting techniques and notation reading skills on Tonic Sol-fa, lyrics, rhythm and pitch; demonstrate ethically responsible behaviour in organising, producing and presenting • a concert in a multicultural environment based on fundamental teaching knowledge and skills acquired in this module. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X3 hour — weight: 40% Module code: MZSO329 Semester 2 NQF Level: 7 Title: Music Education Module outcomes: Section A

After successful completion of this module the student will be able to show well-rounded understanding of

- the educational use of song repertoire, including pentatonic and diatonic songs;
- the role of accompaniment patterns for songs; instrumental playing, etc.;
- the latest research trends in preschool music.
- Section B

After successful completion of this module the student will be able to

- demonstrate a well-rounded knowledge of recognising and demonstrating different elements of music for learners in the senior primary school phase;
- apply a well-rounded understanding of more advanced choir conducting techniques, notation reading skills on Tonic Sol-fa and Tonic Sol-fa hand signs, lyrics, rhythm and pitch; a repertoire of multicultural songs on the piano, the alto recorder and the guitar;
- demonstrate acquired practical skills by performing a repertoire of multicultural pieces and songs on the piano, guitar, alto recorder while demonstrating more advanced choir conducting techniques and notation reading skills on Tonic Sol-fa, lyrics, rhythm and pitch;
- demonstrate ethically responsible behaviour in organising, producing and presenting a concert in a multicultural environment based on fundamental teaching knowledge and skills acquired in this module.

Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — wei	ght: 60%	
Semester exam 1X3 hour — v	veight: 40%	
Module code: MZSS219	Semester 1	NQF level: 5
Title: Music in Society		
Module outcomes: After succe	essful completion of this module	the student will be able to
5	of the stylistic characteristics of	the Baroque and Classical
periods in the history of m	usic;	
<ul> <li>aurally identify selected co</li> </ul>	ompositions from the Baroque a	ind Classical periods;
	n the selected compositions and	
characteristics of the	e Baroque and Classical period	S;
	rithin the context of the Baroque	
,	in a group, and give a verbal o	r written account of the
results;		
	thical manner and relate to fello	w students in an ethically
accepted way.		
Method of delivery: Full-time		

Assessment methods:

Tests and assignments — weight: 60%

Semester exam 1X2 hour - weight: 40%

Module code: MZSS229	Semester 2	NQF level: 5
Title: Music in Society		

Title: Music in Society

Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to

- have a sound knowledge of the stylistic characteristics of the Romantic and Twentieth-Century periods in the history of music;
- aurally identify selected compositions from the Romantic and Twentieth-Century periods;
- draw connections between the selected compositions and the stylistic characteristics of the Romantic and Twentieth-Century periods;

<ul> <li>resolve a given problem within the context of the Romantic and Twentieth-Century periods, either individually or in a group, and give a verbal or written account of the results;</li> </ul>		
results;		
<ul> <li>handle information in an ethical manner and to relate to fellow students in an article loss of the second students.</li> </ul>		
ethically accepted way.		
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — we		
Semester exam 1X2 hour —		
Module code: MZSS319	Semester 1	NQF Level: 6
Title: Music in Society		
	essful completion of this module	
	ed and systematic knowledge b	
	of the social history of African r	-
	ise and evaluate trends and ten	dencies in current research
into the social history of A		
	ews while engaging with the ab	
	ethical manner and relate to fello	ow students in an ethically
accepted way.		
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — we		
Semester exam 1X2 hour —		
Module code: MZSS329	Semester 2	NQF Level: 6
Title: Music in Society		
Module outcomes: After succ	essful completion of this module	
Module outcomes: After succe demonstrate thorough know	owledge of basic cultural concer	ots;
Module outcomes: After succe demonstrate thorough kno demonstrate well-develop	owledge of basic cultural concep bed knowledge of the origin and	ots; development of jazz and
Module outcomes: After succ demonstrate thorough kno demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially	owledge of basic cultural concer	ots; development of jazz and
Module outcomes: After succi demonstrate thorough kno demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially events;	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After succ.</li> <li>demonstrate thorough known</li> <li>demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially events;</li> <li>display an ability to identifi behaviour;</li> </ul>	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums fy links between forms of musication	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world al and non-musical
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After succ.</li> <li>demonstrate thorough km</li> <li>demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially events;</li> <li>display an ability to identifi behaviour;</li> <li>apply the required knowled</li> </ul>	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums fy links between forms of musicated and skills in a variety of case	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world al and non-musical
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After succ.</li> <li>demonstrate thorough knie</li> <li>demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially events;</li> <li>display an ability to identifi behaviour;</li> <li>apply the required knowle constructive role of music</li> </ul>	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums fy links between forms of musicated gade and skills in a variety of cast-making;	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world al and non-musical se studies of the socially
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After succ.</li> <li>demonstrate thorough knu</li> <li>demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially events;</li> <li>display an ability to identifi behaviour;</li> <li>apply the required knowle constructive role of music</li> <li>apply the required knowle</li> </ul>	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums fy links between forms of musicated ge and skills in a variety of case-making;	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world al and non-musical se studies of the socially selected jazz and popular
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After succ.</li> <li>demonstrate thorough knu</li> <li>demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially events;</li> <li>display an ability to identifi behaviour;</li> <li>apply the required knowle constructive role of music</li> <li>apply the required knowle music recordings, as well</li> </ul>	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums fy links between forms of musicatedge and skills in a variety of case-making; adge and skills in the analysis of as the creation of own musical	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world al and non-musical se studies of the socially selected jazz and popular
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After succ.</li> <li>demonstrate thorough knu</li> <li>demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially events;</li> <li>display an ability to identifi behaviour;</li> <li>apply the required knowle constructive role of music</li> <li>apply the required knowle music recordings, as well</li> <li>demonstrate sensitivity in</li> </ul>	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums fy links between forms of musicated ge and skills in a variety of case-making;	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world al and non-musical se studies of the socially selected jazz and popular
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After succ.</li> <li>demonstrate thorough knu</li> <li>demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially events;</li> <li>display an ability to identifi behaviour;</li> <li>apply the required knowle constructive role of music</li> <li>apply the required knowle music recordings, as well</li> <li>demonstrate sensitivity in Method of delivery: Full-time</li> </ul>	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums fy links between forms of musicatedge and skills in a variety of case-making; adge and skills in the analysis of as the creation of own musical	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world al and non-musical se studies of the socially selected jazz and popular
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After succi- demonstrate thorough known of demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially events;</li> <li>display an ability to identifi behaviour;</li> <li>apply the required knowle constructive role of music</li> <li>apply the required knowle music recordings, as well</li> <li>demonstrate sensitivity in Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:</li> </ul>	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums fy links between forms of musicatedge and skills in a variety of case-making; edge and skills in the analysis of as the creation of own musical relation to cultural diversity.	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world al and non-musical se studies of the socially selected jazz and popular
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After succi- demonstrate thorough known of demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially events;</li> <li>display an ability to identifi behaviour;</li> <li>apply the required knowled constructive role of music</li> <li>apply the required knowled music recordings, as well</li> <li>demonstrate sensitivity in Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — wee</li> </ul>	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums fy links between forms of musical edge and skills in a variety of case-making; edge and skills in the analysis of as the creation of own musical relation to cultural diversity.	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world al and non-musical se studies of the socially selected jazz and popular
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After succi- demonstrate thorough known of demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially events;</li> <li>display an ability to identifi behaviour;</li> <li>apply the required knowled constructive role of music constructive role of music constructive role of music apply the required knowled music recordings, as well demonstrate sensitivity in Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hour — yeta</li> </ul>	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums fy links between forms of musical edge and skills in a variety of case-making; edge and skills in the analysis of as the creation of own musical relation to cultural diversity.	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world al and non-musical se studies of the socially selected jazz and popular examples from these styles;
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After succ.</li> <li>demonstrate thorough known oppular music, especially events;</li> <li>display an ability to identifi behaviour;</li> <li>apply the required knowled constructive role of music</li> <li>apply the required knowled music recordings, as well</li> <li>demonstrate sensitivity in Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hour — y</li> <li>Module code: MZST219</li> </ul>	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums fy links between forms of musical edge and skills in a variety of case-making; edge and skills in the analysis of as the creation of own musical relation to cultural diversity.	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world al and non-musical se studies of the socially selected jazz and popular
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After succi-</li> <li>demonstrate thorough kno</li> <li>demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially events;</li> <li>display an ability to identif behaviour;</li> <li>apply the required knowle constructive role of music</li> <li>apply the required knowle music recordings, as well</li> <li>demonstrate sensitivity in Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hour — y</li> <li>Module code: MZST219</li> <li>Title: Music Theory</li> </ul>	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums fy links between forms of musical edge and skills in a variety of case-making; edge and skills in the analysis of as the creation of own musical relation to cultural diversity.	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world al and non-musical se studies of the socially selected jazz and popular examples from these styles; NQF level: 5
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After succi-</li> <li>demonstrate thorough kno</li> <li>demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially events;</li> <li>display an ability to identifi behaviour;</li> <li>apply the required knowle constructive role of music</li> <li>apply the required knowle music recordings, as well</li> <li>demonstrate sensitivity in Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hour — y</li> <li>Module code: MZST219 Title: Music Theory</li> <li>Module outcomes: After the s</li> </ul>	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums fy links between forms of musical edge and skills in a variety of case-making; edge and skills in the analysis of as the creation of own musical relation to cultural diversity.	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world al and non-musical se studies of the socially selected jazz and popular examples from these styles; NQF level: 5
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After succi- demonstrate thorough known of demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially events;</li> <li>display an ability to identifie behaviour;</li> <li>apply the required knowled constructive role of music constructive role of music constructive role of music apply the required knowled music recordings, as well</li> <li>demonstrate sensitivity in Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hour — ve Semester exam 1X2 hour — ve Module code: MZST219 Title: Music Theory</li> <li>Module outcomes: After the s able to demonstrate:</li> </ul>	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums fy links between forms of musical edge and skills in a variety of case-making; edge and skills in the analysis of as the creation of own musical relation to cultural diversity.	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world al and non-musical se studies of the socially selected jazz and popular examples from these styles; NQF level: 5 dule, the student must be
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After succi- demonstrate thorough km</li> <li>demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially events;</li> <li>display an ability to identit behaviour;</li> <li>apply the required knowle constructive role of music</li> <li>apply the required knowle music recordings, as well</li> <li>demonstrate sensitivity in</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hour — we</li> <li>Semester exam 1X2 hour — we</li> <li>Module code: MZST219</li> <li>Title: Music Theory</li> <li>Module outcomes: After the s able to demonstrate:</li> <li>basic knowledge and informelodic phrases;</li> </ul>	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums fy links between forms of musical edge and skills in a variety of case-making; edge and skills in the analysis of as the creation of own musical relation to cultural diversity.	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world al and non-musical se studies of the socially selected jazz and popular examples from these styles; NQF level: 5 dule, the student must be ed rhythmic patterns and
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After succi- demonstrate thorough km</li> <li>demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially events;</li> <li>display an ability to identiti behaviour;</li> <li>apply the required knowle constructive role of music</li> <li>apply the required knowle music recordings, as well</li> <li>demonstrate sensitivity in</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hour — v</li> <li>Module code: MZST219</li> <li>Title: Music Theory</li> <li>Module outcomes: After the s able to demonstrate:</li> <li>basic knowledge and infor melodic phrases;</li> <li>ability to identify, analyse</li> </ul>	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums fy links between forms of musical edge and skills in a variety of case-making; edge and skills in the analysis of as the creation of own musical relation to cultural diversity.	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world al and non-musical se studies of the socially selected jazz and popular examples from these styles; NQF level: 5 dule, the student must be ed rhythmic patterns and ns of music notation are
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After succi- demonstrate thorough km</li> <li>demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially events;</li> <li>display an ability to identif behaviour;</li> <li>apply the required knowle constructive role of music</li> <li>apply the required knowle music recordings, as well</li> <li>demonstrate sensitivity in</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hour — v</li> <li>Module code: MZST219</li> <li>Title: Music Theory</li> <li>Module outcomes: After the s able to demonstrate:</li> <li>basic knowledge and infor melodic phrases;</li> <li>ability to identify, analyse realized in prescribed wo</li> </ul>	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums fy links between forms of musical edge and skills in a variety of case-making; edge and skills in the analysis of as the creation of own musical relation to cultural diversity.	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world al and non-musical se studies of the socially selected jazz and popular examples from these styles; <b>NQF level: 5</b> dule, the student must be ed rhythmic patterns and ns of music notation are nsembles;
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After succi- demonstrate thorough km</li> <li>demonstrate well-develop popular music, especially events;</li> <li>display an ability to identif behaviour;</li> <li>apply the required knowle constructive role of music</li> <li>apply the required knowle music recordings, as well</li> <li>demonstrate sensitivity in</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hour — v</li> <li>Module code: MZST219</li> <li>Title: Music Theory</li> <li>Module outcomes: After the s able to demonstrate:</li> <li>basic knowledge and infor melodic phrases;</li> <li>ability to identify, analyse realized in prescribed wo</li> </ul>	owledge of basic cultural concepted knowledge of the origin and with reference to social circums fy links between forms of musical edge and skills in a variety of case-making; edge and skills in the analysis of as the creation of own musical relation to cultural diversity.	ots; development of jazz and stances and major world al and non-musical se studies of the socially selected jazz and popular examples from these styles; <b>NQF level: 5</b> dule, the student must be ed rhythmic patterns and ns of music notation are nsembles;

	nguish and implement basic ha	rmonic structures as found
in musical contexts;	ale composition for a cale instru	mont
	ble composition for a solo instru	
	nowledge and respect of existin	g musical styles, while
creating their own compose	-	
,	aborate effectively with others, a	
team, in creating and imp	rovising standard rhythmic patt	erns and melodic phrases.
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments - wei	ght: 60%	
Semester exam 1X3 hour - v	veight: 40%	
Module code: MZST229	Semester 2	NQF level: 5
Title: Music Theory		
Module outcomes: After the su	uccessful completion of this mo	dule, the student must be
able to demonstrate:	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
<ul> <li>basic knowledge and info</li> </ul>	rmed understanding of advance	ed harmonic structures:
5	lear understanding of how the	
5	rge ensembles and orchestras;	
	and discuss how the convention	
	ks for large ensembles and or	
	nguish and implement advance	
found in musical contexts	5	
	, vanced composition for two ins	truments.
-	nowledge and respect of existin	-
creating their own composi-	5 1	g macical etylee, mile
	aborate effectively with others, a	and to work as part of a
	rovising standard harmonic stru	
touri, in croating and imp		
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — wei	aht: 60%	
Semester exam 1X3 hour — v	0	
Module code: MZST319	Semester 1	NQF Level: 7
Title: Music Theory		
	uccessful completion of this mo	dule the student must be
able to demonstrate:		
	lear understanding of musical e	lomonte (rhythmic molodie
	n context and basic skills need	
	positions in order to determine	
established and thematic	•	ways in which keys are
	and aurally), implement and ev	aluate combinations of all
<ul> <li>ability to identify (visually a musical elements in conto</li> </ul>	ext and correctly apply basic ski	aluate combinations of all
of opening segments of co		
	basic harmonic and counterpoi	nt procedures in musical
<ul> <li>ability to effectively apply contexts;</li> </ul>	basic narmonic and counterpol	
	ence to existing notational conv	entions during the creating
of his/her own music;		

	for various purposes in	ormats (oral, written and electronic) explaining and discussing different
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — we	eight: 60%	
Semester exam 1X3 hour —	0	
Module code: MZST329	Semester 2	NQF Level: 7
Title: Music Theory		
Module outcomes: After the s able to demonstrate:	uccessful completion of	this module, the student must be
simple compositions;	U	e tonal and thematic processes of
compositions correctly an	nd meaningfully;	ematic processes of simple
voice, within a meaningfu	I context;	nt compositions in more than one interpoint procedures in "pastiche"
works;		compositional styles and techniques
utilized in the composition		Sompositional styles and techniques
		ormats (oral, written and electronic)
		explaining and discussing different
aspects of the elements of		explaining and alocation g amerent
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — we		
Semester exam 1X3 hour —		
Module code: MZSU177	Year modu	le NQF Level: 5
Title: Music Performance		
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On complete</li> <li>Basic knowledge of and en genres, styles and repertoi</li> </ul>	gagement in practical m	student should demonstrate usic as relating to technique,
<ul> <li>The ability to apply the corr with the view to perform the</li> </ul>	rect techniques and skills	s relevant to the chosen instrument in the necessary technical
		a suggested source with a view to inciples of performance practice
relevant to the chosen repe		incipies of performance practice
		ake co-responsibility for the learning
		nsemble work on the chosen
instrument.	becoming perform an or	
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — we	eight: 50%	
Semester exam 1X2 hour —	0	
Module code: MZSU179	Year module	NQF Level: 5
Title: Keyboard skills	1	

Module outcomes: On completion of this module the student should demonstrate

<ul> <li>Knowledge and understanding of the instrument, the correct positioning at</li> </ul>		
including improvised accompaniment	t of multicultural songs,	and the difference
between major and minor keys;		
<ul> <li>The ability to identify, organise and i through five figure provides and and</li> </ul>		
through five-finger exercises and sig	0	
short pieces in various meters with t and in ensembles:	he view to develop the a	bility to perform alone
<ul> <li>The ability to implement and apply the</li> </ul>	he basic practical skill of	creating and performing
a group composition, in any style, of		
involving instrumental composition, t		
<ul> <li>Basic awareness of the diversity of s</li> </ul>	8	-
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — weight: 60%		
Semester exam 1X2 hour - weight: 40%	6	
Module code: MZSU277	Year module	NQF Level: 6
Title: Music Performance		
Module outcomes: On completion of this	module the student sho	ould be able to
<ul> <li>demonstrate a solid knowledge base</li> </ul>		
principles of the more advanced tech		5 , 5
repertoire prescribed for the instrum		
<ul> <li>critically analyse repertoire to be per</li> </ul>	formed and synthesise a	accumulated information
during preparation and performance	of a programme consist	ing of more advanced
repertoire that is representative of a	variety of genres, tempo	's and musical styles;
<ul> <li>demonstrate an ability to solve well-</li> </ul>		
a quick study and/or self-study, as w	ell as performing more a	dvanced sight-reading
on the instrument of choice;		
<ul> <li>compare worldviews in relation to his</li> </ul>		
understanding of the performer's mo	ore advanced responsibil	ity as a performing artist.
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — weight: 50%	1	
Semester exam 1X2 hour — weight: 50%		
Module code: MZSU279 Year mo	dule N	QF level: 5
Title: Keyboard skills	1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	
Module outcomes: After successful com		
<ul> <li>have a sound knowledge and understand options of playing the pion</li> </ul>	5	
advanced actions of playing the pian multicultural songs, different styles of		
and minor keys;		erence between major
<ul> <li>develop and demonstrate more adva</li> </ul>	anced finder technique th	orough five-finger
exercises and sight-reading skills an	d abilities;	5 5
<ul> <li>perform with both hands together moduple, triple and quadruple time and fellow students;</li> </ul>		
create and perform a group composition	( ) ) )	5
minutes for self-study involving a con		I and vocal composition,
together with his/her fellow students		
<ul> <li>be aware of the principles involved in offered by this instrument</li> </ul>	n playing the piano and t	he different possibilities
offered by this instrument. Method of delivery: Full-time		

Assessment methods:	iaht: 60%	
Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X2 hour — weight: 40%		
Module code: MZSU377	Year module	NQF Level: 7
Title: Music Performance		
Module outcomes: On comple	etion of this module, the student	should be able to
<ul> <li>critical understanding of the advanced repertoire preserverse</li> <li>critically analyse, synthes programme consisting of genres, tempo's and mus</li> <li>demonstrate the ability to preparing a quick study a reading on the instrument</li> <li>express your own worldvi performing artist.</li> </ul>	solve concrete and abstract prond/or self-study, as well as perf	anced technical work and ace; ation and performance a resentative of a variety of oblems and issues while orming advanced sight-
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we	icht: 50%	
Semester exam 1X2 hour —		
Module code: MZSU379	Year module	NQF level: 6
Title: Keyboard skills		
	eting this module, the student sh	houd demonstrate the
	nd systematic knowledge base	and understanding of music
<ul> <li>and dynamics, as well</li> <li>demonstrate sight-rea</li> <li>play advanced and ch and composite two-, th</li> <li>A self-study (which stu student receives 24 ho</li> <li>Be aware of the divers</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> </ul>	ructure, phrasing and choices of as the basic rules of fingerprint ding skills with advanced and ch nallenging pieces (including due hree- and four-stroke, with both udents study independently) and burs before the exam, accuratel sity of all the genres played in th	f tempo, keys, modulation s; hallenging pieces; ts and ensembles) in single hands together; d a quick study (which the y and
<ul> <li>and dynamics, as well</li> <li>demonstrate sight-rea</li> <li>play advanced and ch and composite two-, th</li> <li>A self-study (which stu student receives 24 ho</li> <li>Be aware of the divers</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> </ul>	ructure, phrasing and choices o as the basic rules of fingerprint ding skills with advanced and c nallenging pieces (including due nree- and four-stroke, with both udents study independently) and burs before the exam, accuratel sity of all the genres played in th dents for all the genres played in th	f tempo, keys, modulation s; hallenging pieces; ts and ensembles) in single hands together; d a quick study (which the y and
and dynamics, as well demonstrate sight-rea play advanced and ch and composite two-, th A self-study (which stu- student receives 24 ho Be aware of the divers Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we	ructure, phrasing and choices o as the basic rules of fingerprint ding skills with advanced and c nallenging pieces (including due nree- and four-stroke, with both udents study independently) and burs before the exam, accuratel sity of all the genres played in th dents for all the genres played in th	f tempo, keys, modulation s; hallenging pieces; ts and ensembles) in single hands together; d a quick study (which the y and
and dynamics, as well demonstrate sight-rea play advanced and ch and composite two-, tf A self-study (which stu student receives 24 hd Be aware of the divers Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hour — ver	ructure, phrasing and choices of as the basic rules of fingerprint ding skills with advanced and ch nallenging pieces (including due hree- and four-stroke, with both udents study independently) and burs before the exam, accuratel sity of all the genres played in th hight: 60% weight: 40%	f tempo, keys, modulation s; hallenging pieces; has and ensembles) in single hands together; d a quick study (which the y and his module.
and dynamics, as well demonstrate sight-rea play advanced and ch and composite two-, th A self-study (which stu student receives 24 ho Be aware of the divers Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hour — v Module code: MZSY219 Title: African Music Module outcomes: After s to demonstrate basic und the significance of African m music performance practi the basic structural chara the key elements of the ro	ructure, phrasing and choices of as the basic rules of fingerprint ding skills with advanced and challenging pieces (including due bree- and four-stroke, with both idents study independently) and bours before the exam, accuratel sity of all the genres played in th ight: 60% weight: 40% <b>Semester 1</b> uccessful completion of this moderstanding of a music within the context of wo busic'; 'historical preservation of ce'; cteristics of African music; ble of African music in African su performing groups and the crited	f tempo, keys, modulation (s; hallenging pieces; has and ensembles) in single hands together; d a quick study (which the y and is module. NQF level: 5 odule the student will be able rld music; African music' and 'African ociety;

Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60%			
Semester exam 1X2 hour — weight: 40%			
Module code: MZSY229	Semester 2	NQF level: 5	
Title: African Music			
	essful completion of this module	e the student will be able to	
display basic understanding o			
<ul> <li>the role of music in Tswar</li> <li>the use of the uhadi bow y</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>methods used in the crafti</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>the basic skills in uhadi bo</li> </ul>			
	rinciple in Nguni; Tswana and V	venda music	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we			
Semester exam 1X2 hour - v	veight: 40%		
Module code: MZSY319	Semester 1	NQF Level: 6	
Title: African Music			
Module outcomes: On comple	tion of this module the student	will be able to	
	ed and systematic knowledge b		
0	ne role of dance in African musi	,	
	se, evaluate and present inform		
	otho-Tswana, the Zulu and the	venda peoples.	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we	ight: 60%		
Semester exam 1X2 hour — V			
Module code: MZSY329	Semester 2	NQF Level: 6	
Title: African Music			
	tion of this module the student	will be able to demonstrate	
sound knowledge of			
<ul> <li>demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge base and a coherent and a critical understanding of African polyrhythmic structures;</li> </ul>			
•	<ul> <li>critically analyse, synthesise, evaluate and present information on the role of</li> </ul>		
transcription as a research skill in African music preservation;			
• demonstrate an ability to solve concrete and abstract problems and issues relating to			
the role of music in various South African cultures;			
<ul> <li>express his/her own worldview while acknowledging the individuals and groups,</li> </ul>			
processes involved in the recruitment and training of musicians. Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60%			
Semester exam 1X2 hour — weight: 40%			
Module code: MZSU179	Year module	NQF Level: 5	
Title: Keyboard skills			
Module outcomes: On completion of this module the student should demonstrate			
Knowledge and understanding of the relationship between the self and the keyboard			
	sitioning at the piano, and the b		
including improvised accompaniment of multicultural songs, and the difference			
between major and minor keys;			
• The ability to identify, organise and implement standard piano/keyboard techniques through five-finger exercises and sight-reading skills as well as the performance of			

	short pieces in various meters with the view to develop the ability to perform alone		
<ul><li>and in ensembles;</li><li>The ability to implement and apply the basic practical skill of creating and performing</li></ul>			
<ul> <li>The ability to implement and apply the basic practical skill of creating and performing a group composition, in any style, of a minimum length of two minutes for self-study</li> </ul>			
involving instrumental composition, together with fellow-students;			
		ositions learned in this module.	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we			
Semester exam 1X2 hour —		• • • • • • •	
Module code: MZSJ129	Year module	NQF level: 5	
Title: Community Music			
Module outcomes:			
On completion of this module			
		he field of community music;	
0	•	ant to map the field of community	
music within the South A	'	different courses with a view to	
		different sources with a view to mmunity music practices in South	
Africa;		minumity music practices in South	
	ed action that contributes	to sustainable development of	
		ngagement with contemporary	
	n a local, national and glo		
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments – weight: 60%			
Semester examination 1X2 hours – weight: 40%			
Module code: MZSD119	Semester 1	NQF level: 5	
Title: Ensemble Studies			
Module outcomes:			
On completion of this module the student should demonstrate the following:			
Basic knowledge of and engagement in ensemble studies;			
<ul> <li>The ability to adhere to the appropriate ensemble protocol and specified</li> </ul>			
<ul><li>performance practice;</li><li>The ability to operate as part of an ensemble with the view to successfully perform</li></ul>			
<ul> <li>The ability to operate as an ensemble work.</li> </ul>	part of an ensemble with	the view to successfully perform	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – weight: 60%			
Semester examination 1X2 h			

# HUM.29.24 MUSIC (BMUS)

Module code: MUSA221	Semester 2	NQF level: 6
Title: African Music		
Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to		
perform the following		
percussion music;		
<ul> <li>a variety of vocal group songs.</li> </ul>		
Method of delivery: Full-time		

Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%			
Module code: MUSA311	Semester 1	NQF level: 7	
Title: African Music			
Module outcomes: After succ describe the following • the general social role of	essful completion of the modul African Music; cteristics of African Music.	e, the student will be able to	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we			
Semester exam 1X2 hours -			
Module code: MUSA321	Semester 2	NQF level: 7	
Title: African Music			
	essful completion of the modul ork research, transcription and		
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hours —	eight: 60% - weight: 40%		
Module code: MUSA411	Semester 1	NQF level: 8	
Title: African Music		-	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On the successful completion of this module, the student should be able to</li> <li>discuss and evaluate trends in African music research;</li> <li>discuss and demonstrate the application of virtual data bases for research; and</li> <li>demonstrate the effective use of audio-visual equipment in research.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hours —	- weight: 40%		
Module code: MUSA421	Semester 2	NQF level: 8	
Title: African Music			
Module outcomes: On the successful completion of this module, the student should be able to <ul> <li>produce an advanced transcription of African music;</li> </ul>			
• demonstrate an extensive knowledge of the way in which African philosophy relates to musical creativity and aesthetics; and			
<ul> <li>demonstrate considerable insight by writing an extensive assignment on any applicable aspect of African music that the lecturer may deem appropriate.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> </ul>			
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60%			
Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%			
Module code: MUSB312	Semester 1	NQF level: 7	
Title: Arts Management			
Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to understand the basic principles of arts management and apply it in the planning of an artificial arts event.			

Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments - we	eight: 60%	
Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%		
Module code: MUSB322	Semester 2	NQF level: 7
Title: Arts Management		
Module outcomes: After succ	essful completion of the modul	e, the student will be able to
apply advanced procedures	regarding arts management (ind	cluding fund raising) in the
community.		
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — we		
Semester exam 1X2 hours -	- weight: 40%	
Module code: MUSC311	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Music Technology		
	essful completion of the modul	e, the student will be able to
<ul> <li>use the Finale and Sibeli</li> </ul>	us music notation programmes	effectively, and apply the
principles of music notati	on in the preparation and printi	ng of a full score;
<ul> <li>apply music technology s</li> </ul>	sensibly in teaching situations a	and discuss the role of music
notation in music educati	on by means of a variety of me	dia;
	e most important theoretical prin	nciples of the MIDI-
specification and digital r	nusic processing.	
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — we		
Semester exam 1X3 hours -	8	
Module code: MUSC321	Semester 2	NQF level: 7
Title: Music Technology		
Module outcomes: After succ	essful completion of the modul	e, the student will be able to
consider the aesthetic iss	sues regarding the use of music	c technology in music
performances and comp	osition during the planning and	presentation of a variety of
music activities;		
produce and present a multimedia presentation on a specific aspects of these		
themes;		
produce a sound recording of limited scope through digital music processing.		
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — weight: 60%		
Semester exam 1X3 hours -	<u>v</u>	
Module code: MUSC411	Semester 1	NQF level: 8
Title: Music Technology		
Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to		
Wodule outcomes: After succ	essful completion of the modul	e, the student will be able to
	essful completion of the modul advanced principles of digital m	
understand and apply more a Method of delivery: Full-time		
understand and apply more a Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:	advanced principles of digital m	
understand and apply more a Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we	advanced principles of digital m eight: 60%	
understand and apply more a Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X3 hours —	advanced principles of digital m eight: 60% - weight: 40%	usic processing.
understand and apply more a Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we	advanced principles of digital m eight: 60%	

Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to			
produce complex sound recordings by means of digital music processing. The sound			
recordings will include the student's own creative work.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
	Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — w			
Semester exam 1X3 hours -			
Module code: MUSD111	Semester 1	NQR level: 5	
Title: Ensemble studies	letters of the second death a stand		
	letion of this module the stud		
5	engagement in Ensemble St	-	
<ul> <li>The ability to adhere to t performance practice;</li> </ul>	he appropriate ensemble pro	locol and specified	
	part of an ensemble with the	view to successfully perform	
an ensemble work.	part of an ensemble with the	New to successfully perform	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments – we	eight: 50%		
Semester examination 1X2 h			
Module code: MUSD121	Semester 2	NQR level: 5	
Title: Ensemble studies	-		
Module outcomes: On comp	letion of this module the stud	ent should demonstrate	
	engagement in Ensemble St		
The ability to adhere to t	he appropriate ensemble pro	tocol and specified	
performance practice;		-	
	part of an ensemble with the	view to successfully perform	
an ensemble work.			
Method of delivery: Full-time	9		
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:			
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we	eight: 50%		
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 h	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50%		
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 I Module code: MUSE211	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1	NQF level: 6	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f <b>Module code: MUSE211</b> Title: Methodology of main ir	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1	NQF level: 6	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f Module code: MUSE211 Title: Methodology of main in Module outcomes:	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1	NQF level: 6	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f Module code: MUSE211 Title: Methodology of main in Module outcomes: <i>Piano</i>	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1 hstrument		
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f Module code: MUSE211 Title: Methodology of main ir Module outcomes: <i>Piano</i> On the successful completio	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1 hstrument n of the module, the student t	will be able to	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f Module code: MUSE211 Title: Methodology of main ir Module outcomes: <i>Piano</i> On the successful completio • describe a sensibl	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1 hstrument n of the module, the student of le practise programme and ap	will be able to pply it in practice;	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f Module code: MUSE211 Title: Methodology of main ir Module outcomes: <i>Piano</i> On the successful completio edescribe a sensibl set out systematic	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1 hstrument n of the module, the student le practise programme and ap ally the principles of a good p	will be able to pply it in practice; iano technique;	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f Module code: MUSE211 Title: Methodology of main ir Module outcomes: <i>Piano</i> On the successful completio edescribe a sensibl set out systematic prescribe repertoir	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1 nstrument n of the module, the student le practise programme and ap rally the principles of a good p re from all style periods for the	will be able to pply it in practice; iano technique; e beginner;	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f Module code: MUSE211 Title: Methodology of main in Module outcomes: <i>Piano</i> On the successful completio edescribe a sensibl set out systematic prescribe repertoin illustrate a thoroug	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1 nstrument n of the module, the student le practise programme and ap rally the principles of a good p re from all style periods for the	will be able to pply it in practice; iano technique;	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f Module code: MUSE211 Title: Methodology of main in Module outcomes: <i>Piano</i> On the successful completio edescribe a sensibl set out systematic prescribe repertoin illustrate a thoroug piano exams.	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1 nstrument n of the module, the student le practise programme and ap rally the principles of a good p re from all style periods for the	will be able to pply it in practice; iano technique; e beginner;	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f Module code: MUSE211 Title: Methodology of main in Module outcomes: <i>Piano</i> On the successful completio • describe a sensibl • set out systematic • prescribe repertoin • illustrate a thoroug piano exams. <i>Vocal studies</i>	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1 hstrument on of the module, the student of the practise programme and ap rally the principles of a good p re from all style periods for the gh understanding of the UNIS	will be able to pply it in practice; iano technique; e beginner; A Grade 1 and 2 syllabuses for	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f Module code: MUSE211 Title: Methodology of main ir Module outcomes: <i>Piano</i> On the successful completion • describe a sensibl • set out systematic • prescribe repertoir • illustrate a thoroug piano exams. <i>Vocal studies</i> On completion of this module	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1 hstrument on of the module, the student of the practise programme and ap cally the principles of a good p re from all style periods for the gh understanding of the UNIS e the student should demons	will be able to pply it in practice; iano technique; e beginner; A Grade 1 and 2 syllabuses for	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f Module code: MUSE211 Title: Methodology of main ir Module outcomes: <i>Piano</i> On the successful completio • describe a sensibl • set out systematic • prescribe repertoir • illustrate a thoroug piano exams. <i>Vocal studies</i> On completion of this module • Detailed knowledge,	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1 hstrument on of the module, the student of the practise programme and ap cally the principles of a good p re from all style periods for the gh understanding of the UNIS e the student should demons	will be able to oply it in practice; iano technique; e beginner; A Grade 1 and 2 syllabuses for irate ing of the principles of Italian	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f Module code: MUSE211 Title: Methodology of main ir Module outcomes: <i>Piano</i> On the successful completio • describe a sensibl • set out systematic • prescribe repertoin • illustrate a thoroug piano exams. <i>Vocal studies</i> On completion of this module • Detailed knowledge, lyric diction and th	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1 hstrument In of the module, the student of le practise programme and ap rally the principles of a good p re from all style periods for the gh understanding of the UNIS e the student should demons , insight and clear understand	will be able to oply it in practice; iano technique; e beginner; A Grade 1 and 2 syllabuses for trate ing of the principles of Italian ubet (IPA), as well as	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f Module code: MUSE211 Title: Methodology of main ir Module outcomes: <i>Piano</i> On the successful completio • describe a sensibl • set out systematic • prescribe repertoir • illustrate a thoroug piano exams. <i>Vocal studies</i> On completion of this module • Detailed knowledge, lyric diction and th prescribed Italian • The ability to effective	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1 hstrument n of the module, the student version e practise programme and ap ally the principles of a good p re from all style periods for the gh understanding of the UNIS e the student should demons insight and clear understand is international phonetic alpha repertoire and interpretation of vely apply the knowledge and	will be able to oply it in practice; iano technique; e beginner; A Grade 1 and 2 syllabuses for trate ing of the principles of Italian ubet (IPA), as well as	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f Module code: MUSE211 Title: Methodology of main ir Module outcomes: <i>Piano</i> On the successful completio • describe a sensibl • set out systematic • prescribe repertoir • illustrate a thoroug piano exams. <i>Vocal studies</i> On completion of this module • Detailed knowledge, lyric diction and th prescribed Italian • The ability to effective successfully function	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1 hstrument n of the module, the student to e practise programme and ap ally the principles of a good p re from all style periods for the gh understanding of the UNIS e the student should demons insight and clear understand ie international phonetic alpha repertoire and interpretation of vely apply the knowledge and ion within new contexts;	will be able to oply it in practice; iano technique; e beginner; A Grade 1 and 2 syllabuses for trate ing of the principles of Italian ibet (IPA), as well as of such repertoire; insight gained with the view to	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f Module code: MUSE211 Title: Methodology of main ir Module outcomes: Piano On the successful completio • describe a sensibl • set out systematic • prescribe repertoir • illustrate a thoroug piano exams. Vocal studies On completion of this modul • Detailed knowledge, lyric diction and th prescribed Italian • The ability to effectiv successfully functi	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1 hstrument n of the module, the student to e practise programme and ap ally the principles of a good p re from all style periods for the gh understanding of the UNIS e the student should demons insight and clear understand ie international phonetic alpha repertoire and interpretation of vely apply the knowledge and ion within new contexts;	will be able to oply it in practice; iano technique; e beginner; A Grade 1 and 2 syllabuses for trate ing of the principles of Italian ubet (IPA), as well as of such repertoire;	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f Module code: MUSE211 Title: Methodology of main ir Module outcomes: Piano On the successful completio • describe a sensibl • set out systematic • prescribe repertoir • illustrate a thoroug piano exams. Vocal studies On completion of this modul • Detailed knowledge, lyric diction and th prescribed Italian • The ability to effectiv successfully functi • The ability to gather, vocal styles;	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1 hstrument n of the module, the student to e practise programme and ap ally the principles of a good p re from all style periods for the gh understanding of the UNIS e the student should demons insight and clear understand ie international phonetic alpha repertoire and interpretation of vely apply the knowledge and ion within new contexts; , analyse, process and preser	will be able to oply it in practice; iano technique; e beginner; A Grade 1 and 2 syllabuses for ing of the principles of Italian ibet (IPA), as well as of such repertoire; insight gained with the view to nt integrated literature on Italian	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f Module code: MUSE211 Title: Methodology of main ir Module outcomes: Piano On the successful completio • describe a sensibl • set out systematic • prescribe repertoir • illustrate a thoroug piano exams. Vocal studies On completion of this modul • Detailed knowledge, lyric diction and th prescribed Italian • The ability to effectiv successfully functi • The ability to gather, vocal styles; • The ability to inter	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1 hstrument in of the module, the student to be practise programme and ap ially the principles of a good p re from all style periods for the gh understanding of the UNIS e the student should demons insight and clear understand ie international phonetic alpha repertoire and interpretation of vely apply the knowledge and ion within new contexts; , analyse, process and presen act and collaborate effectively	will be able to oply it in practice; iano technique; e beginner; A Grade 1 and 2 syllabuses for trate ing of the principles of Italian ubet (IPA), as well as of such repertoire; insight gained with the view to out integrated literature on Italian with others, and to work as	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – we Semester examination 1X2 f Module code: MUSE211 Title: Methodology of main ir Module outcomes: Piano On the successful completio • describe a sensibl • set out systematic • prescribe repertoir • illustrate a thoroug piano exams. Vocal studies On completion of this modul • Detailed knowledge, lyric diction and th prescribed Italian • The ability to effectiv successfully functi • The ability to gather, vocal styles; • The ability to inter	eight: 50% hours – weight: 50% Semester 1 hstrument n of the module, the student to e practise programme and ap ally the principles of a good p re from all style periods for the gh understanding of the UNIS e the student should demons insight and clear understand ie international phonetic alpha repertoire and interpretation of vely apply the knowledge and ion within new contexts; , analyse, process and preser	will be able to oply it in practice; iano technique; e beginner; A Grade 1 and 2 syllabuses for trate ing of the principles of Italian ubet (IPA), as well as of such repertoire; insight gained with the view to out integrated literature on Italian with others, and to work as	

## Flute

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- describe a sensible practise programme and apply it in practice;
- set out systematically the principles of a good flute technique;
- prescribe repertoire from all style periods for the beginner;
- illustrate a thorough understanding of the UNISA Grade 3 and 4 syllabuses for flute exams.

Violin

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- properly formulate outcomes;
- have insight into the principles of violin technique;
- apply the principles of violin technique in practise;
- identify specific master works for violin;
- apply the principles of learning while practising;
- apply specific practice methods while practising;
- judge the standards of violin playing.

### Organ

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- explain the basic principles of organ building;
- define the term "register" and give a survey of the classification of registers with examples;
- describe sound production of the labial and lingual pipes;
- describe the action of the slider chest mechanism;
- discuss the origin and development of the organ until the Baroque period;
- be familiar with the repertoire for the organ beginner until Unisa Gr. IV.

### Bassoon

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- know the ancient double reed instruments and those outside of Europe and discuss their characteristics;
- know the double reed instruments of the Middle Ages and Renaissance and explain their characteristics;
- explain the early development of the bassoon to 1800;
- discuss the characteristics of the early bassoon reed;
- explain the development of the modern bassoon;
- name the bassoons of different sizes and explain their main characteristics;
- explain the build, playing and sound characteristics of the contrabassoon;
- discuss the main characteristics of other instruments that are related to the bassoon.

NQF level: 6

#### Method of delivery: Full-time

#### Assessment methods:

Tests and assignments — weight: 50%

Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 50%

	0
Module code: MUSE221	Semester 2

Title: Methodology of main instrument

Module outcomes:

Piano

- describe and apply the history, rules and methodology of fingering in piano;
- explain the role of memorisation in piano music, as well as the ways in which piano music can be memorised;
- isolate habits that result in bad sight-reading;

- propose tips for the improvement of sight-reading and grade works that are suitable for sight-reading;
- explain the action of the pedal, discuss functional pedal use and define and demonstrate the different techniques of pedal use;
- define phrasing and articulation in piano playing and explain the difference between them;
- recognise the repertoire of the prescribed composers from note and listening examples;
- illustrate a thorough understanding of the Unisa Grade 3 and 4 syllabuses for piano exams.

#### Vocal studies

On completion of this module the student should demonstrate

- Detailed knowledge, insight and clear understanding of the principles of French lyric diction and the international phonetic alphabet (IPA), as well as prescribed French repertoire and interpretation of such repertoire;
- The ability to effectively apply the knowledge and insight gained with the view to successfully function within new contexts;
- The ability to gather, analyse, process and present integrated literature on French vocal styles;
- The ability to interact and collaborate effectively with others, and to work as part of a team, in diverse social, cultural and linguistic contexts.

### Flute

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- recognise the different aspects of flute teaching as profession;
- set out systematically the principles of a good flute technique;
- prescribe repertoire from the prescribed style periods;
- illustrate a thorough understanding of the UNISA Gr. 4 and 5 syllabuses for flute exams.

## Violin

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- explain the principles of teaching;
- describe the methods of violin teaching for beginners;
- distinguish schools of violin playing and teaching;
- apply certain practice methods;
- identify specific masterworks for violin;
- evaluate standards of violin playing.

## Organ

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- demonstrate a thorough knowledge of Romantic organ building, sound concepts and nineteenth century builders;
- give an overview of organ building in the twentieth century;
- give an overview of organ building in South Africa;
- be familiar with the repertoire for the organ beginner until Grade V (Unisa syllabus). Bassoon

- explain with good motivation what the first bassoon lessons for a beginner should consist of;
- have sufficient knowledge to lead the beginner with enthusiasm to new discoveries regarding bassoon playing;
- explain and motivate which aspects should be included in the beginner's first lessons;
- explain and demonstrate optimal breathing;
- explain, demonstrate and assess muscle use during bassoon playing;

- explain and demonstrate the embouchure used to produce the GERMan bassoon sound, and to discover faults regarding the embouchure;
- explain and demonstrate tonguing during bassoon playing, and to discover faults regarding tonguing;
- demonstrate and teach different tonguing and articulation types;
- · recommend different exercises regarding tonguing and articulation types;
- know and assess presentation methods of knowledge, sensible suggestions, metaphors and other didactic methods regarding the learning and improvement of technical aspects of bassoon playing.

Method of delivery: Full-time

Assessment methods:

Tests and assignments — weight: 50%

Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 50%

Module code: MUSE311	Semester 1	NQF level: 7

## Title: Methodology of main instrument

Module outcomes:

#### Piano

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- motivate why critical listening skills are necessary in piano teaching;
- give an overview of the piano-pedagogical schools of thought in the nineteenth and twentieth centuries;
- critically discuss the teaching methodology of the most important piano pedagogues;
- comprehensively describe the history and development of the piano;
- show musical initiative in the editing of unedited piano works;
- solve/answer piano-pedagogical problems/questions of general and specific nature with clear evidence of understanding;
- recognise piano repertoire from the Romantic period from notation and/or listening examples.

## Singing

On the successful completion of this module, the student should be able to demonstrate

- an advanced knowledge of the nature of a young voice and voice production in a beginner's voice, in written and oral assessments;
- an advanced knowledge of the general principles that inform singing tuition and the teaching-learning strategies that can be applied for singing, in an assignment on the topic as well as during practical contact sessions;
- a sound knowledge of auditions by scheduling a student for an audition;
- a thorough knowledge of the most general mistakes made by beginner students and propose remediation in written and oral assessments; and
- a thorough knowledge of the prescribed art songs by Strauss, Mahler and Wolf in an aural test.

#### Flute

- discuss the central theme, namely "Listening and Performance of Baroque Flute Music" and apply it in performance and teaching;
- clearly explain the history of flute pedagogy as well as the schools of thought of Galway, De Bost, Hotteterre, Quantz and others;
- comprehensively discuss the application of a scientific method in flute teaching;
- describe and discuss the characteristics, tasks and teaching method of the modern flute teacher;
- describe the history and development of the flute and discuss the build, characteristics and mechanics of the Traverso and other flutes;
- apply a procedure for music editing;

• diagnose and remedy problems with his/her test pupil with confidence;

• recognise the flute repertoire of the Baroque from listening and notated examples. *Violin* 

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- explain and apply the Meta-model;
- recognise specific masterworks for violin;
- explain and demonstrate practise methods;
- explain and apply the principles for musical finishing;
- evaluate standards of violin playing;
- explain and apply meta-programmes.

#### Organ

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- explain the basic principles of organ technique and apply it in lessons;
- describe the general principles for fingering and feet use;
- discuss different practise methods;
- describe the general principles for registration;
- discuss the prescribed works for the Unisa Gr. VI organ exams;
- describe the repertoire for beginners;
- discuss and evaluate the most important organ methods.

Method of delivery: Full-time

Assessment methods:

Tests and assignments — weight: 60%

Semester exam 1X3 hours — weight: 40%

#### Module code: MUSE321 Semester 2

Title: Methodology of main instrument

#### Module outcomes:

Piano

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- elucidate the development of listening skills and the ability for fine distinction in piano playing;
- give an overview of the principles for a sensible scientific method in piano playing;

NQF level: 7

- comprehensively discuss the problems and requirements for beginner teaching regarding the piano in all its facets;
- discuss the important aspects of time, rhythm, tempo and rubato in piano playing and teaching;
- argue for the necessity of relaxation in piano playing;
- solve/answer piano-pedagogical problems/questions of general and specific nature with clear evidence of understanding;
- recognise piano concerti from all style periods from notation and/or listening examples.

## Singing

- express an advanced knowledge of the theories of voice classification and the role played by timbre and range within that context, in written and oral assessments;
- demonstrate a sound knowledge of the bel canto and verismo styles, as well as the concept of fach in a written assignment;
- compile a programme, selected from the UNISA and Royal Schools curricula, for a candidate's singing examinations;
- teach a student learner by using teaching-learning strategies and the principles of methodology mastered up to this stage;
- demonstrate a sound knowledge of the French lyrical pronunciation used in singing, by reading French librettos; and

 demonstrate a thorough knowledge of the prescribed art songs by Fauré, Debussy, Duparc, Gounod, Chabrier, Bizet, Franck and Hahn in an aural test.

Flute

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- discuss the central theme, namely "Listening and Performance of Romantic and Modern Flute Music" and apply it in performance and teaching;
- clearly explain the history of flute pedagogy as well as the schools of thought of Galway, Moyse, Wye and others;
- comprehensively discuss the application of a scientific method in flute teaching;
- describe and discuss the characteristics, tasks and teaching method of the modern flute teacher;
- describe the history and development of the flute and discuss the build, characteristics and mechanics of the modern flute and other flutes;
- apply a procedure for music editing;
- diagnose and remedy problems with his/her test pupil with confidence;
- recognise the flute repertoire of the Romantic and Modern periods from listening and notated examples.

#### Violin

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- explain and apply the basic teaching strategy of master violin teacher Dorothy DeLay;
- identify and apply presuppositions as set out in the Milton Model.
- identify and explain value systems as described by Clare Graves, and structure his/her interaction with others accordingly;
- recognise specific master works for violin;
- evaluate the standards of violin playing.

#### Organ

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- demonstrate a thorough knowledge of the practices of organ registration;
- give a complete overview of the organ works of J.S. Bach;
- be familiar with the repertoire for Unisa Gr. VII.

#### Method of delivery: Full-time

#### Assessment methods:

Tests and assignments — weight: 60%

Semester exam 1X3 hours - weight: 40%

Module code: MUSE411 Semester 1 NQF level: 8

Title: Methodology of main instrument

Module outcomes:

Piano

- discuss the art of performance, concert preparation and the handling of stage fright;
- reformulate, after critical evaluation, L. McKinnon's Music Secrets as a scientific method in piano teaching;
- interpret the teaching methods of Joseph and Rosina Lhevinne and Vera K. Smith and apply them in the practice room / lesson;
- discuss tone colour with regard to piano playing;
- comprehensively discuss the performance practice of piano works from the Baroque and Classical style periods;
- explain the concepts 'body mapping' and kinaesthesia in pianists;
- diagnose and remedy problems with his/her test pupil with confidence;
- recognise piano repertoire by G.F. Handel and J.S. Bach from notation and/or listening examples.

#### Singing

On the successful completion of this module, the student should be able to

- discuss the bel canto, verismo en zarzuela styles in an independent written comparison;
- provide an independent opinion on the style and interpretation of GERMan and French art songs in a written assignment;
- provide an independent opinion on the physical health of the singer, including laringeo-pharyngineal-reflux, general fitness, medication and the unconscious abuse of the voice in a written assignment;
- teach a student learner by using teaching-learning strategies and the methodology which has been mastered up to this stage;
- prove to have a sound knowledge of the methods used to teach English to non-English speaking singers during practical sessions; and
- demonstrate a thorough knowledge of the prescribed works from operas by Donizetti, Puccini and Verdi by identifying them in an aural test.

#### Flute

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- discuss the central theme, namely "Teaching and Advanced Flute Technique" and apply it in performance and teaching;
- clearly explain the history of flute pedagogy as well as the schools of thought of Galway, De Bost, Moye, Wye and others;
- · comprehensively discuss the application of a scientific methods in flute teaching;
- describe and discuss the characteristics, tasks and teaching method of the modern flute teacher;
- diagnose and remedy problems with his/her test pupil with confidence;
- recognise the flute repertoire from all periods from listening and notated examples. *Violin*

NQF level: 8

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- use the Milton Model with students;
- use 'sleight of mouth' language patterns with students;
- apply advanced practise methods when practicing;
- identify specific master works for violin;
- judge standards of violin playing.

Method of delivery: Full-time

#### Assessment methods:

Tests and assignments — weight: 60%

Semester exam 1X3 hours - weight: 40%

Module code: MUSE421 Semester 2

## Title: Methodology of main instrument

Module outcomes:

Piano

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- interpret Joseph Hoffmann's teaching method and apply it in the practise room/lessons;
- give an overview of the most important learning theories in education;
- elucidate the concept 'interpretation'
- discuss the performance practice of the piano music of Debussy and Ravel;
- diagnose and remedy problems with his/her test pupil with confidence;
- recognise piano repertoire by Debussy and Ravel as well as prominent composers of the twentieth century from notation and/or listening examples.
   Singing

- compile a programme lasting 60 minutes, for a concert that includes various genres and styles;
- compile a repertoire suitable for art festivals/eisteddfods, as well as determine assessment criteria for an adjudicator;
- demonstrate a thorough knowledge of the principles that inform ensemble and choir works, in contact sessions and in a written assignment;
- teach a student learner by using teaching-learning strategies and the principles of methodology mastered up to this stage; and
- demonstrate a thorough knowledge of the prescribed works from operas by Bizet and Massenet by identifying them in an aural test.

#### Flute

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- discuss the central theme, namely "Analysis and Interpretation" and apply it in performance and teaching;
- clearly explain the history of flute pedagogy as well as the schools of thought of Hotteterre, Quantz, Galway, De Bost, Moye, Wye and others;
- comprehensively discuss the application of a scientific method in analysis and interpretation;
- describe and discuss the characteristics and teaching method of advanced flute technique to the modern flutist;
- diagnose and remedy problems with his/her test pupil with confidence;

• recognise the flute repertoire from all periods from listening and notated examples. *Violin* 

On the successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- easily use 'sleight of mouth' language patterns with students;
- integrate the use of the Meta Model, Milton Model and 'sleight of mouth' language patterns;
- understand the concepts for advanced practise methods;
- apply advanced practise methods;
- give lessons that show his/her development as teacher;
- identify specific master works for violin;
- judge the standards of violin playing

Method of delivery: Full-time

#### Assessment methods:

Tests and assignments — weight: 60%

Semester exam 1X3 hours — weight: 40%

Module code: MUSH171	Year module	NQF level: 5
Title: Aural Training		

Module outcomes: On completion of this module the student should demonstrate

- Basic knowledge and informed understanding of musical theoretical concepts such as metrics, rhythms, scales, intervals, triads and basic harmonic progressions and their realisation in sound,
- The ability to use pitch discrimination strategies to: verbally display a written melody in non-modulator major or minor mode; write down a melody in non-modulator major or minor mode that has been heard; identify intervals between heard notes; identify types and reversals of triads; and identify basic harmonic progressions;
- The ability to form a basic feeling of PLUSe in music as well as the basic subdivisions and joints of the PLUSe to verbally or physically reproduce a written rhythm and to write down a rhythm that has been heard and to be fully aware of the role of metre and hypermetre on such rhythms,
- The ability to apply discriminatory aural skills to identify differences in texture, timbre, compass, scope, density, dynamics, articulation, position space and musical structure between performances of a given work.

Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 60%			
Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%			
Module code: MUSH271	Year module	NQF level: 6	
Title: Aural Training			
	essful completion of the modul		
,	ms and one- and two-part melo	odic phrases, and recognise	
,	intervals, tonal rows and triads.		
<ul> <li>sing tonal rows, intervals, triads and sight-reading exercises on sol-fa;</li> </ul>			
	of major and minor scales, the	5	
-	ation of cadences in any major	or minor key, as well as	
simple choral melodies at	the plano.		
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:	inter CON		
Tests and assignments — we	0		
Semester exam 1X2 hours – Module code: MUSH371	Year module		
Module code: MUSH371	fear module	NQF level: 7	
Title: Aural Training			
Module outcomes: After succ	essful completion of the modul	e, the student will be able to	
	ythms, one, two and three-part		
,,	d recognise and notate interva	ls, tonal rows, triads and	
fourth chords;			
0	fourth chords, intervals and sig		
	provisation and completion of it	-	
	nd complete phrases (including	modulations) and figured	
bass exercises at the pian	no.		
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:	icht. 600/		
Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hours —			
		NOT levels 7	
Module code: MUSK311	Semester 1	NQF level: 7	
Title: Composition			
Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to			
apply a variety of general composition techniques at entry level individually and in			
groups.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X3 hours —			
Module code: MUSK321	Semester 2	NQF level: 7	
	Semester 2	NGF IEVEL 7	
Title: Composition	apply approximation of the modul	a the student will be able	
Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able			
apply general composition techniques in a portfolio of limited scope.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 40% Semester exam 1X3 hours — weight: 60%			
Module code: MUSK411	Semester 1	NQF level: 8	
	Semester I	ווער ופעפו. ס	
Title: Composition			

Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to			
apply advanced composition and orchestration techniques.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:	abt 100/		
Tests and assignments — we			
Semester exam 1X3 hours -		NOT local a	
Module code: MUSK421	Semester 2	NQF level: 8	
Title: Composition		a the student will be able to	
	essful completion of the modul and orchestration techniques i		
	portfolio have to be performed		
Method of delivery: Full-time	portiolio nave to be performed	at a public concert.	
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we	eight: 40%		
Semester exam 1X3 hours –	0		
Module code: MUSM411	Semester 1	NQF level: 8	
Title: Research methodology			
	essful completion of the modul	e the student will be able to	
	ch in the writing of the research		
Method of delivery: Full-time		- proposali	
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we	eight: 40%		
Semester exam 1X2 hours -	5		
Module code: MUSO111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5	
Title: Music Education	•		
Module outcomes: On compl	etion of this module the studen	t should demonstrate	
	formed understanding of music		
0	of brain dominance and learning	-	
5	music learning theory relevant		
development of musical			
<ul> <li>Fundamental knowledge</li> </ul>	e literacy on Howard Gardner's	multiple intelligence theory,	
<ul> <li>The ability to identify, set</li> </ul>	lect and implement standard m	nusical skills including	
listening skills, improvisa	ation and ensemble skills withir	the field of music education,	
with a view to organise a	with a view to organise a popular music concert/musical funfest,		
An ability to access and process information from different sources with a view to			
summarise scientific information on the musical development of learners in the			
intermediate phase (Grade 4-6).			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we			
Semester exam 1X2 hours -			
Module code: MUSO211	Semester 1	NQF level: 6	
Title: Music Education		In the student will be able to	
Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to			
<ul> <li>understand the musical growth and development of the child according to learning and development theories;</li> </ul>			
and development theories;			
<ul> <li>critically evaluate the current Grade 8 syllabus for music;</li> <li>develop teaching strategies, methods and skills for the successful teaching of</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>develop teaching strategies, methods and skills for the successful teaching of Instrumental Music at secondary schools;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Instrumental Music at secondary schools;</li> <li>sing, repeat and practice songs and notation exercises on sol-fa, sol-fa hand signs</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>sing, repeat and practice songs and notation exercises on sol-ra, sol-ra hand signs and rhythm names and manage these activities in class or individually; perform</li> </ul>			
and my ann number and n		o	

works from the soprano recorder repertoire; sing and accompany songs on piano, Orff instruments, guitar or keyboard; and conduct works from the choral repertoire; actively participate in the education community project and plan and present a concert at the end of the semester. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40% Module code: MUSO221 Semester 2 NQF level: 6 Title: Music Education Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to understand and demonstrate the basic principles of group music teaching in the preprimary phase, Grade 0 and Grade 1; critically evaluate the current Grade 9 syllabus for music; develop teaching strategies, methods and skills for the successful teaching of • Instrumental Music at secondary schools: sing, repeat and practise songs and notation exercises on sol-fa, sol-fa hand signs and rhythm names and manage the activities in class or individually: perform works from the soprano recorder repertoire: sing and accompany songs on piano. Orff instruments, guitar or keyboard; and conduct works from the choral repertoire; actively participate in the education community project and plan and present a concert at the end of the semester. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments - weight: 60% Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40% Module code: MUSO311 Semester 1 NQF level: 7 Title: Music Education Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to apply the theoretical principles of music education by the study and analysis of current topics and situations; critically evaluate the current Grade 10 and 11 syllabus for music; develop advanced teaching strategies, methods and skills for the successful • teaching of Instrumental Music at secondary schools: sing, repeat and practise songs and notation exercises on sol-fa, sol-fa hand signs and rhythm names and manage in class or individually; perform works from the soprano recorder repertoire; sing and accompany songs on piano, Orff instruments, guitar or keyboard; and conduct works from the choral repertoire; actively participate in the education community project and plan and present a concert at the end of the semester. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X3 hours - weight: 40% Module code: MUSO321 Semester 2 NQF level: 7 Title: Music Education Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to communicate sensibly on contemporary theories of music education; • critically evaluate the current Grade 10 and 11 syllabus for music; develop advanced teaching strategies, methods and skills for the successful

 develop advanced teaching strategies, methods and skills for the suc teaching of Instrumental Music at secondary schools;

r		
and rhythm names and m soprano recorder reperto guitar or keyboard; and c	songs and notation exercises of nanage in class or individually; ire; sing and accompany songs onduct works from the choral r education community project a semester.	perform works from the s on piano, Orff instruments, epertoire;
Tests and assignments — we	abt: 60%	
Semester exam 1X3 hours -	2	
Module code: MUSO411	Semester 1	NQF level: 8
Title: Music Education		
<ul> <li>comprehend trends in group personal philosophy;</li> </ul>	essful completion of the modul oup music in the twentieth cent	ury and to formulate a
<ul> <li>apply topics in the planning of lessons as well as teaching situations;</li> <li>sing, repeat, practise and present in the class context or individually songs and notation exercises by means of sol-fa, sol-fa hand signs and rhythm names; perform works from the soprano and alto recorder repertoire; sing and accompany songs on the piano, Orff instruments, guitar or keyboard; conduct works from the choir repertoire;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>participate actively in a m</li> </ul>	ulticultural environment in the	educational community
project and to plan and p	resent a semester concert.	
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — we	eight: 60%	
Semester exam 1X3 hours -	- weight: 40%	
Module code: MUSO421	Semester 2	NQF level: 8
Title: Music Education		•
	essful completion of the modul	e, the student will be able to
	ics in music education and cor	
<ul> <li>evaluate current syllabi c</li> </ul>	ritically;	
<ul> <li>sing, repeat, practise and present in the class context or individually songs and notation exercises by means of sol-fa, sol-fa hand signs and rhythm names; perform works from the soprano and alto recorder repertoire; sing and accompany songs on the piano, Orff instruments, guitar or keyboard; conduct works from the choir repertoire;</li> </ul>		
• participate actively in a multicultural environment in the educational community		
project and to plan and present a semester concert.		
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — weight: 60%		
Semester exam 1X3 hours — weight: 40%		
Module code: MUSR319	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Choral Conducting	-	-
•	essful completion of the modul	e, the student will be able to
	asic choral conducting techniqu	
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Assessment methods:	sight: 10%	
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hours —	0	

Module code: MUSR329	Semester 2	NQF level: 7		
Title: Choral Conducting				
Module outcomes: After succ	cessful completion of the modu	le, the student will be able to		
teach and rehearse elementa	teach and rehearse elementary choral repertoire with a choir.			
Method of delivery: Full-time	Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:	Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 40%				
Semester exam 1X2 hours -	– weight: 60%			
Module code: MUST111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5		
Title: Music Theory				
Module outcomes: On compl	etion of this module the studer	nt should demonstrate		
<ul> <li>Basic knowledge and informed understanding of basic experiences and concepts regarding the ways in which music from various cultures are created, performed and experienced;</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>The ability to select and implement basic skills in analysing compositions and in applying rhythmic, harmonic and contrapuntal procedures, with a specific focus on music from the baroque period, in order to understand experiences of music, and to create simple pastiche compositions;</li> <li>The ability to identify, analyse and define basic problems in the understanding, and the communication of one's understanding of the structure of compositions from</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>Ability to communicate el electronic) to diverse auc teaching of music theory;</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>various parts of the world, and in various styles;</li> <li>Ability to communicate effectively in a variety of formats (oral, written, visual and electronic) to diverse audiences and for various purposes related to the learning and teaching of music theory;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>The ability to operate as part of a group that presents practical sessions on selected aspects of music theory and to make appropriate contributions to successfully present events in a variety of formats related to musicianship skills, taking co- responsibility for learning progress and outcome realisation of the group.</li> </ul>				
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:				
Tests and assignments — we				
Semester exam 1X3 hours -				
Module code: MUST121	Semester 2	NQF level: 5		
Title: Music Theory				
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On completion of this module the student should demonstrate</li> <li>Basic knowledge and informed understanding of basic experiences and concepts regarding the ways in which music that the student is preparing as performer, composer or teacher are created, performed and experienced;</li> <li>The ability to select and implement basic skills in analysing compositions and in applying rhythmic, harmonic and contrapuntal procedures, and to create pastiche compositions;</li> <li>The ability to identify, analyse and define basic problems in the understanding, and the communication of one's understanding of the structure of selected compositions</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>that the student is studying as performer, composer or teacher;</li> <li>Ability to communicate effectively in a variety of formats (oral, written, visual and electronic) to diverse audiences and for various purposes related to the learning and teaching of music theory;</li> <li>The ability to operate as part of a group that presents practical sessions on selected aspects of music theory and to make appropriate contributions to successfully present events in a variety of formats related to musicianship skills, taking corresponsibility for learning progress and outcome realisation of the group</li> </ul>				
meanoù or denvery. i ull-ullie				

Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — w	eight: 50%		
Semester exam 1X2 hours -			
Module code: MUST211	Semester 1	NQF level: 6	
Title: Music Theory			
	successful completion	of this module, the student must be	
able to demonstrate:			
<ul> <li>Insight into the ways we contrapuntal procedures</li> </ul>		ern composers applied harmonic and	
		and/or non-Western forms,	
	•	the traditional Western viewpoint of	
form,			
<ul> <li>knowledge of instrument</li> </ul>	• knowledge of instrumentation practices for selected instruments, and the application		
thereof in arrangements of a limited scope.			
Method of delivery: Full-time	•		
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — w	reight: 60%		
Semester exam 1X3 hours-	– weight: 40%		
Module code: MUST221	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
Title: Music Theory	•		
Module outcomes: After the	successful completion	of this module, the student must be	
able to demonstrate:			
		ween music analysis and music	
•		bly this knowledge in analyses, and/or non-Western forms not studied	
• the ability to analyse cor in the first semester,	inpositions in western a	and/or non-western forms not studied	
	apply selected Western	and/or non-Western harmonic	
procedures in pastiche v			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:	;		
Tests and assignments — w	veight: 60%		
Semester exam 1X2 hours -			
Module code: MUST311	Semester 1	NQF level: 7	
Title: Music Theory			
	successful completion	of this module, the student must be	
able to demonstrate:	d alaar undaratanding	of the wave composite worked and	
		of the ways composers worked and es, through analysis of compositions	
	within musical structure		
	as well as polyphonic	works from the sixteenth and	
eighteenth centuries;		works from the sixteenth and	
<ul><li>eighteenth centuries;</li><li>advanced ability to effect</li></ul>	tively apply harmonic a	works from the sixteenth and and contrapuntal procedures in	
<ul><li>eighteenth centuries;</li><li>advanced ability to effect creating short romantic of the state of the</li></ul>	tively apply harmonic a compositions and polyp	works from the sixteenth and	
<ul> <li>eighteenth centuries;</li> <li>advanced ability to effect creating short romantic of sixteenth and eighteenth</li> </ul>	tively apply harmonic a compositions and polyphic contracts;	works from the sixteenth and and contrapuntal procedures in phonic compositions from the	
<ul> <li>eighteenth centuries;</li> <li>advanced ability to effect creating short romantic of sixteenth and eighteenth</li> <li>access, analyse and evaluation of the sixteenth access, analyse access, analyse and evaluation of the sixteenth access, analyse access, analys</li></ul>	tively apply harmonic a compositions and polyp a centuries; aluate current research	works from the sixteenth and and contrapuntal procedures in	
<ul> <li>eighteenth centuries;</li> <li>advanced ability to effect creating short romantic of sixteenth and eighteenth</li> <li>access, analyse and eva as aspects of musical strings and strings and</li></ul>	tively apply harmonic a compositions and polyp a centuries; aluate current research ructures;	works from the sixteenth and and contrapuntal procedures in phonic compositions from the on time, timbre, register and texture	
<ul> <li>eighteenth centuries;</li> <li>advanced ability to effect creating short romantic of sixteenth and eighteenth</li> <li>access, analyse and eva as aspects of musical stite</li> <li>the ability to identify, analyse</li> </ul>	tively apply harmonic a compositions and polyp a centuries; aluate current research ructures; alyse, critically reflect o	works from the sixteenth and and contrapuntal procedures in phonic compositions from the	
<ul> <li>eighteenth centuries;</li> <li>advanced ability to effect creating short romantic of sixteenth and eighteenth</li> <li>access, analyse and eva as aspects of musical stite</li> <li>the ability to identify, analyse</li> </ul>	tively apply harmonic a compositions and polyp a centuries; aluate current research ructures; alyse, critically reflect o f romantic compositions	works from the sixteenth and and contrapuntal procedures in phonic compositions from the on time, timbre, register and texture in and address complex problems	
<ul> <li>eighteenth centuries;</li> <li>advanced ability to effect creating short romantic of sixteenth and eighteenth</li> <li>access, analyse and evaluation as aspects of musical structure the ability to identify, and related to the analysis of the ana</li></ul>	tively apply harmonic a compositions and polyp a centuries; aluate current research ructures; alyse, critically reflect o f romantic compositions	works from the sixteenth and and contrapuntal procedures in phonic compositions from the on time, timbre, register and texture in and address complex problems	

Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:			
Assessment methods:	Method of delivery: Full-time		
Tests and assignments — we			
Semester exam 1X3 hours -	<u> </u>		
Module code: MUST321	Semester 2	NQF level: 7	
Title: Music Theory			
	successful completion of this mo	odule, the student must be	
	able to demonstrate:		
<ul> <li>the ability to meaningfully analyse compositions by South African and/or other composers from Africa with a view to understand the compositional procedures followed in these works,</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>advanced knowledge of instrumentation practices for selected instruments, and the application thereof in arrangements or compacitions of a limited scope.</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>application thereof in arrangements or compositions of a limited scope,</li> <li>the ability to analyse melodic, harmonic and textural components of Western and/or</li> </ul>			
	is, and apply these in pastiche		
	pply advanced Western and/or		
procedures in pastiche w		non-western contrapontal	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we			
Semester exam 1X3 hours -			
Module code: MUST411	Semester 1	NQF level: 8	
Title: Music Theory			
	uccessful completion of this mo	odule, the student must be	
able to demonstrate:			
	of a selected formalist analytica	al technique, and to use it in	
the analysis of selected of			
	stern and/or non-Western syste		
	/ these in pastiche works of a li	• •	
<ul> <li>the ability to critically reflect on music analysis as a discipline through the study of selected literature.</li> </ul>			
Selected literature.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:			
	eight: 60%		
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X3 hours –			
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we		NQF level: 8	
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X3 hours — <b>Module code: MUST421</b> Title: Music Theory	- weight: 40% Semester 2		
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X3 hours — <b>Module code: MUST421</b> Title: Music Theory Module outcomes: After the s	- weight: 40%		
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X3 hours — <b>Module code: MUST421</b> Title: Music Theory Module outcomes: After the s able to demonstrate:	- weight: 40% Semester 2 uccessful completion of this mo	odule, the student must be	
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X3 hours — <b>Module code: MUST421</b> Title: Music Theory Module outcomes: After the s able to demonstrate: • integrated knowledge and	- weight: 40% Semester 2 uccessful completion of this mo	odule, the student must be ays in which musical	
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X3 hours — <b>Module code: MUST421</b> Title: Music Theory Module outcomes: After the s able to demonstrate: • integrated knowledge and structures can be created	- weight: 40% Semester 2 uccessful completion of this mo d critical understanding of the w from non-tonal textures throug	odule, the student must be ays in which musical	
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X3 hours — <b>Module code: MUST421</b> Title: Music Theory Module outcomes: After the s able to demonstrate: • integrated knowledge and structures can be created of compositions from the	- weight: 40% Semester 2 uccessful completion of this mo d critical understanding of the w I from non-tonal textures throug twentieth century;	odule, the student must be rays in which musical gh analysis and discussions	
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X3 hours — <b>Module code: MUST421</b> Title: Music Theory Module outcomes: After the s able to demonstrate: • integrated knowledge an structures can be created of compositions from the • ability to communicate ef	- weight: 40% Semester 2 uccessful completion of this mo d critical understanding of the w from non-tonal textures throug twentieth century; fectively in a variety of formats	odule, the student must be rays in which musical th analysis and discussions (oral and written) about	
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X3 hours — <b>Module code: MUST421</b> Title: Music Theory Module outcomes: After the s able to demonstrate: • integrated knowledge an structures can be created of compositions from the • ability to communicate ef twentieth century music v	- weight: 40% Semester 2 Auccessful completion of this mo d critical understanding of the w l from non-tonal textures throug twentieth century; fectively in a variety of formats with understanding of terminolog	odule, the student must be rays in which musical gh analysis and discussions (oral and written) about gy and theories, after	
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X3 hours — <b>Module code: MUST421</b> Title: Music Theory Module outcomes: After the s able to demonstrate: • integrated knowledge an structures can be created of compositions from the • ability to communicate ef twentieth century music v	- weight: 40% Semester 2 uccessful completion of this mo d critical understanding of the w from non-tonal textures throug twentieth century; fectively in a variety of formats	odule, the student must be rays in which musical gh analysis and discussions (oral and written) about gy and theories, after	

<ul> <li>the ability to independently analyse twentieth century compositions and critically reflect on theoretical opinions of these compositions.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Full-time	Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we			
Semester exam 1X3 hours -			
Module code: MUSU174	Year module	NQF level: 5	
Title: Music Performance			
<ul> <li>Basic knowledge and an technique, genres, styles</li> <li>The ability to apply the comparison of the statement of th</li></ul>	informed understandir and repertoire; prrect techniques and	e student should demonstrate ng of Practical Music as relating to skills relevant to the chosen d repertoire with the necessary	
<ul><li>summarise trustworthy in the chosen repertoire;</li><li>The ability to identify, and</li></ul>	formation on principle alyse and define basic	or different sources with a view to s of performance practice relevant to problems during the preparation of perform basic sight-reading on the	
<ul> <li>self-studies and/or quick studies, as well as to perform basic sight-reading on the chosen instrument;</li> <li>The ability to operate as part of an ensemble and take co-responsibility for the learning process with the view to successfully perform an ensemble work on the chosen instrument.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we	eight: 50%		
Semester exam 1X2 hours -			
Module code: MUSU175	Year module	NQF level: 5	
Title: Music Performance (B)			
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental and informed understanding of the underlying principles of the basic technical work as well as the basic repertoire prescribed for the instrument of choice;</li> <li>apply above-mentioned techniques in presenting a programme consisting of basic repertoire that is representative of a variety of genres, tempo's and musical styles;</li> <li>demonstrate an ability to solve well-defined problems in preparing a quick study and to perform basic sight-reading on the instrument of choice;</li> <li>demonstrate ethically responsible behaviour as a performing artist.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Full-time		a performing artist.	
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hours —			
Module code: MUSU274	Year module	NQF level: 6	
demonstrate a solid know	vledge base and soun vanced technical work	he module, the student will be able to d understanding of the underlying as well as the more advanced ce;	

<ul> <li>during preparation and perepertoire that is represent demonstrate an ability to a quick study and/or selfon the instrument of choic</li> <li>compare worldviews in response to the second sec</li></ul>	erformance of a programme c ntative of a variety of genres, solve well-defined, but unfam study, as well as performing r	tempo's and musical styles; iliar problems, while preparing nore advanced sight-reading w based on a sound	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we	eight: 60%		
Semester exam 1X2 hours –			
Module code: MUSU275	Year module	NQF level: 6	
Title: Music Performance (B)	Tour modulo		
	essful completion of the mod	ule the student will be able to	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a solid knowledge base and sound understanding of the underlying principles of the more advanced technical work as well as the more advanced repertoire prescribed for the instrument of choice;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>critically analyse repertoire to be performed and synthesise accumulated information during preparation and performance of a programme consisting of more advanced repertoire that is representative of a variety of genres, tempo's and musical styles;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>demonstrate an ability to solve well-defined, but unfamiliar problems, while preparing a quick study and/or self-study, as well as performing more advanced sight-reading on the instrument of choice;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>compare worldviews in relation to his/her own worldview based on a sound understanding of the performer's more advanced responsibility as a performing artist.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:	Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — we			
Semester exam 1X2 hours -		· · · -	
Module code: MUSU374	Year module	NQF level: 7	
Title: Music Performance			
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge base, a coherent and a critical understanding of the underlying principles of advanced technical work and advanced repertoire prescribed for the instrument of choice;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>critically analyse, synthesise and evaluate during preparation and performance a programme consisting of advanced repertoire that is representative of a variety of genres, tempo's and musical styles;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>demonstrate the ability to solve concrete and abstract problems and issues while preparing a quick study and/or self-study, as well as performing advanced sight- reading on the instrument of choice;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>express an own worldview performing artist.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>express an own worldview while applying various practices as a responsible performing artist</li> </ul>		
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we	eight: 60%		
	Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%		
Module code: MUSU375	Year module	NQF level: 7	
Title: Music Performance (B)			

Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge base, a coherent and a critical understanding of the underlying principles of advanced technical work and advanced repertoire prescribed for the instrument of choice;
- critically analyse, synthesise and evaluate during preparation and performance a
  programme consisting of advanced repertoire that is representative of a variety of
  genres, tempo's and musical styles;
- demonstrate the ability to solve concrete and abstract problems and issues while preparing a quick study and/or self-study, as well as performing advanced sightreading on the instrument of choice;
- express an own worldview while applying various practices as a responsible performing artist.

Method of delivery: Full-time

Assessment methods:

Tests and assignments — weight: 60%

Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%

Module code: MUSU376	Year module	NQF level: 7
Title: Music Derformance (S)		

Title: Music Performance (S)

Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge base, a coherent and a critical understanding of the underlying principles of advanced technical work and advanced repertoire prescribed for the instrument of choice;
- critically analyse, synthesise and evaluate during preparation and performance a
  programme consisting of advanced repertoire that is representative of a variety of
  genres, tempo's and musical styles;
- demonstrate the ability to solve concrete and abstract problems and issues while preparing a quick study and/or self-study, as well as performing advanced sightreading on the instrument of choice;
- express an own worldview while applying various practices as a responsible performing artist.

Method of delivery: Full-time

Assessment methods:

Tests and assignments — weight: 60%

Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%

Module code: MUSU474	Year module	NQF level: 8
Title: Music Performance		

Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to

- demonstrate a comprehensive and systematic knowledge base of the underlying principles of advanced technical abilities and advanced repertoire for the instrument of choice;
- independently evaluate the preparation and performance of programmes consisting
  of advanced repertoire that is representative of a variety of genres, tempo's and
  musical styles;
- demonstrate an ability to identify, analyse and deal with complex and/or real world problems during a public performance;
- evaluate all opinions from an own well-established worldview and be aware of social and ethical implications of a responsible performing artist's professional conduct.

Method of delivery: Full-time

Assessment methods:

Tests and assignments — weight: 60%

Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%

Module code: MUSU475	Year module	NQF level: 8	
Title: Music Performance (B)			
Module outcomes: After succ	essful completion of the modul	e, the student will be able to	
demonstrate a comprehe			
	chnical abilities and advanced	repertoire for the instrument	
	of choice;		
	independently evaluate the preparation and performance of programmes consisting		
	of advanced repertoire that is representative of a variety of genres, tempo's and		
musical styles;			
<ul> <li>demonstrate an ability to identify, analyse and deal with complex and/or real world problems during a public performance;</li> </ul>			
problems during a public performance;			
<ul> <li>evaluate all opinions from an own well-established worldview and be aware of social and ethical implications of a responsible performing artist's professional conduct</li> </ul>			
and ethical implications of a responsible performing artist's professional conduct.			
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:			
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60%			
Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%			
Module code: MUSU476	Year module	NQF level: 8	
Title: Music Performance			
	essful completion of the modul	e the student will be able to	
	nsive and systematic knowledge		
	chnical abilities and advanced	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
of choice;			
	ne preparation and performanc	e of programmes consisting	
	at is representative of a variety		
musical styles;		0	
demonstrate an ability to	identify, analyse and deal with	complex and/or real world	
problems during a public			
	an own well-established world		
	f a responsible performing artis	t's professional conduct.	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we			
Semester exam 1X2 hours -			
Module code: MUSV311	Semester 1	NQF level: 7	
Title: Music Therapy			
	Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to		
understand the principles of music therapy.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%			
Module code: MUSV321	- weight. 40 %		
	Compostor 2	NOE lovels 7	
	Semester 2	NQF level: 7	
Title: Music Therapy			
Module outcomes: After succ	essful completion of the modul		
Module outcomes: After succ understand the principles of r	essful completion of the modul		
Module outcomes: After succ understand the principles of r Method of delivery: Full-time	essful completion of the modul		
Module outcomes: After succ understand the principles of r Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:	essful completion of the modul nusic therapy.		
Module outcomes: After succ understand the principles of r Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we	essful completion of the modul nusic therapy. sight: 60%		
Module outcomes: After succ understand the principles of r Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:	essful completion of the modul nusic therapy. sight: 60%		

Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 40%         Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 60%         Module code: MUSW421       Semester 2         NQF level: 8         Title: Research essay         Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to         • interpret data and present them in a logical structure;         • make conclusions and report them in a technically rounded-off written scientific document.         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%         Module code: MUSX11       Semester 1         NQF level: 5         Title: Research encode: MUSX11       Semester 1         NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology         Module code: MUSX11       Semester 1         NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology, scientific referencing:         •       basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques:         •       philosophy, music philosophy, science, the social sciences, scientific research, musicology, scientific referencing:         •       a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;         •       verbally and in writing the	Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module the student will be able to			
Assessment methods:       Tests and assignments — weight: 40%         Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 60%         Module code: MUSW421       Semester 2       NQF level: 8         Title: Research essay       Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to         • interpret data and present them in a logical structure;       • make conclusions and report them in a technically rounded-off written scientific document.         Method of delivery: Full-time       Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 40%       Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 60%         Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate:       •         • basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques:       philosophy, music philosophy, science, the social sciences, scientific research, musicology, scientific referencing;         • a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;       •         • the capacity to identify their own examples of objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;       •         • a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.       •         • the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts of science, with reference to social the adassignments — weight: 60%         Semester	identify and formulate a relevant scientific problem and to gather data in order to study it.			
Tests and assignments — weight: 40%         Senester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 60%         Module code: MUSW421 Senester 2 NQF level: 8         Title: Research essay         Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to <ul> <li>interpret data and present them in a logical structure;</li> <li>make conclusions and report them in a technically rounded-off written scientific document.</li> </ul> Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 40%         Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 60%         Module code: MUSX111 Senester 1 NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology         Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate: <ul> <li>basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques:</li> <li>philosophy, music philosophy, science, the social sciences, scientific research, musicology, scientific referencing;</li> <li>a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;</li> <li>verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;</li> <li>a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.</li> <li>the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;</li> <li>a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, wi</li></ul>				
Semester exam       1X2 hours — weight: 60%         Module code: MUSW421       Semester 2       NQF level: 8         Title: Research essay       Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to         • interpret data and present them in a logical structure;       • make conclusions and report them in a technically rounded-off written scientific document.         Method of delivery: Full-time       Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%       NQF level: 5         Module code: MUSX111       Semester 1       NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology       Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate:       • basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques: philosophy, music philosophy, science, the social sciences, scientific research, musicology, scientific referencing;       • a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;         • verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of music;       • the capacity to identify their own examples of objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;         • a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.         • the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.         Method of delivery: Full-time				
Module code: MUSW421         Semester 2         NQF level: 8           Title: Research essay         Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to interpret data and present them in a logical structure;           • make conclusions and report them in a technically rounded-off written scientific document.           Method of delivery: Full-time           Assessment methods:           Tests and assignments — weight: 40% Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 60%           Module code: MUSX111         Semester 1           NOF level: 5           Title: Musicology           Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate:           •         basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques: philosophy, music philosophy, science, the social sciences, scientific research, musicology, scientific referencing;           •         a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;           •         verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;           •         a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.           •         a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.           •         the ability to communicate their				
Title: Research essay         Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to         • interpret data and present them in a logical structure;         • make conclusions and report them in a technically rounded-off written scientific document.         Method of delivery; Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 40%         Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 60%         Module code: MUSX11       Semester 1         NOF level: 5         Title: Musicology         Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate:         • basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques:         • philosophy, music philosophy, science, the social sciences, scientific research, musicology, scientific referencing;         • wrobally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;         • the capacity to identify their own examples of objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;         • a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.         • the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60% </td <td colspan="3"></td>				
Module outcomes: After successful completion of the module, the student will be able to         • interpret data and present them in a logical structure;         • make conclusions and report them in a technically rounded-off written scientific document.         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 40%         Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 60%         Module code: MUSX111       Semester 1         NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology         Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate:         • basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques: philosophy, music philosophy, science, the social sciences, scientific research, musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;         • verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;         • a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.         • a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.         • the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%         Semester e		Semester 2	NQF level: 8	
interpret data and present them in a logical structure;     make conclusions and report them in a technically rounded-off written scientific document.     Method of delivery: Full-time     Assessment methods:     Tests and assignments — weight: 40%     Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 60%     Module code: MUSX111 Semester 1 NQF level: 5     Title: Musicology     Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate:         basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques: philosophy, music philosophy, science, the social sciences, scientific research, musicology, scientific referencing;         a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;         verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;         a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.         the capacity to identify their own examples of objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;         a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.         the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.  Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:     Tests and assignments — weight: 60%     Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%     Module code: MUSX121 Semester 2 NQF level: 5     Titie: Musicology     Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to the world's peoples;         demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.     Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%	,			
make conclusions and report them in a technically rounded-off written scientific document.  Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 40% Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 60% Module code: MUSX111 Semester 1 NQF level: 5 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate:     basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques: philosophy, music philosophy, science, the social sciences, scientific research, musicology, scientific referencing;     a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;     verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;     the capacity to identify their own examples of objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;     a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.     the abality to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:     Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40% Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to :         demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;         recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;     demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:     Tests and assignments — weight: 60%     demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:     Tests and assignments — weight: 60%		•	ile, the student will be able to	
document.         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 40%         Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 60%         Module code: MUSX111       Semester 1         NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology         Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate:         •       basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques:         research, musicology, scientific referencing;         •       a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;         •       verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;         •       a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.         •       a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation: South Africa.         •       the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.         Method of delivery: Full-time       Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%       Semester 2       NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology       Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to : </td <td></td> <th>0</th> <td></td>		0		
Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 40%         Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 60%         Module code: MUSX111       Semester 1         NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology         Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate:         •       basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques:         •       basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques;         •       basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques;         •       basic concepts explicits referencing;         •       a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;         •       verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;         •       the capacity to identify their own examples of objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;         •       a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.         •       the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.         Method of delivery: Full-time       Assessment methods:         Tes		port them in a technically roun	ided-off written scientific	
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 40% Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 60% Module code: MUSX111 Semester 1 NQF level: 5 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate: • basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques: philosophy, music philosophy, science, the social sciences, scientific research, musicology, scientific referencing; • a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches; • verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music; • the capacity to identify their own examples of objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned; • a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa. • the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40% Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to : • demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples; • recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples; • demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60%				
Tests and assignments — weight: 40%         Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 60%         Module code: MUSX111       Semester 1       NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology         Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate:         •       basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques:         •       philosophy, music philosophy, science, the social sciences, scientific research, musicology, scientific referencing;         •       a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;         •       verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;         •       a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.         •       a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.         •       the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.         Method of delivery: Full-time       Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%       Semester 2       NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology       Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to :       .         demonstrate fundamental and informed unde				
Semester exam       1X2 hours — weight: 60%         Module code: MUSX111       Semester 1       NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology       Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate:       •         •       basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques:       philosophy, music philosophy, science, the social sciences, scientific research, musicology, scientific referencing;         •       a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;         •       werbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;         •       the capacity to identify their own examples of objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;         •       a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.         •       the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.         Method of delivery: Full-time       Assessment methods:         Title: Musicology       Module code: MUSX121       Semester 2       NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology       Module code: and concepts; expland and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;       ercognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples; <td></td> <th>abt: 108/</th> <td></td>		abt: 108/		
Module code: MUSX111         Semester 1         NQF level: 5           Title: Musicology         Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate:         basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques: philosophy, music philosophy, science, the social sciences, scientific research, musicology, scientific referencing;           •         basic knowledge of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;           •         verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of fusic;           •         a basic understanding of the social objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;           •         a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.           •         the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.           Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:           Tests and assignments — weight: 60%         Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%           Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to :         •           •         demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;           •         demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.           Method of d				
Title: Musicology         Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate:         • basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques: philosophy, music philosophy, science, the social sciences, scientific research, musicology, scientific referencing;         • a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;         • verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;         • the capacity to identify their own examples of objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;         • a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.         • the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%         Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%         Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to :         • demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;         • recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;         • demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.         Method of delivery: Full-time <td></td> <th></th> <td></td>				
Module outcomes: After the successful completion of this module, the student must be able to demonstrate: <ul> <li>basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques:</li> <li>philosophy, music philosophy, science, the social sciences, scientific research, musicology, scientific referencing;</li> <li>a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;</li> <li>verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;</li> <li>the capacity to identify their own examples of objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;</li> <li>a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.</li> <li>the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.</li> </ul> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time         <ul> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — weight: 60%</li> <li>Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%</li> <li>Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to to :</li></ul></li>		Semester	NGF level. J	
able to demonstrate: <ul> <li>basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques: philosophy, music philosophy, science, the social sciences, scientific research, musicology, scientific referencing; <ul> <li>a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;</li> <li>verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;</li> <li>the capacity to identify their own examples of objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;</li> <li>a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.</li> <li>the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.</li> </ul> </li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time <ul> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — weight: 60%</li> <li>Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%</li> </ul> </li> <li>Module code: MUSX121 Semester 2 NQF level: 5 <ul> <li>Title: Musicology</li> <li>Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to the world's peoples;</li> <li>demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> </ul> </li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>basic knowledge of the following areas of knowledge, concepts and techniques: philosophy, music philosophy, science, the social sciences, scientific research, musicology, scientific referencing;</li> <li>a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;</li> <li>verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;</li> <li>the capacity to identify their own examples of objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;</li> <li>a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.</li> <li>the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.</li> </ul> Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40% Module code: MUSX121 Semester 2 NQF level: 5 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to : <ul> <li>demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;</li> <li>recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples; <ul> <li>demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> </ul></li></ul>		successful completion of this m	nodule, the student must be	
techniques: philosophy, music philosophy, science, the social sciences, scientific research, musicology, scientific referencing; <ul> <li>a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;</li> <li>verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;</li> <li>the capacity to identify their own examples of objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;</li> <li>a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.</li> <li>the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.</li> </ul> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time         <ul> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — weight: 60%</li> <li>Semester 2</li> <li>Module code: MUSX121</li> <li>Semester 2</li> <li>NQF level: 5</li> <li>Title: Musicology</li> </ul> </li> <li>Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to :</li>		f the following prope of knowle	dae concents and	
research, musicology, scientific referencing; <ul> <li>a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;</li> <li>verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;</li> <li>the capacity to identify their own examples of objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;</li> <li>a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.</li> <li>the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.</li> </ul> Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: <ul> <li>Tests and assignments — weight: 60%</li> <li>Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%</li> </ul> Module code: MUSX121 Semester 2 NQF level: 5 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to : <ul> <li>e recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;</li> <li>medion of the world sepoles;</li> <li>method of delivery: Full-time</li> </ul> Assessment methods: <ul> <li>Tests and assignmentare fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>a historical overview of musicology, with specific reference to the basic integration of product and process-centred approaches;</li> <li>verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;</li> <li>the capacity to identify their own examples of objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;</li> <li>a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.</li> <li>the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.</li> </ul> Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40% Module code: MUSX121 Semester 2 NQF level: 5 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to :         demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples; <ul> <li>recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;</li> <li>demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X2 Nources: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to Semester fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples; Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X2 Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60%</li></ul>				
integration of product and process-centred approaches; <ul> <li>verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;</li> <li>the capacity to identify their own examples of objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;</li> <li>a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.</li> <li>the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.</li> </ul> Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: <ul> <li>Tests and assignments — weight: 60%</li> <li>Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%</li> </ul> Module code: MUSX121 <ul> <li>Semester 2</li> <li>NQF level: 5</li> </ul> Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to : <ul> <li>demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;</li> <li>recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples; <ul> <li>demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.</li> </ul> Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: <ul> <li>Tests and assignments — weight: 60%</li> </ul></li></ul>			reference to the basic	
<ul> <li>verbally and in writing the integrated nature of their philosophy of life and their philosophy of music;</li> <li>the capacity to identify their own examples of objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;</li> <li>a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.</li> <li>the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.</li> </ul> Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40% Module code: MUSX121 Semester 2 NQF level: 5 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to : <ul> <li>demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;</li> <li>recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples; <ul> <li>demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.</li> </ul> Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60%</li></ul>				
<ul> <li>the capacity to identify their own examples of objects and behavioural forms relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned;</li> <li>a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.</li> <li>the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.</li> </ul> Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40% Module code: MUSX121 Semester 2 NQF level: 5 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to : <ul> <li>demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;</li> <li>recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples; <ul> <li>demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.</li> </ul> Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60%</li></ul>	<b>o</b> 1		eir philosophy of life and their	
relevant to the areas of knowledge and concepts concerned; <ul> <li>a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.</li> <li>the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.</li> </ul> Method of delivery: Full-time   Assessment methods:   Tests and assignments — weight: 60%   Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%   Module code: MUSX121   Semester 2   NQF level: 5   Title: Musicology   Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to :   • recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;   • recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the South African music industry.   Method of delivery: Full-time   Assessment methods:	philosophy of music;	5 5		
<ul> <li>a basic understanding of the social objectives of science, with reference to social transformation in South Africa.</li> <li>the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%         Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%         Module code: MUSX121 Semester 2 NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology         Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to :         <ul> <li>demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;</li> <li>recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the South African music industry.         </li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<ul> <li>the capacity to ider</li> </ul>	ntify their own examples of obj	ects and behavioural forms	
social transformation in South Africa.  the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing.  Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%  Module code: MUSX121 Semester 2 NQF level: 5  Title: Musicology  Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to  demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;  demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.  Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60%				
the ability to communicate their knowledge of the relevant areas of knowledge and concepts verbally and in writing. <u>Method of delivery: Full-time</u> Assessment methods:     Tests and assignments — weight: 60% <u>Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%     <u>Module code: MUSX121</u> Semester 2 NQF level: 5     Title: Musicology     Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to     :         demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a     selection of the world's peoples;         recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the     world's peoples;         demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African     music industry.     Method of delivery: Full-time     Assessment methods:     Tests and assignments — weight: 60% </u>			science, with reference to	
and concepts verbally and in writing.         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%         Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%         Module code: MUSX121       Semester 2         NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology         Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to :         •       demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;         •       recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;         •       demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%				
Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%         Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%         Module code: MUSX121       Semester 2         NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology         Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to         .         demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;         .       recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;         .       demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%			relevant areas of knowledge	
Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%         Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%         Module code: MUSX121       Semester 2         NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology         Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to         :       demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;         •       recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;         •       demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%	and concepts verbally and in	writing.		
Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%         Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%         Module code: MUSX121       Semester 2         NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology         Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to         :       demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;         •       recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;         •       demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%	Mathead of delivery Full time			
Tests and assignments — weight: 60%         Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%         Module code: MUSX121       Semester 2       NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology         Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to :         •       demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;         •       recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;         •       demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%				
Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%         Module code: MUSX121       Semester 2       NQF level: 5         Title: Musicology       Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to :       •         •       demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;       •         •       recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;         •       demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%		isht CON		
Module code: MUSX121     Semester 2     NQF level: 5       Title: Musicology     Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to :       •     demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;       •     recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;       •     demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.       Method of delivery: Full-time       Assessment methods:       Tests and assignments — weight: 60%				
Title: Musicology         Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to         •       demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;         •       recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;         •       demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.         •       demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.         •       demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:         Tests and assignments — weight: 60%				
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to :</li> <li>demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;</li> <li>recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;</li> <li>demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — weight: 60%</li> </ul>		Semester 2	NQF level: 5	
<ul> <li>demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;</li> <li>recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;</li> <li>demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — weight: 60%</li> </ul>			de the student will be able to	
<ul> <li>selection of the world's peoples;</li> <li>recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;</li> <li>demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — weight: 60%</li> </ul>	Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module the student will be able to			
<ul> <li>selection of the world's peoples;</li> <li>recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;</li> <li>demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — weight: 60%</li> </ul>	: demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the musice of a			
<ul> <li>recognize trends and tendencies apparent in the musics of a selection of the world's peoples;</li> <li>demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — weight: 60%</li> </ul>				
world's peoples; • demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60%				
demonstrate fundamental and informed understanding of the South African music industry. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60%	<b>o</b>			
music industry. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60%		mental and informed understa	nding of the South African	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60%				
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60%				
Tests and assignments — weight: 60%				
Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%		signt. 00 /0		

Module code: MUSX122	Semester 2	NQF level: 5	
Title: Musicology			
Module outcomes: On completion of this module the student should demonstrate			
<ul> <li>Basic knowledge of the concepts 'culture' and 'musical culture';</li> </ul>			
Basic knowledge of approaches in cultural analysis;			
<ul> <li>The ability to discuss key</li> </ul>	concepts, establish logical	relations between phenomena,	
and present coherent arg			
	d skills in basic analyses of		
	an active musical culture of t	-	
	viour in conducting their pra	ctical investigation.	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we			
Semester exam 1X2 hours -	- weight: 50%		
Module code: MUSX211	Semester 1	NQF level: 6	
Title: Musicology			
Module outcomes: After succ	•	-	
	ledge of the style characteri		
	nd Classical periods in musi		
, ,		aroque and Classical periods	
and place it in style conte		and theories of musicology and	
		er disciplines such as music	
theory and performance;	ow musicology relates to oth	er disciplines such as music	
	elected compositions and st	vle characteristics of the	
	ce, Baroque and Classical pe		
critical analysis and evalu		chous anough a morough	
3	,	oying the correct procedures	
and relevant information;			
	information coherently throu	igh academic argument,	
conventions and formats.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we	eight: 60%		
Semester exam 1X2 hours -	- weight: 40%		
Module code: MUSX212	Semester 1	NQF level: 6	
Title: Musicology			
Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module, the student will be able			
to:			
demonstrate a solid knowledge base and sound understanding of the social history			
of African music of South Africa;			
compare and analyse the various African music genres in the social history of			
African music in South Africa			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — we	0		
Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%			
Module code: MUSX221	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
Title: Musicology			
Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module, the student will be able			
to:			

	demonstrate thorough knowledge of the style characteristics of the Romantic and			
<ul> <li>Modern/contemporary periods in music history;</li> <li>aurally identify selected compositions from the Romantic and Modern/contemporary</li> </ul>				
	periods and place it in style context;			
demonstrate thorough understanding of the key terms, ideas and theories of				
musicology and show awareness of how musicology relates to other disciplines such				
, , ,	as music theory and performance;			
<ul> <li>make links between the selected compositions and the style characteristics of the Romantic and Modern/contemporary periods through critical analysis and synthesis of information;</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>solve a well-defined problem by employing the correct procedures and relevant information;</li> </ul>				
· ·	rently through academic arc	nument, and accepted		
conventions and formats	, ,			
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:				
Tests and assignments — we	5			
Semester exam 1X2 hours -				
Module code: MUSX222	Semester 2	NQF level: 6		
Title: Musicology				
Module outcomes:				
Learning section A: Jazz & P				
On completion of this section	owledge of the origin and d	avalanment of the most		
<ul> <li>demonstrate thorough kn important jazz- and popu</li> </ul>	5 5	evelopment of the most		
		stances and events on these		
developments;		stances and events on these		
	lls in the analysis and interp	retation of selected music		
	creation of own composition			
Learning section B, theme 1:		video		
On completion of this section				
shortcomings of older, fill nature of the communica	<ul> <li>demonstrate thorough knowledge of the educational role of music video, the shortcomings of older, film-based models of music video critique, the context-based nature of the communication process, the categories of music video and the role of musicological perspectives in music video analysis;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>establish logical connections between musical and social events, actions and</li> </ul>				
, , , , ,	objects, display thinking that is analytical, nuanced and critical, and offer logical			
arguments in solving problems;				
<ul> <li>apply knowledge and skills in the analysis of the nature and functions of music video;</li> </ul>				
• display social sensitivity in analysing music videos from a variety of musical cultures. Learning section B, theme 2: The sociology of rock				
On completion of this section the student will be able to:				
• demonstrate thorough knowledge of the following: basic concepts in the sociology of rock, the general social uses and functions of rock music as well as group music tuition on secondary level, with specific reference to the integration of learning				
areas;				
	5	ing links, making deductions,		
synthesising data betwee well-formulated and logic		domains, analysing as well as		
5		concepts and theories in the		
sociology of rock in all as				
display sensitivity in relat	ion to the interpretation of a	dolescent cultures.		

Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — weight: 60%		
Semester exam 1X2 hours -	- weight: 40%	
Module code: MUSX311	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Musicology		
Module outcomes: After succ	essful completion of this modul	le, the student will:
<ul> <li>have thorough and system</li> </ul>	matic knowledge on the selecte	ed composer/s;
<ul> <li>have a critical understanding of the style and works of the selected composer/s, and will be able to relate new knowledge as well as manage various answers critically;</li> <li>be able to select and apply the required procedures and techniques of musicology;</li> </ul>		
show an understanding for	or methods of inquiry and research the method in at least one other	arch in musicology and
	nknown concrete and abstract   edge-based solutions, and to a  d assave:	
	rmation skills and will be able to	o critically analyse and
	nd qualitative data, as well as t	
	formats through effective use o	-
	information as well as his/her of	•
	s, keeping the audience in mine	d and by using academic
and professional argume	nts.	
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — we	hight: 60%	
Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%		
	<u>v</u>	NQF level: 7
Module code: MUSX321	Semester 2	NQF level: 7
Module code: MUSX321 Title: Musicology	Semester 2	
Module code: MUSX321 Title: Musicology	<u>v</u>	
Module code: MUSX321 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After succ to:	Semester 2	le, the student will be able
Module code: MUSX321 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After succ to: • demonstrate detailed kno	Semester 2	le, the student will be able tural analysis of music;
Module code: MUSX321 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After succ to: • demonstrate detailed kno • display the following skills	Semester 2 ressful completion of this modul owledge of the theory of the cul	le, the student will be able tural analysis of music; e eclectic data, analyse
Module code: MUSX321 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After succ to: • demonstrate detailed kno • display the following skills critically, apply diverse te and well-formulated argum	Semester 2 essful completion of this modul owledge of the theory of the cul s: link theory to data, synthesis chniques of data gathering, pre ments, and carry out literature-	le, the student will be able tural analysis of music; e eclectic data, analyse esent coherent, convincing based research;
Module code: MUSX321 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After succ to: • demonstrate detailed kno • display the following skills critically, apply diverse te and well-formulated argur • apply knowledge and skill	Semester 2 essful completion of this modul owledge of the theory of the cul s: link theory to data, synthesis chniques of data gathering, pre ments, and carry out literature- lls in discussions of case studie	le, the student will be able tural analysis of music; e eclectic data, analyse esent coherent, convincing based research;
Module code: MUSX321 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After succ to: • demonstrate detailed kno • display the following skills critically, apply diverse te and well-formulated argu • apply knowledge and skill well as in writing the exte	Semester 2 sessful completion of this modul owledge of the theory of the cul s: link theory to data, synthesis, chniques of data gathering, pre ments, and carry out literature- ils in discussions of case studie nded module essay;	le, the student will be able tural analysis of music; e eclectic data, analyse esent coherent, convincing based research; es during class sessions as
Module code: MUSX321 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After succ to: • demonstrate detailed knc • display the following skills critically, apply diverse te and well-formulated argu • apply knowledge and skil well as in writing the exte • link perspectives and pro	Semester 2 essful completion of this modul owledge of the theory of the cul s: link theory to data, synthesis, chniques of data gathering, pre ments, and carry out literature- ils in discussions of case studie nded module essay; cedures in musicology with soc	le, the student will be able tural analysis of music; e eclectic data, analyse esent coherent, convincing based research; es during class sessions as
Module code: MUSX321 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After succ to: • demonstrate detailed kno • display the following skills critically, apply diverse te and well-formulated argu • apply knowledge and skill well as in writing the exte	Semester 2 essful completion of this modul owledge of the theory of the cul s: link theory to data, synthesis, chniques of data gathering, pre ments, and carry out literature- ils in discussions of case studie nded module essay; cedures in musicology with soc	le, the student will be able tural analysis of music; e eclectic data, analyse esent coherent, convincing based research; es during class sessions as
Module code: MUSX321 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After succ to: • demonstrate detailed knc • display the following skills critically, apply diverse te and well-formulated argu • apply knowledge and skill well as in writing the exte • link perspectives and pro promotion of the quality co	Semester 2 essful completion of this modul owledge of the theory of the cul s: link theory to data, synthesis, chniques of data gathering, pre ments, and carry out literature- ils in discussions of case studie nded module essay; cedures in musicology with soc	le, the student will be able tural analysis of music; e eclectic data, analyse esent coherent, convincing based research; es during class sessions as
Module code: MUSX321 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After succ to: • demonstrate detailed knc • display the following skills critically, apply diverse te and well-formulated argu • apply knowledge and skil well as in writing the exte • link perspectives and pro promotion of the quality c	Semester 2 sessful completion of this modul owledge of the theory of the cul s: link theory to data, synthesis chniques of data gathering, pre ments, and carry out literature- ils in discussions of case studie inded module essay; cedures in musicology with soc of life.	le, the student will be able tural analysis of music; e eclectic data, analyse esent coherent, convincing based research; es during class sessions as
Module code: MUSX321 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After succ to: demonstrate detailed kno display the following skills critically, apply diverse te and well-formulated argui apply knowledge and skil well as in writing the exte link perspectives and pro promotion of the quality of Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:	Semester 2 sessful completion of this modul owledge of the theory of the cul s: link theory to data, synthesis chniques of data gathering, pre ments, and carry out literature- ils in discussions of case studie inded module essay; cedures in musicology with soc of life.	le, the student will be able tural analysis of music; e eclectic data, analyse esent coherent, convincing based research; es during class sessions as
Module code: MUSX321 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After succ to: demonstrate detailed kno display the following skills critically, apply diverse te and well-formulated argu apply knowledge and skil well as in writing the exte link perspectives and pro promotion of the quality of Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we	Semester 2 sessful completion of this modul owledge of the theory of the cul s: link theory to data, synthesis chniques of data gathering, pre ments, and carry out literature- ils in discussions of case studie inded module essay; cedures in musicology with soc of life.	le, the student will be able tural analysis of music; e eclectic data, analyse esent coherent, convincing based research; es during class sessions as
Module code: MUSX321 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After succ to: demonstrate detailed kno display the following skills critically, apply diverse te and well-formulated argui apply knowledge and skil well as in writing the exte link perspectives and pro promotion of the quality of Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hours —	Semester 2 sessful completion of this modul owledge of the theory of the cul s: link theory to data, synthesis chniques of data gathering, pre ments, and carry out literature- ils in discussions of case studie inded module essay; cedures in musicology with soc of life.	le, the student will be able tural analysis of music; e eclectic data, analyse sent coherent, convincing based research; is during class sessions as cial challenges and the
Module code: MUSX321 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After succ to: demonstrate detailed kno display the following skills critically, apply diverse te and well-formulated argui apply knowledge and skill well as in writing the exte link perspectives and pro promotion of the quality of Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hours — Module code: MUSX322 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After succ	Semester 2 sessful completion of this modul owledge of the theory of the cul s: link theory to data, synthesis chniques of data gathering, pre ments, and carry out literature- ils in discussions of case studie inded module essay; cedures in musicology with soc of life.	le, the student will be able tural analysis of music; e eclectic data, analyse sent coherent, convincing based research; es during class sessions as cial challenges and the NQF level: 7
Module code: MUSX321 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After succ to: demonstrate detailed kno display the following skills critically, apply diverse te and well-formulated argui apply knowledge and skill well as in writing the exte link perspectives and pro promotion of the quality of Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hours — Module code: MUSX322 Title: Musicology Module outcomes: After succ to:	Semester 2 ressful completion of this modul owledge of the theory of the cul s: link theory to data, synthesis chniques of data gathering, pre ments, and carry out literature- ils in discussions of case studie inded module essay; cedures in musicology with soc of life. eight: 60% - weight: 40% Semester 2	le, the student will be able tural analysis of music; e eclectic data, analyse basent coherent, convincing based research; es during class sessions as cial challenges and the NQF level: 7
<ul> <li>Module code: MUSX321</li> <li>Title: Musicology</li> <li>Module outcomes: After succ to:         <ul> <li>demonstrate detailed know</li> <li>display the following skills critically, apply diverse te and well-formulated argun</li> <li>apply knowledge and skil well as in writing the exte</li> <li>link perspectives and pro promotion of the quality or</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hours –</li> <li>Module code: MUSX322</li> <li>Title: Musicology</li> <li>Module outcomes: After succ to:</li> <li>explain the following: the capacity in specific dance</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Semester 2 ressful completion of this modul owledge of the theory of the cul s: link theory to data, synthesis chniques of data gathering, pre ments, and carry out literature- ils in discussions of case studie nded module essay; cedures in musicology with soc of life. eight: 60% - weight: 40% Semester 2	le, the student will be able tural analysis of music; e eclectic data, analyse esent coherent, convincing based research; es during class sessions as cial challenges and the NQF level: 7 le, the student will be able ce, the manifestation of this
<ul> <li>Module code: MUSX321         <ul> <li>Title: Musicology</li> <li>Module outcomes: After succito:                 <ul></ul></li></ul></li></ul>	Semester 2 ressful completion of this modul powledge of the theory of the cul s: link theory to data, synthesis chniques of data gathering, pre- ments, and carry out literature- ls in discussions of case studie inded module essay; cedures in musicology with soc of life. eight: 60% - weight: 40% Semester 2 ressful completion of this modu human innate capacity for dan	le, the student will be able tural analysis of music; e eclectic data, analyse esent coherent, convincing based research; es during class sessions as cial challenges and the NQF level: 7 le, the student will be able ce, the manifestation of this accordingly structure social

<ul> <li>well-formulated argumen</li> <li>display the theoretical un out a basic investigation</li> <li>apply their knowledge of curricula aimed at socially levels.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — we</li> </ul>	the anthropology of dance in f y relevant arts administration a eight: 60%	al research; experience required to carry ormulating cultural policy and			
Semester exam 1X2 hours – Module code: MUSX411	- weight: 40% Semester 1	NQF level: 8			
Title: Musicology	Semester	NGF IEVEI. O			
	essful completion of this modu	le the student will be able			
to:					
<ul> <li>thoroughly explain the ex analyse each situation;</li> </ul>	istence of music in/and conflic				
	arding the role of music in soci	ety, specifically in conflict			
situations;					
3	evant music examples in conte	ext;			
<ul> <li>report and defend any res</li> </ul>	suits in a scientific way.				
Method of delivery: Full-time					
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — we	alaht: 60%				
Semester exam 1X2 hours –	0				
Module code: MUSX421	Semester 2	NQF level: 8			
	Semester 2	NGF level. o			
Title: Musicology					
Module outcomes: After successful completion of this module, the student will be able to					
<ul> <li>demonstrate:</li> <li>comprehensive and systematic knowledge regarding the selected genres;</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>comprehensive and systematic knowledge regarding the selected genres;</li> <li>the ability to criticise current research on the selected genres;</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>the ability to criticise current research on the selected genres;</li> <li>the ability to identify and analyse complex problems regarding selected genres, and</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>the ability to identify and analyse complex problems regarding selected genres, and to solve it through musically based and theory-driven arguments;</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>the ability to present academic work in an applicable manner before an audience;</li> <li>the ability to complete assignments autonomously, professionally and ethically, and</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>the ability to complete assignments autonomously, professionally and ethically, and continue with further academic and professional development.</li> </ul>					
Method of delivery: Full-time					
Assessment methods:					
Tests and assignments — we	eight: 60%				
Semester exam 1X2 hours -					

## HUM.29.25 PHILOSOPHY

MODULE CODE: PHIL112	SEMESTER 1	NQF LEVEL: 5	
Title: Introduction to Philosophy			
Module outcomes: After the completion of this module, the student will be able to:			
<ul> <li>have an informed knowledge of the history, ideas, sub-disciplines, trends and thinkers in philosophy.</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>use appropriate forms of philosophical investigation, interpretation, evaluation and argumentation in order to</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>form a coherent ow</li> </ul>	n point of view and application	of new knowledge.	

Method of delivery: Full-time	n of new knowledge and own p	pint of view.	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 50%			
	X2 hours — weight: 50%		
Module code: PHIL122		NQF level: 5	
Title: Introduction to African			
	completion of this module, the seas, arguments, trends and thin		
<ul> <li>use appropriate forms of philosophical investigation, interpretation, evaluation and argumentation in order to</li> <li>form a coherent own point of view and application of new knowledge.</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>give a reproduction</li> </ul>	n of new knowledge and own p	pint of view.	
Method of delivery: Full-time	)		
•	nents — weight: 50% <b>X2 hours</b> — weight: 50%		
Module code: PHIL212	Semester 1	NQF level: 6	
Title: Introduction to a Christ	tian Philosophy		
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: After the completion of this module, the student will have a detailed knowledge of the ideas, themes, theories, arguments and views of a Christian philosophy; and be able to: <ul> <li>use appropriate forms of philosophical investigation, interpretation, evaluation and argumentation in order to</li> <li>form a coherent own point of view and application of new knowledge.</li> <li>give a reproduction of new knowledge and own point of view.</li> </ul></li></ul>			
Method of delivery: Full-time	9		
	Assessment methods:		
<ul> <li>Tests and assignments — weight: 50%</li> </ul>			
Semester exam:	1X2 hours — weight: 50%		
• Semester exam: * Module code: PHIL222	1X2 hours — weight: 50% Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
Semester exam: 7 Module code: PHIL222 Title: History of Western Phi Module outcomes: After the	1X2 hours — weight: 50% Semester 2 ilosophy completion of this module, the sense, arguments, thinkers and tree	student will have a detailed	
Semester exam:      Module code: PHIL222     Title: History of Western Phi     Module outcomes: After the     knowledge of the deas, ther     Western philosophy; and be     use appropriate for     and argumentatio	1X2 hours — weight: 50% Semester 2 losophy completion of this module, the s nes, arguments, thinkers and tre e able to: prms of philosophical investigation n in order to	student will have a detailed ends in the history of on, interpretation, evaluation	
<ul> <li>Semester exam: 7</li> <li>Module code: PHIL222</li> <li>Title: History of Western Phi Module outcomes: After the knowledge of the deas, ther Western philosophy; and be</li> <li>use appropriate for and argumentatio</li> <li>form a coherent o</li> <li>give a reproduction</li> </ul>	1X2 hours — weight: 50% Semester 2 losophy completion of this module, the s nes, arguments, thinkers and tre able to: orms of philosophical investigation n in order to wn point of view and application of new knowledge and own point	student will have a detailed ends in the history of on, interpretation, evaluation of new knowledge.	
Semester exam: 7 Module code: PHIL222 Title: History of Western Phi Module outcomes: After the knowledge of the deas, ther Western philosophy; and be     use appropriate fo     and argumentatio     form a coherent o     give a reproductio Method of delivery: Full-time	1X2 hours — weight: 50% Semester 2 losophy completion of this module, the s nes, arguments, thinkers and tre able to: orms of philosophical investigation n in order to wn point of view and application of new knowledge and own point	student will have a detailed ends in the history of on, interpretation, evaluation of new knowledge.	
Semester exam: 7 Module code: PHIL222 Title: History of Western Phi Module outcomes: After the knowledge of the deas, ther Western philosophy; and be     use appropriate fo     and argumentatio     form a coherent o     give a reproductio Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:	1X2 hours — weight: 50% Semester 2 ilosophy completion of this module, the s nes, arguments, thinkers and tre able to: orms of philosophical investigation n in order to wn point of view and application on of new knowledge and own pre-	student will have a detailed ends in the history of on, interpretation, evaluation of new knowledge.	
Semester exam: 7 Module code: PHIL222 Title: History of Western Phi Module outcomes: After the knowledge of the deas, ther Western philosophy; and be     use appropriate fo     and argumentatio     form a coherent o     give a reproductio Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:     Tests and assignre	1X2 hours — weight: 50% Semester 2 ilosophy completion of this module, the semes, arguments, thinkers and trees able to: forms of philosophical investigation in order to with point of view and application of new knowledge and own pre- esements — weight: 50%	student will have a detailed ends in the history of on, interpretation, evaluation of new knowledge.	
Semester exam: 7 Module code: PHIL222 Title: History of Western Phi Module outcomes: After the knowledge of the deas, ther Western philosophy; and be     use appropriate fo     and argumentatio     form a coherent o     give a reproductio Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:     Tests and assignr     Semester exam: 7	1X2 hours — weight: 50%         Semester 2         ilosophy         completion of this module, the sames, arguments, thinkers and tree able to:         orms of philosophical investigation in order to         wn point of view and application of new knowledge and own prese         ments — weight: 50%         1X2 hours — weight: 50%	student will have a detailed ends in the history of on, interpretation, evaluation of new knowledge. pint of view.	
Semester exam: 7 Module code: PHIL222 Title: History of Western Phi Module outcomes: After the knowledge of the deas, ther Western philosophy; and be     use appropriate fo     and argumentatio     form a coherent o     give a reproductio Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:     Tests and assignr     Semester exam: 7 Module code: PHIL313	1X2 hours — weight: 50%         Semester 2         ilosophy         completion of this module, the sames, arguments, thinkers and tree able to:         orms of philosophical investigation in order to         wn point of view and application of new knowledge and own presents         ments — weight: 50%         IX2 hours — weight: 50%         Semester 1	student will have a detailed ends in the history of on, interpretation, evaluation of new knowledge.	
Semester exam:      Module code: PHIL222     Title: History of Western Phi     Module outcomes: After the     knowledge of the deas, ther     Western philosophy; and be         use appropriate fo         and argumentatio         form a coherent o         give a reproductio     Method of delivery: Full-time     Assessment methods:         Tests and assignr         Semester exam:      Module code: PHIL313     Title: Systematic Philosophy	1X2 hours — weight: 50%         Semester 2         ilosophy         completion of this module, the semes, arguments, thinkers and trees able to:         orms of philosophical investigation in order to         wn point of view and application of new knowledge and own preserved         ments — weight: 50%         1X2 hours — weight: 50%         Semester 1	student will have a detailed ends in the history of on, interpretation, evaluation of new knowledge. pint of view.	
Semester exam:      Module code: PHIL222     Title: History of Western Phi Module outcomes: After the knowledge of the deas, ther Western philosophy; and be     use appropriate fo     and argumentatio     form a coherent o     give a reproductio Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:         Tests and assignr         Semester exam:      Module code: PHIL313     Title: Systematic Philosophy Module outcomes: After the integrated, applied and cohe	1X2 hours — weight: 50%         Semester 2         ilosophy         completion of this module, the sames, arguments, thinkers and tree able to:         orms of philosophical investigation in order to         wn point of view and application of new knowledge and own preserves         ments — weight: 50%         1X2 hours — weight: 50%         Semester 1	student will have a detailed ends in the history of on, interpretation, evaluation of new knowledge. bint of view. NQF level: 7 student will have an eories, arguments, history	

disciplines in philosophy (e.g society, aesthetics etc.); and			
society, aesthetics etc.); and		thropology, philosophy of	
	society, aesthetics etc.); and be able to:		
una annuariata fa	was of while conhined in conti		
<ul> <li>use appropriate forms of philosophical investigation, interpretation, evaluation</li> </ul>			
5	and argumentation in order to		
	<ul> <li>form a coherent own point of view and application of new knowledge.</li> </ul>		
· · · ·	n of new knowledge and ow	in point of view.	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
	nents — weight: 50%		
<ul> <li>Semester exam 1)</li> </ul>	x2 hours / Summative ass	ignment — weight: 50%	
Module code: PHIL314	Semester 1	NQF level: 7	
Title: Philosophical Trends			
Module outcomes: After the	completion of this module.	students will have an integrated,	
		arguments, history and thinkers	
about a philosophical trend of	or set of related trends (e.q.	the language turn, philosophy of	
science, philosophy of cultur			
		gation, interpretation, evaluation	
and argumentation			
	wn point of view and applica		
<ul> <li>give a reproduction</li> </ul>	n of new knowledge and ow	n point of view.	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
	nents — weight: 50%		
<ul> <li>Semester exam 1)</li> </ul>	x2 hours / Summative ass	ignment — weight: 50%	
Module code: PHIL323	Semester 2	NQF level: 7	
Title: Informal Logic	•		
Module outcomos: After the	completion of this module, t	har a tradicia tra 20 har an an	
		ne student will have an	
integrated, applied and cohe			
integrated, applied and cohe		logic; and be able to:	
integrated, applied and cohe	rent knowledge of informal ropriate forms of logic inves	logic; and be able to:	
<ul> <li>integrated, applied and cohe</li> <li>use and apply app evaluation and arg</li> </ul>	rent knowledge of informal ropriate forms of logic inves	logic; and be able to: stigation, interpretation,	
<ul> <li>integrated, applied and cohe</li> <li>use and apply app evaluation and arg</li> <li>form a coherent ov</li> </ul>	rent knowledge of informal ropriate forms of logic inves jumentation.	logic; and be able to: stigation, interpretation, ition of new knowledge.	
<ul> <li>integrated, applied and cohe</li> <li>use and apply app evaluation and arg</li> <li>form a coherent ov</li> </ul>	rent knowledge of informal ropriate forms of logic inves jumentation. wn point of view and applica n of new knowledge and ow	logic; and be able to: stigation, interpretation, ition of new knowledge.	
<ul> <li>integrated, applied and cohe</li> <li>use and apply app evaluation and arg</li> <li>form a coherent ov give a reproduction</li> </ul>	rent knowledge of informal ropriate forms of logic inves jumentation. wn point of view and applica n of new knowledge and ow	logic; and be able to: stigation, interpretation, ition of new knowledge.	
<ul> <li>integrated, applied and cohe</li> <li>use and apply app evaluation and arg</li> <li>form a coherent ov</li> <li>give a reproduction</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> </ul>	rent knowledge of informal ropriate forms of logic inves jumentation. wn point of view and applica n of new knowledge and ow	logic; and be able to: stigation, interpretation, ition of new knowledge.	
<ul> <li>integrated, applied and cohe</li> <li>use and apply app evaluation and arg</li> <li>form a coherent ov</li> <li>give a reproduction</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:         <ul> <li>Tests and assignm</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	rent knowledge of informal ropriate forms of logic inves jumentation. wn point of view and applica <u>n of new knowledge and ow</u> nents — weight: 50%	logic; and be able to: stigation, interpretation, ition of new knowledge. n point of view.	
integrated, applied and cohe • use and apply app evaluation and arg • form a coherent ov • give a reproduction Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: • Tests and assignm • Semester exam 12	rent knowledge of informal ropriate forms of logic inves jumentation. wn point of view and applica <u>n of new knowledge and ow</u> nents — weight: 50% <b>(2 hours / Summative ass</b>	logic; and be able to: stigation, interpretation, n point of view. ignment — weight: 50%	
integrated, applied and cohe use and apply app evaluation and arg form a coherent ov give a reproduction Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignm Semester exam 13 Module code: PHIL322	rent knowledge of informal ropriate forms of logic inves jumentation. wn point of view and applica <u>n of new knowledge and ow</u> nents — weight: 50% <b>(2 hours / Summative ass</b>	logic; and be able to: stigation, interpretation, ition of new knowledge. n point of view.	
integrated, applied and cohe • use and apply app evaluation and arg • form a coherent ov • give a reproduction Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: • Tests and assignm • Semester exam 10 Module code: PHIL322 Title: Research Project	rent knowledge of informal ropriate forms of logic inves jumentation. wn point of view and applica <u>n of new knowledge and ow</u> nents — weight: 50% <b>x2 hours / Summative ass</b> Semester 2	logic; and be able to: stigation, interpretation, ition of new knowledge. n point of view. <b>ignment</b> — weight: 50% <b>NQF level: 7</b>	
integrated, applied and cohe • use and apply app evaluation and arg • form a coherent ov • give a reproduction Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: • Tests and assignm • Semester exam 10 Module code: PHIL322 Title: Research Project Module outcomes: After the	rent knowledge of informal ropriate forms of logic inves jumentation. wn point of view and applica n of new knowledge and ow hents — weight: 50% <b>x2 hours / Summative ass</b> Semester 2 completion of this module, s	logic; and be able to: stigation, interpretation, ition of new knowledge. in point of view. ignment — weight: 50% NQF level: 7 students will have an integrated,	
integrated, applied and cohe • use and apply app evaluation and arg • form a coherent ov • give a reproduction Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: • Tests and assignm • Semester exam 10 Module code: PHIL322 Title: Research Project	rent knowledge of informal ropriate forms of logic inves jumentation. wn point of view and applica n of new knowledge and ow hents — weight: 50% <b>x2 hours / Summative ass</b> Semester 2 completion of this module, s	logic; and be able to: stigation, interpretation, ition of new knowledge. in point of view. ignment — weight: 50% NQF level: 7 students will have an integrated,	
integrated, applied and cohe • use and apply app evaluation and arg • form a coherent ov • give a reproduction Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: • Tests and assignm • Semester exam 12 Module code: PHIL322 Title: Research Project Module outcomes: After the of applied and coherent knowle	rent knowledge of informal ropriate forms of logic invest jumentation. wn point of view and applica n of new knowledge and ow ments — weight: 50% (2 hours / Summative ass Semester 2 completion of this module, sedge of a philosophical text;	logic; and be able to: stigation, interpretation, ition of new knowledge. in point of view. ignment — weight: 50% NQF level: 7 students will have an integrated,	
integrated, applied and cohe • use and apply app evaluation and arg • form a coherent ov • give a reproduction Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: • Tests and assignm • Semester exam 12 Module code: PHIL322 Title: Research Project Module outcomes: After the of applied and coherent knowle	rent knowledge of informal ropriate forms of logic invest umentation. wh point of view and applica in of new knowledge and ow hents — weight: 50% (2 hours / Summative ass Semester 2 completion of this module, s edge of a philosophical text; ropriate forms of philosophi	logic; and be able to: stigation, interpretation, n point of view. ignment — weight: 50% NQF level: 7 students will have an integrated, and be able to:	
integrated, applied and cohe • use and apply app evaluation and arg • form a coherent ov • give a reproduction Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: • Tests and assignm • Semester exam 12 Module code: PHIL322 Title: Research Project Module outcomes: After the applied and coherent knowle • use and apply app evaluation and arg	rent knowledge of informal ropriate forms of logic invest umentation. wn point of view and applica n of new knowledge and ow hents — weight: 50% (2 hours / Summative ass Semester 2 completion of this module, s edge of a philosophical text; ropriate forms of philosophi jumentation.	logic; and be able to: stigation, interpretation, ition of new knowledge. in point of view. ignment — weight: 50% NQF level: 7 students will have an integrated, and be able to: cal investigation, interpretation,	
integrated, applied and cohe • use and apply app evaluation and arg • form a coherent ov • give a reproduction Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: • Tests and assignm • Semester exam 12 Module code: PHIL322 Title: Research Project Module outcomes: After the applied and coherent knowle • use and apply app evaluation and arg	rent knowledge of informal ropriate forms of logic invest umentation. wh point of view and applica in of new knowledge and ow hents — weight: 50% (2 hours / Summative ass Semester 2 completion of this module, s edge of a philosophical text; ropriate forms of philosophi	logic; and be able to: stigation, interpretation, ition of new knowledge. in point of view. ignment — weight: 50% NQF level: 7 students will have an integrated, and be able to: cal investigation, interpretation,	
<ul> <li>integrated, applied and cohe</li> <li>use and apply app evaluation and arg</li> <li>form a coherent ov give a reproduction</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods: <ul> <li>Tests and assignm</li> <li>Semester exam 10</li> </ul> </li> <li>Module code: PHIL322</li> <li>Title: Research Project</li> <li>Module outcomes: After the applied and coherent knowle</li> <li>use and apply app evaluation and arg</li> <li>form a coherent ov studied.</li> </ul>	rent knowledge of informal ropriate forms of logic invest umentation. wn point of view and applica n of new knowledge and ow hents — weight: 50% (2 hours / Summative ass Semester 2 completion of this module, s edge of a philosophical text; propriate forms of philosophi umentation. wn point of view and applica	logic; and be able to: stigation, interpretation, ition of new knowledge. n point of view. ignment — weight: 50% NQF level: 7 students will have an integrated, and be able to: cal investigation, interpretation, ition about the text that is	
integrated, applied and cohe use and apply app evaluation and arg form a coherent ov give a reproduction Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignm Semester exam 10 Module code: PHIL322 Title: Research Project Module outcomes: After the applied and coherent knowle use and apply app evaluation and arg form a coherent ov studied.	rent knowledge of informal ropriate forms of logic invest umentation. wn point of view and applican of new knowledge and ow hents — weight: 50% (2 hours / Summative ass Semester 2 completion of this module, s edge of a philosophical text; ropriate forms of philosophi umentation. wn point of view and application on and own point of view of	logic; and be able to: stigation, interpretation, ition of new knowledge. n point of view. ignment — weight: 50% NQF level: 7 students will have an integrated, and be able to: cal investigation, interpretation, ition about the text that is	

Assessment methods:

- Formative assessment: weight: 50%
- Assignments that analyses, apply and evaluate a philosophical text
- Summative assessment: weight: 50%

#### HUM.29.26 POLITICAL STUDIES

Module code: POLI112	Semester 1	NQF level: 5	
Title: Introduction to Political Studies			
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a basic knowledge of introductory politics and related concepts; and</li> <li>identify and discuss the foundational concepts of political studies.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:	-t. E00/		
Somostor oxam 1x3 hours — weigh	Tests and assignments — weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours — weight: 50%		
Module code: POLI113	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 5	
Title: Introduction to Political Studi			
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful</li> <li>demonstrate a basic knowledg</li> <li>identify and discuss the found</li> </ul>	completion of this modul ge of introductory politics ational concepts of polition	and related concepts; and	
Method of delivery: Limited contact	T		
Assessment methods: Individual assignment and group v Semester exam 1x3 hours – weigh	nt 50%		
Module code: POLI123	Semester 2	NQF level: 5	
Title: The South African political sy	/stem		
<ul> <li>demonstrate a basic knowledge of the context of contemporary South African politics, the structure and components of the South African political system as well as identify and interpret their mutual relations; and</li> <li>use basic information collection skills to identify contemporary South African political issues.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weigh	nt: 50%		
Tests and assignments - weigh			
		NQF level: 5	
Tests and assignments — weigh Semester exam 1x3 hours — we	eight: 50% Semester 2/1	NQF level: 5	
Tests and assignments — weigh Semester exam 1x3 hours — weigh Module code: POLI124	sight: 50% Semester 2/1 ystem completion of this modul ge of the context of conte ponents of the South Afr nutual relations; and	e, students should be able to mporary South African ican political system as well	
Tests and assignments — weigh Semester exam 1x3 hours — weigh Module code: POLI124 Title: The South African political sy Module outcomes: On successful • demonstrate a basic knowledge politics, the structure and com as identify and interpret their m • use basic information collection	sight: 50% Semester 2/1 /stem completion of this modul ge of the context of conte ponents of the South Afr nutual relations; and n skills to identify conten	e, students should be able to mporary South African ican political system as well	
Tests and assignments — weigh Semester exam 1x3 hours — weigh Module code: POL1124 Title: The South African political sy Module outcomes: On successful • demonstrate a basic knowledge politics, the structure and com as identify and interpret their m • use basic information collection issues. Method of delivery: Limited contact Assessment methods: Individual assignment and group w	sight: 50% Semester 2/1 /stem completion of this modul ge of the context of conte ponents of the South Afr nutual relations; and n skills to identify conten st vork – weight 50%	e, students should be able to mporary South African ican political system as well	
Tests and assignments — weigh Semester exam 1x3 hours — weigh Module code: POL1124 Title: The South African political sy Module outcomes: On successful • demonstrate a basic knowledge politics, the structure and com as identify and interpret their m • use basic information collection issues. Method of delivery: Limited contact Assessment methods:	sight: 50% Semester 2/1 /stem completion of this modul ge of the context of conte ponents of the South Afr nutual relations; and n skills to identify conten st vork – weight 50%	e, students should be able to mporary South African ican political system as well	

Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to demonstrate a basic knowledge of the context of contemporary South African politics, the structure and components of the South African political system as well as identify and interpret their mutual relations; and use basic information collection skills to identify contemporary South African political issues. Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning Assessment methods: Assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours - weight: 50% NQF level: 6 Module code: POLI213 Semester 1 Title: Comparative politics Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to show a grounded knowledge of comparative politics and apply the basic methods of comparison; and demonstrate analytical thought by solving well-defined, unfamiliar problems in comparative politics. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours — weight: 50% Module code: POLI223 Semester 2 NQF level: 6 Title: African politics Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to have grounded knowledge of the subject field of International Relations as well as the international relations of Africa; and demonstrate analytical thought by solving well-defined, unfamiliar contemporary problems regarding Africa's international relations. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours — weight: 50% Module code: POLI313 NQF level: 7 Semester 1 Title: Political Theory Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to demonstrate integrated knowledge and understanding of political theory. philosophy and ideology to be able to apply and evaluate concepts, facts, principles, rules and theories within the subject field; and demonstrate the ability to analyse and evaluate research and formulate grounded critical opinions. Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours — weight: 50%

Module code: POLI314	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Theories of International Rela	ations	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate integrated knowledge and understanding of identified theoretical schools of thought within international relations; to be able to apply and evaluate concepts, facts, principles, rules and theories within the subject field; and</li> <li>demonstrate the ability to analyse and evaluate research on popular discussions of contemporary phenomena in international relations as well as debates within the discipline of International Relations and formulate grounded critical opinions.</li> </ul>		
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — weigh	nt: 50%	
Semester exam 1x3 hours — we		
Module code: POLI323	Semester 2	NQF level: 7
Title: Political Economy		
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate integrated knowledge and understanding of the phenomenon of political economy within the global context whilst considering the South African dimension, to be able;</li> <li>to identify and analyse unknown reality based problems and issues pertaining to political economy and apply evidence based solutions and theory driven arguments.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — weight: 50%</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 hours — weight: 50%</li> </ul>		
Module code: POLI324	Semester 2	NQF level: 7
Title: Issues in South African Politics Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to		
<ul> <li>demonstrate integrated know issues in South African politic</li> <li>to identify and analyse unkno South African politics and app arguments.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Full-time</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Tests and assignments — weigh Semester exam 1x3 hours — weigh</li> </ul>	ledge and understanding to be able; wh reality based probler bly evidence based solut nt: 50%	g of identified contemporary ns and issues pertaining to

### HUM.29.27 POLITICS (MC)

MODULE CODE: POLI112	SEMESTER 1	NQF LEVEL:5	
Title: Introduction to Political Studies			
Module outcomes:			
On successful completion of this module, students should be able to			
<ul> <li>demonstrate a basic knowledge of introductory politics and related concepts;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>discuss the related political concepts critically and solve the basic problems</li> </ul>			
through basic information collecting skills;			
• communicate the solutions individually or within groups according to acceptable			
academic conventions	3.		

Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – weight: 50%			
Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%			
Assessment criteria:			
Students have mastered the	Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to		
<ul> <li>define key concepts s</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>define key concepts such as politics, ideology, democracy, the state and</li> </ul>		
government;			
<ul> <li>discuss analytically the nature, scope and approaches to political study;</li> </ul>			
apply the political concepts on the basis of case studies.			
	Semester 2	NQF level:5	
Title: The South African pol	itical system		
Module outcomes:	<b>,</b>		
On successful completion of t	his module, students sho	uld be able to	
•		of contemporary South African	
	U U	outh African political system as	
	terpret their mutual relation		
	•	contemporary South African	
political problems and		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
		ly or within groups within an	
ethically acceptable fr		,	
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment criteria: Studer		utcomes if they are able to	
	ative government entails;	,	
	-	plitical parties and political	
economy within the S		sinical partice and pointeal	
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments – weight	aht: 50%		
Semester exam 1x3 hours - v	<i>,</i>		
Module code: POLI213	Semester 1	NQF level:6	
Title: Comparative politics			
Module outcomes:			
On successful completion of t	his module, students sho	uld be able to	
<ul> <li>show a grounded knowledge of comparative politics and apply the basic</li> </ul>			
methods of comparison;			
<ul> <li>demonstrate analytical thought by solving well-defined, unfamiliar problems in</li> </ul>			
comparative politics;			
<ul> <li>utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically</li> </ul>			
acceptable framework.			
Method of delivery:Full-time			
Assessment criteria:			
Assessment criteria:			
Students have mastered the	outcomes if they are a	ble to	
describe, analyse and explain the structure and variables of political systems;			
compare and evaluate	e different representative	political systems	
Assessment modes:	·	- •	
Tests and assignments – weig	ght: 50%		
Semester exam 1x3 hours - v			
	Semester 1	NQF level:6	
Title: Intergovernmmental R			
<b>v</b>			

	essful completion of this module student should be able to		
On Succe	ssiul completion of this module student should be able to		
•	Demonstrate knowledge of the structures and functions of national, provincial and local government.		
•	Demonstrate knowledge on the relationship, processes and line functions between the three spheres of government.		
•	Examine and analyse critical issues of governance, intergovernmental relations in South Africa and Africa in general.		
•	Demonstrate knowledge of roles of political, administrative and judicial institutions.		
•	Describe critical issues and challenges of improving intergovernmental relations in South Africa specifically and Africa in general.		
•	Demonstrate knowledge of corporate governance.		
•	Demonstrate knowledge of, and ability to analyse global trends of intergovernmental relations.		
Method of	of delivery:Full-time		
Assessm	ent criteria:		
	nent criteria:		
Student	s have mastered the outcomes if they are able to		
• 0	lescribe, analyse and explain the structure and variables of political systems;		
• 0	ompare and evaluate different representative political systems		
Assess	nent modes:		
Assessment modes:			
Tests an	d assignments – weight: 50%		
	d assignments – weight: 50% r exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%		
Semeste	r exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%		
Semeste Module	r exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% code: POLI215 Semester 1 NQF level:6		
Semeste Module	r exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%		
Semeste Module Title: Po	r exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% code: POLI215 Semester 1 NQF level:6		
Semeste Module Title: Po	r exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% code: POLI215 Semester 1 NQF level:6 litics of development and underdevelopment		
Semeste Module Title: Po	r exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% code: POLI215 Semester 1 NQF level:6 litics of development and underdevelopment essful completion of this module students should be able to: Discuss what development and underdevelopment is about with relevant		
Semeste Module Title: Po On succe	r exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% code: POLI215 Semester 1 NQF level:6 litics of development and underdevelopment essful completion of this module students should be able to: Discuss what development and underdevelopment is about with relevant theories Examine why Africa and the rest of the third world states remain		
Semeste Module Title: Po On succe	r exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% code: POLI215 Semester 1 NQF level:6 litics of development and underdevelopment essful completion of this module students should be able to: Discuss what development and underdevelopment is about with relevant theories Examine why Africa and the rest of the third world states remain underdeveloped despite their abundance of natural resources. Discuss aid politics and how the same continue to perpertuate		
Semeste Module Title: Po On succe	r exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% code: POLI215 Semester 1 NQF level:6 litics of development and underdevelopment essful completion of this module students should be able to: Discuss what development and underdevelopment is about with relevant theories Examine why Africa and the rest of the third world states remain underdeveloped despite their abundance of natural resources. Discuss aid politics and how the same continue to perpertuate underdevelopment. Examine the impact of north-south relations, examples maybe drawn from		
Semeste Module Title: Po On succe	r exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% code: POLI215 Semester 1 NQF level:6 litics of development and underdevelopment essful completion of this module students should be able to: Discuss what development and underdevelopment is about with relevant theories Examine why Africa and the rest of the third world states remain underdeveloped despite their abundance of natural resources. Discuss aid politics and how the same continue to perpertuate underdevelopment. Examine the impact of north-south relations, examples maybe drawn from NEPAD, AGOA, EU-AU relations. Interrogate the public policy of many socialist states (Ujama, African renaissance and other varients of African Socialism.		
Semeste Module Title: Po On succe	r exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% code: POLI215 Semester 1 NQF level:6 litics of development and underdevelopment essful completion of this module students should be able to: Discuss what development and underdevelopment is about with relevant theories Examine why Africa and the rest of the third world states remain underdeveloped despite their abundance of natural resources. Discuss aid politics and how the same continue to perpertuate underdevelopment. Examine the impact of north-south relations, examples maybe drawn from NEPAD, AGOA, EU-AU relations. Interrogate the public policy of many socialist states (Ujama, African renaissance and other varients of African Socialism. of delivery:Full-time		
Semeste Module Title: Po On succe • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	r exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% code: POLI215 Semester 1 NQF level:6 litics of development and underdevelopment essful completion of this module students should be able to: Discuss what development and underdevelopment is about with relevant theories Examine why Africa and the rest of the third world states remain underdeveloped despite their abundance of natural resources. Discuss aid politics and how the same continue to perpertuate underdevelopment. Examine the impact of north-south relations, examples maybe drawn from NEPAD, AGOA, EU-AU relations. Interrogate the public policy of many socialist states (Ujama, African renaissance and other varients of African Socialism. of delivery:Full-time ent criteria:		
Semeste Module Title: Po On succo • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	r exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% code: POLI215 Semester 1 NQF level:6 litics of development and underdevelopment essful completion of this module students should be able to: Discuss what development and underdevelopment is about with relevant theories Examine why Africa and the rest of the third world states remain underdeveloped despite their abundance of natural resources. Discuss aid politics and how the same continue to perpertuate underdevelopment. Examine the impact of north-south relations, examples maybe drawn from NEPAD, AGOA, EU-AU relations. Interrogate the public policy of many socialist states (Ujama, African renaissance and other varients of African Socialism. of delivery:Full-time ent criteria: ment criteria:		
Semeste Module Title: Po On succo • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	r exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% code: POLI215 Semester 1 NQF level:6 litics of development and underdevelopment assful completion of this module students should be able to: Discuss what development and underdevelopment is about with relevant theories Examine why Africa and the rest of the third world states remain underdeveloped despite their abundance of natural resources. Discuss aid politics and how the same continue to perpertuate underdevelopment. Examine the impact of north-south relations, examples maybe drawn from NEPAD, AGOA, EU-AU relations. Interrogate the public policy of many socialist states (Ujama, African renaissance and other varients of African Socialism. of delivery:Full-time ent criteria: shave mastered the outcomes if they are able to		
Semeste Module Title: Po On succe • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	r exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% code: POLI215 Semester 1 NQF level:6 litics of development and underdevelopment assful completion of this module students should be able to: Discuss what development and underdevelopment is about with relevant theories Examine why Africa and the rest of the third world states remain underdeveloped despite their abundance of natural resources. Discuss aid politics and how the same continue to perpertuate underdevelopment. Examine the impact of north-south relations, examples maybe drawn from NEPAD, AGOA, EU-AU relations. Interrogate the public policy of many socialist states (Ujama, African renaissance and other varients of African Socialism. of delivery:Full-time ent criteria: shave mastered the outcomes if they are able to lescribe, analyse and explain the structure and variables of political systems;		
Semeste Module Title: Po On succe • • • • • • • • • • • • •	r exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% code: POLI215 Semester 1 NQF level:6 litics of development and underdevelopment assful completion of this module students should be able to: Discuss what development and underdevelopment is about with relevant theories Examine why Africa and the rest of the third world states remain underdeveloped despite their abundance of natural resources. Discuss aid politics and how the same continue to perpertuate underdevelopment. Examine the impact of north-south relations, examples maybe drawn from NEPAD, AGOA, EU-AU relations. Interrogate the public policy of many socialist states (Ujama, African renaissance and other varients of African Socialism. of delivery:Full-time ent criteria: shave mastered the outcomes if they are able to		

Tests and assignments – weight: 50%				
Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% Module code: POLI221 Semester 2 NQF level:6				
	dia Politics	Semester 2	NQF level:6	
		this module the student s	hould be able to:	
011 00000				
•		bility to examine the broad ion and entertainment.	d roles of media such as	
•		ledge of various types of the political development	media (such as social, print, visual nt of societies	
•	Demonstrate the at socialization.	pility to examine the medi	ia as an agent of political	
•	Show grounded know public opinion.	owledge of the role playe	d by the media as a platform for	
•			e role of the media in various party t party and one party systems	
•		pility to discuss, examine rica's political developme	and analyse te role of private ent.	
Students • Assessn	Explain the main fa	se it within the African co	nternational Relations as well as	
	r exam 1x3 hours – ver			
	code: POLI222	Semester 2	NQF level:6	
Title: Ide	entity Politics		•	
On succ	essful completion of	this module the student s	should be able to:	
•	<ul> <li>Demonstrate grounded knowledge of identity politics and its explanation both gloabally and domestically with emphasis on Africa as a primary constituency.</li> </ul>			
•	<ul> <li>Understand the importance of identity politics in the 21<sup>st</sup> century where globalization brings cultural irrenditism.</li> </ul>			
•	<ul> <li>Demonstrate how religion, ethnic and cultural factors promote conflict an violence, civil war and terrorism</li> </ul>			
•	Demonstarate analytical knowledge of how the rationale behind the crisis of democratic system of majoritarianism and how the same perpertuate instability as a result of representative government.			
•	<ul> <li>Demonstrate grounded and analytical knowledge of the role played by party politics in some selected African states in the degeneration of political stability. Practical examples shall be drawn from states like Nigeria, Somalia, Mali, Lybia, Ivory Coast and recent ethnic developments in South Africa.</li> </ul>			
Method	of delivery:Fulltime			

		he outcomes if they are a facets of the subject field h	nternational Relations as well as
	•	yse it within the African co	
	essment modes:		
	s and assignments – we		
	ester exam 1x3 hours -		
	lule code: POLI223	Semester 2	NQF level:6
	: African politics		
	ule outcomes:		
	•	f this module, students sho	
•	the international rela	÷	International Relations as well as
•		,	defined unfamiliar problems
•			I-defined, unfamiliar problems ing standard protocols for written
	and oral communica	•	ing standard protocols for written
		sible as individuals or withi	
Moti	hod of delivery:Fulltime		in groups.
	essment criteria:	,	
		he outcomes if they are a	able to
			nternational Relations as well as
		yse it within the African co	
Asse	essment modes:	-	
Test	s and assignments – we	eight: 50%	
Sem	ester exam 1x3 hours -	- weight: 50%	
	lule code: POLI312		
Niod	Iule code. POLISTZ	Semester 1	NQF level:7
	e: Political Philosophy		NQF level:7
Title Mod	e: Political Philosophy lule outcomes:		
Title Mod	e: Political Philosophy lule outcomes: successful completion of	f this module, students sho	ould be able to
Title Mod	e: Political Philosophy lule outcomes: successful completion of demonstrate a well-	f this module, students sho rounded and systematic ki	ould be able to nowledge of political philosophy;
Title Mod On s	e: Political Philosophy lule outcomes: successful completion of demonstrate a well-	f this module, students sho rounded and systematic ki	ould be able to nowledge of political philosophy;
Title Mod On s	<ul> <li>Political Philosophy</li> <li>Iule outcomes:</li> <li>successful completion of demonstrate a well- apply a coherent an political philosophy; demonstrate the abi</li> </ul>	f this module, students sho rounded and systematic ki d critical understanding of lity to analyse and evaluat	ould be able to nowledge of political philosophy; theory, concepts and principles of
Title Mod On s •	Political Philosophy lule outcomes: successful completion of demonstrate a well-in apply a coherent and political philosophy; demonstrate the abi grounded critical opi	f this module, students sho rounded and systematic ki d critical understanding of lity to analyse and evaluat inions on such research;	build be able to nowledge of political philosophy; theory, concepts and principles of the research and formulate
Title Mod On s •	Political Philosophy lule outcomes: successful completion of demonstrate a well- apply a coherent and political philosophy; demonstrate the abi grounded critical opi skilfully collect inforr	f this module, students sho rounded and systematic ki d critical understanding of lity to analyse and evaluat inions on such research; nation, analyse, synthesis	build be able to nowledge of political philosophy; theory, concepts and principles of the research and formulate e and evaluate that information
Title Mod On s •	Political Philosophy lule outcomes: successful completion of demonstrate a well- apply a coherent and political philosophy; demonstrate the abi grounded critical opi skilfully collect inforr and then communica	f this module, students sho rounded and systematic kn d critical understanding of lity to analyse and evaluat inions on such research; nation, analyse, synthesis ate the results perceptively	build be able to nowledge of political philosophy; theory, concepts and principles of the research and formulate e and evaluate that information y by structuring good academic
Title Mod On s •	Political Philosophy lule outcomes: successful completion of demonstrate a well- apply a coherent an political philosophy; demonstrate the abi grounded critical opi skilfully collect inforr and then communica arguments, an acad	f this module, students sho rounded and systematic kr d critical understanding of lity to analyse and evaluat inions on such research; mation, analyse, synthesis ate the results perceptively emic style of writing and b	build be able to nowledge of political philosophy; theory, concepts and principles of the research and formulate e and evaluate that information y by structuring good academic
Title Mod On s • •	Political Philosophy lule outcomes: successful completion of demonstrate a well- apply a coherent and political philosophy; demonstrate the abi grounded critical opi skilfully collect inforr and then communica arguments, an acad ethically acceptable	f this module, students sho rounded and systematic kr d critical understanding of lity to analyse and evaluat inions on such research; mation, analyse, synthesis ate the results perceptively emic style of writing and b	build be able to nowledge of political philosophy; theory, concepts and principles of the research and formulate e and evaluate that information y by structuring good academic
Title Mod On s • • •	E: Political Philosophy lule outcomes: successful completion of demonstrate a well- apply a coherent an political philosophy; demonstrate the abi grounded critical opi skilfully collect inforr and then communica arguments, an acad ethically acceptable	f this module, students sho rounded and systematic kr d critical understanding of lity to analyse and evaluat inions on such research; mation, analyse, synthesis ate the results perceptively emic style of writing and b	build be able to nowledge of political philosophy; theory, concepts and principles of the research and formulate e and evaluate that information y by structuring good academic
Title Mod On s • • • • • • •	Political Philosophy lule outcomes: successful completion of demonstrate a well- apply a coherent an political philosophy; demonstrate the abi grounded critical opi skilfully collect inforr and then communica arguments, an acad ethically acceptable nod of delivery: Fulltime essment Criteria:	f this module, students sho rounded and systematic ki d critical understanding of lity to analyse and evaluat inions on such research; nation, analyse, synthesis ate the results perceptively emic style of writing and b context.	build be able to nowledge of political philosophy; theory, concepts and principles of the research and formulate e and evaluate that information y by structuring good academic by utilising IT-technology, within an
Title Mod On s • • • • • Meth Asse Stuc	Political Philosophy     Iule outcomes:     successful completion of         demonstrate a well-         apply a coherent am         political philosophy;         demonstrate the abi         grounded critical opi         skilfully collect inforr         and then communica         arguments, an acad         ethically acceptable         nod of delivery: Fulltime     essment Criteria:     dents have mastered tl	f this module, students sho rounded and systematic kr d critical understanding of lity to analyse and evaluat inions on such research; mation, analyse, synthesis ate the results perceptively emic style of writing and b context.	build be able to nowledge of political philosophy; theory, concepts and principles of the research and formulate e and evaluate that information y by structuring good academic y utilising IT-technology, within an able to
Title Mod On s • • • • • • •	Political Philosophy     Iule outcomes:     successful completion of         demonstrate a well-         apply a coherent am         political philosophy;         demonstrate the abi         grounded critical opi         skilfully collect inforr         and then communica         arguments, an acad         ethically acceptable         nod of delivery: Fulltime     essment Criteria:     dents have mastered th         distinguish the work	f this module, students sho rounded and systematic kr d critical understanding of lity to analyse and evaluat inions on such research; mation, analyse, synthesis ate the results perceptively emic style of writing and b context.	build be able to nowledge of political philosophy; theory, concepts and principles of the research and formulate e and evaluate that information y by structuring good academic by utilising IT-technology, within an
Title Mod On s • • • • • Meth Asse Stuc	Political Philosophy     Iule outcomes:     successful completion of         demonstrate a well-         apply a coherent am         political philosophy;         demonstrate the abi         grounded critical opi         skilfully collect inforr         and then communica         arguments, an acad         ethically acceptable     mod of delivery: Fulltime     essment Criteria:     dents have mastered tl         distinguish the work         amongst such works	f this module, students sho rounded and systematic ki d critical understanding of lity to analyse and evaluat inions on such research; mation, analyse, synthesis ate the results perceptively emic style of writing and b context.	build be able to nowledge of political philosophy; theory, concepts and principles of the research and formulate e and evaluate that information y by structuring good academic by utilising IT-technology, within an able to sophers and also indicate relations
Title Mod On s • • • • • Meth Asse Stuc	Political Philosophy     Iule outcomes:     successful completion of         demonstrate a well-         apply a coherent am         political philosophy;         demonstrate the abi         grounded critical opi         skilfully collect inforr         and then communica         arguments, an acad         ethically acceptable     mod of delivery: Fulltime     essment Criteria:     dents have mastered tl         distinguish the work         amongst such works	f this module, students sho rounded and systematic ki d critical understanding of lity to analyse and evaluat inions on such research; mation, analyse, synthesis ate the results perceptively emic style of writing and b context.	build be able to nowledge of political philosophy; theory, concepts and principles of the research and formulate e and evaluate that information y by structuring good academic y utilising IT-technology, within an able to
Title Mod On s • • • • • Meth Asse Stuc	Political Philosophy     Iule outcomes:     successful completion of         demonstrate a well-         apply a coherent am         political philosophy;         demonstrate the abi         grounded critical opi         skilfully collect inforr         and then communica         arguments, an acad         ethically acceptable         nod of delivery: Fulltime     essment Criteria:     dents have mastered tl         distinguish the work         amongst such works         apply the theory, con         issues;	f this module, students sho rounded and systematic kr d critical understanding of lity to analyse and evaluat inions on such research; mation, analyse, synthesis ate the results perceptively emic style of writing and b context.	build be able to nowledge of political philosophy; theory, concepts and principles of the research and formulate e and evaluate that information y by structuring good academic by utilising IT-technology, within an able to sophers and also indicate relations
Title Mod On s • • • • Meth Asse Stuc	Political Philosophy     Iule outcomes:     successful completion of         demonstrate a well-         apply a coherent am         political philosophy;         demonstrate the abi         grounded critical opi         skilfully collect inforr         and then communica         arguments, an acad         ethically acceptable         nod of delivery: Fulltime     essment Criteria:     dents have mastered tl         distinguish the work         amongst such works         apply the theory, con         issues;	f this module, students sho rounded and systematic kr d critical understanding of lity to analyse and evaluat inions on such research; mation, analyse, synthesis ate the results perceptively emic style of writing and b context.	build be able to nowledge of political philosophy; theory, concepts and principles of the research and formulate e and evaluate that information y by structuring good academic by utilising IT-technology, within an able to sophers and also indicate relations in political philosophy to current

Module code: POLI316         Semester 1         NQF level:7           Title: Political Dynamics	Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%				
On successful completion the student should be able to:         • Explain the politicaopment from dictator to a multiparty democracy, looking into the nature of non-democratic regimes and issues in transition to democracy exogenously inspired.         • Discuss and analyse your understanding and explaining the features of political dynamics in Africa since independence till date.         • Critically examine the legal, political and cultural approaches dealing with current political changes in Africa.         • Explain institutional buiding and democratic consolidation in Africa         • Discuss the new features of new democratic politics on the continent.         Method of delivery: Fulltime         Assessment criteria:         Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to         • analyse and discuss political participation and interactions;         • interpret the significance and impact of political communication and the connection between the legitimacy of political communication and political stability and explain it critically;         • describe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in democratic sa well as the difference between electoral systems in democratic countries;         • analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;         • explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;         • analyse critically col states as multi-dimensional processes that follow different stages before being established;     <					
On successful completion the student should be able to:         • Explain the politicaopment from dictator to a multiparty democracy, looking into the nature of non-democratic regimes and issues in transition to democracy exogenously inspired.         • Discuss and analyse your understanding and explaining the features of political dynamics in Africa since independence till date.         • Critically examine the legal, political and cultural approaches dealing with current political changes in Africa.         • Explain institutional buiding and democratic consolidation in Africa         • Discuss the new features of new democratic politics on the continent.         Method of delivery: Fulltime         Assessment criteria:         Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to         • analyse and discuss political participation and interactions;         • interpret the significance and impact of political communication and the connection between the legitimacy of political communication and political stability and explain it critically;         • describe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in democratic sa well as the difference between electoral systems in democratic countries;         • analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;         • explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;         • analyse critically col states as multi-dimensional processes that follow different stages before being established;     <	Title: P	olitical Dynamics			
<ul> <li>into the nature of non-democratic regimes and issues in transition to democracy exogenously inspired.</li> <li>Discuss and analyse your understanding and explaining the features of political dynamics in Africa since independence till date.</li> <li>Critically examine the legal, political and cultural approaches dealing with current political changes in Africa.</li> <li>Explain institutional buiding and democratic consolidation in Africa</li> <li>Discuss the new features of new democratic politics on the continent.</li> </ul> Method of delivery: Fultime Assessment criteria: Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to <ul> <li>analyse and discuss political participation and interactions;</li> <li>interpret the significance and impact of political communication and the connection between the legitimacy of political communication and the connection between the legitimacy of political communication in democratic countries; <ul> <li>deacribe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in democratic countries;</li> <li>analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;</li> <li>explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;</li> <li>show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;</li> <li>expound the policy of states as multi-dimensional processes that follow different stages before being established;</li> <li>explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;</li> <li>utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.</li> </ul> Assessment modes: <ul> <li>Explain and internstip</li> <li>Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to:</li> <li>understand and comply with the pract</li></ul></li></ul>			e student should be able t	0:	
<ul> <li>political dynamics in África since independence till date.</li> <li>Critically examine the legal, political and cultural approaches dealing with current political changes in Africa.</li> <li>Explain institutional buiding and democratic consolidation in Africa</li> <li>Discuss the new features of new democratic politics on the continent.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Fulltime</li> <li>Assessment criteria:</li> <li>Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to</li> <li>analyse and discuss political participation and interactions;</li> <li>interpret the significance and impact of political communication and the connection between the legitimacy of political institutions and political stability and explain it critically;</li> <li>identify the factors influencing opinion within states and discuss them critically;</li> <li>describe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in democratic countries;</li> <li>analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;</li> <li>analyse critically and describe political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;</li> <li>show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;</li> <li>explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;</li> <li>utilse IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.</li> </ul> Assessment modes: Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% Module code: POLI318 Semester 1 NQF level:7 Title: Political Enquiries and Internship Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to: understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical tr	•	into the nature of non-democratic regimes and issues in transition to			
<ul> <li>current political changes in Africa.</li> <li>Explain institutional buiding and democratic consolidation in Africa</li> <li>Discuss the new features of new democratic politics on the continent.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Fulltime</li> <li>Assessment criteria:</li> <li>Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to</li> <li>analyse and discuss political participation and interactions;</li> <li>interpret the significance and impact of political communication and the connection between the legitimacy of political institutions and political stability and explain it critically;</li> <li>identify the factors influencing opinion within states and discuss them critically;</li> <li>describe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in democracies as well as the difference between electoral systems in democratic countries;</li> <li>analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;</li> <li>explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;</li> <li>show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;</li> <li>explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;</li> <li>utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.</li> </ul> Assessment modes: Rests and assignments – weight: 50% Module code: POLI318 Semester 1 NQF level:7 Title: Political Enquiries and Internship Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to: <ul> <li>understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;</li> </ul>	•				
<ul> <li>Discuss the new features of new democratic politics on the continent.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Fulltime         Assessment criteria:         Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to         <ul> <li>analyse and discuss political participation and interactions;</li> <li>interpret the significance and impact of political communication and the connection between the legitimacy of political institutions and political stability and explain it critically;</li> <li>identify the factors influencing opinion within states and discuss them critically;</li> <li>describe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in democracies as well as the difference between electoral systems in democratic countries;</li> <li>analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;</li> <li>explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;</li> <li>show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;</li> <li>explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;</li> <li>utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.</li> </ul> </li> <li>Assessment modes:         <ul> <li>Tests and assignments – weight: 50%</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%</li> <li>Semester 1 NQF level:7</li> <li>Title: Political Enquiries and Internship</li> <li>Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to:</li> <li>understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;</li> </ul></li></ul>	•			tural approaches dealing with	
Method of delivery: Fulltime         Assessment criteria:         Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to         • analyse and discuss political participation and interactions;         • interpret the significance and impact of political communication and the connection between the legitimacy of political institutions and political stability and explain it critically;         • identify the factors influencing opinion within states and discuss them critically;         • describe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in democracies as well as the difference between electoral systems in democratic countries;         • analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;         • explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;         • show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;         • explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;         • utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.         Assessment modes:         Tests and assignments – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Module code: POLI318       Semester 1         NQF level:7         Title: Political Enquiries and Internship       Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to:	•	Explain institutiona	I buiding and democratic	consolidation in Africa	
Assessment criteria:         Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to         •       analyse and discuss political participation and interactions;         •       interpret the significance and impact of political communication and the connection between the legitimacy of political institutions and political stability and explain it critically;         •       identify the factors influencing opinion within states and discuss them critically;         •       describe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in democracies as well as the difference between electoral systems in democratic countries;         •       analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;         •       analyse critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;         •       show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;         •       explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;         •       explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;         •       utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.         Assessment modes:       Tests and assignments – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%       Semester 1       NQF level:7         Title: Political Enquiries and Internship       <	•	Discuss the new fe	atures of new democratic	politics on the continent.	
Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to         • analyse and discuss political participation and interactions;         • interpret the significance and impact of political communication and the connection between the legitimacy of political institutions and political stability and explain it critically;         • identify the factors influencing opinion within states and discuss them critically;         • describe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in democracies as well as the difference between electoral systems in democratic countries;         • analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;         • explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;         • another form;         • explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;         • utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.         Assessment modes:         Tests and assignments – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Module code: POLI318       Semester 1         NQF level:7         Title: Political Enquiries and Internship         Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to:         • understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;					
<ul> <li>interpret the significance and impact of political communication and the connection between the legitimacy of political institutions and political stability and explain it critically;</li> <li>identify the factors influencing opinion within states and discuss them critically;</li> <li>describe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in democracies as well as the difference between electoral systems in democratic countries;</li> <li>analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;</li> <li>explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;</li> <li>show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;</li> <li>explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;</li> <li>utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.</li> </ul> Assessment modes: Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% Module code: POLI318 Semester 1 NQF level:7 Title: Political Enquiries and Internship Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to: <ul> <li>understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;</li> </ul>			e outcomes if they are a	ible to	
<ul> <li>connection between the legitimacy of political institutions and political stability and explain it critically;</li> <li>identify the factors influencing opinion within states and discuss them critically;</li> <li>describe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in democracies as well as the difference between electoral systems in democratic countries;</li> <li>analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;</li> <li>explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;</li> <li>show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;</li> <li>expound the policy of states as multi-dimensional processes that follow different stages before being established;</li> <li>explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;</li> <li>utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.</li> </ul> Assessment modes: Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% Module code: POLI318 Semester 1 NQF level:7 Title: Political Enquiries and Internship Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to: <ul> <li>understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;</li> </ul>	•	analyse and discuss	political participation and	interactions;	
<ul> <li>and explain it critically;</li> <li>identify the factors influencing opinion within states and discuss them critically;</li> <li>describe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in democracies as well as the difference between electoral systems in democratic countries;</li> <li>analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;</li> <li>explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;</li> <li>show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;</li> <li>expound the policy of states as multi-dimensional processes that follow different stages before being established;</li> <li>explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;</li> <li>utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.</li> </ul> Assessment modes: Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% Module code: POLI318 Semester 1 NQF level:7 Title: Political Enquiries and Internship Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to: <ul> <li>understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;</li> </ul>	•	interpret the significal	nce and impact of politica	l communication and the	
<ul> <li>identify the factors influencing opinion within states and discuss them critically;</li> <li>describe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in democracies as well as the difference between electoral systems in democratic countries;</li> <li>analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;</li> <li>explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;</li> <li>show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;</li> <li>expound the policy of states as multi-dimensional processes that follow different stages before being established;</li> <li>explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;</li> <li>utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.</li> </ul> Assessment modes: Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% Module code: POLI318 Semester 1 NQF level:7 Title: Political Enquiries and Internship Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to: <ul> <li>understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;</li> </ul>		connection between t	he legitimacy of political i	institutions and political stability	
<ul> <li>describe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in democracies as well as the difference between electoral systems in democratic countries;</li> <li>analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;</li> <li>explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;</li> <li>show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;</li> <li>expound the policy of states as multi-dimensional processes that follow different stages before being established;</li> <li>explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;</li> <li>utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.</li> </ul> Assessment modes: Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% Module code: POLI318 Semester 1 NQF level:7 Title: Political Enquiries and Internship Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to: <ul> <li>understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;</li> </ul>		and explain it critically	y;		
<ul> <li>describe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in democracies as well as the difference between electoral systems in democratic countries;</li> <li>analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;</li> <li>explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;</li> <li>show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;</li> <li>expound the policy of states as multi-dimensional processes that follow different stages before being established;</li> <li>explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;</li> <li>utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.</li> </ul> Assessment modes: Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% Module code: POLI318 Semester 1 NQF level:7 Title: Political Enquiries and Internship Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to: <ul> <li>understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;</li> </ul>	•	identify the factors inf	luencing opinion within st	tates and discuss them critically;	
<ul> <li>countries;</li> <li>analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;</li> <li>explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;</li> <li>show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;</li> <li>expound the policy of states as multi-dimensional processes that follow different stages before being established;</li> <li>explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;</li> <li>utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.</li> </ul> Assessment modes: Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% Module code: POLI318 Semester 1 NQF level:7 Title: Political Enquiries and Internship Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to: <ul> <li>understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;</li> </ul>	•				
<ul> <li>contribution of interest groups within states;</li> <li>explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;</li> <li>show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;</li> <li>expound the policy of states as multi-dimensional processes that follow different stages before being established;</li> <li>explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;</li> <li>utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.</li> </ul> Assessment modes: Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% Module code: POLI318 Semester 1 NQF level:7 Title: Political Enquiries and Internship Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to: <ul> <li>understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;</li> </ul>			as the difference betweer	n electoral systems in democratic	
<ul> <li>may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;</li> <li>show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;</li> <li>expound the policy of states as multi-dimensional processes that follow different stages before being established;</li> <li>explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;</li> <li>utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.</li> </ul> Assessment modes: Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% Module code: POLI318 Semester 1 NQF level:7 Title: Political Enquiries and Internship Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to: <ul> <li>understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;</li> </ul>	•			and their functions as well as the	
<ul> <li>show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;</li> <li>expound the policy of states as multi-dimensional processes that follow different stages before being established;</li> <li>explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;</li> <li>utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.</li> </ul> Assessment modes: Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% Module code: POLI318 Semester 1 NQF level:7 Title: Political Enquiries and Internship Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to: <ul> <li>understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;</li> </ul>	•	•	,,	•	
stages before being established; explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making; utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework. Assessment modes: Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% Module code: POLI318 Semester 1 NQF level:7 Title: Political Enquiries and Internship Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to: understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;	•	show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in			
utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.  Assessment modes: Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%  Module code: POLI318 Semester 1 NQF level:7 Title: Political Enquiries and Internship Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to:     understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;	•			nal processes that follow different	
acceptable framework.         Assessment modes:         Tests and assignments – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Module code: POLI318       Semester 1         NQF level:7         Title: Political Enquiries and Internship         Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to:         • understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;	•	explain and discuss t	he different theories rega	rding decision-making;	
Tests and assignments – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Module code: POLI318       Semester 1       NQF level:7         Title: Political Enquiries and Internship       Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to:       •         •       understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;	•		<b>U</b> 1	s or individually within an ethically	
Tests and assignments – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Module code: POLI318       Semester 1       NQF level:7         Title: Political Enquiries and Internship       Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to:       •         •       understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;	Assess	ment modes:			
Module code: POLI318         Semester 1         NQF level:7           Title: Political Enquiries and Internship         Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to:         •           •         understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;         •	Tests a	nd assignments – wei	ght: 50%		
Title: Political Enquiries and Internship         Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to:         • understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;			weight: 50%		
<ul> <li>Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to:</li> <li>understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;</li> </ul>				NQF level:7	
<ul> <li>understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;</li> </ul>			-		
and practical training organisations;	Upon th	e successful complet	ion of the module, the stu	dent should be able to:	
				g requirements of the university	
<ul> <li>understand and make use of the practical training organisation where they will be</li> </ul>			-	and the standard standard standard standards standards standards standards standards standards standards standa	
doing their mini internship, as well as the community context within which it			•	<b>o o o</b>	
functions;	f	unctions;			

- demonstrate professional-ethical judgement;
- deliver as individuals and groups the political sciences and international relations services that they need;
- apply the required practical management skills;
- compile a research proposal;
- master communication skills;
- display professional-ethical judgement;
- establish networks and cooperate in team context;
- understand the vision, mission and business of a professional society, as well as the role of trade unions and professional associations;
- handle applications for vacancies (including the writing of a curriculum vitae) and the employment process;
- identify own needs with regard to being integrated into a new community and job milieu;
- utilise supervision meaningfully;
- function in a new job milieu with the necessary professionalism;
- prove the quality of professional equipment during an oral exam;
- a coherent and critical understanding of social, political and economic problems and different fields of practice;
- deal with unfamiliar concrete and abstract problems and issues using evidencebased and scientific solutions;
- • present and communicate information about projects during field practice

#### Method of delivery: Fulltime

#### Assessment criteria:

#### Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to

- analyse and discuss political participation and interactions;
- interpret the significance and impact of political communication and the connection between the legitimacy of political institutions and political stability and explain it critically;
- identify the factors influencing opinion within states and discuss them critically;
- describe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in democracies as well as the difference between electoral systems in democratic countries;
- analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;
- explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;
- show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;
- expound the policy of states as multi-dimensional processes that follow different stages before being established;
- explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;
- utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.

#### Assessment modes: Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%

Module code: POLI322	Semester 1	NQF level:7

#### Title: Political participation and interaction

#### Module outcomes:

On successful completion of this module, students should be able to

- demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge and informed understanding of the phenomenon of political culture and socialisation;
- have the ability to identify and analyse unfamiliar real-world problems and issues concerning political participation and interactions, and recommend evidencebased solutions and theory-driven arguments within an ethically responsible framework.
- show well-developed skills for the collecting of information, then analyse and integrate this information individually or within a group, after which the information and conclusion are communicated in written or oral form by utilising IT-technology effectively;
- present their own ideas and opinions on democracy, electoral systems and political parties and communicate these through appropriate academic and professional debate and well-structured arguments.

#### Method of delivery: Fulltime

#### Assessment criteria:

#### Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to

- analyse and discuss political participation and interactions;
- interpret the significance and impact of political communication and the connection between the legitimacy of political institutions and political stability and explain it critically;
- identify the factors influencing opinion within states and discuss them critically;
- describe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in democracies as well as the difference between electoral systems in democratic countries;
- analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;
- explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;
- show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;
- expound the policy of states as multi-dimensional processes that follow different stages before being established;
- explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;
- utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.

#### Assessment modes:

Tests and assignments – weight: 50%

Semester exam 1x3 hours - weight: 50%

Module code: POLI326	Semester 1	NQF level:7
Title: Local Government		

#### Title: Local Government

On successful completion the student should be able to:

- Demonstrate knowledge on the concept of local government and grassroots democracy.
- Describe various local government electoral systems.

•	Demonstrate knowledge of local government office bearers, structures and systems.				
•	Demonstrate knowledge of key performance areas of local government				
•	Demonstrate knowledge of local government work by learning selected aspects of local governance.				
•	Interpret various local government legislation and policies specifically in South Africa and Africa in general.				
•	Ability to contribute to the strategic planning process of various local governments specifically in South Africa and in Africa in general.				
Method	of delivery: Fulltime				
	ment criteria:				
Student	s have mastered the outcomes if they are able to				
•	analyse and discuss political participation and interactions;				
•	interpret the significance and impact of political communication and the				
	connection between the legitimacy of political institutions and political stability and explain it critically;				
•	dentify the factors influencing opinion within states and discuss them critically;				
	describe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in				
	democracies as well as the difference between electoral systems in democratic countries:				
	analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the				
	contribution of interest groups within states;				
	explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;				
	show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;				
	expound the policy of states as multi-dimensional processes that follow different stages before being established;				
•	explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;				
	utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically				
	acceptable framework.				
Assess	ment modes:				
Tests and assignments – weight: 50%					
Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%					
	Module code: POLI328 Semester 1 NQF level:7				
Title: Political Enquiries and Internship					
Upon the successful completion of the module, the student should be able to:					
	<ul> <li>understand and comply with the practical training requirements of the university and practical training organisations;</li> </ul>				
	<ul> <li>understand and make use of the practical training organisation where they will be</li> </ul>				
	<ul> <li>Understand and make use of the practical training organisation where they will be doing their mini internship, as well as the community context within which it</li> </ul>				
	functions:				
	emonstrate professional-ethical judgement;				
• de	<ul> <li>demonstrate professional-ethical judgement;</li> <li>deliver as individuals and groups the political sciences and international relations services that they need;</li> </ul>				
	oply the required practical management skills;				
- a	spiy the required practical management skills,				

- compile a research proposal;
- master communication skills;
- display professional-ethical judgement;
- establish networks and cooperate in team context;
- understand the vision, mission and business of a professional society, as well as the role of trade unions and professional associations;
- handle applications for vacancies (including the writing of a curriculum vitae) and the employment process;
- identify own needs with regard to being integrated into a new community and job milieu;
- utilise supervision meaningfully;
- function in a new job milieu with the necessary professionalism;
- prove the quality of professional equipment during an oral exam;
- a coherent and critical understanding of social, political and economic problems and different fields of practice;
- deal with unfamiliar concrete and abstract problems and issues using evidencebased and scientific solutions;
- present and communicate information about projects during field practice

#### Method of delivery: Fulltime

#### Assessment criteria:

#### Students have mastered the outcomes if they are able to

- analyse and discuss political participation and interactions;
- interpret the significance and impact of political communication and the connection between the legitimacy of political institutions and political stability and explain it critically;
- identify the factors influencing opinion within states and discuss them critically;
- describe and analyse the necessity and significance of representation in democracies as well as the difference between electoral systems in democratic countries;
- analyse critically and describe political parties and their functions as well as the contribution of interest groups within states;
- explain and discuss critically political change as a multi-faceted process that may include violence, terrorism and revolutions;
- show how different types of violence represent the continuance of politics in another form;
- expound the policy of states as multi-dimensional processes that follow different stages before being established;
- explain and discuss the different theories regarding decision-making;
- utilise IT-technology to communicate in groups or individually within an ethically acceptable framework.

#### Assessment modes:

Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%

#### HUM.29.28 POPULATION STUDIES (MC)

Module code: HPOP 111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5		
Title: Introduction to Population Studies and Demography				

Module outcomes: Upon completion of this module, students will be able to:

- **Have** a clear understanding and appreciation of the origin and concepts of Demography and Population Studies in the entire spectrum of Social and Economic Development and global population concerns.
- Demonstrate knowledge of the basic concepts in Demography and Population Studies.
- **Show** understanding of the World and Regional Population Trends as well as awareness of the consequences of Population change.
- **Be** able to communicate effectively how demography and Population studies is related to other disciplines such as Sociology, Economics, Statistics, geography, Mathematics, Biology, History, Anthropology, Medicine etc.

#### Method of delivery:

**Assessment modes**: Evidence( in the form of written assignments, tests and examinations) must show that the learner :

- Has acquired knowledge on concepts of demography and population studies
- Demonstrates understanding of World and Regional Population Trends
- Can communicate effectively how demography/population studies is related to other disciplines.

Module code: HPOP 121	Semester 2	NQF level: 5
Title: Basic Demographic Measur	es and Composition	

Module outcomes:

- List, define and interprete the various measures used to describe the age-sex composition of the population.
- **Be** able to use the techniques to arrange raw population data into meaningful and comprehensible frequency distribution of population characteristics for informed policy design and formulation of development planning.
- Interprete population pyramids
- **Compare** and contrast the age-sex composition and structures of more developed and less developed countries

#### Method of delivery:

Assessment modes:

- Calculate and explain different measures used to describe age sex composition.
- Recognize and explain pyramids belonging to different regions of the world

# Module code: HPOP 211 Semester 1 NQF level: 6 Title: Introduction to Components of Population Changes Madule outcomes: Madule outcomes:

Module outcomes:

- **Define** and calculate basic measures of fertility, mortality and migration as well as population change.
- **Identify** different sources of data fro measuring fertility, mortality and migration.
- **Demonstrate** ability to compute and describe the levels, trends and patterns of the population dynamics which contribute to the size, structure, growth and distribution of population and the factors

Method of delivery:

Assessment modes:

• Ability to define, classify and compute accurately the various indicators of fertility, mortality and migration and population growth.

-				
•	Explain clearly the levels, trends and patterns of fertility mortality and migration			
as well as population growth.				
<ul> <li>Recognize and classify accurately a wide range of data and how it can be</li> </ul>				
	organized develop measures of population/ demographic dynamics			
•	Evaluate accurately the validity of data sources.			
•	Recognise and explain clearly an array of factors responsible for any observed			
•	levels, trends and patterns of the various components of population change.			
Medule	code: HPOP 212     Semester 1     NQF level: 6			
	troduction to Population and Development Theories			
Module	outcomes:			
•	Have a better understanding of analytical frameworks examining complex			
	interactions between population and development.			
•	Describe and critique the existing theories on population and development			
	interactions			
Method	of delivery:			
	nent modes:			
•	Demonstrate adequate grasp of the key issues that explain the complex			
	interactions between population factors and development factors.			
	Critique with ease the fundamentals of each existing theories explaining the			
•	relationship between population and development.			
	code: HPOP 222 Semester 2 NQF level: 6			
	opulation Distribution, Migration and Urbanization			
Module	outcomes:			
•	Analyse the factors responsible for factors responsible for population			
	distribution; components of migration and resources.			
•	Display accurate understanding of issues such as motivations, census and			
	consequences of migration and the linkages of migration and urbanization.			
•	<ul> <li>Describe and analyse the demographic, social, health and environmental and</li> </ul>			
-	economic impact of population distribution, migration and urbanisation			
Mathad				
	of delivery:			
Assessr	nent modes:			
•	Explain with ease patterns of population distribution and registration and their			
	input and resources;			
<ul> <li>Discuss comprehensively the linkages between population distribution,</li> </ul>				
migration and urbanization and the underlying factors;				
•	<ul> <li>Exhibit adequate understanding of Population distribution, migration and</li> </ul>			
	Urbanisation and the impact on demographic, social, health, environmental			
	and economic factors and vice versa.			
Module	code: HPOP 223 Semester 2 NQF level: 6			
	ources, Evaluation and Adjustment of Demographic Data			
	outcomes:			
-	Detect errors in population data, such as census, sample survey and vital and			
I .				
	civil registration systems etc.			
•	Adjust the data for computing plausible demographic parameters for the			
formulation of development plans.				
Method of delivery:				
Assessr	Assessment modes:			
•	Display ability to use simple tools for evaluating population data.			
- Display ability to use simple tools for evaluating population data.				

Display skills in using simple tools to adjust popula Such simple tools may include digit preference teo	
smoothing of data etc	
Module code: HPOP 311 Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Demography of South Africa	
Module outcomes:	
<ul> <li>Demonstrate knowledge of the demographic chan of South Africa.</li> </ul>	racteristics of the population
<ul> <li>Examine systematically the past, present and future assess their implications for social and economic of the systematical systematical</li></ul>	
Method of delivery:	
Assessment modes:	
<ul> <li>Describe clearly the demographic characteristics of comparison.</li> <li>Analyse the social, economic and demographic im</li> </ul>	
population change.	
<ul> <li>Evaluate the South Africa's population policy</li> </ul>	
Module code: HPOP 312 Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Introduction to Population Policies and Programm	
Module outcomes:	
<ul> <li>Understand the steps and processes of developing</li> </ul>	na. implementina. monitorina
and evaluating population policies and programme	<b>o</b> . <b>o</b>
Method of delivery:	
Assessment modes:	
<ul> <li>Demonstrate a clear understanding of the important</li> </ul>	nce of population policy
in creating viable population and developm	
projects.	1 3
<ul> <li>Assess family planning and reproductive health issu</li> </ul>	ues in Africa and South
Africa;	
Evaluation and monitoring.	
Module code: HPOP 313 Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Research Methods and Computing in Population A	
Module outcomes:	anarysis
<ul> <li>Appreciate the importance of research in the form development plans and policies as well as implem</li> <li>Develop skills to apply simple procedures of deve including identification of a research topic, formula or research question, aims and objectives of the research hypotheses, literature search and review methods of research including operationalisation of analysis and interpretation of results and preparati</li> <li>Demonstrate undertaking of various basic technic regression, chi-square, ANOVA, graphic represendata analysis</li> <li>Acquire basic skills in data management (plannin collection, capturing and data cleaning and ana packages such as SPSS, STATA etc)</li> </ul>	entation strategies. eloping a research proposal ation of a problem statement esearch being undertaken, w, conceptual framework, of variables to be measured, ion of a research report. ques (introduction to tation etc.) in population mg and designing for data
Assessment modes:	

Explain clearly the relationship between research and development plans and					
	policies to change or impact on quality of life on the ground;				
•	<ul> <li>Formulate a basic research proposal with well defined aims and objectives;</li> </ul>				
•	Apply the various basic techniques to the real data sets of one's choice; and				
•	Apply successfully basic s	kills acquired to real field	situation.		
	code: HPOP 321	Semester 2	NQF level: 7		
Title: Po	opulation and Developmen	t Interrelationships			
Module	outcomes:				
•	Understand the important	-	onship between the two		
	systems for policy recomm	nendations			
•	Appreciate the need to s	, , ,			
	development planning pro	cesses, evaluation and r	nonitoring.		
	of delivery:				
Assessn	nent modes:				
•	Analyse critically and accu	irately the relations betwo	een population and		
	development.	ale de la de la facta de calera			
•	Integrate successfully pop				
	code: HPOP322	Semester 2	NQF level: 7		
	esearch Essay				
wodule	outcomes:	avaarianaa of the legie of	i aggiol agiongo reagarab		
•	Acquisition of hands-on educate analysis and reporting		Social science research,		
Mathod	of delivery:	y.			
	nent modes:				
A5565511	Demonstrate a mastering	of crafting a research pro	posal collection and		
•	0	<b>e</b> ,	ples and graphs; application		
		Ũ	analysis and report writing.		
Module	code: HPOP323	Semester 2	NQF level: 7		
	emographic Aspects of HI				
	outcomes:				
•	Equiped with analyticalan	d substantiate issues of	the relationship between		
	demographic/population va	ariables and HIV/AIDS			
•	Have adequate knowledge	e of the nature, spread a	nd magnitude of the		
	pandemic and its impact o	on the demographic dyna	mics, size, structure and		
	growth; its consequences				
•			ndemics transmited and its		
linkages with other opportunistic diseases e.g T.B, STIs etc.					
	of delivery:				
Assessn	nent modes:				
•	Explain clearly the relationship.				
•	Explain clearly the nature of the relationships and the implications thereof.				
•	Demonstrate clear underst	0			
	code: HPOP324	Semester 2	NQF level: 7		
	emographic Aspects of La	bour Force			
Module	outcomes:				
			• Be familiar with the effects of demographic dynamics on the size, growth and		
•	Be familiar with the effects	0, ,	cs on the size, growth and		
•	Be familiar with the effects structure of the supply side	e of the labour force.			
•	Be familiar with the effects	e of the labour force. our market absorption ca			

Method of delivery:			
Assessment modes:			
Relate clearly the mechan	isms through which demo	ographic variables impact	
on the labour dynamics.			
Assess the labour surplus	and deficit and their impl	ications on policy	
adjustment mechanisms.			
Module code: HPOP325	Semester 2	NQF level: 7	
Title: Gender, Reproductive Healt	th and Development		
Module outcomes:			
Demonstrate knowledge		•	
Demonstrate understand	0		
women in decision-making			
Be conversant with promo			
promotion of health with p	•	5	
		ducing infant and maternal	
mortality and morbidity co		including the need for	
male involvement in repro	ductive decision-making		
Method of delivery:			
Assessment modes:			
<ul> <li>Explain clearly with example</li> </ul>	oles issues of gender con	cern	
<ul> <li>Evaluate critically issues of</li> </ul>	of gender equity and equa	lity; gender roles,	
empowerment etc in vario	us cultural settings.		
<ul> <li>Assess the integration of g</li> </ul>	gender and reproductive h	nealth in the general	
development planning and	development planning and implementation strategies		
Module code: HPOP 326	Semester 2	NQF level: 7	
Title: Population, Ageing and Dev	velopment		
Module outcomes:			
	Demonstrate knowledge of the population pyramid structure with particular		
focus on the ageing population (its size and growth) and its implication on the			
availability and access services for survival of the ageing population			
Method of delivery:			
Assessment modes:			
<ul> <li>Explain clearly concepts of</li> </ul>			
transitions and ageing in c	developed and developing	g societies, population size,	
growth and structure; the			
social and economic impli	cations of disability on the	e ageing population	

### HUM.29.29 PSYCHOLOGY (MC)

Module code: PSYC 111	Semester 1	NQF level:5		
Title: Introduction to Psychol	ology			
Module outcomes:				
After completing this module the student should:				
<ul> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge of basic human functioning, including biological, cognitive, emotional and motivational processes and how they are linked, human and personality development and how they manifest themselves in abnormal behaviour as well as optimal human development.</li> </ul>				

•	be able to demonstrate an understanding of the basic aspects of human functioning in the self and others in well-defined situations in the teaching		
	context.		
•	demonstrate a greater awareness of and sensitivity for basic human		
	functioning in the self and others in a multi-cultural context by means of a		
	reflective diary, as well as by applying relevant literature in an integrated		
	manner in an individual, written assignment and oral poster presentation.		
	of delivery:		
	nent modes:		
Proof of	achieving the outcomes will be provided when the student:		
•	can use and apply concepts relating to basic biological and psychological human functioning in the self;		
•	can discuss the relationship between basic biological aspects of human		
	functioning and cognitive, emotional and motivational processes;		
•	can analyse case studies to identify optimal as well as pathological human		
	functioning;		
•	can identify the correct definitions of specific terms that relate to basic human functioning		
Module	code: PSYC121 Semester 2 NQF level:5		
	cial and Community Psychology		
	putcomes:		
	mpleting this module the student should be able to:		
•	demonstrate a fundamental knowledge of, and insight into, the perspectives		
	and theories on which social and community psychology are based, as well as		
	demonstrate an informed understanding of the concepts and terminologies in		
	order to be able to apply them to well-defined problems or case studies like		
	poverty, constant change, human rights, abuse of power, corruption, racism,		
	xenophobia, etc. within a multicultural context, and an understanding of the		
	way they are linked;		
•	demonstrate information-gathering and processing skills for writing		
	assignments within the context of the social and community psychology		
	individually or as part of a group;		
•	analyse and evaluate case studies, examples of problem situations and		
	solutions, indivually or as part of a group, and be able to produce them		
	verbally or in writing in the form of a report or assignment within the prescribed		
	conventions and formats; and demonstrate an established attitude and ethical		
	system towards people in all forms of communication and interaction.		
Method of	of delivery:		
	nent modes:		
Proof of	achieving the outcomes will be provided when the student:		
•	can show understanding of the basic theories of the Social and Community Psychology;		
•	can apply the principles and theories in case studies and problem situations		
	like poverty, constant change, human rights, abuse of power, corruption, racism, xenophobia, etc.		
•	can complete written assignments by analysing case studies and problem		
	situations in individual and group assignments in Social and Community		
	Psychology, and suggest solutions for problems;		
•	can express the outcomes mentioned in a multicultural context.		
	code: PSYC 211 Semester 1 NQF level:6		
Modulo	CODE: PSYC 211 Semester 1 NOF level 6		

#### Title: Developmental Psychology

	velopmental Psychology			
	outcomes:			
After co	mpleting this module the student should be able to:			
•	form a thorough knowledge base of the physical, cognitive, social, moral and			
	personality development of people at every stage of the life cycle;			
•	<ul> <li>demonstrate a thorough understanding of points of view on the nature of man,</li> </ul>			
	concepts, theories and core terminologies being used in Develomental			
	Psychology to be able to communicate information reliably, coherently and in			
	an ethically correct manner in assessment assignments;			
	critically evaluate, analyse and synthesise information on human development			
_	to be able to solve simulated problems individually or in groups;			
	acquire a thorough understanding of academic discourse on the impact that			
•	diverse contexts, like poverty, malnutrition, over-population, geographical			
	circumstances, discrimination and inadequate social and physical stimulation			
	has on human development.			
Mathad				
	of delivery: nent modes:			
	f achieving the outcomes will be provided when the student:			
	can explain/discuss discipline-specific or generic terminology and apply			
•	knowledge of core elements and phases of human development in class			
	activities and assessment assignments;			
	•			
•	demonstrate a thorough understanding of different perspectives on human			
	nature as they manifest in developmental psychology;			
•	can express premises and theoretical knowledge creatively, reliably, in an			
	ethically correct manner and coherently in formal and informal assessment			
	assignments;			
•	can identify, find and collect relevant and appropriate information in order to			
	evaluate, analyse and synthesise the information for application in			
	assignments, case studies and simulated practical problems;			
•	identify the risk and/or protective factors for the individual in his/her physical			
	and social environment that could promote or prevent optimum development;			
•	is an active participant in group and teamwork exercises;			
•	where necessary correctly apply the reference style of the American			
	Psychological Association in written presentations;			
•	<ul> <li>can demonstrate his/her knowledge and understanding of the influence of</li> </ul>			
	diverse contexts in which human development takes place;			
•	<ul> <li>can effectively communicate feedback on his/her own learning processes and</li> </ul>			
	the facilitation process;			
Module	code: PSYC212 Semester 1 NQF level:6			
	ersonality Psychology			
-	outcomes:			
	mpleting this module the student should be able to:			
•	demonstrate a thorough knowledge base with appropriate insight			
	into different meta-theoretical realities and philosophies that are relevant to			
	human functioning, and thoughts on personality, for example in			
	psychodynamics, humanistic and ecosystemic functioning;			
•	explain, debate and substantiate on the basis of appropriate literature the			
	content and application possibilities of personality theories and personality			
	psychology and communicate this in writing as well as orally through the			
1	integration of scientific methods and ethical principles;			

	analyse well-defined real-life problems, situations and case studies by using				
the most appropriate procedures and techniques unique to personality					
	psychology to explain, compare and debate possible solutions for behaviour				
	in the context of personality theories, and communicate that in a				
	nesive/logical and reliable report.				
Method of de	ivery:				
Assessment i					
Proof of the	achieving the outcomes will be provided when the student:				
•	can describe different meta-theoretical views on life and philosophies				
	relevant to human functioning and describe their connection with schools				
	of thought on personality functioning, like the psychodynamic, humanistic				
	and systemic perspectives;				
•	can create and evaluate a case study with true life issues from a personal				
	ethical framework in order to display knowledge and insight into the				
	philosophy underlying the different personality theories;				
•	can identify the key terminologies, rules, concepts, basic principles,				
	premises and thought frameworks of the different personality theories;				
•	can explain and compare the structure, dynamics and development of				
	personality from various theoretical frameworks using appropriate				
	literature;				
•	can identify the developmental processes and cultural circumstances that				
	lead to the development of certain personality theories in certain				
	moments in history:				
	use the different theoretical frameworks of personality theories to explain				
	optimum development and psychopathology and apply this acquired				
	knowledge to evaluate his/her own personal development and indicate				
	how his/her own humanness can be optimalised;				
	reflect critically from a personal perspective by formulating a personal				
	opinion on how certain life circumstances influenced the theories of the				
	various theorists;				
	can speculate on the basis of a case study about a person's personality				
•	development and the status of his/her mental health and can make				
	suggestions for optimising his/her functioning while showing sensitivity				
	and compassion towards people in the way in which ideas are				
	communicated verbally and in writing				
	, ,				
Module code					
	e Psychology				
Module outco					
After completing this module the student should be able to:					
	have an established knowledge based on:				
	<ul> <li>the movement of the traditional pathogenic paradigm to the salutogenic perspectives of human functioning and from there to a halonged perspective</li> </ul>				
	perspectives of human functioning and from there to a balanced perspective on the wellness of pathology to "flourishing", as well as the implications thereof				
	public health				
	sitive Psychology/Pscycofortology as movement within the field of				
	rchology, as well as demonstrate a good understanding of the important				
	cepts, rules, principles and theories relating to psychological health in				
	er to apply them to the identification and facilitation of own and others'				
fun	ctioning in a multicultural context;				

•	demonstrate the ability to solve well-defined, but unknown problems relating to psychological and psychosocial health, by using appropriate procedures and proof from a critical analysis of different theories within Positive Psychology/Psychofortology, as well as communicate the information in a reliable and coherent way, both verbally and in writing, to be able to prove effective and critical reasoning; apply knowledge of and insight into Positive Psychology/Psychofortology in a morally ethical way at both individual and social levels with a sensitivity for among other things the collectivistic and individualistic value systems.			
Method (	of delivery:			
Assessm	nent modes:			
<ul> <li>Proof of the achieving the outcomes will be provided when the student: <ul> <li>can demonstrate verbally and in writing the difference between a pathogenic, salutogenic and balanced perspective on the continuum of human functioning from pathology to optimality, and the implications thereof for interventions on the empirical level;</li> <li>can use concepts, rules, principles and theory to describe/explain human functioning in a multicultural context;</li> <li>can compare and critically discuss different theories within Positive Psychology/Psychofortology;</li> <li>can analyse case studies/problems relating to psychological and psychosocial health, and choose and apply the relevant theory for identifying the nature of the problem and the suggested solution;</li> <li>can write a report/assignment that is proof of logical reasoning and the appropriate use of concepts that fit the case and the theory;</li> <li>can make an oral presentation on the basis of the analysis of a case study, individually and as part of a group, to provide proof of the appropriate use of information technology;</li> <li>can compare two or more case studies in terms of optimum psychological functioning, link the causes to environmental, social and individual factors in a multicultural context, and provide guidelines for the promotion of psychological</li> </ul></li></ul>				
	wellness; can evaluate a counselling session in order to identify ethical versus unethical			
	conduct from a cultural perspective.			
Module	code: PSYC 311 Semester 1 NQF level:7			
	ychopathology			
	Module outcomes: After completing this module the student should be able to: • demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of psychological			
	disorders in the context of a biopsychosocial model in a multicultural context;			
•	show a coherant and critical understanding of the relevant concepts and terminologies, theories, processes and techniques of psychopathology applicable within the professional context in order to apply them in undefined and more complex problem situations as seen in case studies;			
•	demonstrate an understanding of pathology and interventions in the context of primary, secondary and tertiary healthcare;			
•	demonstrate skills for obtaining and processing information in order to			
	complete written assignments;			
•	critically analyse case studies or examples, individually or as part of a group, and give an own, integrated opinion based on theoretical grounds in order to			
	420			

	communicate that in a report according to the prescribed conventions of the subject;		
•	<ul> <li>demonstrate an established value system and ethical code of conduct in all forms of communication and interaction.</li> </ul>		
Method	of delivery:		
Assessm	nent modes:		
Proof of	achieving the outcomes will be provided when the student:		
•	can appropriately describe, discuss, analyse and apply the relevant concepts and terminologies, theories, processes and techniques of psychopathology within the professional context against the background of the biopsychosocial perspective;		
•	demonstrate verbally and in writing an understanding of pathology and interventions in the context of primary, secondary and tertiary healthcare;		
•	demonstrate skills for obtaining and processing information by completing written assignments;		
•	can analyse case studies or examples critically, and render an own opinion based on theoretical grounds and communicate that in a report according to		
	the prescribed conventions of the subject;		
•	can demonstrate an established value and ethical system in all forms of communication and interaction.		
Module	code: PSYC 312 Semester 1 NQF level:7		
Title: Re	search and Psychometry		
Module of	putcomes:		
After co	mpleting this module the student should be able to:		
•	explain the nature and processes of psychological evaluation as embedded in		
	different perspectives on reality and human functioning;		
•	know, explain and evaluate the basic properties and technical requirements of		
	psychological tests (verbally and in writing) how tests and test norms are developed;		
•	evaluate the usefulness of psychological tests according to their psychometric properties, taking the ethical aspects into account;		
•	<ul> <li>explain the control and use of assessment measuring instruments in diverse populations by using suitable standards and norms;</li> </ul>		
	demonstrate a coherent and informed understanding of the research process		
<ul> <li>demonstrate a conterent and informed understanding of the research process for both quantitative and qualitative research against the background of perpectives on reality;</li> </ul>			
•	<ul> <li>independently acquire and synthesise information from both virtual and other sources for completing tasks like assignments and projects;</li> </ul>		
•	<ul> <li>critically analyse and evaluate research articles, formulate an independent</li> </ul>		
opinion on the basis of supporting theories, and write a report on the basis of the APA conventions.			
Method	of delivery:		
	nent modes:		
	the achieving the outcomes will be provided when the student:		
•	can describe the relationship between the nature and processes of		
	psychological evaluation on the one hand and perspectives on reality and		
	human functioning on the other hand;		
•	numan functioning on the other hand; can describe and distinguish different core concepts in psychometrics;		

•	can evaluate the usefulness of different psychological tests in terms of their appearance, content and psychometric properties, taking ethical aspects into account:			
•	can evaluate the ethical norms in question for the control of test usage with			
	reference to case studies;			
•	can critically discuss the qualitative and quantitative research processes			
	against the background of different philosophies;			
•	can indicate the relevance of theory and empirical proof in the research process;			
	can use the internet and other electronic media independently to obtain,			
	synthesise and use peer-reviewed literature to formulate an own opinion on a research problem;			
	can critically analyse a qualitative or quantitative research article and then			
•	write a report on it using the correct APA style and compilation of the			
	bibliography;			
•	can demonstrate the art of argumentation using empirical proof in assignments			
	and other brief reports.			
	code: PSYC 321 Semester 2 NQF level:7			
	sic aid and ethical conduct			
	outcomes:			
After co	mpleting this module the student should be able to:			
•	demonstrate a sound knowledge of a general model, the therapeutic process			
	and typical skills for giving aid, a few selected application fields (e.g. AIDS and			
	post-traumatic stress counselling), and the ethical code for giving aid, showing			
	a coherent and critical understanding of the relevant concepts, principles and			
	theories of the field, in order to apply these to undefined, complex problem			
	situations and ethical issues as presented in case studies;			
	critically analyse case studies or examples, individually or as part of a group,			
•	and render an own opinion based on theoretical grounds and communicate			
	that in a report according to the prescribed conventions of the subject;			
•	demonstrate in all forms of communication and interaction an established			
	value system and ethical code of conduct, with an awareness of human rights			
	issues.			
	of delivery:			
	Assessment modes:			
Proof of the achieving the outcomes will be provided when the student:				
•	• can describe, discuss and apply a model, the therapeutic process, typical skills			
	for rendering assistance, a few selected application fields (e.g. AIDS and post-			
	traumatic stress counselling) and the ethical code for giving aid, and apply the			
	relevant concepts, principles and theories to unknown case studies and ethical			
	dilemmas;			
•	<ul> <li>can critically analyse case studies or examples, and render an own opinion</li> </ul>			
	based on theoretical grounds and communicate that in a report according to			
	the prescribed conventions of the subject:			
	<ul> <li>can demonstrate, in all forms of communication and interaction, a clear value</li> </ul>			
	system and ethical code of conduct, with a sensitivity to human rights issues.			
Madula				
	Module code: PSYC 322 Semester 1 NQF level:7			
Title: Applied Psychology				
Module outcomes:				
After completing this module the student should be able to:				
440				

func facil • dem from • dem qual abili evid • dem com	nonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge base on human trioning at all levels of human development in a multicultural context, and itate that on an intergrated level in practice or simulated situations; nonstrate a critical understanding of perspectives on human functioning a coherent world view; nonstrate effective selection and application procedures for collecting litative and quantitative information, and integrate that to illustrate the ty to solve unknown, concrete and/or abstract problems by using ence-based solutions and theory-driven arguments. nonstrate a sound value system and ethical conduct in all forms of munication and interaction; w the ability to demonstrate the prescribed format, applicable in chology, in all forms of communication.
Method of deli	
Assessment m	
Proof of	the achieving the outcomes will be provided when the student:
•	can analyse, use, apply and correctly integrate perspectives and concepts regarding different theoretical and practical contents of social psychology, basic biological and psychological human functioning, developmental psychology, personality theories, positive psychology, psychopathology, research and psychometrics, basic aid and community psychology; can make a critical analysis of different metatheoretical perspectives on human functioning from a coherent reality concept, and show the implications for theory and practice; can present and integrate a case study, research report or a presentation to illustrate that he/she possesses the correct knowledge and can integrate different subdisciplines of psychology; can apply the correct definitions of specific terms that relate to the specific topic of the study.

# HUM.29.30 PUBLIC MANAGEMENT FOR MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP

Module code: PUMA113	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 5
Title: Foundations of	f Public Management	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>Interpret the foundations and theoretical grounding of Public Management and Governance as a discipline;</li> <li>show insight into the multi-disciplinary nature of Public Management and Governance;</li> <li>explain the difference between the public and private sector;</li> <li>argue on the necessity for good governance in the South African context.</li> </ul>		
Method of delivery:		
Assessment methods: Assignment & group work – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%		
Module code: PUMA123	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 5
Title: Locus and focus of Public Management		

Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to

- analyse the nature of different environments (political, economic, natural, technological, cultural, social and legal/statutory) that impacts on the work of the public manager and can explain it;
- demarcate management work in the following social spheres: defence, welfare, societal and social, cultural and educational as well as environmental affairs;
- identify and explain the different management functions (leadership, planning, coordinating and control) and apply these functions.

ordinating and control) and apply these functions.			
Method of delivery: Limited contact			
Assessment metho			
0 0	p work – weight: 50%		
	3 hours – weight: 50%		
Module code:	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 6	
PUMA213			
Title: Municipal ma			
		etion of this module, students should be able to	
<ul> <li>have a well-rou Africa;</li> </ul>	nded and systematic	knowledge of municipal management in South	
problems conce	erning municipal mana	by analysing, evaluating and solving complex agement and communicate the solutions gh prescribed formats in an ethically acceptable	
Method of delivery:	Limited contact		
Assessment metho	ds:		
Assignment & grou	p work - weight: 50%		
Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%			
Comodor oxull 1X	0		
Module code:	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 6	
Module code: PUMA223	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 6	
Module code: PUMA223 Title: The Governm	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 6 levelopment	
Module code: PUMA223 Title: The Governm Module outcomes: • demonstrate a	Semester 2/1 ent and sustainable c On successful comple solid and informed un	NQF level: 6	
Module code: PUMA223 Title: The Governm Module outcomes: • demonstrate a demographic e • apply, analyse	Semester 2/1 ent and sustainable c On successful comple solid and informed un nvironment of South / as well as synthesise	NQF level: 6 levelopment etion of this module, students should be able to derstanding of the socio-economic and	
Module code: PUMA223 Title: The Governm Module outcomes: • demonstrate a demographic e • apply, analyse for sustainable • communicate a	Semester 2/1 ent and sustainable of On successful comple solid and informed un nvironment of South / as well as synthesise development on natio	NQF level: 6 levelopment etion of this module, students should be able to derstanding of the socio-economic and Africa and Southern Africa; and evaluate the various government initiatives onal level as well as within an African context; is for service delivery as individuals or within a	
Module code: PUMA223 Title: The Governm Module outcomes: • demonstrate a demographic e • apply, analyse for sustainable • communicate a	Semester 2/1 ent and sustainable of On successful comple solid and informed un nvironment of South A as well as synthesise development on natio liternative mechanism ically appropriate mar	NQF level: 6 levelopment etion of this module, students should be able to derstanding of the socio-economic and Africa and Southern Africa; and evaluate the various government initiatives onal level as well as within an African context; is for service delivery as individuals or within a	
Module code: PUMA223 Title: The Governm Module outcomes: • demonstrate a demographic e • apply, analyse for sustainable • communicate a group in an eth Method of delivery: Assessment metho	Semester 2/1 ent and sustainable c On successful comple solid and informed un nvironment of South A as well as synthesise development on natic ilternative mechanism ically appropriate mar Limited contact ds:	NQF level: 6 levelopment etion of this module, students should be able to derstanding of the socio-economic and Africa and Southern Africa; and evaluate the various government initiatives onal level as well as within an African context; s for service delivery as individuals or within a oner.	
Module code: PUMA223 Title: The Governm Module outcomes: • demonstrate a demographic e • apply, analyse for sustainable • communicate a group in an eth Method of delivery: Assessment metho Assignment & grou	Semester 2/1 ent and sustainable of On successful comple solid and informed un nvironment of South A as well as synthesise development on natio iternative mechanism ically appropriate mar Limited contact ds: p work – weight: 50%	NQF level: 6 levelopment etion of this module, students should be able to derstanding of the socio-economic and Africa and Southern Africa; and evaluate the various government initiatives onal level as well as within an African context; is for service delivery as individuals or within a oner.	
Module code: PUMA223 Title: The Governm Module outcomes: • demonstrate a demographic e • apply, analyse for sustainable • communicate a group in an eth Method of delivery: Assessment metho Assignment & grou Semester exam 1x	Semester 2/1 ent and sustainable of On successful comple solid and informed un nvironment of South A as well as synthesise development on natio iternative mechanism ically appropriate mar Limited contact ds: p work – weight: 50% 3 hours – weight: 50%	NQF level: 6 levelopment etion of this module, students should be able to derstanding of the socio-economic and Africa and Southern Africa; and evaluate the various government initiatives onal level as well as within an African context; is for service delivery as individuals or within a oner.	
Module code: PUMA223 Title: The Governm Module outcomes: • demonstrate a demographic e • apply, analyse for sustainable • communicate a group in an eth Method of delivery: Assessment metho Assignment & grou	Semester 2/1 ent and sustainable of On successful comple solid and informed un nvironment of South A as well as synthesise development on natio iternative mechanism ically appropriate mar Limited contact ds: p work – weight: 50%	NQF level: 6 levelopment etion of this module, students should be able to derstanding of the socio-economic and Africa and Southern Africa; and evaluate the various government initiatives onal level as well as within an African context; is for service delivery as individuals or within a oner.	
Module code: PUMA223 Title: The Governm Module outcomes: • demonstrate a demographic e • apply, analyse for sustainable • communicate a group in an eth Method of delivery: Assessment metho Assignment & grou Semester exam 1x: Module code: PUMA315	Semester 2/1 ent and sustainable of On successful comple solid and informed un nvironment of South A as well as synthesise development on natio iternative mechanism ically appropriate mar Limited contact ds: p work – weight: 50% 3 hours – weight: 50%	NQF level: 6 levelopment etion of this module, students should be able to derstanding of the socio-economic and Africa and Southern Africa; and evaluate the various government initiatives onal level as well as within an African context; is for service delivery as individuals or within a oner.	

- understand the foundational principles of reading with comprehension, advanced level of writing, effective research and research methodology;
- comprehend and apply the different types and categories;
- comprehend and employ research techniques and research methods;
- understand the basic steps in the research process as well as the culture of research;
- compile a basic research report;
- understand the basic elements of a research proposal.

Method of delivery: Limited contact

Assignment & group work – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Module code:       Semester 1/2         PUMA316       NQF level: 7         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to       •         •       demonstrate a solid knowledge and an informed understanding of the public processes and policy-making in South Africa, all the role-players and the public manageers in this regard;         •       demonstrate, individually or within a group, effective collecting skills and processing strategies as well as critical analysis, synthesis and evaluation of information and sources; and         •       identify and analyse efficiently how policy and processes impact on society, and after obtaining the necessary information, present these by means of relevant programmes and projects in an ethical responsible way.         Method of delivery: Limited contact       Assessment methods:         Assessment methods:       Semester 2/1       NQF level: 7         PUMA324       Semester 2/1       NQF level: 7         PUMA325       Semester 2/1       NQ	Assessment methods:			
Semester exam         1x3 hours – weight: 50%           Module code:         Semester 1/2         NQF level: 7           PUMA316         Image: Semester 1/2         NQF level: 7           Title: Public policy and planning         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to           of demonstrate a solid knowledge and an informed understanding of the public processes and policy-making in South Africa, all the role-players and the public managers in this regard;           of demonstrate, individually or within a group, effective collecting skills and processing strategies as well as critical analysis, synthesis and evaluation of information and sources; and           of identify and analyse efficiently how policy and processes impact on society, and after obtaining the necessary information, present these by means of relevant programmes and projects in an ethical responsible way.           Method of delivery: Limited contact           Assessment methods:           Assessment methods:           Assignment & group work – weight: 50%           Semester exam 1X3 hours – weight: 50%           Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to           of demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of strategic public sector management with regard to finance, and argue on it;           analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;				
Module code: PUMA316         Semester 1/2         NQF level: 7           Title: Public policy and planning         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to           • demonstrate a solid knowledge and an informed understanding of the public processes and policy-making in South Africa, all the role-players and the public managers in this regard;           • demonstrate, individually or within a group, effective collecting skills and processing strategies as well as critical analysis, synthesis and evaluation of information and sources; and           • identify and analyse efficiently how policy and processes impact on society, and after obtaining the necessary information, present these by means of relevant programmes and projects in an ethical responsible way.           Method of delivery: Limited contact           Assessment methods:           Assessment methods:           Assessment way to built is resource (financial) management           Module code:         Semester 2/1         NQF level: 7           PUMA324         Not regard to finance, and argue on it;           Module coutcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to         demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of strategic public sector management with regard to finance, and argue on it;           • analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;           • analyse undefined and often abstract problems	Semester exam 1x3	3 hours – weight: 50%	/ /	
Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to         • demonstrate a solid knowledge and an informed understanding of the public processes and policy-making in South Africa, all the role-players and the public managers in this regard;         • demonstrate, individually or within a group, effective collecting skills and processing strategies as well as critical analysis, synthesis and evaluation of information and sources; and         • identify and analyse efficiently how policy and processes impact on society, and after obtaining the necessary information, present these by means of relevant programmes and projects in an ethical responsible way.         Method of delivery: Limited contact         Assessment methods:         Assessment methods:         Assessment methods:         Module code:       Semester 2/1         NQF level: 7         PUMA324         Title: Strategic public resource (financial) management         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to         • demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of strategic public sector management with regard to finance, and argue on it;         • analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;         • analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management Technology. </td <td>Module code:</td> <td></td> <td></td>	Module code:			
<ul> <li>demonstrate a solid knowledge and an informed understanding of the public processes and policy-making in South Africa, all the role-players and the public managers in this regard;</li> <li>demonstrate, individually or within a group, effective collecting skills and processing strategies as well as critical analysis, synthesis and evaluation of information and sources; and</li> <li>identify and analyse efficiently how policy and processes impact on society, and after obtaining the necessary information, present these by means of relevant programmes and projects in an ethical responsible way.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Limited contact</li> <li>Assignment &amp; group work – weight: 50%</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%</li> <li>Module code: Semester 2/1 NQF level: 7</li> <li>PUMA324</li> <li>Title: Strategic public resource (financial) management</li> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of strategic public sector management with regard to finance, and argue on it:</li> <li>analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;</li> <li>analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management as druggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Limited contact</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Semester 2/1 NQF level: 7</li> <li>Module code: Semester 2/1 NQF level: 7</li></ul>				
processes and policy-making in South Africa, all the role-players and the public managers in this regard; demonstrate, individually or within a group, effective collecting skills and processing strategies as well as critical analysis, synthesis and evaluation of information and sources; and identify and analyse efficiently how policy and processes impact on society, and after obtaining the necessary information, present these by means of relevant programmes and projects in an ethical responsible way. Method of delivery: Limited contact Assessment methods: Assessment a group work – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% Module code: PUMA324 Title: Strategic public resource (financial) management Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of strategic public sector management with regard to finance, and argue on it; analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector analypit the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options; analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology. Method of delivery: Limited contact Assessment methods: Assessment methods: Assignment & group work – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50% Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to o demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic public human resource (HR) management Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluat				
<ul> <li>managers in this regard;</li> <li>demonstrate, individually or within a group, effective collecting skills and processing strategies as well as critical analysis, synthesis and evaluation of information and sources; and</li> <li>identify and analyse efficiently how policy and processes impact on society, and after obtaining the necessary information, present these by means of relevant programmes and projects in an ethical responsible way.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Limited contact</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of strategic public sector management with regard to finance, and argue on it;</li> <li>analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector an apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;</li> <li>analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and their communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Limited contact</li> <li>Assessment &amp; group work – weight: 50%</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%</li> <li>Semester I - NQF level: 7</li> <li>Module code:</li> <li>Semester 2/1</li> <li>NQF level: 7</li> <li>Module code:</li> <li< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></li<></ul>				
strategies as well as critical analysis, synthesis and evaluation of information and sources; and  identify and analyse efficiently how policy and processes impact on society, and after obtaining the necessary information, present these by means of relevant programmes and projects in an ethical responsible way.  Method of delivery: Limited contact  Assessment methods:  Assignment & group work – weight: 50%  Semester exam 1X3 hours – weight: 50%  Module code:  Semester 2/1  NQF level: 7  Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to  demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of strategic public sector management with regard to finance, and argue on it;  analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;  analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.  Method of delivery: Limited contact Assessment methods: Assignment & group work – weight: 50% Semester exam 1X3 hours – weight: 50% Module code: Semester 2/1 NQF level: 7  Module code: Consumption and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.  Method of delivery: Limited contact Assessment methods: Assignment & group work – weight: 50% Semester exam 1X3 hours – weight: 50% Semester exam 1X3 hours – weight: 50% Module code: Semester 2/1 NQF level: 7  Module code: Consumption aresource (HR) management Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource managem			th Africa, all the role-players and the public	
<ul> <li>identify and analyse efficiently how policy and processes impact on society, and after obtaining the necessary information, present these by means of relevant programmes and projects in an ethical responsible way.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Limited contact</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Assessment at a group work – weight: 50%</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%</li> <li>Module code: Semester 2/1 NQF level: 7</li> <li>PUMA324</li> <li>Title: Strategic public resource (financial) management</li> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of strategic public sector management with regard to finance, and argue on it;</li> <li>analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;</li> <li>analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Limited contact</li> <li>Assignment &amp; group work – weight: 50%</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%</li> <li>Module code: Semester 2/1 NQF level: 7</li> <li>Mudx325</li> <li>Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management</li> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a cherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;</li> <li>identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make reco</li></ul>	strategies as we			
obtaining the necessary information, present these by means of relevant programmes and projects in an ethical responsible way.           Method of delivery: Limited contact           Assessment methods:           Assignment & group work – weight: 50%           Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%           Module code:         Semester 2/1           PUMA324         NQF level: 7           Title: Strategic public resource (financial) management           Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to           • demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of strategic public sector management with regard to finance, and argue on it;           • analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;           • analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.           Method of delivery: Limited contact           Assessment methods:           Assessment methods:           Assessment methods:           Assessment methods:           Assessment methods:           Module code:         Semester 2/1           NQF level: 7           PUMA325		alvse efficiently how p	olicy and processes impact on society, and after	
and projects in an ethical responsible way.         Method of delivery: Limited contact         Assessment methods:         Assignment & group work – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Module code:       Semester 2/1         PUMA324       NQF level: 7         PUMA324       odo to successful completion of this module, students should be able to         • demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of strategic public sector management with regard to finance, and argue on it;         • analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;         • analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.         Method of delivery: Limited contact       Assessment methods:         Assignment & g				
Assessment methods:         Assignment & group work – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Module code:       Semester 2/1       NQF level: 7         PUMA324       Title: Strategic public resource (financial) management         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to       •         •       demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of strategic public sector management with regard to finance, and argue on it;       •         •       analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;       •         •       analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.         Method of delivery: Limited contact       Assegnment & group work – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%       Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to         •       demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource (HR) management         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to       •         •       demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coheren				
Assignment & group work – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Module code:       Semester 2/1       NQF level: 7         PUMA324       NQF level: 7         PUMA325       NQF level: 7         analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;         analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.         Method of delivery: Limited contact       Assessment methods:         Assessment methods:       Semester 2/1       NQF level: 7         PUMA325       Semester 2/1       NQF level: 7         Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management       Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students sho				
Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%           Module code: PUMA324         Semester 2/1         NQF level: 7           Title: Strategic public resource (financial) management         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to           • demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of strategic public sector management with regard to finance, and argue on it;         • analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;           • analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.           Method of delivery: Limited contact         Assignment & group work – weight: 50%           Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%           Module code: PUMA325         Semester 2/1         NQF level: 7           Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to           • demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;         identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations for problem solution;				
Module code: PUMA324         Semester 2/1         NQF level: 7           Title: Strategic public resource (financial) management         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to           • demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of strategic public sector management with regard to finance, and argue on it;         • analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;           • analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.           Method of delivery: Limited contact         Assessment methods:           Assignment & group work – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%           Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Semester 2/1           Module code:         Semester 2/1           PUMA325         Semester 2/1           Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management           Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to           • demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;           • identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in o	Assignment & grou	o work – weight: 50%		
PUMA324       Interview         Title: Strategic public resource (financial) management       Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to         • demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of strategic public sector management with regard to finance, and argue on it;       • analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;         • analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.         Method of delivery: Limited contact         Assessment methods:         Assignment & group work – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Semester 2/1       NQF level: 7         PUMA325         Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to         o demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;         • identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in th	Semester exam 1x3	3 hours – weight: 50%	́о	
Title: Strategic public resource (financial) management         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to         • demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of strategic public sector management with regard to finance, and argue on it;         • analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;         • analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.         Method of delivery: Limited contact         Assegment & group work – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to         • demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;         • identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.	Module code:	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 7	
Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to         • demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of strategic public sector management with regard to finance, and argue on it;         • analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;         • analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.         Method of delivery: Limited contact         Assessment methods:         Assignment & group work – weight: 50%         Semester 2/1       NQF level: 7         PUMA325         Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to         • demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;         • identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.	PUMA324			
<ul> <li>demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of strategic public sector management with regard to finance, and argue on it;</li> <li>analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;</li> <li>analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Limited contact</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Assignment &amp; group work – weight: 50%</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%</li> <li>Module code: Semester 2/1 NQF level: 7</li> <li>Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management</li> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;</li> <li>identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.</li> </ul>	Title: Strategic publ	ic resource (financial)	) management	
<ul> <li>management with regard to finance, and argue on it;</li> <li>analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;</li> <li>analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Limited contact</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Assignment &amp; group work – weight: 50%</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%</li> <li>Module code: Semester 2/1 NQF level: 7</li> <li>PUMA325</li> <li>Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management</li> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;</li> <li>identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.</li> </ul>	Module outcomes:	On successful comple	etion of this module, students should be able to	
<ul> <li>analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;</li> <li>analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Limited contact</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Semester 2/1</li> <li>NQF level: 7</li> <li>PUMA325</li> <li>Semester 2/1</li> <li>NQF level: 7</li> <li>Undamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;</li> <li>identify complex human resource management;</li> <li>identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.</li> </ul>	demonstrate a	well-rounded and sys	tematic knowledge of strategic public sector	
<ul> <li>the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;</li> <li>analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Limited contact</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%</li> <li>Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management</li> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;</li> <li>identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations for problem solution;</li> <li>make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.</li> </ul>	management w	ith regard to finance,	and argue on it;	
<ul> <li>analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Limited contact         Assessment methods:         Assessment methods:         Assignment &amp; group work – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Module code:         PUMA325         Semester 2/1         NQF level: 7     </li> <li>PUMA325</li> <li>Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management     </li> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;     </li> <li>identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations for problem solution;     </li> <li>make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.</li> </ul>	the public secto	r and apply the newly		
<ul> <li>sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.</li> <li>Method of delivery: Limited contact</li> <li>Assessment methods:</li> <li>Assignment &amp; group work – weight: 50%</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%</li> <li>Module code: Semester 2/1 NQF level: 7</li> <li>PUMA325</li> <li>Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management</li> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;</li> <li>identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations for problem solution;</li> <li>make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.</li> </ul>			t problems regarding finance issues in the public	
management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.         Method of delivery: Limited contact         Assessment methods:         Assignment & group work – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Module code:       Semester 2/1         PUMA325       NQF level: 7         Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to         • demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;         • identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations for problem solution;         • make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.	sector (e.g. mai	naging change. limite	d funds and deficient skills) as challenges to	
by means of modern IT-technology.  Method of delivery: Limited contact  Assessment methods:  Assignment & group work – weight: 50%  Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%  Module code: PUMA325  Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management  Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to  demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;  demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;  didentify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations for problem solution;  make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.	management a	nd suggest solutions	and then communicate and address these issues	
Method of delivery: Limited contact         Assessment methods:         Assignment & group work – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Module code:       Semester 2/1         PUMA325       NQF level: 7         Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to         • demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;         • identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations for problem solution;         • make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.				
Assignment & group work – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Module code: PUMA325       Semester 2/1       NQF level: 7         Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to         • demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;         • identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.				
Assignment & group work – weight: 50%         Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%         Module code: PUMA325       Semester 2/1       NQF level: 7         Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to         • demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;         • identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.	,			
Module code: PUMA325         Semester 2/1         NQF level: 7           Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to           • demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;         • identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations for problem solution;           • make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.	Assignment & grou	p work – weight: 50%		
PUMA325       Interform         Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management         Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to         • demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;         • identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations for problem solution;         • make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.	Semester exam 1x3	Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%		
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;</li> <li>identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations for problem solution;</li> <li>make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.</li> </ul>		Semester 2/1	NQF level: 7	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;</li> <li>identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations for problem solution;</li> <li>make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.</li> </ul>	Title: Strategic public human resource (HR) management			
<ul> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;</li> <li>identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations for problem solution;</li> <li>make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations for problem solution;</li> <li>make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.</li> </ul>	demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of			
<ul> <li>evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations for problem solution;</li> <li>make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.</li> </ul>	evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make			
management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.				
formats within an ethical context.				
method of derivery. Limited contact				

#### HUM.29.31 PUBLIC GOVERNANCE: POLICE PRACTICE

#### HUM.29.31.1 COMMUNICATION FOR POLICE PRACTICE

Module code: COMS121	Semester 2	NQF level: 5			
Title: Communication	Title: Communication in the workplace				
Module outcomes: On completion of this module, a student should be able to					
<ul> <li>Show an understanding of the basic elements and processes of everyday communicative interactions, with a specific focus on displaying active listening skills;</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>Employ basic negotiation principles in the context of facilitated interactions between the SAPS and stakeholders;</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>Conduct interviews with witnesses or victims of crime in a logical, planned manner;</li> </ul>					
<ul> <li>Compile reports in accordance to SAPS guidelines, specifically affidavits, internal letters, e-mails and memos, reports to supervisors, and crime reports to the media; and</li> </ul>					
Follow basic gu	<ul> <li>Follow basic guidelines when interacting with the media at crime scenes.</li> </ul>				
Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning					
Assessment methods:					
Assignments – weight: 50%					
Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%					

#### HUM.29.31.2 ETHICS FOR POLICE PRACTICE

Module code: ETIE314	Semester 1	NQF level: 7		
Title: Ethics in the workplace				
Module outcomes: C	Module outcomes: On completion of this module, a student should be able to			
<ul> <li>demonstrate an extensive knowledge base on one or more of the following specialisations in ethics: The ethics of service delivery, the ethics of professionalism, occupational and work ethics, management ethics, business ethics.</li> <li>A student should further be able to use a multitude of appropriate forms of investigation and argument unique to ethical investigation to</li> <li>evaluate themes in these fields of specialisation and formulate an own opinion on them to provide proof of an own world view;</li> <li>apply his/her knowledge and own views to issues in our current environment;</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>and in a manner typical of ethical investigation write an evidence-based report on findings.</li> </ul>				
Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning				
Assessment methods:				
Assignments – weight: 50%				
Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%				

# HUM.29.31.3 FACULTY OF ECONOMIC AND MANAGEMENT SCIENCES FOR POLICE PRACTICE

Module code:	Semester 2	NQF level: 6			
FORP225					
Title: Forensic Invest					
Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to					
	<ul> <li>The use of information and intelligence to enhance crime detection;</li> </ul>				
	gement of crime detection	·			
	The collection and preservation of evidence in the crime detection process;				
	The planning and control of case dockets;				
	<ul> <li>The composition and legal requirements of statements;</li> <li>The role of INTERPOL in the crime detection process;</li> </ul>				
	ational investigation pro	•			
	<b>e</b> 1	of the crime scene during the preliminary			
investigatio	0 0	share chine seene during the preliminary			
		e detection process			
	<ul> <li>The role of SARPCCO in the crime detection process</li> <li>Cross-border crime investigation initiatives and operations</li> </ul>				
		nvestigation initiatives at South Africa's ports and			
borders of					
		different forensic departments and units			
	(governmental and private) who could be of assistance in the effective				
		criminal cases in a court of law.			
	ffectively in groups; and				
<ul> <li>Act in acco situation</li> </ul>	roance with legislation	and policies to any given crime detection			
Situation					
Method of delivery: C	pen Distance Learning				
Assessment methods					
Assignments - weigh					
Semester exam 1x3					
Module code: FORP214	Semester 1	NQF level: 6			
Title: Forensic Legal					
		n of this module, students should be able to			
To demonstrate a solid knowledge base of South African law relevant to the South					
African forensic environment; specifically as it relates to the investigation of crime;					
<ul> <li>To be able to solve problems through the analysing of sets of facts and or source documentation relating to legal aspects of the forensic environment and to</li> </ul>					
formulate arguments in an orderly fashion with reference to statutory requirements					
and applicable case law:					
<ul> <li>To demonstrate an ability to evaluate different sources of information, to select</li> </ul>					
information appropriate to the task, and to apply well-developed processes of					
analysis, synthesis and evaluation to that information relating to legal aspects					
falling within the ambit of the legal forensic environment; specifically as it relates to					
the investigation of crime;					
<ul> <li>To demonstrate an ability to present and communicate complex information reliably and coherently using appropriate academic and professional or</li> </ul>					
		opriate academic and professional or and technologies falling within the ambit of the			
		ically as it relates to the combating of crime			
Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning					

Assessment methods: Assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%				
Module code: PSDT111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5		
Title: Professional skills development				
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>management, the acceptance of responsibility and self-motivation</li> <li>the role of group dynamics (working in a group, guiding a group and the management of diversity)</li> <li>the management of change</li> <li>occupational planning and understanding the occupational environment you have chosen</li> </ul>				
Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning				
Assessment methods:				
Assignments – weight: 50%				
Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%				

#### HUM.29.31.4 FACULTY OF LAW FOR POLICE PRACTICE

Module code:	Semester 2	NQF level: 6			
ALLE221					
Title: Administrative La	Title: Administrative Law in law enforcement				
Module outcomes: On	successful completion of	f this module, students should be able to			
<ul> <li>a well-rounded and systematic knowledge base and a coherent and critical</li> </ul>					
understanding of the principles and theories of Administrative Law with special					
reference to:		ativo justico:			
	o the constitutional right to administrative justice; o sources of Administrative Law:				
	o substantive and procedural Administrative Law, including the definition and				
	concept of administrative action, grounds of review of administrative action, means				
of controlling administrative action, procedure of and remedies on judicial review;					
o state liability and					
	o the interaction between Administrative Law and other fields of law;				
	<ul> <li>the ability to analyse and criticise approaches to, or problematic, Administrative</li> </ul>				
	Law issues and propose creative solutions based on a sound value system and legal principles;				
0 1 1	,	lve unfamiliar complex real-life problems,			
		study and theory-driven arguments to reach			
evidence-ba	evidence-based solutions;				
the ability to effectively, efficiently and independently retrieve information identified					
as necessary in order to solve a problem or to analyse or evaluate issues or topics					
in this field of study, both individually and as member of a learning group;					
<ul> <li>the appropriate communications skills required to communicate their solutions or analysis effectively in writing or orally, using appropriate IT skills.</li> </ul>					
	cuvery in writing of orall	y, using appropriate this skills.			
Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning					
Assessment methods:					
Assignments – weight: 50%					
Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%					

Module code: CLLE211	Semester 1	NQF level: 6
Title: Constitutional La	w in law enforcement	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should have:</li> <li>detailed knowledge and informed understanding of facts, principles and theories related to the field of Public Law, and understanding of its relevance to the practice of law in general and Constitutional Law in particular;</li> <li>understanding of the origin and development of knowledge within the field of Constitutional Law, and critical understanding of different approaches and practices in the production of such knowledge and why this is relevant to current</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Constitutional Law practices;</li> <li>ability to identify, analyse and solve fundamental problems in an unfamiliar context of Constitutional Law, by gathering evidence and applying logical solutions while providing theoretical proof of the appropriateness of such solutions;</li> <li>awareness and understanding of the ethical implications of decisions, actions and practices specifically relevant to the field of Constitutional Law;</li> <li>ability to present and communicate complex interpretations of legal issues related to the field of Constitutional Law in accurate and coherent written and verbal format, with understanding of and respect for intellectual property conventions, copyright and rules of plagiarism;</li> <li>the ability to contribute valuable and appropriate information or skill towards the successful completion of a project related to the practice of Constitutional Law, and to act as a group leader during certain stages of project completion, measuring the success of the group's task completion against given criteria, taking corresponsibility for learning progress and outcome realization of the group; and</li> <li>an ability to monitor own learning progress and apply relevant reasoning and interpretative strategies when mastering legal content in known and new resources</li> </ul>		
to successfully realize all outcomes of the module Constitutional Law. Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning		
Assessment methods: Assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%		
Semester exam TXS HOUIS - Weight. 30%		

#### HUM.29.31.5 POLICING MANAGEMENT

Module code: Semester 1 NQF level: 5 POMA113		
Title: Police Management: Statutory and Regulatory framework for the policing sector		
Module outcomes: On completion of this module, a student should be able to		
<ul> <li>knowledge and informed understanding of the regulatory and statutory framework within which government in general, and the policing sector specifically, finds application;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>the ability to analyse and interpret the impact of the legislative framework on the policing sector with a view to address relevant contextual issues;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>the ability to apply the broad managerial and administrative framework with specific reference to the structures and systems within which the policing sector functions and integrate it into the overall policing governance functions; and</li> <li>application of sound ethical behaviour in the interpretation and application of the law</li> </ul>		
in the policing sector.		
Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning		
Assessment methods:		
Assignments – weight: 50%		
Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%		

Mariala anda	0	NOT local 5	
Module code: POMA114	Semester 1	NQF level: 5	
Title: Police Managen	nent:Service Excellence	e in the Police	
		dule, a student should be able to	
	•	the concept of public value and application of	
		and professional context;	
<ul> <li>an ability to select</li> </ul>	t and effectively apply	client service strategies and techniques to	
improve service	delivery;	<b>.</b> .	
	nsightful application of sector management a	ethical principles, standards and professional nd administration:	
	0	f appropriate institutional capacity in	
		sses and leverage coordination;	
<ul> <li>the ability to form</li> </ul>	nulate, design and imple	ement customer service delivery systems and	
processes as pa	rt of a team.		
Method of delivery: O	pen Distance Learning		
Assessment methods	· · ·		
Assignments - weight	t: 50%		
Semester exam 1x3 h	ours – weight: 50%		
Module code:	Semester 1	NQF level: 5	
POMA115			
Title: Police Manager	nent:Crime Prevention		
Module outcomes: Or	n completion of this mod	dule, a student should be able to possess:	
<ul> <li>knowledge and i</li> </ul>	nformed understanding	of relevant concepts and approaches to	
crime prevention	l;		
<ul> <li>knowledge and i</li> </ul>	nsight of crime informat	tion systems, technological aids such as	
criminal and crim	ne profiling, as well as h	numan and physical resources that are utilized	
	crime prevention;		
		to compile, execute and evaluate crime	
prevention plans	-		
order to function	strategically and effect	y utilising specialised management skills in ively in a range of situations encompassing well as crowd control and management	
<ul><li>interventions;</li><li>the effective imp</li></ul>			
strategies;			
	<ul> <li>management of joint crime prevention operations and strategies between the SAPS and the community;</li> </ul>		
• participation in inter-disciplinary and inter departmental crime prevention strategies;			
coordination of cross-border crime prevention operations;			
the ability to utilize INTERPOL and SARPCCO (Southern African Regional Police			
Commissioners Coordinating Organization) as information source in the prevention of crime; and			
• the ability to uphold and maintain national and international crime preventive liaison and relationships.			
Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning			
Assessment methods:			
Assignments – weight: 50%			
Semester exam 1x3 hours - weight: 50%			
Module code: POMA124	Semester 2	NQF level: 5	
Title: Police Manager	nent: Community Service	ce Centre Managenment	

Module outcomes: On completion of this module, a student should have:

- basic knowledge and informed understanding of a *capita selecta* of various relevant sections of the Criminal Procedure Act, 1977 (as amended);
- the ability to utilise specialised management skills in order for Community Service Centres (CSC) to function strategically and effectively within a range of situations.
- knowledge of and the ability to evaluate the control systems in Community Service Centres (CSC) by the various processes of inspection and discipline;
- knowledge of and the ability to identify and evaluate the various primary and secondary administrative functions in Community Service Centres (CSC);
- the ability to identify, analyse and evaluate the management of specific incidences such as domestic violence, hostage situations, missing persons and reports of shooting incidents by SAPS members;
- knowledge of and the ability to evaluate the management of a) the police patrol function and sector policing, b) the management of the various verbal communications functions; c) diplomatic immunities and privileges; and d) media liaison;
- informed understanding and the ability to evaluate the management of the various incidental communications functions such as the taking down of statements, the completion of dockets and maintaining the Crime Administration System (CAS); and
- the ability to identify and evaluate the legal and administrative principles of custody management regarding arrest, admission, detention, release, transport and deaths of detainees.

Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning

Assessment methods:

Assignments – weight: 50%

Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%

Module	Semester 1	NQF level: 6
code:POMA212		

Title: Police Management: Leadership and Management

Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to

- Demonstrate knowledge of the principles, theories, and strategies for effective political and managerial leadership.
- Apply managerial and leadership competencies and functions in a local government setting.
- Apply aspects of change management to act as change agent to continuously transform municipalities

Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning

#### Assessment methods:

Assignments – weight: 50%

Semester exam 1x3 hours - weight: 50%

Semester examination	S fibuls – weight. 50	78	
Module code: POMA224	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
-			
Title: Police Manag	ement: Cooperative	governance	
	Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to:		
Interpret and analyse the principles of co-operative governance and			
intergovernmental relations			
<ul> <li>Evaluate the role of provinces in cooperative governance and fiscal relations</li> </ul>			
Demonstrate knowledge of the various mechanisms to facilitate cooperative			
governance such as MINMECs, etc.			
Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning			

Assessment methods: Assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%				
Module code: POMA317	Semester 1	NQF level: 7		
Title: Police manag	ement: Performance	Management		
<ul> <li>Module outcomes:</li> <li>Demonstrate</li> <li>Demonstrate</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>Demonstrate knowledge of the Government-wide Monitoring and Evaluation System</li> </ul>			
techniques su process impro	<ul> <li>Apply appropriate organisational performance management models, tools and techniques such as 3E's, KPAs, PIs, Municipal Scorecards for continuous municipal process improvement</li> <li>Demonstrate knowledge in the critical interface between organisational performance</li> </ul>			
	•	contracts and appraisals.		
	Open Distance Lear			
Assessment metho Assignments – weig	Assessment methods: Assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%			
Module code: POMA323	Module code: Semester 2 NQF level: 7			
Title: Police Management: Project Management				
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to:</li> <li>Apply the principles of PMBOK in policing projects</li> <li>Unpack the life cycle of project and apply it to policing projects with specific emphasis on project planning</li> </ul>				
Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning				
Assignments – weig	Assegments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%			

## HUM.29.32 POLITICAL STUDIES FOR POLICE PRACTICE

Module code: POLI123	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 5
Title: The South Africa	an political system	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a basic knowledge of the context of contemporary South African politics, the structure and components of the South African political system as well as identify and interpret their mutual relations;</li> <li>use basic information collection skills to identify contemporary South African political problems and suggest solutions;</li> <li>Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning</li> </ul>		
Assessment methods: Assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%		

# HUM.29.33 PUBLIC MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE FOR POLICE PRACTICE

MODULE CODE:	SEMESTER 1/2	NQF LEVEL: 5	
PUMA113			
Title: Foundations of Public Management			
Module outcomes: 0	On successful comple	tion of this module, students should be able to	
<ul> <li>Interpret the four</li> </ul>	indations and theoret	ical grounding of Public Management and	
Governance as			
<ul> <li>show insight inte</li> </ul>	o the multi-disciplinar	y nature of Public Management and Governance;	
<ul> <li>explain the diffe</li> </ul>	rence between the pu	ublic and private sector;	
argue on the ne	cessity for good gove	ernance in the South African context.	
Method of delivery:	Open Distance Learn	ing	
Assessment method	ds:		
Assignments – weig			
Semester exam 1x3	hours – weight: 50%		
Module code:	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 5	
PUMA123			
	us of Public Manager		
		ation of this module, students should be able to	
<ul> <li>analyse the nature</li> </ul>	ure of different enviro	nments (political, economic, natural, technological,	
	and legal/statutory) th	at impacts on the work of the public manager and	
can explain it;			
		following social spheres: defence, welfare, societal	
		as well as environmental affairs;	
		agement functions (leadership, planning, co-	
	control) and apply the		
	Open Distance Learn	ing	
Assessment method			
Assignments – weig			
	Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%		
Module code:	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 6	
PUMA213			
Title: Municipal management			
Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to			
<ul> <li>have a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of municipal management in South Africa;</li> </ul>			
show well-developed collecting skills by analysing, evaluating and solving complex			
problems concerning municipal management and communicate the solutions individually			
and within a group through prescribed formats in an ethically acceptable manner.			
Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning			
Assessment methods:			
Assignments – weight: 50%			
Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%			
Module code: PUMA223	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 6	
Title: The Government and sustainable development			

		etion of this module, students should be able to	
<ul> <li>demonstrate a solid and informed understanding of the socio-economic and</li> </ul>			
demographic environment of South Africa and Southern Africa;			
• apply, analyse as well as synthesise and evaluate the various government initiatives for			
		level as well as within an African context;	
<ul> <li>communicate a</li> </ul>	Iternative mechanism	s for service delivery as individuals or within a group	
	appropriate manner.		
Method of delivery:	Open Distance Learn	ning	
Assessment metho	ds:		
Assignments - wei	ght: 50%		
Semester exam 1x	3 hours – weight: 50%	, D	
Module code:	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 7	
PUMA315			
	o research methodolog		
Module outcomes:	On successful comple	etion of this module, students should be able to	
		es of reading with comprehension, advanced level of	
writing, effectiv	e research and resear	rch methodology;	
<ul> <li>comprehend ar</li> </ul>	nd apply the different t	ypes and categories;	
<ul> <li>comprehend ar</li> </ul>	nd employ research te	chniques and research methods;	
<ul> <li>understand the</li> </ul>	basic steps in the res	search process as well as the culture of research;	
<ul> <li>compile a basic</li> </ul>	c research report;		
<ul> <li>understand the</li> </ul>	basic elements of a r	esearch proposal.	
Method of delivery:	Open Distance Learn	ning	
Assessment metho			
Assignments - wei			
	3 hours – weight: 50%	, 0	
Module code: Semester 1/2 NQF level: 7			
PUMA316			
Title: Public policy a	and planning		
Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to			
demonstrate a	solid knowledge and a	an informed understanding of the public processes	
and policy-mak	ing in South Africa, al	I the role-players and the public managers in this	
regard;			
	demonstrate, individually or within a group, effective collecting skills and processing		
strategies as well as critical analysis, synthesis and evaluation of information and			
sources; and			
<ul> <li>identify and analyse efficiently how policy and processes impact on society, and after</li> </ul>			
obtaining the necessary information, present these by means of relevant programmes			
	and projects in an ethical responsible way.		
Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning			
Assessment methods:			
Assignments – weight: 50%			
Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%			
Module code:	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 7	
PUMA324			
	lic resource (financial)		

Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to

- demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of strategic public sector management with regard to finance, and argue on it;
- analyse and expound the principles, theories and methods of financial management in the public sector and apply the newly acquired insight to the selection of the most effective suitable options;
- analyse undefined and often abstract problems regarding finance issues in the public sector (e.g. managing change, limited funds and deficient skills) as challenges to management and suggest solutions and then communicate and address these issues by means of modern IT-technology.

Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning

Assessment methods:

Assignments – weight: 50%

Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%

		-	
Module code: PUMA325	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 7	
Title: Strategic pub	lic human resource (H	IR) management	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge and a coherent and critical understanding of strategic human resource management;</li> <li>identify complex human resource management problems in a well-defined context and evaluate these problems critically on the basis of policy in order to make recommendations for problem solution;</li> </ul>			
• make recommendations, individually or within a group, on human resource management in the public sector and communicate these by means of appropriate formats within an ethical context.			
Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning			
Assessment metho	Assessment methods:		

Assessment methods:

Assignments – weight: 50%

Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%

## HUM.29.34 SOCIAL ANTHROPOLOGY FOR POLICE PRACTICE

Module code: SANL214	Semester 1	NQF level: 6
Title: Urban Anthropo	ology	
Module outcomes: O	n successful completio	n of this module, students should be able to:
<ul> <li>Have a basic knowledge and a comprehensive understanding of key concepts in Urban Anthropology; and</li> <li>Demonstrate effective qualitative research skills to analyse, evaluate, synthesise and reliably communicate, according to the academic conventions of the discipline, the complexity surrounding anthropological research questions related to urban contexts and urban social phenomena.</li> </ul>		
Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning		
Assessment methods:		
Assignments – weight: 50%		
Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%		

## HUM.29.35 SOCIOLOGY FOR POLICE PRACTICE

Module code: SOCL121	Semester 2	NQF level: 5	
Title: Introduction to S	ociology – Institutions a	nd the South African context	
Module outcomes: On	successful completion	of this module, students should be able to	
<ul> <li>demonstrate funda</li> </ul>	amental knowledge abo	ut different social institutions within society;	
<ul> <li>apply theoretical p</li> </ul>	erspectives on different	social institutions and argue defined problems	
in view of those pe			
	for a basic analysis, sy to academic convention	nthesis and evaluation and communicate the s.	
Method of delivery: Op	oen Distance Learning		
Assessment methods:			
Assignments – weight			
Semester exam 1x3 h			
Module code:	Semester 2	NQF level: 5	
SOCY121			
	ociology: Social Instituti		
		of this module, students should be able to	
		nformed understanding of different social	
institutions within			
apply theoretical perspectives on different social institutions and argue defined			
problems in view of those perspectives;			
<ul> <li>collect information for a basic analysis, synthesis and evaluation and communicate the results according to academic convertings, and</li> </ul>			
results according to academic conventions; and			
<ul> <li>use technology to communicate individually or within groups within an ethically accortable framework</li> </ul>			
acceptable framework. Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning			
Assessment methods:	0		
	Tests and assignments – weight: 50%		
Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%			

## HUM.29.36 PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Module code: PADM111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5
Title: Introduction to P	ublic Administration	
Module outcomes: On demonstrate fundamental know development of P concepts, principl an ability to access legislation with a second	successful completion vledge and understan- ublic Administration a es, structures, proced as and process informa- view to distinguish and	n of this module, students should be able to ding of the theoretical grounding and s discipline and of public administration ures and developments in practice ation from different academic sources and d summarise scientific information on Public ind public administration in the governmental
<ul> <li>and organisationa</li> <li>the ability to take South African cor challenges within</li> <li>willingness to take value system, and</li> </ul>	al context informed action that c itext by means of critic a local, national and c e responsibility for the d an awareness and u	ontributes to sustainable development in the cal engagement with contemporary societal

	ull-time	
Assessment methods		
Tests and assignme		
	hours - weight: 50%	
Module code:	Semester 2	NQF level: 5
PADM121		
	s of Public Administrati	
	n successful completion	n of this module, students should be able to
demonstrate		
		inding of public administration and
		nal theories and approaches, relevant to
		and functioning of public sector
		ent (national, provincial and local)
		procedures, regulations, techniques and ministration, with a view to generate possible
solutions for serv	in the field of public ad	implementation challenges
		ariety of formats (oral, written, visual and
		oly appropriate technologies for various
,	public sector context	
Method of delivery: F		
Assessment methods		
Tests and assignme	ents — weight: 50%	
Semester exam 1x3	hours - weight: 50%	
Module code:	Semester 1	NQF level: 6
PADM211		
Title: Public Financia	Management	
	8	n of this module, students should be able to
	8	n of this module, students should be able to
Module outcomes: O demonstrate detailed knowled	n successful completion ge and clear understan	iding of concepts, principles, theories,
Module outcomes: O demonstrate • detailed knowled procedures, regu	n successful completion ge and clear understan lations and legislative f	
Module outcomes: O demonstrate • detailed knowled procedures, regu the public sector	n successful completion ge and clear understar llations and legislative f context	iding of concepts, principles, theories, ramework of public financial management in
Module outcomes: O demonstrate • detailed knowled procedures, regu the public sector • ability to compile	n successful completion ge and clear understar lations and legislative f context a budget, monitor its ir	iding of concepts, principles, theories, ramework of public financial management in nplementation and perform resource
Module outcomes: O demonstrate detailed knowled procedures, regu the public sector ability to compile allocation function	n successful completion ge and clear understar lations and legislative f context a budget, monitor its ir ns in a public sector on	iding of concepts, principles, theories, ramework of public financial management in nplementation and perform resource ganisation
Module outcomes: O demonstrate <ul> <li>detailed knowled procedures, regu the public sector</li> <li>ability to compile allocation functio</li> <li>ability to identify,</li> </ul>	n successful completion ge and clear understar lations and legislative f context a budget, monitor its ir ns in a public sector or analyse and select the	iding of concepts, principles, theories, ramework of public financial management in nplementation and perform resource ganisation most appropriate methods to promote
Module outcomes: O demonstrate detailed knowled procedures, regu the public sector ability to compile allocation functio ability to identify, accountability an	n successful completion ge and clear understar lations and legislative f context a budget, monitor its ir ns in a public sector or analyse and select the	iding of concepts, principles, theories, ramework of public financial management in nplementation and perform resource ganisation
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: O demonstrate</li> <li>detailed knowled procedures, reguthe public sector</li> <li>ability to compile allocation functio</li> <li>ability to identify, accountability an of public funds</li> </ul>	n successful completion ge and clear understar lations and legislative f context a budget, monitor its ir ns in a public sector or analyse and select the d uphold ethical condu	iding of concepts, principles, theories, ramework of public financial management in nplementation and perform resource ganisation most appropriate methods to promote
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: O demonstrate</li> <li>detailed knowled procedures, reguthe public sector</li> <li>ability to compile allocation functio</li> <li>ability to identify, accountability an of public funds</li> <li>Method of delivery: F</li> </ul>	n successful completion ge and clear understar lations and legislative f context a budget, monitor its ir ns in a public sector or analyse and select the d uphold ethical condu- ull-time	iding of concepts, principles, theories, ramework of public financial management in nplementation and perform resource ganisation most appropriate methods to promote
Module outcomes: O demonstrate detailed knowled procedures, regu- the public sector ability to compile allocation functio ability to identify, accountability an of public funds Method of delivery: F Assessment methods	n successful completion ge and clear understar lations and legislative f context a budget, monitor its ir ns in a public sector or analyse and select the d uphold ethical condu- ull-time	iding of concepts, principles, theories, ramework of public financial management in nplementation and perform resource ganisation most appropriate methods to promote
Module outcomes: O demonstrate detailed knowled procedures, regu- the public sector ability to compile allocation functio ability to identify, accountability an of public funds Method of delivery: F Assessment methods Tests and assignment	n successful completion ge and clear understar llations and legislative f context a budget, monitor its ir ns in a public sector or analyse and select the d uphold ethical condu- ull-time s: ents — weight: 50%	iding of concepts, principles, theories, ramework of public financial management in nplementation and perform resource ganisation most appropriate methods to promote ct for the effective and efficient management
Module outcomes: O demonstrate detailed knowled procedures, regu- the public sector ability to compile allocation functio ability to identify, accountability an of public funds Method of delivery: F Assessment methods Tests and assignment	n successful completion ge and clear understar lations and legislative f context a budget, monitor its ir ns in a public sector or analyse and select the d uphold ethical condu- ull-time	iding of concepts, principles, theories, ramework of public financial management in nplementation and perform resource ganisation most appropriate methods to promote ct for the effective and efficient management
Module outcomes: O demonstrate detailed knowled procedures, regu- the public sector ability to compile allocation functio ability to identify, accountability an of public funds Method of delivery: F Assessment methods Tests and assignments Semester exam 1x3	n successful completion ge and clear understar lations and legislative f context a budget, monitor its ir ns in a public sector or analyse and select the d uphold ethical condu- ull-time s: ents — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50%	iding of concepts, principles, theories, ramework of public financial management in nplementation and perform resource ganisation most appropriate methods to promote ct for the effective and efficient management

<ul><li>demonstrate</li><li>detailed knowled</li></ul>	n successful completion	n of this module, students should be able to
<ul> <li>detailed knowled</li> </ul>		
	0	iding of Human Resource Management
		es, legislation, policies and practices in the
South African pu		
		of contextual human resource management
U U	•	solutions to solve such challenges with a
		ent in the practice of human resource
management in t	•	
		uman resource management issues, in
		evelopmental responsibilities and
	<b>,</b>	y, human rights and socio-economic
		by means of appropriate formats within an
communities	ial respects and upholo	Is the rights of individuals, groups, and
Method of delivery: F	ull-time	
Assessment methods		
Tests and assignme		
	hours — weight: 50%	, 0
Module code:	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
PADM311		
Title: Organisational	Theory	
Module outcomes: O	n successful completion	n of this module, students should be able to
demonstrate		
		and theories within the field of Organisation
	0	of organisational theories, structures and
	the contemporary publ	
		standing of, as well as an ability to correctly
evaluate and app	nly organisational princi	
		ples and practices within the context of
public organisation	ons	
<ul><li>public organisation</li><li>an ability to act a</li></ul>	ons as innovative thinkers, c	apable of critical analysis, creative solving of
<ul> <li>public organisation</li> <li>an ability to act a complex problem</li> </ul>	ons as innovative thinkers, c ns and the generation o	apable of critical analysis, creative solving of fideas and concepts related to
<ul> <li>public organisation</li> <li>an ability to act a complex problem contemporary or</li> </ul>	ons as innovative thinkers, ons and the generation of ganisational theory and	apable of critical analysis, creative solving of fideas and concepts related to
public organisation an ability to act and complex problem contemporary organisation Method of delivery: F	ons as innovative thinkers, on as and the generation of ganisational theory and full-time	apable of critical analysis, creative solving of fideas and concepts related to
public organisation an ability to act and complex problem contemporary organisation Method of delivery: F Assessment methods	ons as innovative thinkers, c ns and the generation o ganisational theory and full-time s:	apable of critical analysis, creative solving of fideas and concepts related to
public organisation an ability to act and complex problem contemporary organisation Method of delivery: F Assessment methods Tests and assignment	ons as innovative thinkers, on s and the generation of ganisational theory and full-time s: ents — weight: 50%	capable of critical analysis, creative solving of f ideas and concepts related to I public practice
public organisation an ability to act and complex problem contemporary organisation Method of delivery: F Assessment methods Tests and assignment	ons as innovative thinkers, c ns and the generation o ganisational theory and full-time s:	capable of critical analysis, creative solving of f ideas and concepts related to I public practice
public organisation an ability to act and complex problem contemporary organisation Method of delivery: F Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 Module code: PADM312	ons as innovative thinkers, on s and the generation of ganisational theory and full-time s: ents — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1	capable of critical analysis, creative solving of f ideas and concepts related to I public practice NQF level: 7
public organisation an ability to act and complex problem contemporary organisation Method of delivery: F Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 Module code: PADM312 Title: Research methods	ons as innovative thinkers, on s and the generation of ganisational theory and full-time s: ents — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1 ods in Public Administr	capable of critical analysis, creative solving of f ideas and concepts related to I public practice NQF level: 7 ation
public organisation an ability to act and complex problem contemporary organisation Method of delivery: F Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 Module code: PADM312 Title: Research methods Module outcomes: O	ons as innovative thinkers, on s and the generation of ganisational theory and full-time s: ents — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1 ods in Public Administr	capable of critical analysis, creative solving of f ideas and concepts related to I public practice NQF level: 7
public organisation an ability to act and complex problem contemporary organisation Method of delivery: F Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 Module code: PADM312 Title: Research method Module outcomes: Of demonstrate	ons as innovative thinkers, on sand the generation of ganisational theory and full-time s: ents — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1 ods in Public Administr n successful completion	apable of critical analysis, creative solving of f ideas and concepts related to public practice NQF level: 7 ation n of this module, students should be able to
public organisation an ability to act and complex problem contemporary orgination Method of delivery: F Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 Module code: PADM312 Title: Research methods Module outcomes: O demonstrate integrated knowled	ons as innovative thinkers, on sand the generation of ganisational theory and full-time s: ents — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1 ods in Public Administr n successful completion edge and critical under	capable of critical analysis, creative solving of f ideas and concepts related to I public practice NQF level: 7 ation
public organisation an ability to act an complex problem contemporary organisation Method of delivery: F Assessment methods Tests and assignmed Semester exam 1x3 Module code: PADM312 Title: Research methon Module outcomes: Our demonstrate integrated knowle evaluate and app	ons as innovative thinkers, c as and the generation of ganisational theory and full-time s: ents — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1 ods in Public Administr n successful completion edge and critical under- oly different types of res	A spable of critical analysis, creative solving of f ideas and concepts related to public practice NQF level: 7 ation n of this module, students should be able to standing of, as well as an ability to correctly
public organisation an ability to act and complex problem contemporary organisation Method of delivery: F Assessment methods Tests and assignmed Semester exam 1x3 Module code: PADM312 Title: Research method Module outcomes: O demonstrate integrated knowle evaluate and app an ability to effect	ons as innovative thinkers, c as and the generation of ganisational theory and full-time s: ents — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1 ods in Public Administr n successful completion edge and critical under oly different types of res ctively apply critical und	A sapable of critical analysis, creative solving of f ideas and concepts related to I public practice NQF level: 7 ation n of this module, students should be able to standing of, as well as an ability to correctly search methods within Public Administration
public organisation an ability to act and complex problem contemporary organisation Method of delivery: F Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 Module code: PADM312 Title: Research methods Module outcomes: O demonstrate integrated knowle evaluate and app an ability to effect within Public Adr	ons as innovative thinkers, of sa and the generation of ganisational theory and full-time s: ents — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1 ods in Public Administr n successful completion edge and critical under oly different types of res ctively apply critical und ministration with a view	A sapable of critical analysis, creative solving of f ideas and concepts related to I public practice NQF level: 7 ation n of this module, students should be able to standing of, as well as an ability to correctly search methods within Public Administration erstanding of steps in the research process
public organisation an ability to act a complex problem contemporary organisation Method of delivery: F Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 Module code: PADM312 Title: Research metho Module outcomes: O demonstrate integrated knowle evaluate and app an ability to effect within Public Adr the ability to anal	ons as innovative thinkers, of sand the generation of ganisational theory and full-time s: ents — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1 ods in Public Administr n successful completion edge and critical under oly different types of res crively apply critical under ninistration with a view lyse and evaluate acad	A sapable of critical analysis, creative solving of fideas and concepts related to public practice  NQF level: 7 ation n of this module, students should be able to standing of, as well as an ability to correctly search methods within Public Administration erstanding of steps in the research process to produce a research proposal
public organisation an ability to act a complex problem contemporary organisation Method of delivery: F Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 Module code: PADM312 Title: Research metho Module outcomes: O demonstrate integrated knowle evaluate and app an ability to effect within Public Adr the ability to anal problem or issue	ons as innovative thinkers, of sa and the generation of ganisational theory and full-time s: ents — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1 ods in Public Administr n successful completion edge and critical under oly different types of res trively apply critical under inistration with a view lyse and evaluate acad within the field of Public	A sapable of critical analysis, creative solving of f ideas and concepts related to public practice NQF level: 7 ation n of this module, students should be able to standing of, as well as an ability to correctly search methods within Public Administration erstanding of steps in the research process to produce a research proposal emic literature to demarcate a researchable
public organisation an ability to act a complex problem contemporary organisation Method of delivery: F Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 Module code: PADM312 Title: Research metho Module outcomes: O demonstrate integrated knowle evaluate and app an ability to effect within Public Adr the ability to anal problem or issue scientific method	ons as innovative thinkers, of sa and the generation of ganisational theory and full-time s: ents — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1 ods in Public Administr n successful completion edge and critical under oly different types of res stively apply critical under inistration with a view lyse and evaluate acad within the field of Public that can be used to ac	A public practical analysis, creative solving of fideas and concepts related to public practice  NQF level: 7 ation n of this module, students should be able to standing of, as well as an ability to correctly search methods within Public Administration erstanding of steps in the research process to produce a research proposal emic literature to demarcate a researchable ic Administration and specify an appropriate
public organisation an ability to act a complex problem contemporary organisation Method of delivery: F Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 Module code: PADM312 Title: Research methom Module outcomes: O demonstrate integrated knowle evaluate and app an ability to effect within Public Adr the ability to anal problem or issue scientific method the ability to reflect	ons as innovative thinkers, of sa and the generation of ganisational theory and full-time s: ents — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1 ods in Public Administr n successful completion edge and critical under oly different types of res stively apply critical under inistration with a view lyse and evaluate acad within the field of Public that can be used to ac	A spable of critical analysis, creative solving of f ideas and concepts related to public practice NQF level: 7 ation n of this module, students should be able to standing of, as well as an ability to correctly search methods within Public Administration erstanding of steps in the research process to produce a research proposal emic literature to demarcate a researchable ic Administration and specify an appropriate ldress the identified problem or issue al conduct and justifiability of decisions

contributions to s		part of a group and make appropriate a research proposal related to a problem or
Method of delivery: F	ull-time	
Assessment methods	3:	
Tests and assignme	•	
	hours — weight: 50%	
Module code: PADM321	Semester 2	NQF level: 7
Title: Public Policy		•
Module outcomes: O	n successful completio	n of this module, students should be able to
demonstrate		
<ul> <li>policy in a developing the ability to iden a developing star</li> </ul>	oping state, as such kn f specialisation within t tify, analyse and critica te to address complex	weledge, and a critical understanding of public owledge and understanding is applied to his field of study ally reflect on socio-economic phenomena in challenges through the development of nat are strengthened by theory-driven
regulatory literatu specify an appro used to address a presentation of research format to social justice,	ure, to demarcate a respriate theoretical and e the identified problem the findings on the ab in an ethically responsi democracy, and socio-	demic as well as statutory, legislative and searchable socio-economic phenomenon and empirical public policy solution that can be ovementioned problem in an acceptable ible way, in consideration of their commitment economic development
Method of delivery: F		
Assessment methods		
Tests and assignme	hours — weight: 50%	4
Module code:	Semester 2	NQF level: 7
PADM322	Ochicater 2	
Title: Comparative ar	nd International Public	Administration
	n successful completio	n of this module, students should be able to
demonstrate		to a fine of the component's second set of Data?
		tanding of the comparative study of Public ies, as well as an ability to correctly evaluate
and apply princip	oles and best practices	from international and supra-national ialisation within the field of Public
Administration		
related to local p		reflect on and address complex challenges d apply evidence-based best practice from sations
	of the ecology of public	administration in Africa within the context of
the ability to cone		d functional analysis of public administration

 critical analysis of alternative approaches to public administration and the ability to offer value-driven and logical arguments for judgements

Method of delivery: Full-time

Assessment methods:

Tests and assignments — weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours — weight: 50%

#### HUM.29.37 PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION FOR MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP

Module code: PADM111	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 5
Title: Introduction to	Public Administration	n
Module outcomes: C demonstrate	In successful comple	etion of this module, students should be able to
<ul> <li>fundamental knu development of concepts, princi</li> <li>an ability to acc legislation with a Administration a and organisation</li> <li>the ability to tak South African ca challenges withi</li> <li>willingness to ta value system, a economic, politii</li> <li>Method of delivery: I</li> </ul>	Public Administration ples, structures, process and process info a view to distinguish a sa academic disciplin nal context e informed action that ontext by means of co- in a local, national an ike responsibility for t nd an awareness and cal and environmenta Limited contact	their decisions and actions based on a strong d understanding of ethical, social, cultural, al issues in the South African context
	3 hours — weight: 5	
Module code: PADM121	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 5
Title: Locus and focu	us of Public Manager	nent
<ul> <li>demonstrate</li> <li>basic knowledge management fu understand the in all spheres of</li> <li>the ability to ide technologies wit solutions for ser</li> <li>ability to commu electronic) to div purposes in the</li> <li>Method of delivery: I</li> </ul>	e and informed under nctions and organisa development, structu government (nationa ntify and select stand thin the field of public vice delivery and pol unicate effectively in a verse audiences and public sector context Limited contact	
	nt & group work — w 3 hours — weight: 5	

Module code: PADM211	Semester <sup>1</sup> / <sub>2</sub>	NQF level: 6	
Title: Public Financi	ial Management		
		tion of this module, students should be able to	
demonstrate			
		tanding of concepts, principles, theories,	
the public sector	0 0	ve framework of public financial management in	
<ul> <li>an ability to cor</li> </ul>	mpile a budget, monito	or its implementation and perform resource	
	tions in a public sector	organisation ect the most appropriate methods to promote	
		duct for the effective and efficient management of	
	Method of delivery: Limited contact		
Assessment metho			
	ent & group work - w		
	(3 hours — weight: 5		
Module code: PADM221	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 6	
	Resource Manageme		
	On successful comple	tion of this module, students should be able to	
demonstrate		tending of Liveran Descurse Menonement	
	0	tanding of Human Resource Management dures, legislation, policies and practices in the	
South African p			
an ability to ana	alyse the nature and s	cope of contextual human resource management	
		ble solutions to solve such challenges with a view	
to support prog in the public se		t in the practice of human resource management	
		c human resource management issues, in	
		d developmental responsibilities and commitment	
to social justice	, democracy, human i	rights and socio-economic development, and	
		ropriate formats within an ethical context that	
		dividuals, groups, and communities service	
Method of delivery:		up in an ethically appropriate manner.	
Assessment metho			
	ent & group work — w	eight: 50%	
	(3 hours – weight: 5		
Module code:	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 7	
PADM311			
Title: Organisationa		tion of this module, students should be able to	
demonstrate	On successful comple	tion of this module, students should be able to	
	of contested knowledg	ge and theories within the field of Organisation	
		ce of organisational theories, structures and	
	in the contemporary pu		
		derstanding of, as well as an ability to correctly	
	pply organisational pri	nciples and practices within the context of public	
organisations			

complex proble		s, capable of critical analysis, creative solving of n of ideas and concepts related to contemporary tice
Method of delivery:	Limited contact	
Assessment method		
	ent & group work - w	
	3 hours — weight: 5	
Module code: PADM312	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 7
	hods in Public Admini	
	On successful comple	tion of this module, students should be able to
demonstrate		
0	0	derstanding of, as well as an ability to correctly
		research methods within Public Administration
		inderstanding of steps in the research process
		ew to produce a research proposal
,	,	ademic literature to demarcate a researchable ublic Administration and specify an appropriate
		address the identified problem or issue
		nical conduct and justifiability of decisions
		n Public Administration
	•	as part of a group and make appropriate
, ,	· ·	e a research proposal related to a problem or
issue within Pu	blic Administration	
Method of delivery:	Limited contact	
Assessment method	ds:	
Individual assignme	ent & group work — w	eight: 50%
Semester exam 1x	3 hours — weight: 5	
Module code:	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 7
PADM321		
Title: Public Policy		
Module outcomes: ( demonstrate	On successful comple	tion of this module, students should be able to
<ul> <li>integrated theo</li> </ul>	retical and empirical k	nowledge, and a critical understanding of public
policy in a deve	loping state, as such	knowledge and understanding is applied to
different areas	of specialisation withir	n this field of study
,		ically reflect on socio-economic phenomena in a
1 0		challenges through the development of practice-
		strengthened by theory-driven arguments
		ademic as well as statutory, legislative and
0 ,	,	researchable socio-economic phenomenon and
		d empirical public policy solution that can be used
	identified problem	ntianad problem in an acceptable research format
		ntioned problem in an acceptable research format nsideration of their commitment to social justice,
	d socio-economic dev	
Method of delivery:		orophilont
mounda of derivery.		

Module code: PADM322	Semester 2/1	50% NQF level: 7
Title: Comparative a	nd International Pub	lic Administration
Module outcomes: C demonstrate	On successful comple	etion of this module, students should be able to
Administration a and apply princi	across national bound ples and best practic	erstanding of the comparative study of Public daries, as well as an ability to correctly evaluate ces from international and supra-national pecialisation within the field of Public
related to local		Ily reflect on and address complex challenges and apply evidence-based best practice from anisations
	of the ecology of put	blic administration in Africa within the context of
<ul> <li>the ability to conduct a comparative and functional analysis of public administration among various international organisations</li> </ul>		
<ul><li>among various i</li><li>critical analysis</li></ul>	international organisa	ations iches to public administration and the ability to

## HUM.29.38 PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION FOR POLICE PRACTICE

Module code: PADM111	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 5	
Title: Introduction to	Title: Introduction to Public Administration		
Module outcomes: C demonstrate	Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to demonstrate		
<ul> <li>development of concepts, principarties</li> <li>an ability to according legislation with a Administration a</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>fundamental knowledge and understanding of the theoretical grounding and development of Public Administration as discipline and of public administration concepts, principles, structures, procedures and developments in practice</li> <li>an ability to access and process information from different academic sources and legislation with a view to distinguish and summarise scientific information on Public Administration as academic discipline and public administration in the governmental and organisational context</li> </ul>		
South African co	<ul> <li>the ability to take informed action that contributes to sustainable development in the South African context by means of critical engagement with contemporary societal challenges within a local, national and global context</li> </ul>		
value system, a	nd an awareness and	their decisions and actions based on a strong d understanding of ethical, social, cultural, al issues in the South African context	
Method of delivery: (	Open Distance Learn	ning	
Assessment method			
Individual assignment			
Semester exam 1x3	3 hours — weight: 5	50%	

Module code:	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 5
PADM121		
	cus of Public Manager	
demonstrate	On successful comple	etion of this module, students should be able to
	ne and informed unde	erstanding of public administration and
		ational theories and approaches, relevant to
		ures and functioning of public sector organisations
		al, provincial and local)
<ul> <li>the ability to ide</li> </ul>	entify and select stand	dard procedures, regulations, techniques and
		c administration, with a view to generate possible
		licy implementation challenges
		a variety of formats (oral, written, visual and
		apply appropriate technologies for various
	e public sector contex	
	Open Distance Learn	hing
Assessment metho	as: ent & group work — <b>v</b>	veight: 50%
	<pre>c3 hours — weight: {</pre>	
Module code:	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 6
PADM211		
Title: Public Financ	ial Management	
		etion of this module, students should be able to
demonstrate		
<ul> <li>detailed knowle</li> </ul>	edge and clear under	standing of concepts, principles, theories,
	0 0	ive framework of public financial management in
the public sector		
	le a budget, monitor i public sector organisa	its implementation and perform resource allocation tion
<ul> <li>ability to identif</li> </ul>	y, analyse and select	the most appropriate methods to promote
		nduct for the effective and efficient management
of public funds		
	Open Distance Learn	ning
Assessment metho		and a 500/
	ent & group work — w <3 hours — weight: {	
Module code:	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 6
PADM221	Semester 21	NGF IEVEL O
	Resource Managem	ient
	9	etion of this module, students should be able to
demonstrate		
<ul> <li>detailed knowle</li> </ul>	edge and clear under	standing of Human Resource Management
theories, conce	pts, principles, proce	dures, legislation, policies and practices in the
South African p		
		pe of contextual human resource management
		ible solutions to solve such challenges with a view
in the public se		nt in the practice of human resource management
		c human resource management issues, in
		d developmental responsibilities and commitment
		rights and socio-economic development, and
		propriate formats within an ethical context that

		dividuals, groups, and communities service oup in an ethically appropriate manner.
-	-	
	Open Distance Learn	ning
Assessment metho		
0	ent & group work — w <3 hours — weight: {	•
Module code:	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 7
PADM311		
Title: Organisationa		
	On successful comple	etion of this module, students should be able to
demonstrate		
		ge and theories within the field of Organisation ice of organisational theories, structures and
	in the contemporary p	0
		derstanding of, as well as an ability to correctly
		inciples and practices within the context of public
organisations		
		s, capable of critical analysis, creative solving of
	•	on of ideas and concepts related to contemporary
	theory and public prac	
Assessment metho	Open Distance Learn	ling
	ent & group work — w	reight: 50%
0	(3 hours — weight: {	•
Module code:	Semester 1/2	NQF level: 7
PADM312		
Title: Research me	thods in Public Admin	istration
	On successful comple	etion of this module, students should be able to
demonstrate		
		derstanding of, as well as an ability to correctly
		research methods within Public Administration understanding of steps in the research process
		ew to produce a research proposal
		cademic literature to demarcate a researchable
,		ublic Administration and specify an appropriate
scientific metho	od that can be used to	address the identified problem or issue
,	'	hical conduct and justifiability of decisions
		in Public Administration
		as part of a group and make appropriate
	b successfully completiblic Administration	te a research proposal related to a problem or
	Open Distance Learr	ning
Assessment metho		
	ent & group work — w	veight: 50%
	دt hours — weight: ٤	

Module code: PADM321	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 7
Title: Public Policy		
	On successful comple	tion of this module, students should be able to
demonstrate		
<ul> <li>policy in a deve different areas</li> <li>the ability to ide developing stat driven public pe</li> <li>the ability to an regulatory litera specify an applito address the</li> <li>present the find format in an eth justice, democritical</li> </ul>	eloping state, as such of specialisation within entify, analyse and crit te to address complex olicy solutions that are halyse and evaluate ac ature, to demarcate a ropriate theoretical and identified problem dings on the aboveme hically responsible war racy, and socio-econo	tically reflect on socio-economic phenomena in a challenges through the development of practice- estrengthened by theory-driven arguments cademic as well as statutory, legislative and researchable socio-economic phenomenon and d empirical public policy solution that can be used ntioned problem in an acceptable research y, in consideration of their commitment to social mic development
	Open Distance Learn	
Assessment metho	ds:	Ŭ
Individual assignme	ent & group work — w	eight: 50%
Semester exam 1x	x3 hours — weight: 5	0%
Module code: PADM322	Semester 2/1	NQF level: 7
Title: Comparative	and International Publ	ic Administration
	On successful comple	tion of this module, students should be able to
demonstrate		
Administration and apply princ		erstanding of the comparative study of Public laries, as well as an ability to correctly evaluate
Administration	o different areas of sp	ecialisation within the field of Public
<ul> <li>Administration</li> <li>the ability to ide related to local international ar</li> </ul>	entify, analyse, critical public administration nd supra-national orga	ecialisation within the field of Public ly reflect on and address complex challenges and apply evidence-based best practice from nisations
Administration the ability to ide related to local international ar critical analysis administrative	entify, analyse, critical public administration nd supra-national orga of the ecology of pub reform	ecialisation within the field of Public ly reflect on and address complex challenges and apply evidence-based best practice from nisations lic administration in Africa within the context of
Administration the ability to ide related to local international ar critical analysis administrative i the ability to co among various	entify, analyse, critical public administration ad supra-national orga of the ecology of pub reform onduct a comparative a international organisa	ecialisation within the field of Public ly reflect on and address complex challenges and apply evidence-based best practice from nisations lic administration in Africa within the context of and functional analysis of public administration itions
Administration the ability to ide related to local international ar critical analysis administrative i the ability to co among various critical analysis offer value-driv	entify, analyse, critical public administration ad supra-national orga of the ecology of pub reform anduct a comparative a international organisa of alternative approa- ren and logical argume	ecialisation within the field of Public ly reflect on and address complex challenges and apply evidence-based best practice from nisations lic administration in Africa within the context of and functional analysis of public administration ations ches to public administration and the ability to ents for judgements
Administration the ability to ide related to local international ar critical analysis administrative i the ability to co among various critical analysis offer value-driv Method of delivery:	entify, analyse, critical public administration of supra-national orga of the ecology of pub reform onduct a comparative a international organisa of alternative approa en and logical argume Open Distance Learn	ecialisation within the field of Public ly reflect on and address complex challenges and apply evidence-based best practice from nisations lic administration in Africa within the context of and functional analysis of public administration ations ches to public administration and the ability to ents for judgements
Administration the ability to ide related to local international ar critical analysis administrative i the ability to co among various critical analysis offer value-driv Method of delivery: Assessment metho	entify, analyse, critical public administration ad supra-national orga s of the ecology of pub reform onduct a comparative a international organisa s of alternative approa- en and logical argume <u>Open Distance Learn</u> ds:	ecialisation within the field of Public ly reflect on and address complex challenges and apply evidence-based best practice from nisations lic administration in Africa within the context of and functional analysis of public administration titions ches to public administration and the ability to ents for judgements ing
Administration the ability to ide related to local international ar critical analysis administrative i the ability to co among various critical analysis offer value-driv Method of delivery: Assessment metho Individual assignment	entify, analyse, critical public administration of supra-national orga of the ecology of pub reform onduct a comparative a international organisa of alternative approa- ren and logical argume Open Distance Learn	ecialisation within the field of Public ly reflect on and address complex challenges and apply evidence-based best practice from nisations lic administration in Africa within the context of and functional analysis of public administration titions ches to public administration and the ability to ents for judgements ing eight: 50%

# HUM.29.39 PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION (MC)

	PAYM 117	SEMESTER 1	NQF LEVEL: 5
TITLE: PRINCIPLES AND THE PRACTICE OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION Module Outcomes:			
<ul> <li>Module Outcomes:</li> <li>On completion of the module, the student should be able to:</li> <li>Explain the meaning of public administration</li> <li>Explain how normative foundations affect the practice of public administration</li> </ul>			
• Explain the effect of external and internal environment factors on the practice of public administration			
Constitut	ion on the practice	of public administration tions of government	nance and the effect of the
	s, Assignments ar		
Module Code:	PAYM118	Semester1	NQF level: 5
Title: Introductio	n to Public Admi	nistration	
Module Outcome	es:		
On completion of	the module, the st	udent should be able to:	
Describe	Public Administra	tion as a science and as	art
<ul> <li>Explain the</li> </ul>	ne development of	Public Administration as	s an academic discipline
Describe	the administrative	process model of Public	c Administration
<ul> <li>Analyse t discipline</li> </ul>		tween Public Administra	tion and other academic
<ul> <li>Explain the govername</li> </ul>	ce.	ergovernmental relations	
Assessment: Tests, Short Quizzes; tutorial exercises; Assignments and			
Exam;			
Exam; Module Code:	PAYM 126	Semester 2	NQF level: 5
		Semester 2	NQF level: 5
Module Code:	agement	Semester 2	NQF level: 5
Module Code: Title: Public Man Module Outcome	agement es:	Semester 2 udent should be able to:	
Module Code: Title: Public Man Module Outcome On completion of • Define Pu	agement es: the module, the st ublic Management	udent should be able to:	
Module Code: Title: Public Man Module Outcome On completion of • Define Pu • Explain p	agement es: the module, the st ublic Management ublic managemen	udent should be able to: t functions	
Module Code: Title: Public Man Module Outcome On completion of • Define Pu • Explain p • Explain p	agement es: the module, the st ublic Management ublic managemen ublic managemen	udent should be able to: t functions t skills	
Module Code: Title: Public Man Module Outcome On completion of • Define Pu • Explain p • Explain p • Demonst	agement es: the module, the st ublic Management ublic managemen ublic managemen rate understanding	udent should be able to: t functions	
Module Code: Title: Public Man Module Outcome On completion of • Define Pu • Explain p • Explain p • Demonst managem	agement es: the module, the st ublic Management ublic managemen ublic managemen rate understanding nent takes place	udent should be able to: t functions t skills g of the environment with	in which public
Module Code: Title: Public Man Module Outcome On completion of • Define Pu • Explain p • Explain p • Demonst managen • Analyse t Managen	agement es: the module, the st ublic Management ublic managemen ublic managemen rate understanding nent takes place he relationship be nent	udent should be able to: t functions t skills g of the environment with tween the traditional Put	
Module Code: Title: Public Man Module Outcome On completion of • Define Pu • Explain p • Explain p • Demonst managen • Analyse t Managen	agement es: the module, the st ublic Management ublic managemen ublic managemen rate understanding nent takes place he relationship be nent sts, Assignments a	udent should be able to: t functions t skills g of the environment with tween the traditional Put	nin which public
Module Code: Title: Public Man Module Outcome On completion of • Define Pu • Explain p • Explain p • Demonst managen • Analyse t Managen Assessment: Tes Module Code: P/	agement es: the module, the st ublic Management ublic managemen ublic managemen rate understanding nent takes place he relationship be nent	udent should be able to: t functions t skills g of the environment with tween the traditional Put	in which public
Module Code: Title: Public Man Module Outcome On completion of • Define Pu • Explain p • Explain p • Demonst managen • Analyse t Managen Assessment: Tex Module Code: P/ 211)	agement es: the module, the st ublic Management ublic managemen ublic managemen rate understanding nent takes place he relationship be nent sts, Assignments a AYM 211 (PADM	udent should be able to: t functions t skills g of the environment with tween the traditional Put and Exam Semester 1	nin which public
Module Code: Title: Public Man Module Outcome On completion of • Define Pu • Explain p • Explain p • Demonst managen • Analyse t Managen Assessment: Tes Module Code: P/	agement es: the module, the st ublic Management ublic managemen ublic managemen rate understanding nent takes place he relationship be nent sts, Assignments a AYM 211 (PADM	udent should be able to: t functions t skills g of the environment with tween the traditional Put and Exam Semester 1	nin which public
Module Code:         Title: Public Man         Module Outcome         On completion of         • Define Pu         • Explain p         • Explain p         • Demonst         managen         • Analyse t         Module Code: P/         211)         Title: Public Fina         Module Outcome	agement es: the module, the st ublic Management ublic managemen ublic managemen rate understanding nent takes place he relationship be nent sts, Assignments a AYM 211 (PADM es:	udent should be able to: t functions t skills g of the environment with tween the traditional Put and Exam Semester 1	nin which public blic Administration and Public NQF level: 6
Module Code:         Title: Public Man         Module Outcome         On completion of         • Define Pu         • Explain p         • Explain p         • Demonst         managen         • Analyse t         Managen         Assessment: Tex         Module Code: P/211)         Title: Public Fina         Module Outcome         On completion of	agement es: the module, the st ublic Management ublic managemen ublic managemen rate understanding nent takes place he relationship be nent sts, Assignments a AYM 211 (PADM incial Resource M es: the module, the st	udent should be able to: t functions t skills g of the environment with tween the traditional Put and Exam Semester 1 Management	nin which public blic Administration and Public NQF level: 6
Module Code: Title: Public Man Module Outcome On completion of • Define Pu • Explain p • Explain p • Demonst managen • Analyse t Managen Assessment: Tes Module Code: P/ 211) Title: Public Fina Module Outcome On completion of • Define Pu • Apply kno	agement es: the module, the st ublic Management ublic managemen ublic managemen rate understanding nent takes place he relationship be nent sts, Assignments a AYM 211 (PADM Incial Resource M es: the module, the st ublic Financial Resource M	udent should be able to: t functions t skills g of the environment with tween the traditional Put and Exam Semester 1 Management udent should be able to:	nin which public plic Administration and Public NQF level: 6

Demonstrate ability to compile a budget				
<ul> <li>Apply the principles of Public Financial Resource Management</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>Analyse the legal framework for Public Financial Resource Management,</li> </ul>				
e.g. Public Finance Management Act				
Assessment: Tests, Assignments and Exam				
Module Code: PAYM 212 Semester 1 NQF level: 6				
Title: Developme				
Module Outcome		tudant abauld ba abla	to	
		tudent should be able	10.	
•	nd apply develop			
-		evelopment managem		
<ul> <li>Apply ma</li> </ul>	nagement technic	ques to development p	projects	
<ul> <li>Explain the management</li> </ul>		ional agencies and ins	titutions in development	
<ul> <li>Prepare f</li> </ul>	unding proposals	for development proje	ects	
		n assignments, tests a	nd final examination	
Module Code: PA		Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
Title: Public Hum		anagement		
Module Outcome		tudant abauld ba abla	to	
•	-	tudent should be able		
	•	blic Human Resource	•	
		-	planning in organisations	
<ul> <li>Demonstr organisati</li> </ul>		g of recruitment and s	election processes in	
	<ul> <li>Demonstrate understanding of the development of a training programme for organisations</li> </ul>			
Evaluate	<ul> <li>Evaluate the effectiveness of HR legislation in South Africa</li> </ul>			
Assessment:				
Module Code: PAYM 311 Semester1 NQF level: 7				
Title: Organisational and Administrative Theories				
Module Outcomes:				
On completion of the module, the student should be able to:				
Describe the different perspectives to organisation theory				
<ul> <li>Draw up organigrams in line with principles of organisation design</li> </ul>				
Criticise bureaucratic theory of organising				
Evaluate public service transformation in the Republic of South Africa				
Differentiate between structural and functional approaches to organising				
Assessment: Tests, Assignments and Exam				
Module Code: P	AYM 312	Semester 1	NQF level: 7	

Title: Research Methods in Public Administration		
Module Outcomes:		
On completion of the module, the student should be able to:		
<ul> <li>Explain how the research process begins and ends</li> </ul>		
Conduct research at an elementary level		
• Evaluate the significance of research within the field of Public Administration		
Develop research proposals		
Compare and contrast quantitative and qualitative research methodologies		
Assessment: Tests, Assignments and Exam/Project		
Module Code: PAYM 321		
Title: Governmental Policy Analysis		
Module Outcomes:		
On completion of the module, the student should be able to:		
Define public policy analysis		
<ul> <li>Demonstrate understanding of the various principles and techniques used in</li> </ul>		
public policy analysis		
Identify the various and conflicting values that affect a policy or policies of		
government		
<ul> <li>Evaluate measures against which policy actions can be designed and judged</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Evaluate the formulation and implementation of public policies</li> </ul>		
Assessment: Tests, Assignments and Exam		
Module Code: PAYM 322		
Title: Comparative and International Administration		
Module Outcomes:		
On completion of the module, the student should be able to:		
<ul> <li>Explain the significance of the study of Comparative and International Administration</li> </ul>		
Demonstrate understanding of mutual vulnerability among different countries		
<ul> <li>Evaluate the role of international organisations in world affairs</li> </ul>		
Compare and contrast administrative systems of two countries of your choice		
Compare the Organisation of African Unity with the African Union		

## HUM.29.40 SA SIGN LANGUAGE

Module code: SASL111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5	
Title: South African Sign Language and Cultural Studies for the Deaf I			
Module outcomes: On the suc	Module outcomes: On the successful completion of this module, the student should be		
able to			
• demonstrate a basic knowledge of the South African Sign Language vocabulary,			
including finger language	including finger language/manual alphabet;		
use the correct South African Sign Language sentence constructions to conduct a			
basic conversation; and			
socialize with deaf people within the framework of a socio-cultural model for			
disability, as recommended	ed by the government policy f	for the disabled.	

Method of delivery: Full-time

Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 70%				
Semester exam 1x2 hours — weight: 30%       Module code: SASL121     Semester 2     NQF level: 5				
Title: South African Sign Language and Cultural Studies for the Deaf II				
	Module outcomes: On the successful completion of this module, the student should be			
able to		dule, the student should be		
<ul> <li>engage in a basic conversion strategies;</li> </ul>	engage in a basic conversation with a deaf person and to use suitable conversation			
of the deaf community; a	nd			
	erstanding of the differences ar	na correspondences		
between sign language a	ind spoken language			
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:	alaht: 70%			
Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1x3 hours —				
Module code: SASL211	Semester 1	NQF level: 6		
	ican Sign Language and Deaf of			
	ccessful completion of this mod			
<ul> <li>critically discuss the cor South Africa</li> </ul>	ncept of 'community' and apply	it to the Deaf community of		
	lucation for Deaf learners in So mine the impact of this history of	-		
<ul> <li>demonstrate basic princ morphology and syntax</li> </ul>	tiples of SASL linguistics, focus	ing on phonology,		
	plications of language planning n society, and how this impacts ans.			
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments:- weight: 60 % Semester examination 1x3 hours - weight: 40%				
Module code: SASL221 Semester 2 NQF level: 6				
Title: Intermediate South Afri	can Sign Language and Deaf c	ulture 2		
Module outcomes: On the successful completion of this module, the student should be able to				
<ul> <li>demonstrate productive and receptive SASL skills and shift the focus to conversations including abstract concepts and linguistic terminology</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>demonstrate understanding and use of more advanced vocabulary and use and understand the complex language functions of SASL in various social contexts</li> </ul>				
	• explain the importance of non-manual features in terms of sentence construction, and have a broad understanding of the classifier system in SASL			
<ul> <li>critically discuss language</li> </ul>	ge usage and linguistic phenon	nena		
<ul> <li>critically discuss language usage and linguistic phenomena</li> <li>discuss policies and legislation impacting on South African Deaf people in relation to empowerment, social justice and equality</li> </ul>				

<ul> <li>demonstrate understanding of language planning and policy and the role it plays in the protection of linguistic and cultural minority groups in South Africa</li> </ul>				
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:				
Tests and assignments: weight: 60 %				
Semester examination 1x3 hours - weight: 40%				
Module code: SASL311 Semester 1 NQF level: 7				
Title: South African Sign Language linguistics and advanced signing				
Module outcomes: On the successful completion of this module, the student should be able to				
<ul> <li>explain and discuss the fundamental areas of linguistic enquiry – phonology, morphology, syntax and semantics</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>demonstrate a critical understanding of visual material illustrating these concepts also applying the theoretical component based on research findings</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>demonstrate the structure of SASL to the level of discourse and pragmatics with comprehension and production of SASL on an advanced level</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>cope with sociolinguistic variation, including regional and social registers</li> </ul>				
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:				
Tests and assignments: weight: 60 %				
Tests and assignments: weight: 60 % Semester examination 1x 3 hours - weight: 40%				
Tests and assignments: weight: 60 %         Semester examination 1x 3 hours - weight: 40%         Module code: SASL321       Semester 1         NQF level: 7				
Tests and assignments: weight: 60 %         Semester examination 1x 3 hours - weight: 40%         Module code: SASL321       Semester 1       NQF level: 7         Titel: Sociolinguistics, SASL lexicography, poetry and discourse analysis				
Tests and assignments: weight: 60 %         Semester examination 1x 3 hours - weight: 40%         Module code: SASL321       Semester 1         NQF level: 7				
Module code: SASL321       Semester 1       NQF level: 7         Titel: Sociolinguistics, SASL lexicography, poetry and discourse analysis       Module outcomes: On the successful completion of this module, the student should be				
Module code: SASL321       Semester 1       NQF level: 7         Titel: Sociolinguistics, SASL lexicography, poetry and discourse analysis       Module outcomes: On the successful completion of this module, the student should be able to         • compare South African Sign Language with other signed languages, both natural				
Module code: SASL321       Semester 1       NQF level: 7         Titel: Sociolinguistics, SASL lexicography, poetry and discourse analysis       Module outcomes: On the successful completion of this module, the student should be able to         • compare South African Sign Language with other signed languages, both natural and artificial, on the levels of the linguistic system already covered         • compare signed and spoken languages, including historical and typological				
Tests and assignments: weight: 60 %         Semester examination 1x 3 hours - weight: 40%         Module code: SASL321       Semester 1       NQF level: 7         Titel: Sociolinguistics, SASL lexicography, poetry and discourse analysis       Module outcomes: On the successful completion of this module, the student should be able to         •       compare South African Sign Language with other signed languages, both natural and artificial, on the levels of the linguistic system already covered         •       compare signed and spoken languages, including historical and typological relationships between SASL and other languages         •       demonstrate continuing acquisition of advanced vocabulary and grammar, including cross-cultural communication between various segments of the community         •       critically discuss and apply South African Deaf community norms for situational appropriate and persuasive use of language (i.e. register variation)				
Tests and assignments: weight: 60 % Semester examination 1x 3 hours - weight: 40%         Module code: SASL321       Semester 1       NQF level: 7         Titel: Sociolinguistics, SASL lexicography, poetry and discourse analysis       Module outcomes: On the successful completion of this module, the student should be able to         • compare South African Sign Language with other signed languages, both natural and artificial, on the levels of the linguistic system already covered         • compare signed and spoken languages, including historical and typological relationships between SASL and other languages         • demonstrate continuing acquisition of advanced vocabulary and grammar, including cross-cultural communication between various segments of the community         • critically discuss and apply South African Deaf community norms for situational appropriate and persuasive use of language (i.e. register variation)				
Tests and assignments: weight: 60 %         Semester examination 1x 3 hours - weight: 40%         Module code: SASL321       Semester 1       NQF level: 7         Titel: Sociolinguistics, SASL lexicography, poetry and discourse analysis       Module outcomes: On the successful completion of this module, the student should be able to         • compare South African Sign Language with other signed languages, both natural and artificial, on the levels of the linguistic system already covered         • compare signed and spoken languages, including historical and typological relationships between SASL and other languages         • demonstrate continuing acquisition of advanced vocabulary and grammar, including cross-cultural communication between various segments of the community         • critically discuss and apply South African Deaf community norms for situational appropriate and persuasive use of language (i.e. register variation)         Method of delivery: Full-time         Assessment methods:				
Tests and assignments: weight: 60 % Semester examination 1x 3 hours - weight: 40%         Module code: SASL321       Semester 1       NQF level: 7         Titel: Sociolinguistics, SASL lexicography, poetry and discourse analysis       Module outcomes: On the successful completion of this module, the student should be able to         • compare South African Sign Language with other signed languages, both natural and artificial, on the levels of the linguistic system already covered         • compare signed and spoken languages, including historical and typological relationships between SASL and other languages         • demonstrate continuing acquisition of advanced vocabulary and grammar, including cross-cultural communication between various segments of the community         • critically discuss and apply South African Deaf community norms for situational appropriate and persuasive use of language (i.e. register variation)				

# HUM.29.41 SCIENCE FOUNDATION (MC)

Module code: SFSM 111	Semester 1	NQF level:	
Title:Communication and Suc	Title:Communication and Success Strategies		
Module outcomes:	Module outcomes:		
<ul> <li>Differentiate between the different types of Reading Skills</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Apply the various Reading Skills to various types of texts</li> </ul>			
Demonstrate famili	arity with words or various part	s of speech	

-			
Differentiate between different types of paragraphs			
<ul> <li>Identify different signpost words in texts and their functions</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Lectures, Group Tasks, Presentations			
	Assessment modes:		
The Studer	The Students will demonstrate that he/she has achieved the outcomes if he/she can:		
•	Illustrate the ability to distinguish between types of Reading Skills and how to		
ι	use them in studyir	ng various texts	
• 5	Situate orally and i	n writing, the various par	rts of speech
• 5	Situate correctly, o	rally and in writing different	ent types of paragraphs
• 7	The following Ass	essment modes will be	e applied: Tests, Assignments, and
(	Group Work Prese	ntatios.	
Module co	de: SFSM 121	Semester 2	NQF level:
Title:Recep	otive Skills		
Module out	tcomes:		
• [	Demonstrate an a	awareness of the use	of words, phrases, clauses and
s	sentences as well	as how they relate to one	e another
• l	Jse punctuation m	arks effectively in a varie	ety of texts
• L	isten and take not	tes effectively during lec	tures
• 4	Apply correct acad	emic writing skills	
• l	Jse dictionaries ar	nd textbooks effectively	
<ul> <li>Apply the Harvard system in in-text referencing and in writing the bibliography</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Lectures, Group Tasks, Presentations			
Assessment modes:			
The students will demonstrate that s/he has achieved the outcomes if s/he can:			
• Illustrate the ability to contruct sentences using words, phrases and clauses			
correctly			
Use punctuation correctly in various types of written tasks			
Write coherent academic work			
• [	Demonstrate the a	bility to take notes effect	tively
		erences according to the	-
		Ũ	applied: Tests, Assignments, and
	Group Work Prese		

## HUM.29.42 SETSWANA (FIRST LANGUAGE)

Module code: SETM111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5
Title: History of the Setswana orthography and communication skills / Hisetori ya mokwalo wa Setswana le magonego a tlhaeletsano		
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge of the history of Setswana orthography, spelling and the basic linguistic concepts of Setswana; and</li> <li>demonstrate fundamental knowledge of different forms of communication.</li> <li>Dipoelothuto tsa mojulu: Fa moithuti a sena go fetsa mojulu o o tshwanetse go kgona go:</li> </ul>		
Kaela kitso ya motheo ka ga hisetori ya mokwalo wa Setswana;		
Kaela kitso ya motheo ka ga magonego a a farologaneng a tlhaeletsano.		
Method of delivery: Full-time		
	470	

Semester exam 1X3 hours — weight: 40%         Module code: SETM121       Semester 1       NQF level: 5         Title: Introduction to Setswana grammar, morphology; and traditional literature / Matseno mo thutapuong, ya Setswana le Ditlhangwa tsa setso tsa Setswana       Module outcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to         Module outcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to       offer the setswana word classes, their morphological components and syntactical applications;         edemonstrate a fundamental knowledge of the origin and background of traditional literature as a basis of Ubuntu; and       offer the features of the different types of the different types of the setswana fundamental knowledge of the features of the different types of the setswana fundamental knowledge of the features of the different types of the setswana fundamental knowledge of the features of the different types of the setswana fundamental knowledge of the features of the different types of the setswana fundamental knowledge of the features of the different types of the setswana fundamental knowledge of the features of the different types of the setswana fundamental knowledge of the features of the different types of the setswana fundamental knowledge of the features of the different types of the setswana fundamental knowledge of the features of the different types of the setswana features of the different types of the setswana features and the setswana features of the different types of the setswana features of the different types of the setswana features fe		
<ul> <li>mo thutapuong, ya Setswana le Ditlhangwa tsa setso tsa Setswana</li> <li>Module outcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge of the Setswana word classes, their morphological components and syntactical applications;</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge of the origin and background of traditional literature as a basis of Ubuntu; and</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge of the features of the different types of</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge of the Setswana word classes, their morphological components and syntactical applications;</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge of the origin and background of traditional literature as a basis of Ubuntu; and</li> <li>demonstrate a fundamental knowledge of the features of the different types of</li> </ul>		
traditional literature. Dipoelothuto tsa mojulu: Fa moithuti a sena go fetsa mojulu o o tshwanetse go kgona go:		
• Kaela kitso ya motheo ka ga dikarolopuo tsa Setswana.		
• Kaela kitso ya motheo ka ga botso le lemorago la ditlhangwa tsa Setso		
<ul> <li>Kaela kitso ya motheo ka ga diponagalo tsa ditlhangwa tse di farologaneng tsa setso.</li> </ul>		
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 1X3 hours — weight: 40%		
Module code: SETM211 Semester 1 NQF level: 6		
Title: Setswana: Phonetics and Setswana modern literature / Fonetiki ya Setswana le		
Ditlhangwa tsa sešweng tsa Setswana		
Module outcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to		
<ul> <li>demonstrate a sound knowledge and understanding of Setswana phonetics;</li> <li>demonstrate a sound knowledge and understanding of the origin and the</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>demonstrate a sound knowledge and understanding of the origin and the background of modern literature in the development of Ubuntu; and</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>demonstrate a sound knowledge and understanding of the features of the genres of</li> </ul>		
modern Setswana literature.		
Dipoelothuto tsa mojulu: Fa moithuti a sena go fetsa mojulu o o tshwanetse go kgona		
go:		
• Kaela kitso ya maemo a a rileng ka ga fonetiki ya Setswana.		
<ul> <li>Kaela kitso ya maemo a a rileng ka ga lemorago la ditlhangwa tsa sešweng tse di tsweletsang kago ya botho (Ubuntu) ba Motswana.</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Kaela kitso ya maemo a a rileng ka ga diponagalo tsa ditlhangwa tse di farologaneng tsa sešweng ka nepagalo.</li> </ul>		
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods:		
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60%		
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 2X2 hours — weight: 40%		
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 2X2 hours — weight: 40% Module code: SETM221 Semester 1 NQF level: 6		
Method of delivery: Full-time Assessment methods: Tests and assignments — weight: 60% Semester exam 2X2 hours — weight: 40%		

<ul> <li>demonstrate a sound knowledge and understanding of different types of prose in accordance with their features in prescribed works.</li> </ul>				
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:				
Tests and assignments — weight: 60%				
Semester exam 2X2 hours — weight: 40%				
	Module code: SETM311 Semester 1 NQF level: 7			
	ooetry / Popapolelo ya Setswal			
	etion of this module, students s			
	owledge and understanding of owledge and understanding of			
	bokhutlong ba mojulu o moithu	, ,		
	bokindilong ba mojulu o molulu	ui o sololeiwa go.		
2	mo a a rileng ka ga fonoloji ya			
,	mo a a rileng ka ga diteori tse	di farologaneng tsa		
bosekaseki ba porosa.				
Kaela kitso ya mae	mo a a rileng ka ga mefuta e e	e farologaneng ya porosa go		
	o dikwalong tse di tlhaotsweng			
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:				
Tests and assignments — we Semester exam 1X2 hours —	0			
Module code: SETM321	Semester 1	NQF level: 7		
	ind drama / Popegopuo ya Sei			
terama	ind drama / r opegopuo ya oei	iswana le Tshekaisheko ya		
Module outcomes: On comple	etion of this module, students s	should be able to		
<ul> <li>demonstrate a sound kno</li> </ul>	wledge and understanding of \$	Setswana morphology; and		
<ul> <li>demonstrate a sound kno</li> </ul>	wledge and understanding of \$	Setswana drama.		
Dipoelothuto tsa mojulu: Mo	bokhutlong ba mojulu o moithu	uti o solofelwa go:		
Kaela kitso e e tlets	seng ka ga popegopuo ya Sets	swana.		
Kaela kitso e e tlets	seng ka ga terama ya Setswan	a.		
Method of delivery: Full-time				
Assessment methods:				
Tests and assignments — we	0			
Semester exam 2X2 hours — weight: 40% Module code: SETM322 Semester 2 NQF level: 7				
Title: Bothamamareo a Setswana, Phetolelo le Tshekatsheko ya terama/D evelopment of				
Setswana terminology development;translation, and drama.				
Module outcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to				
<ul> <li>supa kitso e e tseneletseng ka ga botlhamamareo mo Setswaneng.</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>tlhalosa le go bontsha kitso ya motheo ka ga phetolelo le botšhomolodi mo Setswaneng.</li> </ul>				
• tlotla ka ga diponagalo tsa	<ul> <li>tlotla ka ga diponagalo tsa terama ka kakaretso.</li> </ul>			
• sekaseka terama ka tsene	elelo.			
<ul> <li>demonstrate in-depth k terminology.</li> </ul>	nowledge and understandir	ng of the development of		

- explain and demonstrate the background and origin of translation and interpreting in Setswana.
- discuss in detail about the features os drama, and

critically analyse Setswana drama.

Method of delivery: Full-time and only on Mafikeng Campus

Assessment methods:

Tests and assignments — weight: 60%

Semester exam 2X2 hours — weight: 40%

### HUM.29.43 SETSWANA (THIRD LANGUAGE)

Module code: ATSN111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5	
Title: Setswana: Introduction	to grammar and language profi	iciency	
Module outcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to			
demonstrate a fundamen	demonstrate a fundamental knowledge on the formation of the essential functional		
grammatical structures of	f Setswana;		
demonstrate a basic prof	iciency in Setswana; individuall	y as well as within groups;	
demonstrate elementary	Setswana listening skills individ	dually; and	
<ul> <li>demonstrate reading skill</li> </ul>	s in Setswana individually.	-	
Method of delivery: Full-time	· · · · · ·		
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments - we	eight: 60%		
Semester exam 1X2 hours -			
Module code: ATSN121	Semester 1	NQF level: 5	
Title: Setswana: Grammar an			
Module outcomes: On comple	etion of this module, students s	hould be able to	
	tal knowledge of the formation	of essential functional	
grammatical structures of	f Setswana;		
	iciency in Setswana individually		
demonstrate elementary	Setswana listening skills individ	dually;	
<ul> <li>demonstrate reading skill</li> </ul>	s in Setswana individually;and		
demonstrate writing skills	in Setswana individually		
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 60%			
Semester exam 1X2 hours -			
Module code: ATSN211	Semester 1	NQF level: 6	
	honetics and language proficie		
Module outcomes: On completion of this module, students should be able to			
demonstrate a profound knowledge and understanding of the formation of more			
advanced functional grammatical structures of Setswana;			
demonstrate a profound knowledge and understanding of Setswana phonetics as			
scientific discipline as well as the phonetic features of the Setswana consonants and			
vowels;			
<ul> <li>demonstrate basic profici</li> </ul>	• demonstrate basic proficiency in Setswana individually as well as within groups;		
demonstrate elementary	Setswana listening skills individ	dually;	
demonstrate reading skill	s in Setswana individually; and		

<ul> <li>demonstrate writing skills</li> </ul>	s in Setswana individually	
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — we	eight: 60%	
Semester exam 1X2 hours –	0	
Module code: ATSN221	Semester 1	NQF level: 6
	nal literature and language pro	
	etion of this module, students s	
	knowledge and understanding	
	mmatical structures of Setswar	
0	knowledge and understanding	-
	les, proverbs and idioms from	•
	iency in Setswana individually	
	Setswana listening skills indivi	<b>0</b>
	Is in Setswana individually:	
0	s in Setswana individually; and	
0	ling the translation of selected	Setswana texts
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments — we	eight: 60%	
Semester exam 1X2 hours -	0	
Module code: ATSN311	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Setswana: Morphology	, syntax, poetry and language p	proficiency
	etion of this module, students	
<ul> <li>demonstrate a sound know</li> </ul>	owledge and understanding of	Setswana morphology and
syntax as linguistic discip	plines;	
<ul> <li>demonstrate a sound know</li> </ul>	owledge and understanding of	the morphological structure
of Setswana nouns, pron		
<ul> <li>demonstrate a sound know</li> </ul>	owledge and understanding of	the syntactic structures of
simple and compound se	entences in Setswana;	
<ul> <li>demonstrate a sound know</li> </ul>	owledge and understanding of	selected traditional poetry,
written poetry and riddles	s from a cultural perspective;	
<ul> <li>demonstrate proficient S</li> </ul>	etswana communicative skills,	individually as well as in
group context;		
<ul> <li>demonstrate Setswana la</li> </ul>	anguage proficiency skills in the	e writing of Setswana
compositions, and		-
<ul> <li>demonstrate skills regard</li> </ul>	ling the translation of selected	Setswana texts.
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments - we		
Semester exam 1X2 hours -	– weight: 40%	
Module code: ATSN321	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
	prose, drama and language pro	
	etion of this module, students s	
	owledge and understanding of	Setswana phonology as
linguistic discipline;		
	owledge and understanding of	6
	e conditions within which they c	
which they occur and the	aspects involved in the proces	ss of sound changes;

- demonstrate a sound knowledge and understanding of the phonetic processes that occur with regard to Setswana vowels and consonants;
- demonstrate a sound knowledge and understanding of the sound changes that occur in Setswana words;
- demonstrate a sound knowledge and understanding of Setswana short stories and one act plays from a cultural perspective;
- demonstrate proficient Setswana communicative skills individually as well as in groups;
- demonstrate effective Setswana language proficiency skills in the writing of Setswana compositions, and
- demonstrate skills regarding the translation of selected Setswana texts.

Method of delivery: Full-time

Assessment methods:

Tests and assignments — weight: 60%

Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 40%

#### HUM.29.44 SESOTHO

Module code: SSCO111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5
Title: Basic language profic	ciency: Sesotho	
On completion of this module s		
<ul> <li>understand basic Sesoth</li> </ul>	0	
<ul> <li>speak and write simple S</li> </ul>		
read and write common s		
	edge of Sesotho sound systems	
demonstrate knowledge	<u> </u>	
Method of delivery: Contact,	full-time and part-time	
Assessment Criteria:		
students should be able to		
<ul> <li>understand basic Sesoth</li> <li>anack and write cimple S</li> </ul>		rita aamman Caaatha warda
	Sesotho sentences• read and w ledge of Sesotho sound systems	nie common Sesoino words
Demonstrate knowledge		
Demonstrate knowledge	or besourio greetings.	
Assessment Methods - Forma	l Formative:	
Tests and assignments		
Assessment Methods - Summa	ative	
Examination	alive.	
Assessment Plan:	accomente males un the final made	de morte
Formative and summative asse	essments make up the final mode	ue mark.
Module code: SSC0121	Compostor 0	NQF level: 5
	Semester 2	NGL IEVEI: 2
Title: Advanced language On completion of this module s	e proficiency: Sesotho	
	liate proficiency for receiving and	executing instructions in
Sesotho	nate pronciency for receiving and	
	e in a sustained conversation	
	use Sesotho tenses correctly	
	write Sesotho sentences	

<ul> <li>demonstrate language skills (reading, listening, speaking, writing) through a study of language action.</li> </ul>
Assessment Criteria: Students mater the outcomes of this module when they can: • demonstrate an intermediate proficiency for receiving and executing instructions in Sesotho • show the ability to engage in a sustained conversation • demonstrate the ability to use Sesotho tenses correctly. • demonstrate the ability to write Sesotho sentences • demonstrate language skills (reading, listening, speaking, writing) through a study of language action Assessment Methods - Formal Formative: Tests and assignments Assessment Methods - Summative: Examination Assessment Plan: The final module mark is made up of formative and summative assessments.
Module code: SSLL112 Semester 1 NQF level: 5
Title: Introduction to linguistics, phonology and business language
<ul> <li>On completion of this module students should be able to</li> <li>identify, analyse and describe the nature and development of language as a system</li> <li>identify, analyse and describe dialects and levels If language usage, e.g. home, local, regional and national</li> <li>define and explain phonological and morphological concepts</li> <li>demonstrate knowledge of syntax and semantic in various contexts</li> <li>name and explain essential grammatical structures of Sesotho</li> <li>demonstrate the ability of reading and writing skills in Sesotho</li> <li>demonstrate knowledge of the principles of business texts for effective writing.</li> </ul> Method of delivery: Contact, full-time
<ul> <li>Students should be able to</li> <li>identify, analyse and describe the nature and development of language as a system</li> <li>identify, analyse and describe dialects and levels If language usage, e.g. home, local, regional and national</li> <li>define and explain phonological and morphological concepts</li> <li>demonstrate knowledge of syntax and semantic in various contexts</li> <li>name and explain essential grammatical structures of Sesotho</li> <li>demonstrate the ability of reading and writing skills in Sesotho</li> <li>demonstrate knowledge of the principles of business writing</li> <li>use textual features and conventions specific to business texts for effective writing.</li> </ul>
Assessment Methods - Formal Formative: Tests and assignments
Assessment Methods - Summative: Examination
Assessment Plan: The final module marlk is made up of both formative and summative assessments.

Module code: SSLL122	Semester 2	NQF level: 5
	n relation to grammatical, litera	
processes, among women, in r demonstrate and language usage functionally discuss and record describe and anal illustrate a basic k distinguish the diff drama and poetry understand the de contemporary themes.	and describe institutionalised lang religious contexts, in relationships understanding of and be able to a gnise gender typology yse linguistics, in particular phon chowledge of the language used i ferent genres and describe the di evelopment of literature: pre-color	apply pragmatics and idiomatic ology and morphology n the literary texts fferences between prose,
Method of delivery: Contact,	full-time	
<ul> <li>processes, among wome</li> <li>demonstrate and unders language usage function</li> <li>discuss and recognise g</li> <li>describe and analyse lini</li> <li>illustrate a basic knowled</li> <li>distinguish the different g</li> <li>poetry.</li> </ul>	scribe institutionalised language of en, in religious contexts, in relation tanding of and be able to apply p ally ender typology guistics, in particular phonology a dge of the language used in the li genres and describe the difference ment of literature: pre-colonial, m I Formative:	anships) aragmatics and idiomatic and morphology terary texts ses between prose, drama and
Assessment Plan:		
	e up of formative and summative	assessments.
Module code: SSLL212	Semester 1	NQF level: 6
	nguistics, literary and business	s language features
<ul> <li>demonstrate and unders</li> <li>describe and apply texts linguistics</li> <li>demonstrate knowledge</li> <li>identify, analyse and des</li> <li>demonstrate knowledge</li> <li>literatures</li> </ul>		s in South Africa sion) as a sub-discipline within riods atures of speech communities and Black Consciousness
Method of delivery: Contact,	full-time	
Assessment Criteria: Students should be able to		

- identify groups of languages in South Africa
- describe and analyse the African language family with all its dialects
- demonstrate and understanding of the language dynamics in South Africa
- describe and apply texts linguistics (coherence and cohesion) as a sub-discipline within linguistics.
- demonstrate knowledge of the most significant literary periods
- · identify, analyse and describe trends in the origins of literatures of speech communities
- demonstrate knowledge about Negritude, Pan-Africanism and Black Consciousness literatures.
- apply, interpret, translate business text, write business letters, minutes and agendas.

Assessment Methods - Formal Formative:

Tests and assignments

Assessment Methods - Summative: Examination

Assessment Plan

The final module mark is made up of formative and summative assessments.

	•	
Module code: SSLL222	Semester 2	NQF level: 6

#### Title: Factors contributing to language development, classification and usage

On completion of this module students should be able to

- indicate, recognise and compare the relationship of Sesotho with other African languages
- demonstrate knowledge of language planning and language policy of South Africa
- identify and describe and apply the cognitive and social determinants of language usage
- name and discuss value systems within language establishment
- identify and describe language establishment against the background of value systems, ideologies and social factors
- · demonstrate the ability to review business related texts
- illustrate application of language (Sesotho) in interviews, presentations and events communications.

#### Method of delivery: Contact, full-time

Students master the outcomes when they are able to

- indicate, recognise and compare the relationship of Sesotho with other African languages
- demonstrate knowledge of language planning and language policy of South Africa
- identify and describe and apply the cognitive and social determinants of language usage
- name and discuss value systems within language establishment
- identify and describe language establishment against the background of value systems, ideologies and social factors
- demonstrate the ability to review business related texts
- illustrate application of language (Sesotho) in interviews, presentations and events communications

Assessment Methods - Formal Formative:

Tests and assignments

Assessment Methods - Summative: Examination

Assessment Plan:

The final module mark is made up of formative and summative assessments.

Module code: SSLL312	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Literary historiograph	y: micro and macro literary te	ndencies
On completion of this module s	tudents should be able to	

- identify, analyse and describe literatures in indigenous languages and African literature in colonial languages
- comment on and compare the development of literature from oral to written
- apply the theoretical perspectives that exerted an influence on the establishment of Pan-Africanism, African nationalism and Black Consciousness
- analyse and discuss protest literature (e.g. the Staffrider series and the African Writers series in comparison to protest literature in the indigenous languages)
- identify, analyse and describe similar themes in popular literature
- engage with the method of discourse analysis in literary studies
- develop sustained arguments from texts, contextual and critical sources
- design a business portfolio (collect, organize and critically evaluate information from a variety of business texts)

#### Method of delivery: Contact, full-time

Assessment Criteria:

Students should be able to

- identify, analyse and describe literatures in indigenous languages and African literature in colonial languages
- · comment on and compare the development of literature from oral to written
- apply the theoretical perspectives that exerted an influence on the establishment of Pan-Africanism, African nationalism and Black Consciousness
- analyse and discuss protest literature (e.g. the Staffrider series and the African Writers series in comparison to protest literature in the indigenous languages)
- identify, analyse and describe similar themes in popular literature
- engage with the method of discourse analysis in literary studies
- · develop sustained arguments from texts, contextual and critical sources
- design a business portfolio (collect, organize and critically evaluate information from a variety of business texts)

Assessment Methods - Formal Formative:

Tests and assignments

Assessment Methods - Summative:

Examination

Assessment Plan:

• The final module mark is made up of formative and summative assessments.

Modulo	code: SSLL322	Semester 2	N	QF level: 7
Title:	Features of language	ge ecology: contemp	orary pract	ices, perspectives and
	trends			
On com	pletion of this module	students should be al	ole to	
• de	emonstrate knowledge	e by means of identifyi	ing, analysin	g, describing and
a	oplving contemporary	perspectives on the d	evelopment	of African languages
• ev	valuate critically the m	arketing of linguistic h	uman rights	and language as an
	conomic resource			
• id	entify, analyse and de	escribe obvious langua	age challeng	es in South Africa and
				ne Asmara Declaration
		tanding of the multiling		
		h the language dynam		
				ndardisation processes
	African languages			indataisation processes
	0 0	o of the lenguage dury	omioo in odu	action the industrias and
				cation, the industries and
				processes of language
• de	esign and develop a b	ousiness portfolio by co	ollecting, org	anise and critically

evaluate information from a variety of business texts.

#### Method of delivery: Contact, full-time

Assessment Criteria:

Students should be able to;

• Demonstrate knowledge by means of identifying, analysing, describing and applying contemporary perspectives on the development of African languages.

• Evaluate critically the marketing of linguistic human rights and language as an economic resource.

• Identify, analyse and describe obvious language challenges in South Africa and Africa including the origins of the bodies e.g. PanSALP, the Asmara Declaration.

Demonstrate an understanding of the multilingual foundation in South
Africa.

• Compare and distinguish the language dynamics in education, the publishing industry and the media, with particular attention to the standardisation processes of African languages.

• Demonstrate knowledge of the language dynamics in education, the industries and the media, with particular attention to the standardisation processes of language.

• Design and develop a business portfolio by collecting, organise and critically evaluate information from a variety of business texts.

Assessment Methods - Formal Formative: Tests and assignments

Assessment Methods - Summative: Exam 2x3 hours

Assessment Plan

The final module mark is made up of formative and summative assessments.

## HUM.29.45 SOCIAL ANTHROPOLOGY

Module code: SANL122	Semester 2	NQF level: 5
Title: Introduction to key	concepts of Social Anth	ropology
<ul> <li>Have a basic I Social Anthrop</li> <li>Demonstrate t communicate,</li> </ul>	knowledge and an inform pology; and pasic qualitative researc according to the acader	this module, students should be able to: ned understanding of key concepts in h skills to identify, analyse and reliably mic conventions of the discipline, the
	<b>v</b> 1	tions in Social anthropology.
Method of delivery: Full-	time	
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments Semester exam 1x3 ho		
Module code: SANL122	Semester 2	NQF level: 5
Title: Introduction to ther	nes in Social Anthropolo	ogical research
Have a basic l		this module, students should be able to: ned understanding of themes in Social

communicate,	according to the acader	n skills to identify, analyse and reliably nic conventions of the discipline, the tions in Social anthropology.	
Method of delivery: Full-	time		
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments Semester exam 1x3 ho			
Module code:	Semester 1	NQF level: 6	
SANL213	Semester 1		
Title: Medical Anthropolo	оду		
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to:</li> <li>Have a grounded knowledge and a comprehensive understanding of key concepts and themes in Medical Anthropology; and</li> <li>Demonstrate effective qualitative research skills to analyse, evaluate, synthesise and reliably communicate, according to the academic conventions of the discipline, the complexity surrounding research questions in Medical Anthropology.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Full-			
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments Semester exam 1x3 ho	s — weight: 60%		
Module code: SANL214	Semester 1	NQF level: 6	
	y for non-Anthropologist		
<ul> <li>Have a ground concepts in U</li> <li>Demonstrate e and reliably co discipline, the</li> </ul>	ded knowledge and a con rban Anthropology; and effective qualitative resea ommunicate, according to	his module, students should be able to: mprehensive understanding of key arch skills to analyse, evaluate, synthesise to the academic conventions of the anthropological research questions related enomena.	
Method of delivery: Ope			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments			
Semester exam 1x3 ho Module code:	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
SANL223	Jemester 2		
Title: The Anthropology	of film and media		
<ul> <li>Have a ground concepts and</li> <li>Demonstrate of and reliably contents</li> </ul>	ded knowledge and a cou themes in the anthropolo effective qualitative resea ommunicate, according to complexity surrounding d media.	his module, students should be able to: mprehensive understanding of key ogy of film and media; and arch skills to analyse, evaluate, synthesise to the academic conventions of the anthropological research questions in the	
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments Semester exam 1x3 ho			
Module code: SANL225	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	

Title: Urban Anthropolog	у	
Module outcomes: On s	uccessful completion of	this module, students should be able to:
Have a ground	ded knowledge and a co	mprehensive understanding of key
	rban Anthropology; and	
	•	arch skills to analyse, evaluate, synthesise
		o the academic conventions of the
		anthropological research questions related
	exts and urban social photos	enomena.
Method of delivery: Full- Assessment methods:	time	
Tests and assignments	s – weight: 60%	
Semester exam 1x3 ho		
Module code:	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
SANL313	Semester	
Title: Theory and repres	entation in Anthropology	
	· • • •	this module, students should be able to:
	•	edge and a comprehensive critical
		proaches and changes through the history
of Anthropolog	gy; and	
Demonstrate	well-developed qualitativ	e research skills to critically analyse,
		nunicate, according to the academic
		plex political, analytical and representational
	nthropology's theoretica	cannon.
Method of delivery: Full-	time	
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments	s – woight: 60%	
Semester exam 1x48 h	ours – weight: 40%	
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code:		NQF level: 7
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 ng in Anthropology	
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On se	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 ng in Anthropology uccessful completion of	this module, students should be able to:
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On si Have a rounde	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 ng in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic know	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On s Have a rounde understanding	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 Ing in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of research methods in	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical Social Anthropology; and
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On si Have a rounde understanding Demonstrate	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 Ing in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of research methods in well-developed qualitativ	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical Social Anthropology; and re research skills to critically analyse,
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On si • Have a rounde understanding • Demonstrate evaluate, synt	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 ng in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of research methods in well-developed qualitativ hesise and reliably com	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical Social Anthropology; and re research skills to critically analyse, nunicate, according to the academic
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On si • Have a rounde understanding • Demonstrate evaluate, synt conventions o	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 ng in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of research methods in well-developed qualitativ hesise and reliably com f the discipline, the research	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical Social Anthropology; and re research skills to critically analyse,
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On s • Have a rounde understanding • Demonstrate evaluate, synt conventions o Anthropology.	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 Ing in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of research methods in well-developed qualitativ hesise and reliably com f the discipline, the research	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical Social Anthropology; and re research skills to critically analyse, nunicate, according to the academic
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On si • Have a rounde understanding • Demonstrate evaluate, synt conventions o	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 Ing in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of research methods in well-developed qualitativ hesise and reliably com f the discipline, the research	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical Social Anthropology; and re research skills to critically analyse, nunicate, according to the academic
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On si • Have a rounde understanding • Demonstrate evaluate, synt conventions o Anthropology. Method of delivery: Full-	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 ng in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of research methods in well-developed qualitativ hesise and reliably com f the discipline, the resear- time	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical Social Anthropology; and re research skills to critically analyse, nunicate, according to the academic
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On si • Have a rounde understanding • Demonstrate evaluate, synt conventions o Anthropology. Method of delivery: Full- Assessment methods:	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 Ing in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of research methods in well-developed qualitativ hesise and reliably com f the discipline, the resea time s – weight: 60%	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical Social Anthropology; and re research skills to critically analyse, nunicate, according to the academic
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On s • Have a rounde understanding • Demonstrate evaluate, synt conventions o Anthropology. Method of delivery: Full- Assessment methods: Tests and assignments	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 Ing in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of research methods in well-developed qualitativ hesise and reliably com f the discipline, the resea time s – weight: 60%	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical Social Anthropology; and re research skills to critically analyse, nunicate, according to the academic
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On si • Have a rounde understanding • Demonstrate i evaluate, synt conventions o Anthropology. Method of delivery: Full- Assessment methods: Tests and assignments Semester exam 1x48 h	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 ng in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of research methods in well-developed qualitativ hesise and reliably com f the discipline, the resea time s – weight: 60% ours – weight: 40%	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical Social Anthropology; and e research skills to critically analyse, municate, according to the academic arch methods available in Social
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On st Have a rounde understanding Demonstrate evaluate, synt conventions o Anthropology. Method of delivery: Full- Assessment methods: Tests and assignments Semester exam 1x48 h Module code:	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 Ing in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of research methods in well-developed qualitativ hesise and reliably comi f the discipline, the resea time s – weight: 60% ours – weight: 40% Semester 1	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical Social Anthropology; and e research skills to critically analyse, municate, according to the academic arch methods available in Social
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On so Have a rounde understanding Demonstrate evaluate, synt conventions o Anthropology. Method of delivery: Full- Assessment methods: Tests and assignments Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL315 Title: Theory, Ethnograp	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 ng in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of research methods in well-developed qualitativ hesise and reliably com f the discipline, the resea time s – weight: 60% ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 hy and Representation	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical Social Anthropology; and e research skills to critically analyse, municate, according to the academic arch methods available in Social
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On st Have a rounde understanding Demonstrate evaluate, synt conventions o Anthropology. Method of delivery: Full- Assessment methods: Tests and assignments Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL315 Title: Theory, Ethnograp Module outcomes: On st	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 ng in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of research methods in well-developed qualitativ hesise and reliably comi f the discipline, the resea time s – weight: 60% ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 hy and Representation uccessful completion of	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical Social Anthropology; and e research skills to critically analyse, nunicate, according to the academic arch methods available in Social
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On so Have a rounde understanding Demonstrate of evaluate, synt conventions of Anthropology. Method of delivery: Full- Assessment methods: Tests and assignments Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL315 Title: Theory, Ethnograp Module outcomes: On so Have a rounde understanding	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 Ing in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of research methods in well-developed qualitativ hesise and reliably comm f the discipline, the research time s – weight: 60% ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 hy and Representation uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of central theoretical, e	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical Social Anthropology; and re research skills to critically analyse, municate, according to the academic arch methods available in Social NQF level: 7 this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical thnographic and methodological
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On si Have a rounde understanding Demonstrate v evaluate, synt conventions o Anthropology. Method of delivery: Full- Assessment methods: Tests and assignments Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL315 Title: Theory, Ethnograp Module outcomes: On si Have a rounde understanding approaches a	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 Ing in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of research methods in well-developed qualitativ hesise and reliably comi f the discipline, the resea time s – weight: 60% ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 hy and Representation uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of central theoretical, e nd changes in Social An	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical Social Anthropology; and re research skills to critically analyse, municate, according to the academic arch methods available in Social NQF level: 7 this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical thnographic and methodological thropology; and
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On si Have a rounde understanding Demonstrate is evaluate, synt conventions o Anthropology. Method of delivery: Full- Assessment methods: Tests and assignments Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL315 Title: Theory, Ethnograp Module outcomes: On si Have a rounde understanding approaches ai Demonstrate is	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 Ing in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of research methods in well-developed qualitativ hesise and reliably comi f the discipline, the resear- time s – weight: 60% ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 hy and Representation uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of central theoretical, e ind changes in Social An well-developed qualitativ	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical Social Anthropology; and re research skills to critically analyse, municate, according to the academic arch methods available in Social NQF level: 7 this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical thnographic and methodological thropology; and re research skills to critically analyse,
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On si Have a rounde understanding Demonstrate i evaluate, synt conventions o Anthropology. Method of delivery: Full- Assessment methods: Tests and assignments Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL315 Title: Theory, Ethnograp Module outcomes: On si Have a rounde understanding approaches a Demonstrate i evaluate, synt	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 Ing in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of research methods in well-developed qualitativ hesise and reliably comit f the discipline, the resea time s – weight: 60% ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 hy and Representation uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of central theoretical, e ind changes in Social An well-developed qualitativ hesise and reliably comit	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical Social Anthropology; and re research skills to critically analyse, municate, according to the academic arch methods available in Social NQF level: 7 this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical thnographic and methodological thropology; and re research skills to critically analyse, municate, according to the academic
Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL314 Title: Research and writi Module outcomes: On si Have a rounde understanding Demonstrate is evaluate, synt conventions o Anthropology. Method of delivery: Full- Assessment methods: Tests and assignments Semester exam 1x48 h Module code: SANL315 Title: Theory, Ethnograp Module outcomes: On si Have a rounde understanding approaches ai evaluate, synt conventions o	ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 Ing in Anthropology uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of research methods in well-developed qualitativ hesise and reliably comu f the discipline, the resea time s – weight: 60% ours – weight: 40% Semester 1 hy and Representation uccessful completion of ed and systematic knowl of central theoretical, e ind changes in Social An well-developed qualitativ hesise and reliably comu	this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical Social Anthropology; and re research skills to critically analyse, municate, according to the academic arch methods available in Social NQF level: 7 this module, students should be able to: edge and a comprehensive critical thnographic and methodological thropology; and re research skills to critically analyse, municate, according to the academic olex political, analytical and representational

Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments – weight: 60%			
Semester exam 1x48 hours – weight: 40%			
Module code: Semester 2 NQF level: 7			
SANL323			
Title: Globalisation and t	he power dynamics of e	xchange and belonging	
On successful completion	on of this module, studen	ts should be able to:	
		edge and a comprehensive critical	
		topics of importance in Social	
Anthropology;			
<ul> <li>Demonstrate well-developed qualitative research skills to critically analyse,</li> </ul>			
evaluate, synthesise and reliably communicate, according to the academic			
conventions of the discipline, the complexity surrounding contemporary global			
topics of importance in Social anthropology.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments – weight: 60%			
Semester exam 1x48 h	ours – weight: 40%		

# HUM.29.46 SOCIOLOGY

Module code: SOCY211	Semester 1	NQF level: 6	
Title: Sociology of development and social problems			
Module outcomes: On	successful completion of	of this module, students should be able to	
		n informed understanding of development and	
	ndependently and deper	this regard, make comparisons, propose	
		ing to academic conventions individually or	
Method of delivery: Fu	ll-time		
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignment	s – weight: 50%		
Semester exam 1x3 h	ours – weight: 50%		
Module code: SOCY221	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
Title: Sociology of the	family and group dynam	ics	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate grounded knowledge about concepts and themes relating to the sociology of the family and group dynamics, and can argue and analyse these from different sociological perspectives;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>demonstrate analytical thought by solving well defined, unfamiliar problems according to academic conventions individually or within a group.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments – weight: 50%			
Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%			
Module code: SOCL311	Semester 1	NQF level: 7	
Title: Social Theory			

Madula automatica A		• Caller and a standard of the solution of the		
Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to				
demonstrate a well-rounded and systematic knowledge of Sociological theory that may				
include classic and modern Sociological theory;				
solve undefined and often complex problems within defined as well as undefined				
contexts by anal	ysing, evaluating and sy	nthesising arguments individually and/or within		
groups in an ethical acceptable way, using social theory.				
	Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods				
Tests and assignment				
Semester exam 1x3 h	$a_{\rm ours} - weight: 50\%$			
Module code:	Semester 1	NQF level: 7		
SOCL312	Ochiester 1			
	mothodology/			
Title: Social research				
		of this module, students should be able to		
	5	out concepts, themes and methods related to		
social research r	0,,,			
<ul> <li>apply research m</li> </ul>	nethods in an ethical acc	ceptable way during complex individual and		
group projects.				
Method of delivery: Fu	ull-time			
Assessment methods	:			
Tests and assignment				
Semester exam 1x3 h				
Module code:	Semester 2	NQF level:		
SOCL321	Ochiester 2			
Title: Gender studies				
Title. Gender studies				
After completion of this module a student will be able to				
	is module a student will	be able to		
	is module a student will	be able to		
•		be able to bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual		
•	te rounded knowledge a			
<ul> <li>Demonstrat orientation.</li> </ul>	te rounded knowledge a	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual		
<ul> <li>Demonstrat orientation.</li> <li>Critically the</li> </ul>	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theo	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender		
<ul> <li>Demonstrat orientation.</li> <li>Critically the and sexuali</li> </ul>	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theo ty in South Africa by sol <sup>,</sup>	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual		
<ul> <li>Demonstrat orientation.</li> <li>Critically the and sexuali effective so</li> </ul>	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theo ty in South Africa by sol <sup>y</sup> urce selection skills.	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through		
<ul> <li>Demonstrat orientation.</li> <li>Critically the and sexuali effective so</li> <li>Communication</li> </ul>	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theo ty in South Africa by sol- urce selection skills. ation of solutions to prob	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on		
<ul> <li>Demonstration.</li> <li>Critically the and sexuali effective so</li> <li>Communica gender in an an</li></ul>	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theor ty in South Africa by sol- urce selection skills. ation of solutions to prob n ethically accepted way	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through		
Demonstrat orientation.     Critically the and sexuali effective so     Communica gender in al Method of delivery: Fu	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theor ty in South Africa by sol- urce selection skills. ation of solutions to prob n ethically accepted way ull-time	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on		
Demonstration.     Critically the and sexuali effective so     Communica gender in an Method of delivery: Fit Assessment methods	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theority in South Africa by sol- urce selection skills. ation of solutions to probinethically accepted way ull-time	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on		
Demonstrat orientation.     Critically the and sexuali effective so Communica gender in a Method of delivery: Fu Assessment methods Tests and assignment	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theo ty in South Africa by sol- urce selection skills. ation of solutions to prob n ethically accepted way ull-time : ts – weight: 50%	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on		
Demonstrat orientation.     Critically the and sexuali effective so Communica gender in a Method of delivery: Fu Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 h	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theo ty in South Africa by sol- urce selection skills. ation of solutions to prob n ethically accepted way ull-time : ts – weight: 50% nours – weight: 50%	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on v by means of individual and group discussions.		
Demonstrat orientation.     Critically the and sexuali effective so Communica gender in a Method of delivery: Fu Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 h	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theo ty in South Africa by sol- urce selection skills. ation of solutions to prob n ethically accepted way ull-time : ts – weight: 50%	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on		
Demonstrat orientation.     Critically the and sexuali effective so Communica gender in a Method of delivery: Fu Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 h Module code: SOCL322	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theo ty in South Africa by sol- urce selection skills. ation of solutions to prob n ethically accepted way ull-time : ts – weight: 50% nours – weight: 50%	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on v by means of individual and group discussions.		
Demonstrat orientation.     Critically the and sexuali effective so Communica gender in a Method of delivery: Fu Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 h	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theo ty in South Africa by sol- urce selection skills. ation of solutions to prob n ethically accepted way ull-time : ts – weight: 50% nours – weight: 50%	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on v by means of individual and group discussions.		
Demonstrat orientation.     Critically the and sexuali effective so Communica gender in a Method of delivery: Fu Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 h Module code: SOCL322 Title: Social Policy	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theo ty in South Africa by sol- urce selection skills. ation of solutions to prob n ethically accepted way ull-time : ts – weight: 50% nours – weight: 50%	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on v by means of individual and group discussions.		
Demonstrat orientation.     Critically the and sexuali effective so Communica gender in al Method of delivery: Fit Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 h Module code: SOCL322 Title: Social Policy After completion of thi	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theory ty in South Africa by sol- urce selection skills. ation of solutions to prob n ethically accepted way ull-time : ts – weight: 50% nours – weight: 50% Semester 2	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on v by means of individual and group discussions.		
<ul> <li>Demonstrate orientation.</li> <li>Critically the and sexuali effective so</li> <li>Communica gender in ai</li> <li>Method of delivery: Fit</li> <li>Assessment methods</li> <li>Tests and assignment</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 h</li> <li>Module code:</li> <li>SOCL322</li> <li>Title: Social Policy</li> <li>After completion of thi</li> <li>Demonstrate</li> </ul>	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theory ty in South Africa by solv urce selection skills. ation of solutions to prob n ethically accepted way ull-time : ts – weight: 50% ours – weight: 50% Semester 2 is module a student will te rounded knowledge o	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on v by means of individual and group discussions.		
Demonstrate orientation.     Critically the and sexuali effective so Communica gender in ai Method of delivery: Fu Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 h Module code: SOCL322 Title: Social Policy After completion of thi Demonstrate Critically code	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theory ty in South Africa by solv urce selection skills. ation of solutions to prob <u>n ethically accepted way</u> <u>ull-time</u> : ts – weight: 50% oours – weight: 50% Semester 2 is module a student will te rounded knowledge o compare various views	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on v by means of individual and group discussions.		
Demonstrat orientation.     Critically the and sexuali effective so Communica gender in al Method of delivery: Fu Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 h Module code: SOCL322 Title: Social Policy After completion of thi Demonstrat Critically co debates on	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theory ty in South Africa by solv urce selection skills. ation of solutions to prob n ethically accepted way ull-time : ts – weight: 50% ours – weight: 50% Semester 2 is module a student will te rounded knowledge o ompare various views the subject matter throu	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on v by means of individual and group discussions.		
Demonstrate orientation.     Critically the and sexuali effective so Communica gender in al Method of delivery: Fu Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 h Module code: SOCL322 Title: Social Policy After completion of thi Demonstrat Critically co debates on Communica	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theory ty in South Africa by solv urce selection skills. ation of solutions to prob n ethically accepted way ull-time : ts – weight: 50% nours – weight: 50% Semester 2 is module a student will te rounded knowledge o ompare various views the subject matter throu ation of solutions to prob	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on v by means of individual and group discussions.		
Demonstrat orientation.     Critically the and sexuali effective so Communica gender in al Method of delivery: Fu Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 h Module code: SOCL322 Title: Social Policy After completion of thi Demonstrat Critically co debates on Communica nature of policy	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theory ty in South Africa by solv urce selection skills. ation of solutions to prob n ethically accepted way ull-time : ts – weight: 50% nours – weight: 50% Semester 2 is module a student will te rounded knowledge o ompare various views the subject matter throu ation of solutions to prob policy making in an ethica	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on v by means of individual and group discussions.		
<ul> <li>Demonstrat orientation.</li> <li>Critically the and sexuali effective so</li> <li>Communica gender in ai</li> <li>Method of delivery: Fu</li> <li>Assessment methods</li> <li>Tests and assignment</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 h</li> <li>Module code:</li> <li>SOCL322</li> <li>Title: Social Policy</li> <li>After completion of thi</li> <li>Demonstrat</li> <li>Critically code debates on</li> <li>Communica nature of po group discut</li> </ul>	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theority in South Africa by sol- urce selection skills. ation of solutions to probin ethically accepted way ull-time : ts – weight: 50% ours – weight: 50% Semester 2 is module a student will te rounded knowledge o compare various views the subject matter throut ation of solutions to probilicy making in an ethical ussions.	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on v by means of individual and group discussions.		
Demonstrat orientation.     Critically the and sexuali effective so Communica gender in al Method of delivery: Fu Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 h Module code: SOCL322 Title: Social Policy After completion of thi Demonstrat Critically coc debates on Communica nature of po group discut Method of delivery: Fu	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theority in South Africa by sol- urce selection skills. ation of solutions to probin n ethically accepted way ull-time : ts – weight: 50% Semester 2 is module a student will te rounded knowledge o ompare various views the subject matter throughton to probilicy making in an ethical usions. ull-time	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on v by means of individual and group discussions.		
<ul> <li>Demonstrat orientation.</li> <li>Critically the and sexuali effective so</li> <li>Communica gender in ai</li> <li>Method of delivery: Fu</li> <li>Assessment methods</li> <li>Tests and assignment</li> <li>Semester exam 1x3 h</li> <li>Module code:</li> <li>SOCL322</li> <li>Title: Social Policy</li> <li>After completion of thi</li> <li>Demonstrat</li> <li>Critically co debates on</li> <li>Communica nature of po group discut</li> <li>Method of delivery: Fu</li> <li>Assessment methods</li> </ul>	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theo ty in South Africa by sol- urce selection skills. ation of solutions to prob n ethically accepted way ull-time : ts – weight: 50% Semester 2 is module a student will te rounded knowledge o compare various views the subject matter throu ation of solutions to prob plicy making in an ethica assions. ull-time :	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on v by means of individual and group discussions.		
Demonstrat orientation.     Critically the and sexuali effective so Communica gender in al Method of delivery: Fu Assessment methods Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 h Module code: SOCL322 Title: Social Policy After completion of thi Demonstrat Critically coc debates on Communica nature of po group discut Method of delivery: Fu	te rounded knowledge a eorize and analyze theority in South Africa by sol- urce selection skills. ation of solutions to probine n ethically accepted way ull-time : ts – weight: 50% Semester 2 is module a student will te rounded knowledge of pompare various views the subject matter throut ation of solutions to prob plicy making in an ethical issions. ull-time : ts – weight: 50%	bout the social themes gender, sex and sexual retical approaches to themes related to gender ving abstract and undefined problems through lems and views on controversial debates on v by means of individual and group discussions.		

Module code: SOCL322	Semester 2	NQF level:	
Title: Social Policy			
<ul> <li>After completion of this module a student will be able to</li> <li>Demonstrate rounded knowledge on policy making and its various processes.</li> <li>Critically compare various views on policy processes by focusing on abstract debates on the subject matter through effective source selection skills.</li> <li>Communication of solutions to problems and views on controversial debates on the nature of policy making in an ethically accepted way by means of individual and/or group discussions.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Fu			
Assessment methods: Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 h	s – weight: 50% ours – weight: 50%		
Module code: SOCL323	Semester 2	NQF level: 7	
Title: Sociology of Reli	idion		
	s module a student will b	be able to	
<ul> <li>well as the r</li> <li>Critically dis on religion in its relevance</li> <li>Communica religion in</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Demonstrate rounded knowledge of different definitions of religion, its critiques as well as the nature of religion and spirituality in South Africa.</li> <li>Critically discuss, theorize, analyze and evaluate different sociological perspectives on religion in society as well as the developments in the secularization debate and its relevance within the South African context.</li> <li>Communication of solutions to problems and views on controversial debates on religion in an ethically accepted way by means of individual and/or group discussions.</li> </ul>		
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignment Semester exam 1x3 h			
Module code: SOCL327	Semester 2	NQF level: 7	
Title: Political Sociolog	łУ		
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>provide proof of well-rounded knowledge about theories and themes in the field of political sociology and argue it critically;</li> <li>collect information through advanced research skills and analyse, synthesise and evaluate this information in order to offer solutions and theoretically driven arguments according to academic conventions.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%			
Module code: SOCL328	Semester 2	NQF level: 7	
Title: Gender and Sexuality			
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate a well-rounded theoretical knowledge about the themes gender, sex and sexual orientation;</li> <li>solve undefined and often complex problems regarding gender and sexuality within defined as well as undefined contexts by analysing, evaluating and synthesising them individually and/or within groups in an ethical acceptable way.</li> </ul>			

Method of delivery: Full-time					
Assessment methods:					
Tests and assignments – weight: 50%					
Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%					
Module code:	Semester 1	NQF level: 5			
SOCY111					
Title: Introduction to Se	Title: Introduction to Sociology: Concepts, Themes and Methods				
		of this module, students should be able to			
		ciological concepts and themes and an			
	anding of key concepts a	and principles of sociological research			
methodology;	aia kaawladaa of kay th	constinut approaches approxisted with			
<ul> <li>demonstrate a basis</li> <li>sociology;</li> </ul>	isic knowledge of key in	eoretical approaches associated with			
0,7	n for a basic analysis is	nthesis and evaluation and communicate the			
	to academic conventior				
0		Illy or within groups within an ethically			
acceptable frame		ing of maningroups mann an sansary			
Method of delivery: Fu					
Assessment methods:					
Tests and assignment	s – weight: 50%				
Semester exam 1x3 h	ours – weight: 50%				
Module code:	Semester 2	NQF level: 5			
SOCY121					
Title: Introduction to Se	ociology: Social Institution	ons			
		of this module, students should be able to			
		nformed understanding of different social			
institutions within					
		t social institutions and argue defined problems			
in view of those p	•				
		In the sis and evaluation and communicate the			
3	to academic convention				
<ul> <li>use technology to acceptable frame</li> </ul>		Ily or within groups within an ethically			
Method of delivery: Fu					
Assessment methods:					
	Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%				
Module code:	Semester 1	NQF level: 6			
SOCY211	oemester i				
Title: Sociology of Development, Environment and Social Problems					
Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to					
<ul> <li>demonstrate a detailed knowledge and understanding of the concepts and</li> </ul>					
contemporary theory of both development and environmental sociology;					
demonstrate an understanding of the interactions between development and the					
environment and how these relate to challenges that may occur in various social					
settings;	<b>a b</b>				
		velopment and the social dynamics of social			
	al impact in society;				
		this regard, make comparisons, propose			
solutions and communicate these according to academic conventions; and					
		Illy or within groups within an ethically			
acceptable framework.					

Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments – weight: 50%			
Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%			
Module code:	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
SOCY221			
	s of Work, Family and Ge		
	•	of this module, students should be able to	
	demonstrate a detailed knowledge and a clear understanding of the social and group		
		f work, family and gender in society;	
<ul> <li>demonstrate an i field:</li> </ul>	ntegrated and critical un	derstanding of the concepts and theory of each	
,	ear understanding of ho	w the three areas intersect, the dynamics	
	0	ome of the debates are around issues arising	
1 0	between work, family a	0	
		this regard, make comparisons, critically	
		cate these according to academic conventions;	
and		-	
		Ily or within groups within an ethically	
acceptable frame			
Method of delivery: Fu			
Assessment methods			
Tests and assignment			
Semester exam 1x3 h Module code:	Semester 1	NQF level: 7	
SOCY311	Semester	NGF level: 7	
3001311			
Title: Social Theory or	nd Mothode		
Title: Social Theory an		of this module, students should be able to	
Module outcomes: On	successful completion	of this module, students should be able to	
Module outcomes: On • demonstrate an i	successful completion	of this module, students should be able to d critical understanding of social theory and its	
Module outcomes: On demonstrate an i history;	successful completion on ntegrated knowledge an	d critical understanding of social theory and its	
Module outcomes: On demonstrate an i history; critically theorise	successful completion on ntegrated knowledge an	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social	
Module outcomes: On demonstrate an i history; critically theorise theory through el	successful completion of ntegrated knowledge an , evaluate and analyse c ifective source selection;	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social	
Module outcomes: On demonstrate an i history; critically theorise theory through el compare views o	successful completion of ntegrated knowledge an , evaluate and analyse c ifective source selection;	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social nunicate it in an ethically accepted way	
Module outcomes: On demonstrate an i history; critically theorise theory through el compare views o individually and b apply social theo	successful completion of ntegrated knowledge an , evaluate and analyse of ffective source selection; f social theory and comr by means of group discu- ries to the South African	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social nunicate it in an ethically accepted way ssions; , African and international contexts;	
Module outcomes: On demonstrate an i history; critically theorise theory through el compare views o individually and b apply social theo demonstrate an i	successful completion of ntegrated knowledge an , evaluate and analyse of ffective source selection; f social theory and comr by means of group discu- ries to the South African ntegrated knowledge an	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social nunicate it in an ethically accepted way ssions; , African and international contexts; d critical understanding of the metatheoretical	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On</li> <li>demonstrate an in history;</li> <li>critically theorise theory through ele</li> <li>compare views on individually and be apply social theore demonstrate an in underpinnings of</li> </ul>	successful completion of ntegrated knowledge an , evaluate and analyse of ffective source selection; f social theory and comr by means of group discu- ries to the South African ntegrated knowledge an social research method	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social nunicate it in an ethically accepted way ssions; , African and international contexts; d critical understanding of the metatheoretical s;	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On</li> <li>demonstrate an i history;</li> <li>critically theorise theory through el</li> <li>compare views o individually and b</li> <li>apply social theo</li> <li>demonstrate an i underpinnings of</li> <li>demonstrate a ro</li> </ul>	successful completion of ntegrated knowledge an , evaluate and analyse of fective source selection; f social theory and comr by means of group discu- ries to the South African ntegrated knowledge an social research method bunded knowledge of soc	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social nunicate it in an ethically accepted way ssions; , African and international contexts; d critical understanding of the metatheoretical s; cial research design and methodology,	
Module outcomes: On demonstrate an i history; critically theorise theory through el compare views o individually and b apply social theo demonstrate an i underpinnings of demonstrate a ro including qualitat	successful completion of ntegrated knowledge an , evaluate and analyse of fective source selection; f social theory and comr by means of group discu- ries to the South African ntegrated knowledge an social research method bunded knowledge of sociative, quantitative and mix	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social nunicate it in an ethically accepted way ssions; , African and international contexts; d critical understanding of the metatheoretical s; cial research design and methodology, ed methods research;	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On</li> <li>demonstrate an i history;</li> <li>critically theorise theory through el</li> <li>compare views o individually and b</li> <li>apply social theo</li> <li>demonstrate an i underpinnings of</li> <li>demonstrate a ro including qualitat</li> <li>critically theorise</li> </ul>	successful completion of ntegrated knowledge an , evaluate and analyse of fective source selection; f social theory and comr by means of group discu- ries to the South African ntegrated knowledge an social research method bunded knowledge of sociative, quantitative and mix	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social nunicate it in an ethically accepted way ssions; , African and international contexts; d critical understanding of the metatheoretical s; cial research design and methodology,	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On</li> <li>demonstrate an inistory;</li> <li>critically theorise theory through effectives of individually and the</li> <li>apply social theo</li> <li>demonstrate an inducember of the demonstrate and the other o</li></ul>	successful completion of ntegrated knowledge an , evaluate and analyse of fective source selection; f social theory and comr by means of group discu- ries to the South African ntegrated knowledge an social research method- bunded knowledge of soci ve, quantitative and mix , evaluate and analyse of	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social nunicate it in an ethically accepted way ssions; , African and international contexts; d critical understanding of the metatheoretical s; cial research design and methodology, ed methods research; oncepts related to social research	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On</li> <li>demonstrate an in history;</li> <li>critically theorise theory through effective or theory through effective or theory through effective or theory through effective or theory through and the apply social theorise demonstrate an in underpinnings of</li> <li>demonstrate a row including qualitative or trically theorise methodology;</li> <li>communicate an including and theorise methodology;</li> </ul>	successful completion of ntegrated knowledge an , evaluate and analyse of fective source selection; f social theory and comr by means of group discu- ries to the South African ntegrated knowledge an social research method social research method ive, quantitative and mix , evaluate and analyse of d apply research method	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social nunicate it in an ethically accepted way ssions; , African and international contexts; d critical understanding of the metatheoretical s; cial research design and methodology, ed methods research;	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On</li> <li>demonstrate an i history;</li> <li>critically theorise theory through ef</li> <li>compare views of individually and b</li> <li>apply social theo</li> <li>demonstrate an i underpinnings of</li> <li>demonstrate a ro including qualitat</li> <li>critically theorise methodology;</li> <li>communicate and individual and gro</li> </ul>	successful completion of ntegrated knowledge an , evaluate and analyse of fective source selection; f social theory and comr by means of group discu- ries to the South African ntegrated knowledge an social research method bunded knowledge of soci vive, quantitative and mix , evaluate and analyse of d apply research method bup projects;	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social nunicate it in an ethically accepted way ssions; , African and international contexts; d critical understanding of the metatheoretical s; cial research design and methodology, ed methods research; oncepts related to social research ds in an ethically accepted way by means of	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On</li> <li>demonstrate an i history;</li> <li>critically theorise theory through ef</li> <li>compare views of individually and b</li> <li>apply social theo</li> <li>demonstrate an i underpinnings of</li> <li>demonstrate a ro including qualitat</li> <li>critically theorise methodology;</li> <li>communicate an- individual and gre</li> <li>demonstrate how</li> </ul>	successful completion of ntegrated knowledge an , evaluate and analyse of fective source selection; f social theory and comr by means of group discu- ries to the South African ntegrated knowledge an social research method bunded knowledge of soci vive, quantitative and mix , evaluate and analyse of d apply research method bup projects; v knowledge associated	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social nunicate it in an ethically accepted way ssions; , African and international contexts; d critical understanding of the metatheoretical s; cial research design and methodology, ed methods research; oncepts related to social research ds in an ethically accepted way by means of with social theory, relates to and informs	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On</li> <li>demonstrate an i history;</li> <li>critically theorise theory through ef</li> <li>compare views of individually and b</li> <li>apply social theo</li> <li>demonstrate an i underpinnings of</li> <li>demonstrate a ro including qualitat</li> <li>critically theorise methodology;</li> <li>communicate an- individual and gre</li> <li>demonstrate how</li> </ul>	successful completion of ntegrated knowledge an , evaluate and analyse of fective source selection; f social theory and comr by means of group discu- ries to the South African ntegrated knowledge an social research method bunded knowledge of soci vive, quantitative and mix , evaluate and analyse of d apply research method bup projects; v knowledge associated	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social nunicate it in an ethically accepted way ssions; , African and international contexts; d critical understanding of the metatheoretical s; cial research design and methodology, ed methods research; oncepts related to social research ds in an ethically accepted way by means of	
Module outcomes: On demonstrate an i history; critically theorise theory through ef compare views of individually and b apply social theo demonstrate an i underpinnings of demonstrate a roc including qualitat critically theorise methodology; communicate and individual and gri demonstrate how knowledge of soor thereof;	successful completion of ntegrated knowledge an , evaluate and analyse of fective source selection; f social theory and comr by means of group discu- ries to the South African ntegrated knowledge an social research method bunded knowledge of soci vive, quantitative and mix , evaluate and analyse of d apply research method bup projects; v knowledge associated cial research practices in	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social nunicate it in an ethically accepted way ssions; , African and international contexts; d critical understanding of the metatheoretical s; cial research design and methodology, ed methods research; oncepts related to social research ds in an ethically accepted way by means of with social theory, relates to and informs	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On</li> <li>demonstrate an i history;</li> <li>critically theorise theory through el</li> <li>compare views o individually and b</li> <li>apply social theo</li> <li>demonstrate an i underpinnings of</li> <li>demonstrate a rai including qualitat</li> <li>critically theorise methodology;</li> <li>communicate ani individual and grainding</li> <li>demonstrate how knowledge of soo thereof;</li> <li>demonstrate an ani</li> </ul>	successful completion of ntegrated knowledge an , evaluate and analyse of fective source selection; f social theory and comr by means of group discu- ries to the South African ntegrated knowledge an social research method bunded knowledge of soci vive, quantitative and mix , evaluate and analyse of d apply research method bup projects; v knowledge associated cial research practices in ability to correctly identify	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social nunicate it in an ethically accepted way ssions; , African and international contexts; d critical understanding of the metatheoretical s; cial research design and methodology, ed methods research; oncepts related to social research ds in an ethically accepted way by means of with social theory, relates to and informs order to critically explain the interrelatedness	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On</li> <li>demonstrate an i history;</li> <li>critically theorise theory through el</li> <li>compare views of individually and b</li> <li>apply social theo</li> <li>demonstrate an i underpinnings of</li> <li>demonstrate a rc including qualitat</li> <li>critically theorise methodology;</li> <li>communicate an individual and grid demonstrate how knowledge of soot thereof;</li> <li>demonstrate an a research method</li> <li>evaluate and solition</li> </ul>	successful completion of ntegrated knowledge an , evaluate and analyse of fective source selection; f social theory and comr by means of group discu- ries to the South African ntegrated knowledge an social research method unded knowledge of soci ve, quantitative and mix , evaluate and analyse of d apply research method bup projects; v knowledge associated cial research practices in ability to correctly identify s within the field of socio ve undefined and often of	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social nunicate it in an ethically accepted way ssions; , African and international contexts; d critical understanding of the metatheoretical s; cial research design and methodology, ed methods research; oncepts related to social research ds in an ethically accepted way by means of with social theory, relates to and informs order to critically explain the interrelatedness v and apply specific social theories and social plogy in order to analyse, complex problems in society in the South	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On</li> <li>demonstrate an i history;</li> <li>critically theorise theory through el</li> <li>compare views of individually and b</li> <li>apply social theo</li> <li>demonstrate an i underpinnings of</li> <li>demonstrate a rc including qualitat</li> <li>critically theorise methodology;</li> <li>communicate and individual and gre</li> <li>demonstrate how knowledge of soo thereof;</li> <li>demonstrate and research method</li> <li>evaluate and solv African, African a</li> </ul>	successful completion of ntegrated knowledge an , evaluate and analyse of fective source selection; f social theory and comr by means of group discu- ries to the South African ntegrated knowledge an social research method unded knowledge of soc ive, quantitative and mix , evaluate and analyse of d apply research method coup projects; / knowledge associated ic cial research practices in ability to correctly identify is within the field of socio ve undefined and often of and international contexts	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social nunicate it in an ethically accepted way ssions; , African and international contexts; d critical understanding of the metatheoretical s; cial research design and methodology, ed methods research; oncepts related to social research ds in an ethically accepted way by means of with social theory, relates to and informs order to critically explain the interrelatedness order to critically explain the interrelatedness of and apply specific social theories and social blogy in order to analyse, complex problems in society in the South s; and	
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On</li> <li>demonstrate an i history;</li> <li>critically theorise theory through el</li> <li>compare views of individually and b</li> <li>apply social theo</li> <li>demonstrate an i underpinnings of</li> <li>demonstrate a rc including qualitat</li> <li>critically theorise methodology;</li> <li>communicate and individual and gre</li> <li>demonstrate how knowledge of soo thereof;</li> <li>demonstrate and research method</li> <li>evaluate and solv African, African a</li> </ul>	successful completion of ntegrated knowledge an , evaluate and analyse of fective source selection; f social theory and comr by means of group discu- ries to the South African ntegrated knowledge an social research method unded knowledge of soci ve, quantitative and mix , evaluate and analyse of d apply research method oup projects; v knowledge associated cial research practices in ability to correctly identify is within the field of socio ve undefined and often of and international contexts o communicate individua	d critical understanding of social theory and its oncepts of classical and contemporary social nunicate it in an ethically accepted way ssions; , African and international contexts; d critical understanding of the metatheoretical s; cial research design and methodology, ed methods research; oncepts related to social research ds in an ethically accepted way by means of with social theory, relates to and informs order to critically explain the interrelatedness v and apply specific social theories and social plogy in order to analyse, complex problems in society in the South	

Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%		
Module code: SOCY321	Semester 2	NQF level: 7
Title: Clinical and Appl	ied Sociology: Social Cl	nange and Dynamics
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate an integrated knowledge and critical understanding of the nature and role of clinical and applied sociology within the broader scope of sociology as a discipline;</li> <li>demonstrate an understanding of the core concepts, theories and application used in clinical sociology, as a means of facilitating change in conjunction with clients, as per the clients' needs, goals and objectives;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>formulate a clients needs, goals and objectives,</li> <li>formulate a client proposal;</li> <li>demonstrate a knowledge of the application of investigative techniques used to explore social problems within various contexts including in South African, African contexts;</li> <li>demonstrate a knowledge and understanding of the principles of client management and relationships in clinical sociology practice;</li> <li>demonstrate an integrated knowledge and critical understanding of the theories, concepts and principles of group dynamics in social settings and the manner in which it underpins social problems and social change;</li> <li>demonstrate an ability to critically apply social theories, concepts and principles to a</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>dentify a chically apply social friendes, concepts and principles to a range of social problems, within various sociology sub-fields and social contexts on micro to macro level;</li> <li>identify potential interventions to bring about social change in organisations,</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>communities and society; and</li> <li>use technology to communicate individually or within groups within an ethically acceptable framework.</li> </ul>		
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
Tests and assignments – weight: 50%		
Semester exam 1x3 ho	ours – weight: 50%	

# HUM.29.47 SOCIOLOGY FOR MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP

Module code: SOCL212	Semester 1	NQF level: 6
Title: Sociology of dev	elopment and social pr	oblems
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to</li> <li>demonstrate grounded knowledge and an informed understanding of development and social problems independently and dependently;</li> <li>identify complex and relevant problems in this regard, make comparisons, propose solutions and communicate these according to academic conventions individually or within a group.</li> </ul>		
Method of delivery: Open Distance Learning		
Assessment methods: Tests and assignments – weight: 50% Semester exam 1x3 hours – weight: 50%		
Module code: Semester 1 NQF level: 6 SOCY211		
Title: Title: Sociology of Development, Environment and Social Problems		

Module outcomes: On successful completion of this module, students should be able to

- demonstrate a detailed knowledge and understanding of the concepts and contemporary theory of both development and environmental sociology;
- demonstrate an understanding of the interactions between development and the environment and how these relate to challenges that may occur in various social settings;
- demonstrate a clear understanding of development and the social dynamics of social and environmental impact in society;
- identify complex and relevant problems in this regard, make comparisons, propose solutions and communicate these according to academic conventions; and
- use technology to communicate individually or within groups within an ethically acceptable framework.

Method of delivery: Limited contact

Assessment methods:

Tests and assignments - weight: 50%

Semester exam 1x3 hours - weight: 50%

# HUM.29.48 STATISTICS (MC)

Module Code: STFM 111/ WISK 115	Semester 1			
Title: Introduction to Statistics				
Module Outcomes:	Module Outcomes:			
On completion of the module, the student	On completion of the module, the student should be able to:			
<ul> <li>Recognize the importance of stat</li> </ul>	Recognize the importance of statistics in both the private and public sectors			
<ul> <li>Summarize the data into a few summarize</li> </ul>	ımmary measures (e.g. m	nean and standard		
deviation).				
<ul> <li>Do simple statistical analysis. Org</li> </ul>	ganize, tabulate and grap	hically present sets of		
data				
Perform regression analysis and	correlation coefficient bet	ween variables		
Calculate interest and annuities				
Assessment: Continuous asses	ssment and formal examir	nation		
Module Code: STFM 112				
Title: Basic Statistics		-		
Module Outcomes:				
On completion of the module, the student should be able to:				
<ul> <li>Define and solve problems using statistical procedures.</li> </ul>				
Collect statistical data in the work situation.				
<ul> <li>Organise, tabulate and Graphical presents sets of data.</li> </ul>				
Calculate measures of central tendency e.g. arithmetic mean, and variance.				
Perform correlation coefficients between variables.				
Assessment: Continuous assessment and formal examination				
Module Code: STFM121				
Title: Inferential Statistics and Operations Research				
the operation of an operation				

## Module Outcomes:

On completion of the module, the student should be able to:

- Calculate confidence interval and formulate the hypothesis test.
- Use Chi-square test on categorical data to test dependency between variables
- Interpret and calculate ANOVA table and non-parametric statistics in real life situations
- Use Operations Research algorithms in solving problems

Assessment: Continuous assessment and formal examination

# HUM.29.49 TOURISM MANAGEMENT

Module code: TMBP 111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5	
Title: Introduction to Tourism Ma	anagement		
After completion of the module the learners would be able to:			
<ul> <li>Demonstrate a fundamental knowledge base of the tourism, which includes an informed understanding of the functions and development thereof in a wider context and in relation to society;</li> </ul>			
<ul><li>industry as well as the ir</li><li>Demonstrate awereness</li></ul>	ndividual's role in the indus and sensitivity for the ecc	s components of the tourism try and well0defined situations; pnomic, social and le to identify and analyse these	
impacts and provide sol	utions for well-defined prob	plems; and	
	tourism for the economy of	of South Africa.	
Method of delivery: Contact			
Assessment modes: Formative: 3 – 10; 3 other informal class assess Summative: 1 X 3-hour assessmen	ments: weight – 15	integrated assignments: weight	
This is a guide and can change.	Ū		
Module code: TMBP 121	Semester 1	NQF level: 5	
Title: Hospitality Management			
After completion of this module the	student would be able to:		
<ul> <li>Demonstrate fundamental</li> </ul>	knowledge and insight into	o the principles and	
management of the guesth well as apply these to well		nce tourism in South Africa as	
	•	-	
conferences:	<ul> <li>Show insight into development, planning and management of a guesthouse and/or conferences:</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Analyse and evaluate case studies or problem situations concerning the guesthouse industry and conferences and be able to report the solutions or findings by means of a report, which must be presented either verbally or in writing according to specific guidelines and a well-defined ethical framework; and</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Demonstrate efficient information-gathering, analysis, synthesis and evaluation skills in the writing of assignments.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Contact			
Assessment modes: Formative: 3 class tests: weight- 25; 2 integrated assignments: weight- 10; 3 other informal class assessments: weight- 15 Summative: 1X 3-hour assessment: weight- 50			
This is a guidance and can change Module code: TMBP 211	Semester 1	NQF level: 5	
Title: Applied tourism Managem			
The Applied tourish Managem	on		

Module outcomes:		
After completion of this module the stud	dont will be able to:	
•		
<ul> <li>Demonstrate a sound knowledge and understanding of the concepts, components and theories of extremeneurship and tourism management (facily management)</li> </ul>		
and theories of entrepreneurship and tourism management (facily management,		
5	asino management) in the South African context;	
	es and procedures to select entrepreneurial	
	ndustry by implementing certain techniques and	
procedures after critical anal	lysis and synthesis of the relevant information;	
<ul> <li>Sole well-defined but unfami</li> </ul>	iliar problems with specific reference to the	
development of business pla	ans for any type of tourism business;	
<ul> <li>Demonstrate risk-manageme</li> </ul>	ent skills based on case studies;	
Make responsible decisions	within an ethical framework regarding the	
development and manageme	ent of a tourism organization; and	
<ul> <li>Present and communicate in</li> </ul>	formation reliably and coherently, either verbally or	
	opriate information technology.	
Method of delivery: Contact		
	ass tests: weight- 25; 2 integrated assignments:	
weight- 10; 3 other informal class asse		
Smmative: 1X 3-hour assessment; wei		
This is a guideline and can change.	5	
Module code: HTOD 215 Se	emester 1 NQF level: 5	
Title: Tourism Distribution Manager	ment	
	e module, students should be able to:	
<ul> <li>Examine issues relating to the</li> </ul>	ne travel industry;	
•	ency enterprises in the tourism and hospitality	
distribution systems;		
	operations of travel agency enterprises;	
	dustry codes, terminology and definitions;	
	onal air transport regulations and their role in the travel	
industry;		
	air travel and car hire facilitation requirements inducting	
0	air travel and car hire facilitation requirements industry;	
<b>3</b>	toms, immigration and health information;	
<ul> <li>Apply concepts and principles of flight journeys;</li> </ul>		
Plan an air travel itinerary;		
Calculate air fares manually; and		
Identify components of air ticket.		
Method of delivery: Contact		
Assessment modes: Formative and		
	emester 2 NQF level: 5	
Title: Management and Developmer		
At the end of this module, students sho		
<ul> <li>Explain different types of tou</li> </ul>	irism attractions;	
<ul> <li>Critically evaluate the role of visitor attractions in tourism;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Discuss the development of a tourism attraction into a tourism destination;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Demonstrate practical and cl</li> </ul>	ritical understanding of the business environment and	
tourism attractions;	<b>0</b>	
<ul> <li>Discuss the development process and the significance of feasibility studies for</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Discuss the development process and the significance of reasibility studies for tourism attraction;</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Assess factors that influence the success of visitor attractions; and</li> </ul>		

<ul> <li>Demonstrate a broad knowledge of the role of manager at visitor Attractions.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Contact			
Assessment modes: Formative and summative assessment			
Module code: HTOD 217 Semester 2 NQF level: 5			
Title: Cultural and Heritage Tour			
		al understanding of the cultural	
		tion within a wider context, and	
ũ	al institutions and groups;	ion within a wider context, and	
	0 1	derstanding of individual and	
0		rment extending beyond culture	
	ources necessary for deve	<b>o</b> ,	
ũ	nowledge base of cultural	•	
applyingappropriate met	nods of enquiry or researc	h.	
Method of delivery: Contact			
Assessment modes: Formative an	d summative assessment		
Module code: HTOD 225	Semester 2	NQF level: 5	
Title: Sustainable Tourism Deve			
Module Outcomes: At the end of		hould be able to:	
		integrated and contested nature	
	and the competing discou		
•		luate the types of knowledge	
about these processes;	,		
<ul> <li>Provide a critical analysis</li> </ul>	s, synthesis and evaluation	n of tools used in the study of	
sustainability (e.g. carryin	ng capacity, limits of acce	otable change, environmental	
		eria used for sustainability in	
tourism			
Demonstrate a coherent	and adequate understand	ing of some of the approaches	
		oor tourism, ecotourism, agro-	
tourism. community-base	ed tourism, green tourism,	eco-labelling; the stakeholder	
Ŭ	ories as explanations suita	, s	
		and the challenges facing the	
achievement of sustainal	ble tourism;		
Method of delivery: Contact			
Assessment modes: Formative an			
Module code: TMBP221	Semester 2	NQF level: 6	
Title: Tourism Marketing			
Module outcomes			
At the end of the module students s			
<ul> <li>demonstrate a sound knowledge and understanding of the concepts, components</li> </ul>			
and theories of tourism marketing;			
<ul> <li>compile a marketing plan for any tourism product according to certain methods and procedures;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>solve well-defined but unfamiliar problems in the tourism-marketing context by</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>solve well-defined but unramiliar problems in the tourism-marketing context by means of the right methods and based on a strong value system of certain norms</li> </ul>			
and values:			
<ul> <li>evaluate and synthesise marketing information critically as an individual or part of a team</li> </ul>			
	municate solutions or prop	osals, verbally or non-verbally,	
	iate information technolog		

Method of delivery: Contact		
Assessment modes: Formative and	d summative assessm	ient
Module code: HTOD 226	Semester 2	NQF level: 6
Title: Tour Operations Managem		
Module outcomes	ont	
By the end of the course student sh	ould be able to:	
Define and explain key te		
		cture of the tour operating industry
terms:		
Analyse the role of tour o	perators in the travel.	tourism and hospitality distribution
system;	polatolo il ale daroi,	
	nt of the tour operation	holiday market business;
<ul> <li>Detail the stages involved</li> </ul>	•	
5	1 0 0	es involved in its production;
		hich holiday reservations are made
production;	iu unerent ways in wi	ich holiday reservations are made
, ,	unce for a tour operativ	ng business and holiday costing;
<ul> <li>Analyse the role of market</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Plan, design, cost and processing of the second seco</li></ul>	0 1	
<ul> <li>Plan, design, cost and pro-</li> <li>Design a brochure.</li> </ul>	ouuce a tour itinerary,	and
9		
Method of delivery: Contact		
Assessment modes: Formative and		
Module code: HTOD 315	Semester 2	NQF level: 7
Title: Tourism Research		and he competent in
Module outcomes: By the end of the		•
	iowieuge base and ki	owledge of the research process
through; - An explanation of the so	viontific rosporch moth	od
- An identification and for		
- An overall aim and obje		
- A formulation of an hype		
- An explanation of variat		
Elaborate on the merits of	or worth and demerits	of the various ways of knowing,
and the different theories	of knowledge/theoret	ical frameworks.
<ul> <li>Explain the different met</li> </ul>	hods and techniques	of collecting data.
Present a research property	osal and conduct a sn	nall-scale research on any tourism
topic		
Method of delivery: Contact		
Assessment modes: Formative and	d summative assessm	
Module code: VHTB 311	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Hospitality Management: F	ood and Beverage S	Services
Module outcomes: At the end of		
		in respect of food and beverage
	rate that you are able	
		as expected of third-year students,
	an established ethical	
	mmitment to the hosp	
	ected attitude(s) in te and successfully in g	rms of the hospitality industry,

In addition, demonstrate and justify	a pure ethical perspective	e to hospitality management and
all its aspects		
Method of delivery: Contact		
Assessment modes: Formative an		<b>K</b>
Module code: HTOD 316	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Strategic Tourism Manage		
Module Outcomes: At the end of	,	
	tanding of issues in humai	n resources management in
tourism and hospitality;	anomia anaia aultural an	a onvironmental pressure that
5		d environmental pressure that nagement implications of these
impacts;	induon, as well as the mai	agement implications of these
	ernment in the manageme	nt of tourism:
5	and trends in the tourism i	-
implications;		
Method of delivery: Contact		
Assessment modes: Formative an	nd summative assessment	
Module code: HTOD 325	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Work Integrated Learning		
Method of delivery: Attachment to		
Assessment modes: Formative	and summative assessm	nent
Module code: HTOD 324	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Tourism in the SADC Regi		•
Module outcomes: By the end of t	he module, students shou	ld be able to:
Module outcomes: By the end of t Discuss tourism trends a	he module, students shou ffecting SADC;	
Module outcomes: By the end of t Discuss tourism trends a Analyse critically the con	he module, students shou ffecting SADC; cepts of community-based	tourism, destination
Module outcomes: By the end of t Discuss tourism trends a Analyse critically the con organisations, destination	the module, students shou ffecting SADC; cepts of community-based n marketing organisations,	
Module outcomes: By the end of t Discuss tourism trends a Analyse critically the con organisations, destination tourism planning, and tou	the module, students shou ffecting SADC; cepts of community-based n marketing organisations, urism development;	tourism, destination peace parks/transfrontier parks,
Module outcomes: By the end of t           Discuss tourism trends a           Analyse critically the con organisations, destination tourism planning, and tou           Devise a strategy on how	the module, students shou ffecting SADC; cepts of community-based n marketing organisations,	tourism, destination peace parks/transfrontier parks, tourism development;
Module outcomes: By the end of t           Discuss tourism trends a           Analyse critically the con organisations, destination tourism planning, and tou           Devise a strategy on how	the module, students shou ffecting SADC; cepts of community-based n marketing organisations, urism development; the poor can benefit from communities in tourism de	tourism, destination peace parks/transfrontier parks, tourism development;
Module outcomes: By the end of t         Discuss tourism trends a         Analyse critically the con organisations, destination tourism planning, and tou         Devise a strategy on how         Conceptualise the role of Develop a marketing plan         Demonstrate the linkage	the module, students shou ffecting SADC; cepts of community-based n marketing organisations, urism development; the poor can benefit from communities in tourism den for SADC; between the product, mark	tourism, destination peace parks/transfrontier parks, tourism development; evelopment;
Module outcomes: By the end of t         Discuss tourism trends a         Analyse critically the con organisations, destination tourism planning, and tou         Devise a strategy on how         Conceptualise the role of         Develop a marketing plan         Demonstrate the linkage development in the SAD	the module, students shou ffecting SADC; cepts of community-based n marketing organisations, urism development; the poor can benefit from communities in tourism de n for SADC; between the product, mark C region;	tourism, destination peace parks/transfrontier parks, tourism development; evelopment; ket and infrastructure
Module outcomes: By the end of t         Discuss tourism trends a         Analyse critically the con organisations, destination tourism planning, and tou         Devise a strategy on how         Conceptualise the role of         Develop a marketing plan         Demonstrate the linkage development in the SADC         Identify SADC tourism pr	the module, students shou ffecting SADC; cepts of community-based n marketing organisations, urism development; the poor can benefit from communities in tourism de n for SADC; between the product, mark C region; oducts and niche products	tourism, destination peace parks/transfrontier parks, tourism development; evelopment; ket and infrastructure ;
Module outcomes: By the end of t         Discuss tourism trends a         Analyse critically the con organisations, destination tourism planning, and tou         Devise a strategy on how         Conceptualise the role of         Develop a marketing plan         Demonstrate the linkage development in the SADC         Identify SADC tourism pr	the module, students shou ffecting SADC; cepts of community-based n marketing organisations, urism development; the poor can benefit from communities in tourism den for SADC; between the product, mark C region; oducts and niche products al, regional and internatior	tourism, destination peace parks/transfrontier parks, tourism development; evelopment; ket and infrastructure
Module outcomes: By the end of t         Discuss tourism trends a         Analyse critically the con organisations, destination tourism planning, and tou         Devise a strategy on how         Conceptualise the role of         Develop a marketing plan         Demonstrate the linkage development in the SADC         Identify SADC tourism pr         Explain the role of nation development in the SADC	the module, students shou ffecting SADC; cepts of community-based n marketing organisations, urism development; the poor can benefit from communities in tourism de n for SADC; between the product, mark C region; oducts and niche products al, regional and internatior C region;	tourism, destination peace parks/transfrontier parks, tourism development; evelopment; ket and infrastructure ; al organisations in tourism
Module outcomes: By the end of t         Discuss tourism trends a         Analyse critically the con organisations, destination tourism planning, and tou         Devise a strategy on how         Conceptualise the role of         Develop a marketing plan         Demonstrate the linkage development in the SADC         Identify SADC tourism pr         Explain the role of nation development in the SADC	the module, students shou ffecting SADC; cepts of community-based n marketing organisations, urism development; the poor can benefit from communities in tourism de n for SADC; between the product, mark C region; oducts and niche products al, regional and internatior C region;	tourism, destination peace parks/transfrontier parks, tourism development; evelopment; ket and infrastructure ;
Module outcomes: By the end of t         Discuss tourism trends a         Analyse critically the con organisations, destination tourism planning, and tou         Devise a strategy on how         Conceptualise the role of         Develop a marketing plan         Demonstrate the linkage development in the SADC         Identify SADC tourism pr         Explain the role of network at the sadd         Identify and explain clear tourism development;	the module, students shou ffecting SADC; cepts of community-based n marketing organisations, urism development; the poor can benefit from communities in tourism de n for SADC; between the product, mark C region; oducts and niche products al, regional and internatior C region;	tourism, destination peace parks/transfrontier parks, tourism development; evelopment; ket and infrastructure ; nal organisations in tourism neories underpinning the regional
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: By the end of t</li> <li>Discuss tourism trends a</li> <li>Analyse critically the con organisations, destination tourism planning, and tou</li> <li>Devise a strategy on how</li> <li>Conceptualise the role of</li> <li>Develop a marketing plan</li> <li>Demonstrate the linkage development in the SADC</li> <li>Identify SADC tourism pr</li> <li>Explain the role of nation development in the SADC</li> <li>Identify and explain clear tourism development;</li> <li>Demonstrate a clear und</li> <li>Demonstrate a critical as</li> </ul>	the module, students shou ffecting SADC; cepts of community-based in marketing organisations, urism development; withe poor can benefit from communities in tourism den for SADC; between the product, mark C region; oducts and niche products al, regional and internation C region; ly the key principles and the erstanding of Tourism devisessment of the extent to b	tourism, destination peace parks/transfrontier parks, tourism development; evelopment; ket and infrastructure ; hal organisations in tourism neories underpinning the regional elopment in the SADC; which the concepts of
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: By the end of t</li> <li>Discuss tourism trends a</li> <li>Analyse critically the con organisations, destination tourism planning, and tou</li> <li>Devise a strategy on how</li> <li>Conceptualise the role of</li> <li>Develop a marketing plan</li> <li>Demonstrate the linkage development in the SADC</li> <li>Identify SADC tourism pr</li> <li>Explain the role of nation development in the SADC</li> <li>Identify and explain clear tourism development;</li> <li>Demonstrate a critical as destination development</li> </ul>	the module, students shou ffecting SADC; cepts of community-based in marketing organisations, urism development; withe poor can benefit from communities in tourism den for SADC; between the product, mark C region; oducts and niche products al, regional and internation C region; ly the key principles and the erstanding of Tourism devisessment of the extent to b	tourism, destination peace parks/transfrontier parks, tourism development; evelopment; ket and infrastructure ; hal organisations in tourism heories underpinning the regional elopment in the SADC;
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: By the end of t</li> <li>Discuss tourism trends a</li> <li>Analyse critically the con organisations, destination tourism planning, and tou</li> <li>Devise a strategy on how</li> <li>Conceptualise the role of</li> <li>Develop a marketing plan</li> <li>Demonstrate the linkage development in the SADC</li> <li>Identify SADC tourism pr</li> <li>Explain the role of nation development in the SADC</li> <li>Identify and explain clear tourism development;</li> <li>Demonstrate a clear und</li> <li>Demonstrate a critical as</li> </ul>	the module, students shou ffecting SADC; cepts of community-based in marketing organisations, urism development; withe poor can benefit from communities in tourism den for SADC; between the product, mark C region; oducts and niche products al, regional and internation C region; ly the key principles and the erstanding of Tourism devisessment of the extent to b	tourism, destination peace parks/transfrontier parks, tourism development; evelopment; ket and infrastructure ; hal organisations in tourism neories underpinning the regional elopment in the SADC; which the concepts of
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: By the end of t</li> <li>Discuss tourism trends a</li> <li>Analyse critically the con organisations, destination tourism planning, and tou</li> <li>Devise a strategy on how</li> <li>Conceptualise the role of</li> <li>Develop a marketing plan</li> <li>Demonstrate the linkage development in the SAD0</li> <li>Identify SADC tourism pr</li> <li>Explain the role of nation development in the SAD0</li> <li>Identify and explain clear tourism development;</li> <li>Demonstrate a clear und</li> <li>Demonstrate a critical as destination development studies;</li> </ul>	the module, students shou ffecting SADC; cepts of community-based in marketing organisations, urism development; withe poor can benefit from communities in tourism den for SADC; between the product, mark C region; oducts and niche products al, regional and internation C region; ly the key principles and the erstanding of Tourism devisessment of the extent to b	tourism, destination peace parks/transfrontier parks, tourism development; evelopment; ket and infrastructure ; hal organisations in tourism heories underpinning the regional elopment in the SADC; which the concepts of
<ul> <li>Module outcomes: By the end of t</li> <li>Discuss tourism trends a</li> <li>Analyse critically the con organisations, destination tourism planning, and tou</li> <li>Devise a strategy on how</li> <li>Conceptualise the role of</li> <li>Develop a marketing plan</li> <li>Demonstrate the linkage development in the SAD0</li> <li>Identify SADC tourism pr</li> <li>Explain the role of nation development in the SAD0</li> <li>Identify and explain clear tourism development;</li> <li>Demonstrate a critical as destination development</li> </ul>	he module, students shou ffecting SADC; cepts of community-based n marketing organisations, urism development; the poor can benefit from communities in tourism den for SADC; between the product, mark cregion; oducts and niche products al, regional and internation C region; ly the key principles and the erstanding of Tourism deve sessment of the extent to the and competitiveness are e	tourism, destination peace parks/transfrontier parks, tourism development; evelopment; ket and infrastructure ; hal organisations in tourism neories underpinning the regional elopment in the SADC; which the concepts of

# HUM.29.50 LANGUAGE PRACTICE / TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING STUDIES

Module code: LPRA111	Semester 1	NQF level: 5
Title: Introduction to langua	age practice	
<ul> <li>concepts, facts, principles</li> <li>an awareness and unders in the South African and g</li> <li>the ability to select and ap translation in producing ac</li> <li>the ability to identify, eva problems in a familiar con the success of solutions;</li> <li>the ability to gather and s and to apply basic process</li> <li>the ability to communicat problems reliably, accurate</li> </ul>	anguage practice, includin and basic theories of trans standing of the role of tran lobal community, and how uply essential methods, prir cceptable translations; aluate and solve well-defin text by using appropriate a elect information on langua ses of analysis, synthesis a e theoretical and practical ely and coherently, using c	g an understanding of the key terms,
theoretical essays, class p	Formal formative:	5
<ul> <li>ASSESSMENT METHODS – S</li> <li>One written examination.</li> <li>The examination makes u</li> </ul>	Summative: p 100% of the summative	assessment mark.
ASSESSMENT PLAN: The final module mark is calcul • Participation mark (Forma • Examination mark (Summ	I formative assessment): 6	30%

Module code: LPRA122 Semester 2

# Title: Language practice and quality assurance

#### Module outcomes:

On completion of this module, the student should be able to demonstrate:

- integrated and sophisticated knowledge of language practice, including an understanding of the key terms, concepts, facts, principles and basic theories of translation and revision;
- the ability to select and apply essential methods, principles, procedures and techniques of translation and revision in producing acceptable translations and revisions;
- the ability to identify, evaluate and solve well-defined familiar and unfamiliar translation and revision problems in a familiar context by using appropriate aids for language practice, and assess the success of solutions;
- an understanding of the role of language practice as a discipline and profession in the South African and global community, including and ability to make valid judgements about the rights and duties of language practitioners based on knowledge of the status and legal protection of language practitioners;
- the ability to gather, select and integrate information on translation and revision theory and practice from a range of sources, and to apply basic processes of analysis, synthesis and evaluation on that information; and
- the ability to communicate theoretical and practical considerations related to translation and revision problems reliably, accurately and coherently, using conventions appropriate to the context, including an understanding of and respect for conventions regarding intellectual property, copyright and plagiarism.

# Method of delivery: Contact, full-time

## ASSESSMENT METHODS – Formal formative:

- The formal formative assessments may include practical translation and revision assignments, theoretical essays, class presentations, shorter written assignments and tests.
- All formative assessment counts towards the participation mark.

# **ASSESSMENT METHODS – Summative:**

- One written examination.
- The examination makes up 100% of the summative assessment mark.

# ASSESSMENT PLAN:

The final module mark is calculated as follows:

- Participation mark (Formal formative assessment): 60%
- Examination mark (Summative assessment): 40%

Module code: LPRA211	Semester 1	NQF level: 6
Title: Theoretical perspect	ives on translation practice I	

## Module outcomes:

On completion of this module, the student should be able to demonstrate:

- detailed knowledge of linguistic theories in translation studies, including an understanding of and the ability to apply the key terms, concepts, facts, principles and theories pertaining to these linguistic theories;
- the ability to evaluate, select and apply appropriate translation methods, procedures and techniques in processes of investigation or application taking into account linguistic principles and theories in translation studies;
- the ability to identify, evaluate and solve translation problems in unfamiliar contexts, gathering evidence and applying solutions based on linguistic principles and theories in translation studies;

- the ability to evaluate different sources of information on linguistic translation theory and translation practice, to select information appropriate to the task, and to apply welldeveloped processes of analysis, synthesis and evaluation to that information; and
- the ability to present and communicate complex information pertaining to linguistic translation theories reliably and coherently, using appropriate academic and professional or occupational conventions, formats and technologies.

## Method of delivery: Contact, full-time

## ASSESSMENT METHODS – Formal formative:

- The formal formative assessments may include theoretical essays, practical translation assignments, shorter written assignments, class presentations, tests, as well as a portfolio.
- All formative assessment counts towards the participation mark.

## **ASSESSMENT METHODS – Summative:**

- One written examination.
- The examination makes up 100% of the summative assessment mark.

## ASSESSMENT PLAN:

The final module mark is calculated as follows:

- Participation mark (Formal formative assessment): 60%
- Examination mark (Summative assessment): 40%

Module code: LPRA221	Semester 2	NQF level: 6
Title: Skills for language pr	actice: editing and technologic	cal skills

Module outcomes:

On completion of this module, the student should be able to demonstrate:

- Detailed and integrated knowledge of language practice, in particular editing and technological skills, including an understanding of and the ability to apply the key terms, concepts, facts, principles, rules and theories pertaining to language practice work;
- The ability to evaluate, select, apply and integrate appropriate methods, procedures and techniques in various fields in language practice in order to create language products of an acceptable standard;
- The ability to identify, evaluate and solve language practice problems in unfamiliar contexts by gathering evidence and applying solutions that draw on an integrated understanding of linguistic and editing principles and theories;
- An understanding of the ethical implications of decisions and actions within the context of professional editing and the field of language practice in South Africa;
- The ability to evaluate different sources of information relevant to language practice work, to select information appropriate to the task, and to analyse, synthesise and evaluate that information, specifically in the context of editing and technological skills; and
- The ability to present and communicate complex information pertaining to language practice reliably and coherently, using appropriate academic and professional or occupational conventions, formats and technologies.

Method of delivery: Contact, full-time ASSESSMENT METHODS – Formal formative:

- The formal formative assessments may include practical editing assignments, theoretical essays, group assignments, class presentations, shorter written and electronic assignments, practical assessments, as well as a portfolio.
- All formative assessment counts towards the participation mark.

# ASSESSMENT METHODS – Summative:

- One written examination.
- The examination makes up 100% of the summative assessment mark.

# ASSESSMENT PLAN:

The final module mark is calculated as follows:

- Participation mark (Formal formative assessment): 60%
- Examination mark (Summative assessment): 40%

Module	code: LPRA 222	Semester 2	NQF level: 6
Title:	Introduction to inte	rpreting	

## Module outcomes:

On completion of this module, the student should be able to demonstrate:

- detailed knowledge of interpreting theories in translation studies, including an understanding of and an ability to apply the key terms, concepts, facts, principles and theories pertaining to these interpreting theories;
- the ability to evaluate, select and apply appropriate methods, procedures and techniques in processes of investigation or application taking into account principles and theories in interpreting studies;
- the ability to identify, evaluate and solve interpreting problems in unfamiliar contexts, gathering evidence and applying solutions based on interpreting principles and theories in translation studies;
- the understanding of the ethical implications of decisions and actions, within an
  organisational or professional context, based on an awareness of the complexity of ethical
  interpreting dilemmas;
- the ability to evaluate different sources of information on interpreting theory and interpreting practice, to select information appropriate to the task, and to apply well-developed processes of analysis, synthesis and evaluation on that information; and
- the ability to present and communicate complex information pertaining to interpreting theories reliably and coherently, using appropriate academic and professional or occupational conventions, formats and technologies.

# Method of delivery: Contact, full-time

# ASSESSMENT METHODS – Formal formative:

- The formal formative assessments may include practical interpreting assignments, theoretical essays, class presentations and seminars, shorter written assignments as well as a portfolio.
- All formative assessment counts towards the participation mark.

# ASSESSMENT METHODS – Summative:

- One written examination.
- The examination makes up 100% of the summative assessment mark.

# ASSESSMENT PLAN:

The final module mark is calculated as follows:

- Participation mark (Formal formative assessment): 60%
- Examination mark (Summative assessment): 40%

Module code: LPRA 311 Semester 1

NQF level: 7

## Title: Theoretical perspectives on translation practice II

## Module outcomes:

On completion of this module, the student should be able to demonstrate:

- integrated knowledge of functionalist, discourse, systems and ideological theories of translation, including an understanding of and ability to apply key terms, concepts, facts, principles and theories pertaining to these theories of translation;
- an understanding of a range of methods of enquiry in translation studies and their suitability to specific investigations; and the ability to select and apply functionalist, discourse, systems and ideological principles and theories of translation in applications of theory to practice;
- the ability to identify, analyse, critically reflect on and address complex translation problems by applying evidence-based solutions and theory-driven arguments;
- the ability to make translation decisions in an ethical and professional manner, and the ability to justify those decisions and actions drawing on appropriate theories and approaches in the field of translation studies;
- the ability to develop appropriate processes of information gathering for translation theory and translation practice, independently validate sources of information, and evaluate and manage the information;
- the ability to develop and communicate ideas and opinions pertaining to functionalist, discourse, systems and ideological translation theories and problems in well-formed arguments, using appropriate academic, professional, or occupational discourse; and
- the ability to accurately identify, evaluate and address own learning needs in a self-directed manner, and to facilitate collaborative learning processes by actively and meaningfully participating in group tasks.

# Method of delivery: Contact, full-time

# ASSESSMENT METHODS – Formal formative:

- The formal formative assessments may include theoretical essays, practical translation assignments, class presentations, shorter written assignments and tests.
- All formative assessment counts towards the participation mark.

# **ASSESSMENT METHODS – Summative:**

- One written examination.
- The examination makes up 100% of the summative assessment mark.

# ASSESSMENT PLAN:

The final module mark is calculated as follows:

- Participation mark (Formal formative assessment): 60%
- Examination mark (Summative assessment): 40%

Module code: LPRA 312	Semester 1	NQF level: 7
Title: Advanced technolog	ical applications I: Machine	translation and translation
memory		
Module outcomes:		
On completion of this module.	the student should be able to der	nonstrate:

- integrated knowledge of computer-assisted translation (CAT), including an understanding
- of and ability to apply key terms, concepts, facts, principles and theories pertaining to CAT;
- an understanding of the range and suitability of CAT-tools, as well as general translation processes, techniques and procedures in producing acceptable translations of selected texts;

- the ability to identify, analyse, critically reflect on and address complex translation problems by applying evidence-based solutions and theory-driven arguments when using CAT-tools and aids for language practice;
- an understanding of the role of CAT in the South African and global community, as well as the ability to make decisions and act ethically and professionally when using CAT-tools to complete language practice work;
- the ability to develop appropriate processes of information gathering for CAT, independently validate sources of information, and evaluate and manage the information; and
- the ability to develop and communicate ideas and opinions pertaining to CAT in wellformed arguments, using appropriate academic, professional, or occupational discourse.

# Method of delivery: Contact, full-time

## **ASSESSMENT METHODS – Formal formative:**

- The formal formative assessments may include practical translation assignments, theoretical essays, class presentations, shorter written assignments and tests
- All formative assessment counts towards the participation mark.

# ASSESSMENT METHODS – Summative:

- One written examination.
- The examination makes up 100% of the summative assessment mark.

# ASSESSMENT PLAN:

The final module mark is calculated as follows:

- Participation mark (Formal formative assessment): 60%
- Examination mark (Summative assessment): 40%

Module	e code: LPRA321	Semester 2		NQF level: 7
Title:	Advanced professio work	nal applications:	The publish	ing industry and internship

## Module outcomes:

On completion of this module, the student should be able to demonstrate:

- integrated knowledge of the publishing industry and the role of the language practitioner, including an understanding of key terms, concepts, facts, principles and theories pertaining to this field in language practice;
- an understanding of the range and suitability of translation and editing tools and techniques in producing professionally acceptable texts for the publishing industry;
- the ability to identify, analyse, critically reflect on and address complex language practice
  problems within the context of the publishing industry by applying evidence-based
  solutions and theory-driven arguments, and to solve these problems using appropriate aids
  for language practice;
- an understanding of the South African and global publishing industry, as well as the ability to make decisions and act ethically and professionally when completing language practice work for this industry;
- the ability to develop appropriate processes of information gathering related to translation and editing in the publishing industry, independently validate sources of information, and evaluate and manage the information; and
- the ability to develop and communicate theoretical and practical considerations related to the publishing industry in well-formed arguments, using appropriate academic, professional, or occupational discourse.

# Method of delivery: Contact, full-time ASSESSMENT METHODS – Formal formative:

- The formal formative assessments may include practical editing, translation or proofreading assignments, theoretical essays, class presentations, internship work and tests.
- All formative assessment counts towards the participation mark.

## ASSESSMENT METHODS – Summative:

- One written examination.
- The examination makes up 100% of the summative assessment mark.

## ASSESSMENT PLAN:

The final module mark is calculated as follows:

- Participation mark (Formal formative assessment): 60%
- Examination mark (Summative assessment): 40%

Module code: LPRA322	Semester 2	NQF level: 7
Title: Advanced technologi	cal applications II: Audiovisua	I translation and interpreting

#### Module outcomes:

On completion of this module, the student should be able to demonstrate:

- integrated knowledge of audiovisual translation (AVT) and interpreting, including an understanding of and ability to apply key terms, concepts, facts, principles and theories pertaining to these fields in language practice;
- an understanding of the range and suitability of subtitling and interpreting tools and techniques, as well as general translation processes, techniques and procedures in producing acceptable subtitled audiovisual material and basic interpreting;
- the ability to identify, analyse, critically reflect on and address complex subtitling and interpreting problems by applying evidence-based solutions and theory-driven arguments, and to solve these problems using appropriate hardware, software and aids for language practice;
- an understanding of the role of AVT and interpreting in the South African and global community, as well as an ability to make decisions and act ethically and professionally when completing language practice work in the form of AVT or interpreting;
- the ability to develop appropriate processes of information gathering for AVT and interpreting, independently validate sources of information, and evaluate and manage the information; and
- the ability to develop and communicate ideas and opinions pertaining to AVT and interpreting in well-formed arguments, using appropriate academic, professional, or occupational discourse.

## Method of delivery: Contact, full-time

## ASSESSMENT METHODS – Formal formative:

- The formal formative assessments may include practical subtitling and interpreting assignments, theoretical essays, class presentations, shorter written assignments and tests.
- All formative assessment counts towards the participation mark.

## ASSESSMENT METHODS – Summative:

- Two written examinations.
- Combined, the two examinations make up 100% of the summative assessment mark.

# ASSESSMENT PLAN:

The final module mark is calculated as follows:

- Participation mark (Formal formative assessment): 60%
- Examination mark (Summative assessment): 40%

Module code: LPRA323

Semester 2

NQF level: 7

# Title: Internship: Interpreting or Translation

#### Module outcomes:

On completion of this module, the student should be able to demonstrate:

- integrated knowledge of the main areas of translation/interpreting, including an understanding of and an ability to apply and evaluate the key terms, concepts, facts, principles and theories of translation/interpreting; and demonstrate detailed knowledge of translation/interpreting and how that knowledge relates to other fields, disciplines or practices;
- an understanding of a range of methods of enquiry in translation/interpreting, and their suitability to specific investigations; and an ability to apply a range of methods to resolve problems or introduce change within translation/interpreting practice;
- the ability to identify, analyse, critically reflect on and address complex translation/interpreting problems, applying evidence-based solutions and theory-driven arguments;
- the ability to make translation/interpreting decisions and act ethically and professionally, and the ability to justify those decisions and actions drawing on appropriate ethical values and approaches, within a supported environment; and
- the ability to develop and communicate ideas and opinions in well-formed arguments, using appropriate academic, professional, or occupational discourse.

## Method of delivery: Contact, full-time

## **ASSESSMENT METHODS – Formal formative:**

- For the formal formative assessment the learner will complete an internship and will be assessed by a professional in the working environment in terms of the extent to which he/she meets the professional quality requirement pertaining to the specific tasks allocated to him/her. Assessment is done by means of a tailored outcomes-based assessment grid.
- The internship makes up 100% of the formative assessment mark.

## **ASSESSMENT METHODS – Summative:**

- For the summative assessment the learner will submit a portfolio at the end of the year. The portfolio will comprise documentation related to interpreting/translation work and will reflect the skills, knowledge and expertise gained through the internship.
- The portfolio makes up 100% of the summative assessment mark.

# ASSESSMENT PLAN:

The final module mark is calculated as follows:

- Participation mark (Formal formative assessment): 60%
- Examination mark (Summative assessment): 40%

Modul	e code: LPRA324	Semester 2	NQF level: 7
Title:	Advanced technologi	cal applications II: Audiovisua	I translation and interpreting

## Module outcomes:

On completion of this module, the student should be able to demonstrate:

 integrated knowledge of the main areas of interpreting/machine translation, including an understanding of and an ability to apply and evaluate the key terms, concepts, facts, principles and theories of interpreting/machine translation; and demonstrate detailed knowledge of interpreting/machine translation and how that knowledge relates to other fields, disciplines or practices;

- an understanding of a range of methods of enquiry in interpreting/machine translation, and their suitability to specific investigations; and an ability to apply a range of methods to resolve problems or introduce change within interpreting/machine translation practice;
- the ability to identify, analyse, critically reflect on and address complex interpreting/machine translation problems, applying evidence-based solutions and theory-driven arguments; and
- the ability to develop and communicate ideas and opinions in well-formed arguments, using appropriate academic, professional, or occupational discourse.

#### Method of delivery: Contact, full-time

## ASSESSMENT METHODS – Formal formative:

- The formal formative assessments may include practical interpreting and/or translation assignments, theoretical essays, class presentations and seminars, shorter written assignments as well as a portfolio.
- All formative assessment counts towards the participation mark.

#### **ASSESSMENT METHODS – Summative:**

- One written examination.
- The examination makes up 100% of the summative assessment mark.

## ASSESSMENT PLAN:

The final module mark is calculated as follows:

- Participation mark (Formal formative assessment): 60%
- Examination mark (Summative assessment): 40%

# HUM.29.51 UNDERSTANDING THE WORLD

Module code: WVSS221	Semester 2	NQF level: 6
Title: Understanding the Social	and Political World	
Module outcomes: After the cor	mpletion of this module, the stude	ent will be able to:
<ul> <li>have detailed knowle South Africa, and</li> </ul>	dge of a selection of world views	and ideologies relevant to
function of these word evaluation of core iss HIV-AIDS, power abu	derstanding through an application d views and ideologies in an ider ues of our time, such as poverty, use, corruption, etc.; nal world view and use it as a poi	ntification, analysis and change, human rights,
and communicating for a typical academic m	easible solutions to core issues a anner.	nd problems of our time in
Method of delivery: Full-time		
Assessment methods:		
<ul> <li>Tests and assignment</li> </ul>	nts — weight: 50%	
Semester exam 1X2	hours — weight: 50%	
Module code: WVCS221	Semester 2	NQF level: 6
Title: Understanding the Cultura	al World	
<ul> <li>have detailed knowle South Africa, and</li> <li>demonstrate their und</li> </ul>	npletion of this module, the stude dge of a selection of world views derstanding through an application d views and ideologies in an ider	and ideologies relevant to on of the nature and
		· · · · ·

			verty, change, human rights,
	HIV-AIDS, power abu		
•	articulate their person	al world view and use it as	a point of departure for arguing
			sues and problems of our time in
Mathad	a typical academic ma of delivery: Full-time	anner.	
Assessin	nent methods:	to woight EOV	
•	Tests and assignmen	hours — weight: 50%	
Medulo	code: WVCS222		NQF level: 6
		Semester 1/2	NQF level: 6
Title: Un	derstanding the Cultura	al vvorio	atudant will be able to
wodule		mpletion of this module, the	
•	South Africa. and	age of a selection of world	views and ideologies relevant to
		derstanding through an app	dication of the nature and
•			an identification, analysis and
			overty, change, human rights,
	HIV-AIDS, power abu		, story, enalige, naman ngine,
•	· •		a point of departure for arguing
			sues and problems of our time in
	a typical academic m	anner.	
	of delivery:		
	nal school (limited conta		
Assessn	nent methods - Assess	ment will be done as follow	'S:
	Formative assessme	at waisht 500/	
Module	Summative assessme	ent: – weight: 50%	NOF level: 7
	Summative assessme code: WVLS311		NQF level: 7
Title: Ae	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 esthetics	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1	
Title: Ae	Summative assessment code: WVLS311 sthetics outcomes: After the cor	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the	e student will be able to:
Title: Ae	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 esthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m	e student will be able to: nost important foundational
Title: Ae	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 sthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in aesthetics a	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the	e student will be able to: nost important foundational understanding of the meta-
Title: Ae	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 sthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in aesthetics a theoretical assumption	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m and demonstrate a critical u ons underscoring these four	e student will be able to: nost important foundational understanding of the meta-
Title: Ae	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 isthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in aesthetics a theoretical assumption demonstrate the ability which a chosen them	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m and demonstrate a critical u ons underscoring these four ity to analyse, synthesise a ne or issue is based, formul	e student will be able to: nost important foundational inderstanding of the meta- ndational issues; nd critique the assumptions on ate a personal opinion about the
Title: Ae	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 isthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in aesthetics a theoretical assumptic demonstrate the abili which a chosen them theme or issue that g	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m and demonstrate a critical u ons underscoring these four ity to analyse, synthesise a te or issue is based, formul pives evidence of a persona	e student will be able to: nost important foundational inderstanding of the meta- ndational issues; nd critique the assumptions on ate a personal opinion about the al coherent world view, and
Title: Ae	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 isthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in aesthetics a theoretical assumptio demonstrate the abili which a chosen them theme or issue that g communicate the find	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m and demonstrate a critical u ons underscoring these four ity to analyse, synthesise a ne or issue is based, formul gives evidence of a persona dings in a presentation mak	e student will be able to: nost important foundational inderstanding of the meta- ndational issues; nd critique the assumptions on ate a personal opinion about the al coherent world view, and ting use of applicable technology,
Title: Ae Module	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 isthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in aesthetics a theoretical assumptio demonstrate the abili which a chosen them theme or issue that g communicate the find as well as in an evide	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m and demonstrate a critical u ons underscoring these four ity to analyse, synthesise a ne or issue is based, formul gives evidence of a persona dings in a presentation mak	e student will be able to: nost important foundational inderstanding of the meta- ndational issues; nd critique the assumptions on ate a personal opinion about the al coherent world view, and
Title: Ae Module	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 isthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in aesthetics a theoretical assumptio demonstrate the abili which a chosen them theme or issue that g communicate the find as well as in an evide of delivery: Full-time	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m and demonstrate a critical u ons underscoring these four ity to analyse, synthesise a ne or issue is based, formul gives evidence of a persona dings in a presentation mak	e student will be able to: nost important foundational inderstanding of the meta- ndational issues; nd critique the assumptions on ate a personal opinion about the al coherent world view, and ting use of applicable technology,
Title: Ae Module	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 isthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in aesthetics a theoretical assumptio demonstrate the abili which a chosen them theme or issue that g communicate the find as well as in an evide of delivery: Full-time nent methods:	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m and demonstrate a critical u ons underscoring these four ity to analyse, synthesise a ne or issue is based, formul gives evidence of a persona dings in a presentation mak ence-based report written in	e student will be able to: nost important foundational inderstanding of the meta- ndational issues; nd critique the assumptions on ate a personal opinion about the al coherent world view, and ting use of applicable technology,
Title: Ae Module	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 isthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in aesthetics a theoretical assumptio demonstrate the abili which a chosen them theme or issue that g communicate the find as well as in an evide of delivery: Full-time nent methods: Tests and assignmer	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m and demonstrate a critical u ons underscoring these four ity to analyse, synthesise a ne or issue is based, formul gives evidence of a personal dings in a presentation make ence-based report written in hts — weight: 50%	e student will be able to: nost important foundational inderstanding of the meta- ndational issues; nd critique the assumptions on ate a personal opinion about the al coherent world view, and ting use of applicable technology,
Title: Ae Module • • Method Assessn	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 sthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in aesthetics a theoretical assumptic demonstrate the abili which a chosen them theme or issue that g communicate the find as well as in an evide of delivery: Full-time nent methods: Tests and assignmer Semester exam 1X2	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m and demonstrate a critical u ons underscoring these four ity to analyse, synthesise a le or issue is based, formul jives evidence of a persona dings in a presentation mak ence-based report written in mts — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50%	e student will be able to: nost important foundational inderstanding of the meta- ndational issues; nd critique the assumptions on ate a personal opinion about the al coherent world view, and ting use of applicable technology, in a typically academic format.
Title: Ae Module Method Assessm	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 isthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in aesthetics a theoretical assumption demonstrate the abilit which a chosen them theme or issue that g communicate the find as well as in an evide of delivery: Full-time nent methods: Tests and assignment Semester exam 1X2 code: WVLS312	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m and demonstrate a critical u ons underscoring these four ity to analyse, synthesise a ne or issue is based, formul pives evidence of a persona dings in a presentation mak ence-based report written ir hts — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1	e student will be able to: nost important foundational inderstanding of the meta- ndational issues; nd critique the assumptions on ate a personal opinion about the al coherent world view, and ting use of applicable technology,
Title: Ae Module Method Assessn Module Title: Ph	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 sthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in aesthetics a theoretical assumptic demonstrate the abili which a chosen them theme or issue that g communicate the find as well as in an evide of delivery: Full-time nent methods: Tests and assignmer Semester exam 1X2 code: WVLS312 illosophy of Language a	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m and demonstrate a critical u ons underscoring these four ity to analyse, synthesise a lie or issue is based, formul jives evidence of a persona dings in a presentation mak ence-based report written in mts — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1 and Literature	e student will be able to: nost important foundational inderstanding of the meta- indational issues; nd critique the assumptions on ate a personal opinion about the al coherent world view, and ing use of applicable technology, in a typically academic format.
Title: Ae Module Method Assessn Module Title: Ph	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 sthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in aesthetics a theoretical assumptic demonstrate the abili which a chosen then theme or issue that g communicate the find as well as in an evide of delivery: Full-time nent methods: Tests and assignmer Semester exam 1X2 code: WVLS312 illosophy of Language a outcomes: After the cor	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m and demonstrate a critical u ons underscoring these four ity to analyse, synthesise a lie or issue is based, formul jives evidence of a persona dings in a presentation mak ence-based report written in mts — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1 and Literature mpletion of this module, the	e student will be able to: nost important foundational inderstanding of the meta- indational issues; nd critique the assumptions on ate a personal opinion about the al coherent world view, and ing use of applicable technology, in a typically academic format.
Title: Ae Module Method Assessn Module Title: Ph	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 sthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in aesthetics a theoretical assumptic demonstrate the abili which a chosen them theme or issue that g communicate the find as well as in an evide of delivery: Full-time nent methods: Tests and assignmer Semester exam 1X2 code: WVLS312 ilosophy of Language a outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m and demonstrate a critical u ons underscoring these four ity to analyse, synthesise a le or issue is based, formul jives evidence of a persona dings in a presentation mak ence-based report written ir hts — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1 and Literature mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m	e student will be able to: nost important foundational understanding of the meta- ndational issues; nd critique the assumptions on ate a personal opinion about the al coherent world view, and ting use of applicable technology, n a typically academic format.
Title: Ae Module Method Assessn Module Title: Ph	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 sthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in aesthetics a theoretical assumptic demonstrate the abili which a chosen them theme or issue that g communicate the find as well as in an evide of delivery: Full-time nent methods: Tests and assignmer Semester exam 1X2 code: WVLS312 ilosophy of Language a outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in language an	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m and demonstrate a critical u ons underscoring these four ity to analyse, synthesise a le or issue is based, formul jives evidence of a persona dings in a presentation mak ence-based report written ir hts — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1 and Literature mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m nd literature and demonstra	e student will be able to: nost important foundational understanding of the meta- ndational issues; nd critique the assumptions on ate a personal opinion about the al coherent world view, and ting use of applicable technology, n a typically academic format.
Title: Ae Module Method Assessn Module Title: Ph	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 isthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in aesthetics a theoretical assumptic demonstrate the abili which a chosen them theme or issue that g communicate the find as well as in an evide of delivery: Full-time nent methods: Tests and assignmer Semester exam 1X2 code: WVLS312 ilosophy of Language a outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in language ar meta-theoretical assu	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m and demonstrate a critical u ons underscoring these four ity to analyse, synthesise a ne or issue is based, formul gives evidence of a persona- dings in a presentation make ence-based report written ir mts — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1 and Literature mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m and literature and demonstra- umptions underscoring these	e student will be able to: nost important foundational understanding of the meta- ndational issues; nd critique the assumptions on ate a personal opinion about the al coherent world view, and ting use of applicable technology, on a typically academic format.
Title: Ae Module Method Assessn Module Title: Ph	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 isthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in aesthetics a theoretical assumptic demonstrate the abili which a chosen them theme or issue that g communicate the find as well as in an evide of delivery: Full-time nent methods: Tests and assignmer Semester exam 1X2 code: WVLS312 ilosophy of Language a outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in language ar meta-theoretical assu- demonstrate the abili	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m and demonstrate a critical u ons underscoring these four ity to analyse, synthesise a ne or issue is based, formul gives evidence of a persona- dings in a presentation make ence-based report written ir mts — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1 and Literature mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m nd literature and demonstra- umptions underscoring these ty to analyse, synthesise an	e student will be able to: nost important foundational understanding of the meta- ndational issues; nd critique the assumptions on ate a personal opinion about the al coherent world view, and ting use of applicable technology, on a typically academic format.
Title: Ae Module Method Assessn Module Title: Ph	Summative assessme code: WVLS311 sthetics outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in aesthetics a theoretical assumptic demonstrate the abili which a chosen them theme or issue that g communicate the find as well as in an evide of delivery: Full-time nent methods: Tests and assignmer Semester exam 1X2 code: WVLS312 illosophy of Language a outcomes: After the cor have a solid and syst issues in language an meta-theoretical assu demonstrate the abili which a chosen them	ent: – weight: 50% Semester 1 mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m and demonstrate a critical u ons underscoring these four ity to analyse, synthesise a ne or issue is based, formul gives evidence of a persona- dings in a presentation make ence-based report written ir mts — weight: 50% hours — weight: 50% Semester 1 and Literature mpletion of this module, the tematic knowledge of the m nd literature and demonstra- umptions underscoring these ty to analyse, synthesise an	A student will be able to: nost important foundational understanding of the meta- ndational issues; nd critique the assumptions on ate a personal opinion about the al coherent world view, and ting use of applicable technology, n a typically academic format. NQF level: 7 e student will be able to: nost important foundational ate a critical understanding of the se foundational issues; nd critique the assumptions on ate a personal opinion about the

communicate the fin	anne veiente the finalizer in a recordation moline vez of applicable technology.		
communicate the findings in a presentation making use of applicable technology, as well as in an evidence-based report written in a typically academic format.			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
<ul> <li>Tests and assignments — weight: 50%</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Semester exam 1X2 hours — weight: 50%</li> </ul>			
Module code: WVLS313	Semester 1	NQF level: 7	
Title: Philosophy of Culture: Critical perspectives on mega-trends in contemporary culture			
Module outcomes: After the completion of this module, the student will be able to:			
<ul> <li>have an integrated, applied and coherent knowledge of important foundational</li> </ul>			
issues and philosophical ideas in current culture, and			
<ul> <li>demonstrate an understanding of this knowledge as contested and thus as something to be evaluated;</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>demonstrate the ability to analyse, synthesise and criticise the philosophical assumptions in a chosen theme or issue.</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>formulate a personal opinion about the theme or issue that gives evidence of a</li> </ul>			
coherent paradigm, and			
<ul> <li>communicate the findings in an applicable academic way.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignments — weight: 50%			
	hours — weight: 50%		
Module code: WVLS314	Semester 1	NQF level: 7	
Title The human being and Society: Critical perspectives on continuity and change			
Module outcomes: After the completion of this module, the student will be able to:			
<ul> <li>have an integrated, applied and coherent knowledge of important foundational</li> </ul>			
issues and philosophical ideas in the human and social sciences, and			
<ul> <li>demonstrate an understanding of this knowledge as contested and thus as</li> </ul>			
something to be evaluated;			
<ul> <li>demonstrate the ability to analyse, synthesise and criticise the philosophical</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>assumptions in a chosen theme or issue,</li> <li>formulate a personal opinion about the theme or issue that gives evidence of a</li> </ul>			
coherent paradigm, and			
<ul> <li>communicate the findings in an applicable academic way.</li> </ul>			
Method of delivery: Full-time			
Assessment methods:			
Tests and assignme	nts — weight: 50%		